
 
P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526 

(760) 878-0292 

 
 

             
 

AGENDA 
Board of Supervisors Room - County Administrative Center 

224 North Edwards, Independence, California 
 

NOTICES TO THE PUBLIC:  (1) This meeting is accessible to the public both in person and, for convenience, via Zoom webinar. The Zoom webinar is accessible to the 
public at https://zoom.us/j/868254781. The meeting may also be accessed by telephone at the following numbers: (669) 900-6833; (346) 248-7799; (253) 215-8782; 
(929) 205-6099; (301) 715-8592; (312) 626-6799. Webinar ID: 868 254 781. Anyone unable to attend the Board meeting in person who wishes to make either a general 
public comment or a comment on a specific agenda item may do so by utilizing the Zoom "hand-raising” feature when appropriate during the meeting (the Chair will 
call on those who wish to speak). Generally, speakers are limited to three minutes. Remote participation for members of the public is provided for convenience only. In 
the event that the remote participation connection malfunctions for any reason, the Board of Supervisors reserves the right to conduct the meeting without remote 
access. Regardless of remote access, written public comments, limited to 250 words or fewer, may be emailed to the Assistant Clerk of the Board at 
boardclerk@inyocounty.us. (2) In Compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting please contact the 
Clerk of the Board at (760) 878-0373 (28 CFR 35.102-35.104 ADA Title II). Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the County to make reasonable 
arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. Should you because of a disability require appropriate alternative formatting of this agenda, please notify the 
Clerk of the Board 72 hours prior to the meeting to enable the County to make the agenda available in a reasonable alternative format. (Government Code Section 
54954.2).  (3) If a writing, that is a public record relating to an agenda item for an open session of a regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors, is distributed less than 
72 hours prior to the meeting, the writing shall be available for public inspection at the Office of the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, 224 N. Edwards, Independence, 
California and is available per Government Code § 54957.5(b)(1). 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
October 3, 2023 

 

(Unless otherwise specified by time, items scheduled for either the morning or afternoon 
sessions will be heard according to available time and presence of interested persons.) 
 

 

Start Time 

 10 A.M. 
  

 

  1) Pledge of Allegiance 
  

 

  2) Public Comment  
Comments may be time-limited 

  
 

  3) County Department Reports 
  

 

  4) Introductions - The following new employees will be introduced to the Board: 
Office Clerk Jeanne-Marie C. McFarlin and Office Technician Jennifer 
Sandstrom, HHS; and Animal Control Officer Sandra McVeitty and Correctional 
Officer Kobe Talamantes, Sheriff's Office. 

  
 

CONSENT AGENDA (Items that are considered routine and are approved in a single motion; 
approval recommended by the County Administrator) 

  
 

   
 5) Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes 

  Clerk of the Board | Assistant Clerk of the Board 
 

 

 

 
 

 

INYO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
TRINA ORRILL •  JEFF GRIFFITHS  •  SCOTT MARCELLIN •  JENNIFER  ROESER  •  MATT  KINGSLEY  

 

 
DAN TOTHEROH   •  JEFF  GRIFFITHS  •  RICK  PUCCI  •  JENNIFER  ROESER  •  M A T T  K I NG S LE Y  

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NATE GREENBERG 
CO U NT Y ADM I NI ST R AT IV E O FF IC ER  

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

DARCY ELLIS 
AS S T .  CLE RK  O F T HE  BO ARD  

 

 

https://zoom.us/j/868254781
mailto:boardclerk@inyocounty.us


 
P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526 

(760) 878-0292 

 
 

Recommended Action: Approve the minutes from the regular Board of 
Supervisors meeting of September 26, 2023.  

 

   

  
6) 

 
License Agreement with Inyo-Mono Association for the Handicapped 
(IMAH) for Use of the South Street Parking Lot 

  County Administrator | Meaghan McCamman 
 

Recommended Action: Approve the license agreement between the County of 
Inyo and Inyo-Mono Association for the Handicapped (IMAH) for the real 
property described as 11 spaces within the parking lot of 207 South Street, 
Bishop, in an amount not to exceed $25 per month, and authorize the County 
Administrator to sign, contingent upon all appropriate signatures being obtained. 

 

   

  
7) 

 
Amendment No. 2 between County of Inyo and Thomas Milam MD, Inc. 
d/b/a Iris Telehealth Medical Group 

  Health & Human Services - Behavioral Health | Anna Scott 
 

Recommended Action: Approve Amendment No. 2 to the contract between the 
County of Inyo and Thomas Milam MD, Inc. d/b/a Iris Telehealth of Austin, TX, 
increasing the contract amount to a new not-to-exceed amount of $300,000, and 
authorize the Chairperson to sign, contingent upon all appropriate signatures 
being obtained. 

 

   

  
8) 

 
Contract Award for Emergency Repair of Pine Creek Road 

  Public Works | Michael Errante 
 

Recommended Action: Award the contract for the emergency repair of Pine 
Creek Road to Summer Construction, Inc. of Santa Paula, CA in the amount of 
$393,744. 
  

 

REGULAR AGENDA  

  
 

   

 9) Personal Services Contract - Health and Human Services Director 

  County Administrator - Personnel | Keri Oney 
5 minutes (2.5min. Presentation / 2.5min. Discussion) 
 

Recommended Action:  Approve the contract between the County of Inyo and 
Anna Scott for the provision of personal services as the Health and Human 
Services Director at Range 160, Step E, $14,043 per month effective October 12, 
2023, and authorize the Chairperson to sign. 

 

   

  
10) 

 
Recommendation to Set Two-Hour Limit Parking Restriction on South Side 
of U.S. 395 between Tu Su and See Vee Lanes 

  Public Works | John Pinckney 
15 minutes (5min. Presentation / 10min. Discussion) 
 

Recommended Action:  Approve Resolution No. 2023-32, titled, "A Resolution 
of the Board of Supervisors, County of Inyo, State of California, Requesting 
Parking Restrictions on Certain Areas of Highway 395 North of Bishop," and 
authorize the Chairperson to sign. 

 

      



 
P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526 

(760) 878-0292 

 
 

11) Update on Regional Broadband Activities 

  County Administrator | Scott Armstrong 
20 minutes (10min. Presentation / 10min. Discussion) 
 

Recommended Action:  This is an information item only. 
 

   

   
12) 

 

First Draft of Permit-Ready Accessory Dwelling Unit Prototypes  

  County Administrator | Meaghan McCamman 
20 minutes (10min. Presentation / 10min. Discussion) 
 

Recommended Action:  Receive presentation on Permit-Ready Accessory 
Dwelling Unit (ADU) Protypes program and provide feedback on the first draft of 
conceptual ADU designs to architects at Design Path Studio.   

 

   

  
13) 

 
Acceptance of Sustainable Transportation Planning Grant to Develop an 
Inyo County Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure Network Plan  

  Public Works | Justine Kokx 
10 minutes (5min. Presentation / 5min. Discussion) 
 

Recommended Action:   
A) Amend the Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Local Transportation Planning Trust 

Budget 504605 as follows: increase estimated revenue in Other Agencies 
4599 by $17,322 and increase appropriation in Professional Services 
5265 by $17,322 (4/5ths vote required); 

B) Authorize the Inyo County Local Transportation Commission (ICLTC) to 
accept the successful Sustainable Transportation Planning grant from the 
California Department of Transportation (Caltrans), Division of 
Transportation Planning, in the amount of $201,500; and 

C) Authorize the ICLTC Executive Director to execute the grant agreements 
and other documents related to the grant between the ICLTC and 
Caltrans for the period of September 28, 2023 through June 30, 2026, 
contingent upon the Board’s approval of future budgets. 

 

   

  
14) 

 
Award Contract for Highway Safety Improvement Program (HSIP) Onion 
Valley Road Guardrail Project (ZP-21-019) 

  Public Works | Michael Errante 
10 minutes (5min. Presentation / 5min. Discussion) 
 

Recommended Action:   
A) Amend the Fiscal Year 2023-2024 State Funded Road Budget (034601) 

as follows: increase estimated revenue in Operating Transfers In 4998 by 
$232,950, increase appropriation in Onion Valley Guardrail Project Object 
Code 5715 by $232,950, and increase appropriations in Road Budget 
034600 Object Code 5801 Operating Transfers Out by $232,950 utilizing 
the Road Fund Balance (4/5ths vote required); 

B) Approve the contract between the County of Inyo and Coral Construction 
of Wilsonville, OR for the HSIP Onion Valley Guardrail Project in an 
amount not to exceed $1,024,950, and authorize the Chairperson to sign, 
contingent upon all appropriate signatures being obtained; and 

C) Authorize the Public Works Director to execute all other project contract 
documents, including contract change orders, to the extent permitted by 
Public Contract Code Section 20142 and other applicable laws. 

 
 



 
P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526 

(760) 878-0292 

 
 

ADDITIONAL PUBLIC COMMENT & REPORTS  
  

 

  15) Public Comment  
Comments may be time-limited 

  
 

  16) Board Member and Staff Reports 
Receive updates on recent or upcoming meetings and projects 

  
 

CORRESPONDENCE - INFORMATIONAL  
  

 

  17) California Fish and Game Commission - Agenda for October 11-12, 2023 
meeting in San Jose and via webinar/teleconference. 

  
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526 

(760) 878-0292 
 
 

             
 

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 
 

October 3, 2023   Reference ID:  
2023-4207  

 

Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes 
Clerk of the Board 

 ACTION REQUIRED 
   

ITEM SUBMITTED BY ITEM PRESENTED BY 
Clerk of the Board Assistant Clerk of the Board 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Approve the minutes from the regular Board of Supervisors meeting of September 26, 2023. 
  
BACKGROUND / SUMMARY / JUSTIFICATION: 
The Board is required to keep minutes of its proceedings. Once the Board has approved the minutes as 
requested, the minutes will be made available to the public via the County’s webpage, 
www.inyocounty.us. 
  
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Funding 
Source 

N/A Budget Unit  

Budgeted? N/A Object Code  
Recurrence N/A  
Current Fiscal Year Impact 
 
Future Fiscal Year Impacts 
 
Additional Information 
 
 
ALTERNATIVES AND/OR CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 
N/A 
  
OTHER DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY INVOLVEMENT: 
None. 
  
ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Draft September 26, 2023 Minutes 
  

INYO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
TRINA ORRILL •  JEFF GRIFFITHS •  SCOTT MARCELLIN •  JENNIFER  ROESER  •  MATT  KINGSLEY

DAN TOTHEROH  •  JEFF  GRIFFITHS  •  RICK  PUCCI  •  JENNIFER  ROESER  •  M A T T  K I N G S L E Y

NATE GREENBERG
CO U N T Y  AD M I N I S T R A T I V E  OF F I C E R

DARCY ELLIS
AS S T .  CL E R K  O F  T H E  BO A R D

https://www.inyocounty.us/government/publications-reports-plans-proclamations/meeting-agendas-minutes


 

 
P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526 

(760) 878-0292 
 
 

APPROVALS: 
Hayley Carter Created/Initiated - 9/27/2023 
Darcy Ellis Final Approval - 9/27/2023 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Board of Supervisors MINUTES                                                                                                                                  1                                                                                                                                     September 26, 2023      

    

County of Inyo
Board of Supervisors

September 26, 2023
 
The Board of Supervisors of the County of Inyo, State of California, met in regular session at the hour of 8:33 a.m., on 
September 26, 2023, in the Board of Supervisors Room, County Administrative Center, Independence, with the following 
Supervisors present: Chairperson Jennifer Roeser, presiding, Trina Orrill, Scott Marcellin, Matt Kingsley, and Jeff 
Griffiths. Also present: County Administrator Nate Greenberg, Assistant County Counsel John-Carl Vallejo, and Assistant 
Clerk of the Board Darcy Ellis. 

Closed Session 
Public Comment

The Chairperson asked for public comment related to closed session items and there was 
nobody wishing to speak.

Closed Session Chairperson Roeser recessed open session at 8:33 a.m. to convene in closed session with 
all Board members present to discuss the following item(s): No. 2 Public Employee 
Performance Evaluation – Pursuant to Government Code §54957 – Title: County 
Administrator; and No. 3 Conference with County's Labor Negotiators – Pursuant to 
Government Code §54957.6 – Regarding employee organizations: Deputy Sheriff’s 
Association (DSA); Elected Officials Assistant Association (EOAA); Inyo County Correctional 
Officers Association (ICCOA); Inyo County Employees Association (ICEA); Inyo County 
Probation Peace Officers Association (ICPPOA); IHSS Workers; Law Enforcement 
Administrators’ Association (LEAA). Unrepresented employees: all. County designated 
representatives – Administrative Officer Nate Greenberg, Assistant County Administrators 
Sue Dishion and Meaghan McCamman, Deputy Personnel Director Keri Oney, County 
Counsel John-Carl Vallejo, Senior Budget Analyst Denelle Carrington, Health and Human 
Services Director Marilyn Mann, and Chief Probation Officer Jeff Thomson.

Open Session Chairperson Roeser recessed closed session and reconvened the meeting in open session 
at 10:05 a.m. with all Board members present.

Pledge of Allegiance Supervisor Orrill led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Report on Closed 
Session

County Counsel Vallejo reported that the Board met under Item No. 2 and that no action was 
taken during closed session that is required to be reported. Vallejo said the Board would 
meet again to discuss Item No. 3 later in the meeting.

Introductions The following new employees were introduced to the Board: Christian Aukee, Equipment 
Operator; Sean Marsh, Engineering Assistant; Ramon Sanchez Martinez, Gate Attendant; 
Christian Nott, Building and Maintenance Worker; Sean Pantenburg, Heavy Equipment 
Operator; Jonathan Ruelas Soto, Heavy Equipment Mechanic; and Tony Russell, Heavy 
Equipment Operator.

Public Comment Chairperson Roeser asked for public comment related to items not calendared on the 
agenda and public comment was heard from Independence resident Lauralyn Hundley.

County Department 
Reports 

Risk Manager Aaron Holmberg gave a shout out to County staff who renovated the Bishop 
Wellness Center and noted he was pleased with the upgrades made to the facility.  

CAO Greenberg recognized Risk Manager Aaron Holmberg for recently completing the 
Chartered Property Casualty Underwriter (CPCU) designation.

Water Director Dr. Holly Alpert distributed copies of the Owens Valley Groundwater Authority 
newsletter to the Board and said that she had recently participated in a tour provided through 
the Water Education Foundation.



Board of Supervisors MINUTES                                                                                                                                  2                                                                                                                                     September 26, 2023      

Acting Health and Human Services Director Anna Scott shared that HHS staff recently 
participated in the Walk for Life in coordination with Toiyabe Indian Health Project and the 
Bishop Paiute Tribe and that she attended meetings with the Emergency Medical Care 
Community and EMS consultants ESCI. Scott provided additional information to the Board 
on the Aging and Social Services division and provided a handout.

Clerk of the Board –
Approval of Minutes 

Moved by Supervisor Griffiths and seconded by Supervisor Orrill to approve the minutes from 
the regular Board of Supervisors meeting of September 12, 2023 and the Budget Hearing of 
September 12, 2023. Motion carried unanimously.

Clerk of the Board –
Independence 
Cemetery District 
Reappointment

Moved by Supervisor Griffiths and seconded by Supervisor Orrill to reappoint Ms. Frieda 
LaCues to a four-year term on the Independence Cemetery District Board of Trustees, 
expiring October 8, 2027. Motion carried unanimously.

CAO –
Laws Railroad Museum 
Grant Application 
Letter of Support

Moved by Supervisor Griffiths and seconded by Supervisor Orrill to approve and authorize 
the Chairperson to sign a letter supporting Laws Railroad Museum's application to the T-
Mobile Hometown Grant Program. Motion carried unanimously.

CAO-Risk 
Management –
Administrative 
Procedure and Policy 
Manuals Updates

Moved by Supervisor Griffiths and seconded by Supervisor Orrill to approve the update to 
the County's policy and procedures for the Automated External Defibrillator (AED) program 
and acknowledge and approve the new Opioid Overdose Reversal Agent policy and 
procedures. Motion carried unanimously.

CAO-Risk 
Management –
Industrial Disability of 
Determination/Reso. 
No. 2023-24

Moved by Supervisor Griffiths and seconded by Supervisor Orrill to approve Resolution No. 
2023-24, titled, "Resolution of the Inyo County Board of Supervisors Making A Determination 
of Industrial Disability of an Employee as Required by Government Code Section 21154 and 
21156," and authorize the Chairperson to sign. Motion carried unanimously.

HHS-First 5 –
Home Visiting 
Coordination/Mono 
County First 5 Contract

Moved by Supervisor Griffiths and seconded by Supervisor Orrill to ratify and approve the 
two-year agreement between First 5 Mono and First 5 Inyo for the provision of home visiting 
coordination services for the period beginning July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2025 for 
$87,646, contingent upon the Board's adoption of the Fiscal Year 2023-2024 and 2024-2025 
Budgets, and authorize the First 5 Program Manager to sign contract agreement. Motion 
carried unanimously.

HHS-First 5 –
IMPACT Legacy/Mono 
County First 5 Contract

Moved by Supervisor Griffiths and seconded by Supervisor Orrill to ratify and approve the 
two-year agreement between First 5 Mono and First 5 Inyo for the provision of IMPACT 
Legacy program services for the period beginning August 2, 2023 through June 30, 2025 for 
$148,037, contingent upon the Board's adoption of future budgets, and authorize the First 5 
Program Manager to sign contract agreement. Motion carried unanimously.

CAO-Motor Pool –
National Auto Group 
Blanket P.O.

Moved by Supervisor Griffiths and seconded by Supervisor Orrill to authorize issuance of a 
blanket Purchase Order in an amount not to exceed $694,500, payable to National Auto 
Fleet Group of Watsonville, CA for the purchase and equipping of patrol and service units for 
the Sheriff's Department. Motion carried unanimously.

Planning Department –
General Plan 
Amendment No. 
2023-02 Public 
Hearing/ Reso. No. 
2023-30

Planning Director Cathreen Richards provided the Board with a presentation and maps for 
the updated Housing Element, which was approved and then certified by the California 
Department of Housing and Community Development.

Chairperson Roeser opened the public hearing at 10:46 a.m. and with no one wishing to 
provide public comment, closed the hearing at 10:46 a.m.

Moved by Supervisor Kingsley and seconded by Supervisor Griffiths to: A) certify that GPA 
2023-02/Housing Element Revised is a Negative Declaration of Environmental Impact with 



Board of Supervisors MINUTES                                                                                                                                  3                                                                                                                                     September 26, 2023      

addenda and does not require a Supplemental Negative Declaration; and B) approve and 
authorize the Chairperson to sign Resolution No. 2023-30 adopting GPA 2023-02/Housing 
Element Revised.

CAO –
Fiscal Year 2023-2024 
Final Board Approved 
Budget Adoption/
Reso. No. 2023-31

Moved by Supervisor Kingsley and seconded by Supervisor Marcellin to: 
A) Adopt the Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Budget as recommended by the County 

Administrator and as amended, and as directed on September 12, 2023; and
B) Approve Resolution No. 2023-31, titled, "A Resolution of the Board of Supervisors, 

County of Inyo, State of California, Adopting a Final Budget for Fiscal Year 2023-
2024," and authorize the Chairperson to sign.

Motion carried unanimously.

Treasurer Tax-
Collector –
Tax-Defaulted Property 
Public Auction

Moved by Supervisor Marcellin and seconded by Supervisor Kingsley to:
A) Authorize the Treasurer-Tax Collector to conduct a public auction, via the internet, 

offering for sale to the highest bidder the tax-defaulted parcels of land identified in 
the attachment that are subject to the Tax Collector’s Power to Sell; and

B) In the event a parcel does not sell, authorize the Treasurer-Tax Collector to re-offer 
those parcels for sale within 90 days at a reduced minimum price deemed 
appropriate by the Treasurer-Tax Collector.

Motion carried unanimously.

CAO-Personnel –
Assistant Health and 
Human Services 
Director Personal 
Services Contract

Moved by Supervisor Orrill and seconded by Supervisor Marcellin to approve the contract 
between the County of Inyo and Gina Ellis for provision of personal services as the Assistant 
Health and Human Services Director at Range 92, Step A, $9,079 per month effective 
September 28, 2023, and authorize the Chairperson to sign. Motion carried 4-0, with 
Supervisor Kingsley out of the room at the time of the vote.

CAO-Information 
Services –
Change in Authorized 
Strength

Moved by Supervisor Griffiths and seconded by Supervisor Orrill to authorize a change in the 
Authorized Strength in the Information Services Division by deleting one full-time 
Programmer Analyst (Range 71-82) and adding one full-time Network and Operations 
Analyst (Range 71-82) and update the publicly available pay schedule accordingly. Motion 
carried unanimously.

Recess/Reconvene Chairperson Roeser recessed open session to return to closed session at 11:28 a.m. and 
reconvened the meeting in open session at 12:36 p.m. with all Board members present.

Report on Closed 
Session

County Counsel Vallejo reported that the Board met under Item No. 3 and that no action was 
taken during closed session that is required to be reported. 

Public Works –
Emergency Road 
Repair Projects Status 
Update

Public Works Director Mike Errante provided the Board with a presentation/summary of 2023 
road damages which included the status of repairs for the March storm event and Tropical 
Storm Hilary, and estimated costs and possible funding sources. 

Public Comment Chairperson Roeser asked if there was any public comment pending for items not 
calendared on the agenda and there was no one wishing to speak.

Board Member & Staff 
Reports

CAO Greenberg said he traveled to Monterey last week for the Rural County 
Representatives of California (RCRC) conference and arrived a day early to attend the 
Economic Development Summit. Greenberg said he also attended the California State 
Association of Counties (CSAC) Tribal Outreach meeting in Bishop, and a meeting with 
representatives with Genasys, the new evacuation management platform, and said that he is 
working on finalizing the After-Action Report for Tropical Storm Hilary and expects to to 
present it publiclyin October.

Supervisor Griffiths said he attended the Millpond Music Festival, an Eastern Sierra 
Foundation meeting, an employee barbecue for the Eastern Sierra Transit Authority, the 
CSAC Tribal Outreach meeting, the RCRC conference, a fundraiser auction for the Sierra 
Land Trust, a stakeholder meeting for the Valley Apartments, and a City-County Liaison 
Commission meeting.



Board of Supervisors MINUTES                                                                                                                                  4                                                                                                                                     September 26, 2023      

Supervisor Roeser said she attended the CSAC Tribal meeting. 

Supervisor Orrill said she attended the RCRC conference and the CSAC Tribal Outreach 
meeting.

Supervisor Marcellin said he attended the Millpond Music Festival, the RCRC conference, 
the CSAC Tribal Outreach meeting, the Bishop Pabanamanina Pow Wow for California 
Native American Day, a City-County Liaison Commission meeting, and a Local 
Transportation Commission meeting. Marcellin mentioned that he was invited to participate in 
the Walk for Life with Bishop Tribe, but was attending the RCRC conference so Sheriff 
Rennie and Assistant CAO Sue Dishion went in his place. 

Supervisor Kingsley said he attended the Bishop Rural Fire District meeting and the RCRC 
conference. Kingsley also mentioned that receiving correspondence from a constituent about 
the Independence community needing crosswalks and requested the Board send a letter to 
Caltrans. Kingsley let the Board know that he will not be present for the Board meeting on 
October 17 as he will be attending the National Wildfire Leadership Council meeting in 
Yosemite.

Adjournment The Chairperson adjourned the meeting in memory of Maclain Rossi, former Bishop City 
Administrator and Inyo County Supervisor Rick Pucci and wife Mary’s grandson, at 1:37 p.m. 
to 8:30 a.m. Tuesday, October 3, 2023, in the County Administrative Center in 
Independence.

                                                                                    Chairperson, Inyo County Board of Supervisors

Attest:   N A T E  G R E E N B E R G
         C l e r k  o f  t h e  B o a r d
              
           
 

 by:       _____________________________________
 Darcy Ellis, Assistant



 

 
P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526 

(760) 878-0292 
 
 

             
 

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 
 

October 3, 2023   Reference ID:  
2023-4151  

 

License Agreement with Inyo-Mono Association for the 
Handicapped (IMAH) for Use of the South Street Parking 

Lot 
County Administrator 

 ACTION REQUIRED 
   

ITEM SUBMITTED BY ITEM PRESENTED BY 
Meaghan McCamman, Assistant County 
Administrator 

Meaghan McCamman, Assistant County 
Administrator 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Approve the license agreement between the County of Inyo and Inyo-Mono Association for the 
Handicapped (IMAH) for the real property described as 11 spaces within the parking lot of 207 South 
Street, Bishop, in an amount not to exceed $25 per month, and authorize the County Administrator to 
sign, contingent upon all appropriate signatures being obtained. 
  
BACKGROUND / SUMMARY / JUSTIFICATION: 
Inyo-Mono Association for the Handicapped (IMAH) operates a thrift store next to the unoccupied County 
office building at 207 South Street in Bishop.  IMAH has requested a formal agreement to allow them to 
park their vehicles in the County parking lot, which is no longer being used by the County.  Under this 
agreement, the County will maintain the use of two parking spaces conveniently next to the door used by 
the Building and Maintenance division to service the building and for storage.   
  
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Funding 
Source 

N/A Budget Unit 011100 

Budgeted? No Object Code 4312 
Recurrence Ongoing revenue   
Current Fiscal Year Impact 
Increased revenue 
Future Fiscal Year Impacts 
 
Additional Information 
 
 
ALTERNATIVES AND/OR CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 

INYO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
TRINA ORRILL •  JEFF GRIFFITHS •  SCOTT MARCELLIN •  JENNIFER  ROESER  •  MATT  KINGSLEY

DAN TOTHEROH  •  JEFF  GRIFFITHS  •  RICK  PUCCI  •  JENNIFER  ROESER  •  M A T T  K I N G S L E Y

NATE GREENBERG
CO U N T Y  AD M I N I S T R A T I V E  OF F I C E R

DARCY ELLIS
AS S T .  CL E R K  O F  T H E  BO A R D



 

 
P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526 

(760) 878-0292 
 
 

The Board could decide not to execute the agreement with IMAH.  This is not advised, as IMAH is 
already using the parking lot regularly, and this agreement clarifies roles, responsibilities, and liability for 
the property as its being used.  
  
OTHER DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY INVOLVEMENT: 
None. 
  
ATTACHMENTS: 
1. IMAH Parking Lot Agreement 
2. Overhead View of Parking Area 
  
APPROVALS: 
Meaghan McCamman Created/Initiated - 9/19/2023 
Darcy Ellis Approved - 9/19/2023 
John Vallejo Approved - 9/20/2023 
Amy Shepherd Approved - 9/20/2023 
Nate Greenberg Approved - 9/27/2023 
Meaghan McCamman Final Approval - 9/28/2023 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 















 

 
P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526 

(760) 878-0292 
 
 

             
 

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 
 

October 3, 2023   Reference ID:  
2023-4137  

 

Amendment No. 2 between County of Inyo and Thomas 
Milam MD, Inc. d/b/a Iris Telehealth Medical Group 

Health & Human Services - Behavioral Health 
 ACTION REQUIRED 

   
ITEM SUBMITTED BY ITEM PRESENTED BY 
Lucy Vincent Anna Scott, Acting HHS Director 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Approve Amendment No. 2 to the contract between the County of Inyo and Thomas Milam MD, Inc. d/b/a 
Iris Telehealth of Austin, TX, increasing the contract amount to a new not-to-exceed amount of $300,000, 
and authorize the Chairperson to sign, contingent upon all appropriate signatures being obtained. 
  
BACKGROUND / SUMMARY / JUSTIFICATION: 
This contract was first approved by your Board in September 2022. The first Amendment (Addendum) to 
this contract came before your Board on June 20, 2023. The reason we are requesting an increase in the 
not-to-exceed limit now is because the limit we requested in June is insufficient to pay for services for 
both FY 2022-2023 and FY 2023-2024. Furthermore, this contract will be terminated on October 31, 
2023.    
  
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Funding 
Source 

Mental Health MediCal and Mental Health 
Realignment 

Budget Unit 045200 

Budgeted? Yes Object Code 5265 
Recurrence Ongoing Expenditure  
Current Fiscal Year Impact 
No change in expenditure amount 
Future Fiscal Year Impacts 
N/A 
Additional Information 
 
 
ALTERNATIVES AND/OR CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 
Your Board could decide not to approve this contract with Iris Telehealth. This is not recommended, as it 
would not allow us to pay them what we owe them for FY 23-24 services. 
  

INYO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
TRINA ORRILL •  JEFF GRIFFITHS •  SCOTT MARCELLIN •  JENNIFER  ROESER  •  MATT  KINGSLEY

DAN TOTHEROH  •  JEFF  GRIFFITHS  •  RICK  PUCCI  •  JENNIFER  ROESER  •  M A T T  K I N G S L E Y

NATE GREENBERG
CO U N T Y  AD M I N I S T R A T I V E  OF F I C E R

DARCY ELLIS
AS S T .  CL E R K  O F  T H E  BO A R D



 

 
P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526 

(760) 878-0292 
 
 

OTHER DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY INVOLVEMENT: 
None. 
  
ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Amendment No. 2 
2. Amendment No. 1 
3. Iris Telehealth Medical Group Contract 
  
APPROVALS: 
Lucy Vincent Created/Initiated - 9/11/2023 
Darcy Ellis Approved - 9/12/2023 
Lucy Vincent Approved - 9/22/2023 
Kimball Pier Approved - 9/22/2023 
Anna Scott Approved - 9/22/2023 
Melissa Best-Baker Approved - 9/25/2023 
Keri Oney Approved - 9/25/2023 
John Vallejo Approved - 9/27/2023 
Amy Shepherd Approved - 9/27/2023 
Nate Greenberg Final Approval - 9/27/2023 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1 

 

TELEPSYCHIATRY SERVICES AGREEMENT – Amendment 
 

THIS is the Second Amendment to the Telepsychiatry Services Agreement (the “Agreement”) 
signed on September 27th, 2022 by and between County of Inyo, hereinafter referred to as 
"Partner", and Thomas Milam MD, Inc. d/b/a Iris Telehealth Medical Group, hereinafter referred 
to as “Iris Telehealth” or the "Contractor."   
 
Except as specifically set forth below, all terms, conditions, covenants and restrictions set forth in 
the Agreement remain in effect. 
 

 
 

 The section titled “CONSIDERATION,” Section D, under “Terms and Conditions,” shall be 
amended by replacing the following language:  
 

“Limit upon amount payable under Agreement. The total sum of all payments made by 
the County to Contractor for services and work performed under this Agreement shall not 
exceed Two Hundred Twenty Thousand Dollars ($220,000) (hereinafter referred to as 
‘contract limit’). County expressly reserves the right to deny any payment or 
reimbursement requested by Contractor for services or work performed which is in excess 
of the contract limit.” 

  
 With the below language:  

“Limit upon amount payable under Agreement. The total sum of all payments made by 
the County to Contractor for services and work performed under this Agreement shall not 
exceed Three Hundred Thousand Dollars ($300,000) (hereinafter referred to as ‘contract 
limit’). County expressly reserves the right to deny any payment or reimbursement 
requested by Contractor for services or work performed which is in excess of the contract 
limit.” 
 

 
This Amendment may be executed by all of the parties hereto on separate counterparts, all of 
which, taken together, shall constitute one and the same instrument and facsimile signatures and 
signatures transmitted electronically (including but not limited to PDF versions) of any party shall 
be accepted as original signatures 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Amendment to the Agreement: 
 
IRIS TELEHEALTH MEDICAL GROUP, PA 
 
____________________________________  _____________________ 
Tom Milam, M.D. President    DATE                
 
 
County of Inyo 
 
 
By: _____________________________________ ______________________ 
       DATE 
 
Printed Name: ____________________________ 

Tom Milam (Sep 7, 2023 14:45 EDT) Sep 7, 2023



Amendment No. 2 dated September 7th 2023
to the Iris Telehealth and County of Inyo
Agreement dated September 27th 2022
Final Audit Report 2023-09-07

Created: 2023-09-07

By: Desirae Kinney-Woods (desirae.kinney-woods@iristelehealth.com)

Status: Signed

Transaction ID: CBJCHBCAABAAWyPUQemrgb98dk47h7Ph3AgZEDuH3B7w

"Amendment No. 2 dated September 7th 2023 to the Iris Telehe
alth and County of Inyo Agreement dated September 27th 2022"
 History

Document created by Desirae Kinney-Woods (desirae.kinney-woods@iristelehealth.com)
2023-09-07 - 6:35:23 PM GMT

Document emailed to Tom Milam (Tom.Milam@iristelehealth.com) for signature
2023-09-07 - 6:36:00 PM GMT

Email viewed by Tom Milam (Tom.Milam@iristelehealth.com)
2023-09-07 - 6:45:23 PM GMT

Document e-signed by Tom Milam (Tom.Milam@iristelehealth.com)
Signature Date: 2023-09-07 - 6:45:30 PM GMT - Time Source: server

Agreement completed.
2023-09-07 - 6:45:30 PM GMT



In the w^: 
"?{ #:, "Y, K "?!.'l?f 

*i *u

r, HEREB' .ERTIF', that at a meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the county of lnyo' State of california' held

in their rooms at the county Administrative center in Independenca on the 20th day of June 2023 anorder was duly made and entered

as follows

HHS- Behavioral
Health -
tris Tetehealth
Agreement
Amendment

Moved by supervisor Kingsrev a1o s999f:fl.i+f,1i:y,f;i::iiL:trtJiJ:'?lliii""il$il
to the contract oetween th"e cbuntv or lnvo ":il:ffilL?il:l;; siio,ooo and extendins

ili,i:-4fi #;:',ffi ffi f -lli;qflii-r"i#..r"+;ffi ;'!t'*lf t"'f ffi
al I a p p ro p ri at"'i g n 

"tir.""'t-#ind 
oot"i n 

"o' 
M otio n ca rried u n an I r

Marcellin absent'

,|

l

I

t
fr

I
J,,h

q
ri

I

S,

I
I

i

:rif

WITNESS my hand and the seal of said Board this 20th

DaY o\June' 2023

NATHAN GREENBERG

Clerk of the Board of SuPenisors

Ns

cc
Purchasing
Personnel
Auditor

cAo
Other HHS

DATE: June 26,2023

By:



INYO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
TRINAORRILL. JEFF GRIFFITHS. SCOTT MARCELLIN. JENNIFER ROESER. MATT KINGSLEY

NATE GREENBERG DARCY ELLIS
CoUNTY ADMINIsTRAT IvE O F FIcE R Assf, CLERK oF fHE B1ARD

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

June 20,2023

Addendum to Thomas Milam MD, lnc. dlb/a lris
Telehealth Agreement

Health & Human Services - Behavioral Health
ACTION REQUIRED

Reference lD:
2023-3795

ITEM SUBMITTED BY
Lucy Vincent

ITEM PRESENTED BY
Marilyn Mann, HHS Director

RECOMMENDED AGTION:
Approve Addendum to the contract between the County of lnyo and Thomas Milam MD, lnc. d/b/a lris
Telehealth of Austin, TX, increasing the contract to an amount not to exceed $500,000 and extending the
term end date from June 30, 2023 to June 30, 2024, contingent upon the Board's approval the Fiscal
Year 2023-2024 Budget, and authorize the Chairperson to sign, contingent upon all appropriate
signatures being obtained.

BACKGROUND / SUMMARY / JUSTIFICATION :

The attached amendment extends lnyo County's initial contract executed on 07|Q112O22 and terminating
on 06/30/2023 from 0710112023 until 06/30/2024.fhoman Milam d/b/a lris Telehealth was solicited
through a formal procurement process and the treating psychiatrist has since developed clinical
relationships with clients. Behavioral Health has increased the number of hours from 19 hours per week
to 32 hours per week to meet our DHCS contractual requirement for network adequacy. The contract
increases the "not to exceed" amount to $500,000 to fund the additional hours. Additionally, the
contractor is seeking an additional provider who is trained in the treatment of psychiatric disorders of
children and adolescents, and who is bilingual to meet client needs. Maintaining this contract to ensure
continuity of services with the contracted psychiatrist provides for the best level of care for the clients
served.

FISCAL IMPAGT:

Funding
Source

Mental Health MediCal and Mental Health
Realignment

Budget Unit
l0452oo

Budgeted? Yes 5Code

Recurrence Ongoing Expenditure

Current Fiscal Year lmpact
No chanqe in expenditure amount.

Future Fiscal Year lmpacts
N/A

Additional lnformation

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street I lndependence, CA 93526

17601 878-0292

NOTE: The not-to-exceed amount is incorrectly stated as $500,000 here in a clerical error. 

dellis
Highlight



ALTERNATIVES AND/OR CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Your Board could decide not to approve this contract with lris Telehealth. lnyo County HHS would have
to select another vendor to provide telepsychiatry services, as the provision of psychiatry services is
required as part of our contract with the state.

OTHER DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
None.

ATTAGHMENTS:
1. lris Telehealth Medical Group Contract

APPROVALS:
Lucy Vincent
Darcy Ellis
Lucy Vincent
Kimball Pier
Marilyn Mann
Melissa Best-Baker
John Vallejo
Amy Shepherd
Marilyn Mann

Created/lnitiated - 51 1012023
Approved - 511112023
Approved - 511812023
Approved - 511812023
Approved - 61112023
Approved - 61512023
Approved - 61512023
Approved - 61512023
Final Approval - 61512023

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street I lndependence, CA 93526

17601 878-0292





By:

Signature

Printed Name:

Title

DATE

2

06/20/2023

Jennifer Roeser

Board Chair



EXHIBIT A

Billable Hourly Rates Schedule

Partner and lris Telehealth shall execute a Service Summary with terms that include the agreed
upon weekly hours and billable rate for any new lris Telehealth clinician(s) that may start services
in the future.

The parties acknowledge and agree that on each January L't duringtheterm of thisAgreement,
the fee/hourly rates set forth herein shall be adjusted by increasing the applicable hourly rates
charged during the calendar year immediately preceding the upcoming calendar year by 3.2%,lo
accommodate lris Telehealth's increased costs associated with, among other factors, cost of
living adjustments and merit increases for its provider.

With respect to any new lris Telehealth clinician(s) that may start services in the future, the
following rate table shall apply:

*For a multi-lingual clinician and/or for "specialty providers", an additionalchargeof $10.00 per
hour will be added to the rate. For supervision, an additional charge of 520 per hour will be
added to the rate.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, lris Telehealth may make market-based updates/adjustments to
the rate schedule set forth on Exhibit A from time to time by providing the County of lnyo with
ninety (90) days' prior written notice thereof. Any compensation in addition to compensation set
forth herein would be made by mutual agreement between the County of lnyo and the partner.
Upon the final selection of the applicable clinician(s), Partner will provide County of lnyo written
notice of the applicable hourly rate(s) pursuant to a Service Summary.

The Partner will submit a monthly invoice specifying dates and hours when services were
rendered. Any additional compensation would be made by mutual agreement between the
County of lnyo and the Partner.

-t

Services Type Hourly Rate*
Telepsychiatry Services provided by an Adult

h iatrist
5232- $258 per hour

Telepsychiatry Services provided by a Child or
All Ages Psvchiatrist

S25o - $320 per hour

Telepsychiatry Services provided by a Nurse
Practitioner

$145- $t80 per hour

Teletherapy Services provided by a Licensed
Therapist Specializing in Child and Family
fherapy

$105- S12o per hour

Teletherapy Services provided by a Licensed
Therapist Specializins in Adult Therapv

S1o5-$120 per hour





In the Rooms of the Board of Supetuisors
County of Inyo, Stale of California

I, HEREBY CERTIFY, that at a meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the County of Inyo, State of California,

held in their rooms at the County Administrative Center in Independence on the 27th day of September 2022 an order was duty made

and entered as follows:

HHS-Behavioral
Health -
lris Telehealth
MedicalGroup
Contract

Moved by Supervisor Kingsley and seconded by Supervisor Pucci to ratify and approve the
agreement between the County of lnyo and lris Telehealth Medical Group of Austin, TX for the
pro_vlsion of telepsychiatry services in an amount not to exceed $200,000 for the period of July
1,2022 through June 30, 2023, contingent upon the Board's approval of the FiscalYear 2022-
2023 Budget, and authorize the Chairperson to sign, contingent upon all appropriate signatures
being obtained. Motion carried unanimously 4-0, with Supervisor Totheroh absent.

Routing

cc
Purchasing
Penonnel
Auditor

CAO

Olher: HHS
DATE: September 30, 2022

WITNESS ny hand and the seal of said Board this 27h

o"y o.f SeMbg-z0,U

NATHAN GREENBERG
Clerk of the Board of Supentisors

Nn
By:



AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND Thomas Milarn MD, dlb/e lris Telehealth Medical Grouo

FORTHE PROVISION OF MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

INTRODUCTION

WHEREAS, the County of lnyo (hereinafter referred to as "Count/') may have the need for the
Mental Health services of lris Teleheallh Medical G_{oup_ (hereinafter
referredloas,,Contractorovenants,terms'andconditions
hereinafter contained, the parties hereby agree as follows:

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1, SCOPE OF WORK.

The Contractor shallfurnish to the Counly, upon its request, those services and work set forth in
Attachment A, attached hereto and by reference incorporated herein. Requests by the County to the
Contractor to perform under this Agreement will be made by Kimball Pier, Ph"O., LMFT
whose title is: HHS Deputv Direclor pf Bll Requests to thJContriCtor for wori or -
services to be performed under this Agreement will be based upon the County's need for such services.
The County makes no guarantee or warranty, of any nature, that any minimum level or amount of serviees
or work will be requested of the Contractor by the County under this Agreement. County by this
Agreement incurs no obligation or requirement to request from Contractor the performance of any
services or work at all, even if Counly should have some need for such services or work during the term of
this Agreement.

SeMces and work provided by the Contractor at the County's request under this Agreement will be
performed in a manner consistent with the requirernents and standards established by applicable federal,
state, and County laws, ordinances, regulations, and resolutions. Such laws, ordinances, regulations, and
resolutions include, bul are not limited to ihose which are referred to in this Agreement.

2. TERM.

7!1t2022 b 6,3AEA23

3. CONSIDERATION,

A, CoFpensalion. County shall pay to Contractor in accordance with the Schedule of Fees
(set forth as Attachment B) for the services and work described in Atlachment A which are performed by
Contractor at the Count/s request.

B. Travel and$or diem. Contractor will not be paid or reimbursed for travel expenses or per
diem which Contractor incurs in providing services and work requested by County under lhis Agreemenl.

C. Ng additiongl consideralion, Except as expressly provided in this Agreement, Contractor
shall not be entitled to nor receive from Counly any additional consideration, compensation, salary, wages, or
other type of remuneration for services rendered under this Agreement. Specifically, Contractor shall not be
entitled, by virtue of this Agreement, to consideration in the form of overtime, health insurance benefits,
retirement benefits, disability retirernent benefits, sick leave, vacation time, paid holidays, or other paid leaves
of absence of any type or kind whatsoever,

D. Limit upon amount naysble undg!'Aoreemert. The total sum of all payments made by the
County to Contractor for seryices and work performed under this Agreement shall not exceed
Two Httndred Thorreand Dollars ($Sggggg_._90_J (hereinafier
refened to as "contract limif'). County expressly reserves the right to deny any payment or reimbursement
requested by Contractor for services or work performed which is in excess of lhe contract ltmit.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 144
(lndependent Contractor- Frovision of Mental Health Ser,rices)

Page I of16

The term of this Agreement shall be from
unless sooner terninated as provided below,

47/24t2019



E. Billino and pavmen!. Contractor shall, each month, timely submit to the County, an itemized

statement of all services and work performed at the County's request as described in Attachment A, This
statement will be submitted to the County not later than lhe tifteenth {1Sth) day of the month. The statoment
to be submitted will cover the period from the first (1st) day of the preceding month lhrough and including lhe
last day of the preceding month. This statement will identiff the date on which the seMces and work were
performed snd describe the nature of the services and work whlch were performed on each day, Statements
that are timely received by County will be paid to Contractor within 30 days of receipt.

F. Federsl and State laxes.

(1) Except as provided in subparagraph (2) below, County will not withhold any federal or state
income taxes or social security from any payments made by County to Contractor under the terms and
condilions of this Agreement.

(2) County will withhold California Siate income taxes from payments made under this
Agreement to non-California resident independent contractors when it is anticipated that total annual
payments to Contractor under this Agreement wll exceed one thousand four hundred ninety-nine dollars
($1,499.00).

(3) Except as set forlh above, County has no obligation to withhold any taxes or payments from
sums paid by County to Contractor under this Agreement, Payment of all taxes and olher assessments on
such sums is the sole responsibility of Contraclor, County has no responsibility or liability for payrnent of
Contractor's taxes or assessments.

(4) The total amounts paid by County to Contractor, and taxes wlthheld from payments to non-
California residents, if any, will be reported annually to the lnternal Revenue Service and the California State
Franchise Tax Board. To facilitate this reporting, Contractor shall complete and submit to the County an
lnternal Revenue Service (lRS) Form W-O upon executing thls Agreement.

4. WORKSCHEDULE.

Contractor's obligation is to perform, in a timely manner, those eervices and work identilied in

Attachment A which are requested by the County, lt is understood by Contractor that the performance of
these services and work will require a varied schedule. Contractor will arrange his/her own schedule, but will
coordinate with County to ensure that all services and work requested by County under this Agreement will
be performed within the time frame set forlh by County.

5. REQUIRED LICENSES, CERTIFICATES, AND PERMITS.

A. Any licenses, certificates, or permits required by the federal, stato, county, municipal
governments, for contractor to provide the services and work described in Attachment A must be procured by
Conlractor and be valid at the lime Contractor enters into lhis Agreement or as otherwise may be required.
Further, during the term of this Agreement, Contractor must maintain such licenses, cedificates, and permits
in full force and effect,

B. Licenses, certificates, and permits may include, but are not limited to, driver's licenses,
professional licenses or certificates, and business licenses, Such licenses, cerlificates, and permits will
be procured and maintained in force by Contractor at no expense to the County, Contractor will provide
County, upon execution of this Agreement, with evidence of current and valid licenses, certificates, and
permits which are required to perform the services identilied in Attachment A. Where there is a dispute
between Contractor and County as to what licenses, certificates, and permits are required to perform the
services identified in Attachment A, County reserves the right to make such determlnations for purposes
of this Agreement.

C. Contractor warranls that it is not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment,
declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in covered transactions by any federal
department or agency. Contractor also warrants that it is not suspended or debarred from receiving
federel funds as listed in the List of Parties Excluded from Federal Procurement or Non-procurement
Programs issued by the General Services Administration available al: http://www.sam.oov.

County oflnyo Standard Contract- No. 144
(lndependent Contractor- Provision of Mental Health Services)

Page 2 of 16
07124t2019



6. OFFICE SPACE, SUFPLIES, EQUIPMENT, ETC.

Contractor shall provide such office space, supplies, equipment, vehicles, relerence materials, and
telephone service as is necessary for Contractor to provide the services identified in Attachment A to this
Agreement. Counly is not obligated to reimburse or pay Contractor for any expense or cost incurred by
Contractor in procuring or. mainlaining such items. Responsibility for the cdsts inO expenses incurred bi
Conlractor in providing and maintaining such items is the iole respinsibitity and obligaiion of Contractor,

7. COUITITY PROPERTY.

- A. Perconal Propeftv of Counfv, Any personal property such as, but not limited lo, protective or
safety devices, badges, identification cards, keys, etc. provided to Conhactor by County pursuant to this
Agreement are, and at the termination of this Agreement remain, the sole and exclusive proierty of County.
Contraclor will use reasonable care to proteCt, safeguard, and maintain such items while ihey are in
Contradofs possession. Conlraclor will be financially responsible for any loss or damage to suih items,
partial or total, which is lhe result of Contractor's negligence.

B. *glluSlq of Cpntraclcl's Work and Serviees. Any and all compositions, publications, plans,
designs, specifications,.blueprints, maps, formulas, processes, photographs, slides, video tapes, computer
proglams, computer disks, computer tapes, memory chips, soundtracks, audio recordings, films, audio-visual
presentations, exhibits, repofts, studies, works of arl, inventions, palenls, tradem-arks, copyrights, or
intellectual properties of any kind which are created, produced, assembled, compiled by, or ariihe result,
product, or manifestation of Contraclor's services or work under lhis Agreement are, and at the termination oi
this Agreement remain, the sole and exclusive property of the Coung. At the termination of the Agreement,
contractor will convey possession and title to all such pioperties to cdunty.

8. INSURANCE.

For the duration of this Agreement Contractor shall procure and maintain insurance of the scope and
amounl specified in Attachment D and with the provisions specified in that attachment,

9. STATUSOFCONTRACTOR.

All acts of Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees, relating to the performance of this
Agreement, shall be performed as independent contractors, and not as age-nls, officers, or employees of
County. Contractor, by virtue of this Agreemenl, has no authodty to bind orincur'any obligation on bbhar of
County. Except as expressly provided in Attachment A, Contractor has no authority or responsibility to
exercise any rights or power vested in the County, No agent, officer, or employee of th-e Conkrictor is to be
considered an employee of County. lt is understood by both Contractor and County that this Agreement shall
nol under any circumstances be construed or considered to create an employer-6mpbyee reiationship or a
.joint venture. As an independent contractor:

A. Contractor shall determine the method, details, and means of performing the work and
services to be provided by Contractor under this Agreement.

B. Contractor shall be responsible to County only for the requirements and results specified in
this Agreement, and except as expressly provided in this Agreement, shall not be subjecled td County's
conlrot with respect to the physical action or activities of Contraitor in fulfillment of this Agr6ement.C. Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees are and at all times during the term of this
Agreement shall represent and conduct themselves as independent contractors and notls employees of
County.

10. DEFENSEANDINDETTilN|FICAT|ON.

Contractor shall hold harmless, defend and indemnify County and its officers, officials, employees
and volunteers from and against any and all liability, loss, damage, expense, costs (including'wiihout
limitation costs and fees of litigation) of every nature arising out of or in connection with Contractor's
performance of work hereunder or its failure to comply with any of its obligalions contained in the

County oflnyo Standard Contract- No. 144
(lndependent Conlractor -Provision of Mental Health Services)

Page 3 of 16

07124t2015



agreement, except such loss or damages which was caused by the sole negligence or willful misconduct
of the County.

11. RECORDS AND AUDIT.

A. Reeords. Contractor shall prepare and maintain all rEcords required by the various
provisions of this Agreement, federal, stiate, county, municipal, ordinances, regulations, and directions.
Contractor shall maintain these records for a minimum of ten (10) years from the termination or completion
oi this Agreement unless othenalse provided in Attachment A. Contractor may fulfill its obligation to maintain
records as required by this paragraph by substitute photographs, microphotographs, or other authentic
reproduction of such records,

B. lnsoectiqns and Audilg. Any authorized representative of Counly, the Department of Health
Care Sewices (DHCS), Centers for Medicare and Medicaicl Services (CMMS) or the Health and Human
Services Departmenl shall have access to any books, documents, papers, records, including, but not limited
to, financial records of Contractor, which County determines to be pertinent to this Agreement, for lhe
purposes of making audit, evaluatlon, examination, excerpts, and transcripts during the period such records
are to be maintained by Conlractor. Further, County has the right, at all reasonable times, to audit, inspect,
or othenilise evaluate the work performed or being performed under this Agreement.

C. Dgcumall$tpn{.ards for CliaQt Records. Contractor shall maintain client records in lhe
manner described in Attachment C.

12. NONOTSCR|MTNAT|ON.

During the performance of lhis Agreement, Contractor, ils agents, officers, and employees shall not
unlawfully discriminale in vlolation of any federal, state, or local law, against any employee, or applicanl for
employment, or person receiving services under this Agreement, because of race, color, religion, anceslry,
gender, sexual orientation, age, national origin, or mental or physical handicap. Contraclor and its agents,
officers, and employees shall comply with the provisions of the Fair Employment and Housing Act
(Govemment Code section 12900, et seq.), and the applicable regulations promulgated thereunder in the
California Code of Regulations. Contractor shall also abide by the Federal Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.1. 88-
352) and allamendments thereto, and alladministrative rules and regulations issued pursuant to said act.

T3. GANCELLATION.

This Agreement may be canceled by County without cause, and at will, for any reason by glving to
Contractor ninety (90) days' written notice of such intent to cancel. Contractor may cancel lhis Agleement
without cause, and at will, for any reason whatsever by giving ninety (90) days' writlen notice of such intenl
to cancelto County.

14. ASSIGNMENT.

This is an agreement for the ssrvices of Contractor. County has relied upon the skills, knowledge,
experience, and training of Contractor as an inducement to enter into this Agreement, Contractor shall not
assign or subcontract this Agteement, or any part of it, without the express written consent of County.
Further, Contrcctor shall not assign any monies due or to becnme due under this Agreernent without the prior
written consent of County.

15. DEFAULT.

lf the Contractor abandons the work, or fails to proceed wilh the work and services requested by
County in a timely manner, or fails in any way as required to conduct the work and services as required by
County, County rnay declare the Contractor in default and terminate this Agreement upon five {5) days written
notice to Contractor, Upon such termination by default, County will pay to Contractor all amounts owing to
Contraclor for services and work satisfactorily performed to the date of termination.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 144

{lndependent Contractor - Povision of Mental Health
Services) Page 4 of '10

47t24t2019



16. WAIVER OF DEFAULT.

Waivel of any default by either party to lhis Agreement shall not be deemed to be waiver of any
subsequent default. Waiver or breach of any provision of this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a waivei
of any other or subsequent breach, and shall not be conslrued to be a modilication of lhe terms of this
Agreement unless this Agreement is modified as provided in paragraph hruenty-two (22) below.

17. CONFIDENTIALITY.

Contraclor further agrees to comply with the various provisions of the federal, state, and county laws,
regulations, and ordinances providing that information and records kept, maintained, or accessible by
Contractor in lhe course of providing services and work under this Agreement, shall be privileged, restricted,
or confidential. Contractor agrees to keep conlidential all such information and records. Disclosure of such
confidential, privileged, or ptolected information shall be made by Contractor only with the express written
consent of the Coun$. Any disclosure of confidential inforrnation by Contractor without the Coung's written
consent is solely and exclusively the legal responsibility of Contractor in all respects.

Notwithstanding anything in the Agreement to the contrary, names of persons receiving public social
services are confidential and are to be protected from unauthorized ctisclosure in accordance with Title 45,
Code of Federal Regulations Seclion 205.50, the Health lnsurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996,
and Sections 10850 and 14100.2 of the Welfare and lnstitutions Code, snd regulations adopted pursuant
thereto, For the purpose of this Agreement, all inforrnation, records, and data elements pertaining to
beneficiaries shall be protected by the provider from unauthorized disclosure.

18. CONFLICTS.

Contractor agrees that it has no interest, and shall not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, which
would conllict in any manner or degree with the performance of the work and services under this Agreemenl.

19. POSTAGREEMENTCOVENANT.

Contractor agrees not to use any confidential, protected, or privileged infonnation which is gained
from the County in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, for any personal benefil,
gain, or enhancement. Further, Contractor agrees for a period of two years after the termination of this
Agreemenl, not to seek qr accept any employment wilh any entity, association, corporation, or person who,
during the term of this Agreement, has had an adverse or conflicting interest with the County, or who has
been an adverse party in litigation with the County, and concerning such, Contractor by virtue of this
Agreement has gained access to the County's confidential, privileged, protected, or proprietary information.

20. SEVERABILITY.

lf any portion of this Agreement or application thereof to any person or circurnstance shall be
declared invalid by a csurt of competent jurisdiction, or if it is found in contravention of any federal, state, or
county statute, ordinance, or regulation, the remaining provisions of lhis Agreement, or lhe application
thereol shall not be invalidated thereby, and shall remain in full force and effect to the extent that the
provisions of this Agreement are severable.

21. FUNDING LIMITATION

The ability of County to enter this Agreement is based upon available funding from various sources.
ln the event that such funding fails, is reduced, or is modified, from one or rnore sources, County has the
option to cancel, reduce, or modify this Agreement, or any of its terms within len (10) days of its notifying
Contractor of the cancellation, reduction, or modification of available funding. Any reduction or modification
of this Agreement made pursuant lo this provision must comply wilh the requirements of paragraph twenty-
two (22)(Amendment).

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 144
(lndependent Contractor- Provision of Mental Health Services)

Page 5 of '16

a7l24l201S



22. AMENDMENT.

This Agreement may be modified, amended, changed, added to, or subtracted from
consent of the parties hereto, if such amendment or change is in wriften form and execuled
formalities as this Agreement, and attached to the original Agreement to maintain continuity.

Department
Address
City and State

, by the mutual
with the same

23. NOT|CE.

Any notice, communicalion, amendments, additions, or deletions to this Agreement, including
change of address of either party during the terms of this Agreement, which Contractor or Coun$ shall be
required or may desire to make, shall be in writing and may be personally served or senl by prepaid lirst class
mail io the respective parties as follows:

County of lnyo
,HHS - Behavioral Health
1360 Norlh Mgin Sl." Ste. 124
Blshop. CA 93514

Contrac{or:
Name
Address
City and State

24. ENTIRE AGREEII'IENT.

This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties and no representations, inducements,
promises, or agreements otherwise between the parties not embodied herein or incorporated herein by
reference, shall be of any force or effect. Further, no term or provision hereof may be changed, waived,
discharged, or terminated, unless the same he in writing executed by the parties hereto.

utI lt lt

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 1 44
(lndependent Contraetor Provision of Mental Health

Services) Page 6 of 16
07n4t2019



AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND Thom"" Mitam MD

FORTHE PROVISION OF MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

2?th 
rN_HiTl5Ft 

ts[lH,?#* oo*t,:*s!!.tto HAVE sEr rHErR HANDS AND sEALs rHrs

CONTRACTOR

Dated: 09t27t2022 Thomas Milam MD
Pdnt or Nemo

l'latar{, nilalr)o))

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

County

APPROVED AS TO ACCOUNTING FORM:

M
County Auditor

APPROVED AS TO PERSONNEL REQUIREMENTS:

APPROVED AS TO INSUMNCE

County Risk Manager

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 1il4
(lndependent Contraolor Provision of Mental Health

Services) Page 7 of 16
07/2412015



ATTACI{MENT A

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO

1

AN Thomas Milam MD, lnc. dlb/a lris Telehealth Medical

FORTHE PROVISION OF MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

TERM:

FROM 71112A22 613012023

SCOPE OF WORK

ContFctor lq: (Check One)

m An "Organizatlonal Provider" as that term is de{inecl in this paragraph. The terrnrlr "Organizakonal Providet,' nleans a provider of specialty mental heallh services, other than
psychiatric inpatient hospital services or psychialric nursing facility services. An
Organizational Provider provides mental health services to beneficiaries through employees
or by contracting with licensed mental health or registered professionals and olher staff,

unless such staff is legally entitled to a waiver. An Organizational Provider shall be certified
as meeting Short DoylelMedi-Cat Provisions by Counly Behavioral Health Services Program
(lnyo County HHS Behavioral Health Division) or State Department of Mental Heallh.

A "Group Provided' as that term is defined in this paragraph. The term "Group Provide/'
means an organization that provides specialty mental health services through two or more
individual providers. Group providers include entitles such as independent practice

associations, hospital outpatient departments, health care service plans, and clinics.

An "lndividual Provide/' as that term is defined in this paragraph. The term "lndividual
Provided' means a licensed mental health professional whose scope of practice permits the
practice of psycholherapy without supervision who provides specialty mental health services
directly to beneficiaries. lndividual Providers include licensed physicians; licensed social
workers; licensed marriage, family, and child counselors; and registered nurses certified in
psychiatric nursing by the Board of Registered Nursing. lndividual provider does not include
licensed mental health professionals when lhey are acting as employees of any
organizational provider or independent contractors of organizational providers olher than the
Contractor.

2. $ervice to be Provided.

a. Contractor shall provide mental health eervices to patients referred in writing to Contractor
by County. ln the referral, Ccunty shall state the specific services to be provided to the patient and the
time period over which those services are authorlzed. Such services may include assessment, individual
or family therapy, group therapy, collateral services, and pharmacological management. Contractor is

authotized to provide only those services aulhorized by County and County shall be under no obligation to
pay for services other than those authorized by County.

b. Referred patients shall be entitled to a limited nurnber ol services within a specified time
frame per referral, Contractor understands that in the event a patient has commifted lhrough appointment
to seek beyond the maximum number or time frame of approved services, no payment for lhose additional
services will be granted by County, unless the addilional services are specifically authorized by County.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 144

{lndependent Contractor- Provision of Mental Health Services)
Page I of 16

0712412015



ATTACHMENT A - Continued

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND Thomas Milam MD. d/b/a lris Talehealth Medlcal Grouo

FORTHE PROMSION OF MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

TERM:

71112022 613012a23
FROM:

SCOPE OF WORK

c.. . Payment shall be at the rates specified in Attachment B. The maximum lime spent per
contact with the patienl shall be as specified in Aftachment B and payment shall be limited to ine tihe
specified therein. Time spent by Contractor to write in a patient's file, prepare necessary reports, or to
otherwise prepare written documentation arising out of services performed under this coilract shall be
included within the service time limitations specified in Attachment B. The rate specified in Attachment B
shall be considered to be payment in full for the services provided. Contractor shall at no time seek
compensation from patients. Contractor shall hold harmless the State of Catifornia and patients in the
event Counly cannot or will not pay for services rendered by the Contractor pursuant to lhe terms of this
Agreernent.

d' Contractor agrees to accept at least three referrals for each contract year. Contractor
agrees to schedule initial appointments within ten (10) working days of referals.

e. Nothing expressed or implied herein shall require the Contractor to provide to the patient,
or order on behalf of the patient, services which, in the professional opinion of the Contractor, are not
required.

3. Quallficalions.

a. Requirements applying to lndividual, Group, and Organizational Providers;
i. Be certified and in good standing to provide services under the California Medi-

Cal Program including those requirements contained in A*icle 3, Chapter 3, Subdivision 1, Division B, of
Tille 22 of the California Code of Regulations; and

ii. Be a provider that complies and adheres to Title XIX of the Social Security Act
and conform to all applicable Federaland State statutes and regulations.

b. Terms applying to Organizational Providers: ll is the duty of the Organizational Provider to
ensure that all licensed staff possess the proper and valid credentials, and comply with the provisions in
(b)(i) and (b)(ii) below

i. TheraPeutic Be.llavloral $ervices ffBs)/Case Manaoement Services (CMSI
Provider'TBs/cMsmaybeprovidedtopatientsreferredtoanorgffi
provided TBS/CMS is provided under the direction of a Clinical Head of Service which includes
Physicians, Psychologists, Licensed Clinical Social Workers, Marriage and Family Therapist, or a
Registered Nurse with a Master's degree in Psychiatric Nursing.

ii. lntel4 ln Marriaoe and Familv Theraov or Associate Social Workel.

1. Organizational Providers approved by lnyo County HHS Behavioral
Health Division may use lnterns and/or Associates (llA) to administerservices to pitients provided the
following requirements are met:

i. The Organizational Provider must maintain malpraclice
insurance for an llA under its supervision and maintain an employer-employee relationship.

ii. Organizational Providers must, prior to assigning authorized
sgrylges, submit to lnyo County HHS Behavioral Health Division the l/A's application, resuml, photocopy
of llA's and Supervisor's lieense, Responsibility Statement for Supervisors, and proof of insurance
coverage along with a description of the llA's lraining program.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 144
(lndependent Contraetor Provision of Mental Health

services) Page g of 16 
o7,,4rzo1g



ATTACHMENT A . Continued

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AN t.r Thnmrc l\Iilarn ttill lnc. dlh.lq lrls Medical Groun

FORTHE PROVISION OF MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

TERM:

71112022 6l3At2A23
FROMr

SCOPE OF WORK

2. Every l/A must meet the following criteria.
i. lndividual must be post-masters and be certified by the Board of

Behavioral Science for internship or associate stetus.
ii. Documented clinical supervision must take place in accordance

with current Board of Behavioral Science requirements for lnterns and Associates,
iii. lndividual supervision will be augmented by lwo (2) documented

hours of weekly multi-disciplinary group supervision, This supervision will be required for the first six
months of experience and may be required for up to one year.

3. Supervisors must meet regularly to review intern's performance, develop
and schedule training seminar topics, and monitor services provided.

4. Documentation of required supervision shall be provided to lnyo County
HHS BehavioralHealth Division upon request.

4. Discriminallon Prohibitod.

Consistent with the requirements of applicable federal or state law, Contractor will not engage in
any unlawful discriminatory practices in the admission of beneflciaries, assignments of accommodations,
treatment, evaluation, employment of personnel, or in any other respect on the basis of race, color,
gender, religion, marital statu$, national origin, age, sexual preference or mental or physical handicap.
Patients referred under this contract shall receive the same level of care as provided to all other patients
served by Coniractor.

5. MedicalRecords.

Contractor shall maintain for each patient who has received services, a legible medical record
either typewritten or written in ink, kept in detail and in a standard consistent with appropriate medical and
professional practice licensing and certification requirements, which permits effective internal professional
review, external medical audit process, and which facilitates an adequate system for follow-up treatment.
Patient health records of discharged patients shall be completed and filed within 30 days after termination
of each episode of treatment and such records shall be kept for a minimum of ten (10) years, except for
minors whose records shall be kept at least until one (1) year afier the minor has reached the age of 19,
but in no case less than seven (7) years consistent with California Code of Regulations, Title 22 Section
75054. Psychologists are required to maintain patient records for ten (10) years from the palient's
discharge date, or in the case of a minor, seven years afler the rninor reaches 18 years of age consistent
with Calilornia Business and Professions Code Section 2919, Contractor shallforward original entrieF to
lnyo County HHS Behavioral Health Division within 24 hours of seryice provision for incorporation into
client's current chart, if requested by lnyo County HHS Behavioral Health Division. Notwithslanding
paragraph 7(8.) (Terms and Conditions), worklng notes and test protocols used in preparation of medical
records and repoils remain the property of lhe Contractor.

County oflnyo Standard Contract- No, 144
(lndependent Contractor- Provieion ot Mental Health Services)

Page 10 of 16
07l24t2A1S



ATTACHMENT A - Continued

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AN lris T Medical

FORTHE PROVISION OF MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

?ERM;

7nt2a22 6t30t2a23TO

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 144
(lndependent Conlraetor Provision of Mental Health

Services) Page't 1 ol 16

FROM:

SCOPE OF WORK

6. lnspestion Riohts.

Contraclor shall make all books and records pertaining to the goods and services furnished underthe te-rms of this Agreement available for inspection, ixaminatLi', lir.n audits, progr"m idpliance andbeneficiary complaints review. or copying:

a' By lnyo County HHS BehavioralHealth Division, the State Departmenl of Mental Health,
the State Depafiment of Health Services, the United States Department otiealth ano
Human Services, lhe Controller General of the Unlted Slates, and other authorized
federal and state agencies or thelr duly authorized representatives.b' At all reasonable limes at the Provideis normal piaci or business or at such other
mutually agreeable location in California.c' ln a form maintained in accordance.with the general standards and lnyo County HHS
Behavioral Health Division standards applicaEb to such book or ru"ori f"iping.d' For the term and duration consistent with paragraph $above, ten (10) years foilowing the
final date of lhe contract period.

7. ConlidentialitvofBene{iclarvlnfopation.

Wth tespect to any identifiable information concerning a patient under this Agreement lhat isobtained by the contractor, the contractor shall: (a) not use ily-in?ormation for any puifori other than
33rryr.ng-9lt.the express terms of.the Agreement; (b; promptly iransmtt to lnyo cd;it i{HS BehavioratHealth Division all requests for disclosire of ru"rt j.i'rorm&i6n; ici not disilose, e*6epi as otherwisespecifically permitted by the.Agreement, any such informati; i; ;;v parg other itran tnyo dounty HHSBehavioral Health Division, !h"_u s Deparlment of Health and Human'Serui."., th; atad bepartment ofHealth services, or the state.Departmint of Mental Health witnout-inyo county xHs Behavioral HealthDivision's prior written authoriz.ation.specifying that the intormauon'is releasable under Tifle 42, CFR,section 431.300 et seq,,.section tqioo.z, foelfare enc tnstiiuiions code, and regutations adoptedlhereunder; (d) at the expiration or termination .of the ngreemint, return all such iriformation to lnyoCounty HHS Behavioral Health Division or mainlain such iriformarion according to wriften frocedures sentlnyo County HHS Behavioral Health Division by the State Department of Health-Servtces for this purpose.

07124t2019



ATTACHMENT A - Continued

AN Thomas Milamn MD-
AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
lnc. d/bla lris Telehealth MedicalGrouo

FOR THE PROVISION OF MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

TERM:

FROM: 71112A22
TO. 6/30/2023

SCOPE OF WORK8. Palientq'Riqhts.

Contractor shall comply with applicable patients' rights provisions in W&l Division 5, part l; Title 9,
California Code of Regulations, Subchapter 4; and otneiappiicable law in the prJvislon'of services to
patients hereunder, Contractor shall adopt and post in a conspicuous place a wrilten policy on patient
rights in accordance with Section 7a7a7 d Title 22 of the California Code of Regulatiins and Section
5325.'t of the Welfare and lnstitutions Code. Complaints bypatients and/or beneficiarieswith regard to
substandard conditions.may be investigated by the CountyL'Patients'Right Advocate, County oi State
Department of Mental Health, or by theloint Commission on Accreditation-ot neinrrcaie organization, or
such olher agency, as. required by law or regulation. Contractor is responsible for posting iiformation on
grievance and appeal processes at all facilities and accessible to individuals and tn6ir beneficiaries
receiving services at the facility. contractor shall make available for use by patients or beneficiaries at
Contractor sites, without requiring eilher written or verbal request, both grievahci inO appurl forms and
lnyo County Mental Health self-addressed envelopes.

9. 9gmpliance with Anolicabte Laq.

-. . Conkactor agrees to comply with all applicable provisions of statutes, regulations, and other
applicable law, and, to the exlent conslstent witn appticdble law, with all applicabie State ot catifornia and
Federal policies, including, without limitation:

(a) W&1, Divisions 5,6, and g;

(b) California Code of Regulations, Ti{e 9;
(c) California Code of Regulations, Tiila 22;
(d) Bronzan'McCorquodale Act, Short-Doyle and Short-Doyle/Medi-Cal policies, including without

limitation, such policies as set forth in ippllcable DMH ietters and applicable Cost
Reporting/Data Collection ('CR/DC") Manual, and as reflected in County's contract with the
state Depariment of Mental Health for the provision of Medi-cal funds.

(e) 4s part of this Agreement, Contractor agrees to enler into the attached County of lnyo HlppA
Business Associate Agreement.

10, FinancialRecordsanc,Reoorte.

Contractor shall prepare and maintain accurate and complete appropriate financial records regarding
the costs and charges for services rendered to patients hereunder, Contractor shall retain such ricorai
lor e.agh patient until the latesi of the date which is (a) at least seven (7) years from the last date of service
to which the records perlain or (b) the date on wtrlbtr att relevant Stat-e of California and Federal audit
flndlngs are resolved, The provisions of thls section are in addition to the olher provisions regarding
pqord. keeping which are set forth in this Agreement. Contractor shalt provide tb tnyo Countly HH$
Behavioral Health Division such financial ancl ither reports reg"rding lndigeht patient Services and other
services provided to Patients.T lnyo County HHS Behavioral Health Division shall reasonably request in
writing related !9. tnyg County HHS Behavioral Health Division's fulfillment of its BMA or Short-boytetMedi-
Cal reporting obligations.

County of lnyo Siandard Contract - No. 144
(lndependent Contraclor - Provision of Mental Health Services)

Page 12 of16
07t24t2019



ATTACHMENT A . Gontinued

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTYOF INYO

tpg Thomas Milam MD, lnc. d/bla lris Telehealth Medical Group

FOR THE pROVtStoN gp TELEPSYCHIATRY SERVTCES

TERM:

FROM.7|1|2O22 TO:
SCOPE OFWORK:

A. Contrac{or will provide an avetage of 19 hours per week of psychiatric evaluations for the puryoses of prescribing
medically appropriate medicalions and medication management. Contractor shall possess a valid medlcal license to
practice psychiatry via telemedicine or in person in the State of Califomia. Psychiatric services will be provided in
mutually agreed upon blocks of lime scheduled in advance. During these blocks, patients can be scheduled to be seen
as a traditional pre-scheduled appoinlment or, if psychiatric services are provided on site in person, patients may be
seen on a walk-in basis. Durlng the blocks of tlme agreed upon for services, in the casa of a no-show, Contraclor will
allow for a substitulion. Patients will be seen in a predetermined setting, pdmarily in our oulpalient clinic in Bishop or in
the jail, but mey also be seen in other settings such as lhe home or in a community setting as long as privacy can bs
maintained.

B' Adult patient scheduling during the agreed upon hours of service will occur in twenty (20) minute sessions for retuming
and known patienls and sixty (60) mlnute sessions for new adult patlenls and psychiatric evaluations. Contractor agrees
to provide psychiatdo medication evaluations and medication management for children and adolescents on a case by case
basis depending upon lhe needs of the palient and the Conlractor's scope of practice. Contraclor will discuss treatment
plan and reasons fordaclining lo see a particular child or adolescent wlth the child's lagal caregivers and with the clinical
etaff' Scheduling for children and adolescents will be during the agreed upon hours oi eervice will occur in thirty (30)
minute sessions for returning and known patlents and sixty (60) minute sessions for new child patients and psychiatric
evaluations. Clinicians will also receive thirty (30) minutes of adminlslrative time each day. Clinician shallprovide
required documentalion of services in County's electronic health record (EHR) and will prescdbe medlcalions using the
Cou nty's prescribing system.

C. Contractor will participate in interdisciplinary meetings and may be asked to consult in other meetings for lhe purposes
of care coordination. These meetings may take place outside lhe scheduled blocks of time reserued for patient care, but
will be ananged in advance. Conlractor will be paid the agreod upon hourly rate ol $213 from July 1,2022 until December
31,2022,and$217 per hourfrom January 1,2023 untllJune 30,2023.

D. ln general, Conlractor will noi be required to sign requests for any type of disability assistance or general flnancial
asslstance for patients, however Conlractor will conslder such requests on a case by case basis and will consider such
requests in the contexl of diagnosed mental illness and prognosis.

E. Contraclor may be asked lo provide clinical supervision for lnyo County Behavioral Health staff at mutually agreed
upon times for which Contractor will be paid at the agreed upon hourly rate of $213 from July 1,2A22 until December 31,
2A22,and $217 per hourfrorn January 1,2023 until June 30,2023.

F. Contraslor will communicale wlth lnyo County Behavioral Health Services nurses regarding soheduling of patients or
wiih designatad schedulers. and schedulers by telephone, or HIPAA compliant massaging. Contrac{or's telemediclne
platform will also meet all applicable standards.

G. lnyo County BHS may request emergency consullation however, Conlractor is not available to remain on stand-by for
emergency calls. Contractor will not be scheduled for on-call hours.

8130t2023

County of lnyo Slandard Conlrsct - No. '144

(lndependent Contractor - Provision of Mental
Health Services) Page 13 of 16

07f24EO19



ATTACHMENTB

AGREEIT/IENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF I]IIYO
ANO Thomaa M!!aq$4lnc,dlbla lfiq

FOR THE PROVISION OF MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

TERM:

FROM:
711t2022 5'3012023

SCHEDULE OF FEES:

See Attached Schedule of Fees.

Counly of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 144
(lndependent Contraetor Provision of Mentrrl Health

Seruices) Page 14 of 16
a724nU9



Year One (or Years 14| Rates by Provider Type
the rate listed don't leave blank or

Rate Descrlption Psychiatrists Psychiatric Nurse
Practitioners

2020 - $1 3S/hour
2021 - $139lhour
2022 - $1 43lhour
2023 - $147lhour

Other
(Describe)

Other

(Describe)
Dally All-lncluslve Rate

(This Rate is for a schedule of
services provided between 8:00
a.m. through 5:00 p.m. Monday
through Sunday, with a maximum
schedule of 40 hours of service per
week)

2420 - $205/hour
2021 - $209lhour
2022 - $213/hour
2023 - $217lhour

$ /hour $-lhour

Weekend CallRate

(This rate is for the provider being
scheduled for services from
Saturday at 5:00 p.m. through
Monday at 8:00 a.m., when the
provider is scheduled for less than
eight hours of services on
Saturday or Sunday)

$375/night $27Slnight $-lnight $ lnight

Weekniqht Call Rate

(This rate is for the provider being
scheduled for services from S:00
p.m. Monday through 8:00 a.m.
Saturday, no matter whether the
provider is scheduled for services
Monday through Friday)

$32Slnight $22Sinight $_/night $-lnight

Overtime Rate
(This rate is for hours of services
scheduled above 40 hours per
week between 8:00 a.m.lhrough
5:00 p.m. Monday through
Sunday)

$23Slhour $1 55/hour $_lhour $ lhour

lnyo County HHS-Behavioral Health
Mental Health Telemedicine Services

Rates of Reimbursement

Inyo agrees to pay this rate to lris Telehealth during periods when telecomrnunications equipment failure and/or
internet access interruption is due to factors originating from lnyo's location. lris Teleheahh agrees to not bill lnyo when
telecommunications equipment failure andlor internet access interruption is due to factors originating from
Psychiatrist's location.

Any time required by lnyo for "onboalding," including, but not limited to, orientation and training in lnyo,s EMR, shall be
billed at the same rate as services billed for that clinician.

lnyo may purchase telepsychiatry equipment from lris Teleheaith at a mutually agreed upon price. Additionally, lnyo
may request that Contractor perform a site-visit and provide on-site training and equipment installation at a mutually



agreed upon fee. lnyo may request that Contractor provide ongoing technical support for telepsychiatry equipment at a

mutually agreed upon rate.



ATTACHi,IENT C

Thomas Milam MD d/b/a his
oFltitYo

FOR THE PROVISION OF AL HEALTH SERVICES

FROM: 711t2022 aBw2023

STATE DEPARTIUENT OF HEALTH CARE SERVICES
DOCU]TIENTATION STANDAROS FOR CLIENT RECORDS (ATTACHEDI

County of lnyo Standard Contract- No. 144
(lndependent Contraetor Provlslon of Menhl Health

$ervices! Page 15 of16
07t2420lg



Strengthening lle,tilietrce & Il''ell-tleing in ()ur ('oumuttitl

Inyo Counfy Ilcalth and [[uman Services- Bchavioral Health Division
Policies and Proccduves

Criteria for Access to SMHS, Medical Necessity and other Coverage Requirements
And Documcntation Stanclnrds

Vsrsion: t.0 Efi'cctive 5ns2a22

RETiEI{ENCIIS:

Behavir:ral tJcalth lnfbnnatitrn Notioc (BIf tN) No: 2l-073,
Bshavioral l-lealth Infbrrnation Notice (BIIIN) No; 22-019
CA WtC sect.ion l4l tl4.4i)2

DEFTNT'I'IONS:
ICBIIS - Inyo County Bchavioral Hcalth S*viccs
DtICS l)cpartrnent of Hcalth and Social Serviccs - State of Califbrnra
Sl\{} lS '- Spccialty Mcntal I lealth Sclvices
DIVIC -.Drirg Mcdi-Ca|

POLTCY

Pursuant to Wclfale irncl lnstitutirns Code section l4l 84.402(a). tbr individuals 2l years of'agc or oldcr,
a service is "rneelically ncccssary" or a "medisal ncccssity" rvhcn it is reas<lnable and necessar)/ [o

pl'otcct lile, to preventsignificant illnessorsignilicantdisability, orto alleviate scvcrc pain assct lbrth
in Wclfarc ancl Institutions (lodc scctiotr I 4059.5.

Forindividualsunder2l yearxo[agc,ascrviccls''mcdic:allynecessary"ora"tnedical nccessity"i{'the
servicemeetsthcstanclardssetfoflhinseciion l3c)6d(d(5)ofl'itle42ot'theUnitcdStatcsflode.This
section rcquires provision ol'all Medicaid-covet'able scrviccs nccessary to corrcct or amclioraie a mcntal

illncss or condition disccvcrcd hy a screening service, whelher or no! such scrviccs at's covsrcd uncler'

the State Plirn. Irurlherlnorc, flederal guidance li'om thc Csnlers lbr Mcdicarc & lV{edicaid Services

nrakes it clcar thal ntcntal hcalth scn,ices nced not be cural.ive or rcstorative ter atncliorate a mcttlal
health ctxciition. Selviccs that sustain, srrpport, imlrrove, or make morc tolclable a rne ntal health

condition are corrsidcrcd to anreliorale thc ttenlal health condition arc thus nredically necessaty ancl

covcred as LjPSD'l' selviccs.

Services providcd to a bcncficiary nrust hc mcdically necessary and clinically applopriale to acldress the

beneliciary's plesenting condition.

Criteria I'or,.ldult Beneficiarics to Access the Spccialfv lVlental Health Services llclivcry System:

Forbeneljciarics 2l ycars olage orr:lder, a oounly mentalhcaltlr plan shall providccovered spccialty
rnentrl health scrvicus fbr bcne ficiaries who meel both o1'thc lollowing critcria. (l) and (2) belorv;



(l) Thc hcneliciary has one or both of tlre fbllor,ving:
a. Signiticant intpainnent. where impairrncnt is dcfined as distress. disatrility, or dysl'unction in

social, occupational, or othe r inrportant activit.ics.
b. A reasonable prohal:ility ol'signilicant rleterioration in an inrportanl area crl''lil'e lunctioning.

ANI)

(2)'l'he bencficiary's condition as desclibed in paragraph (l) is duc to eithcr ot'thc f'ollorving:
a. A diagnoserlnicntal health disorder, accordirrg to the critcria of'the current cditions oithc

Diagnostic and Statistical M:rnualof'Mental Disorders antl thc Intcrna{ionill StatisticalCllassiflr:atitx ot'
l)iscases and Rclaled Flealth Problcnrs. (ttlD-10)

b. A suspecled mental disordcl that has not yel hccn diagnosed.

Criteria for lleneficiaries undet'Agc 2l to Acccss the Specialty Mcntal Health Services Delivcry
Systcnr:

For cnlolled bcncf rciaries ilndcr 2 I years oi age, a coun[y rrrentaI hcalth trrlan shall providc all rncd ically
nccessary spccialty mcntal health serviccs requircii put'suaut to Section li96d(0 of Title 42 oi'thc
tjnitcd Sttrtcs Clode. Covercd.specialty mcutal health scrvices shall bc provided to enlollcd hcnctloialics
who meet cithcr of'the fbllowing criteria. (l) or (2) hclor,v:

(l) 1'he heneticiary has a condition placing thcnr aL high risk tor a r:rcntal hcalth rlisord* clue tcr

cxpcricnce ol'lrauma cvidenccd by any of the folloiving: scoring in thc high-risk range undua
lrautrra scrcening tool aprprovcd by the tlepaftrrrcnt or involvcrncnt, in the child wcliare systeln,
juvcnilc ju.slicc involvelnent, or cxpreriencing hurncicssncss.

(2) 'l'he bencliciary mccts both of'the f'ollowingrcquirements in a)and b), bclow:
a) Thc heneliciary hns nt least one of thc following:
i. A significant impairrncnt
ii. A reasonable probabilitl'ot'.significant cleterioralion in arr inrpoftaut arca ollifb

luuctioning
iii, A reasanairle. probability of'rrot progressing dcvelopmentally as alrpropriate.
iv. A need lor specialty mental health scrviccs, rcgardless ol'prcscncc ol'impairmcnt,lhat

at'e not includsd w'ithin the mental health beneftts that a Mcdi-tlal managed care plan is required
to prr:vide, ANI)

b) The bcneficiary's conclition as doscribed in subparagraph (2) nbovc is due to onr
of thc lbllowing:

i, A diagnosed mcntal healtlr disctrder, accorcling lo lhc critcria of the currenl editions o{'
thc l)iagnostic arrd Statistica] Vlanual oll,[ental Disordcrs and thc Intcnratit-rnal Statislical
Cllassillcation ol' Discascs and Rclatcd Flealth Prolrlsrrs.

ii. A .suspcctctl menl.af hcalth clisordcr thal has not yct bccn diagno.scd.
iii. Significant traurra placing the benctjciary at risk o{'a luture nrcntal health conditiorr.

lrasell tlt the asscssment ol'a licenscd rncrrtal health proli:ssional.

I ['a bcncficiary undcr age 2 I mects thc critcria as describcd in ( I ) above , the Lrcneficiary mects
critcrria lo access SlvltlS; it is not ncc€ssalJ to establish that thc benc{iciary also mcets the
criteria in (2) above.



ArlditionalCovelagc Requircmcnts and Clariflcatiorls'l'his critcria t'or a bcncllciary to irccess tltc

SMIIS delivcry systcrrl (except fbr psychialric inpaticnt lrospital and psychiatric healtlr lacility
sclviccs) sel lirrfh abovr,'shall nol bc corrstrued to exelttdc covcragc [or. ot'rcimbursetncnt ol; a

clinically appropriate and covereil rnenlnl hcal& p'tlevention, scrccrting, assessntenl, tt'catnlent, or

rccovcry service undet'any of the {bllcwing circnmstanceli;

r Sclviccs were providcd yrrior lo dctcrmining a cliagnttsis. including clinically
appropriale and covered scrvices provided during the asscsstnent ;rrocc.*s.

. l-hc prevention, screcnirtg. asse.ssrlcnt. U'cntntcnl, or rscovcry scrvicc u,ds not includcd
in an individual trsalnrent plan.

o l'lrc bcneliciaty h;rs a co-occuruing substance usu disortlet'.

r ,{ ncurocognitivc disordcr (c.g., derncntit) or a subslancs-rslaled arril addictivc
disolder {e.g., stirrrulant llsc disolder) are not "trlcrltal health disorelels" litr tlte putllrrsc tt{'

dctermining r,vhcthcr a bcncficiary mccts criteria firr access to lhc SMITS dclivery systcm.

llorvever', IVIHPs nlust covt:r SMIIS lorbencficiarics r.vitlr any of tltcst disordct's i1'they also have

;r rncntnl lrc*lth clisorder (ol suspcctcd ntcntal hcalth disorclcrs nul yut Lliagnoscd) and tne ct

clitcria lirr SMI lS as dcselibsd ahove.

ln cascs where scrvic,ss rrc prr-rvided (luc trr a silspectcd nentiil hcalth dist-rldcr lhal has no1. yet

l'ree n diagnoscd or duc to trrluln:r as notcd alrovc. options ale iivaiiable in the llt\4S approved

ICD- l0 diagrrrrsis ccicle Iist. I]'or exarnpls, llrcsc incliidc codcs tirr "()thcl spr:cilie d" atrd
"IJrrspccificd" disorelers." or "]:actors inlluencing hcalth status and conlact wilh hcalth setviccs"
(i.e., Z codes). l)H(lS nray providc additiunal clalitlcation arrd tcchnieal assistance rcgarding thc

ttse: ol'Z codes.

Bcne{lciarries 2l years rl{'agc and ovcr with miid to rnodelatc clisfres,s or mild lo trtudr--rate

irnpailnrcnt ol'nrcntal. ernotional, or hchavioral finictioning rcsulting l'iont mctttal hcalth
disorders, a.s defined by the cutrelll l)iagnostic and St*tistical ManuaI ollVlental Disorelet's;

e flene l'iciaries under ag,;21, lo thc cxtcnt cligiblc lur scrvices through the Mcdicaid HPSD'1

bcncfit as de,ccribed ithovc. r'egardlcss of lcvcl of distress or impairrlcrrt or the;rrescncc of a
tliagnosis;

" Rencficiarirrs of any agc lvilh Lrotcntial rrr0nlal health disorriels nol ycl diagnoscd.

l)tICS lvilI pubtish additional guidancc regarding thc CalAIful No Wrong Door policies [i-rr

nrental health scrvic.es in Mcdi-Cal as sct lbrtlr in trVcl{arc and lnslituliorrs Codc 141tt4.402.

CONJPLIAN{--[i: MllPs shall irnplcnrent Lhc uritclia lor acccss Lri SMHS established al:ove

e{lbctivc January I.ZAZ?, Lrpdate ivlFIPs policics and proccduros as ncedcel to cnsnrc compliattcc
with this policy cl'lbctive Janualy l.?022, and cornnrunicale these updatcs tr.r pt'oviders as

n€scssary.

-!



In addition, MIIPs shall update matcrials to ensurc thc critclia lbr SMIIS ibr indivirluals under
2l vears of age and fbr adults is accuralelv reflcctccl, including nraterials rcf'lccting the
rcsponsibility of lvledi-C)al MCPs ancl thc |!:S dclivery systcrn tbr covcring NSMt tS.ICBFIS
shall sct standard.s and irlplenrcnt processcs th:rt will support undelstanding of,, and cornpliancc
with, cloeumentation standards sct lbrth in thi.s section and any standards sct by tCBtlS. ICBHS
may monittlr perlorrnance so lhat [hc docurrrentation olcarc plovidcd will satisfy thc
rcquirements set lbrlh below.

The docurnctt(ation standards {irr heneficiary carc arc rninimrrm slatrdards lo sltpportclaims l'or
the delivcry ol-spccialty tnental health services. All standards shall be arklresscd in the
bencficiary t'ecttrd; howcvur, thefe is no rcquiremenl that lhc rccords havc a specific documcnl or
section addressing these lopics,

PROCEDUREAND DOCUMENTATION STANDAI{DS

(l ) Standardized Asscssnrcnt Rcqui remcnts

A. SMHS Assessmcnt procedures
a.) MllPsshall requircprovidcrstnuscunifonnasscssnrcntdomainsasidentil'iedbclow.F'or

henel'iciarics under thc agc ol'2 I . thc Child and Adolescent Needs and Strengths (CANS)
Asse.sstnenl tool nray be uti]izcd to hclp inlblrn thc assessrnenl dornain rcquircnrenrs.

b.) 'lhc tinre period fbl providers to cornplelc an initial assessmcnt and subseclucnt assessnlcnrs
lbr SMHS shall bc withirr lwo rveeks (14 iiays) of initial intake and orientation according to
accepted standalds o{' practice.

c.) Services provided prior to dctcrmination o1'a cliagnosis, during tlrc assessnrent. or prior to
detcrntination ol'rvhelhcr NSMFTS or SlVtt.lS acccss sriteria arc lltet are covered and
reimhursable, cven il'thc assessment ultimatcly indicatcs thc bcnellciary docs not meer
griteria fbr SMHS

tt.) 't'hc asssssment shall include a typed ol lcgibly printed llamc, signalure of thc service
provider and datc of signature.

c.) The assesslnettt shall includc the provider's dcterminalirln of mecliual nccessity ani{
reconrmendailtx {bl scrviccs. 't'he problcm list and ptogrcss notc requircurcnts idcnti{icd
trclow shall support the rlcdisal necessity olcach service providcd,

tl) The diagnosis, Mental Status tixam (MS[), nrcdication history, andasses"-ment uf rclcvant
condilions and psychosocial laclors a(fccting the benef'iciary's physical and nrental health
mttsl be cotnpleted lry a provider. opcrating in hislhcr scopc ui-practicc uniler Calilbrnia
State law, who is licensecl. regislered, waivcrcd, arrdlorundcrthe directinn of a licensed
mcntal hcalth prolessional as defincd in thc Statc Plan.

g.) 1'he Ment*l I Ie alth Plan {MLIP) may designati, cc(ain ulher quatiiicd providers to contribui.s
to the asscssmen!, ineluding gathcring thc lrene{iciary'.s mcnlal lrcaltli and rnedical history,
subslancc exposurc and usc, and iilcntifying strcngths, risks, and harriers to achieving goals.
(Cal. Codc Ilegs., til.9, $ 1840.344; Catiiornia Statc Plan, Sec.3, Atr.3.l-A, Supp.3, pp.
2rn-plClalifornia State PIan Section 3, Att.3.l-R, Supp.2, pp. l5-17)

)

B. DMC and DMC-ODS Asscssments



a. Courrtics shall require providers to use thc Anrerican Socicty r:l'Addiction Mcdicitrc (ASAM)
flritcria asscssr"llcl'lt fbr DMtl antl DMC-ODS benetlcialies.
lr, The assessrnelrt shall includc a typed or legibly printcd name, signaturc of thr: scn,ice providor
and dal{r olsignaturc.
c. The asssssment sliall include thc provider"s de l.crrnination olrne<lical necessity and

l'eccmmendalion firr servioes, "['hc problcrn lisi and progrcss uote rcqniremcnts itlentiiled bciow
shall supporl the metlical neccssity o{'$auh servicc providcd.
il. Covelsd and clinieally applopriatc I)MC and DiVItl-()DS serviccs (cxcept tirr rcsidcntial
trcatnrcnl services) are l\'ledi-Cal reimbursablc lbr up til3(i days lbtlowing thc [irst visit with a

l,iccri.sed Practitioner of the llcalins Ar"ts (t.PI lA) or registcrediccrtified counselor, whelhef or
not a diagnosis lot'Substansc-Related and Addiclive Disorders liorn thc surrcnt Diagrroslic:rnd
Statistical Manunl (l)SM) is established, ol up to 60 days if the bene{iciary is undct'age 21, or i1-

a providcr documcuts that the client is exllcliencirrg lrrrnrclcssncss and tlrerelcrre requircs
additional lrme 1o complcle lhc esscssrnent.

c. I1'a bcnc{icialy withdrarvs lionr trcatmcnt priof lo cstablishing;r I)SM rliiignasi.s fbr
Substance-l{clatcd ancl Addictive l)isordcls. arrd latol t'sturns, the 3O-clay or 60-day tin:c period

starls over'. r\ssessnrents strall bc lrpctalctl as slinically appropriatc when lhc bcncficiary's
condilion cltangcs. Additional inf'ormalion on asscssr'|rsnt requirelrents can be lirund in BIIIN
2l-A7l (DM(') and BHIN 2l-075 (I)Mtj-Ol)S).

(2 ) SMHS Assc.s.,tnt en t l)om rtirr llcq u irenr ents
'l'hc SMIIS asscssllrcnl shall inelude thr: follorving scvi:n requilcd dornains. Providels shall
docunrenl the donrains in the SMHS iisscssnrfnt and keep thc assessnrcnt in bencliciary's
tncdical rcctlril.

Domain 1:. Presentirig Problern(s.) . Currcnr Mcntai Stalus. Histr:r'y of Prcsctrting
['r'oblcnr{s)' llencficiat'y- Idcnti fied I nr pa i rm en l(s)

Domain 2: . 
.l'raunra

Donrain 3: . Behavioral llcalth History . Llomorbidity
l)ornain 4: 'Medicalllistory. Clurrenl Msdic.atinns. Conrorbidityrvilh Bchavioral
llcalth [)omain 5: . Social and l,ile Circumstances . CultLrrc/Rcligion/Spiritualily
l)tinrain 6: . Sllcng[frs, Risk Bchaviurs, and Sa[cty Factors
l)oruain 7:. (llinical Summaryand lteconrrnr:ndations. Diagnostic lrnprcssion'Mctlicai
Ncccssity f)ct{rnninalionlLcvel of' CarclAccess Critcria

(J) SMIIS, DM(1, and IIMC-ODS Prohlem List
A. 'l'he pruvidcr(s) responsiLrlc lbr thc bcneficiary's care shallcreatc and nraintairr n

pt'oblenr list,
IJ, l'he problcm list is a list ol'syrlplorns, condiIions, diagnoscs, andlorrisk fastors

identi{led through assessmont, psychialric dilgnostic cvaluation. crisis encountcrs. or uther typcs
ol' serv ice encotrntcrs.

C, A problenr identi{icd during a scrvice encountcl'1e.g,, crisis intervcntion) tnay lrc
addrcsscd by thc seryicc prt-rviclcr (within lhcir scopc of plactice) during thal service encoinrler',
and subsequently addcd to thc pxrblenr tisl.

D. 'l'he problcrn list shall be Lrprlatecl orr an ongoitrg basis to le {lcst tho current
prcsentation oi' thc lrcne{iciary.

)



E."l-hcyrrol:lern list shall includc, but is not limited to, the tbllowing:
' Diagtroses identified by a provider acting within thcil scope of practicc, ilany.

I)iagnosis-specific specif ii:r.q ltorn the current DStvl shall be inr:ludcd with the rliagnosis, lvhen
applicahlc.

' Problems idcntiflcd hy a plovidcr acting r.vithin theil scope oIpractice, il'any,
' Problcnts or illncsses identiticd by thc bcnelici:rry andlor significant $upport pcrson. if'

any.

''l'hc ttame and title of'the providel thal idenliljed, addcd. or rcrnovcd thc problcm. and
llrc daLe ihe llroblern w'as identilled, irddcd, or rcnrovsd.

F. Providcrs shalladrj lo or remcve problcns {iom tlrc;:roblenr list whcn lhelc is a rclevant
change to a bcnetlciary's condition.
G. DIICIS does not require tltc problcrn list to be updatccl within u spccitic {inreli'arne of havc a
rcquirerrenl about ltow liequcrrtly the ploblcnr list shoutd lrc updatcd attcra ploblem has initially
been added. Howcvet'. providers shallupdate thc problcnt list rvithin a reasonable tirnc and in
accordancc lvith gcncra I ly acceptcd .standards o I p ractice.

Progress Notcs
A. I'rovidcrs shirll crsalc progress notcs fbrtlre prcvision olall SlvlHS, DMC and DIvtC-Ol)S
services, liach progrcss note shall providt: suftlcient dctail to support the selvicc codc sclecled
for the se rvicc typs :ls indicated by thc scrvice codc dcscription.
B. Progrcss notcs shall include:

. The type olscrvice rcrrdcrcd.

' A narrative dcscribirrg lhe service, includirrg how thc scrvicc adtlressed thc
be nc{iciary's behaviulal health nced (e.g.. symplorn, condition, diagnosis, andlor risk factors).

. 'fhc datc that thc scrvice was prcrvided to tlre beneficiary.

. Duration of the service, including travcl and docunrcntalion tinre,

. l-ocalion of the bcne flciary at the tirnc of'rece iving the scrvice.
' A typed or lcgibly printed namc, sigrrature ol'the scrvicu providerand datc of signaLurc
. ICI) l0 oodc.3

' Currenl Proccdttral 'l'erminology (tlPT) or Ilealthcarc Corxmon l)rocedure Coding
Systcm (l IC)PCS) code.

'Next stctrrs inclrrdiltg, bul nol Iimitcd to, planncd action sLeps by thc providcr ot'by the
bencticiary, collahoration with the bcncficiary, collaboration with other provider(s) and any
update to lhe problern Iis[;rs appropriatc.

C. Prttviders shallcotrrplctc progrcss notcs within 3 busincss days ol'providing a servicc rvith thc
exccption ol'noLcs f'orcrisis serviccs, which shall lre complctcd withirr 24 hours.

I). Providers shall contplete a claily progress notc fur serviscs that are billetl on a daily basis,
suc,h as residential ancl day ttealmerrL scrvices (including lhelapr-:utic lbstcruare, day lrcatrlcrrl
intcnsive, and day rehahilitation), Wcckly surnmarics will no longcr bc required lbr day
rehabilitation and day treattnent intensive.
ti. Whcn a group scrvicc is rendered, a list ol'participanls is requircd to be docurnentcd and
mainlaincd by the plan or providcr. Should morc than ono provider render a group scrvice, one
progress notc may be complcted l'or a group session and signed bv one provider. Wlrilc onc

6



progrcss n{)te with otle provider s;gnaturc is aoccptable lbr a group activily whcre mLrhiplc

providers are irrvalvcd, the prttgress notc slrall cleat'lv d<:cutttent thc spccific involvctttcnl and the

spccific iMr(rrltrt of'time of invulvemcnt ol'eLich glrovidel of the group activity, inclur{ing

docurnentation iime. All other progress nolc requircnrcnls li.slcd abovc shall alstl be nrct.

(5) Treatnrent and Carc Planning Itequiremcnts:

F.f{'cctivcJuly l.2022,DllCS rcnroved clicnt plan rcquircrnents fl'ont SMI-{S and trealtnelrt plan

recluircments fl'orr Dl!,l(l and DMC-OI)S. with the exceplion o['conlittucd rcquircmctrts

speci{ically noted in Attaehrncnt I (Scc t)Fl(lS IIHIN ').2-0lt)). Suvcrirl of thcse caro plarr

rcquircnrcnts rcrnain in c{'lcct dire to applicablc ledcral regulatiotrs ur'guidirnee.

A. 'l'argctctl {-'ase }Ianagemcnt (TClVt):'l'algcted cass managcmetrl set'vices r,vithin SMFIS

reeluirc lhc tlcvcloprnurt (arrd periodic rcvision) of a spccilic carc plan lhat is hascd on tlte

inf'crrmalion crllleuled. I Thc'tCM care plarr;
. Spccilics thc gorls, tt'caflrlcni. scrvicc aolivilics, and trssistaucc to address tlte ncgotiated

ohjcctives oithc plnn ancl the nredical..social, cttucational and crtlrer set'vicc.s needed by the

bcn chc iary;
. Includes *ctivitics such ns errsuring thr-'activc llarticipalion of'tfrc lreneliciary, and

working r.vith thc Lrene ficiar-y {ur the bene ficiary's autltorized health cat'c dsuision tnaker) ancl

ollicrs to ricvclop those goals;
. ldcntiflcs a c()urse o{'acti()n to lcspond lo tlrr: as.scssed nsctls of the bcrrcilciilry; and

. Includcs dcvclopmcnt of'a transition;:lan whcn a hcne lruiary has irchicved thc grtals ol'
tlrc care plan,1'lrcse rccl.rilcd clcnrcnls shali bc provided itr a narralive ltlrmat in tltc

benct-ic iatT's progrc.ts notes.

tl. Pcer Suptrrort Serviccs: Pecr suppolt scrvic:es nrusl l)e lrascd on att approved plan o1'carc.
(1. Additional Treatmcttt ancl Carc Plan Requit'crncnts

(6) Tclehealth Conscnt: If a visil is provided through telchcalth (svncht'onous audic or video) or
tcIcphonc, the hcalth care trrrovide r is rcquilecl to cotr{'irm consr]nt lor thc tclehealth ttt'teltphone
servicc, in writing or vcrbally, at lcest once prir>r to initiatilrg applicafrle health care serviscs via

lelehcalth to a Vlcdi-Cal bcnc{iciarv: an explan;rlion thai bcnclrsiarics havc thc right to acccss

covelrd scrvices lhat rnay be delivercd via tclehsalth tlrrough an in-person. face-to-facc visit; an

explanation that use of Lelehealth is voluntary and thal consenl lbr lhc usc of'lclchcallh calt be

rvithelrarvn at any tirne by lhe Medi-Cal hene{rr:iar1r r,vilhout atl'ccting their ability lo aoeess

covcred Medi-Cal scn,ices in thc {ltrtre;art cxplanation ol'the availability of'Msdi-(lal covet'agc

lirr transportatiofl serviccs lo in-person visits when othcr available rcsources havc been

reasonably exhaustcd: arrd lhc potential limitalions ol ri.sks related to rece iving sctvices thtotLgh

telehealth :rs curn;tarccl to an in-pcrson visit, to lhc ertcnl any lirnitalir>ns ot'risks are identilied
by thc providcr.'l'Is proviclcl'must rlouurnerrt in tlrc paticnt t'ccolcl lhe provisittn of this

I Fur valid Vledi-(lal clairls. appropriatc t(lD-10 arrd l[('1'CSICI'1'codcs lrlrrr;l nppcar in the ctinicnl t'coord, lrssoci:rted with

each cncotrntel and corrsislerrt \vith {.he descriplion irr tlrc progrcss nole. l.'or lurthcr gLridance on coding ituring the as.scsslncrlt

p{occss, refbr to thc flods Se luction [tlior tu t)iagnosis l]l-{tN. fle hrivioral } lcaith ln{irrmation Noticc Nu.: 22-019 Pagc {{

April ??.2022throughi{rcasscssrnrnt.scctheCaliforniastate Plnll,Sero.3,Atl.3.t-,,\,Supp. I,pp. lt-17; 42(l.F.R,$
440. 169(dX2) and 42 (i.F,R, $ 44t.18 for rnolu specific guitlance.

'l



infbrmatiun and thc palienl's vcrbal or rvriltcn acknorvlcdgrncnt tlraL thc inf'urrnation lvas
rccc ived

l). Other rcquirenrents and standards:

l). All cntries ro the beneficiary record shall be legitrlc.
2) All entlics in lhc bcncfisiary rccord shall includc:

a) 'l'[re date of service;
b) Thc signatut'c of the person providing the scrvice (ur clectronic cquivalent);the

pcrst)n's fypc ol'proFcssionalilcgree, licensurc or job title;and the rclcvant ici$ntifjcation
number, i I'applicahlc.

c) 1'hc datc the doe unrcnlation was enrel'ecl in thc bcneflciary rccortl.

i) Ia'BllS shall have a rvrillen dcllnition olwlratconstitutes a long lcmr care beneficialy
(Progrcss I lousc residents).
4) tl:tsFIS shallrcquire provicicrs to obtain anii rctain a rvritlen mcdication conscnt form signccl
by thc bcneficiary lgrecing to the atlministralion o{'psychiatric rncclication. 'l-his docunrentation
shall include, but not be linritcei io,lhc rcasolls {br taking such nredicafitrns; reasonahle
altcrnaiive tl'catments available, if any;the type, rarrgc of (iequcncy and anraunt. rnethud (oral or
injection), and ditratiott o['taking lhe mcdication; plobatrlr: side rrfT'ccrs; possible aclditionalsidc
cftccis whiclr may oocur to [:enef iciaric.s taking such mcdication bcyoncl three (3) rnonths; antl
that the conscnl, once given. mny bc withdrau,n at any tinre by the benc{lciary, lClills shall
implerrrerrt ploccdures tcl deliver (1arc to and coordinate services f'or all ot'its beneficiarics. (42
C.F'R. $ 438.208(i,).) 1'hcsc proetdut'es shallnreet Dcparlnicnt rcquirenrent.s and shall dg thc
Ibllowing:

l) lrnstrrc thal uach lrcnciici;rry has an ongoing source ul'carc nppropriatc to his ol her ncsds and
a p€rson or cntity firrnralll'' designatcd as primarily rcsponsiblc tbr cooldinating thc scrvices
acsesssd by thc bcncficiary. 'l'he hcnelle iary shall be providcd infbrnratiou on how to oont.iuf
thcir designatcd person or cntiLy. (42 C.F.R. li4iS.20S(bXl).)
2) Coordinate lhe serviccs ICBHS furnishcs to tlrc bcnc{lciarv bcilveen settings of sare. includitrg
appropriatc rlischargc planning lbr short tcmr and ltxg-tcnn hospital and institutional stays.
Coordinate the serviccs ICBI IS lurnishes to ilre bcncficiary with the services thc benef rciary
receives ti'om any ofhct'managcd eare, organizalion, in [[S Medicaid, tiorn cnrnrnunity and
social suppot'l pt'ovidcrs. and othcr hurnan serviccs agencies uscd by its bencficiaries. (42 C.l".R,
is 438.208(b)t2Xi)-(iv), Cal. Code I{egs., tit.9 g 1810.415.)
3) IURIIS .';hall sharc wirh lhe Depar'trnent or olher"rranagcd carc entitics scrving Lhe bcncficiary
the rcsults o1'anv idenlilicalion anrl asscssmcnt of'that bcncficiary's neclls to prevent duplicalion
nf'thosc aetivitics. (42 C.l:.tt. $ 43S.20t1(hx4).)
4) Ensurc that each provicicr t'urnishing sclices to beucficiaries rnaintaius alrd sharcs, as
appropliatc, a bcneirciary hcalth lecord in accordancc with ploicssional standards. (42 C,F.i{. tj

4i 8.201t(trx5).)

5) Ensure (hat, in the cottr.sc ol'coordinating carc. cach bcncficiary's privae'y is protected in
ztccordatrce with all l'ederal and state privacy [aws, including bul not limitcd to 45 C.F.R. $ 160

8



and $ 164, subpaffs A and F., to the extcnt that sush provisions are applicable. (42 C.t?.R. $

438,208(b)

B. tCBI-lS shalI enter into a Memorandunr of Understanding (MOU) wilh any Medi-Cal managcd care

plan .scrving ICBHS's beneficiarics. ICBHS shall notifo the Department in writing if ICBI IS is unable to

enter into an MOU or if an MOt-l is lerminatcd, providing a description of the ICtsHS's good faith

eftorts to crrter into or maintain the MOU. l'he MHP sh*ll monitor the eltecliveness of its MOU with
Mcdi-Cal rnanaged care plans. iCat. Codc Regs., tit. 9, $ I 810.370.)

C. ICBHS shall implement a transition oIcare policy that is corisistent with lederal requircments ancl

complics witb the Depa$rnent's transition olcare policy. {42 C.F.R. li 418'62(bXl)-(2).)

IMPLEMENTATION: Ccunties shall implctncnt the documentation requircrnenls establishcd in this

BHIN e{}bctive Juty 1,2Q27. 
-fhe implementation shall includc Lrpdating pcrlicies and procedures, a$

rvell as supporting materials fbr tricnnial (SMI-IS) or annual (DMC/DMCODS) revicws to ensure

compliance. Counties shall ctxlnruni{.:atc these updatcs io ptoviders as nccessary

DISCIPLINARY ACTION:

If clinical and case rllanagement stalf are out o['compliancc with any of the abovc rcqttit'ements attd

standards. a rcquest fbr assi.stance in creating protected lime nrust be arranged imrncdiately with the

Clinical Administrator or the Depuly l)irector crl'Behavioral Ftealth Set./iccs. Repealed incidents ol'nun-
compliance wilI result in disciplinary action according to Inyo C<.runty Division olBehavioral l'lealth

anil Substance Use l)isordcrs Plograms - Policy and Procedure 7.1 Code of ConduoL and Disciplinary
Action

I



ATTACHIIIENT D

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUiIW OF II{YO
AIIFT Itiilan ttll't lna d/!rh lris Trlehcalth f,rlorlinal tn

FROM:

FORTHE PROVISION OF iIENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

TERM:

7nna22 6i3A12023

SEE ATTACHED INSURANCE PROVISIOI{S

County of lnyo Standad Contract- No, 144
(lndependent Contractor Frovision of Mental Health

Servlces) Page 16 of l6
a7n4t2019



Attachmen t D: 2O22 Insurance Requirements for Professional Service s

Contractor shall procure and maintain for the duration of the contract insurance against claims for injuries

to persons or damages to property which may arise from or in connection with the performance of the

work hereunder by the Contractor, its agents, representatives, or employees.

MINIMUM SCOPE AND IIMIT OF INSURANCE

Coverage shall be at least as broad as:

1. Commercial General tiability {CGL}: lnsurance Services Office Form CG 00 01 covering CGL on an

"occurrence" basis, including products and completed operations, property damage, bodily injury

and personal & advertising injury with limits no less than $2,000,000 per occurrence. lf a general

aggregate limit applies, either the general aggregate limit shall apply separate to this
project/location (lS0 CG 25 03 or 25 04) or the generalaggregate limit shall be twice the required

occurrence limit. For contracts involving work with or service to minors (i.e., people underthe age

of 18 in California), sexual assault and misconduct {"SAM")coverage is required with limits no less

than those listed in this paragraph for other types of loss. The general liability policy shall contain,

or be endorsed to contain, additional insured status, Proof of additional insured status must be

submitted along with a certificate of insurance showing general liability coverage limits. See

"Other lnsurance Provisions" below.

2. Automobile tiability: lnsurance Services Office Form Number CA 0001 covering, Code 1 {any
auto), or if Contractor has no owned autos, Code S (hired) and 9 (non-owned), with limit no less

than 51,000,000 per accident for bodily injury and property damage, Provisian may be waived

with signed letter on contrector's letterhead certifying that no auto ar mobtle equipment will be

used forlduring the executbn of the controct. See "Other lnsurance Provisions" below.

3. Workerl' Compensation insurance as required bV the State of California, with Statutory Limits,

and Employer's Liability lnsurance with limit of no less than $1,000,000 per accident for bodily

injury ol disease. Provision may be waived with signed letter on contractor's letterhead cerfuing
that cantractor hos no employees. See "Other lnsurance Provisions" below.

4. Prolessional tiabillty (Errors and Omissions) lnsurance appropriate to the Contractor's
profession, with limit no less than $1,000,000 per occurrence or claim, $3,000,000 aggregate.

Check with Risk Management if Professional Liability is required for the contract to which these

requirements are attached.

5. Cyber Liability lnsurance, with limits not less than 51,0ff!,000 per occurrence or claim. Provision

may be waived if contractor will nst be receiving/storingltransmitting personally identifiable

information {Pll} or personal medical information (PMl), Coverage shall be sufficiently broad to
respond to the duties and obligations as is undertaken by €ontractor in this agreement and shall

include, but not be limited to, claims involving infringement of intellectual property, including but

not limited to infringement of copyright, trademark, trade dress, invasion of privacy violations,

information theft, damage to or destruction of electronic information, release of private

information, alteration of electronic information, extortion and network securlty. The policy shall

provide coverage for breach response costs as well as regulatory fines and penalties as well as

credit monitoring expenses with limits sufficient to respond to these obligations. Professional

liability or general liability may be endorsed to include cyber coverage.

lf the Contractor maintains broader coverage andlor higher limits than the minimums shown above, lnyo

County requires and shall be entitled to the broader coverage andlor the higher lirnits maintained by the

2022 Countv of lnyo lnsurance Standards for Professional Services 20220602



Attachmen t D: 2o22 Insurance Re q uirements for professional services

contractor. Any available insurance proceeds in excess of the specified minimurn lirnits of insurance and
coverage shall be available to lnyo County,

OTHER INSURANCE PROVISIONS

The insurance policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions:

Additional lnsured Status: lnyo County, its officers, officials, employees, and volunteers are to be covered
as additional insureds on the CGL policy with respect to liability arising out of work or operations
performed by or on behalf of the Contractor including materials, parts, or equipment furnished in
connection with such work or operations, General liability coverage can be provided in the form of an
endorsement to the Contractor's insurance (at least as broad as l5O Forrn CG 20 10 1L 85 or if not
available, through the addition of hoth CG 20 10, CG 20 26, CG 20 33, or CG 20 38; and CG 20 37 if a later
edition is used).

Primary Coverage: For any claims related to this contract, the Contractot's inssrance coverage shall be
primary and non'contributory and at least as broad as ISO CG 20 01 04 13 as respects lnyo County, its
officers, officials, employees, and volunteers, Any insurance or self.insurance maintained by lnyo County,
its officers, officials, employees, orvolunteers shall be excess of the Contractor's insurance and shall not
contribute with it. This requirernent shall also apply to any Excess or Umbrella liability policies.

Umbrella or Excess Pollcy: The Contractor may use Umbrella or Excess Policies to provide the liability
limits as requirid in this agreement. This form of insurance will be acceptable provided that all of the
Primary and Umbrella or €xcess Policies shall provide all of the insurance coverages herein required,
including, but not timited to, primary and non-contributory, additional insured, Self-lnsured Retentions
(SlRs), indemnity, and defense requirements. The Umbrella or Excess policies shall be provided on a true
"following fo rm" ar broader coverage basis, with coverage at least as broad as provided on the underlying
Commercial General Liability insurance. No insurance policies maintained bV the Additional lnsureds,
whether primary or excess, and which also apply to a loss covered hereunder, shall be called upon to
contribute to a loss untilthe Contractor's primary and excess liability policies are exhausted.

Natice of Cancellatlon: Each insurance policy required above shall state that coverage shall not be
canceled, except with notice to lnyo County.

Waiver of Subrogation: Contractor hereby grants to lnyo County a waiver of any right to subrogation
which any insurer of said Contractor may acquire against lnyo County by virtue of the payment of any loss
under such insurance. Contractor agrees to obtain any endorsement that may be necessary to affect this
waiver of subrogation, but this provision applies regardless of whether or not lnyo County has received a

waiver of subrogation endorsement from the insurer.

Self'lnsured Relentions: Self-insured retentions must be declared to and approved by lnyo County. lnyo
County may require the Contractor to purchase coverage with a lower retention or provide proof of ability
to pay losses and related investigations, claim administration, and defense expenses within the retention.
The policy language shall provide, or be endorsed to provide, that the self-insured retention rnay be
satisfied by either the named insured or lnyo County, The CGL and any policies, including Excess liability
policies, may not be subject to a self-insured retention (SlR) or deductible that exceeds 525,000 unless
approved in writing by lnyo County, Any and all deductibles and SlRs shall be the sole responsibility of

2022 County of lnyo lnsurance Standards for Professional Services 2A220602



Attachmen t Dz 2O22 lnsurance Requirements fo r Professional Services

Contractor or subcontractor who procured such insurance and shall not apply to the lndemnified

Additional lnsured Parties. lnyo County may deduct from any amounts otherwise due Contractor to fund

the $lR/deductible. Policies shall NOT contain any self-insured retention (SlR) provision that limits the

satisfaction of the SIR to the Named. The policy must also provide that Defense costs, including the

Allocated Loss Adjustment Expenses, will satisfy the SlR or deductible. lnyo County reserves the right to

obtain a copy of any policies and endorsements for verification.

Acceptdbrlityo!lnsurers: lnsurance is to be placed with insurers aulhorized to conduct business in the

state with a current A.M. Best's rating of no less than A:Vll, unless otherwise acceptable to lnyo County.

Claims Mode Policies: lf any of the required policies provide coverage on a claims-made basis:

1. The Retroactive Date must be shown and must be before the date of the contract or the beginning of

contract work.

2. lnsurance must be maintained and evidence of insurance must be provided for at least five (5) years

after completion of the contract of work.

3. lf coverage is canceled or non-renewed, and not replaced with another claims-made policy form with

a Retroactive Date prior to the contract effective date, the Contractor must purchase "extended

reporting" coverage for a minimum of five (5) years after completion of contract work.

Verilication ol Coveroge; Contractor shall furnish lnyo County with original certificates and amendatory

endorsements or copies of the applicable policy language effecting coverage required by this clause and

a copy of the Declarations and Endorsement Page of the CGI policy and any Excess policies listing all

policy endorsements. All certificates and endorsements and copies of the Declarations and Endorsements

pages are to be received ad approved by lnyo County before work cornmences. However, failure to obtain

the required documents prior to the work beginning shall not waive the Contractor's obligation to provide

them. lnyo County reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all required insurance

policies, including endorsernents required by these specifications, at any time. lnyo County reserves the

right to modify these requirements, including limits, based on the nature of the risk, prior experience,

insurer, coverage, or other special circumstances,

Subcontroctors: Contractor shall require and verify that all subcontractors maintain insurance meeting all

the requirements stated herein, and Contractor shall ensure that lnyo County is an additional insured on

insurance required from subcontractors.

Duration of Coverage: CGL & Excess liability policies for any construction related work, including, but not

limited to, maintenance, service, or repair work, shall continue coverage for a minimum of 5 years for

Completed Operations liability coverage. Such lnsurance must be maintained and evidence of insurance

must be provided for at least five (5) Vears after completion of the contract of work.

Special f,is&s or Circumstances: lnyo County reserves the right to modify these requirements, including

limits, based on the nature of the risk, prior experience, insurer, coverage, or other special circumstances.

-end-

2022 County of lnyo lnsurance Standards for Professional Services 2A22OGA?



COUIYTY OF'INYO
HIPAA BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT

This Business Associate Agreement ("Agreement") is made by and between the Inyo County Healthand

Human Services Behavioral Health Division, referred to.herein as Covered Entity ("CE'), and Thomas

Milam MD, Inc. d/b/a Iris Telehealth Medical Group, referred to herein as Business Associate ("8A").
This Agreement is effective as oillllfi-, (the "Agreement Effective Date").

RECTTAI..S

CE wishes to disclose ce*ain information to BA pursuant to the terms of the contract between BA and CE,

herein referred to as ("Contract"), some of which may constitute Protected Health Information ("PHI")
defined below.

CE and BA intend to protect the privacy and provide for the security of PHI disclosed to BA pursuant to
the Contract in compliance with the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996, Public
Law 104-l9l ("HIPAA"), the Health Information Technology for Economic and Clinical Health Act,
Public Law I I I -005 ("the HITECH Act"), and regulations promulgated thereunder by the U.S. Department
of Health and Human Services (the "HIPAA Regulations") and other applicable laws.

As part of the HIPAA Regulations, the Privacy Rule and the Security Rule (defined below) require CE to
enter into a contract containing specific requirements with BA prior to the disclosure of PHI, as set fofih
in, but not limited to, Title 45, Sections 164.314(a),164.502(e) and 164.504(e) of the Code of Federal
Regulations ("C.F.R.") and contained in this Agreement.

In consideration of the mutual promises below and the exchange of intbrmation pusuant to this Agreement,
the parties agree as follows:

I. Definitions

z Breach shall have the meaning given to such term under the HITECH Act 142 U.S,C. Section
t7ezt],

b. Business Associate shall have the meaning given to such term under the Privacy Rule, the Security
Rule, and the HITECH Act, including but not limited to, 42 U.S.C. Section 17938 and 45 C.F.R,
Section 160.103.

Covered Entity shall have the meaning given to such term under the Privacy Rule and the Security
Rule, including, but not limited to,45 C.F.R. Section 160.t03.

d. Data Aggregation shall have the meaning given to such term under the Privacy Rule, including,
but not limited to, 45 C,F.R, Section 164.501.

e. Designated Record Set shall have the meaning given to such term under the Privacy Rule,
including, but not limited to,45 C.F.R. Section 164.501.

f. Electronic Protected Health Information means Protected Health Information that is maintained
in or transmitted by electronic media.

c



g. Electronic Health Record shall have the meaning given to such tenn in the HITECH Act,
including, but not lirnited to, 42 U.S.C. Section 17921.

h. Ileatth Care Operations shall have the meaning given to such term under the Privacy Rule,

including, but not limited to,45 C.F.R. Section 164.501.

i. Privacy Rule shall mean the HIPAA Regulation that is codified at 45 C.F,R. Parts 160 and 164,

Subparts A and E.

j. Protected Health lnformation or PIII means any inlbrmation, whether oral or recorded in any
form or medium: (i) that relates to the past, present or future physical or mental condition of an

individual; the provision of health care to an individual; or the past, present or future payment for
the provisiorr of health care to an individual; and (ii) that identifies the individual or with respect to
which there is a reasonable basis to believe the infom,ation can be used to identify the individual,
and shall have the meaning given to such tenn under the Privacy Rule, including, but not litnited
to, 45 C.F.R. Section 1 64.501. Protected Health Infomration includes Electronic Protected Health
Information [45 C.F.R. Sections 160.103, 164.501].

k. Protected Information shall mean PHI provided by CE to BA or created or received by BA on
CE's behalf.

L Security Indent slrall have the same meaning givcn to such term at 45 C.F.R. Section 164.304

nr, Security Rule shall mean the HIPAA Regulation that is codified at 45 C.F.R. Parts 160 and 164,

Subparts A and C.

n. Unsecured PHI shall have the meaning given to such term under the HITECH Act and any
guidance issued pursuant to such Act including, but not lirnited to, 42 U.S.C. Section 17932(h).

2. Obligations of Business Associate

a. Permitted Uses. BA shall not use Protected Information except for the purpose ofperfotming BA's
obligations under the Contract and as permitted under the Contract and Agreement. Further, BA
shall not use Protected Information in any manner that would constitute a violation of the Privacy
Rule or the HITECH Act if so used by CF,, However, BA may use Protected Infbnnation
(i) for the proper management and administration of BA, (ii) to carry out the legal responsibilities
of BA, or (iii) for Data Aggregation puryoses for the Health Care Operations of CE [45 C.F,R.
Sections I 64.5A4{e)(2Xi iXA) and 1 64.504(eXaXi)1.

b. Permitted Disclosures. BA shall not disclose Protected Infonnation except for the purpose of
perfonning BA's obligations under the Contract and as pennitted under thc Contract and

Agreement. BA shall not disclose Protected Information in any manner that would constitute a

violation of the Privacy Rule or the HITECH Act if so disclosed by CE. However, BA may disclose
Protected lnformation (i) for the proper management and adrninistration of BA; (ii) to carry out the

legal rcsponsibilities of BA; (iii) as required by law or as perrnitted by 45 C.F.R. Section 16a.502(l);

or (iv) for Data Aggregation purposes for the Health Care Operations of CE. If BA discloses
Protected Information to a third party, unless the disclosure is required by law, BA must obtain,
prior to making any such disclosure, (i) reasonable written assurances from such third parly that
such Protected Infbrmation will be held confidential as provided pursuant to this Agreement and

only disclosed as required by law or for the purposes for which was disclosed to such third party,
and (ii) a written agreement from such third party to immediately noti$r BA of any breaches of
confidentiality of the Protected Information, to the extent it has obtained knowledge of such breach

142 U.S.C. Section 17932;45 C.F.R. Sections l6a.50a(e)(2)(i), l6a.50a(e)(2xiXB),
I 54.504(e)(2XiiXA) and I 64.504(eXaXii)1.

2



c. Prohibited Uses and Disclosures. BA shall not use or disclose Protected Information for
lundraising or marketing purposes. BA shall not disclose Protected lnformation to a health plan fur
payment orhealth care operations purposes ifthe patient has requested this special restriction, and
has paid out of pocket in full for the health care itcm or scrvicc to which the PHI solely relates [42
U.S.C. Section 17935(a)1. BA shall not directiy or indirectly receive rcmuneration in exchange for
Protected Information, except with the prior written consent of CE and as permitted by the Hl'fECH
Act, 42 U.S.C. section 17935(d)(2); however, this prohibition shall not affect payment by CE to
BA for services provided pursuant to the Contract.

d. Appropriate Sal'eguards. BA shall implement appropriate safeguards as are necessary to prevent
the use or di.sclosure of Protected Information otherwise than as permitted by tiris Agreement that
reasonably and appropriately protect the confidentiality, integrity and availability ofthe Protected
Information, in accordance with 45 C.F.R. Sections 1643A8,164.310, and 164.312.145 C.F.R.
Section 16a.504(e\(2XiiXB); 45 C.Ir.R. Section 164.308(b)1. BA shall comply with the policies and
procedures and documentation requirements of the HIPAA Security Rule, including, but not limited
to,45 C.F.R. Section 164.316. [42 U.S.C. Section 17931].

e. Reporting of Improper Accesso Use or Disclosure. BA shall report to CE in writing of any access,
use or disclosure of Protected Infbrmation not permitted by the Contract and Agreement, and any
Breach of Unsecured PHI of which it becomes aware without unreasonable delay and in no case
later than ten (10) calendar days after discovery 142 U.S.C. Section 17921;45 C.F.R. Section
164.5Aa@)Q)tiiXC); 45 C.F-.R. Section 164.30S(b)1. BA shall report to CE any Security Incident
of which BA becomes aware,

f. Business Associate's Agents. BA shall ensure that any agents, including subcontractors, to whom
it provides Protected Infirrmation, agree in writing to the same restrictions and conditions that apply
to BA with respect to such PHI and implement the safeguards required by paragraph c above with
respect to Eiectronic PHI [45 C.F.R. Section I6a.5Aa{e)(TXiiXD);45 C.F.R. Section 164.308(b)].
BA shall implement and maintain sanctions against agents and subcontractors that violate such
restrictions and conditions and shall mitigate the effects of any such violation (see 45
C.F.R. Sections 164.530(0 and 164.530(eXl)).

g. Access to Protected Information. BA shall make Protected Infonnation maintained by BA or its
agents or subconfractors in Designated Record Sets available to CE for inspection and copying
within ten (10) days of a request by CE to enable CE to fllfill its obligations under the Privacy
Rrrle, including, but not limited to, 45 C.F.R. Section 164.524 [45 CF.R. Section
fta.5Aa@){2xiixE)1. if BA maintains an Electronic Health Record, BA shall provide such
information in electronic format to enable CE to fulfill its obligations under the HITECH Act,
including, but not limited to, 42 U.S.C. Section 17935(e).

h. Amendment of PHI. Within ten ( 10) days of receipt of a request frorn CE for an amendment of
Protected Information or a record about an individual contained in a Designated Record Set, BA or
its agents or subcontractors shall make such Protccted Information available to CE for amendment
and incorporate any such amendment to enable CE to fulfill its obligations urrder the Privacy Rule,
including, but not limited to,45 C.F.R. Sestion 164.526.If any individualrequests an amendment
of Protected Information directly fiom BA or its agents or subcontractors, BA must notifu CE in
writing within five (5) days of the request. Any approval or denial of amendment of Protected
Information maintained by BA or its agents or subcontractors shall be the responsibility of CE [45
C.F.R. Section t 64.5A4@)(2XiiXF)1.

Accounting Rights, Within ten (10) days of notice by CE of a request for an accounting of
disclosures of Profected Infornation, BA and its agents or subcontractors shall make available to
CE the information required to provide an accounting of disclosures to enable CE to fulfili its

3



obligations under the Privacy Rule, including, but not limited to, 45 C.F.R. Section 164.528, and
the HITECH Act, including but not limited to 42 U.S.C. Section 17935(c), as determined by CE.
BA agrees to implernent a process that allows for an accounting to be collected and maintained by
BA and its agents or subcontractors for at least six (6) years prior to the request. However,
accounting of disclosures from an Electronic Health Record for treatment, payrnent or health care
operations pur?oses are required to be collected and maintained for only three (3) years prior to the
request, and only to the extent that BA maintains an electronic health record and is subject to this
requirement. At a minimum, the information collected and maintained shall include: (i) the date of
disclosure; (ii) the name of the entity or person who rcceived Protected Informalion and, if known,
the address of the entity or person; (iii) a brief description of Protected Information disclosed and
(iv) a brief statement ofpuqpose of the diselosure that reasonably informs the individual ofthe basis
for the disclosure, or a copy of the individuals' authorization, or a copy of the written request for
disclosure. In the event that the request for an accounting is delivered directly to BA or its agents
or subcontractors, BA shall within five (5) days of a request forward it to CE in writing. It shall be
CE's responsibility to prepare and deliver any such accounting requested. BA shall not disclose
any Protected Information exoept as set forth in Sections 2.b. ofthis Agreement [45 C.F.R. Sections
1 6a.s04(e){2xiD(c) and I 55. 5281.

j. Governmental Access to Records. BA shall make its internal practices, books and records relating
to the use and disclosure of Protected Information available to CE and to the Secretary of the U.S.
Department of Health and Human Services (the "Secretary") for purposes of determining BA's
compliance with the Privacy Rule [45 C.F.R. Section l6a.5A4@)(2XiiXH)]. BA shall provide to
CE a copy of any Protected Infonnation that BA provides to thc Secretary concun'ently with
providing such Protected Information to the Secretary.

k. Minimum Necessary. BA (and its agents or subcontractors) shall request, use and disclose only
the minimum amount of Protected lnformation necessary to accomplish the purpose of the request,
use, ordisclosure. [42 U.S.C. Section 17935(b);45 C.F.R. Section 164.514(dX3)] BAunderstands
and agrees that the definition of "minimum necessary" is in flux and shall keep itself informed of
guidance issued by the Secretary with respect to what constitutes "minimum necessary."

L Data Ownership. BA acknowledges that BA has no ownership rights with respect to the Protected
Infbrmation.

m. Notification of Breach. During the term of the Contract, BA shall notify CE, without unreasonable
delay and in no case later than ten (10) calendar days after discovery, of any suspected or aclual
breach of security, intrusion or unauthorized use or disclosure of PHI of which BA becomes aware
and/or any actual or suspected use or disclosure ofdata in violation ofany applicable federal or state
laws or regulations. BA shall take (i) prompt corrective action to cure any such deficiencies and (ii)
any action pertaining to such unauthorized disclosure required by applicable federal and state laws
and regulations.

Breach Pattern or Practice by Covered Entity. Pursuant to 42 U.S.C. Scction 17934(b), if the
BA knows of a pattern of activity or practice of the CE that constitutes a material breach or violation
of the CE's obligations under the Contract or Agreement or other arrangement, the BA must takc
reasonable steps to cure the breach or end the violation. If the steps are unsuccessful, the BA must
terminate the Contract or other anangement if tbasible, or if termination is not feasible, report the
problem to the Secretary of DI{HS. BA shall provide written notice to CE of any pattern of activity
or practice of the CE that BA believes constitutes a material breach or violation of the CE's
obligations under the Contract or Agreement or other arrangement within five (5) days of discovery
and shall meet with CE to discuss and attempt to resolve the problem as one of the reasonable steps

to cure the breach or end the violation.

4



o. Auditso Inspection and llnl'orcement. Within ten (10) days of a written request by CE, BA and
its agents or subcontractors shall allow CE to conduct a reasonable inspection of the facilities,
systems, books, records, agreements, policies and procedures relating to lhe use or disclosure of
Protected Information pursuant to this Agreement for the purpose of determining whether BA has

complied with this Agreement; provided, however, that (i) BA and CE shall mufually agree in
advance upon the scope, timing and location of such an inspection, and (ii) CE shall protect the
confidentiality of all confidential and proprietary infbrmation of BA to which CE has access during
the course of such inspection. The fact that CE inspects, or fails to inspect, or has the right to
inspect, BA's facilities, systems, books, records, agreements, policies and procedures does not
relieve BA of its responsibility to comply with this Agreement, nor does CE's (i) failure to detcct
or (ii) detection, but failure to notify BA or require BA's remediation of any unsatisfactory
practices, constitute acceptance of such practice or a waiver of CE's enforcement rights under the
Contract or Agreement. BA shall notifu CE within ten (10) days of ieaming that BA has become
the subject of an audit, compliance review, or complaint investigation by the Otfice for Civil
Rights.

3. Termination

&. Material Breach. A breach by BA of any provision of this Agreement, as detennined by CE, shall
con$titute a material breach of the Contract and shall provide grounds for immediate termination
of the Contract, any provision in the Contracl to the contrary notwithstanding. [45
C.F.R. Section I 6a.50a(eX2Xiii)1.

b. Judicial or Administrative Proccedings. CE rnay terminate the Contract, effective irnmediately,
if (i) BA is named as a defsndant in a criminal proceeding for a violation of HIPAA, the HITECH
Act, the HIPAA Regulations or other security or privacy laws or (ii) a finding or stipulation that
the BA has violated any standard or requirement of HIPAA, the HITECH Act, tht: HIPAA
Regulations or other security or privacy laws is made in any administrative or civil proceeding in
which the party has been joined.

Effect of Termination. Upon termination of the Contract for any reason, BA shall, at the option
of CE, return or destroy all Protected Information that BA or its agents or subcontractors still
uraintain in any form, and shall retain no copies of such Protected Information. If retum or
destruction is not feasible, as determined by CE, BA shall continue to extend the protections of
Section 2 of this Agreement to such information, and limit furtlrer use of such PHI to those purposes
that make the retum or destruction of such PHI infeasible. [45 C.F.R. Section I6a.50a(e)(iiX2(I)].
If CE elects destruction of the PHl, BA shall certify in writing to CE that such PHI has been
destroyed.

4. Disclaimer

CE makes no warranty or rcpresentation that cornpliance by BA with this Agreement, HIPAA, the FIITECH
Act, or the HIPAA Regulations will be adequate or salisfaciory for BA's own purposes. BA is solely
responsible for all decisions made by BA regarding the safeguarding of PHI.

5. Amendment

The parties acknowledge that state and fcderal laws relating to data security and privacy are rapidly evolving
and that amendment of the Contract of Agreement may be required to provide for procedures to ensure
compliance with such developments. The parties specifically agree to take such action as is necessary to
implement the standards and requirements of HIPAA, the HITECH Act, the Privacy Rule, the Security
Rule, and other applicable laws relating to the security or confidentiality of PHI. Tbe parties understand ad
agree that CE must rcceive satisfactory written assurauce from BA that BA will adequately

c

5



safeguard all Protected Information. Upon the request of either party, the other party agrces to promptly
enter into negotiations concerning the terms of an amendment to this Agreement ernbodying written
assurances consistent with the standards and requirements of HIPAA, the HITECH Act, the Privacy Rule,
the Security Rule or other applicable laws. CE may terminate the Contract upon thirty (30) days written
notice in the event (i) BA does not promptly enter into negotiations to amend the Contract or Agreement
when requested by CE pursuant to this Section or (ii) BA does not enter not enter into an amendment to the
Contract or Agreement providing assurances regarding the safeguarding of PHI that CE, in its sole
discretion, deems suffioient to satisfy the standards and requirements of applicable laws.

6. Assistance in Litigation of Administrative Proceedings

BA shall make itself, and any subcontractors, employees or agents assisling BA in the performance of its
obligations under the Contract or Agreement, available to CE, at no cost to CE, to testifli as witnesses, or
otherwise, in the event of litigation or administrative proceedings being conrmenced against CE, its
directors, officers or employees based upon a claimed violation by BA of HIPAA, the HITECH Act, the
Privacy Rule, the Security Rule, or other laws relating to security and privacy, except where BA or its
subcontractor, employee or agent is also named as an adverse party.

7. No Third-Party Beneficiaries

Nothing express or implied in the Contract or Agreement is intended to confer, nor shall anything herein
cottfer, upon any person other than CE, BA and their respective successors or assigns, any rights, remedies,
obligations or liabilities whatsoever.

8. Effect on Contract

Except as specifically required to implement the purposes of this Agreement, or to the extent inconsistent
with this Agreernent, all other terms of the Contract shall remain in full force and effect.

9. Interpretation

The provisions of this Agreement shall prevail over any provisions in the Contract that may conflict or
appear inconsistent with any provision in this Agreement. This Agreement and the Contract shall be
interpreted as broadly as necessary to implement and comply with HIPAA, the HITECH Act, the Privacy
Rule and the Security Rule. The parties agree that any ambiguity in this Agreement shall be resolved in
favor of a meaning that complies and is consistent with HIPAA, the HITECH Act, the Privacy Rule and the
Security Rule.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed this Agreement as of the Agreement
Effective Date.

COVERED ENTITY

County of Inyo

BUSINESS ASSOCIATE

Thomas Milarn MD. Inc. ellbla lris Tclehealth MedicalGroup

Slephanie Tanksley
Plgllrlly signed by Stephanie
T8nk6l6y
Dste: 202.0s.07 t3:42:55 -07'00'

Thomas Milam, MD
Otgitally signod by fhomaG Mllan,
MD

By: alaln'By:

Titt

print Name: Stephanie Tanksley Print Name Thomas Milam
lnyo County PIQA ManagelHlPAA Officer ,,,,,. Chief Medical Officer

Date 091a7122

6

Dut". 0910912Q22



In the Rooms of tlte Board of Superuisors
County of Inyo, State of California

I, HEREBY CERTIFY, that at a meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the County of Inyo, State of California,

held in their rooms at the County Administrative Center in Independence on the 27th day of September 2022 an order was duly made

and entered as follows:

HHS-Behavioral
Health -
lris Telehealth
Medical Group
Contract

Moved by Supervisor Kingsley and seconded by Supervisor Pucci to ratify and approve the
agreement between the County of lnyo and lris Telehealth Medical Group of Austin, TX for the
provision of telepsychiatry services in an amount not to exceed $200,000 for the period of July
1,2022 through June 30, 2023, contingent upon the Board's approval of the Fiscal Year 2022-
2023 Budget, and authorize the Chairperson to sign, contingent upon all appropriate signatures
being obtained. Motion carried unanimously 4-0, with Supervisor Totheroh absent.

trVITNESS my hand and the seal of said Board this 27h

Doy 2022

NATHAN GREENBERG
Clerkof the Board of Supenisors

NI

Routing

cc
Purchasing
Personnel
Auditor
cAo
Other: HHS
DATE: September 30, 2022

By.



County of Inyo

Health & Human Services - Behavioral Health

CONSENT . ACTION REQUIRED

MEETING: September 27, 2022

FROM: Lucy Vincent

SUBJEGT: lnyo County Contract with lris Telehealth Medical Group for the Provision of Telepsychiatry Services

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board ratify and approve the agreement between the County of lnyo and lris Telehealth Medical Group
of Austin, TX for the provision of telepsychiatry services in an amount not to exceed $200,000 for the period of
July 1 ,2022 through June 30, 2023, contingent upon the Board's approval of the Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget,
and authorize the Chairperson to sign, contingent upon all appropriate signatures being obtained.

SU MMARY/J USTI FICATION :

This agreement comes to your Board as a ratification, as the telehealth provider was delayed in providing the
Department with the documents required to initiate routing of the contract. The Department issued a Request for
Proposals in 2020 for a telehealth contractor to provide psychiatry services. lris Telehealth was the successful
respondent and a contract was established with their organization. The Department has been working with Dr.
Michael Winsten, an lris Telehealth psychiatrist since February 2021. Dr. Winsten provides outpatient services
and psychiatry services to persons who are incarcerated. Continuing this contract ensures continuity of service to
his patients and will ensure requirements as the managed care specialty mental health service plan are being
met by the agency.

BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS:
N/A

ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
The Board could decide not to approve this contract with lris Telehealth. lnyo County HHS would have to select
another vendor to provide telepsychiatry services, as the provision of psychiatry services is required by the state

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
None.

FINANCING:
Mental Health realignment and reimbursement will be pursued for all Medi-Cal eligible services provided. This
expense is budgeted in Mental Health (045200) in Professional and Special Services (5265). No County General
Funds.



Agenda Request
Page 2

ATTACHMENTS:
1. lris Telehealth Contract FY 22-23
2. HIPAA Business Associate Agreement

APPROVALS:
Lucy Vincent
Darcy Ellis
Lucy Vincent
Marilyn Mann
Melissa Best-Baker
John Vallejo
Amy Shepherd
Marilyn Mann

Created/lnitiated - 612312022
Approved - 012412022
Approved - 911212022
Approved - 911312022
Approved - 912012022
Approved - 912012022
Approved -912112022
Final Approval - 912112022



AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
Telehealth Medical

FORTHE PROVISION OF MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

INTRODUCTION

WHEREAS, the County of lnyo (hereinafter referred to as "County'') may have the need for the
Mental Health services of lris Telehealth Mqdjp (hereinafter
referred to as "Contractor"), and in consideration of the mutual promises, covenants, terms, and conditions
hereinafter contained, the parties hereby agree as follows:

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. SCOPE OF WORK.

The Contractor shall furnish to the County, upon its request, those services and work set forth in
Attachment A, attached hereto and by reference incorporated herein. Requests by the County to the
Contractor to pedorm under this Agreement will be made by Kimball Pier, Ph.D.., I.MFT ,

whose title is: HHS.D..qputv Director of Bl-l Requests to the Contractor for work or
services to be performed under this Agreement will be based upon the County's need for such services.
The County makes no guarantee or warranty, of any nature, that any minimum level or amount of services
or work will be requested of the Contractor by the County under this Agreement. County by this
Agreement incurs no obligation or requirement to request from Contractor the performance of any
services or work at all, even if County should have some need for such services or work during the term of
this Agreement.

Services and work provided by the Contractor at the County's request under this Agreement will be
pefformed in a manner consistent with the requirements and standards established by applicable federal,
state, and County laws, ordinances, regulations, and resolutions. Such laws, ordinances, regulations, and
resolutions include, but are not limited to those which are referred to in this Agreement,

2. TERM.

The term of this Agreem ent shall be from 71112022 to 613012023
unless sooner terminated as provided below.

3. CONSIDERATION.

A. Compensation". County shall pay to Contractor in accordance with the Schedule of Fees
(set forth as Attachment B) for the services and work described in Atlachment A which are performed by
Contractor at the County's request.

B. TravelsIld pql"diem. Contractor will not be paid or reimbursed for travel expenses or per
diem which Contractor incurs in providing services and work requested by County under this Agreement.

C. No additional cqlsidefation. Except as expressly provided in this Agreement, Contractor
shall not be entitled to nor receive from County any additional consideration, compensation, salary, wages, or
other type of remuneration for services rendered under this Agreement. Specifically, Conlractor shall not be
entitled, by virtue of this Agreement, to consideration in the form of overtime, health insurance benefits,
retirement benefits, disability retirement benefits, sick leave, vacation time, paid holidays, or other paid leaves
of absence of any type or kind whatsoever.

D. Limit upo4 g!ryllrunt pavable under Aqleement. The total sum of all payments made by the
County to Contractor for services and work performed under this Agreement shall not exceed
Two Hundred Thousand Dollars ($ 20qggg_.00 ) (hereinafter
referred to as "contract limit"). County expressly reserves the right to deny any payment or reimbursement
requested by Contractor for services or work performed which is in excess of the contract limit.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. '144

(lndependent Contractor- Provision of Mental Health Services)
Page 1 of 16

07124t2015



E. Billing snd pevment. Contractor shall, each month, timely submit to the County, an itemized

statement ot all iervices and work performed at the County's request as described in Attachment A' This

statement witl be submitted to the County not later than the fifteenth (15th) day of the month. The statement

to be submitted Wll cover the period from the first (1st) day of the preceding month through and including the

last day of the preceding month. This statement Wll identify the date on which the services and work were
performed and describe the nature of the services and work wltich were performed on each day. Statements

that are timely received by County will be paid to Contractor within 30 days of receipt.

F. Federal and Statetaxes.

(1) Except as provided in subparagraph (2) below, County will not withhold any federal or state

income taxes or social security from any payments made by County to Contractor under the terms and

conditions of this Agreement.
(2) County will withhold California State income taxes from payments made under this

Agreement to non-California resident independent contractors when it is anticipated that total annual
payments to Contractor under this Agreement will exceed one thousand four hundred ninety'nine dollars
($1,499.00).

(3) Except as set forth above, County has no obligation to withhold any taxes or payments from

sums paid by County to Contractor under this Agreement. Payment of all taxes and other assessments on

such sums ii tne s6te responsibility of Contractor, County has no responsibility or liability for paynent of

Contractor's laxes or assessments.
(4) The total amounts paid by County to Contractor, and taxes wilhheld from payments to non-

California residents, if any, will be reported annually to the lnternal Revenue Service and the California State

Franchise Tax Board. To facilitate this reporting, Contractor shall complete and submit to the County an

lnternal Revenue Service (lRS) Form W-9 upon executing this Agreement.

4. WORKSCHEDULE.

Contractor's obligation is to perform, in a timely manner, those services and work identified in
Attachment A which are requested by the County, lt is understood by Contractor that the performance of
these services and work will require a varied schedule. Contraclor will arrange his/her own schedule, but will

coordinate with County to ensure that all services and work requested by County under this Agreement will

be performed within the time frame set forlh by County,

5. REQUIRED LICENSES, CERTIFICATES, AND PERMITS.

A. Any licenses, certificates, or permits required by the federal, state, county, municipal
governments, for contractor to provide the services and work described in Attachment A must be procured by

[ontractor and be valid at the lime Contractor enters into this Agreement or as othenruise may be required.

Further, during the term of this Agreement, Contractor must maintain such licenses, certificates, and permits

in full force and effect.
B. Licenses, certificates, and permits may include, but are not limited to, driver's licenses,

professional licenses or certificates, and business licenses. Such licenses, certificates, and permits will

be procured and maintained in force by Contractor at no expense to the County. Contractor will provide

County, upon execution of this Agreement, with evidence of current and valid licenses, certificates, and
permits which are required to perform the services identified in Attachment A. Where there is a dispute

between Contractor and County as to what licenses, certificates, and permits are required to perform the

services identified in Attachment A, County reserves the right to make such determinations for purposes

of this Agreement.
C. Contractor warrants that it is not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment,

declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in covered transactions by any federal

department or agency. Contractor also warrants that it is not suspended or debarred from receiving
federal funds as listed in the List of Parties Excluded from Federal Procurement or Non-procurement
Programs issued by the General Services Administration available ai: http://www.sam.qov.

County of lnyo Standard Contraci - No. 144
(lndependent Contractor- Provision of Mental Health Services)

Page 2 of 16
07t24t2019



6. OFFICE SPACE, SUPPLIES, EQUIPMENT, ETC,

Contractor shall provide such office space, supplies, equipment, vehicles, reference materials, and
telephone service as is necessary lor Contractor to provide lhe services identified in Attachment A to this
Agreement. County is not obligated to reimburse or pay Contractor for any expense or cost incurred by
Contractor in procuring or maintaining such items, Responsibility for the costs and expenses incurred by
Contractor in providing and maintaining such items is the sole responsibility and obligation of Contractor.

7. COUNTYPROPERTY.

A. PersonglPropertv of eolrnty. Any personal property such as, but not limited to, protective or
safety devices, badges, identiflcation cards, keys, etc. provided to Contractor by County pursuant to this
Agreement are, and at the termination of this Agreement remain, the sole and exclusive property of County.
Contraclor will use reasonable care to protect, safeguard, and maintain such items while they are in
Contractor's possession. Contractor will be financially responsible for any loss or damage to such items,
partial or total, which is the result of Contractor's negligence.

B. Products of ContractodgVl&d( and $ervlcgq. Any and all compositions, publications, plans,
designs, specifications, blueprints, maps, formulas, processes, photographs, slides, video tapes, computer
programs, computer disks, computer tapes, memory chips, soundtracks, audio recordings, films, audio-visual
presentations, exhibits, reports, studies, works of art, inventions, patents, trademarks, copyrights, or
intellectual properties of any kind which are created, produced, assembled, compiled by, or are the result,
product, or manifestation of Contractor's services or work under this Agreement are, and at the termination of
this Agreement remain, the sole and exclusive property of the County. At the termination of the Agreement,
Contractor will convey possession and title to all such properties to County.

8. INSURANCE.

For the duration of this Agreement Contractor shall procure and maintain insurance of the scope and
amount specified in Attachment D and with the provisions specified in that attachment.

9. STATUSOFCONTRACTOR.

All acts of Gontractor, its agents, officers, and employees, relating to the performance of this
Agreement, shall be performed as independent contractors, and not as agents, officers, or employees of
County. Contractor, by virtue of this Agreement, has no authority to bind or incur any obligation on behalf of
County. Except as expressly provided in Aftachment A, Contractor has no authority or responsibility to
exercise any rights or power vested in the County. No agent, officer, or employee of the Contractor is to be
considered an employee of County. lt is understood by both Contractor and Gounty that this Agreement shall
not under any circumstances be construed or considered to create an employer-employee relationship or a
joint venture. As an independent contractor:

A. Conlractor shall determine the method, details, and means of performing lhe work and
services to be provided by Contractor under this Agreement.

B. Contractor shall be responsible to County only for the requirements and results specified in
this Agreement, and except as expressly provided in this Agreement, shall not be subjected to County's
control with respect to the physical action or activities of Contractor in fulfillment of this Agreement.

C. Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees are and at all times during the term of this
Agreement shall represent and conduct themselves as independent contractors and not as employees of
County.

10. DEFENSE AND INDEMNIFIGATION

Contractor shall hold harmless, defend and indemnify County and its officers, officials, employees
and volunteers from and against any and all liability, loss, damage, expense, costs (including without
limitation costs and fees of litigation) of every nature arising out of or in connection with Contractor's
performance of work hereunder or its failure to comply with any of its obligations contained in the

County oflnyo Standard Contract- No. 144
(lndependent Contraclor -Provision of Mental Health Services)

Page 3 of 16 
o7n4tzo1g



agreement, except such loss or damages which was caused by the sole negligence orwillful misconduct

of the County.

11. RECORDS AND AUDIT.

A. Records. Contractor shall prepare and maintain all records required by the various
provisions of this Agreement, federal, state, county, municipal, ordinances, regulations, and directions.

iontractor shall mainiain these records for a minimum of ten (10) years from the termination or completion

of this Agreement unless otherwise provided in Attachment A. Contractor may fulfill its obligation to maintain

records ls required by this paragraph by substitute photographs, microphotographs, or other authentic

reproduction of such records,
B. lnsnections and Audits. Any authorized representative of County, the Department of Health

Care Services (DHCS), Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Seruices (CMMS) or the Health and Human

Services Department shall have access to any books, documents, papers, records, including, but not limited

to, financial records of Contractor, which County determines to be pertinent to this Agreement, for the
purposes of making audit, evaluation, examination, excerpts, and transcrlpts during the period such records

are to be maintained by Contractor. Further, County has the right, at all reasonable times, to audit, inspect,

or otherwise evaluate the work performed or being performed under this Agreement.
C. Document $tandatds for Client ReQqrdS. Contractor shall maintain client records in the

manner described in Attachment C.

12. NONDISCRIMINATION.

During the performance of this Agreement, Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees shall not

unlawfully disCriminate in violation of any federal, state, or local law, against any employee, or applicant for
employment, or person receiving services under this Agreement, because of race, color, religion, ancestry,
gender, sexual orientation, age, national origin, or mental or physical handicap. Contractorand its agents,

officers, and employees shall comply with the provisions of the Fair Employment and Housing Act
(Government Code section 12900, et seq.), and the applicable regulations promulgated there-under in the

dalifornia Code of Regulations. Contractor shallalso abide by the Federal Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-

352) and all amendments thereto, and all administrative rules and regulations issued pursuant to said act.

I3. CANCELLATION.

This Agreement may be canceled by County without cause, and at wil[, for any reason by giving to

Contractor ninety 1SO; days' written notice of such intent to cancel. Contractor may cancel this Agreement

without cause, and at will, for any reason whatsoever by giving ninety (90) days' written notice of such intent

to cancel to County.

14. ASSIGNMENT.

This is an agreement for the services of Contractor. County has relied upon the skills, knowledge,

experience, and training of Contractor as an inducement to enter into this Agreement. Contractor shall not

assign or subcontract this Agreement, or any part of it, without the express written consent of County.

Further, Contractor shall not aisign any monies due or to become due under this Agreement without the prior

written consent of County.

15. DEFAULT.

lf the Contractor abandons the work, or fails to proceed with the work and services requested by

County in a timely manner, or fails in any way as required to conduct the work and services as required by

County, County may declare the Contractor in default and terminate this Agreement upon five (5) days written

notice to Contractor. Upon such termination by default, County will pay to Contractor all amounts owing to

Contractor for services and work satisfactorily performed to the date of termination.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 144
(lndependent Contractor - Provision of Mental Health

Services) Page 4 of 1 6
47t24t2419



16. WAIVER OF DEFAULT.

Waiver of any default by either party to this Agreement shall not be deemed to be waiver of any
subsequent default. Waiver or breach of any provision of this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a waiver
of any other or subsequent breach, and shall not be construed to be a modification of the terms of this
Agreement unless this Agreement is modified as provided in paragraph twenty-two (22) below.

17. CONFIDENTIALITY.

Contraclor further agrees to comply with the various provisions of the federal, state, and county laws,
regulations, and ordinances providing that information and records kept, maintained, or accessible by
Contractor in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, shall be privileged, restricted,
or confidential. Contractor agrees to keep confidential all such information and records. Disclosure of such
confidential, privileged, or protected information shall be made by Contractor only with the express written
consent of the County. Any disclosure of confidential information by Contractor without the County's written
consent is solely and exclusively the legal responsibility of Gontractor in all respects.

Notwithstanding anything in the Agreement to the contrary, names of persons receiving public social
services are confidential and are to be protected from unauthorized disclosure in accordance with Title 45,
Code of Federal Regulations Section 205,50, the Health lnsurance Portability and Accounlability Act of 1996,
and Sections 10850 and 14100.2 of the Welfare and lnstitutions Code, and regulations adopted pursuant
thereto. For the purpose of this Agreement, all information, records, and data elements pertaining to
beneficiaries shall be protected by the provider from unauthorized disclosure.

18. CONFLTCTS.

Contractor agrees that it has no interest, and shall not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, which
would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of the work and services under this Agreement.

19. POSTAGREEMENTCOVENANT

Contractor agrees not to use any confidential, protected, or privileged information which is gained
from the County in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, for any personal beneflt,
gain, or enhancement. Further, Contractor agrees for a period of two years after the termination of this
Agreement, not to seek or accept any employment with any entity, association, corporation, or person who,
during the term of this Agreement, has had an adverse or conflicting interest with the County, or who has
been an adverse pady in litigation with the County, and concerning such, Contractor by virtue of this
Agreement has gained access to the Counly's confidential, privileged, protected, or proprietary information.

20. SEVERABILITY.

lf any portion of this Agreement or application thereof to any person or circumstance shall be
declared invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, or if it is found in coniravention of any federal, state, or
county statute, ordinance, or regulation, the remaining provisions of this Agreement, or the appllcation
thereof, shall not be invalidated thereby, and shall remain in full force and effect to the extent that the
provisions of this Agreement are severable.

21. FUNDING LIMITATION.

The ability of County to enter this Agreement is based upon available funding from various sources.
ln the event that such funding fails, is reduced, or is modified, from one or more sources, County has the
option to cancel, redLrce, or modify this Agreement, or any of its terms within ten (10) days of its notifying
Contractor of the cancellation, reduction, or modification of available funding. Any reduction or modification
of this Agreement made pursuant to this provision must comply with the requirements of paragraph twenty-
Earc (22) (Amendment).

County oflnyo Standard Contract- No. 144
(lndependent Contractor- Provision of Mental Health Services)

Page 5 of 16
0712412019



22. AMENDMENT.

This Agreement may be modified, amended, changed, added to, or subtracted from, by the mutual

consent of the parties hereto, if such amendment or change is in written form and executed with the same

formalities as this Agreement, and attached to the originalAgreement to maintain continuity.

23. NOT|CE.

Any notice, communication, amendments, additions, or deletions to this Agreement, including

change of iddress of either party during the terms of this Agreement, which Contractor or Coun$ shall be

requiied or may desire to make, shall be in writing and may be personally served or senl by prepaid first class

mail to the respective parties as follows:

County of lnyo
HHS - Beh?vioral Health ._

1360 North Main St,, Qte,124
Bishqp. QA 93514

Department
Address
City and State

Contractor:
lris Telehealth Medical Group Name
114 W. 7th Street, Suite 900 Address
Auslin, TX 78701 City and State

24. ENTIRE AGREEMENT.

This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties and no representations, inducements,
promises, or agreements otherwise between the parties not embodied herein or incorporated herein by

reference, shall be of any force or effect. Further, no term or provision hereof may be changed, waived,

discharged, or terminated, unless the same be in writing executed by the parties hereto.

tilt llll

County of lnyo Standard Contract- No. 144
(lndependent Contraetor Provision of Mental Health

Services) Page 6 of '16

07t24t2019



AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AN n Thomas m MD lnn dlhla lric Medicel Groun

FOR THE PROVISION OF MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

^-,, IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THE]R HANDS AND SEALS THIS27lh DAy OF S-eptember 
- 

, 
- 

zg_zz.

CONTRACTOR

Dated: 09t27t2022 Thomas Milam, MD
Print or Type Neme

oateo: 08/3112022

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

&"^*r er*,rhl"*
County Counsel

APPROVED AS TO ACCOUNTING FORM:

( '*'%a,,b,.&&-
CountyAuditor

APPROVED AS TO PERSONNEL REQUIREMENTS:

K.vwu+'-
Personnel Sefvices

APPROVED AS TO INSURANCE REQ

County Risk Manager

County oflnyo Standard Contract- No. 144
(lndependent Contraetor Provision of Mental Health

Services) Page 7 of 16
07t24t2019



AND Thomas Milarn MD,

ATTACHMENT A

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
lnc. d/bla lris Telehealth Medical Group

1

FORTHE PROVISION OF MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

TERM:

FROM: 71112022 613012023

SCOPE OF WORK

Con]{actor ls: (Check One)

lV An "Orqanizational Providel' as that term is defined in this paragraph. The termlv I "Organiiatronal Provide/' m€ans a provider of specialty mental health services, other than
psyiniatric inpatient hospital services or psychiatric nursing facility services.. An

brganizational Provider provides mental health services to beneficiaries through employees
or by contracting with licensed mental health or registered professionals and other staff,

unleis such staff is legally entitled to a waiver. An Organizational Provider shall be certified
as meeting Short Doyle/Medi-Cal Provisions by County Behavioral Health Services Program
(lnyo County HHS Behavioral Health Division) or State Depadment of Mental Health.

A "Group Provide/' as that term is defined in this paragraph. The term "Group Providei'
means an organization that provides specialty mental health services through two or more

individual providers. Group providers include entities such as independent practice

associations, hospital outpatient departments, health care service plans, and clinics'

An "lndividual Provider" as that term is deflned in this paragraph. The term "lndividual

Provided' means a licensed mental health professional whose scope of practice permits the

practice of psychotherapy without supervision who provides specialty mental health services

direc1y to beneficiaries. lndividual Providers include licensed physicians; licensed social

workeis; licensed marriage, family, and child counselors; and registered nurses certified in

psychiatric nursing by the Board of Registered Nursing. lndividual provider does not include

iic6nsed mental-h6ath professionals when they are acting as employees of any

organizational provider or independent contractors of organizational providers other than the
Contractor.

2. $ervice tg be Provide{.

a. Contractor shall provide mental health services to patients referred in writing to Contractor
by County. ln the referral, County shall state the specific services to be provided to the patient and the

time peri6d over which those services are authorized. Such services may include assessment, individual

or family therapy, group therapy, collateral services, and pharmacological management. Contractor is

authorizbd to pr6vide only those services authorized by County and County shall be under no obligation to

pay for services other than those authorized by County.
b, Referred patients shall be entitled to a limited number of services within a specified time

frame per referral, Contractor understands that in the event a patient has committed through appointment
to seek beyond the maximum number or time frame of approved services, no payment for those additional

services will be granted by County, unless the additional services are specifically authorized by County.

County oflnyo Standard Contract- No. 144
(lndependent Contractor- Provision of Mental Health Services)

Page I of 16
07t2412019



ATTACHMENT A - Continued

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
Thomas Milam M lnc. T

FOR THE PROVISION OF MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

TERM

71112022 613012023
FROM: TO

SCOPE OF WORK

c. Payment shall be at the rates specified in Attachment B. The maximum lime spent per
contact with the patient shall be as specified in Attachment B and payment shall be limited to the time
specified therein. Time spent by Contractor to write in a patient's file, prepare necessary reports, or to
otherwise prepare written documentation arising out of services performed under this conlract shall be
included within the service time limitations specified in Attachment B. The rate specifled in Attachment B
shall be considered to be payment in full for the services provided. Contractor shall at no time seek
compensation from patients. Contractor shall hold harmless the State of California and patients in the
event County cannot or will not pay for services rendered by the Contractor pursuant to the terms of this
Agreement.

d. Contractor agrees to accept at least three referrals for each contract year. Contractor
agrees to schedule initial appointments within ten (10) working days of referrals.

e. Nothing expressed or implied herein shall require the Contractor to provide to the patient,
or order on behalf of the patient, services which, in the professional opinion of the Contractor, are not
required.

3. Qqalifications.

a. Requirements applying to lndividual, Group, and Organizational Providers:
i. Be certified and in good standing to provide services under the California Medi-

Cal Program including those requirements conlained in Article 3, Chapter 3, Subdivision 1, Division 3, of
Title 22 of the California Code of Regulations; and

ii. Be a provider that complies and adheres to Title XIX of the Social Security Act
and conform to all applicable Federaland State statutes and regulations.

b. Terms appllng to Organizational Providers: lt is the duty of the Organizational Provider to
ensure that all licensed staff possess the proper and valid credentials, and comply with the provisions in
(b)(i) and (b)(ii) below"

i. Therapeutic Behavioral Services fTBS)/Case Manaqgment Services (CMS)
Provider. TBS/CMS may be provided to patients referred to an Organizational Provider hereunder
provided TBS/CMS is provided under the direction of a Clinical Head of Service which includes
Physicians, Psychologists, Licensed Clinical Social Workers, Marriage and Family Therapist, or a
Registered Nurse with a Master's degree in Psychiatric Nursing.

ii, Intern in Marriaoe and Famildhetanv or Associate $ocial Worke!.

1. Organizational Providers approved by lnyo County HHS Behavioral
Health Division may use lnterns and/or Associates (l/A) to administer services to patients provided the
following requirements are met:

i. The Organizational Provider must maintain malpractice
insurance for an l/A under its supervision and maintain an employer-employee relationship.

ii. Organizational Providers must, prior to assigning authorized
services, submit to lnyo County HHS Behavioral Health Division the l/A's application, resume, photocopy
of l/A's and Supervisor's license, Responsibility Statement for Supervisors, and proof of insurance
coverage along with a description of the l/A's training program.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 144
(lndependent Contraetor Provision of Mental Health

services) Page 9 of 16 
o7n4r2o1g



ATTACHMENT A - Continued

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AN Thomas Mila MedicalG

FOR THE PROVISION OF MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

TERM:

7t112022 6t30t2023
FROM: TO

SCOPE OF WORK

2. Every l/A must meet the following criteria:
i. lndividual must be post-masters and be certified by the Board of

Behavioral Science for internship or associate status.
ii. Documented clinical supervision must take place in accordance

with current Board of Behavioral Science requirements for lnterns and Associates.
iii. lndividual supervision will be augmented by two (2) documented

hours of weekly multi-disciplinary group supervision. This supervision will be required for the first six
months of experience and may be required for up to one year.

3. Supervisors must meet regularly to review intern's performance, develop

and schedule training seminar topics, and monitor services provided.
4. Documentation of required supervision shall be provided to lnyo County

HHS Behavioral Health Division upon request.

4. Discrimination Prohibited.

Consistent with the requirements of applicable federal or state law, Contractor will not engage in

any unlaMul discriminatory practices in the admission of beneficiaries, assignments of accommodations,
treatment, evaluation, employment of personnel, or in any other respect on the basis of race, color,
gender, religion, marital status, national origin, age, sexual preference or mental or physical handicap.
Patients referred under this contract shall receive the same level of care as provided to all other patients

served by Contractor.

5. MedicalRecords.

Contractor shall maintain for each patient who has received services, a legible medical record

either typewritten or written in ink, kept in detail and in a standard consistent with appropriate medical and
professional practice licensing and certification requirements, which permits effective internal professional

review, external medical audit process, and which facilitates an adequate system for follow-up treatment.

Patient health records of discharged patients shall be completed and filed within 30 days after termination
of each episode of treatment and such records shall be keptfora minimum of ten (10) years, exceptfor
minors whose records shall be kept at least until one (1) year after the minor has reached the age of 19,

but in no case less than seven (7) years consistent with California Code of Regulations, Title 22 Section

75054. Psychologists are required to maintain patient records for ten (10) years from the patient's

discharge date, or in the case of a minor, seven years after the minor reaches 18 years of age consistent
with Caiifornia Business and Professions Code Section 2919. Contractor shall forward original entrieg to

lnyo County HHS Behavioral Health Division within 24 hours of service provision for incorporation into

client's current chart, if requested by lnyo County HHS Behavioral Health Division. Notwithstanding
paragraph 7(8.) (Terms and Conditions), working notes and test protocols used in preparation of medical

records and reports remain the property of the Contractor.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 144
(lndependent Contractor- Provision of Mental Health Services)

Page 10 of 16
0712412015



ATTACHMENT A - Gontinued

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
Milam lnc. d/b/a lris Telehealth Medical

FORTHE PROVISION OF MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

TERM:

FROM:
711t2022 613012023

SCOPE OF WORK

6. lnsoection Riqhts.

Contractor shall make all books and records pertaining to the goods and services furnished under
the terms of this Agreement available for inspection, examination, fiscal audits, program compliance and
beneficiary complaints review, or copying:

By lnyo County HHS Behavioral Health Division, the State Department of Mental Health,
the State Department of Health Services, the United States Department of Health and
Human Services, the Controller General of the United States, and other authorized
federal and state agencies or their duly authorized representatives.
At all reasonable times at the Provider's normal place of business or at such other
mutually agreeable location in California.
ln a form maintained in accordance with the general standards and lnyo County HHS
Behavioral Health Division standards applicable to such book or record keeping.
For the term and duration consistent with paragraph 5 above, ten {10) years following the
final date of the contract period.

7. ConfidentialitvofBeneficiarvlnformation.

With respect to any identifiable information concerning a patient under this Agreement that is
obtained by the Contractor, the Contractor shall: (a) not use any information for any purpose other than
carrying out the express terms of the Agreement; (b) promptly transmit to lnyo County HHS Behavioral
Health Division all requests for disclosure of such informalion; (c) not disclose, except as othenruise
specifically permitted by the Agreement, any such information to any party other than lnyo County HHS
Behavioral Health Division, the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, the State Department of
Health Services, or the State Department of Mental Health without lnyo County HHS Behavioral Health
Division's prior written authorization specifying that the information is releasable under Title 42, CFR,
Section 431.300 et seq,, Section 14100.2, Welfare and lnstitutions Code, and regulations adopted
thereunder; (d) at the expiration or termination of the Agreement, return all such information to lnyo
County HHS Behavioral Health Division or maintain such information according to written procedures sent
lnyo Gounty HHS Behavioral Health Division by the State Department of Health Services for this purpose,

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 144
(lndependent Contraetor Provision of Mental Health

Services) Page 11 of 16

a.

b.

c.

d.

0712412019



ATTACHMENT A . Continued

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AN Thomas Milam lnc. d/b/a lris Telehealth Medical Grou

FOR THE PROVISION OF MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

TERM:

FROM
71112022 TO 6t3012a23

B. Patients' Rishls 
coPE oF woRK

Contractor shall comply with applicable patients' rights provisions in W&l Dtvision 5, Part l; Title 9,

California Code of Regulations, Subchapter 4; and other applicable law in the provision of services to
patients hereunder, Contractor shall adopt and post in a conspicuous place a written policy on patient

rights in accordance with Section 7Q707 of Tille 22 of the California Code of Regulations and Section
5325.1 of the Welfare and lnstitutions Code. Complaints by patients and/or beneficiaries with regard to
substandard conditions may be investigated by the County's Patients' Right Advocate, County or State
Department of Mental Health, or by the Joint Commission on Accreditation of Healthcare Organization, or
such other agency, as required by law or regulation. Contractor is responsible for posting lnformation on
grievance and appeal processes at all facilities and accessible to individuals and their beneficiaries
receiving services at the facility. Contractor shall make available for use by patients or beneficiaries at
Contractor sites, without requiring either written or verbal request, both grievance and appeal forms and
lnyo County Mental Health self-addressed envelopes.

9. Compliance Wilh Apnjicable Law.

Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable provisions of statutes, regulations, and other
applicable law, and, to the extent consistent with applicable law, with all applicable State of California and
Federal policies, including, without limitation:

(a) W&|, Divisions 5, 6, and 9;
(b) California Code of Regulations, Title 9;

(c) California Code of Regulations, Title 22;
(d) Bronzan-McCorquodale Act, Short-Doyle and Short-Doyle/Medi-Cal policies, including without

limitation, such policies as set forth in applicable DMH Letters and applicable Cost
Reporting/Data Collection ('CR/DC") Manual, and as reflected in County's contract with the
State Department of Mental Health for the provision of Medi-Cal funds.

(e) As part of this Agreement, Contractor agrees to enter into the attached Gounty of lnyo HIPPA
Business Associate Agreement.

10. finanpialRecords and Reports*

Contractor shall prepare and maintain accurate and complete appropriate financial records regarding
the costs and charges for services rendered to patients hereunder. Contractor shall retain such records
for each patient until the latest of the date which is (a) at least seven (7) years from the last date of service
to which the records pertain or (b) the date on which all relevant State of California and Federal audit
findings are resolved. The provisions of this section are in addition to the other provisions regarding
record keeping which are set forth in this Agreement. Contractor shall provide to lnyo County HHS
Behavioral Health Division such financial and other reports regarding lndigent Patient Services and other

services provided to Patients as lnyo Gounty HHS Behavioral Health Division shall reasonably request in
writing related to lnyo County HHS Behavioral Health Division's fulfillment of its BMA or Short-Doyle/Medi-
Cal reporting obligations.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 144
(lndependent Contractor - Provision of Menlal Health Services)

Page 12 of16
07t24t2019



ATTACHMENT A - Gontinued

AGREE]I'ENT BETWEEN GOUNTYOF INYO

AND Thomas Milam MD, lnc. d/b/a lris Telehealth MedicalGrou p

FoR THE PRovIsIoN 6p TELEPSYCHIATRY SERVICES

TERM

FROM:
7t1t2022

TO:
6130t2023

SCOPE OF WORK:

A. Contractor will provide an average of 19 hours per week of psychiatric evaluations for the purposes of prescribing
medically appropriate medications and medication management. Contractor shall possess a valid medical license to
practice psychiatry via telemedicine or in person in the State of California. Psychiatric services will be provided in
mutually agreed upon blocks of lime scheduled in advance. During these blocks, patients can be scheduled to be seen
as a tradilional pre-scheduled appointment or, if psychiatric services are provided on site in person, patients may be
seen on a walk-in basis. During the blocks of time agreed upon for services, in the case of a no-show, Contractor will
allow for a substitution. Patients will be seen in a predetermined setting, primarily in our outpatient clinic in Bishop or in
the jail, but may also be seen in other settings such as the home or in a community sefting as long as privacy can be
maintained.

B. Adult patient scheduling during the agreed upon hours of service will occur in twenty (20) minute sessions for retuming
and known patients and sixty (60) minute sessions for new adult patienls and psychiatric evaluations. Contractor agrees
to provide psychiatric medication evaluations and medication management for children and adolescents on a case by case
basis depending upon the needs of the patient and the Contracto/s scope of practice. Conlractor will discuss treatment
plan and reasons for declining to see a particular child or adolescent with the child's legal caregivers and with the clinical
staff. Scheduling for children and adolescents will be during the agreed upon hours of service will occur in thirty (30)
minute sessions for returning and known patients and sixty (60) minute sessions for new child patients and psychiatric
evaluations. Clinicians will also receive thirty (30) minutes of administrative time each day. Clinician shall provide
required documentation of services in County's electronic heallh record (EHR) and will prescribe medications using the
County's prescribing system.

C. Contractor will participate in interdisciplinary meetings and may be asked to consult in other meetings for the purposes
of care coordination. These meetings may take place outside the scheduled blocks of time reserved for patient care, but
will be ananged in advance. Contractor will be paid ihe agreed upon hourly rate of $213 from July 1,2022 until December
31,2022,and $217 per hourfrom January 1,2A23 until June 30,2023.

D. ln general, Contractor will not be required to sign requests for any type of disability assistance or general financial
assistance for patients, however Contractor will consider such requests on a ease by case basis and will consider such
requests in the context of diagnosed mental illness and prognosis.

E. Contractor may be asked to provide clinical supervision for lnyo County Behavioral Health staff at mutually agreed
upon times for which Contractor will be paid at the agreed upon hourly rate of $213 from July 1,2022 until December 31,
2O22,and$217 per hourfrom January 1,2023 until June 30,2023.

F. Contrac'lor will communicale with lnyo Counly Behavioral Health Services nurses regarding scheduling of patients or
with designated schedulers. and schedulers by telephone, or HIPAA compliant messaging. Contracto/s telemedicine
platform will also meet all applicable standards.

G. lnyo County BHS may request emergency consullation however, Conlractor is not available to remain on stand-by for
emergency calls. Contractor will not be scheduled for on-call hours.

County of lnyo Standard Contracl 'No. 144
(lndependent Contractor - Provision of Mental

Health Services) Page '13 of 16

07/2412019



ATTACHMENT B

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
114D Thomas Milam UlD. lnc. d/b/a lris Telehealth Medical Groyp - -FORTHE PROVISION OF MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

TERM:

FROM:
71112022 613012023

SCHEDULE OF FEES

See Attached Schedule of Fees

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 144
(lndependent Contraetor Provision of Mental Health

Services) Page 14 of 16
07t24t2419



lnyo County HHS-Behavioral Health
Mental Health Telemedicine Services

Rates of Reimbursement

Year One (or Years 1-4)
Rates by Provider Type

(if the rate types listed don't applv leave blank or replace)

Rate Description Psychiatrists
Psychiatric Nurse

Practitioners
Other

(Describe)
Other

(Describe)

PailV AllJnclusive Rate

(This Rate is for a schedule of
services provided between 8:00
a,m. through 5:00 p.m. Monday
through Sunday, with a maximum
schedule of 40 hours of service per
week)

2020 - $205/hour
2021 - $209/hour
2022 -$213lhour
2023 - $217lhour

2020 - $1 3S/hour
2021 - $139/hour
2022 - $143/hour
2023 - $147lhour

$ /hour $-/hour

Weekend CallRate

(This rate is for the provider being
scheduled for services from
Saturday at 5:00 p.m. through
Monday at 8:00 a.m., when the
provider is scheduled for less than
eight hours of services on
Saturday or Sunday)

$375/night $275lnight $ /night $_/night

Weeknioht Call Rate

(This rate is for the provider being
scheduled for services from 5:00
p.m. Monday through 8:00 a.m.
Saturday, no matter whether the
provider is scheduled for services
Monday through Friday)

$325/night $22Slnight $_/night $ /night

Overtime Rate
(This rate is for hours of services
scheduled above 40 hours per
week between 8:00 a.m. through
5:00 p.m. Monday through
Sundav)

$235/hour $1 55/hour $ /hour $-lhour

lnyo agrees to pay this rate to lris Telehealth during periods when telecommunications equipment failure and/or
internet access interruption is due to factors originating from lnyo's location. lris Telehealth agrees to not bill lnyo when

telecommunications equipment failure and/or internet access interruption is due to factors originating from

Psych iatrist's location.

Any time required by lnyo for "onboarding," including, but not limited to, orientation and training in lnyo's EMR, shall be

billed at the same rate as services billed for that clinician.

lnyo may purchase telepsychiatry equipment from lris Telehealth at a mutually agreed upon price. Additionally, lnyo

may request that Contractor perform a site-visit and provide on-site training and equipment installation at a mutually



agreed upon fee. lnyo may request that Contractor provide ongoing technical support for telepsychiatry equipment at a

mutually agreed upon rate.



ATTACHMENT C

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTYOF INYO
Thomas Milam MD, lnc. d/b/a lris Telehealth Medical

FORTHE PROVISION OF MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

FROM: 711t2022 613012023

STATE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH CARE SERVICES
DOCUMENTATION STANDARDS FOR CLTENT RECORDS (ATTACHEDI

County oflnyo Standard Contract- No. 144
(lndependent Contraetor Provision of Mental Health

Services) Page '15 of 16
0712412019



Stre ngl he n i n g lles i I ie nce & It''e I I - It e i ng i n O w' (' o nt nu n i ty

Inyo Counfy l{calth and Human Services- Bchavioral Health Division
Policies an(l Procedures

Criteria for Access to SMHS, Medical Necessity and other Coverage Requirements
And Documentation Standards

Vcrsion 1.0 Efl'cctive 512512022

REF'trRENCES:

flehavioral t{ealth lnfirrrnaticrn Noticc (BI IIN) No: 2 I -073,
Behavioral l-lealth inforrnation Notice (Bf ilN) No: 22-019
CA WtC section 14184.402

DEFINTTIONS:
ICRIIS - Inyo County Behavioral Hcalth Seryiccs
DIICS I)cpartrnent of Health and Social Serviccs - State of Califbrnia
SN'll"ts - Specialty Mcntal Ilealth Scrvices
DV1C---Drug Medi-Cal

POLICY

Pursuanr to Wcllale ancl Institutions Code section l4l 84.402(a), fbr individuals 2l years of etge or oldcr,
a service is "rneclically necessary" or a "medical neccssity" whcn it is reasonable and necessary [o

protcct lii'e, to plevent significant illness or signilicant disability, orto alleviate sevcrc pain as sct fbrth

in Wclt'arc and Institutions Codc sectiott 14059.5.

For individuals under 21 years olagc, a service is "nrcdically necessary" or a "tnedic,al trccessity" i{'the

servicemeetsthestandaldssetforlhinsection 1396d(r)(5)ofTitle42o{'the UnitedStatcsCode.This
section requires provision of all Medicaid-covel'able serviccs neccssary lo corrcct <lr ameliorate a mcntal

illness or corrclition discovcred by a screening service, wltethel or not such scrvices are coverccl under'

the State Plan. Furthelmore. federal guidance fkrm thc Centers lbr Medicale & Medicaid Servises

makes it cleal that mental health scrv'ices need not be curative or restorative to atncliorate a metttal

health contiition. Selvices that susl.ain, sllpport, itnprove, or make morctolcrable a mental health

sondition are considered to ameliora[e thc nrental health condition are thus medicall-v necessaty atrd

covered as IlPSD'l' scrviccs.

Services providcd to a bcncflciary lltust be mcdically necessary and clinically airpropriate to acldress the

beneliciary's plesenting condition.

Criteria lbr Adult tseneficiaries to Access the Spccialty Mental Health Selvices Dclivery System:

F.or bene llciaries 2 I years of age or older, a counly mental he alth plan shalI providc covered specialty

rnental health scrviccs fbr bcneficiaries who meet both ol-the ftrllowing critctia, (l) and (2) below:



(l) The beneficiary has one or both of the lbllor,ving:
a. Signiticant inrpairment. where impairment is defined as distress. disability, or dysl'unctitx in

social, occupational, or other inrportant activities.
b. A reasonable probability of significant cleterioration in an important area of lil'e functioning.

AND

(2) 'I-he bene ficiary's condition as described in paragraph ( l) is due to either of the follou,ing:
a. A diagnosed mental health disorder, according to the criteria of the cument editions of the

Diagnostic and Statistical Manual of Mental Disorders and the International Statistical Classification ol
Diseases and Related Flealth Problenrs. (ttlD-10)

b. A suspected mental disordcr that has not yet been diagnosed.

Criteria for Beneficiaries under Age 2t to Access the Specialty Mental Health Services Delivery
System:

For enrolled beneflciaries under 2 I years of age, a county nrental health plan shall provide all medically
necessary spccialty mental health services rcqnired pulsuanl. to Section 1396d(r) of Title 42 o1'the
tJnitcd States Code. Covered specialty meutal health services shall bc provided to enrolled beneflciaries
who meet e ither of the following criteria. (l) or (2) belor,v:

(l) 1"he beneficiary has a condition placing them at high risk fbr a rlental health disorder clue to
experience of trauma evidenccd by any of the fbllowing: scoring in the high-risk range under a

trauma scrcening tool approved by the department or involvernent in the child wclfare system,
juvenile juslice involvernent, or experiencing hornelessness.

(2) 'lhe beneficiary meets both of the f'ollowing requirements in a) and b), below:
a) Thc beneficiary has at least one of thc following:
i. A significant impairment
ii. A reasonable probability oi'significanl deterioration in an important arca of liie

functioning
iii. A reasonable probability of'nr:t progressing dcvelopmentally as appropriate .

iv. A need lor specialty mental health serviccs, regardless of'prescnce of impairmcnt, that
are not insluded within the mental health bene fits that a Medi-Cal managed care plan is required
to provide, AND

b) The beneficiary's condition as dcscribed in subparagraph (2) above is due to one
of the fbllowing:

i. A diagnosed mental healtl"r disorder, according to the criteria of the current edilions of
the Diagnostic and Statistical Manual of lVlentaI Disorders and the Intcnrational Statistical
Classification ol' Diseases and Reiated Flealth Problenrs.

ii. A suspcctcd mental health disorder that has not yct been diagnosed.
iii. Significant trauma placing the benetlciary at risk of a future mcntal health condition,

based cln the assessment of'a licensed mental health prulbssional.

IIa beneficiaty under age2l meets the criteria as described in (l) above, the beneficiarv mects
criteria to access SMTIS; it is not necessary to establish that the bene{iciary also mcets the
criteria in (2) above.

2



Aclditignal Coverage Recluiremcnts and Clarificalions This criteria tbr a benellciaty tcl access the

SMHS delivcry system (except for psychialric inpaticnt lrospital and psychiatric health facility
selvices) set Jbrth above shall not be construed to excludc covcrags [or, ot'reimbursenrent of, a

clinically applopriate and covered nrental heallh Lrrevention, screcning, assessnrent, treahllent, or

recovery sei.vice under any of the ibllowing circutnstances:

r Serviccs werc provided prior to dctermining a diagnosis, including clinically
appropriate and covered set'vices provided during the assesstnent proccss.

. l'he prevention, screening. assessment. tl'eatmcnl, or rccovcry servicc was llot included

in an individual tleatnrent plan.

. 'l'hc bcnellcialy has a co-occurring substance use disordet"

r A neurocognitive disorder (e .g., dernentia) or a substanse-related and addictivc

disorcler (e.g., stirnulatlt usc disolder) arc not "rncntal health disorder.s" ftlr the purpose ol'

determining whether a beneficiary mecis criteria tbr access to the SMI IS de livery systcm.

lisyever, I\4HPs must cover SMHS for bene ficiaries with any of tltese disordcrs ii'thel'also have

ii mcntal health disordcr (ol suslrectcd mental hcaltlr disorclcrs nol yet diagnoscd) and tne et

cliteria foi SMI IS as desclibed above.

In cases where serrrices are provided duc tcr a suspeotcd menlal health disorder thal has not yet

bee n diagnoscd or duc to traurra as notcd alrove . options are available in the tll\4S approved

ICD-10 diagnosis codc list. For cxample, thesc inclnde codes for "Other spccilied" and

"UnspccifiecJ" disorders," ot "Factols influencitrg health status and cotttact with health setvices"

(i.e., Z co<les). DHCIS may provide additional claritication and tcchnical assistance rcgarding thc

ruse cll'Z codes.

Bencflciiiries 2l years o{'age and ovcl with mild to moderate disffess or mild to tnodcrate

impairmcnt olrnental. enrotional, or behavioral firnctioning rcsulting fiom mental health

clisorders, as deflned by thecurrent Diagnostic and Statistical Manualof Mental Disorders;

. Beneficiaries under agc 21, lo thc cxtcnt eligible for se rvices through the Medicaid FIPSD'|

benefit as described above, regardless of level oldistrcss or impailmettt or thc presencc of a

diagnosis;
r Beneficiaries of any age witlr potential rnental health disorders not yct diagnoscd.

DTICS witt publish additional guidancc regarding thc CaIAIVI No Wrong Door policies lor

menral health services in Medi-Cal as set lbrth in Wcllarc and lnslitutions Codc 14184.402.

COMPLIANCE: Ml lPs shall implenrent thc criteria lbr access to SMHS established above

eflbctivc January 1.2022, update IVIFIPs policies and procedurcs as needctl to cnsure compliancc

w*ith this policy e llbctive January 1.2022, and cornmunicate these updates to providers as

nesessary.

l



In addition, MIIPs slrall update malcrials to ensure the critcria lbr SMHS fbl individuals under
2l years of age and fbr adults is accuralelv reflectecl. including nraterials rcf'lecting the
rcsponsibility of Medi-Cal MCPs and thc FFS delivery systern fbr covering NSMI IS.ICBHS
shall set standards and irnplement processes that will support underslandirrg of, and compliance
with, documentation standards sct lbrth in this section and any standards set by IIIBI{S. tcilf ls
lnay monitor perlormance so thal the docurrentation of care providcd will satisly the
requirements set fiorth below.

The documetttation standards for beneficiary care are rninimum standards to support claims l'or
the delivery o1-specialty mentalhealth services. All standards shall be addressed in the
beneficiary t'ccord; however, there is no rcquirement that the records havc a specific documcnl or
section addressing these topics,

PROCEDUREAND DOCUMENTATTON STANDARDS

(1) Stanrtardized Assessment Rcquirements:

A. SMHS Assessment procedures
a.) MHPs shall require providers to usc unilcnn assessment domains as identilied below. For

berreficiaries under the age of'21 . thc Child and Adolescent Needs and Strengths (CANS)
Assessntent tooI may be utilized to help iniblm the assessnrent dourain lequircmcnts.

b.) 'fhe time period for providers to complete an initial assessment and subsequent assessnlents
fbl SMHS shall bc within two weeks (14 days) of initial intake and orientation according to
accepted standards ol' practice.

c.) Services prr:vided p rior to determ ination oi' a d iagnos is, during thc assessrrr ent" or prio r to
determination of rvhether NSMFIS oI SIVFIS access sriteria are met are covered and
t'eimbursable, even if'the assessment ultimately indicatcs thc beneficiary docs not meet
criteria fbr SMHS

d.) 
.fhc 

assessment shall include a typed or legibly printed namc, signature of the servi{re
provider and date of signature.

c.) The assessrnsnt shall includc the provider's determination of medical necessity ancl

recommendation lbr services. -[he problem list and progress note requircrncnts identif red

below shall support the rnedical necessity of cach service provided.
11) The diagnosis, Mental Status Fixam (MSE), rnedication history, and assessment of lelevant

conditions and p.sychosocial factors a{fecting the benefrciary's physical and mental health
must be cornpleted by a provider, operating in his/her scope oi-practice under Clalilbrnia
State law, who is licensed" registered, waivered, and/or under the direction of a licensed
menlal health prolessional as defined in the State Plan.

g.) 1-he l\'lental I Ie alth Plan (MF{P) may designate certain other quali{ied providers to contribute
to the asscssment, including gathcring the bene{iciary's rnental health and medical history,
substance exposure and use, and identilying strengths, risks, and barriers to achieving goals.
(Cal. Codc Ilegs., tit. 9, {i 1840.344; California Statc Plan, Sec.3, nft. 3.1-A, Sr.rpp.3, pp.
2rn-p;California State Plan Section 3, Att.3.l-B, Supp.2, pp. l5-17)

4

B. DMC and DMC-ODS Assessments



a. Courrties shall require providers to use the American Society o{'Addiction Medicirre (ASAM)

Criteria asscssrnent fbr DMCI and DMC-ODS benet'iciaries.

b. The asscssrneltt shall includc a typed or legibly printed name, signature of thc service provider

and date of signature.
c. The asssssment shall include the provider's determination of rnedical necessity and

recommendation fbr services. Thc problern list and progtess note requirements identified bclow

shall supporl the medical necessity ol'each service provided'

c|. Coveled arrd clinically appropriate DMC and DNIC-ODS services (except fbr rcsidential

lrcatmenf services) are Mecli-Cal reimbursable lor up to 30 days lbllowing tlre lirst visit with a
l.iccnsed Practitioner of the Healing Arrs (L,PlIA) or registcrcd/certifled coltnselor, whether or

not a diagnosis fbr Substance-Related and Addictive l)isorders liorn thc current Diagnostic and

Statisticat Manual (DSM) is established, or up to 60 days if the beneficiary is under age 21, or if
a provider documeuts lhat the client is expericncing honielessness and therefiore requires

additional time to complete the assessment.

e. Il'a be ne ficiary withdrarvs fionr trcatment prior to establishing a t)SM diagnosis lbr

Substance-I{elatcd and Addictive l)isorders, and latcr returns, the 30-day or 60-day time period

starts over. Assessments shall be updatcd as clinically appropriate when the bcneficiaty's

conclition changes. Additional infbrmation on assessmettt requiretnents can be fbund in BlllN
2l-ail (DMC) and BHIN 21-07s (DMC-ODS).

{2) SMHS Assessment l)omtin ltequirements
-l-he 

SMI-IS asses.sltlelil shall include thc follorving scvcn reqLrited dotnains. Providers shall

docunient the dontains in the SMHS assessurent and keep thc assessment in beneliciary's

rnedical record.
I)omain l: . Presenting Prclblem(s) . Current Mental Status . History of Prcsetrting

Pro b lcnr (s)' Benefi c iaty-ldenti tied I m pairmen t(s)

Domain 2: 'Traunta
Domain 3: ' Behavioral llealth History'Comorbidity
Domain 4: , Medical Ilistory . Current Medications . Conrorbidity rvith Behavioral

Ilcalth l)omain 5: . Sooial and {,ile Circumstances. Culture/Religion/Spirituality
Dontain 6: ' Strengths, Risk Behaviors, and Safety Factors

Domain 7: . Clinical Summary and Reconrnrendations . Diagnostic lmpression' Mcdical

Nccessity Detcrrnination/Level of Carc/Access Criteria

(3) SMHS, DMC, and DMC-ODS Problem List
A. The provider(s) responsible {br the beneficiary's care shall create and maintain a

ploblem list.
B. l-he problem tist is a tist oi'symptoms, oonditions, diagnoscs, and/or risk factors

icienti{ied through assessment. psychiatric diagnostic evaluation, crisis encountcrs. or other types

ol' service encolluttirs.
C. A problenr iclentilied during a service encounter ie.g., crisis intervcntion) may be

a{dressed by ihe service plovider (within their scope of practice) durirrg that service encoltuter.

and subsequently added to the problem list.
D. Thc probleur list shallbe updateclott an ongoing basis to rc{lect the current

presentation of' the bcneficiary.

)



E.'fheproblem list shall includc, but is not lirniteclto, the fbllowing:
. Diagnoses identilied by a provider asting within theil scope of practice. if any.

Diagnosis-specific speciiiers fioln the current DSM shall be included with the diagnosis, when
applicable.

' Problems identiticd by a providcr acting within their scope of practice, if'any.
. Problens or illnesses identified by the bene{iciary andlor significant support person, il

any.
. The name and title of tlie providerthat identifietl, added. orrernoved the problem. and

the date ihe problem was identified, addcd, or removed.

F. Providets shall add to or remove problems fiom the problenr list when there is a relevant
change to a beneficiary's condition,
G. DI{CS does not require the problem list to be updatecl within a specific tinrefrarne or have a
recluirenrent about how liequerrtly the problcrn list should be updated attcr a problem has initially
heen added. However, providers shzrll update the problcm list within a reasonable time and in
accordancc 

"vith 
generally acceptcd standards of practice.

Progress Notcs
A. Providers shall create progress notcs tbr the provision of'all SMHS, DMC and DIVIC-ODS
services. liach progress note shall provide sufllcient detail to support the service code selected
for the service type as indicated by tlre service code dcscription.
B. Progrcss notes shall include:

. The type ofservice rendered.

. A narralive describing the seruice, including how the service addressed the
beneficiary's behavioral health need (e.g.. symptom, condition, diagnosis, and/or risk factors).

. The date that thc service r,vas provided to the beneficiary.

. Duration of the service, including travel and docunrentation tirne.

' l-ocation of the beneficiary at thE tirne o{'receiving the service.
. A typed or legibly printed nameo signature ol'the service provider and date of signaturc

' ICD l0 code.3
. Curren[ Procedural 'l"erminology (CPT) or llealthcare Common Procedure Coding

System (l-ICPCS) code.

' Next steps including, but not limited to, planned action steps by the provider or by the
bene ticiaty, collaboration with the beneficiary, collaboration with other provider(s) and any
update to the problem Iist as appropriate.

C. Providers shallconrplcte progress notcs within 3 business days of providing a service with the
exception of'notcs for crisis services, which shall be completed within 24 hours.

D. Providers shall complete a daily progress note for services that are billed on a daily basis,
such as residential and day treatment services (including thelapeutic ioster care, day lrcaturcnt
intensive, and day rehabilitation). Weekly summaries will no longcr be required fbr day
rehabilitation and day treatment intensive.
H,. Whcn a group service is rendered, a list o1'participants is requircd to be documented and
maintained by the plan or provider. Should more than one prrtvider render a group service, one
progress note nray be completed {br a group session and signed by one provider. Wliile one

6



progress note with one provider signaturc is aoceptatrle {br a group activily whe re multiple
providers are involved, the progress note shall clearly docutttent thc spccific involvcurcnt and the

specific alnount of timc of involve ment tll" each prov ider of the gloup activity, including

documentation time. Alt other progl'oss notc requircments listcd above shall also be met.

(5) Treatnrent and Care Planning Requiremcnts:

Eff'ective July l. 2022,DllCS removetl client plan rcquirements ll'onr SMHS and lreattneut plan

requirements fionr DI\,lC and DMC-ODS, with the exce;:tiott o{'cotttitrued requiremetrts

specilically noted in Attachment I (See DFtCIS BHIN 22-019). Scveral olthese care plan

requireme nts rernain in efl'ect due to applicable federal regulations or guidance '

A. Targetcd Case Managemcnt (TCM): 'l-argcted case management services within SMHS

reciuirc the developntent (and periodic revision) of a specilic carc plan lhat is based on the

intbrmation collected.l Thc TCM care plan:
. Specilies the goals, treatment, sen,ice activities, and assistance to address the ncgotiated

objectives of thc plan and the nredical. social, educational and otlter seruices needed by the

beneficiary;
. Inchides activities such as eusuring the active participation ol'the beneiiciaty, and

worlting with the bcneficiary (or the beneficialy's authorized health care decision maker) and

others to develop those goals;
.ldenlifies acourse of action to rcsponrl to the assessed neecls of the benef'iciary; and
. Includes dcvelopment ol'a transition plan when a beneliciary has ashicved the goals of'

tlie care plan. l'hese required e lcnrcnls shall be provided in a natrative format in lhe

beneficiary's progress notes.

li. Pcer Support Services: Peer support scrvices nrust be bascd on an approved plan o1'czrre.

C-. Additional Treatmcnt altd Carc Plan Requiremcnts

(6) Telchealth Consent: If a visit is provided ftrough telchcalth (synchronous attdio or video) or

telephone, the hcalth care provider is requirecl to conl'irm consent fi.rr the telehealth or telephone

service, in writing or verbally, at least once prior to initiating applicable health care services via

telehealth to a Medi-Cal bene{iciary: an explanation that bcncllciaries have the right to access

covered services that rnay be delivered vi:r telehealth through an in-person. flace-to-face visit; an

explanation that use of telehealth is voluntary and that oonsent lbr the use of telehealth can be

rvithdrarvn at any time by the Medi-L'al beneficiary without a{l'ecting their ability lo access

covered Medi-Cal services in thc future; an explanation of the availability of Mcdi-C]al coverage

fbr transportation services to in-person visits when othcr available resources have been

reasonably exhausted; and the potenlial limitatious or risks related to rece iving setvices throrrglr

telehealth iis cornparetl to an in-pcrson visit, to the exfentany lirnitations or risks are identilred

fry thc provider.'I-he provider must document in the patient record the provisiur of this

I Fol valid Medi-Cal clainrs, appropriate ICD-10 and IICPCS/Ci'T codcs must appear in the clinical record, associated witlt

eacl cncounter antl consisteut rvith the descliption irr the plogress rtole. h'or lurtherguidance on coding during the assesslnerlt

process, refer to the Codc Selcction Prior to Diagnosis tsHIN. Behavioral Ilealth Infbrmation Notice No.: 22-019 Page 8

April2?,2022throughihe asscssrnent.seetheClaliforniaStatePlan,Sec.3,Att.3.l-A,Supp. l,pp.tt-17; 42C.F'R.$
440. t69(dX2) and 42 C.F.R. $ 441.18 for mole specitic guidance.

7



in{brmation and the patient's vcrbal or writte n acknowlcdgrnent tliat the infbrrnation r,vas

rece ived.

D. Other rcquirements tnd standards

l). All entries to the beneficiary record shall be legible.
2) All entlies in the bencficiary record shall includc:

a)'l'lie date o l'service;
b) The signature of the person ploviding the scrvice (or e lectronic equivalent); the

person's fype of profcssional degree, licensure ol job title; and the relevant identification
number, ifapplicablc.

c) 'l'he date the docurncntation rvas entered in the bene{iciarn record.

3) ICBHS shallhave a wt'itten deflnition of what constitutes a long term care beneficiary
(Progress I louse residents).
4) ICtsHS shall require proviclers to obtain and retain a written mcdication consent form signecl
by the beneficiary agrecing to the administration of psychiatric rnedication. 

-l"his 
docurrentation

shall irrclude, butnotbe limited to, the rcasons lbr taking such niedications; reasonahlc
altcrnative treafments available, if any; the type, range of lrequcncy and anrount. method (cral or
injection), and duratiotr of taking the medication; probable side effbcts;possible addirionalsidc
eflbcts which may occur to benellciaries taking such medication beyond three (3) months; and
that the conscnt, once givcn. may be withdrawn at any time by the bene{iciary. ICBIIS shall
implement procedures to deliver carc to and coordinate services fbr all ol'its beneticiaries. (42
C.F.R. s 438,208(b).) 1'hese procedures shall meet Dcpartnrent requilenrents and shall do the
lollowing:

I ) Finsure that each beneficiary has an ongoing source ol'care appropriate to his or her nseds and
a perscrn or entity fclrmally designated as prirnarily rcsponsible fbr ooordinating the services
accessed by the bencficiary. 'l-he bene{lciary shall be provided inlornration on lrow to oontaot
thcir designated person or entity. (42 C.F'.R. $ 43S.20S(bXl).)
2) Coordinate the serviccs ItIBHS furnishes to the bcne{iciary between settings of care, including
appropriate discharge planning for short temr and long-term hospital and institutional stays.
Coordinate the services TCBI IS furnishes to the bcneficiary with the services the benefrciary
receives fi'om any other managcd cale organization, in IrFS Medicaid, fi'orn commlinity and
social support providcrs. and othsr hurnan services agencies used by its beucficiaries. (42 C.f.'.R.

$ 438.208(bX2Xi)-(iv), Cal. Code Regs., rir. 9 g 1 8 t 0.4 15.)
3) ICBI'f S shall share with the Department or other managed care entities serving the beneficiary
the results o1'any identilication ancl assessment o{'that bcncficiary's needs to prevent duplication
of'those activitics. (42 C.F.I{. { 438.208(bX4).)
4) Ensule that each provider tunrishing seruices to bencficiaries maintains and shares, as

appropriate, a bcne{lciat'y health record in accordance with plolcssionalstandards. (42 C.F.R. {i
438.208(LlXs).)

5) Ensure ihat, in the course of coordinating care. each beneficiary's plivac'y is protected in
accordance with alllbderaland state privacy laws, including but not limited to 45 C.F.R. $ 160

8



and $ 164, subpa(s A and E, to the exlcnt that sush provisions are applicable. (42 C.F,I{. $

438.208(b)

B. ICBIIS shall enter into a Mernorandunt ol'Understanding (MOU) with any Medi-Cal managcd care

plan serving ICBHS's beneficiaries. ICBHS shall notifo the Deparlment in writing if ICBIIS is unabie to

enter into an MOI"I or if an MOL] is terminated, providing a description of the ICBHS's good faith

effbrts to enter into or maintain the MOU. The MHP shall monitor the e fTec.tiveness of its MOU with

Medi-Cal managed care plans. (Cal. Code Regs., tit. 9, $ 1810.370.)

C.ICBHS shalI implement a transition olcare policy that is consistentwith federalrequirernents and

complics with the Department's transition of care policy. (42 C.1"'.R. $ 418.62(bXl)-(2).)

IMPLEME,NTATION: Counties shall implcrncnt the documentation requirements establishcd in this

BHIN effbctive Juty 1,2022. -fhe implementation shall includc updating policies and procedures, as

lvell as supporting materials {br triennial (SMLIS) or annual (DMC/DMCODS) revicws to ensure

compliance. Counties strall conrnrunicatc these updates to ploviders as ncc€ssary

DTSCIPLINARY ACTION:

If clirrical and case management staff are out olcompliarrcc with any of the abovc rcquit'ements and

standards, a request fbr assistance in creating protected time ntttst be arranged imrnediately with the

Ctinical Administrator or the Deputy l)irector ol'Behavioral Flealth Ser"vices. Repeated incidents oinon-
compliance will rcsult in disciplinary action according to Inyo County Division of Behaviorat I'lealth

and Substance Use Disorders Programs - Poticy and Procedure 7,1 Code of Conduct and Disciplinary

Action

9



ATTACHMENT D

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTVOF INYO
AllFt Thnmae m [Ull) lnr d/h/a lric Medical Groun

FROM:

FOR THE PROVISION OF MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

TERM:

71112022 613012023

SEE ATTACHED INSURANGE PROVISIONS

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 144
(lndependent Contraetor Provision of Mental Health

Services) Page'16 of 16
07n4no19



Attachment D; 2O22 Insurance Requirements for Professional Services

Contractor shall procure and maintain for the du ration of the contract insu rance against claims for injuries

to persons or damages to property which may arise from or in connection with the performance of the

work hereunder by the Contractor, its agents, representatives, or employees.

MINIMUM SCOPE AND LIMIT OF INSURANCE

Coverage shall be at least as broad as:

1. Commercial General tiability (CGL): lnsurance Services Office Form CG 00 01 covering CGL on an

"occurrence" basis, including products and completed operations, property damage, bodily injury

and personal & advertising injury with limits no less than 52,000,000 per occurrence. lf a general

aggregate limit applies, either the general aggregate limit shall apply separate to this

project/location (lSO CG 25 03 or 25 04) or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the required

occurrence limit. For contracts involving work with or service to minors (i.e., people under the age

of 18 in California), sexual assault and misconduct ("SAM") coverage is required with Iimits no less

than those listed in this paragraph for other types of loss. The general liability policy shall contain,

or be endorsed to contain, additional insured status. Proof of additional insured status must be

submitted along with a certificate of insurance showing general liability coverage limits. See

"Other lnsurance Provisions" below.

2. Automobile liability: lnsurance Services Office Form Number CA 0001 covering, Code 1 (any

auto), or if Contractor has no owned autos, Code S (hired) and 9 (non-owned), with limit no less

than S1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury and property damage, Provision may be woived

with signed letter on controctor's letterheod certilying that no auto or mobile equipment will be

used for/during the execution of the contract. See "Other lnsurance Provisions" below.

3. Workers' Compensation insurance as required by the State of California, with Statutory Limits,

and Employer's Liability lnsurance with limit of no less than $1,000,000 per accident for bodily

injury or disease. Provision may be waived with signed letter on contractor's letterhead certilying

that contractor hos no employees. See "Other lnsurance Provisions" below.

4. Professional Liability (Errors and Omissions) lnsurance appropriate to the Contractor's

profession, with limit no less than $1,000,000 per occurrence or claim, $3,000,000 a88regate.

Check with Risk Management if Professional Liability is required for the contract to which these

requirements are attached.

5. Cyber Liability lnsurance, with limits not less than S1,000,000 per occurrence or claim. Provision

may be waived if contractor will not be receiving/storing/transmitting personally identifiable

information (Pll) or personal medical information (PMl). Coverage shall be sufficiently broad to

respond to the duties and obligations as is undertaken by contractor in this agreernent and shall

include, but not be limited to, claims involving infringement of intellectual property, including but

not limited to infringement of copyright, trademark, trade dress, invasion of privacy violations,

information theft, damage to or destruction of electronic information, release of private

information, alteration of electronic information, extortion and network security. The policy shall

provide coverage for breach response costs as well as regulatory fines and penalties as well as

credit monitoring expenses with limits sufficient to respond to these obligations, Professional

liability or general liability may be endorsed to include cyber coverage'

lf the Contractor maintains broader coverage and/or higher limits than the minimu ms shown above, lnyo

County requires and shall be entitled to the broader coverage and/or the higher limits maintained by the

2022 County of lnyo lnsurance Standards for Professional Services 20220602



AttachmentD= 2O22 Insurance Requirements for Professional Services

contractor. Any available insurance proceeds in excess of the specified minimum limits of insurance and
coverage shall be available to lnyo County.

OTHER INSURANCE PROVISIONS

The insurance policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions

Additional Insured Status: lnyo County, its officers, officials, employees, and volunteers are to be covered
as additional insureds on the CGL policy with respect to liability arising out of work or operations
performed by or on behalf of the Contractor including materials, parts, or equipment furnished in
connection with such work or operations, General liability coverage can be provided in the form of an
endorsement to the Contractor's insurance (at least as broad as ISO Form CG 20 10 11 85 or if not
available, through the addition of both CG 20 10, CG 20 26, CG 20 33, or CG 20 38; and CG 20 37 if a later
edition is used).

Primory Coverage: For any claims related to this contract, the Contractor's insurance coverage shall be
primary and non-contributory and at least as broad as ISO CG 20 01 04 13 as respects lnyo County, its
officers, officials, employees, and volunteers. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by lnyo County,
its officers, officials, employees, orvolunteers shall be excess of the Contractor's insurance and shall not
contribute with it. This requirement shall also apply to any Excess or Umbrella liability policies.

Umbrella or Excess Policy: The Contractor may use Umbrella or Excess Policies to provide the liability
limits as required in this agreement. This form of insurance will be acceptable provided that all of the
Primary and Umbrella or Excess Policies shall provide all of the insurance coverages herein required,
including, but not limited to, primary and non-contributory, additional insured, Self-lnsured Retentions
(SlRs), indemnity, and defense requirements. The Umbrella or Excess policies shall be provided on a true
'Tollowing fo rm" ot broader coverage basis, with coverage at least as broad as provided on the underlying
Commercial General Liability insurance. No insurance policies maintained by the Additional lnsureds,
whether primary or excess, and which also apply to a loss covered hereunder, shall be called upon to
contribute to a loss until the Contractor's primary and excess liability policies are exhausted.

Notice of Cancellotion: Each insurance policy required above shall state that coverage shall not be
canceled, except with notice to lnyo County.

Waiver ol Subrogotion: Contractor hereby grants to lnyo County a waiver of any right to subrogation
which any insurer of said Contractor may acquire against lnyo County by virtue of the payment of any loss

under such insurance. Contractor agrees to obtain any endorsement that may be necessary to affect this
waiver of subrogation, but this provision applies regardless of whether or not lnyo County has received a

waiver of subrogation endorsement from the insurer.

Self-lnsured Retentionsz Self-insured retentions must be declared to and approved by Inyo County. lnyo
County may require the Contractor to purchase coverage with a lower retention or provide proof of ability
to pay losses and related investigations, claim administration, and defense expenses within the retention.
The policy language shall provide, or be endorsed to provide, that the self-insured retention may be

satisfied by either the named insured or lnyo County. The CGL and any policies, including Excess liability
policies, may not be subject to a self-insured retention (SlR) or deductible that exceeds $25,000 unless
approved in writing by lnyo County. Any and all deductibles and SlRs shall be the sole responsibility of

2022 County of lnyo lnsurance Standards for Professional Services 202206A2



Attachmen t D: 2O22 Insurance Require ments for Professional Services

Contractor or subcontractor who procured such insurance and shall not apply to the lndemnified

Additional lnsured Parties. lnyo County may deduct from any amounts otherwise due Contractor to fund

the SIR/deductible. Policies shall NOT contain any self-insured retention (SlR) provision that limits the

satisfaction of the SIR to the Named, The policy must also provide that Defense costs, including the

Allocated Loss Adjustment Expenses, will satisfy the SIR or deductible. lnyo County reserves the right to
obtain a copy of any policies and endorsements for verification.

Acceptobitity ol lnsurers: lnsurance is to be placed with insurers authorized to conduct business in the

state with a current A.M. Best's rating of no less than A:Vll, unless otherwise acceptable to lnyo County.

Claims Made Policies: lf any of the required policies provide coverage on a claims-made basis:

t. TheRetroactiveDatemustbeshownandmustbebeforethedateofthecontractorthebeginningof
contract work.

2. lnsurance must be maintained and evidence of insurance must be provided for at least five (5) years

after completion of the contract of work.

3. lf coverage is canceled or non-renewed, and not replaced with another claims-made policy form with

a Retroactive Date prior to the contract effective date, the Contractor must purchase "extended

reporting" coverage for a minimum of five (5) years after completion of contract work.

Verification of Coverage: Contractor shall furnish lnyo County with original certificates and amendatory

endorsements or copies of the applicable policy language effecting coverage required bythis clause and

a copy of the Declarations and Endorsement Page of the CGL policy and any Excess policies listing all

policy endorsements. All certificates and endorsements and copies of the Declarations and Endorsements

pages are to be received ad approved by lnyo County before work commences. However, failure to obtain

the required documents prior to the work beginning shall not waive the Contractor's obligation to provide

them. lnyo County reserves the right to require cornplete, certified copies of all required insurance

policies, including endorsements required by these specifications, at any time. lnyo County reserues the

right to modify these requirements, including limits, based on the nature of the risk, prior experience,

insurer, coverage, or other special circumstances.

Subcontroctors: Contractor shall require and verify that all subcontractors maintain insurance meeting all

the requirements stated herein, and Contractor shall ensure that lnyo County is an additional insured on

insurance required from subcontractors.

Duration of Coveroge: CGL & Excess liability policies for any construction related work, including, but not

limited to, maintenance, service, or repair work, shall continue coverage for a minimum of 5 years for
Completed Operations liability coverage. Such lnsurance must be maintained and evidence of insurance

must be provided for at least five (5) years after completion of the contract of work.

Speciol Risks or Circumstonces: lnyo County reserves the right to modify these requirements, including

limits, based on the nature of the risk, prior experience, insurer, coverage, or other special circumstances.

-end-

2022 County of lnyo lnsurance Standards for Professional Services 20220642



COUNTY OF INYO
HIPAA BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT

This Business Associate Agreement ("Agreement") is

Human Services Behavioral Health Division, referred

Milam MD,Inc. dlblaIlis Telehealth Medical Group,

This Agreement is effective as of July 1,2022

R&CIIALS

CE wishes to disclose certain information to BA pursuant to the terms of the contract between BA and CE,

herein referred to as ("Contract"), some of which may constitute Protected Health Information ("PHI")
defined below.

CE and BA intend to protect the privacy and provide for the security of PHI disclosed to BA pursuant to
the Contract in compliance with the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996, Public
Law 104-191 ("HIPAA"), the Health Information Technology for Economic and Clinical Health Act,
Public Law 1 I 1-005 ("the HITECH Act"), and regulations promulgated thereunder by the U.S. Department
of Health and Human Services (the "HIPAA Regulations") and other applicable laws.

As part of the HIPAA Regulations, the Privacy Rule and the Security Rule (defined below) require CE to
enter into a contract containing specific requirements with BA prior to the disclosure of PHI, as set forlh
in, but not limited to, Title 45, Sections 164.314(a), 164.502(e) and 164.504(e) of the Code of Federal
Regulations ("C.F.R.") and contained in this Agreement.

In consideration of the mutual promises below and the exchange of information pursuant to this Agreement,
the parties agree as follows:

1. Definitions

a. Breach shall have the meaning given to such term under the HITECH Act 142 U.S.C. Section
t792tl.

b. Business Associate shall have the meaning given to such term under the Privacy Rule, the Security
Rule, and the HITECH Act, including but not limited to, 42 U.S.C. Section 17938 and 45 C.F.R,
Section 160.103.

c. Covered Entity shall have the meaning given to such term under the Privacy Rule and the Security
Rule, including, but not limited to,45 C.F.R. Section 160.103.

d. Data Aggregation shall have the meaning given to such term under the Privacy Rule, including,
but not limited to, 45 C.F.R. Section 164.501.

e. Designated Record Set shall have the meaning given to such term under the Privacy Rule,
including, but not limited to, 45 C.F.R. Section 164.501.

f. Electronic Protected Health Information means Protected Health Information that is maintained
in or transmitted by electronic media.

made by and between the Inyo County Healthand

to herein as Covered Entity ("CE"), and Thomas

referred to herein as Business Associate ("8A").
(the "Agreement Effective Date").



g. Electronic Health Record shall have the meaning given to such tenn in the HITECH Act,
including, but not limited to, 42 U.S.C. Section 17921.

h. Health Care Operations shall have the meaning given to such term under the Privacy Rule,
including, but not limited to, 45 C.F.R. Section 164.501.

Privacy Rule shall mean the HIPAA Regulation that is codified at 45 C.F.R. Parts 160 and 764,
Subparts A and E.

j. Protected Health fnformation or PHI means any information, whether oral or recorded in any
form or medium: (i) that relates to the past, present or future physical or mental condition of an

individual; the provision of health care to an individual; or the past, present or future pal,rnent for
the provision of health care to an individual; and (ii) that identifies the individual or with respect to
which there is a reasonable basis to believe the information can be used to identify the individual,
and shall have the meaning given to such term under the Privacy Rule, including, but not limited
to, 45 C.F.R. Section 164.501. Protected Health Information includes Electronic Protected Health
Information [45 C.F.R. Sections 160.103, 164.501].

k. Protected Information shall mean PHI provided by CE to BA or created or received by BA on
CE's behalf.

l. Security Indent shall have the same meaning given to such term at 45 C.F.R. Section 164.304

m, Security Rule shall mean the HIPAA Regulation that is codified at 45 C.F,R. Parts 160 and 164,
Subparts A and C.

n. Unsecured PHI shall have the meaning given to such term under the HITECH Act and any
guidance issued pursuant to such Act including, but not limited to, 42 U.S.C. Section 17932(h).

2. Obligations of Business Associate

a. Permitted Uses. BA shall not use Protected Information except for the purpose ofperforming BA's
obligations under the Contract and as permitted under the Contract and Agreement. Further, BA
shall not use Protected Information in any manner that would constitute a violation of the Privacy
Rule or the HITECH Act if so used by CE. However, BA may use Protected Information
(i) for the proper management and administration of BA, (ii) to carry out the legal responsibilities
of BA, or (iii) for Data Aggregation puposes for the Health Care Operations of CE [45 C.F.R.

Sections 1 64. 5 0 4 (e) (2Xi iXA) and I 64. 5 0 4(eXaXi )1 .

b. Permitted Disclosures. BA shall not disclose Protected Information except for the purpose of
perfonning BA's obligations under the Contract and as permitted under the Contract and
Agreement. BA shall not disclose Protected Information in any manner that would constitute a

violation of the Privacy Rule or the HITECH Act if so disclosed by CE. However, BA may disclose
Protected Information (i) for the proper management and administration of BA; (ii) to carry out the
legal responsibilities of BA; (iii) as required by law or as permitted by 45 C.F.R. Section 164.502Q);

or (iv) for Data Aggregation purposes for the Health Care Operations of CE. If BA discloses
Protected Information to a third party, unless the disclosure is required by law, BA must obtain,
prior to making any such disclosure, (i) reasonable written assurances from such third party that
such Protected Information will be held confidential as provided pursuant to this Agreement and

only disclosed as required by law or for the purposes for which was disclosed to such third party,
and (ii) a written agreement from such third party to immediately notify BA of any breaches of
confidentiality of the Protected Information, to the extent it has obtained knowledge of such breach

142 U.S.C. Section 17932; 45 C.F.R. Sections 16a.504(e)(2)(i), fta.Sja@)QxiXB),
rca.s0a@)QXii)(A) and t 64.504(e)(a)(ii )1.

2



c. Prohibited Uses and Disclosures. BA shall not use or disclose Protected lnformation for
fundraising or marketing purposes. BA shall not disclose Protected lnfotmation to a health plan for
payment or health care operations purposes ifthe patient has requested this special restriction, and

has paid out of pocket in full for the health care item or service to which the PHI solely relates [42
U.S.C. Section 17935(a)1. BA shall not directly or indirectly receive remuneration in exchange for
Protected Information, except with the prior written consent of CE and as permitted by the HITECH
Act, 42 U.S.C. section 17935(d)(2); however, this prohibitiori shall not affect payment by CE to
BA for services provided pursuant to the Contract.

d. Appropriate Safeguards. BA shall implement appropriate safeguards as are necessary to prevent
the use or disclosure of Protected Information otherwise than as permitted by this Agreement that
reasonably and appropriately protect the confidentiality, integrity and availability of the Protected
Information, in accordance with 45 C.F.R. Sections 164.308, 164.310, and 164.312. 145 C.F.R.
Section 16a.504(e)(2XiiXB); 45 C.F.R. Section 164.308(b)1. BA shall comply with the policies and
procedures and documentation requirements of the HIPAA Security Rule, including, but not limited
to, 45 C.F.R. Section 164.316. [42 U.S.C. Section 17931].

e. Reporting of Improper Access, Use or Disclosure. BA shall report to CE in writing of any access,

use or disclosure of Protected Information not permitted by the Contract and Agreement, and any
Breach of Unsecured PHI of which it becomes aware without unreasonable delay and in no case

later than ten (10) calendar days after discovery [42 U.S.C. Section 17921;45 C.F.R. Section
164.50a@)QXiiXC); 45 C.F.R. Section 164.308(b)1. BA shall report to CE any Security Incident
of which BA becomes aware.

f. Business Associateos Agents. BA shall ensure that any agents, including subcontractors, to whom
it provides Protected Information, agree in writing to the same restrictions and conditions that apply
to BA with respect to such PHI and implement the safeguards required by paragraph c above with
respect to Electronic PHI [45 C.F.R. Section 164.504(e)(2XiiXD); 45 C.F.R. Section 164.308(b)].
BA shall implement and maintain sanctions against agents and subcontractors that violate such
restrictions and conditions and shall mitigate the effects of any such violation (see 45

C.F.R. Sections 164.530(0 and 164.530(eXt)).

g. Access to Protected Information. BA shall make Protected Infonnation maintained by BA or its
agents or subcontractors in Designated Record Sets available to CE for inspection and copying
within ten (10) days of a request by CE to enable CE to fulfill its obligations under the Privacy
Rule, including, but not limited to, 45 C.F.R. Section 164.524 145 CF.R. Section
l6a.50a@)QXiiXE)1. If BA maintains an Electronic Health Record, BA shall provide such
information in electronic format to enable CE to fulfill its obligations under the HITECH Act,
including, but not limited to, 42 U.S.C. Section 17935(e).

h. Amendment of PHI. Within ten (10) days of receipt of a request from CE for an amendment of
Protected Information or a record about an individual contained in a Designated Record Set, BA or
its agents or subcontractors shall make such Protected Information available to CE for amendment
and incorporate any such amendment to enable CE to fuIfilI its obligations under the Privacy Rule,
including, but not limited to,45 C.F.R. Section 164.526.If any individualrequests an amendment
of Protected Information directly from BA or its agents or subcontractors, BA must notifu CE in
writing within five (5) days of the request. Any approval or denial of amendment of Protected
Information maintained by BA or its agents or subcontractors shall be the responsibility of CE [45
C.F.R. Section I 64.s04(e)(2XiiXF)1.

Accounting Rights. Within ten (10) days of notice by CE of a request for an accounting of
disclosures of Protected Information, BA and its agents or subcontractors shall make available to
CE the information required to provide an accounting of disclosures to enable CE to fulfill its

t
J



obligations under the Privacy Rule, including, but not limited to, 45 C.F.R. Section 164.528, and
the HITECH Act, including but not limited to 42 U.S.C. Section 17935(c), as determined by CE.
BA agrees to implement a process that allows for an accounting to be collected and maintained by
BA and its agents or subcontractors for at least six (6) years prior to the request, However,
accounting of disclosures from an Electronic Health Record for treatment, payment or health care

operations purposes are required to be collected and maintained for only three (3) years prior to the

request, and only to the extent that BA maintains an electronic health record and is subject to this
requirement. At a minimum, the information collected and maintained shall include: (i) the date of
disclosure; (ii) the name of the entity or person who received Protected Information and, if known,
the address of the entity or person; (iii) a brief description of Protected Information disclosed and
(iv) a brief statement of purpose of the disclosure that reasonably infotms the individual of the basis

for the disclosure, or a copy ofthe individuals' authorization, or a copy ofthe written request for
disclosure. In the event that the request for an accounting is delivered directly to BA or its agents

or subcontractors, BA shall within five (5) days of a request forward it to CE in writing. It shall be

CE's responsibility to prepare and deliver any such accounting requested. BA shall not disclose
any Protected Information except as set forth in Sections 2.b. ofthis Agreement [45 C.F.R. Sections
164.s04(e)(2xiD(c) and I 65.5281.

Governmental Access to Records. BA shall make its internal practices, books and records relating
to the use and disclosure of Protected Information available to CE and to the Secretary of the U.S.
Department of Health and Human Services (the "Secretary") for purposes of determining BA's
compliance with the Privacy Rule [45 C.F.R. Section Ka.504(e)(2xii)(H)]. BA shall provide to
CE a copy of any Protected Information that BA provides to the Secretary concurrently with
providing such Protected Information to the Secretary.

k. Minimum Necessary. BA (and its agents or subcontractors) shall request, use and disclose only
the minimum amount of Protected Information necessary to accomplish the purpose of the request,

use, or disclosure. [42 U.S.C. Section 17935(b); 45 C.F.R. Section 164.514(dX3)] BA understands
and agrees that the definition of 'ominimum necessary" is in flux and shall keep itself informed of
guidance issued by the Secretary with respect to what constitutes "minimum necessary."

l. Data Ownership. BA acknowledges that BA has no ownership rights with respect to the Protected
Information.

m. Notification of Breach. During the term of the Contract, BA shall notify CE, without unreasonable
delay and in no case later than ten (10) calendar days after discovery, ofany suspected or actual
breach of security, intrusion or unauthorized use or disclosure of PHI of which BA becomes aware
and/or any actual or suspected use or disclosure ofdata in violation ofany applicable federal or state

laws or regulations. BA shall take (i) prompt corrective action to cure any such deficiencies and (ii)
any action pertaining to such unauthorized disclosure required by applicable federal and state laws
and regulations.

n. Breach Pattern or Practice by Covered Entity. Pursuant to 42 U.S.C. Section 17934(b), if the

BA knows of a pattern of activity or practice of the CE that constitutes a material breach or violation
of the CE's obligations under the Contract or Agreement or other arrangement, the BA must take
reasonable steps to cure the breach or end the violation. If the steps are unsuccessful, the BA must

terminate the Contract or other arrangement if feasible, or if termination is not feasible, report the

problem to the Secretary of DHHS. BA shall provide written notice to CE of any pattern of activity
or practice of the CE that BA believes constitutes a material breach or violation of the CE's
obligations under the Contract or Agreement or other arrangement within five (5) days of discovery
and shall meet with CE to discuss and attempt to resolve the problemas one of the reasonable steps

to cure the breach or end the violation.

4



o. Audits, fnspection and Enforcement. Within ten (10) days of a written request by CE, BA and

its agents or subcontractors shall allow CE to conduct a reasonable inspection of the facilities,
systems, books, records, agreements, policies and procedures relating to the use or disclosure of
Protected Information pursuant to this Agreement for the purpose of determining whether BA has

complied with this Agreement; provided, however, that (i) BA and CE shall mutually agree in
advance upon the scope, timing and location of such an inspection, and (iD CE shall protect the

confidentiality of all confidential and proprietary information of BA to which CE has access during
the course of such inspection. The fact that CE inspects, or fails to inspect, or has the right to
inspect, BA's facilities, systems, books, records, agreements, policies and procedures does not
relieve BA of its responsibility to comply with this Agreement, nor does CE's (i) failure to detect

or (ii) detection, but failure to notify BA or require BA's remediation of any unsatisfactory
practices, constitute acceptance of such practice or a waiver of CE's enforcement rights under the

Contract or Agreement. BA shall notifu CE within ten (10) days of learning that BA has become
the subject of an audit, compliance review, or complaint investigation by the Office for Civil
Rights.

3. Termination

a. Material Breach. A breach by BA of any provision of this Agreement, as detennined by CE, shall
constitute a material breach of the Contract and shall provide grounds for immediate termination
of the Contract, any provision in the Contract to the contrary notwithstanding. [45
C.F.R. Section I 6a.s0a(e)(2)(iii)1.

b. Judicial or Administrative Proceedings. CE may terminate the Contract, effective immediately,
if (i) BA is named as a defendant in a criminal proceeding for a violation of HIPAA, the HITECH
Act, the HIPAA Regulations or other security or privacy laws or (ii) a finding or stipulation that
the BA has violated any standard or requirement of HIPAA, the HITECH Act, the HIPAA
Regulations or other security or privacy laws is made in any administrative or civil proceeding in
which the party has been joined.

Effect of Termination. Upon termination of the Contract for any reason, BA shall, at the option
of CE, return or destroy all Protected Information that BA or its agents or subcontractors still
maintain in any form, and shall retain no copies of such Protected Information. If retum or
destruction is not feasible, as determined by CE, BA shall continue to extend the protections of
Section 2 of this Agreement to such information, and limit further use of such PHI to those purposes

that make the retum or destruction of such PHI infeasible. [45 C.F.R. Section l6a.50a(e)(iix20].
If CE elects destruction of the PHI, BA shall certiff in writing to CE that such PHI has been

destroyed.

4. Disclaimer

CE makes no warranty or representation that compliance by BA with this Agreement, HIPAA, the HITECH
Act, or the HIPAA Regulations will be adequate or satisfactory for BA's own purposes. BA is solely
responsible for all decisions made by BA regarding the safeguarding of PHI.

5. Amendment

The parties acknowledge that state and federal laws relating to data security and privacy are rapidly evolving
and that amendment of the Contract of Agreement may be required to provide for procedures to ensure

compliance with such developments. The parties specifically agree to take such action as is necessary to
implement the standards and requirements of HIPAA, the HITECH Act, the Privacy Rule, the Security
Rule, and other applicable laws relating to the security or confidentiality of PHI. The parties understand ad

agree that CE must receive satisfactory written assurance from BA that BA will adequately

c

5



safeguard all Protected Information. Upon the request of either party, the other party agrees to promptly
enter into negotiations concerning the terms of an amendment to this Agreement embodying written
assurances consistent with the standards and requirements of HIPAA, the HITECH Act, the Privacy Rule,
the Security Rule or other applicable laws. CE may terminate the Contract upon thirty (30) days written
notice in the event (i) BA does not promptly enter into negotiations to amend the Contract or Agreement
when requested by CE pursuant to this Section or (ii) BA does not enter not enter into an amendment to the

Contract or Agreement providing assurances regarding the safeguarding of PHI that CE, in its sole
discretion, deems sufficient to satisfu the standards and requirements of applicable laws.

6. Assistance in Litigation of Administrative Proceedings

BA shall make itself, and any subcontractors, employees or agents assisting BA in the performance of its
obligations under the Contract or Agreement, available to CE, at no cost to CE, to testifli as witnesses, or
otherwise, in the event of litigation or administrative proceedings being commenced against CE, its
directors, officers or employees based upon a claimed violation by BA of HIPAA, the HITECH Act, the
Privacy Rule, the Security Rule, or other laws relating to security and privacy, except where BA or its
subcontractor, employee or agent is also named as an adverse party.

7. No Third-Party Beneficiaries

Nothing express or implied in the Contract or Agreement is intended to confer, nor shall an1'thing herein
confer, upon any person other than CE, BA and their respective successors or assigns, any rights, remedies,
obligations or liabilities whatsoever.

8. Effect on Contract

Except as specifically required to implement the purposes of this Agreement, or to the extent inconsistent
with this Agreement, all other terms of the Contract shall remain in full force and effect.

9. Interpretation

The provisions of this Agreement shall prevail over any provisions in the Contract that may conflict or
appear inconsistent with any provision in this Agreement. This Agreement and the Contract shall be
interpreted as broadly as necessary to implement and comply with HIPAA, the HITECH Act, the Privacy
Rule and the Security Rule. The parties agree that any ambiguity in this Agreement shall be resolved in
favor of a meaning that complies and is consistent with HIPAA, the HITECH Act, the Privacy Rule and the
Security Rule.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed this Agreement as of the Agreement
Effective Date.

COVERED ENTITY BUSINESS ASSOCIATE

County of Inyo Thomas Milam MD. Inc. d/b/a Iris Telehealth Medical Group

Title

By:

Digilally signed by Stephanie

SteOhanie J2;'1fts1sy rantstey
Date: 2022.09.07 1 3:42:55 -07'00'

Diqitallv siqned bv Thomas Milam,

Thomas Milam. MD vo
t5y: __' Dalet 2o22.09.oa'l1t'12147 -o4'oo'

Print Name Stephanie Tanksley Print Name: Thomas Milam

lnyo County PIQA Manager/HIPAA Officer ,,,,". Chief Medical Officer

D^t".09107122

6

Date 0910812022



 

 
P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526 

(760) 878-0292 
 
 

             
 

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 
 

October 3, 2023   Reference ID:  
2023-4125  

 

Contract Award for Emergency Repair of Pine Creek 
Road 

Public Works 
 ACTION REQUIRED 

   
ITEM SUBMITTED BY ITEM PRESENTED BY 
Nolan Ferguson, Assistant Engineer Michael Errante, Public Works Director 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Award the contract for the emergency repair of Pine Creek Road to Summer Construction, Inc. of Santa 
Paula, CA in the amount of $393,744. 
  
BACKGROUND / SUMMARY / JUSTIFICATION: 
During the spring runoff event, Pine Creek Road experienced a wash out which caused significant 
damage to the shoulder and roadway. Pine Creek Road is a federally qualified road and Public Works 
has received full approval from the Federal Highways Administration (FHWA) to repair the road under 
Emergency Opening (EO) which makes all costs 100% reimbursable. Public Works went to bid for the 
project and received a single quote from Summer Construction Company of Santa Paula CA in the 
amount of $393,744.  
  
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Funding 
Source 

Non-General Fund  Budget Unit 034600 

Budgeted? Yes  Object Code 5700 
Recurrence Ongoing Expenditure through contract completion  
Current Fiscal Year Impact 
$393,744 which should be 100% reimbursed within the 2023-2024 Fiscal Year. 
Future Fiscal Year Impacts 
 
Additional Information 
 
 
ALTERNATIVES AND/OR CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 
Failure to award the contract would risk a loss of Federal Highways Administration (FHWA) 
reimbursability on this project. FHWA has approved the project under Emergency Opening which creates 
a timeframe of 270 days to complete from the date of the Emergency Proclamation. 

INYO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
TRINA ORRILL •  JEFF GRIFFITHS •  SCOTT MARCELLIN •  JENNIFER  ROESER  •  MATT  KINGSLEY

DAN TOTHEROH  •  JEFF  GRIFFITHS  •  RICK  PUCCI  •  JENNIFER  ROESER  •  M A T T  K I N G S L E Y

NATE GREENBERG
CO U N T Y  AD M I N I S T R A T I V E  OF F I C E R

DARCY ELLIS
AS S T .  CL E R K  O F  T H E  BO A R D



 

 
P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526 

(760) 878-0292 
 
 

  
OTHER DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY INVOLVEMENT: 
None. 
  
ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Summers Construction Inc. Bid Package 
2. Construction Contract 
  
APPROVALS: 
Nolan Ferguson Created/Initiated - 9/20/2023 
Darcy Ellis Approved - 9/20/2023 
Nolan Ferguson Approved - 9/21/2023 
Keri Oney Approved - 9/25/2023 
Breanne Nelums Approved - 9/26/2023 
Michael Errante Approved - 9/26/2023 
John Pinckney Approved - 9/26/2023 
John Vallejo Approved - 9/27/2023 
Amy Shepherd Approved - 9/27/2023 
Nate Greenberg Final Approval - 9/27/2023 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 























































_____________________________________  Project 
Construction Contract – No. 147 

Page 1 of 6 
  110822 

CONTRACT 
BY AND BETWEEN 

THE COUNTY OF INYO  
and 

______________________________________________, CONTRACTOR 
for the 

___________________________________________________ PROJECT 

  
 THIS CONTRACT is awarded by the COUNTY OF INYO to CONTRACTOR on and 
made and entered into effective, ___________________, 20_____, by and between the COUNTY 
OF INYO, a political subdivision of the State of California, (hereinafter referred to as 
"COUNTY"), and _______________________________________ (hereinafter referred to as 
“CONTRACTOR”), for the construction or removal of ___________________________ 
PROJECT (hereinafter referred to as "PROJECT"), which parties agree, for and in consideration 
of the mutual promises, as follows: 
 
1. SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED.  CONTRACTOR  shall furnish, at his/her own 
expense, all labor, materials, methods, processes, implements, tools, machinery, equipment, 
transportation, permits, services, utilities, and all other items, and related functions and otherwise 
shall perform all work necessary or appurtenant to construct the Project in accordance with the any 
and all Contract Documents specified within section 4 of this Contract, within the Time for 
Completion set forth, as well as in all other in the Contract Documents, for: 
     
  Title:  __________________________________________________PROJECT 
 
2. TIME OF COMPLETION.  Project work shall begin within _____ calendar days after 
receipt of the Notice to Proceed (NTP) (or on the start of work date identified in the NTP) and 
shall continue until all requested services are completed.  Said services shall be completed no later 
than the Time of Completion as noted in the Project’s Special Provisions or Scope of Work 
Attachment. Procedures for any extension of time shall be complied with as noted in the Project’s 
Special Provisions or Scope of Work Attachment. 
 
3. PAYMENT/CONSIDERATION.  For the performance of all such work, COUNTY 
shall pay to CONTRACTOR for said work the total amount of: 
__________________________________________________ dollars ($                             .       ), 
adjusted by such increases or decreases as authorized in accordance with the Contract 
Documents, and payable at such times and upon such conditions as otherwise set forth in the 
Contract Documents. 
 
4. ALL PROVISIONS SET FORTH HEREIN.  CONTRACTOR and COUNTY agree that 
this Contract shall include and consist of (collectively “the Contract Documents”):  
 ___  The Bid Proposal Form 

___ The Bid Bond 
___ The Faithful Performance Bond 



_____________________________________  Project 
Construction Contract – No. 147 

Page 2 of 6 
  110822 

___ The Labor and Materials Payment Bond  
___ Insurance Specifications 
___ All documents as described in Section 5-1.02, “Definitions,” of the Standard 

Specifications of the Inyo County Public Works Department, dated May 2020 
___ The Standard Specifications of the Inyo County Public Works Department, dated 

May 2020 
___ The Special Provisions concerning this Project including the Appendices and the 

Plans 
___ Scope of Work Attachment [negotiated contracts only] 
___ Any and all amendments or changes to any of the above-listed documents 

including, without limitation, contract change orders, and any and all documents 
incorporated by reference into any of the above-listed documents. 

 
All Contract Documents are attached hereto.    

 
5. STANDARD OF PERFORMANCE.  Contractor represents that he/she is qualified and 
licensed to perform the work to be done as required in this Contract.  County relies upon the 
representations of Contractor regarding professional and/or trade training, licensing, and ability to 
perform the services as a material inducement to enter into this Contract.  Acceptance of work by 
the County does not operate to release Contractor from any responsibility to perform work to 
professional and/or trade standards. Contractor shall provide properly skilled professional and 
technical personnel to perform all services under this Contract.  Contractor shall perform all 
services required by this Contract in a manner and according to the standards observed by a 
competent practitioner of the profession.  All work products of whatsoever nature delivered to the 
County shall be prepared in a manner conforming to the standards of quality normally observed 
by a person practicing in Contractor’s profession and/or trade. 
 
6. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR.  Nothing contained herein or any document executed 
in connection herewith, shall be construed to create an employer-employee, partnership or joint 
venture relationship between County and Contractor, nor to allow County to exercise discretion or 
control over the manner in which Contractor performs the work or services that are the subject 
matter of this Contract; provided, however, the work or services to be provided by Contractor shall 
be provided in a manner consistent with reaching the County’s objectives in entering this Contract.  

 
 Contractor is an independent contractor, not an employee of County or any of its 
subsidiaries or affiliates.  Contractor will not represent him/herself to be nor hold her/himself out 
as an employee of County. Contractor acknowledges that s/he shall not have the right or 
entitlement in or to any of the pension, retirement or other benefit programs now or hereafter 
available to County's employees.  The consideration set forth in Paragraph 3 shall be the sole 
consideration due Contractor for the services rendered hereunder. It is understood that County will 
not withhold any amounts for payment of taxes from the Contractor‘s compensation hereunder.  
Any and all sums due under any applicable state, federal or municipal law or union or professional 
and/or trade guild regulations shall be Contractor’s sole responsibility. Contractor shall indemnify 
and hold County harmless from any and all damages, claims and expenses arising out of or 
resulting from any claims asserted by any  third party, including but not limited to a taxing 
authority, as a result of or in connection with payments due it from Contractor’s compensation.  
 



_____________________________________  Project 
Construction Contract – No. 147 

Page 3 of 6 
  110822 

7. ASSIGNMENT AND SUBCONTRACTING.  The parties recognize that a substantial 
inducement to County for entering into this Contract is the professional reputation, experience and 
competence of Contractor.  Assignments of any and/or all rights, duties or obligations of the 
Contractor under this Contract will be permitted only with the express consent of the County.  
Contractor shall not subcontract any portion of the work to be performed under this Contract 
without the written authorization of the County.  If County consents to such subcontract, 
Contractor shall be fully responsible to County for all acts or omissions of the subcontractor.  
Nothing in this Contract shall create any contractual relationship between County and 
subcontractor, nor shall it create any obligation on the part of the County to pay any monies due 
to any such subcontractor, unless otherwise required by law. 
 
8. INDEMNIFICATION. Contractor shall hold harmless, defend and indemnify County and 
its officers, officials, employees and volunteers from and against all claims, damages, losses, and 
expenses, including attorney fees arising out of the performance of the work described herein, 
caused in whole or in part by any negligent act or omission of the Contractor, any subcontractor, 
anyone directly or indirectly employed by any of them, or anyone for whose acts any of them may 
be liable, except where caused by the active negligence, sole negligence, or willful misconduct of 
the County. 
 
9. POLITICAL REFORM ACT. Contractor is not a designated employee within the 
meaning of the Political Reform Act because Contractor: 

a.    Will conduct research and arrive at conclusions with respect to his/her rendition of 
information, advice, recommendation or counsel independent of the control and direction of the 
County or of any County official, other than normal Contract monitoring; and 

b. Possesses no authority with respect to any County decision beyond rendition of 
information, advice, recommendation or counsel [FPPC Reg. 18700(a)(2)]. 
 
10. COMPLIANCE WITH ALL LAWS.   

Performance Standards:  Contractor shall use the standard of care in its profession and/or 
trade to comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws, codes, ordinances and regulations 
that relate to the work or services to be provided pursuant to this Contract.   

a. Safety Training:  
i. Contractor shall provide such safety and other training as needed to assure work 

will be performed in a safe and healthful manner "in a language" that is understandable to 
employees receiving the training.  The training shall in all respects be in compliance with 
CAL OSHA;  and  

ii. Contractor working with employees shall maintain a written Injury and Illness 
Prevention (IIP) Program, a copy of which must be maintained at each worksite or at a 
central worksite identified for the employees, if the Contractor has non-fixed worksites; 
and 

iii. Contractor using subcontractors with the approval of the County to perform the 
work which is the subject of this Contract shall require each subcontractor working with 
employees to comply with the requirements of this section. 
b. Child, Family and Spousal Support reporting Obligations:  

i. Contractor shall comply with the state and federal child, family and spousal 
support reporting requirements and with all lawfully served wage and earnings assignment 
orders or notices of assignment relating to child, family and spousal support obligations. 



_____________________________________  Project 
Construction Contract – No. 147 

Page 4 of 6 
  110822 

c. Nondiscrimination: 
i. Contractor shall not discriminate in employment practices or in the delivery of 

services on the basis of membership in a protected class which includes any class 
recognized by law and not limited to race, color, religion, sex (gender), sexual orientation, 
marital status, national origin (Including language use restrictions), ancestry, disability 
(mental and physical, including HIV and Aids), medical Conditions (cancer/genetic 
characteristics), age (40 and above) and request for family care leave.  

ii. Contractor represents that it is in compliance with federal and state laws 
prohibiting discrimination in employment and agrees to stay in compliance with the 
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. sections 12101, et. seq.), Age 
Discrimination in Employment Act of 1975 (42 U.S.C. 5101, et. seq.), Title VII (42 U.S.C. 
2000, et. seq.), the California Fair Employment Housing Act (California Government 
Code sections 12900, et. seq.) and regulations and guidelines issued pursuant thereto. 

 
11. LICENSES.  Contractor represents and warrants to County that it has all licenses, 
permits, qualifications, insurance and approvals of whatsoever nature which are legally required 
of Contractor to practice its trade and/or profession. Contractor represents and warrants to County 
that Contractor shall, at its sole cost and expense, keep in effect or obtain at all times during the 
term of this Contract, any licenses, permits, insurance and approvals which are legally required of 
Contractor to practice its profession.  
 
12. PREVAILING WAGE.  Pursuant to Section 1720 et seq. of the Labor Code, 
Contractor agrees to comply with the Department of Industrial Relations regulations, to which this 
Contract is subject, the prevailing wage per diem rates in Inyo County have been determined by 
the Director of the State Department of Industrial Relations. These wage rates appear in the 
Department publication entitled "General Prevailing Wage Rates," in effect at the time the project 
is advertised. Future effective wage rates, which have been predetermined and are on file with the 
State Department of Industrial Relations are referenced but not printed in said publication. Such 
rates of wages are also on file with the State Department of Industrial Relations and the offices of 
the Public Works Department of the County of Inyo and are available to any interested party upon 
request.  Contractor agrees to comply with County and the Department of Industrial Relations 
regulations in submitting the certified payroll. 
 
13. CONTROLLING LAW VENUE. This Contract is made in the County of Inyo, State 
of California.  The parties specifically agree to submit to the jurisdiction of the Superior Court of 
California for the County of Inyo. 
 
14. WRITTEN NOTIFICATION.  Any notice, demand, request, consent, approval or 
communication that either party desires or is required to give to the other party shall be in writing 
and either served personally or sent prepaid, first class mail.  Any such notice, demand, et cetera, 
shall be addressed to the other party at the address set forth herein below.  Either party may change 
its address by notifying the other party of the change of address.  Notice shall be deemed 
communicated within 48 hours from the time of mailing if mailed as provided in this section. 

 
If to County:  County of Inyo 

                     Public Works Department 
   Attn: __________________________ 



_____________________________________  Project 
Construction Contract – No. 147 

Page 5 of 6 
  110822 

       168 N. Edwards 
   PO Drawer Q 
   Independence, CA 93526 
 

If to Contractor: ___________________________ 
    ___________________________ 
    ___________________________ 
    ___________________________ 

 
15. AMENDMENTS.  This Contract may be modified or amended only by a written 
document executed by both Contractor and County and approved as to form by Inyo County 
Counsel. 
 
16. WAIVER.  No failure on the part of either party to exercise any right or remedy 
hereunder shall operate as a waiver of any other right or remedy that party may have hereunder.   
 
17. TERMINATION.  This Contract may be terminated for the reasons stated below: 

a.    Immediately for cause, if either party fails to perform its responsibilities under 
this Contract in a timely and professional manner and to the satisfaction of the other 
party or violates any of the terms or provisions of this Contract; or 

b.    By County upon oral notice from the Board of Supervisors based on funding 
ending or being materially decreased during the term of this Contract.  

 
18. TIME IS OF THE ESSENCE.  Time is of the essence for every provision. 
 
19. SEVERABILITY. If any provision of this Contract is held to be invalid, void or 
unenforceable, the remainder of the provision and/or provisions shall remain in full force and effect 
and shall not be affected, impaired or invalidated. 
 
20. CONTRACT SUBJECT TO APPROVAL BY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS.  It is 
understood and agreed by the parties that this Contract is subject to the review and approval by the 
Inyo County Board of Supervisors upon Notice.  In the event that the Board of Supervisors declines 
to enter into or approve said Contract, it is hereby agreed to that there is, in fact, no binding 
agreement, either written or oral, between the parties herein. 
 
21. ATTACHMENTS.  All attachments referred to are incorporated herein and made a 
part of this Contract.  
 
22. EXECUTION.  This Contract may be executed in several counterparts, each of which 
shall constitute one and the same instrument and shall become binding upon the parties.  In 
approving this Contract, it shall not be necessary to produce or account for more than one such 
counterpart.   

 
23. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Contract, including the Contract Documents and all 
other documents which are incorporated herein by reference, constitutes the complete and 
exclusive agreement between the County and Contractor.  All prior written and oral 
communications, including correspondence, drafts, memoranda, and representations, are 



_____________________________________  Project 
Construction Contract – No. 147 

Page 6 of 6 
  110822 

superseded in total by this Contract.   
---o0o--- 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, COUNTY and CONTRACTOR have each caused this Contract to be 
executed on its behalf by its duly authorized representative, effective as of the day and year first 
above written. 
 
COUNTY      CONTRACTOR 
 
COUNTY OF INYO           
 
By:        By:       
 
Name:        Name:       
 
Title:        Title:       
 
Dated:        Dated:       
 
        
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:        
        
_________________________________    
County Counsel 
        
APPROVED AS TO ACCOUNTING FORM:   
                                
__________________________________              
County Auditor 
 
APPROVED AS TO INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS: 
 
__________________________________ 
County Risk Manager  
 



AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF INYO AND 

__________________________________________________________ 

FOR THE _____________________________________________________ PROJECT 

 
  

INSURANCE PROVISIONS 
 
 



 

 
P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526 

(760) 878-0292 
 
 

             
 

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 
 

October 3, 2023   Reference ID:  
2023-4145  

 

Personal Services Contract - Health and Human Services 
Director 

County Administrator - Personnel 
 ACTION REQUIRED 

   
ITEM SUBMITTED BY ITEM PRESENTED BY 
Keri Oney, Assistant Personnel Director Keri Oney, Assistant Personnel Director 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Approve the contract between the County of Inyo and Anna Scott for the provision of personal services 
as the Health and Human Services Director at Range 160, Step E, $14,043 per month effective October 
12, 2023, and authorize the Chairperson to sign. 
  
BACKGROUND / SUMMARY / JUSTIFICATION: 
At the conclusion of interviews and negotiations, your Board directed staff to prepare this contract and 
bring it to your Board for final consideration and action. This is Standard Contract 202, which outlines all 
the terms and conditions of employment. 
  
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Funding 
Source 

Non-General Fund Budget Unit Various HHS 
Budgets 

Budgeted? Yes Object Code Salaried and 
Benefits 

Recurrence Ongoing Expenditure  
Current Fiscal Year Impact 
This position is part of the County's Authorized Staffing for Fiscal year 2024-2025 and budgeted in 
various HHS Department budgets. 
Future Fiscal Year Impacts 
 
Additional Information 
 
 
ALTERNATIVES AND/OR CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 
Your Board could choose not to approve this contract and direct Personnel to begin the recruitment 
process again, or re-negotiate the terms and conditions of the contract. This is not recommended, as 

INYO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
TRINA ORRILL •  JEFF GRIFFITHS •  SCOTT MARCELLIN •  JENNIFER  ROESER  •  MATT  KINGSLEY

DAN TOTHEROH  •  JEFF  GRIFFITHS  •  RICK  PUCCI  •  JENNIFER  ROESER  •  M A T T  K I N G S L E Y

NATE GREENBERG
CO U N T Y  AD M I N I S T R A T I V E  OF F I C E R

DARCY ELLIS
AS S T .  CL E R K  O F  T H E  BO A R D



 

 
P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526 

(760) 878-0292 
 
 

Mrs. Scott was selected as the preferred candidate during an open and expansive recruitment effort and 
is fully qualified for this position. 
  
OTHER DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY INVOLVEMENT: 
County Counsel; Personnel  
  
ATTACHMENTS: 
1. HHS Director Contract  
  
APPROVALS: 
Keri Oney Created/Initiated - 9/18/2023 
Darcy Ellis Approved - 9/18/2023 
John Vallejo Approved - 9/18/2023 
Amy Shepherd Approved - 9/18/2023 
Nate Greenberg Final Approval - 9/27/2023 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND ANNA SCOTT

FOR THE PROVISION OF PERSONAL SERVICES
AS HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES DIRECTOR

INTRODUCTION

WHEREAS, ANNA SCOTT (hereinafter referred to as "Department Head") has been or will be duly
appointed as Health and Human Services Director for lnyo County; and

WHEREAS, the County of lnyo (hereinafter referred to as "County") and Department Head desire to
set forth the manner and means by which Department Head will be compensated for performance of duties.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises, covenants, terms, and conditions
hereinafter contained, County and Department Head hereby agree as follows:

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1 SCOPE OF WORK.

The Department Head shall furnish to the County those services and work set forth in Attachment A,
attached hereto and by reference incorporated herein.

Services and work provided by the Department Head under this Agreement will be performed in a
manner consistent with the requirements and standards established by applicable federal, state, and County
laws, ordinances, resolutions, and directions.

2. TERM.

The term of this Agreement shall be from October 12,2023, until terminated as provided below

3. CONSIDERATION

A. Compensation. County shall pay Department Head in accordance with the Schedule of
Fees (set forth as Attachment B) for the services and work described in Attachment A which are performed
by Department Head.

B. Travel and Per Diem. County shall reimburse Department Head for the travel expenses and
per diem which Department Head incurs in providing services and work under this Agreement. Travel and
per diem expenses will be reimbursed in accordance with the rates set forth in the Schedule of Travel and
Per Diem Payment (Attachment C). County reserves the right to deny reimbursement to Department Head
for travel or per diem expenses which are either in excess of the amounts that may be paid under the rates
set forth in Attachment C, or which are incurred by the Department Head without the proper approval of the
County.

C. No Additional Consideration. Except as expressly provided in this Agreement, Department
Head shall not be entitled to, nor receive, from County, any additional consideration, compensation, salary,
wages, or other type of remuneration for services rendered under this Agreement.

D. Manner of Pavment. Department Head will be paid in the same manner and on the same
schedule of frequency as other County officers and employees.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 202 modified
(Appointed County Department Head)

Page 1

5t11t22



E. Federal and State Taxes. From all payments made to Department Head by County under
the terms and provisions of this Agreement, County shall withhold all appropriate federal and state income
taxes (resident and non-resident).

4. WORKSCHEDULE

Department Head's obligation is to perform the services and work identified in Attachment A which
are needed within the County. lt is understood by Department Head that the performance of these services
and work will require a varied schedule. Department Head, in arranging her schedule, will coordinate and
make arrangements to fulfill the requirements of the services and work which is necessary.

5. REQUIRED LICENSES, CERTIFICATES, AND PERMITS.

Any licenses, certificates, or permits required by the federal, state, county, or municipal governments
for Department Head to provide the services and work described in Attachment A must be procured by
Department Head and be valid at the time Department Head enters into this Agreement or as otheruvise may
be required. Further, during the term of this Agreement, Department Head must maintain such licenses,
certificates, and permits in full force and effect. Licenses, certificates, and permits may include, but are not
limited to, driver's licenses, and professional licenses or certificates. Department Head will provide County, at
County's request, evidence of current and valid licenses, certificates and permits which are required to
perform the services identified in Attachment A. Where there is a dispute between Department Head and
County as to what licenses, certificates, and permits are required to perform the services identified in
Attachment A, County reserves the right to make such determinations for purposes of this Agreement.

6. OFFICE SPACE, SUPPLIES, EQUIPMENT, ETC.

County shall provide Department Head with such supplies, reference materials, telephone service,
and staff as is deemed necessary by the County for Department Head to provide the services identified in
Attachment A to this Agreement.

7. COUNTYPROPERTY.

A. Supolies, Equipment, etc. All supplies, equipment, tools, protective or safety devices,
badges, identification cards, keys, uniforms, vehicles, reference materials, furniture, appliances, etc. provided
to Department Head by County pursuant to this Agreement are, and at the termination of this Agreement
remain, the sole and exclusive property of County. Department Head will use reasonable care to protect,
safeguard and maintain such items while they are in Department Head's possession.

B. Products of Department Head 's Work and Services. Any and all compositions, publications,
plans, designs, specifications, blueprints, maps, formulas, processes, photographs, slides, video tapes,
computer programs, computer disks, computer tapes, memory chips, soundtracks, audio recordings, films,
audio-visual presentations, exhibits, reports, studies, works of art, inventions, patents, trademarks,
copyrights, or intellectual properties of any kind which are created, produced, assembled, compiled by, or are
the result or product of, Department Head's services or work under this Agreement are, and at the
termination of this Agreement remain, the sole and exclusive property of the County. At the termination of the
Agreement, Department Head will convey possession and title to all such properties to County.

8. WORKERS'COMPENSATION.

County shall provide workers' compensation coverage to Department Head for all acts performed in
the course and scope of providing the services described in Attachment A to this Agreement. ln the event a
claim is made by Department Head for injuries received in the course and scope of providing such services,

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 202 modified
(Appointed County Department Head)

Page 2
5t11t22



County's liability shall be limited to workers' compensation benefits payable under the California Labor Code.

9. STATUS OF DEPARTMENT HEAD.

All acts of Department Head relating to the performance of this Agreement shall be performed by
Department Head as the Health and Human Services Director of the County. Department Head has no
authority to bind, incur any obligation on behalf of, or exercise any right of power vested in, the County,
except as expressly provided by law or set forth in Attachment A.

10. DEFENSE AND INDEMNIFICATION.

ln the event the Department Head is sued for acts performed within the course and scope of
providing services and work described in Attachment A of this Agreement, County shall defend, indemnify,
and hold the Department Head harmless from any and all liability arising from such acts as required by law.

11, TERMINATION AND DISCIPLINE.

Department Head's services under this Agreement may be terminated by County without cause, and
at will, for any reason by giving to Department Head one hundred eighty (180) days written notice of such
intent to terminate.

Department Head may terminate this Agreement without cause, and at will, for any reason
whatsoever by giving thifty (30) days written notice of such intent to terminate to County.

12. ASSIGNMENT.

This is an agreement for the personal services of Department Head. County has relied upon the
skills, knowledge, experience, and training of Department Head as an inducement to enter into this
Agreement. Department Head shall not assign or subcontract this Agreement, or any part of it, without the
express written consent of the County.

13. NONDISCRIMINATION.

Department Head agrees to comply with various provisions of the federal, state, and county statutes,
laws, and ordinances applicable to the County, and providing that no person in the United States shall, on the
grounds of race, color, religion, ancestry, sex, age, physical handicap, or national origin, be subjected to
discrimination.

14. CONFIDENTIALITY

Department Head agrees to comply with various provisions of the federal, state, and county laws and
ordinances providing that information and records kept, maintained, or accessible by the County, shall be
privileged, restricted, or confidential. Disclosure of such confidential, privileged, or protected information shall
be made by Department Head only as allowed by law.

15. CONFLTCTS.

Department Head agrees that Department Head has no interest, and shall not acquire any interest,
direct or indirect, which would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of the work and services
under this Agreement. Department Head agrees to complete and file appropriate conflict of interest
statements.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 202 modified
(Appointed County Department Head)

Page 3
5t11t22



16. POSTAGREEMENTCOVENANT

Department Head agrees not to use any confidential, protected, or privileged information which is
gained from the County in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, for any personal
benefit, gain, or enhancement. Further, Department Head agrees for a period of two years after the
termination of this Agreement, not to seek or accept any employment with any entity, association,
corporation, or person who, during the term of this Agreement, has had an adverse or conflicting interest with
the County, or who has been an adverse party in litigation with the County, and concerning such, Department
Head by virtue of this Agreement has gained access to the County's confidential, privileged, protected, or
proprietary information.

17. AMENDMENT.

This Agreement may be modified, amended, changed, added to, or subtracted from, by the mutual
consent of the parties hereto, if such amendment or change is in written form, and executed with the same
formalities as this Agreement, and attached to the original Agreement to maintain continuity.

18. NOTICE.

Any notice, amendments, or additions to this Agreement, including change of address of either party
during the term of this Agreement, which Department Head or County shall be required, or may desire, to
make shall be in writing and shall be sent by prepaid first-class mail to the respective parties as follows:

Gounty of lnyo
Countv Administrator Department
P,O. Drawer N Mailing Address
lndependence. CA 93526 City and State

Department Head
Anna Scott Name
425 Vista \/erde
Fliqhon eA q3514

Stree!
City and State

19. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties, and no representations, inducements,
promises, or agreements otherwise between the parties not embodied herein or incorporated herein by
reference, shall be of any force or effect. Further, no term or provision hereof may be changed, waived,
discharged, or terminated, unless the same be in writing executed by the parties hereto.

ilil ilil

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 202 modified
(Appointed County Department Head)

Page 4
5111t22



AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND ANNA SCOTT

FOR THE PROVISION OF PERSONAL SERVICES
AS HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES DIRECTOR

IN WTNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS AND SEALS THIS
YOF

COUNTY OF INYO DEPARTMENT HEAD

By By: fu n zt ,f c.tf
Print or Type Name

dizz a-/zo-YDated

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND
LEGALITY:

County Counsel

APPROVED AS TO ACCOUNTING
FORM:

County Auditor

APPROVED AS TO PERSONNEL
REQUIREMENTS:

Personnel Services

Si{r/ature

Jc+3

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 202 modified
(Appointed County Department Head)

Page 5
5t11t22



ATTACHMENT A

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND ANNA SCOTT

FOR THE PROVISION OF PERSONAL SERVICES
AS HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES DIRECTOR

TERM:

FROM: October12.2023 To: IENISMN

SCOPE OF WORK:

Department Head shall perform the duties and responsibilities as identified in the job description for
Health and Human Services Director incorporated herein by this reference.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 202 modified
(Appointed County Department Head)

Page 6
5t11t22



ATTACHMENT B

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND ANNA SCOTT

FOR THE PROVISION OF PERSONAL SERVICES
AS HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES DIRECTOR

TERM:

FROM: October 12.2023 TO: TERMINATION

SCHEDULE OF FEES

1. After commencing employment, Department Head shall be compensated at Range 160 Step E
and be paid $14,043 per month and shall be paid every two weeks on County paydays.

2. Except as otheruvise provided in this contract, Department Head Services shall be compensated
and receive benefits according to lnyo County Resolution Number 2021-38 or a
successor resolution applicable to Management Employees.

3. Department Head is entitled to eighty (80) paid administrative hours off every fiscal year. The
administrative leave hours shall not accumulate and will be lost if not utilized during the fiscal year
The Administrative leave shall have no cash value.

4. County will provide and maintain a motor vehicle for Department Head's use travelling between
work locations and in conducting other County business. Said vehicle will be garaged overnight at
a County facility unless prior permission is granted by the County Administrator or his designee.

5. The provisions of this Attachment B shall prevail over any contrary provision in any applicable
County personnel policy or rule.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 202 modified
(Appointed County Department Head)

Page 7
5t11t22



2.

ATTACHMENT C

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND ANNA SCOTT

FOR THE PROVISION OF PERSONAL SERVICES
AS HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES DIRECTOR

TERM

FROM: October 12.2023 TO: TERMINATION

SCHEDULE OF TMVEL AND PER DIEM PAYMENT:

Subject to Paragraph 2 below, County will reimburse Department Head for travel and per diem
expenses in the same amount and to the same extent as County reimburses its permanent status
merit system employees.

Department Head will not be reimbursed for intra-county travel by private automobile to destinations
less than seventy-five (75) miles from lndependence or Bishop, California.

\\ NOTHING FOLLOWS////

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 202 modified
(Appointed County Department Head)

Page 8
5t11t22



 

 
P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526 

(760) 878-0292 
 
 

             
 

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 
 

October 3, 2023   Reference ID:  
2023-4144  

 

Recommendation to Set Two-Hour Limit Parking 
Restriction on South Side of U.S. 395 between Tu Su and 

See Vee Lanes 
Public Works 

 ACTION REQUIRED 
   

ITEM SUBMITTED BY ITEM PRESENTED BY 
John Pinckney, Assistant Public Works Director John Pinckney, Assistant Public Works Director 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Approve Resolution No. 2023-32, titled, "A Resolution of the Board of Supervisors, County of Inyo, State 
of California, Requesting Parking Restrictions on Certain Areas of Highway 395 North of Bishop," and 
authorize the Chairperson to sign. 
  
BACKGROUND / SUMMARY / JUSTIFICATION: 
Caltrans is currently in the process of acquiring the right-of-way necessary for the Meadowfarm ADA 
project, which will improve pedestrian and accessibility along US 395 between See Vee Lane and Barlow 
Lane.  Various property owners on the south side of US 395 have requested that, in exchange for their 
agreement to sell some of their land to Caltrans, Caltrans restricts some parking near their businesses to 
two hours.  These business owners are concerned about a loss of parking due to their sale of land and 
want to ensure that short-term parking remains available for their customers. 
 
The California Vehicle Code does not allow Caltrans to unilaterally set such parking restrictions.  Instead, 
the local government must set the parking restrictions, with the concurrence of Caltrans.  The attached 
resolution would set the proposed two-hour parking restrictions, and the letter attached to the resolution 
serves as Caltrans' concurrence.   
  
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Funding 
Source 

N/A Budget Unit N/A 

Budgeted? N/A Object Code N/A 
Recurrence N/A  
Current Fiscal Year Impact 
 
Future Fiscal Year Impacts 
 

INYO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
TRINA ORRILL •  JEFF GRIFFITHS •  SCOTT MARCELLIN •  JENNIFER  ROESER  •  MATT  KINGSLEY

DAN TOTHEROH  •  JEFF  GRIFFITHS  •  RICK  PUCCI  •  JENNIFER  ROESER  •  M A T T  K I N G S L E Y

NATE GREENBERG
CO U N T Y  AD M I N I S T R A T I V E  OF F I C E R

DARCY ELLIS
AS S T .  CL E R K  O F  T H E  BO A R D



 

 
P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526 

(760) 878-0292 
 
 

Additional Information 
 
 
ALTERNATIVES AND/OR CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 
Your Board could refuse to request parking restrictions. This request came from negotiations between 
Caltrans and land owners on the south side of US395 within the project boundary.  
  
OTHER DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY INVOLVEMENT: 
None. 
  
ATTACHMENTS: 
1. U.S. 395 Parking Restriction Resolution 
2. Caltrans Letter of Concurrence  
  
APPROVALS: 
John Pinckney Created/Initiated - 9/18/2023 
Darcy Ellis Approved - 9/18/2023 
John Pinckney Approved - 9/18/2023 
John Vallejo Approved - 9/18/2023 
Nate Greenberg Approved - 9/27/2023 
Michael Errante Final Approval - 9/28/2023 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



RESOLUTION NO. 2023 -______

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, 
COUNTY OF INYO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, 

REQUESTING PARKING RESTRICTIONS ON CERTAIN AREAS OF HIGHWAY 395 
NORTH OF BISHOP

WHEREAS, CalTrans is currently in the process of planning and engineering certain 
modification to Highway 395 between See Vee Lane and Barlow Lane at the northern end of 
Bishop (“the Meadow Farms ADA project”);

WHEREAS, the Meadow Farms ADA project will include modifications to the shoulder of the 
highway that will change available parking in the area;

WHEREAS, the Inyo County Board of Supervisors believes that it would best balance the needs 
of all users of the parking in the Meadow Farms ADA project area to place time limits on certain 
parking spots;

WHEREAS, pursuant to Cal. Vehicle Code section 22506, a local government may, in 
conjunction with and with the authorization of CalTrans, place restrictions on parking on state 
highways.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Inyo County Board of Supervisors that, 

1. All parking along the south side of Highway 395 between the cross streets of See Vee 
Lane to the east and Tu Su Lane to the west shall be limited to two hours. 

2. As reflected in the letter attached hereto as Exhibit A, CalTrans has approved and 
supports this parking limitation, per the requirements of Cal. Vehicle Code section 
22506.

3. This resolution shall take effect upon the posting of appropriate signage by CalTrans to 
inform the public of the parking restrictions outlined in this resolution.  

PASSED AND ADOPTED this ______ day of _____________, 2023, by the following vote:

AYES: _______
NOES: _______
ABSTAIN: _______
ABSENT: _______

________________________________
JENNIFER ROESER, Chairperson
Inyo County Board of Supervisors



ATTEST: Nate Greenberg 
Clerk of the Board

By: _____________________________
Darcy Ellis, Assistant
Assistant Clerk of the Board



Exhibit A



 

“Provide a safe and reliable transportation network that serves all people and respects the environment”

DISTRICT 9 
500 SOUTH MAIN STREET  |  BISHOP, CA 93514 
(760) 872-0601 |  FAX (760) 872-0678  TTY 711 
www.dot.ca.gov  
 
 
September 14, 2023 
 
 
Supervisor Jennifer Roeser 
Chairperson 
Inyo County Board of Supervisors 
224 N. Edwards St. 
Independence, CA 93526 
 
Dear Supervisor Roeser:   
 
The California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) District 9 is currently progressing 
with the Meadow Farms Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) project, with work to 
occur on and around US 395 from See Vee Lane to Barlow Lane.  This project will 
improve pedestrian and bicycle accessibility, upgrade existing facilities to ADA 
standards, and construct a multi-use path in the area.  These enhancements will 
modify on-street parking along the highway. 
 
Caltrans has received the proposed Inyo County Board of Supervisors resolution to limit 
parking to two hours along the south side of US 395 between See Vee Lane and Tu Su 
Lane.  California Vehicle Code §22506 grants local authorities the ability to prohibit or 
restrict the parking of vehicles on a state highway within their jurisdiction, provided the 
resolution is submitted to and approved by Caltrans.   
 
Any designated public parking in this area will not affect the intended use of Caltrans’ 
right of way, therefore Caltrans has no objections to the placement of these parking 
limitations by Inyo County, pursuant to county ordinances. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
RYAN A. DERMODY 
District 9 Director 
 
 
 
 

http://www.dot.ca.gov/


 

 
P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526 

(760) 878-0292 
 
 

             
 

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 
 

October 3, 2023   Reference ID:  
2023-4098  

 

Update on Regional Broadband Activities 
County Administrator 

 NO ACTION REQUIRED 
   

ITEM SUBMITTED BY ITEM PRESENTED BY 
Scott Armstrong, Regional Broadband Coordinator Scott Armstrong, Regional Broadband Coordinator 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
This is an information item only. 
  
BACKGROUND / SUMMARY / JUSTIFICATION: 
Scott Armstrong, Regional Broadband Coordinator, will provide an update on broadband-related 
activities, including recently submitted grant applications. 
  
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Funding 
Source 

N/A Budget Unit N/A 

Budgeted? N/A Object Code N/A 
Recurrence N/A  
Current Fiscal Year Impact 
N/A 
Future Fiscal Year Impacts 
N/A 
Additional Information 
 
 
ALTERNATIVES AND/OR CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:  
  
OTHER DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY INVOLVEMENT: 
None. 
  
ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Inyo Broadband Update 10.03.23 
  
APPROVALS: 
Scott Armstrong Created/Initiated - 9/25/2023 

INYO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
TRINA ORRILL •  JEFF GRIFFITHS •  SCOTT MARCELLIN •  JENNIFER  ROESER  •  MATT  KINGSLEY

DAN TOTHEROH  •  JEFF  GRIFFITHS  •  RICK  PUCCI  •  JENNIFER  ROESER  •  M A T T  K I N G S L E Y

NATE GREENBERG
CO U N T Y  AD M I N I S T R A T I V E  OF F I C E R

DARCY ELLIS
AS S T .  CL E R K  O F  T H E  BO A R D



 

 
P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526 

(760) 878-0292 
 
 

Darcy Ellis Approved - 9/26/2023 
Scott Armstrong Approved - 9/26/2023 
Nate Greenberg Final Approval - 9/27/2023 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Broadband Update
Inyo County

October 3, 2023

https://ConnectedEasternSierra.net/

https://ConnectedEasternSierra.net/


Overview

• Grants Update
• Middle-Mile Broadband Initiative 
• IMBC Work Plan Updates
• Acronyms for Reference



Grant Updates

• CASF Consortia Grant
• CPUC FFA Grant
• CPUC LATA Grant
• BEAD
• CASF Infrastructure Account
• USDA RD Broadband Technical Assistance



Grants:  Consortia Grant

• Budget Modification Request on August 17
• CPUC is Testing an Online Payment and Reporting Tool
• Grant Year 1 of 3:  February 1, 2023 – January 31, 2024



Grants:  FFA

• Grant Applications Submitted for Inyo County
• CPUC May Allow Applicants to Amend Applications
• Expected Award Notifications in January
• Allocations: $13,220,000 for Inyo, $10,600,000 for Mono
• Second Application Window – 2024 Q1



Grants:  LATA

• Current Status of Inyo LATA Grants
• Phase 1-A Designs Expected in October
• Phase 1-B RFP Closes October 16
• Phases for Reference:
• 1-A:  Grant Year 1 – Near Digital 395 
• 1-B:  Grant Year 1 – Priority, Need Middle-Mile Network
• 2-A:  Grant Year 2 – Near Planned MMBN, Expected Incumbent Projects
• 2-B:  Grant Year 2 – Remaining Locations



Grants:  BEAD

• NTIA BEAD Allocation for California:  $1.86B
• Next Step: 2024 - NTIA Initial Approval, Challenges, etc.
• One Year Later (2025) – CA Final Proposal Due



Grants:  CASF Infrastructure

• Next Grant Application Window closes April 1, 2024
• Providers and Local Governments can Apply
• Allows Fixed Wireless for Last Mile



Grants:  USDA RD

• USDA RD Broadband Technical Assistance:
• Hammil & Furnace Creek applications submitted June 20



Middle-Mile Broadband Initiative

• MMBI (the Project) & MMBN (the Network)
• Current MMBI Network Map
• Construction, Purchases, Leases and Joint Builds
• Phased Approach is gone
• Committed to all 10,000+ miles, 7,000 miles within the next 18 months
• Interconnects every 2500 feet

• MMBI Purchase of Digital 395 Network 
• Asset Purchase Agreement Signed
• NTIA Waiver Submitted (Estimated 6-month timeline)
• Next Step:  Membership and Class A Membership Board Approval
• Closing requires NTIA Waiver, Membership Approval & Other Conditions

https://site-cammbi.hub.arcgis.com/pages/statewide-middle-mile-network-map


Work Plan Updates

• IMBC Website Updates
• Speed Tests
• Provider Support (and Escalation Portals – future)
• Comprehensive List of Potential Project Locations

• Regional Speed Test Data Analysis and Sharing (in progress)
• Visual Depiction of Potential Project Locations (in progress)

https://connectedeasternsierra.net/
https://connectedeasternsierra.net/get-connected/speed-tests/
https://connectedeasternsierra.net/get-connected/
https://connectedeasternsierra.net/broadband/expansion/


Other Activities

• CPUC Workshop on Service Quality and Enforcement
• GSN Meetings to Coordinate Network Hut Placement

https://www.cpuc.ca.gov/news-and-updates/all-news/cpuc-workshop---evaluating-changes-to-communications-service-quality-rules-2023


Acronyms
• ACP – Affordable Connectivity Program
• BEAD – Broadband Equity, Access, and 

Deployment (NTIA grant program)
• CASF – California Advance Services Fund 

(within the CPUC)
• CBC – California Broadband Cooperative (Digital 

395 network)
• CDT – California Department of Technology
• CPUC – California Public Utilities Commissions
• FCC – Federal Communications Commission
• GSCA – Golden State Connect Authority (JPA – 

RCRC)
• GSN – Golden State Net – MMBI Third Party 

Network Administrator

• IMBC – Inyo-Mono Broadband Consortium 
(ESCOG, CASF Consortia Grant)

• JPA – Joint Powers Authority
• MMBI – Middle-Mile Broadband Initiative 

(State of California project)
• MMBN – Middle-Mile Broadband Network 

(GSN-managed network)
• NTIA – National Telecommunications & 

Information Administration
• RCRC – Rural County Representatives of 

California
• USDA RD – US Department of Agriculture Rural 

Development





 

 
P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526 

(760) 878-0292 
 
 

             
 

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 
 

October 3, 2023   Reference ID:  
2023-4200  

 

First Draft of Permit-Ready Accessory Dwelling Unit 
Prototypes  

County Administrator 
 NO ACTION REQUIRED 

   
ITEM SUBMITTED BY ITEM PRESENTED BY 
Meaghan McCamman, Assistant County 
Administrator 

Meaghan McCamman, Assistant County 
Administrator 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Receive presentation on Permit-Ready Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU) Protypes program and provide 
feedback on the first draft of conceptual ADU designs to architects at Design Path Studio.   
  
BACKGROUND / SUMMARY / JUSTIFICATION: 
Accessory Dwelling Units (ADUs) are an innovative and effective option for adding much needed 
housing in Inyo County.  ADUs can be a more affordable type of home to construct because they do not 
require paying for land, major new infrastructure, or extra parking.  For owners, they can provide a 
revenue stream and represent a long-term investment, and offer flexibility for aging-in-place.  In Inyo 
County, where land for new development is scarce, ADUs and Junior ADUs (JADUs) are a necessary 
strategy for increasing the stock of available housing.   
 
In recent years, counties throughout California have sought to make the building process as cheap and 
easy as possible by offering permit-ready plans that provide significant cost and time savings during the 
design phase. Though a building permit will still be required to ensure that the ADU/JADU meets all 
zoning, building, health and safety codes, these plans will have been designed and pre-reviewed by 
Building and Safety to ensure they comply with the California Building Code, which can significantly 
reduce permitting time. Homeowners may still want to hire an architect to make modifications or site-
specific changes to the pre-approved plans, but architectural costs can also be significantly reduced 
when plans are not being developed from scratch. 
 
Inyo County issued a Request for Proposals (RFP) on March 31, 2023 for a qualified firm to design 
architectural, structural, and engineered building plans, details, and supporting calculations for six 
different unit types, two different floor plans per unit type, with up to three architectural styles each. Two 
complete proposals were received, and Design Path Studio's proposal was accepted by a committee of 
staff including Building and Safety, County Administration, and Planning. Design Path Studio has 
prepared similar Permit-Ready ADU sets for many other municipalities, including the City of Encinitas, 
the City of Menifee, the City of Temecula, City of Chino, City of Carlsbad, and the Town of Paradise. 
 
During this presentation, the Board and public will have the opportunity to review the first draft of the 12 

INYO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
TRINA ORRILL •  JEFF GRIFFITHS •  SCOTT MARCELLIN •  JENNIFER  ROESER  •  MATT  KINGSLEY

DAN TOTHEROH  •  JEFF  GRIFFITHS  •  RICK  PUCCI  •  JENNIFER  ROESER  •  M A T T  K I N G S L E Y

NATE GREENBERG
CO U N T Y  AD M I N I S T R A T I V E  OF F I C E R

DARCY ELLIS
AS S T .  CL E R K  O F  T H E  BO A R D



 

 
P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526 

(760) 878-0292 
 
 

concepts that will be developed into Inyo's permit-ready ADU plans, and provide feedback directly to staff 
and the architect from Design Path Studio.   
  
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Funding 
Source 

General Fund  Budget Unit 010202 

Budgeted? Yes  Object Code 5265 
Recurrence One-Time Expenditure   
Current Fiscal Year Impact 
This item springs from an $80,000 contract approved on July 11, 2023, paid with economic 
development/housing funds.  
Future Fiscal Year Impacts 
 
Additional Information 
 
 
ALTERNATIVES AND/OR CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 
The Board could decide not to receive a presentation, review the conceptual ADU designs, and provide 
feedback to the architects.  This is not advised, since input from the Board and public comments are 
valuable before finalizing the ADU designs over the next few months and launching the Permit-Ready 
ADU program.   
  
OTHER DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY INVOLVEMENT: 
Planning, Building and Safety, Environmental Health, Emergency Services Wildfire Coordinator, and 
architecture firm Design Path Studio  
  
ATTACHMENTS: 
1. DRAFT 1 Models and Floor Plans 
2. DRAFT 2 Models and Floor Plans 
  
APPROVALS: 
Meaghan McCamman Created/Initiated - 9/25/2023 
Darcy Ellis Approved - 9/25/2023 
Nate Greenberg Approved - 9/27/2023 
Meaghan McCamman Final Approval - 9/28/2023 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



20##_xxxxxx

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

   
 P

 A
 T

 H
   

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

revisions

project no.

sheet no.

drawn by

date

description

project

County of Inyo
Pre-Approved
ADU Program

## Month 20##

 

xxx/xxx

a 
r c

 h
 i 

t e
 c

 t 
u 

r e
   

+ 
  p

 l 
a 

n 
n 

i n
 g

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 P
 A

 T
 H

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

 . 
C

 O
 M

 

Exterior
Style
Options

T1.2

view #1 view #1

view #3

view #2

Studio   - Ranch view #3

view #2

view #1

view #2

view #3

Studio   - Ranch

Studio  - Ranch Studio  - Spanish

Studio  - Spanish

Studio  - Spanish

Studio  - Traditional

Studio  - Traditional

Studio  - Traditional

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY USING THESE PERMIT READY CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, THE RECIPIENT ACKNOWLEDGES, ACCEPTS AND VOLUNTARILY AFFIRMS THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 1. THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION IS RESTRICTED TO THE ORIGINAL PROJECT FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED FOR THE PERMIT READY ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT (ADU) PROGRAM FOR THE COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED  ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED SET OF STANDARDIZED ADU PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS APPROVED BY THE COUNTY OF COUNTY OF INYO BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO   BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  CHANGE OVER TIME AND RECIPIENT SHALL ENSURE FULL COMPLIANCE UNDER ALL CODES THEN IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF THE SUBJECT PERMIT. THIS DOES NOT ELIMINATE OR REDUCE THE RECIPIENT'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY ANY AND ALL INFORMATION RELEVANT TO THE RECIPIENT'S WORK AND RESPONSIBILITY ON THIS PROJECT. DESIGN PATH STUDIO SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR TRANSLATION ERRORS. DO NOT USE THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS IF THE PERMIT HAS EXPIRED OR IS REVOKED AT ALL. 2. THE RECIPIENT RECOGNIZES AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION WILL BE AT THEIR SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT ANY LIABILITY OR LEGAL EXPOSURE TO DESIGN PATH STUDIO. NO WARRANTIES OF ANY NATURE, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, SHALL ATTACH TO THESE DOCUMENTS AND THE INFORMATION CONTAINED THEREON. ANY USE, REUSE, OR ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS BY THE RECIPIENT OR BY OTHERS WILL BE AT THE RECIPIENT'S RISK AND FULL LEGAL RESPONSIBILITY. FURTHERMORE, THE RECIPIENT WILL, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PATH STUDIO AND ITS ARCHITECTS HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, SUITS, LIABILITY, DEMANDS, JUDGMENTS, OR COSTS ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING THERE FROM ANY USE  OF THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS FOR OR ON ACCOUNT OF ANY INJURY, DEATH, DAMAGE OR LOSS TO PERSONS OR PROPERTY, DIRECT OR  CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN ANY AMOUNT. THIS INDEMNITY DOES NOT APPLY TO THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT OF DESIGN PATH STUDIO OR ITS ARCHITECTS. 3. THE DESIGNS REPRESENTED BY THESE PLANS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION. 4. IF THE RECIPIENT DOES NOT AGREE WITH THE ABOVE CONDITIONS, DO NOT PROCEED  WITH CONSTRUCTION OF AN ADU OR OTHER IMPROVEMENT UNDER THESE PLANS AT ALL.



W/D

BATH

PATIO

STUDIO AREA

B A

1

2

WH

REF

1/4"=1'-0" 306 SQ. FT.

FLOOR PLAN 
RANCH

C B

2

A

D
A

C
A3.1

A4.1

B
A3.1

1
A4.1

A
A3.1

D
A3.1

FP5
FP20

FP16
FP18
FP21

FP13
FP14

FP19

FP8

FP7
FP11

FP12
FP15
FP17

FP3
FP1

FP10FP6

FP6 FP6

FP6

FP4
TYP.

TYP.

FP14

FP2

TYP.

B A

1

2

1/4"=1'-0"

ROOF PLAN 
306 SQ. FT. RANCH

2

C
A3.1

A4.1

B
A3.1

1
A4.1

A
A3.1

D
A3.1

4:
12

4:
12

RP2RP6

A5.2
3

A5.2
2

A5.2
1

A5.2

FR FR FR

A5.2A5.2A5.2A5.2

FRFRFR

RP4

RP5

RP7

RP4

RP1RP5

RP3

7 6 5

17

A5.2
15

9

10

FLOOR PLAN KEYNOTES

2X6 STUD WALL OR FURRING AS NEEDED FOR
MECHANICAL / PLUMBING / VENTING

WATER HEATER

36" HIGH COUNTER

CLOSET SHELF AND POLE

SLOPE SURFACE AWAY FROM BUILDING

DRYER VENT TERMINATION ON EXTERIOR WALL TO
BE A MINIMUM OF 3 FT FROM ANY OPENING

SHOWER ENCLOSURE MUST BE TEMPERED.
GLAZING IN THE WALLS/DOORS FACING OR
CONTAINING BATHTUBS, SHOWERS, HOT TUBS,
SPAS, WHIRLPOOLS, SAUNAS, STEAM ROOMS AND
INDOOR/OUTDOOR SWIMMING POOLS WHERE THE
BOTTOM EXPOSED EDGE OF THE GLAZING IS LESS
THAN 60" ABOVE THE STANDING SURFACE.
EXCEPTION: GLAZING THAT IS MORE THAN 60",
MEASURED HORIZONTALLY, FROM THE WATER'S
EDGE OF A BATHTUB, HOT TUB, SPA, WHIRLPOOL
OR SWIMMING POOL. SHOWER DOORS SHALL OPEN
AS TO MAINTAIN NOT LESS THAN A 22-INCH
UNOBSTRUCTED OPENING FOR EGRESS.

WINDOW MUST HAVE A FRAME AND SASH
COMPRISED OF WELDED CORNERS, METAL
REINFORCEMENT IN THE INTERLOCK AREA, AND
CONSTRUCTED OF MULTIPANE TEMPERED GLAZING
WHERE INDICATED TYPICAL ALL WINDOWS

EMERGENCY EGRESS WINDOW

LANDING OR FLOOR REQUIRED AT EACH SIDE OF
EXTERIOR DOOR. WIDTH TO BE NOT LESS THAN THE
DOOR SERVED AND HAVE A MIN 36 INCH DEPTH
MEASURED IN THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL.
EXTERIOR LANDINGS SHALL BE PERMITTED TO
HAVE A SLOPE NOT TO EXCEED 14" PER FOOT.
LANDINGS OR FINISHED FLOORS AT EGRESS DOOR
SHALL NOT BE MORE THAN 1.5" LOWER THAN THE
TOP OF THE THRESHOLD FOR OUTWARD SWINGING
DOORS OR 7.75" FOR DOORS THAT DO NOT SWING
OUTWARD.

STUD WALL SIZED PER STRUCTURAL

PER SECTION 301.1.1 CALGREEN AND CIVIL CODE
1101.3(c), ALL PLUMBING FIXTURES SHALL BE
COMPLIANT WATER -CONSERVING PLUMBING
FIXTURES. SEE MECHANICAL / PLUMBING PLANS FOR
FURTHER INFORMATION

VENT DRYER THROUGH WALL. SEE MECHANICAL /
PLUMBING PLANS FOR FURTHER INFORMATION

LINE OF OVERHANG ABOVE

MIN. 1 HINGED ENTRY DOOR FOR EGRESS
COMPLIANCE REQUIRED - THE EGRESS DOOR SHALL
BE SIDE-HNGED AND SHALL PROVIDE A CLEAR WIDTH
OF NOT LESS THAN 32 INCHES WHERE MEASURED
BETWEEN THE FACE OF THE DOOR AND THE STOP,
WITH THE DOOR OPEN 90°. THE CLEAR HEIGHT OF THE
DOOR OPENING SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 78 INCHES
IN HEIGHT MEASURED FROM THE TOP OF THE
THRESHOLD TO THE BOTTOM OF THE STOP

WALL COVERING SHALL BE CEMENT PLASTER, TILE OR
APPROVED EQUAL TO 72" ABOVE DRAIN AT SHOWERS OR
TUB WITH SHOWERS. MATERIALS USED AS BACKERS FOR
WALL TILE IN TUBE AND REINFORCED GYPSUM PANELS,
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT BACKER BOARD, OR
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT REINFORCED
CEMENTITIOUS BACKER UNITS INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH MANUFACTURERS' RECOMMENDATIONS.

LEGENDROOF KEYNOTES

CLASS A ROOFING MATERIAL. SEE GENERAL ROOF NOTE
13 ON SHEET G0.2

LINE OF WALLS BELOW

LINE OF ROOF OVERHANG

SUPPORT POST BELOW

RAFTER VENTS TO MEET REQUIRED VENTILATION
AREA FOR ENCLOSED RAFTER SPACES. MAX 14",  MIN
1
16" OPENING SIZE ON VENT SCREEN WITH

CORROSION-RESISTANT WIRE SCREEN MATERIAL. 1
SF OF VENTING PER 150 SF OF ENCLOSED RAFTER
AREA IN NON-FIRE RATED CONSTRUCTION PLEASE
SEE VENTING CALCULATIONS OF THIS SHEET

ROOF DOWNSPOUT LOCATION TO BE DETERMINED
BY SITE SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

SECTION CUT KEYNOTE

ELEVATION
CALLOUT

ROOFING

DESIGNATED SOLAR PANEL AREA. PLEASE SEE SOLAR
READY NOTES ON THIS SHEET

ROOF SLOPEX:12

ROOF VENTING: 1SF. OF ROOF VENTING PER 150 SF. OF ENCLOSED AREA OR
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA.
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA:______SF.
VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED: _____SF./150SF.=______SF.
CONVERT TO SQ. IN: _____SF. x 144 = _______ SQ. IN.
MINIMUM VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED:______SQ. IN.

SOLAR READY ROOF AREA:
MIN DIMENSION > 5FT. MIN. SF. > 80SF.
PER CALIFORNIA ENERGY CODE SECTION 110.10(b)

THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL COMPLY WITH ACCESS, PATHWAY, SMOKE VENTILATION,
AND S[PACING REQUIREMENTS AS SPECIFIED IN TILE 24, PART 9 OR OTHER
PARTS OF TITLE 24 OR IN ANY REQUIREMENTS ADOPTED NY LOCAL JURISDICTION

FP1

FP2

FP3

FP4

FP5

FP6

FP7

FP8

FP9

FP10

FP11

FP12

FP13

FP14

FP15

FP16RP1

RP2

RP3

RP4

RP5

RP6

RP7

X

X

X

DOOR SYMBOL:
SEE SHEET A0.1 FOR
DOOR SCHEDULE

WINDOW SYMBOL:
SEE SHEET A0.1 FOR
WINDOW SCHEDULE

DETAIL
DRAWING REF.

X'-X" CEILING HEIGHTS

VAULTED CEILINGVARIES

SOLAR READY NOTES

DESIGNATED 2'- 6" x 2'- 6" x 7' TALL MINIMUM AREA FOR
INSTALLATION OF AN ELECTRIC HYBRID HEAT PUMP
WATER HEATER PER CEC 2022 SECTION 150.0(N)

FP20

DOOR BELL BUTTON TO BE NO MORE THEN
48" ABOVE EXTERIOR FLOOR OR LANDING

FP17

WATER CLOSET AND SHOWER TO HAVE
REINFORCEMENT IN WALLS 2X8 NOMINAL AT 32" TO
39.5" ABOVE FINISH FLOOR. SEE FLOOR PLAN GENERAL
NOTE #28 ON SHEET G0.2 FOR FURTHER INFORMATION.
WHERE THE WATER CLOSET IS NOT PLACED ADJACENT
TO A SIDE WALL CAPABLE OF ACCOMMODATING A
GRAB BAR, THE BATHROOM SHALL HAVE PROVISIONS
FOR INSTALLATION OF FLOOR-MOUNTED, FOLDAWAY
OR SIMILAR ALTERNATE GRAB BAR REINFORCEMENTS
APPROVED BY THE ENFORCING AGENCY.

FP18

DOOR TO HAVE A NET CLEAR
OPENING OF 32"

FP19

WALL BELOW OR
ROOF ABOVE

SOLAR ZONE. REFER
TO SOLAR NOTES ON
SHEET G0.2

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE. THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL BE LOCATED ON THE ROOF
OR OVERHANG OF THE BUILDING AND HAVE A TOTAL AREA OF NO LESS THAN
250SQFT.

FOR PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING NOT MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE
PLAN VIEW TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN AN 18-INCH (457 MM) CLEAR
SETBACK IS REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE. FOR
PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE PLAN VIEW
TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN A 36-INCH (914 MM) CLEAR SETBACK IS
REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE.

CAPACITY OF THE PV SYSTEMS PER THE CF1R-PRF:___________________________

FURRING AS NEEDED FOR STANDARD TUB AND SHOWER
LENGTH

FP21

VENTING CALCULATIONS  

A1.1

Ranch
Roof Plan/
Floor Plan
Studio

20##_xxxxxx

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

   
 P

 A
 T

 H
   

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

revisions

project no.

sheet no.

drawn by

date

description

project

County of Inyo
Pre-Approved
ADU Program

## Month 20##

 

xxx/xxx

a 
r c

 h
 i 

t e
 c

 t 
u 

r e
   

+ 
  p

 l 
a 

n 
n 

i n
 g

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 P
 A

 T
 H

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

 . 
C

 O
 M

 

306
2.04

2942.04
306

294

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
BY USING THESE PERMIT READY CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, THE RECIPIENT ACKNOWLEDGES, ACCEPTS AND VOLUNTARILY AFFIRMS THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 1. THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION IS RESTRICTED TO THE ORIGINAL PROJECT FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED FOR THE PERMIT READY ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT (ADU) PROGRAM FOR THE COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED  ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED SET OF STANDARDIZED ADU PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS APPROVED BY THE COUNTY OF COUNTY OF INYO BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO   BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  CHANGE OVER TIME AND RECIPIENT SHALL ENSURE FULL COMPLIANCE UNDER ALL CODES THEN IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF THE SUBJECT PERMIT. THIS DOES NOT ELIMINATE OR REDUCE THE RECIPIENT'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY ANY AND ALL INFORMATION RELEVANT TO THE RECIPIENT'S WORK AND RESPONSIBILITY ON THIS PROJECT. DESIGN PATH STUDIO SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR TRANSLATION ERRORS. DO NOT USE THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS IF THE PERMIT HAS EXPIRED OR IS REVOKED AT ALL. 2. THE RECIPIENT RECOGNIZES AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION WILL BE AT THEIR SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT ANY LIABILITY OR LEGAL EXPOSURE TO DESIGN PATH STUDIO. NO WARRANTIES OF ANY NATURE, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, SHALL ATTACH TO THESE DOCUMENTS AND THE INFORMATION CONTAINED THEREON. ANY USE, REUSE, OR ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS BY THE RECIPIENT OR BY OTHERS WILL BE AT THE RECIPIENT'S RISK AND FULL LEGAL RESPONSIBILITY. FURTHERMORE, THE RECIPIENT WILL, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PATH STUDIO AND ITS ARCHITECTS HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, SUITS, LIABILITY, DEMANDS, JUDGMENTS, OR COSTS ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING THERE FROM ANY USE  OF THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS FOR OR ON ACCOUNT OF ANY INJURY, DEATH, DAMAGE OR LOSS TO PERSONS OR PROPERTY, DIRECT OR  CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN ANY AMOUNT. THIS INDEMNITY DOES NOT APPLY TO THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT OF DESIGN PATH STUDIO OR ITS ARCHITECTS. 3. THE DESIGNS REPRESENTED BY THESE PLANS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION. 4. IF THE RECIPIENT DOES NOT AGREE WITH THE ABOVE CONDITIONS, DO NOT PROCEED  WITH CONSTRUCTION OF AN ADU OR OTHER IMPROVEMENT UNDER THESE PLANS AT ALL.



W/D

BATH

PATIO

STUDIO AREA

B A

1

2

WH

REF

1/4"=1'-0" 306 SQ. FT.

FLOOR PLAN 
SPANISH

C B

2

A

D
A

C
A3.2

A4.2

B
A3.2

1
A4.2

A
A3.2

D
A3.2

FP5
FP20

FP16
FP18
FP21

FP13
FP14

FP19

FP8

FP7
FP11

FP12
FP15
FP17

FP3
FP1

FP10FP6

FP6 FP6

FP6

FP4
TYP.

TYP.

FP14

FP2

TYP.

B A

1

2

1/4"=1'-0"

ROOF PLAN 
306 SQ. FT. SPANISH

2

C
A3.2

A4.2

B
A3.2

1
A4.2

A
A3.2

D
A3.2

4:
12

4:
12

RP2RP6

A5.2
3

A5.2
2

A5.2
1

A5.2

FR FR FR

A5.2A5.2A5.2A5.2

FRFRFR

RP5 RP1

RP4

RP7

RP4

RP5

RP5

RP4

RP5

RP7

RP4

RP1

7 6 5

1313

A5.2
10

20
A5.2

9

10

FLOOR PLAN KEYNOTES

2X6 STUD WALL OR FURRING AS NEEDED FOR
MECHANICAL / PLUMBING / VENTING

WATER HEATER

36" HIGH COUNTER

CLOSET SHELF AND POLE

SLOPE SURFACE AWAY FROM BUILDING

DRYER VENT TERMINATION ON EXTERIOR WALL TO
BE A MINIMUM OF 3 FT FROM ANY OPENING

SHOWER ENCLOSURE MUST BE TEMPERED.
GLAZING IN THE WALLS/DOORS FACING OR
CONTAINING BATHTUBS, SHOWERS, HOT TUBS,
SPAS, WHIRLPOOLS, SAUNAS, STEAM ROOMS AND
INDOOR/OUTDOOR SWIMMING POOLS WHERE THE
BOTTOM EXPOSED EDGE OF THE GLAZING IS LESS
THAN 60" ABOVE THE STANDING SURFACE.
EXCEPTION: GLAZING THAT IS MORE THAN 60",
MEASURED HORIZONTALLY, FROM THE WATER'S
EDGE OF A BATHTUB, HOT TUB, SPA, WHIRLPOOL
OR SWIMMING POOL. SHOWER DOORS SHALL OPEN
AS TO MAINTAIN NOT LESS THAN A 22-INCH
UNOBSTRUCTED OPENING FOR EGRESS.

WINDOW MUST HAVE A FRAME AND SASH
COMPRISED OF WELDED CORNERS, METAL
REINFORCEMENT IN THE INTERLOCK AREA, AND
CONSTRUCTED OF MULTIPANE TEMPERED GLAZING
WHERE INDICATED TYPICAL ALL WINDOWS

EMERGENCY EGRESS WINDOW

LANDING OR FLOOR REQUIRED AT EACH SIDE OF
EXTERIOR DOOR. WIDTH TO BE NOT LESS THAN THE
DOOR SERVED AND HAVE A MIN 36 INCH DEPTH
MEASURED IN THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL.
EXTERIOR LANDINGS SHALL BE PERMITTED TO
HAVE A SLOPE NOT TO EXCEED 14" PER FOOT.
LANDINGS OR FINISHED FLOORS AT EGRESS DOOR
SHALL NOT BE MORE THAN 1.5" LOWER THAN THE
TOP OF THE THRESHOLD FOR OUTWARD SWINGING
DOORS OR 7.75" FOR DOORS THAT DO NOT SWING
OUTWARD.

STUD WALL SIZED PER STRUCTURAL

PER SECTION 301.1.1 CALGREEN AND CIVIL CODE
1101.3(c), ALL PLUMBING FIXTURES SHALL BE
COMPLIANT WATER -CONSERVING PLUMBING
FIXTURES. SEE MECHANICAL / PLUMBING PLANS FOR
FURTHER INFORMATION

VENT DRYER THROUGH WALL. SEE MECHANICAL /
PLUMBING PLANS FOR FURTHER INFORMATION

LINE OF OVERHANG ABOVE

MIN. 1 HINGED ENTRY DOOR FOR EGRESS
COMPLIANCE REQUIRED - THE EGRESS DOOR SHALL
BE SIDE-HNGED AND SHALL PROVIDE A CLEAR WIDTH
OF NOT LESS THAN 32 INCHES WHERE MEASURED
BETWEEN THE FACE OF THE DOOR AND THE STOP,
WITH THE DOOR OPEN 90°. THE CLEAR HEIGHT OF THE
DOOR OPENING SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 78 INCHES
IN HEIGHT MEASURED FROM THE TOP OF THE
THRESHOLD TO THE BOTTOM OF THE STOP

WALL COVERING SHALL BE CEMENT PLASTER, TILE OR
APPROVED EQUAL TO 72" ABOVE DRAIN AT SHOWERS OR
TUB WITH SHOWERS. MATERIALS USED AS BACKERS FOR
WALL TILE IN TUBE AND REINFORCED GYPSUM PANELS,
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT BACKER BOARD, OR
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT REINFORCED
CEMENTITIOUS BACKER UNITS INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH MANUFACTURERS' RECOMMENDATIONS.

LEGENDROOF KEYNOTES

CLASS A ROOFING MATERIAL. SEE GENERAL ROOF NOTE
13 ON SHEET G0.2

LINE OF WALLS BELOW

LINE OF ROOF OVERHANG

SUPPORT POST BELOW

RAFTER VENTS TO MEET REQUIRED VENTILATION
AREA FOR ENCLOSED RAFTER SPACES. MAX 14",  MIN
1
16" OPENING SIZE ON VENT SCREEN WITH

CORROSION-RESISTANT WIRE SCREEN MATERIAL. 1
SF OF VENTING PER 150 SF OF ENCLOSED RAFTER
AREA IN NON-FIRE RATED CONSTRUCTION PLEASE
SEE VENTING CALCULATIONS OF THIS SHEET

ROOF DOWNSPOUT LOCATION TO BE DETERMINED
BY SITE SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

SECTION CUT KEYNOTE

ELEVATION
CALLOUT

ROOFING

DESIGNATED SOLAR PANEL AREA. PLEASE SEE SOLAR
READY NOTES ON THIS SHEET

ROOF SLOPEX:12

ROOF VENTING: 1SF. OF ROOF VENTING PER 150 SF. OF ENCLOSED AREA OR
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA.
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA:______SF.
VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED: _____SF./150SF.=______SF.
CONVERT TO SQ. IN: _____SF. x 144 = _______ SQ. IN.
MINIMUM VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED:______SQ. IN.

SOLAR READY ROOF AREA:
MIN DIMENSION > 5FT. MIN. SF. > 80SF.
PER CALIFORNIA ENERGY CODE SECTION 110.10(b)

THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL COMPLY WITH ACCESS, PATHWAY, SMOKE VENTILATION,
AND S[PACING REQUIREMENTS AS SPECIFIED IN TILE 24, PART 9 OR OTHER
PARTS OF TITLE 24 OR IN ANY REQUIREMENTS ADOPTED NY LOCAL JURISDICTION

FP1

FP2

FP3

FP4

FP5

FP6

FP7

FP8

FP9

FP10

FP11

FP12

FP13

FP14

FP15

FP16RP1

RP2

RP3

RP4

RP5

RP6

RP7

X

X

X

DOOR SYMBOL:
SEE SHEET A0.1 FOR
DOOR SCHEDULE

WINDOW SYMBOL:
SEE SHEET A0.1 FOR
WINDOW SCHEDULE

DETAIL
DRAWING REF.

X'-X" CEILING HEIGHTS

VAULTED CEILINGVARIES

SOLAR READY NOTES

DESIGNATED 2'- 6" x 2'- 6" x 7' TALL MINIMUM AREA FOR
INSTALLATION OF AN ELECTRIC HYBRID HEAT PUMP
WATER HEATER PER CEC 2022 SECTION 150.0(N)

FP20

DOOR BELL BUTTON TO BE NO MORE THEN
48" ABOVE EXTERIOR FLOOR OR LANDING

FP17

WATER CLOSET AND SHOWER TO HAVE
REINFORCEMENT IN WALLS 2X8 NOMINAL AT 32" TO
39.5" ABOVE FINISH FLOOR. SEE FLOOR PLAN GENERAL
NOTE #28 ON SHEET G0.2 FOR FURTHER INFORMATION.
WHERE THE WATER CLOSET IS NOT PLACED ADJACENT
TO A SIDE WALL CAPABLE OF ACCOMMODATING A
GRAB BAR, THE BATHROOM SHALL HAVE PROVISIONS
FOR INSTALLATION OF FLOOR-MOUNTED, FOLDAWAY
OR SIMILAR ALTERNATE GRAB BAR REINFORCEMENTS
APPROVED BY THE ENFORCING AGENCY.

FP18

DOOR TO HAVE A NET CLEAR
OPENING OF 32"

FP19

WALL BELOW OR
ROOF ABOVE

SOLAR ZONE. REFER
TO SOLAR NOTES ON
SHEET G0.2

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE. THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL BE LOCATED ON THE ROOF
OR OVERHANG OF THE BUILDING AND HAVE A TOTAL AREA OF NO LESS THAN
250SQFT.

FOR PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING NOT MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE
PLAN VIEW TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN AN 18-INCH (457 MM) CLEAR
SETBACK IS REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE. FOR
PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE PLAN VIEW
TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN A 36-INCH (914 MM) CLEAR SETBACK IS
REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE.

CAPACITY OF THE PV SYSTEMS PER THE CF1R-PRF:___________________________

FURRING AS NEEDED FOR STANDARD TUB AND SHOWER
LENGTH

FP21

VENTING CALCULATIONS  

A1.2

Spanish
Roof Plan/
Floor Plan
Studio

20##_xxxxxx

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

   
 P

 A
 T

 H
   

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

revisions

project no.

sheet no.

drawn by

date

description

project

County of Inyo
Pre-Approved
ADU Program

## Month 20##

 

xxx/xxx

a 
r c

 h
 i 

t e
 c

 t 
u 

r e
   

+ 
  p

 l 
a 

n 
n 

i n
 g

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 P
 A

 T
 H

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

 . 
C

 O
 M

 

306
2.04

2942.04
306

294

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
BY USING THESE PERMIT READY CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, THE RECIPIENT ACKNOWLEDGES, ACCEPTS AND VOLUNTARILY AFFIRMS THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 1. THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION IS RESTRICTED TO THE ORIGINAL PROJECT FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED FOR THE PERMIT READY ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT (ADU) PROGRAM FOR THE COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED  ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED SET OF STANDARDIZED ADU PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS APPROVED BY THE COUNTY OF COUNTY OF INYO BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO   BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  CHANGE OVER TIME AND RECIPIENT SHALL ENSURE FULL COMPLIANCE UNDER ALL CODES THEN IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF THE SUBJECT PERMIT. THIS DOES NOT ELIMINATE OR REDUCE THE RECIPIENT'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY ANY AND ALL INFORMATION RELEVANT TO THE RECIPIENT'S WORK AND RESPONSIBILITY ON THIS PROJECT. DESIGN PATH STUDIO SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR TRANSLATION ERRORS. DO NOT USE THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS IF THE PERMIT HAS EXPIRED OR IS REVOKED AT ALL. 2. THE RECIPIENT RECOGNIZES AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION WILL BE AT THEIR SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT ANY LIABILITY OR LEGAL EXPOSURE TO DESIGN PATH STUDIO. NO WARRANTIES OF ANY NATURE, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, SHALL ATTACH TO THESE DOCUMENTS AND THE INFORMATION CONTAINED THEREON. ANY USE, REUSE, OR ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS BY THE RECIPIENT OR BY OTHERS WILL BE AT THE RECIPIENT'S RISK AND FULL LEGAL RESPONSIBILITY. FURTHERMORE, THE RECIPIENT WILL, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PATH STUDIO AND ITS ARCHITECTS HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, SUITS, LIABILITY, DEMANDS, JUDGMENTS, OR COSTS ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING THERE FROM ANY USE  OF THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS FOR OR ON ACCOUNT OF ANY INJURY, DEATH, DAMAGE OR LOSS TO PERSONS OR PROPERTY, DIRECT OR  CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN ANY AMOUNT. THIS INDEMNITY DOES NOT APPLY TO THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT OF DESIGN PATH STUDIO OR ITS ARCHITECTS. 3. THE DESIGNS REPRESENTED BY THESE PLANS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION. 4. IF THE RECIPIENT DOES NOT AGREE WITH THE ABOVE CONDITIONS, DO NOT PROCEED  WITH CONSTRUCTION OF AN ADU OR OTHER IMPROVEMENT UNDER THESE PLANS AT ALL.



W/D

BATH

PATIO

STUDIO AREA

B A

1

2

WH

REF

1/4"=1'-0" TRADITIONAL306 SQ. FT.

FLOOR PLAN 

C B

2

A

D
A

C

B

1

A

D

FP5
FP20

FP16
FP18
FP21

FP13
FP14

FP19

FP8

FP7
FP11

FP12
FP15
FP17

FP3
FP1

FP10FP6

FP6 FP6

FP6

FP4
TYP.

TYP.

FP14

FP2

TYP.

A4.3

A3.3

A4.3

A3.3

A3.3

A3.3

FLOOR PLAN KEYNOTES

2X6 STUD WALL OR FURRING AS NEEDED FOR
MECHANICAL / PLUMBING / VENTING

WATER HEATER

36" HIGH COUNTER

CLOSET SHELF AND POLE

SLOPE SURFACE AWAY FROM BUILDING

DRYER VENT TERMINATION ON EXTERIOR WALL TO
BE A MINIMUM OF 3 FT FROM ANY OPENING

SHOWER ENCLOSURE MUST BE TEMPERED.
GLAZING IN THE WALLS/DOORS FACING OR
CONTAINING BATHTUBS, SHOWERS, HOT TUBS,
SPAS, WHIRLPOOLS, SAUNAS, STEAM ROOMS AND
INDOOR/OUTDOOR SWIMMING POOLS WHERE THE
BOTTOM EXPOSED EDGE OF THE GLAZING IS LESS
THAN 60" ABOVE THE STANDING SURFACE.
EXCEPTION: GLAZING THAT IS MORE THAN 60",
MEASURED HORIZONTALLY, FROM THE WATER'S
EDGE OF A BATHTUB, HOT TUB, SPA, WHIRLPOOL
OR SWIMMING POOL. SHOWER DOORS SHALL OPEN
AS TO MAINTAIN NOT LESS THAN A 22-INCH
UNOBSTRUCTED OPENING FOR EGRESS.

WINDOW MUST HAVE A FRAME AND SASH
COMPRISED OF WELDED CORNERS, METAL
REINFORCEMENT IN THE INTERLOCK AREA, AND
CONSTRUCTED OF MULTIPANE TEMPERED GLAZING
WHERE INDICATED TYPICAL ALL WINDOWS

EMERGENCY EGRESS WINDOW

LANDING OR FLOOR REQUIRED AT EACH SIDE OF
EXTERIOR DOOR. WIDTH TO BE NOT LESS THAN THE
DOOR SERVED AND HAVE A MIN 36 INCH DEPTH
MEASURED IN THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL.
EXTERIOR LANDINGS SHALL BE PERMITTED TO
HAVE A SLOPE NOT TO EXCEED 14" PER FOOT.
LANDINGS OR FINISHED FLOORS AT EGRESS DOOR
SHALL NOT BE MORE THAN 1.5" LOWER THAN THE
TOP OF THE THRESHOLD FOR OUTWARD SWINGING
DOORS OR 7.75" FOR DOORS THAT DO NOT SWING
OUTWARD.

STUD WALL SIZED PER STRUCTURAL

PER SECTION 301.1.1 CALGREEN AND CIVIL CODE
1101.3(c), ALL PLUMBING FIXTURES SHALL BE
COMPLIANT WATER -CONSERVING PLUMBING
FIXTURES. SEE MECHANICAL / PLUMBING PLANS FOR
FURTHER INFORMATION

VENT DRYER THROUGH WALL. SEE MECHANICAL /
PLUMBING PLANS FOR FURTHER INFORMATION

LINE OF OVERHANG ABOVE

MIN. 1 HINGED ENTRY DOOR FOR EGRESS
COMPLIANCE REQUIRED - THE EGRESS DOOR SHALL
BE SIDE-HNGED AND SHALL PROVIDE A CLEAR WIDTH
OF NOT LESS THAN 32 INCHES WHERE MEASURED
BETWEEN THE FACE OF THE DOOR AND THE STOP,
WITH THE DOOR OPEN 90°. THE CLEAR HEIGHT OF THE
DOOR OPENING SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 78 INCHES
IN HEIGHT MEASURED FROM THE TOP OF THE
THRESHOLD TO THE BOTTOM OF THE STOP

WALL COVERING SHALL BE CEMENT PLASTER, TILE OR
APPROVED EQUAL TO 72" ABOVE DRAIN AT SHOWERS OR
TUB WITH SHOWERS. MATERIALS USED AS BACKERS FOR
WALL TILE IN TUBE AND REINFORCED GYPSUM PANELS,
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT BACKER BOARD, OR
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT REINFORCED
CEMENTITIOUS BACKER UNITS INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH MANUFACTURERS' RECOMMENDATIONS.

LEGENDROOF KEYNOTES

CLASS A ROOFING MATERIAL. SEE GENERAL ROOF NOTE
13 ON SHEET G0.2

LINE OF WALLS BELOW

LINE OF ROOF OVERHANG

SUPPORT POST BELOW

RAFTER VENTS TO MEET REQUIRED VENTILATION
AREA FOR ENCLOSED RAFTER SPACES. MAX 14",  MIN
1
16" OPENING SIZE ON VENT SCREEN WITH

CORROSION-RESISTANT WIRE SCREEN MATERIAL. 1
SF OF VENTING PER 150 SF OF ENCLOSED RAFTER
AREA IN NON-FIRE RATED CONSTRUCTION PLEASE
SEE VENTING CALCULATIONS OF THIS SHEET

ROOF DOWNSPOUT LOCATION TO BE DETERMINED
BY SITE SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

SECTION CUT KEYNOTE

ELEVATION
CALLOUT

ROOFING

DESIGNATED SOLAR PANEL AREA. PLEASE SEE SOLAR
READY NOTES ON THIS SHEET

ROOF SLOPEX:12

ROOF VENTING: 1SF. OF ROOF VENTING PER 150 SF. OF ENCLOSED AREA OR
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA.
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA:______SF.
VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED: _____SF./150SF.=______SF.
CONVERT TO SQ. IN: _____SF. x 144 = _______ SQ. IN.
MINIMUM VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED:______SQ. IN.

SOLAR READY ROOF AREA:
MIN DIMENSION > 5FT. MIN. SF. > 80SF.
PER CALIFORNIA ENERGY CODE SECTION 110.10(b)

THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL COMPLY WITH ACCESS, PATHWAY, SMOKE VENTILATION,
AND S[PACING REQUIREMENTS AS SPECIFIED IN TILE 24, PART 9 OR OTHER
PARTS OF TITLE 24 OR IN ANY REQUIREMENTS ADOPTED NY LOCAL JURISDICTION

FP1

FP2

FP3

FP4

FP5

FP6

FP7

FP8

FP9

FP10

FP11

FP12

FP13

FP14

FP15

FP16RP1

RP2

RP3

RP4

RP5

RP6

RP7

X

X

X

DOOR SYMBOL:
SEE SHEET A0.1 FOR
DOOR SCHEDULE

WINDOW SYMBOL:
SEE SHEET A0.1 FOR
WINDOW SCHEDULE

DETAIL
DRAWING REF.

X'-X" CEILING HEIGHTS

VAULTED CEILINGVARIES

SOLAR READY NOTES

DESIGNATED 2'- 6" x 2'- 6" x 7' TALL MINIMUM AREA FOR
INSTALLATION OF AN ELECTRIC HYBRID HEAT PUMP
WATER HEATER PER CEC 2022 SECTION 150.0(N)

FP20

DOOR BELL BUTTON TO BE NO MORE THEN
48" ABOVE EXTERIOR FLOOR OR LANDING

FP17

WATER CLOSET AND SHOWER TO HAVE
REINFORCEMENT IN WALLS 2X8 NOMINAL AT 32" TO
39.5" ABOVE FINISH FLOOR. SEE FLOOR PLAN GENERAL
NOTE #28 ON SHEET G0.2 FOR FURTHER INFORMATION.
WHERE THE WATER CLOSET IS NOT PLACED ADJACENT
TO A SIDE WALL CAPABLE OF ACCOMMODATING A
GRAB BAR, THE BATHROOM SHALL HAVE PROVISIONS
FOR INSTALLATION OF FLOOR-MOUNTED, FOLDAWAY
OR SIMILAR ALTERNATE GRAB BAR REINFORCEMENTS
APPROVED BY THE ENFORCING AGENCY.

FP18

DOOR TO HAVE A NET CLEAR
OPENING OF 32"

FP19

WALL BELOW OR
ROOF ABOVE

SOLAR ZONE. REFER
TO SOLAR NOTES ON
SHEET G0.2

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE. THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL BE LOCATED ON THE ROOF
OR OVERHANG OF THE BUILDING AND HAVE A TOTAL AREA OF NO LESS THAN
250SQFT.

FOR PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING NOT MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE
PLAN VIEW TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN AN 18-INCH (457 MM) CLEAR
SETBACK IS REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE. FOR
PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE PLAN VIEW
TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN A 36-INCH (914 MM) CLEAR SETBACK IS
REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE.

CAPACITY OF THE PV SYSTEMS PER THE CF1R-PRF:___________________________

FURRING AS NEEDED FOR STANDARD TUB AND SHOWER
LENGTH

FP21

VENTING CALCULATIONS  

B A

1

2

1/4"=1'-0" TRADITIONAL

ROOF PLAN 
306 SQ. FT.

2

C

B

1

A

D

4:
12

4:
12

RP2RP6

A5.2
3

A5.2
2

A5.2
1

A5.2

FR FR FR

A5.2A5.2A5.2A5.2

FRFRFR

7 6 5

9

10

A4.3

A3.3

A4.3

A3.3

A3.3

A3.3

A1.3

Traditional
Roof Plan/
Floor Plan
Studio

20##_xxxxxx

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

   
 P

 A
 T

 H
   

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

revisions

project no.

sheet no.

drawn by

date

description

project

County of Inyo
Pre-Approved
ADU Program

## Month 20##

 

xxx/xxx

a 
r c

 h
 i 

t e
 c

 t 
u 

r e
   

+ 
  p

 l 
a 

n 
n 

i n
 g

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 P
 A

 T
 H

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

 . 
C

 O
 M

 

306
2.04

2942.04
306

294

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
BY USING THESE PERMIT READY CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, THE RECIPIENT ACKNOWLEDGES, ACCEPTS AND VOLUNTARILY AFFIRMS THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 1. THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION IS RESTRICTED TO THE ORIGINAL PROJECT FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED FOR THE PERMIT READY ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT (ADU) PROGRAM FOR THE COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED  ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED SET OF STANDARDIZED ADU PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS APPROVED BY THE COUNTY OF COUNTY OF INYO BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO   BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  CHANGE OVER TIME AND RECIPIENT SHALL ENSURE FULL COMPLIANCE UNDER ALL CODES THEN IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF THE SUBJECT PERMIT. THIS DOES NOT ELIMINATE OR REDUCE THE RECIPIENT'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY ANY AND ALL INFORMATION RELEVANT TO THE RECIPIENT'S WORK AND RESPONSIBILITY ON THIS PROJECT. DESIGN PATH STUDIO SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR TRANSLATION ERRORS. DO NOT USE THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS IF THE PERMIT HAS EXPIRED OR IS REVOKED AT ALL. 2. THE RECIPIENT RECOGNIZES AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION WILL BE AT THEIR SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT ANY LIABILITY OR LEGAL EXPOSURE TO DESIGN PATH STUDIO. NO WARRANTIES OF ANY NATURE, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, SHALL ATTACH TO THESE DOCUMENTS AND THE INFORMATION CONTAINED THEREON. ANY USE, REUSE, OR ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS BY THE RECIPIENT OR BY OTHERS WILL BE AT THE RECIPIENT'S RISK AND FULL LEGAL RESPONSIBILITY. FURTHERMORE, THE RECIPIENT WILL, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PATH STUDIO AND ITS ARCHITECTS HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, SUITS, LIABILITY, DEMANDS, JUDGMENTS, OR COSTS ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING THERE FROM ANY USE  OF THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS FOR OR ON ACCOUNT OF ANY INJURY, DEATH, DAMAGE OR LOSS TO PERSONS OR PROPERTY, DIRECT OR  CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN ANY AMOUNT. THIS INDEMNITY DOES NOT APPLY TO THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT OF DESIGN PATH STUDIO OR ITS ARCHITECTS. 3. THE DESIGNS REPRESENTED BY THESE PLANS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION. 4. IF THE RECIPIENT DOES NOT AGREE WITH THE ABOVE CONDITIONS, DO NOT PROCEED  WITH CONSTRUCTION OF AN ADU OR OTHER IMPROVEMENT UNDER THESE PLANS AT ALL.



20##_xxxxxx

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

   
 P

 A
 T

 H
   

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

revisions

project no.

sheet no.

drawn by

date

description

project

County of Inyo
Pre-Approved
ADU Program

## Month 20##

 

xxx/xxx

a 
r c

 h
 i 

t e
 c

 t 
u 

r e
   

+ 
  p

 l 
a 

n 
n 

i n
 g

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 P
 A

 T
 H

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

 . 
C

 O
 M

 

Exterior
Style
Options

T1.2

view #1 view #1

view #3

view #2

Single Car Garage - Ranch view #3

view #2

view #1

view #2

view #3

1 Bedroom - Ranch

1 Bedroom - Ranch 1 Bedroom - Spanish 1 Bedroom - Traditional

1 Bedroom - Spanish

1 Bedroom - Spanish

1 Bedroom - Traditional

1 Bedroom - Traditional

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
BY USING THESE PERMIT READY CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, THE RECIPIENT ACKNOWLEDGES, ACCEPTS AND VOLUNTARILY AFFIRMS THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 1. THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION IS RESTRICTED TO THE ORIGINAL PROJECT FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED FOR THE PERMIT READY ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT (ADU) PROGRAM FOR THE COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED  ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED SET OF STANDARDIZED ADU PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS APPROVED BY THE COUNTY OF COUNTY OF INYO BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO   BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  CHANGE OVER TIME AND RECIPIENT SHALL ENSURE FULL COMPLIANCE UNDER ALL CODES THEN IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF THE SUBJECT PERMIT. THIS DOES NOT ELIMINATE OR REDUCE THE RECIPIENT'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY ANY AND ALL INFORMATION RELEVANT TO THE RECIPIENT'S WORK AND RESPONSIBILITY ON THIS PROJECT. DESIGN PATH STUDIO SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR TRANSLATION ERRORS. DO NOT USE THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS IF THE PERMIT HAS EXPIRED OR IS REVOKED AT ALL. 2. THE RECIPIENT RECOGNIZES AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION WILL BE AT THEIR SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT ANY LIABILITY OR LEGAL EXPOSURE TO DESIGN PATH STUDIO. NO WARRANTIES OF ANY NATURE, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, SHALL ATTACH TO THESE DOCUMENTS AND THE INFORMATION CONTAINED THEREON. ANY USE, REUSE, OR ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS BY THE RECIPIENT OR BY OTHERS WILL BE AT THE RECIPIENT'S RISK AND FULL LEGAL RESPONSIBILITY. FURTHERMORE, THE RECIPIENT WILL, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PATH STUDIO AND ITS ARCHITECTS HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, SUITS, LIABILITY, DEMANDS, JUDGMENTS, OR COSTS ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING THERE FROM ANY USE  OF THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS FOR OR ON ACCOUNT OF ANY INJURY, DEATH, DAMAGE OR LOSS TO PERSONS OR PROPERTY, DIRECT OR  CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN ANY AMOUNT. THIS INDEMNITY DOES NOT APPLY TO THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT OF DESIGN PATH STUDIO OR ITS ARCHITECTS. 3. THE DESIGNS REPRESENTED BY THESE PLANS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION. 4. IF THE RECIPIENT DOES NOT AGREE WITH THE ABOVE CONDITIONS, DO NOT PROCEED  WITH CONSTRUCTION OF AN ADU OR OTHER IMPROVEMENT UNDER THESE PLANS AT ALL.



B A

1

2

3

BATH

KITCHEN

W/D

BEDROOM

LIVING

DW

REF

WH

1/4"=1'-0" 558 SQ. FT.

FLOOR PLAN 
RANCH

D E

F

F

AA

B

C

A3.1

B

A

C

D

FP1

FP3

FP4

FP5

FP6

FP6

FP6

FP6

FP7

FP8

FP9

FP10

FP11

FP12

FP13

FP14

FP15

FP16

TYP.

A3.1 A3.1

A3.1

2

1

A4.1

A4.1

FP14

VARIES

FP20

FP19

FP18 FP21

FP19

B A

1

2

3

1/4"=1'-0"

ROOF PLAN 
558 SQ. FT. RANCH

A3.1

B

A

C

D

RP7 RP1RP2

RP3

RP4

RP6

4:
12

4:
12

A3.1 A3.1

A3.1

2

1

A4.1

A4.1

FR

1 2 3 9
A5.2

5 6 107

RP5
A5.2 A5.2 A5.2

FR FR

FR
A5.2 A5.2 A5.2 A5.2

FR FR

RP5

RP7

FLOOR PLAN KEYNOTES

2X6 STUD WALL OR FURRING AS NEEDED FOR
MECHANICAL / PLUMBING / VENTING

WATER HEATER

36" HIGH COUNTER

CLOSET SHELF AND POLE

SLOPE SURFACE AWAY FROM BUILDING

DRYER VENT TERMINATION ON EXTERIOR WALL TO
BE A MINIMUM OF 3 FT FROM ANY OPENING

SHOWER ENCLOSURE MUST BE TEMPERED.
GLAZING IN THE WALLS/DOORS FACING OR
CONTAINING BATHTUBS, SHOWERS, HOT TUBS,
SPAS, WHIRLPOOLS, SAUNAS, STEAM ROOMS AND
INDOOR/OUTDOOR SWIMMING POOLS WHERE THE
BOTTOM EXPOSED EDGE OF THE GLAZING IS LESS
THAN 60" ABOVE THE STANDING SURFACE.
EXCEPTION: GLAZING THAT IS MORE THAN 60",
MEASURED HORIZONTALLY, FROM THE WATER'S
EDGE OF A BATHTUB, HOT TUB, SPA, WHIRLPOOL
OR SWIMMING POOL. SHOWER DOORS SHALL OPEN
AS TO MAINTAIN NOT LESS THAN A 22-INCH
UNOBSTRUCTED OPENING FOR EGRESS.

WINDOW MUST HAVE A FRAME AND SASH
COMPRISED OF WELDED CORNERS, METAL
REINFORCEMENT IN THE INTERLOCK AREA, AND
CONSTRUCTED OF MULTIPANE TEMPERED GLAZING
WHERE INDICATED TYPICAL ALL WINDOWS

EMERGENCY EGRESS WINDOW

LANDING OR FLOOR REQUIRED AT EACH SIDE OF
EXTERIOR DOOR. WIDTH TO BE NOT LESS THAN THE
DOOR SERVED AND HAVE A MIN 36 INCH DEPTH
MEASURED IN THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL.
EXTERIOR LANDINGS SHALL BE PERMITTED TO
HAVE A SLOPE NOT TO EXCEED 14" PER FOOT.
LANDINGS OR FINISHED FLOORS AT EGRESS DOOR
SHALL NOT BE MORE THAN 1.5" LOWER THAN THE
TOP OF THE THRESHOLD FOR OUTWARD SWINGING
DOORS OR 7.75" FOR DOORS THAT DO NOT SWING
OUTWARD.

STUD WALL SIZED PER STRUCTURAL

PER SECTION 301.1.1 CALGREEN AND CIVIL CODE
1101.3(c), ALL PLUMBING FIXTURES SHALL BE
COMPLIANT WATER -CONSERVING PLUMBING
FIXTURES. SEE MECHANICAL / PLUMBING PLANS FOR
FURTHER INFORMATION

VENT DRYER THROUGH WALL. SEE MECHANICAL /
PLUMBING PLANS FOR FURTHER INFORMATION

LINE OF OVERHANG ABOVE

MIN. 1 HINGED ENTRY DOOR FOR EGRESS
COMPLIANCE REQUIRED - THE EGRESS DOOR SHALL
BE SIDE-HNGED AND SHALL PROVIDE A CLEAR WIDTH
OF NOT LESS THAN 32 INCHES WHERE MEASURED
BETWEEN THE FACE OF THE DOOR AND THE STOP,
WITH THE DOOR OPEN 90°. THE CLEAR HEIGHT OF THE
DOOR OPENING SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 78 INCHES
IN HEIGHT MEASURED FROM THE TOP OF THE
THRESHOLD TO THE BOTTOM OF THE STOP

WALL COVERING SHALL BE CEMENT PLASTER, TILE OR
APPROVED EQUAL TO 72" ABOVE DRAIN AT SHOWERS OR
TUB WITH SHOWERS. MATERIALS USED AS BACKERS FOR
WALL TILE IN TUBE AND REINFORCED GYPSUM PANELS,
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT BACKER BOARD, OR
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT REINFORCED
CEMENTITIOUS BACKER UNITS INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH MANUFACTURERS' RECOMMENDATIONS.

LEGENDROOF KEYNOTES

CLASS A ROOFING MATERIAL. SEE GENERAL ROOF NOTE
13 ON SHEET G0.2

LINE OF WALLS BELOW

LINE OF ROOF OVERHANG

SUPPORT POST BELOW

RAFTER VENTS TO MEET REQUIRED VENTILATION
AREA FOR ENCLOSED RAFTER SPACES. MAX 14",  MIN
1
16" OPENING SIZE ON VENT SCREEN WITH

CORROSION-RESISTANT WIRE SCREEN MATERIAL. 1
SF OF VENTING PER 150 SF OF ENCLOSED RAFTER
AREA IN NON-FIRE RATED CONSTRUCTION PLEASE
SEE VENTING CALCULATIONS OF THIS SHEET

ROOF DOWNSPOUT LOCATION TO BE DETERMINED
BY SITE SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

SECTION CUT KEYNOTE

ELEVATION
CALLOUT

ROOFING

DESIGNATED SOLAR PANEL AREA. PLEASE SEE SOLAR
READY NOTES ON THIS SHEET

ROOF SLOPEX:12

ROOF VENTING: 1SF. OF ROOF VENTING PER 150 SF. OF ENCLOSED AREA OR
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA.
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA:______SF.
VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED: _____SF./150SF.=______SF.
CONVERT TO SQ. IN: _____SF. x 144 = _______ SQ. IN.
MINIMUM VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED:______SQ. IN.

SOLAR READY ROOF AREA:
MIN DIMENSION > 5FT. MIN. SF. > 80SF.
PER CALIFORNIA ENERGY CODE SECTION 110.10(b)

THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL COMPLY WITH ACCESS, PATHWAY, SMOKE VENTILATION,
AND S[PACING REQUIREMENTS AS SPECIFIED IN TILE 24, PART 9 OR OTHER
PARTS OF TITLE 24 OR IN ANY REQUIREMENTS ADOPTED NY LOCAL JURISDICTION

FP1

FP2

FP3

FP4

FP5

FP6

FP7

FP8

FP9

FP10

FP11

FP12

FP13

FP14

FP15

FP16RP1

RP2

RP3

RP4

RP5

RP6

RP7

X

X

X

DOOR SYMBOL:
SEE SHEET A0.1 FOR
DOOR SCHEDULE

WINDOW SYMBOL:
SEE SHEET A0.1 FOR
WINDOW SCHEDULE

DETAIL
DRAWING REF.

X'-X" CEILING HEIGHTS

VAULTED CEILINGVARIES

SOLAR READY NOTES

DESIGNATED 2'- 6" x 2'- 6" x 7' TALL MINIMUM AREA FOR
INSTALLATION OF AN ELECTRIC HYBRID HEAT PUMP
WATER HEATER PER CEC 2022 SECTION 150.0(N)

FP20

DOOR BELL BUTTON TO BE NO MORE THEN
48" ABOVE EXTERIOR FLOOR OR LANDING

FP17

WATER CLOSET AND SHOWER TO HAVE
REINFORCEMENT IN WALLS 2X8 NOMINAL AT 32" TO
39.5" ABOVE FINISH FLOOR. SEE FLOOR PLAN GENERAL
NOTE #28 ON SHEET G0.2 FOR FURTHER INFORMATION.
WHERE THE WATER CLOSET IS NOT PLACED ADJACENT
TO A SIDE WALL CAPABLE OF ACCOMMODATING A
GRAB BAR, THE BATHROOM SHALL HAVE PROVISIONS
FOR INSTALLATION OF FLOOR-MOUNTED, FOLDAWAY
OR SIMILAR ALTERNATE GRAB BAR REINFORCEMENTS
APPROVED BY THE ENFORCING AGENCY.

FP18

DOOR TO HAVE A NET CLEAR
OPENING OF 32"

FP19

WALL BELOW OR
ROOF ABOVE

SOLAR ZONE. REFER
TO SOLAR NOTES ON
SHEET G0.2

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE. THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL BE LOCATED ON THE ROOF
OR OVERHANG OF THE BUILDING AND HAVE A TOTAL AREA OF NO LESS THAN
250SQFT.

FOR PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING NOT MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE
PLAN VIEW TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN AN 18-INCH (457 MM) CLEAR
SETBACK IS REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE. FOR
PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE PLAN VIEW
TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN A 36-INCH (914 MM) CLEAR SETBACK IS
REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE.

CAPACITY OF THE PV SYSTEMS PER THE CF1R-PRF:___________________________

FURRING AS NEEDED FOR STANDARD TUB AND SHOWER
LENGTH

FP21

VENTING CALCULATIONS  

A1.1

Ranch
Roof Plan/
Floor Plan
1 Bedroom

20##_xxxxxx

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

   
 P

 A
 T

 H
   

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

revisions

project no.

sheet no.

drawn by

date

description

project

County of Inyo
Pre-Approved
ADU Program

## Month 20##

 

xxx/xxx

a 
r c

 h
 i 

t e
 c

 t 
u 

r e
   

+ 
  p

 l 
a 

n 
n 

i n
 g

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 P
 A

 T
 H

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

 . 
C

 O
 M

 

558
3.72

5363.72
558

536

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
BY USING THESE PERMIT READY CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, THE RECIPIENT ACKNOWLEDGES, ACCEPTS AND VOLUNTARILY AFFIRMS THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 1. THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION IS RESTRICTED TO THE ORIGINAL PROJECT FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED FOR THE PERMIT READY ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT (ADU) PROGRAM FOR THE COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED  ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED SET OF STANDARDIZED ADU PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS APPROVED BY THE COUNTY OF COUNTY OF INYO BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO   BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  CHANGE OVER TIME AND RECIPIENT SHALL ENSURE FULL COMPLIANCE UNDER ALL CODES THEN IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF THE SUBJECT PERMIT. THIS DOES NOT ELIMINATE OR REDUCE THE RECIPIENT'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY ANY AND ALL INFORMATION RELEVANT TO THE RECIPIENT'S WORK AND RESPONSIBILITY ON THIS PROJECT. DESIGN PATH STUDIO SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR TRANSLATION ERRORS. DO NOT USE THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS IF THE PERMIT HAS EXPIRED OR IS REVOKED AT ALL. 2. THE RECIPIENT RECOGNIZES AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION WILL BE AT THEIR SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT ANY LIABILITY OR LEGAL EXPOSURE TO DESIGN PATH STUDIO. NO WARRANTIES OF ANY NATURE, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, SHALL ATTACH TO THESE DOCUMENTS AND THE INFORMATION CONTAINED THEREON. ANY USE, REUSE, OR ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS BY THE RECIPIENT OR BY OTHERS WILL BE AT THE RECIPIENT'S RISK AND FULL LEGAL RESPONSIBILITY. FURTHERMORE, THE RECIPIENT WILL, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PATH STUDIO AND ITS ARCHITECTS HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, SUITS, LIABILITY, DEMANDS, JUDGMENTS, OR COSTS ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING THERE FROM ANY USE  OF THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS FOR OR ON ACCOUNT OF ANY INJURY, DEATH, DAMAGE OR LOSS TO PERSONS OR PROPERTY, DIRECT OR  CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN ANY AMOUNT. THIS INDEMNITY DOES NOT APPLY TO THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT OF DESIGN PATH STUDIO OR ITS ARCHITECTS. 3. THE DESIGNS REPRESENTED BY THESE PLANS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION. 4. IF THE RECIPIENT DOES NOT AGREE WITH THE ABOVE CONDITIONS, DO NOT PROCEED  WITH CONSTRUCTION OF AN ADU OR OTHER IMPROVEMENT UNDER THESE PLANS AT ALL.



FLOOR PLAN KEYNOTES

2X6 STUD WALL OR FURRING AS NEEDED FOR
MECHANICAL / PLUMBING / VENTING

WATER HEATER

36" HIGH COUNTER

CLOSET SHELF AND POLE

SLOPE SURFACE AWAY FROM BUILDING

DRYER VENT TERMINATION ON EXTERIOR WALL TO
BE A MINIMUM OF 3 FT FROM ANY OPENING

SHOWER ENCLOSURE MUST BE TEMPERED.
GLAZING IN THE WALLS/DOORS FACING OR
CONTAINING BATHTUBS, SHOWERS, HOT TUBS,
SPAS, WHIRLPOOLS, SAUNAS, STEAM ROOMS AND
INDOOR/OUTDOOR SWIMMING POOLS WHERE THE
BOTTOM EXPOSED EDGE OF THE GLAZING IS LESS
THAN 60" ABOVE THE STANDING SURFACE.
EXCEPTION: GLAZING THAT IS MORE THAN 60",
MEASURED HORIZONTALLY, FROM THE WATER'S
EDGE OF A BATHTUB, HOT TUB, SPA, WHIRLPOOL
OR SWIMMING POOL. SHOWER DOORS SHALL OPEN
AS TO MAINTAIN NOT LESS THAN A 22-INCH
UNOBSTRUCTED OPENING FOR EGRESS.

WINDOW MUST HAVE A FRAME AND SASH
COMPRISED OF WELDED CORNERS, METAL
REINFORCEMENT IN THE INTERLOCK AREA, AND
CONSTRUCTED OF MULTIPANE TEMPERED GLAZING
WHERE INDICATED TYPICAL ALL WINDOWS

EMERGENCY EGRESS WINDOW

LANDING OR FLOOR REQUIRED AT EACH SIDE OF
EXTERIOR DOOR. WIDTH TO BE NOT LESS THAN THE
DOOR SERVED AND HAVE A MIN 36 INCH DEPTH
MEASURED IN THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL.
EXTERIOR LANDINGS SHALL BE PERMITTED TO
HAVE A SLOPE NOT TO EXCEED 14" PER FOOT.
LANDINGS OR FINISHED FLOORS AT EGRESS DOOR
SHALL NOT BE MORE THAN 1.5" LOWER THAN THE
TOP OF THE THRESHOLD FOR OUTWARD SWINGING
DOORS OR 7.75" FOR DOORS THAT DO NOT SWING
OUTWARD.

STUD WALL SIZED PER STRUCTURAL

PER SECTION 301.1.1 CALGREEN AND CIVIL CODE
1101.3(c), ALL PLUMBING FIXTURES SHALL BE
COMPLIANT WATER -CONSERVING PLUMBING
FIXTURES. SEE MECHANICAL / PLUMBING PLANS FOR
FURTHER INFORMATION

VENT DRYER THROUGH WALL. SEE MECHANICAL /
PLUMBING PLANS FOR FURTHER INFORMATION

LINE OF OVERHANG ABOVE

MIN. 1 HINGED ENTRY DOOR FOR EGRESS
COMPLIANCE REQUIRED - THE EGRESS DOOR SHALL
BE SIDE-HNGED AND SHALL PROVIDE A CLEAR WIDTH
OF NOT LESS THAN 32 INCHES WHERE MEASURED
BETWEEN THE FACE OF THE DOOR AND THE STOP,
WITH THE DOOR OPEN 90°. THE CLEAR HEIGHT OF THE
DOOR OPENING SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 78 INCHES
IN HEIGHT MEASURED FROM THE TOP OF THE
THRESHOLD TO THE BOTTOM OF THE STOP

WALL COVERING SHALL BE CEMENT PLASTER, TILE OR
APPROVED EQUAL TO 72" ABOVE DRAIN AT SHOWERS OR
TUB WITH SHOWERS. MATERIALS USED AS BACKERS FOR
WALL TILE IN TUBE AND REINFORCED GYPSUM PANELS,
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT BACKER BOARD, OR
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT REINFORCED
CEMENTITIOUS BACKER UNITS INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH MANUFACTURERS' RECOMMENDATIONS.

LEGENDROOF KEYNOTES

CLASS A ROOFING MATERIAL. SEE GENERAL ROOF NOTE
13 ON SHEET G0.2

LINE OF WALLS BELOW

LINE OF ROOF OVERHANG

SUPPORT POST BELOW

RAFTER VENTS TO MEET REQUIRED VENTILATION
AREA FOR ENCLOSED RAFTER SPACES. MAX 14",  MIN
1
16" OPENING SIZE ON VENT SCREEN WITH

CORROSION-RESISTANT WIRE SCREEN MATERIAL. 1
SF OF VENTING PER 150 SF OF ENCLOSED RAFTER
AREA IN NON-FIRE RATED CONSTRUCTION PLEASE
SEE VENTING CALCULATIONS OF THIS SHEET

ROOF DOWNSPOUT LOCATION TO BE DETERMINED
BY SITE SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

SECTION CUT KEYNOTE

ELEVATION
CALLOUT

ROOFING

DESIGNATED SOLAR PANEL AREA. PLEASE SEE SOLAR
READY NOTES ON THIS SHEET

ROOF SLOPEX:12

ROOF VENTING: 1SF. OF ROOF VENTING PER 150 SF. OF ENCLOSED AREA OR
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA.
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA:______SF.
VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED: _____SF./150SF.=______SF.
CONVERT TO SQ. IN: _____SF. x 144 = _______ SQ. IN.
MINIMUM VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED:______SQ. IN.

SOLAR READY ROOF AREA:
MIN DIMENSION > 5FT. MIN. SF. > 80SF.
PER CALIFORNIA ENERGY CODE SECTION 110.10(b)

THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL COMPLY WITH ACCESS, PATHWAY, SMOKE VENTILATION,
AND S[PACING REQUIREMENTS AS SPECIFIED IN TILE 24, PART 9 OR OTHER
PARTS OF TITLE 24 OR IN ANY REQUIREMENTS ADOPTED NY LOCAL JURISDICTION

FP1

FP2

FP3

FP4

FP5

FP6

FP7

FP8

FP9

FP10

FP11

FP12

FP13

FP14

FP15

FP16RP1

RP2

RP3

RP4

RP5

RP6

RP7

X

X

X

DOOR SYMBOL:
SEE SHEET A0.1 FOR
DOOR SCHEDULE

WINDOW SYMBOL:
SEE SHEET A0.1 FOR
WINDOW SCHEDULE

DETAIL
DRAWING REF.

X'-X" CEILING HEIGHTS

VAULTED CEILINGVARIES

SOLAR READY NOTES

DESIGNATED 2'- 6" x 2'- 6" x 7' TALL MINIMUM AREA FOR
INSTALLATION OF AN ELECTRIC HYBRID HEAT PUMP
WATER HEATER PER CEC 2022 SECTION 150.0(N)

FP20

DOOR BELL BUTTON TO BE NO MORE THEN
48" ABOVE EXTERIOR FLOOR OR LANDING

FP17

WATER CLOSET AND SHOWER TO HAVE
REINFORCEMENT IN WALLS 2X8 NOMINAL AT 32" TO
39.5" ABOVE FINISH FLOOR. SEE FLOOR PLAN GENERAL
NOTE #28 ON SHEET G0.2 FOR FURTHER INFORMATION.
WHERE THE WATER CLOSET IS NOT PLACED ADJACENT
TO A SIDE WALL CAPABLE OF ACCOMMODATING A
GRAB BAR, THE BATHROOM SHALL HAVE PROVISIONS
FOR INSTALLATION OF FLOOR-MOUNTED, FOLDAWAY
OR SIMILAR ALTERNATE GRAB BAR REINFORCEMENTS
APPROVED BY THE ENFORCING AGENCY.

FP18

DOOR TO HAVE A NET CLEAR
OPENING OF 32"

FP19

WALL BELOW OR
ROOF ABOVE

SOLAR ZONE. REFER
TO SOLAR NOTES ON
SHEET G0.2

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE. THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL BE LOCATED ON THE ROOF
OR OVERHANG OF THE BUILDING AND HAVE A TOTAL AREA OF NO LESS THAN
250SQFT.

FOR PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING NOT MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE
PLAN VIEW TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN AN 18-INCH (457 MM) CLEAR
SETBACK IS REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE. FOR
PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE PLAN VIEW
TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN A 36-INCH (914 MM) CLEAR SETBACK IS
REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE.

CAPACITY OF THE PV SYSTEMS PER THE CF1R-PRF:___________________________

FURRING AS NEEDED FOR STANDARD TUB AND SHOWER
LENGTH

FP21

VENTING CALCULATIONS  

B A

1

2

3

BATH

KITCHEN

W/D

BEDROOM

LIVING

DW

REF

WH

1/4"=1'-0" 558 SQ. FT.

FLOOR PLAN 
SPANISH

D E

F

F

AA

B

C

B

A

C

D

FP1

FP3

FP4

FP5

FP6

FP6

FP6

FP6

FP7

FP8

FP9

FP10

FP11

FP12

FP13

FP14

FP15

FP16

TYP.

A3.2

A3.2 A3.2

A3.2

2

1

A4.2

A4.2

FP14

VARIES

FP20

FP19

FP18 FP21

FP19

B A

1

2

3

1/4"=1'-0"

ROOF PLAN 
558 SQ. FT. SPANISH

B

A

C

D

RP7 RP1RP2

RP4

RP6

4:
12

4:
12

A3.2

A3.2 A3.2

A3.2

2

1

A4.2

A4.2

FR

1 2 3 9
A5.2

5 6 107

RP5
A5.2 A5.2 A5.2

FR FR

FR
A5.2 A5.2 A5.2 A5.2

FR FR

RP5

RP7

1'-0"

A1.2

Spanish
Roof Plan/
Floor Plan
1 Bedroom

20##_xxxxxx

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

   
 P

 A
 T

 H
   

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

revisions

project no.

sheet no.

drawn by

date

description

project

County of Inyo
Pre-Approved
ADU Program

## Month 20##

 

xxx/xxx

a 
r c

 h
 i 

t e
 c

 t 
u 

r e
   

+ 
  p

 l 
a 

n 
n 

i n
 g

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 P
 A

 T
 H

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

 . 
C

 O
 M

 

558
3.72

5363.72
558

536

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
BY USING THESE PERMIT READY CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, THE RECIPIENT ACKNOWLEDGES, ACCEPTS AND VOLUNTARILY AFFIRMS THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 1. THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION IS RESTRICTED TO THE ORIGINAL PROJECT FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED FOR THE PERMIT READY ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT (ADU) PROGRAM FOR THE COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED  ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED SET OF STANDARDIZED ADU PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS APPROVED BY THE COUNTY OF COUNTY OF INYO BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO   BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  CHANGE OVER TIME AND RECIPIENT SHALL ENSURE FULL COMPLIANCE UNDER ALL CODES THEN IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF THE SUBJECT PERMIT. THIS DOES NOT ELIMINATE OR REDUCE THE RECIPIENT'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY ANY AND ALL INFORMATION RELEVANT TO THE RECIPIENT'S WORK AND RESPONSIBILITY ON THIS PROJECT. DESIGN PATH STUDIO SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR TRANSLATION ERRORS. DO NOT USE THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS IF THE PERMIT HAS EXPIRED OR IS REVOKED AT ALL. 2. THE RECIPIENT RECOGNIZES AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION WILL BE AT THEIR SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT ANY LIABILITY OR LEGAL EXPOSURE TO DESIGN PATH STUDIO. NO WARRANTIES OF ANY NATURE, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, SHALL ATTACH TO THESE DOCUMENTS AND THE INFORMATION CONTAINED THEREON. ANY USE, REUSE, OR ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS BY THE RECIPIENT OR BY OTHERS WILL BE AT THE RECIPIENT'S RISK AND FULL LEGAL RESPONSIBILITY. FURTHERMORE, THE RECIPIENT WILL, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PATH STUDIO AND ITS ARCHITECTS HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, SUITS, LIABILITY, DEMANDS, JUDGMENTS, OR COSTS ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING THERE FROM ANY USE  OF THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS FOR OR ON ACCOUNT OF ANY INJURY, DEATH, DAMAGE OR LOSS TO PERSONS OR PROPERTY, DIRECT OR  CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN ANY AMOUNT. THIS INDEMNITY DOES NOT APPLY TO THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT OF DESIGN PATH STUDIO OR ITS ARCHITECTS. 3. THE DESIGNS REPRESENTED BY THESE PLANS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION. 4. IF THE RECIPIENT DOES NOT AGREE WITH THE ABOVE CONDITIONS, DO NOT PROCEED  WITH CONSTRUCTION OF AN ADU OR OTHER IMPROVEMENT UNDER THESE PLANS AT ALL.



FLOOR PLAN KEYNOTES

2X6 STUD WALL OR FURRING AS NEEDED FOR
MECHANICAL / PLUMBING / VENTING

WATER HEATER

36" HIGH COUNTER

CLOSET SHELF AND POLE

SLOPE SURFACE AWAY FROM BUILDING

DRYER VENT TERMINATION ON EXTERIOR WALL TO
BE A MINIMUM OF 3 FT FROM ANY OPENING

SHOWER ENCLOSURE MUST BE TEMPERED.
GLAZING IN THE WALLS/DOORS FACING OR
CONTAINING BATHTUBS, SHOWERS, HOT TUBS,
SPAS, WHIRLPOOLS, SAUNAS, STEAM ROOMS AND
INDOOR/OUTDOOR SWIMMING POOLS WHERE THE
BOTTOM EXPOSED EDGE OF THE GLAZING IS LESS
THAN 60" ABOVE THE STANDING SURFACE.
EXCEPTION: GLAZING THAT IS MORE THAN 60",
MEASURED HORIZONTALLY, FROM THE WATER'S
EDGE OF A BATHTUB, HOT TUB, SPA, WHIRLPOOL
OR SWIMMING POOL. SHOWER DOORS SHALL OPEN
AS TO MAINTAIN NOT LESS THAN A 22-INCH
UNOBSTRUCTED OPENING FOR EGRESS.

WINDOW MUST HAVE A FRAME AND SASH
COMPRISED OF WELDED CORNERS, METAL
REINFORCEMENT IN THE INTERLOCK AREA, AND
CONSTRUCTED OF MULTIPANE TEMPERED GLAZING
WHERE INDICATED TYPICAL ALL WINDOWS

EMERGENCY EGRESS WINDOW

LANDING OR FLOOR REQUIRED AT EACH SIDE OF
EXTERIOR DOOR. WIDTH TO BE NOT LESS THAN THE
DOOR SERVED AND HAVE A MIN 36 INCH DEPTH
MEASURED IN THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL.
EXTERIOR LANDINGS SHALL BE PERMITTED TO
HAVE A SLOPE NOT TO EXCEED 14" PER FOOT.
LANDINGS OR FINISHED FLOORS AT EGRESS DOOR
SHALL NOT BE MORE THAN 1.5" LOWER THAN THE
TOP OF THE THRESHOLD FOR OUTWARD SWINGING
DOORS OR 7.75" FOR DOORS THAT DO NOT SWING
OUTWARD.

STUD WALL SIZED PER STRUCTURAL

PER SECTION 301.1.1 CALGREEN AND CIVIL CODE
1101.3(c), ALL PLUMBING FIXTURES SHALL BE
COMPLIANT WATER -CONSERVING PLUMBING
FIXTURES. SEE MECHANICAL / PLUMBING PLANS FOR
FURTHER INFORMATION

VENT DRYER THROUGH WALL. SEE MECHANICAL /
PLUMBING PLANS FOR FURTHER INFORMATION

LINE OF OVERHANG ABOVE

MIN. 1 HINGED ENTRY DOOR FOR EGRESS
COMPLIANCE REQUIRED - THE EGRESS DOOR SHALL
BE SIDE-HNGED AND SHALL PROVIDE A CLEAR WIDTH
OF NOT LESS THAN 32 INCHES WHERE MEASURED
BETWEEN THE FACE OF THE DOOR AND THE STOP,
WITH THE DOOR OPEN 90°. THE CLEAR HEIGHT OF THE
DOOR OPENING SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 78 INCHES
IN HEIGHT MEASURED FROM THE TOP OF THE
THRESHOLD TO THE BOTTOM OF THE STOP

WALL COVERING SHALL BE CEMENT PLASTER, TILE OR
APPROVED EQUAL TO 72" ABOVE DRAIN AT SHOWERS OR
TUB WITH SHOWERS. MATERIALS USED AS BACKERS FOR
WALL TILE IN TUBE AND REINFORCED GYPSUM PANELS,
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT BACKER BOARD, OR
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT REINFORCED
CEMENTITIOUS BACKER UNITS INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH MANUFACTURERS' RECOMMENDATIONS.

LEGENDROOF KEYNOTES

CLASS A ROOFING MATERIAL. SEE GENERAL ROOF NOTE
13 ON SHEET G0.2

LINE OF WALLS BELOW

LINE OF ROOF OVERHANG

SUPPORT POST BELOW

RAFTER VENTS TO MEET REQUIRED VENTILATION
AREA FOR ENCLOSED RAFTER SPACES. MAX 14",  MIN
1
16" OPENING SIZE ON VENT SCREEN WITH

CORROSION-RESISTANT WIRE SCREEN MATERIAL. 1
SF OF VENTING PER 150 SF OF ENCLOSED RAFTER
AREA IN NON-FIRE RATED CONSTRUCTION PLEASE
SEE VENTING CALCULATIONS OF THIS SHEET

ROOF DOWNSPOUT LOCATION TO BE DETERMINED
BY SITE SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

SECTION CUT KEYNOTE

ELEVATION
CALLOUT

ROOFING

DESIGNATED SOLAR PANEL AREA. PLEASE SEE SOLAR
READY NOTES ON THIS SHEET

ROOF SLOPEX:12

ROOF VENTING: 1SF. OF ROOF VENTING PER 150 SF. OF ENCLOSED AREA OR
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA.
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA:______SF.
VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED: _____SF./150SF.=______SF.
CONVERT TO SQ. IN: _____SF. x 144 = _______ SQ. IN.
MINIMUM VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED:______SQ. IN.

SOLAR READY ROOF AREA:
MIN DIMENSION > 5FT. MIN. SF. > 80SF.
PER CALIFORNIA ENERGY CODE SECTION 110.10(b)

THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL COMPLY WITH ACCESS, PATHWAY, SMOKE VENTILATION,
AND S[PACING REQUIREMENTS AS SPECIFIED IN TILE 24, PART 9 OR OTHER
PARTS OF TITLE 24 OR IN ANY REQUIREMENTS ADOPTED NY LOCAL JURISDICTION

FP1

FP2

FP3

FP4

FP5

FP6

FP7

FP8

FP9

FP10

FP11

FP12

FP13

FP14

FP15

FP16RP1

RP2

RP3

RP4

RP5

RP6

RP7

X

X

X

DOOR SYMBOL:
SEE SHEET A0.1 FOR
DOOR SCHEDULE

WINDOW SYMBOL:
SEE SHEET A0.1 FOR
WINDOW SCHEDULE

DETAIL
DRAWING REF.

X'-X" CEILING HEIGHTS

VAULTED CEILINGVARIES

SOLAR READY NOTES

DESIGNATED 2'- 6" x 2'- 6" x 7' TALL MINIMUM AREA FOR
INSTALLATION OF AN ELECTRIC HYBRID HEAT PUMP
WATER HEATER PER CEC 2022 SECTION 150.0(N)

FP20

DOOR BELL BUTTON TO BE NO MORE THEN
48" ABOVE EXTERIOR FLOOR OR LANDING

FP17

WATER CLOSET AND SHOWER TO HAVE
REINFORCEMENT IN WALLS 2X8 NOMINAL AT 32" TO
39.5" ABOVE FINISH FLOOR. SEE FLOOR PLAN GENERAL
NOTE #28 ON SHEET G0.2 FOR FURTHER INFORMATION.
WHERE THE WATER CLOSET IS NOT PLACED ADJACENT
TO A SIDE WALL CAPABLE OF ACCOMMODATING A
GRAB BAR, THE BATHROOM SHALL HAVE PROVISIONS
FOR INSTALLATION OF FLOOR-MOUNTED, FOLDAWAY
OR SIMILAR ALTERNATE GRAB BAR REINFORCEMENTS
APPROVED BY THE ENFORCING AGENCY.

FP18

DOOR TO HAVE A NET CLEAR
OPENING OF 32"

FP19

WALL BELOW OR
ROOF ABOVE

SOLAR ZONE. REFER
TO SOLAR NOTES ON
SHEET G0.2

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE. THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL BE LOCATED ON THE ROOF
OR OVERHANG OF THE BUILDING AND HAVE A TOTAL AREA OF NO LESS THAN
250SQFT.

FOR PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING NOT MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE
PLAN VIEW TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN AN 18-INCH (457 MM) CLEAR
SETBACK IS REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE. FOR
PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE PLAN VIEW
TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN A 36-INCH (914 MM) CLEAR SETBACK IS
REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE.

CAPACITY OF THE PV SYSTEMS PER THE CF1R-PRF:___________________________

FURRING AS NEEDED FOR STANDARD TUB AND SHOWER
LENGTH

FP21

VENTING CALCULATIONS  

B A

1

2

3

BATH

KITCHEN

W/D

BEDROOM

LIVING

DW

REF

WH

1/4"=1'-0" TRADITIONAL558 SQ. FT.

FLOOR PLAN 

D E

F

F

AA

B

C

B

A

C

D

FP1

FP3

FP4

FP5

FP6

FP6

FP6

FP6

FP7

FP8

FP9

FP10

FP11

FP12

FP13

FP14

FP15

FP16

TYP.

A3.3

A3.3 A3.3

A3.3

2
A4.3

1
A4.3

FP14

VARIES

FP20

FP19

FP18 FP21

FP19

B A

1

2

3

1/4"=1'-0" TRADITIONAL

ROOF PLAN 
558 SQ. FT.

B

A

C

D

RP7 RP1RP2

RP4

RP6

4:
12

4:
12

A3.3

A3.3 A3.3

A3.3

2
A4.3

1
A4.3

FR

1 2 3 9
A5.2

5 6 107

RP5
A5.2 A5.2 A5.2

FR FR

FR
A5.2 A5.2 A5.2 A5.2

FR FR

RP5

RP7

RP3

A1.3

Traditional
Roof Plan/
Floor Plan
1 Bedroom

20##_xxxxxx

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

   
 P

 A
 T

 H
   

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

revisions

project no.

sheet no.

drawn by

date

description

project

County of Inyo
Pre-Approved
ADU Program

## Month 20##

 

xxx/xxx

a 
r c

 h
 i 

t e
 c

 t 
u 

r e
   

+ 
  p

 l 
a 

n 
n 

i n
 g

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 P
 A

 T
 H

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

 . 
C

 O
 M

 

558
3.72

5363.72
558

536

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
BY USING THESE PERMIT READY CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, THE RECIPIENT ACKNOWLEDGES, ACCEPTS AND VOLUNTARILY AFFIRMS THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 1. THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION IS RESTRICTED TO THE ORIGINAL PROJECT FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED FOR THE PERMIT READY ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT (ADU) PROGRAM FOR THE COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED  ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED SET OF STANDARDIZED ADU PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS APPROVED BY THE COUNTY OF COUNTY OF INYO BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO   BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  CHANGE OVER TIME AND RECIPIENT SHALL ENSURE FULL COMPLIANCE UNDER ALL CODES THEN IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF THE SUBJECT PERMIT. THIS DOES NOT ELIMINATE OR REDUCE THE RECIPIENT'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY ANY AND ALL INFORMATION RELEVANT TO THE RECIPIENT'S WORK AND RESPONSIBILITY ON THIS PROJECT. DESIGN PATH STUDIO SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR TRANSLATION ERRORS. DO NOT USE THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS IF THE PERMIT HAS EXPIRED OR IS REVOKED AT ALL. 2. THE RECIPIENT RECOGNIZES AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION WILL BE AT THEIR SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT ANY LIABILITY OR LEGAL EXPOSURE TO DESIGN PATH STUDIO. NO WARRANTIES OF ANY NATURE, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, SHALL ATTACH TO THESE DOCUMENTS AND THE INFORMATION CONTAINED THEREON. ANY USE, REUSE, OR ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS BY THE RECIPIENT OR BY OTHERS WILL BE AT THE RECIPIENT'S RISK AND FULL LEGAL RESPONSIBILITY. FURTHERMORE, THE RECIPIENT WILL, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PATH STUDIO AND ITS ARCHITECTS HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, SUITS, LIABILITY, DEMANDS, JUDGMENTS, OR COSTS ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING THERE FROM ANY USE  OF THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS FOR OR ON ACCOUNT OF ANY INJURY, DEATH, DAMAGE OR LOSS TO PERSONS OR PROPERTY, DIRECT OR  CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN ANY AMOUNT. THIS INDEMNITY DOES NOT APPLY TO THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT OF DESIGN PATH STUDIO OR ITS ARCHITECTS. 3. THE DESIGNS REPRESENTED BY THESE PLANS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION. 4. IF THE RECIPIENT DOES NOT AGREE WITH THE ABOVE CONDITIONS, DO NOT PROCEED  WITH CONSTRUCTION OF AN ADU OR OTHER IMPROVEMENT UNDER THESE PLANS AT ALL.



20##_xxxxxx

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

   
 P

 A
 T

 H
   

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

revisions

project no.

sheet no.

drawn by

date

description

project

County of Inyo
Pre-Approved
ADU Program

## Month 20##

 

xxx/xxx

a 
r c

 h
 i 

t e
 c

 t 
u 

r e
   

+ 
  p

 l 
a 

n 
n 

i n
 g

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 P
 A

 T
 H

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

 . 
C

 O
 M

 

Exterior
Style
Options

T1.2

view #1 view #1

view #3

view #2

view #3

view #2

view #1

view #2

view #3

2 Bed  - Ranch 2 Bed  - Spanish 2 Bed  - Traditional

2 Bed  - Ranch

2 Bed  - Ranch

2 Bed  - Spanish

2 Bed  - Spanish

2 Bed  - Traditional

2 Bed  - Traditional

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
BY USING THESE PERMIT READY CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, THE RECIPIENT ACKNOWLEDGES, ACCEPTS AND VOLUNTARILY AFFIRMS THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 1. THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION IS RESTRICTED TO THE ORIGINAL PROJECT FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED FOR THE PERMIT READY ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT (ADU) PROGRAM FOR THE COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED  ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED SET OF STANDARDIZED ADU PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS APPROVED BY THE COUNTY OF COUNTY OF INYO BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO   BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  CHANGE OVER TIME AND RECIPIENT SHALL ENSURE FULL COMPLIANCE UNDER ALL CODES THEN IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF THE SUBJECT PERMIT. THIS DOES NOT ELIMINATE OR REDUCE THE RECIPIENT'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY ANY AND ALL INFORMATION RELEVANT TO THE RECIPIENT'S WORK AND RESPONSIBILITY ON THIS PROJECT. DESIGN PATH STUDIO SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR TRANSLATION ERRORS. DO NOT USE THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS IF THE PERMIT HAS EXPIRED OR IS REVOKED AT ALL. 2. THE RECIPIENT RECOGNIZES AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION WILL BE AT THEIR SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT ANY LIABILITY OR LEGAL EXPOSURE TO DESIGN PATH STUDIO. NO WARRANTIES OF ANY NATURE, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, SHALL ATTACH TO THESE DOCUMENTS AND THE INFORMATION CONTAINED THEREON. ANY USE, REUSE, OR ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS BY THE RECIPIENT OR BY OTHERS WILL BE AT THE RECIPIENT'S RISK AND FULL LEGAL RESPONSIBILITY. FURTHERMORE, THE RECIPIENT WILL, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PATH STUDIO AND ITS ARCHITECTS HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, SUITS, LIABILITY, DEMANDS, JUDGMENTS, OR COSTS ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING THERE FROM ANY USE  OF THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS FOR OR ON ACCOUNT OF ANY INJURY, DEATH, DAMAGE OR LOSS TO PERSONS OR PROPERTY, DIRECT OR  CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN ANY AMOUNT. THIS INDEMNITY DOES NOT APPLY TO THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT OF DESIGN PATH STUDIO OR ITS ARCHITECTS. 3. THE DESIGNS REPRESENTED BY THESE PLANS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION. 4. IF THE RECIPIENT DOES NOT AGREE WITH THE ABOVE CONDITIONS, DO NOT PROCEED  WITH CONSTRUCTION OF AN ADU OR OTHER IMPROVEMENT UNDER THESE PLANS AT ALL.



C A

1

2

4

BATH 

KITCHEN

LIVING

PORCH

WALK IN CLOSET

W/D

BEDROOM BEDROOM 

DW REF

3

B

WH

1/4"=1'-0" 800 SQ. FT.

FLOOR PLAN 
RANCH

FP1

FP3

FP4

C

D

B

B D

C

E

A

F

FP6FP6

FP6

FP7

FP9

FP10
TYP.

FP11

FP13 FP16

FP14

A3.2
B

A3.2
D

A3.2
C

A3.2
A

FP2

FP2

FP8

FP8

FP6

FP12 FP15

FP9

2'
-1

1"

2

1

A4.2

A4.2

FP14

VARIES

FP5
FP20

FP18 FP19

FP19

VARIES VARIES

C A

1

2

4

3

B

1/4"=1'-0"

ROOF PLAN 
800 SQ. FT. RANCH

RP1RP2

A3.2
B

A3.2
D

A3.2
C

A3.2
A

1'-0" O.H.

1'
-0

" O
.H

1'-0" O.H.

1'
-0

" O
.H

RP4

1'-3"

11
"

4:
12

4:
12

2

1

A4.2

A4.2

4:
12

RP7

RP5
1

A5.2
2

A5.2
3

A5.2
9

A5.2
FR FR FR

A5.2
6

A5.2
7

A5.2
11

A5.2
FR FR FR

RP3

RP5

RP7

RP3

1'-6"
CLEAR

SET BACK

RP6

5

FLOOR PLAN KEYNOTES

2X6 STUD WALL OR FURRING AS NEEDED FOR
MECHANICAL / PLUMBING / VENTING

WATER HEATER

36" HIGH COUNTER

CLOSET SHELF AND POLE

SLOPE SURFACE AWAY FROM BUILDING

DRYER VENT TERMINATION ON EXTERIOR WALL TO
BE A MINIMUM OF 3 FT FROM ANY OPENING

SHOWER ENCLOSURE MUST BE TEMPERED.
GLAZING IN THE WALLS/DOORS FACING OR
CONTAINING BATHTUBS, SHOWERS, HOT TUBS,
SPAS, WHIRLPOOLS, SAUNAS, STEAM ROOMS AND
INDOOR/OUTDOOR SWIMMING POOLS WHERE THE
BOTTOM EXPOSED EDGE OF THE GLAZING IS LESS
THAN 60" ABOVE THE STANDING SURFACE.
EXCEPTION: GLAZING THAT IS MORE THAN 60",
MEASURED HORIZONTALLY, FROM THE WATER'S
EDGE OF A BATHTUB, HOT TUB, SPA, WHIRLPOOL
OR SWIMMING POOL. SHOWER DOORS SHALL OPEN
AS TO MAINTAIN NOT LESS THAN A 22-INCH
UNOBSTRUCTED OPENING FOR EGRESS.

WINDOW MUST HAVE A FRAME AND SASH
COMPRISED OF WELDED CORNERS, METAL
REINFORCEMENT IN THE INTERLOCK AREA, AND
CONSTRUCTED OF MULTIPANE TEMPERED GLAZING
WHERE INDICATED TYPICAL ALL WINDOWS

EMERGENCY EGRESS WINDOW

LANDING OR FLOOR REQUIRED AT EACH SIDE OF
EXTERIOR DOOR. WIDTH TO BE NOT LESS THAN THE
DOOR SERVED AND HAVE A MIN 36 INCH DEPTH
MEASURED IN THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL.
EXTERIOR LANDINGS SHALL BE PERMITTED TO
HAVE A SLOPE NOT TO EXCEED 14" PER FOOT.
LANDINGS OR FINISHED FLOORS AT EGRESS DOOR
SHALL NOT BE MORE THAN 1.5" LOWER THAN THE
TOP OF THE THRESHOLD FOR OUTWARD SWINGING
DOORS OR 7.75" FOR DOORS THAT DO NOT SWING
OUTWARD.

STUD WALL SIZED PER STRUCTURAL

PER SECTION 301.1.1 CALGREEN AND CIVIL CODE
1101.3(c), ALL PLUMBING FIXTURES SHALL BE
COMPLIANT WATER -CONSERVING PLUMBING
FIXTURES. SEE MECHANICAL / PLUMBING PLANS FOR
FURTHER INFORMATION

VENT DRYER THROUGH WALL. SEE MECHANICAL /
PLUMBING PLANS FOR FURTHER INFORMATION

LINE OF OVERHANG ABOVE

MIN. 1 HINGED ENTRY DOOR FOR EGRESS
COMPLIANCE REQUIRED - THE EGRESS DOOR SHALL
BE SIDE-HNGED AND SHALL PROVIDE A CLEAR WIDTH
OF NOT LESS THAN 32 INCHES WHERE MEASURED
BETWEEN THE FACE OF THE DOOR AND THE STOP,
WITH THE DOOR OPEN 90°. THE CLEAR HEIGHT OF THE
DOOR OPENING SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 78 INCHES
IN HEIGHT MEASURED FROM THE TOP OF THE
THRESHOLD TO THE BOTTOM OF THE STOP

WALL COVERING SHALL BE CEMENT PLASTER, TILE OR
APPROVED EQUAL TO 72" ABOVE DRAIN AT SHOWERS OR
TUB WITH SHOWERS. MATERIALS USED AS BACKERS FOR
WALL TILE IN TUBE AND REINFORCED GYPSUM PANELS,
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT BACKER BOARD, OR
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT REINFORCED
CEMENTITIOUS BACKER UNITS INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH MANUFACTURERS' RECOMMENDATIONS.

LEGENDROOF KEYNOTES

CLASS A ROOFING MATERIAL. SEE GENERAL ROOF NOTE
13 ON SHEET G0.2

LINE OF WALLS BELOW

LINE OF ROOF OVERHANG

SUPPORT POST BELOW

RAFTER VENTS TO MEET REQUIRED VENTILATION
AREA FOR ENCLOSED RAFTER SPACES. MAX 14",  MIN
1
16" OPENING SIZE ON VENT SCREEN WITH

CORROSION-RESISTANT WIRE SCREEN MATERIAL. 1
SF OF VENTING PER 150 SF OF ENCLOSED RAFTER
AREA IN NON-FIRE RATED CONSTRUCTION PLEASE
SEE VENTING CALCULATIONS OF THIS SHEET

ROOF DOWNSPOUT LOCATION TO BE DETERMINED
BY SITE SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

SECTION CUT KEYNOTE

ELEVATION
CALLOUT

ROOFING

DESIGNATED SOLAR PANEL AREA. PLEASE SEE SOLAR
READY NOTES ON THIS SHEET

ROOF SLOPEX:12

ROOF VENTING: 1SF. OF ROOF VENTING PER 150 SF. OF ENCLOSED AREA OR
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA.
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA:______SF.
VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED: _____SF./150SF.=______SF.
CONVERT TO SQ. IN: _____SF. x 144 = _______ SQ. IN.
MINIMUM VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED:______SQ. IN.

SOLAR READY ROOF AREA:
MIN DIMENSION > 5FT. MIN. SF. > 80SF.
PER CALIFORNIA ENERGY CODE SECTION 110.10(b)

THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL COMPLY WITH ACCESS, PATHWAY, SMOKE VENTILATION,
AND S[PACING REQUIREMENTS AS SPECIFIED IN TILE 24, PART 9 OR OTHER
PARTS OF TITLE 24 OR IN ANY REQUIREMENTS ADOPTED NY LOCAL JURISDICTION

FP1

FP2

FP3

FP4

FP5

FP6

FP7

FP8

FP9

FP10

FP11

FP12

FP13

FP14

FP15

FP16RP1

RP2

RP3

RP4

RP5

RP6

RP7

X

X

X

DOOR SYMBOL:
SEE SHEET A0.1 FOR
DOOR SCHEDULE

WINDOW SYMBOL:
SEE SHEET A0.1 FOR
WINDOW SCHEDULE

DETAIL
DRAWING REF.

X'-X" CEILING HEIGHTS

VAULTED CEILINGVARIES

SOLAR READY NOTES

DESIGNATED 2'- 6" x 2'- 6" x 7' TALL MINIMUM AREA FOR
INSTALLATION OF AN ELECTRIC HYBRID HEAT PUMP
WATER HEATER PER CEC 2022 SECTION 150.0(N)

FP20

DOOR BELL BUTTON TO BE NO MORE THEN
48" ABOVE EXTERIOR FLOOR OR LANDING

FP17

WATER CLOSET AND SHOWER TO HAVE
REINFORCEMENT IN WALLS 2X8 NOMINAL AT 32" TO
39.5" ABOVE FINISH FLOOR. SEE FLOOR PLAN GENERAL
NOTE #28 ON SHEET G0.2 FOR FURTHER INFORMATION.
WHERE THE WATER CLOSET IS NOT PLACED ADJACENT
TO A SIDE WALL CAPABLE OF ACCOMMODATING A
GRAB BAR, THE BATHROOM SHALL HAVE PROVISIONS
FOR INSTALLATION OF FLOOR-MOUNTED, FOLDAWAY
OR SIMILAR ALTERNATE GRAB BAR REINFORCEMENTS
APPROVED BY THE ENFORCING AGENCY.

FP18

DOOR TO HAVE A NET CLEAR
OPENING OF 32"

FP19

WALL BELOW OR
ROOF ABOVE

SOLAR ZONE. REFER
TO SOLAR NOTES ON
SHEET G0.2

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE. THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL BE LOCATED ON THE ROOF
OR OVERHANG OF THE BUILDING AND HAVE A TOTAL AREA OF NO LESS THAN
250SQFT.

FOR PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING NOT MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE
PLAN VIEW TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN AN 18-INCH (457 MM) CLEAR
SETBACK IS REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE. FOR
PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE PLAN VIEW
TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN A 36-INCH (914 MM) CLEAR SETBACK IS
REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE.

CAPACITY OF THE PV SYSTEMS PER THE CF1R-PRF:___________________________

FURRING AS NEEDED FOR STANDARD TUB AND SHOWER
LENGTH

FP21

VENTING CALCULATIONS  

A1.1

Ranch
Roof/Floor Plan
2 Bedroom
1 Bath

20##_xxxxxx

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

   
 P

 A
 T

 H
   

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

revisions

project no.

sheet no.

drawn by

date

description

project

County of Inyo
Pre-Approved
ADU Program

## Month 20##

 

xxx/xxx

a 
r c

 h
 i 

t e
 c

 t 
u 

r e
   

+ 
  p

 l 
a 

n 
n 

i n
 g

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 P
 A

 T
 H

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

 . 
C

 O
 M

 

800
5.33

7685.33
800

768

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
BY USING THESE PERMIT READY CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, THE RECIPIENT ACKNOWLEDGES, ACCEPTS AND VOLUNTARILY AFFIRMS THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 1. THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION IS RESTRICTED TO THE ORIGINAL PROJECT FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED FOR THE PERMIT READY ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT (ADU) PROGRAM FOR THE COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED  ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED SET OF STANDARDIZED ADU PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS APPROVED BY THE COUNTY OF COUNTY OF INYO BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO   BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  CHANGE OVER TIME AND RECIPIENT SHALL ENSURE FULL COMPLIANCE UNDER ALL CODES THEN IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF THE SUBJECT PERMIT. THIS DOES NOT ELIMINATE OR REDUCE THE RECIPIENT'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY ANY AND ALL INFORMATION RELEVANT TO THE RECIPIENT'S WORK AND RESPONSIBILITY ON THIS PROJECT. DESIGN PATH STUDIO SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR TRANSLATION ERRORS. DO NOT USE THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS IF THE PERMIT HAS EXPIRED OR IS REVOKED AT ALL. 2. THE RECIPIENT RECOGNIZES AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION WILL BE AT THEIR SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT ANY LIABILITY OR LEGAL EXPOSURE TO DESIGN PATH STUDIO. NO WARRANTIES OF ANY NATURE, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, SHALL ATTACH TO THESE DOCUMENTS AND THE INFORMATION CONTAINED THEREON. ANY USE, REUSE, OR ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS BY THE RECIPIENT OR BY OTHERS WILL BE AT THE RECIPIENT'S RISK AND FULL LEGAL RESPONSIBILITY. FURTHERMORE, THE RECIPIENT WILL, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PATH STUDIO AND ITS ARCHITECTS HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, SUITS, LIABILITY, DEMANDS, JUDGMENTS, OR COSTS ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING THERE FROM ANY USE  OF THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS FOR OR ON ACCOUNT OF ANY INJURY, DEATH, DAMAGE OR LOSS TO PERSONS OR PROPERTY, DIRECT OR  CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN ANY AMOUNT. THIS INDEMNITY DOES NOT APPLY TO THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT OF DESIGN PATH STUDIO OR ITS ARCHITECTS. 3. THE DESIGNS REPRESENTED BY THESE PLANS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION. 4. IF THE RECIPIENT DOES NOT AGREE WITH THE ABOVE CONDITIONS, DO NOT PROCEED  WITH CONSTRUCTION OF AN ADU OR OTHER IMPROVEMENT UNDER THESE PLANS AT ALL.



C A

1

2

4

BATH 

KITCHEN

LIVING

PORCH

WALK IN CLOSET

W/D

BEDROOM BEDROOM 

DW REF

3

B

WH

1/4"=1'-0" 800 SQ. FT.

FLOOR PLAN 
SPANISH

FP1

FP3

FP4

C

D

B

B D

C

E

A

F

FP6FP6

FP6

FP7

FP9

FP10
TYP.

FP11

FP13 FP16

FP14

A3.3
B

A3.3
D

A3.3
C

A3.3
A

FP2

FP2

FP8

FP8

FP6

FP12 FP15

FP9

2

1

A4.3

A4.3

FP14

VARIES

FP5
FP20

FP18 FP19

FP19

VARIES VARIES

C A

1

2

4

3

B

1/4"=1'-0"

ROOF PLAN 
800 SQ. FT. SPANISH

RP1RP2

A3.3
B

A3.3
D

A3.3
C

A3.3
A

1'-0" O.H.

1'
-0

" O
.H

1'-0" O.H.

1'
-0

" O
.H

RP4

4:
12

4:
12

2

1

A4.3

A4.3

4:
12

RP7

RP5
1

A5.2
2

A5.2
3

A5.2
9

A5.2
FR FR FR

A5.2
6

A5.2
7

A5.2
11

A5.2
FR FR FR

RP5

RP7

1'-6"
CLEAR

SET BACK

RP6

5

FLOOR PLAN KEYNOTES

2X6 STUD WALL OR FURRING AS NEEDED FOR
MECHANICAL / PLUMBING / VENTING

WATER HEATER

36" HIGH COUNTER

CLOSET SHELF AND POLE

SLOPE SURFACE AWAY FROM BUILDING

DRYER VENT TERMINATION ON EXTERIOR WALL TO
BE A MINIMUM OF 3 FT FROM ANY OPENING

SHOWER ENCLOSURE MUST BE TEMPERED.
GLAZING IN THE WALLS/DOORS FACING OR
CONTAINING BATHTUBS, SHOWERS, HOT TUBS,
SPAS, WHIRLPOOLS, SAUNAS, STEAM ROOMS AND
INDOOR/OUTDOOR SWIMMING POOLS WHERE THE
BOTTOM EXPOSED EDGE OF THE GLAZING IS LESS
THAN 60" ABOVE THE STANDING SURFACE.
EXCEPTION: GLAZING THAT IS MORE THAN 60",
MEASURED HORIZONTALLY, FROM THE WATER'S
EDGE OF A BATHTUB, HOT TUB, SPA, WHIRLPOOL
OR SWIMMING POOL. SHOWER DOORS SHALL OPEN
AS TO MAINTAIN NOT LESS THAN A 22-INCH
UNOBSTRUCTED OPENING FOR EGRESS.

WINDOW MUST HAVE A FRAME AND SASH
COMPRISED OF WELDED CORNERS, METAL
REINFORCEMENT IN THE INTERLOCK AREA, AND
CONSTRUCTED OF MULTIPANE TEMPERED GLAZING
WHERE INDICATED TYPICAL ALL WINDOWS

EMERGENCY EGRESS WINDOW

LANDING OR FLOOR REQUIRED AT EACH SIDE OF
EXTERIOR DOOR. WIDTH TO BE NOT LESS THAN THE
DOOR SERVED AND HAVE A MIN 36 INCH DEPTH
MEASURED IN THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL.
EXTERIOR LANDINGS SHALL BE PERMITTED TO
HAVE A SLOPE NOT TO EXCEED 14" PER FOOT.
LANDINGS OR FINISHED FLOORS AT EGRESS DOOR
SHALL NOT BE MORE THAN 1.5" LOWER THAN THE
TOP OF THE THRESHOLD FOR OUTWARD SWINGING
DOORS OR 7.75" FOR DOORS THAT DO NOT SWING
OUTWARD.

STUD WALL SIZED PER STRUCTURAL

PER SECTION 301.1.1 CALGREEN AND CIVIL CODE
1101.3(c), ALL PLUMBING FIXTURES SHALL BE
COMPLIANT WATER -CONSERVING PLUMBING
FIXTURES. SEE MECHANICAL / PLUMBING PLANS FOR
FURTHER INFORMATION

VENT DRYER THROUGH WALL. SEE MECHANICAL /
PLUMBING PLANS FOR FURTHER INFORMATION

LINE OF OVERHANG ABOVE

MIN. 1 HINGED ENTRY DOOR FOR EGRESS
COMPLIANCE REQUIRED - THE EGRESS DOOR SHALL
BE SIDE-HNGED AND SHALL PROVIDE A CLEAR WIDTH
OF NOT LESS THAN 32 INCHES WHERE MEASURED
BETWEEN THE FACE OF THE DOOR AND THE STOP,
WITH THE DOOR OPEN 90°. THE CLEAR HEIGHT OF THE
DOOR OPENING SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 78 INCHES
IN HEIGHT MEASURED FROM THE TOP OF THE
THRESHOLD TO THE BOTTOM OF THE STOP

WALL COVERING SHALL BE CEMENT PLASTER, TILE OR
APPROVED EQUAL TO 72" ABOVE DRAIN AT SHOWERS OR
TUB WITH SHOWERS. MATERIALS USED AS BACKERS FOR
WALL TILE IN TUBE AND REINFORCED GYPSUM PANELS,
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT BACKER BOARD, OR
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT REINFORCED
CEMENTITIOUS BACKER UNITS INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH MANUFACTURERS' RECOMMENDATIONS.

LEGENDROOF KEYNOTES

CLASS A ROOFING MATERIAL. SEE GENERAL ROOF NOTE
13 ON SHEET G0.2

LINE OF WALLS BELOW

LINE OF ROOF OVERHANG

SUPPORT POST BELOW

RAFTER VENTS TO MEET REQUIRED VENTILATION
AREA FOR ENCLOSED RAFTER SPACES. MAX 14",  MIN
1
16" OPENING SIZE ON VENT SCREEN WITH

CORROSION-RESISTANT WIRE SCREEN MATERIAL. 1
SF OF VENTING PER 150 SF OF ENCLOSED RAFTER
AREA IN NON-FIRE RATED CONSTRUCTION PLEASE
SEE VENTING CALCULATIONS OF THIS SHEET

ROOF DOWNSPOUT LOCATION TO BE DETERMINED
BY SITE SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

SECTION CUT KEYNOTE

ELEVATION
CALLOUT

ROOFING

DESIGNATED SOLAR PANEL AREA. PLEASE SEE SOLAR
READY NOTES ON THIS SHEET

ROOF SLOPEX:12

ROOF VENTING: 1SF. OF ROOF VENTING PER 150 SF. OF ENCLOSED AREA OR
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA.
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA:______SF.
VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED: _____SF./150SF.=______SF.
CONVERT TO SQ. IN: _____SF. x 144 = _______ SQ. IN.
MINIMUM VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED:______SQ. IN.

SOLAR READY ROOF AREA:
MIN DIMENSION > 5FT. MIN. SF. > 80SF.
PER CALIFORNIA ENERGY CODE SECTION 110.10(b)

THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL COMPLY WITH ACCESS, PATHWAY, SMOKE VENTILATION,
AND S[PACING REQUIREMENTS AS SPECIFIED IN TILE 24, PART 9 OR OTHER
PARTS OF TITLE 24 OR IN ANY REQUIREMENTS ADOPTED NY LOCAL JURISDICTION

FP1

FP2

FP3

FP4

FP5

FP6

FP7

FP8

FP9

FP10

FP11

FP12

FP13

FP14

FP15

FP16RP1

RP2

RP3

RP4

RP5

RP6

RP7

X

X

X

DOOR SYMBOL:
SEE SHEET A0.1 FOR
DOOR SCHEDULE

WINDOW SYMBOL:
SEE SHEET A0.1 FOR
WINDOW SCHEDULE

DETAIL
DRAWING REF.

X'-X" CEILING HEIGHTS

VAULTED CEILINGVARIES

SOLAR READY NOTES

DESIGNATED 2'- 6" x 2'- 6" x 7' TALL MINIMUM AREA FOR
INSTALLATION OF AN ELECTRIC HYBRID HEAT PUMP
WATER HEATER PER CEC 2022 SECTION 150.0(N)

FP20

DOOR BELL BUTTON TO BE NO MORE THEN
48" ABOVE EXTERIOR FLOOR OR LANDING

FP17

WATER CLOSET AND SHOWER TO HAVE
REINFORCEMENT IN WALLS 2X8 NOMINAL AT 32" TO
39.5" ABOVE FINISH FLOOR. SEE FLOOR PLAN GENERAL
NOTE #28 ON SHEET G0.2 FOR FURTHER INFORMATION.
WHERE THE WATER CLOSET IS NOT PLACED ADJACENT
TO A SIDE WALL CAPABLE OF ACCOMMODATING A
GRAB BAR, THE BATHROOM SHALL HAVE PROVISIONS
FOR INSTALLATION OF FLOOR-MOUNTED, FOLDAWAY
OR SIMILAR ALTERNATE GRAB BAR REINFORCEMENTS
APPROVED BY THE ENFORCING AGENCY.

FP18

DOOR TO HAVE A NET CLEAR
OPENING OF 32"

FP19

WALL BELOW OR
ROOF ABOVE

SOLAR ZONE. REFER
TO SOLAR NOTES ON
SHEET G0.2

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE. THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL BE LOCATED ON THE ROOF
OR OVERHANG OF THE BUILDING AND HAVE A TOTAL AREA OF NO LESS THAN
250SQFT.

FOR PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING NOT MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE
PLAN VIEW TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN AN 18-INCH (457 MM) CLEAR
SETBACK IS REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE. FOR
PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE PLAN VIEW
TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN A 36-INCH (914 MM) CLEAR SETBACK IS
REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE.

CAPACITY OF THE PV SYSTEMS PER THE CF1R-PRF:___________________________

FURRING AS NEEDED FOR STANDARD TUB AND SHOWER
LENGTH

FP21

VENTING CALCULATIONS  

A1.2

Spanish
Roof/Floor Plan
2 Bedroom
1 Bath

20##_xxxxxx

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

   
 P

 A
 T

 H
   

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

revisions

project no.

sheet no.

drawn by

date

description

project

County of Inyo
Pre-Approved
ADU Program

## Month 20##

 

xxx/xxx

a 
r c

 h
 i 

t e
 c

 t 
u 

r e
   

+ 
  p

 l 
a 

n 
n 

i n
 g

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 P
 A

 T
 H

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

 . 
C

 O
 M

 

800
5.33

7685.33
800

768

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
BY USING THESE PERMIT READY CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, THE RECIPIENT ACKNOWLEDGES, ACCEPTS AND VOLUNTARILY AFFIRMS THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 1. THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION IS RESTRICTED TO THE ORIGINAL PROJECT FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED FOR THE PERMIT READY ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT (ADU) PROGRAM FOR THE COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED  ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED SET OF STANDARDIZED ADU PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS APPROVED BY THE COUNTY OF COUNTY OF INYO BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO   BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  CHANGE OVER TIME AND RECIPIENT SHALL ENSURE FULL COMPLIANCE UNDER ALL CODES THEN IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF THE SUBJECT PERMIT. THIS DOES NOT ELIMINATE OR REDUCE THE RECIPIENT'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY ANY AND ALL INFORMATION RELEVANT TO THE RECIPIENT'S WORK AND RESPONSIBILITY ON THIS PROJECT. DESIGN PATH STUDIO SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR TRANSLATION ERRORS. DO NOT USE THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS IF THE PERMIT HAS EXPIRED OR IS REVOKED AT ALL. 2. THE RECIPIENT RECOGNIZES AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION WILL BE AT THEIR SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT ANY LIABILITY OR LEGAL EXPOSURE TO DESIGN PATH STUDIO. NO WARRANTIES OF ANY NATURE, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, SHALL ATTACH TO THESE DOCUMENTS AND THE INFORMATION CONTAINED THEREON. ANY USE, REUSE, OR ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS BY THE RECIPIENT OR BY OTHERS WILL BE AT THE RECIPIENT'S RISK AND FULL LEGAL RESPONSIBILITY. FURTHERMORE, THE RECIPIENT WILL, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PATH STUDIO AND ITS ARCHITECTS HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, SUITS, LIABILITY, DEMANDS, JUDGMENTS, OR COSTS ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING THERE FROM ANY USE  OF THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS FOR OR ON ACCOUNT OF ANY INJURY, DEATH, DAMAGE OR LOSS TO PERSONS OR PROPERTY, DIRECT OR  CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN ANY AMOUNT. THIS INDEMNITY DOES NOT APPLY TO THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT OF DESIGN PATH STUDIO OR ITS ARCHITECTS. 3. THE DESIGNS REPRESENTED BY THESE PLANS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION. 4. IF THE RECIPIENT DOES NOT AGREE WITH THE ABOVE CONDITIONS, DO NOT PROCEED  WITH CONSTRUCTION OF AN ADU OR OTHER IMPROVEMENT UNDER THESE PLANS AT ALL.



C A

1

2

4

BATH 

KITCHEN

LIVING

PORCH

WALK IN CLOSET

W/D

BEDROOM BEDROOM 

DW REF

3

B

WH

1/4"=1'-0" TRADITIONAL800 SQ. FT.

FLOOR PLAN 

FP1

FP3

FP4

C

D

B

B D

C

E

A

F

FP6FP6

FP6

FP7

FP9

FP10
TYP.

FP11

FP13 FP16

FP14

A3.1
B

A3.1
D

A3.1
C

A3.1
A

FP2

FP2

FP8

FP8

FP6

FP12 FP15

FP9

2
A4.1

1
A4.1

FP14

VARIES

FP5
FP20

FP18 FP19

FP19

VARIES VARIES

C A

1

2

4

3

B

1/4"=1'-0" TRADITIONAL

ROOF PLAN 
800 SQ. FT.

RP1RP2

RP3

A3.1
B

A3.1
D

A3.1
C

A3.1
A

1'-0" O.H.

1'
-0

" O
.H

1'-0" O.H.

1'
-0

" O
.H

1'
-7

" O
.H

.

1'-2" O.H.

RP4

4:
12

4:
12

2
A4.1

1
A4.1

4:
12

RP7

RP5
1

A5.2
2

A5.2
3

A5.2
9

A5.2
FR FR FR

A5.2
6

A5.2
7

A5.2
11

A5.2
FR FR FR

5

RP5

RP7

RP3

1'-6"
CLEAR

SET BACK

RP6

5

FLOOR PLAN KEYNOTES

2X6 STUD WALL OR FURRING AS NEEDED FOR
MECHANICAL / PLUMBING / VENTING

WATER HEATER

36" HIGH COUNTER

CLOSET SHELF AND POLE

SLOPE SURFACE AWAY FROM BUILDING

DRYER VENT TERMINATION ON EXTERIOR WALL TO
BE A MINIMUM OF 3 FT FROM ANY OPENING

SHOWER ENCLOSURE MUST BE TEMPERED.
GLAZING IN THE WALLS/DOORS FACING OR
CONTAINING BATHTUBS, SHOWERS, HOT TUBS,
SPAS, WHIRLPOOLS, SAUNAS, STEAM ROOMS AND
INDOOR/OUTDOOR SWIMMING POOLS WHERE THE
BOTTOM EXPOSED EDGE OF THE GLAZING IS LESS
THAN 60" ABOVE THE STANDING SURFACE.
EXCEPTION: GLAZING THAT IS MORE THAN 60",
MEASURED HORIZONTALLY, FROM THE WATER'S
EDGE OF A BATHTUB, HOT TUB, SPA, WHIRLPOOL
OR SWIMMING POOL. SHOWER DOORS SHALL OPEN
AS TO MAINTAIN NOT LESS THAN A 22-INCH
UNOBSTRUCTED OPENING FOR EGRESS.

WINDOW MUST HAVE A FRAME AND SASH
COMPRISED OF WELDED CORNERS, METAL
REINFORCEMENT IN THE INTERLOCK AREA, AND
CONSTRUCTED OF MULTIPANE TEMPERED GLAZING
WHERE INDICATED TYPICAL ALL WINDOWS

EMERGENCY EGRESS WINDOW

LANDING OR FLOOR REQUIRED AT EACH SIDE OF
EXTERIOR DOOR. WIDTH TO BE NOT LESS THAN THE
DOOR SERVED AND HAVE A MIN 36 INCH DEPTH
MEASURED IN THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL.
EXTERIOR LANDINGS SHALL BE PERMITTED TO
HAVE A SLOPE NOT TO EXCEED 14" PER FOOT.
LANDINGS OR FINISHED FLOORS AT EGRESS DOOR
SHALL NOT BE MORE THAN 1.5" LOWER THAN THE
TOP OF THE THRESHOLD FOR OUTWARD SWINGING
DOORS OR 7.75" FOR DOORS THAT DO NOT SWING
OUTWARD.

STUD WALL SIZED PER STRUCTURAL

PER SECTION 301.1.1 CALGREEN AND CIVIL CODE
1101.3(c), ALL PLUMBING FIXTURES SHALL BE
COMPLIANT WATER -CONSERVING PLUMBING
FIXTURES. SEE MECHANICAL / PLUMBING PLANS FOR
FURTHER INFORMATION

VENT DRYER THROUGH WALL. SEE MECHANICAL /
PLUMBING PLANS FOR FURTHER INFORMATION

LINE OF OVERHANG ABOVE

MIN. 1 HINGED ENTRY DOOR FOR EGRESS
COMPLIANCE REQUIRED - THE EGRESS DOOR SHALL
BE SIDE-HNGED AND SHALL PROVIDE A CLEAR WIDTH
OF NOT LESS THAN 32 INCHES WHERE MEASURED
BETWEEN THE FACE OF THE DOOR AND THE STOP,
WITH THE DOOR OPEN 90°. THE CLEAR HEIGHT OF THE
DOOR OPENING SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 78 INCHES
IN HEIGHT MEASURED FROM THE TOP OF THE
THRESHOLD TO THE BOTTOM OF THE STOP

WALL COVERING SHALL BE CEMENT PLASTER, TILE OR
APPROVED EQUAL TO 72" ABOVE DRAIN AT SHOWERS OR
TUB WITH SHOWERS. MATERIALS USED AS BACKERS FOR
WALL TILE IN TUBE AND REINFORCED GYPSUM PANELS,
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT BACKER BOARD, OR
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT REINFORCED
CEMENTITIOUS BACKER UNITS INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH MANUFACTURERS' RECOMMENDATIONS.

LEGENDROOF KEYNOTES

CLASS A ROOFING MATERIAL. SEE GENERAL ROOF NOTE
13 ON SHEET G0.2

LINE OF WALLS BELOW

LINE OF ROOF OVERHANG

SUPPORT POST BELOW

RAFTER VENTS TO MEET REQUIRED VENTILATION
AREA FOR ENCLOSED RAFTER SPACES. MAX 14",  MIN
1
16" OPENING SIZE ON VENT SCREEN WITH

CORROSION-RESISTANT WIRE SCREEN MATERIAL. 1
SF OF VENTING PER 150 SF OF ENCLOSED RAFTER
AREA IN NON-FIRE RATED CONSTRUCTION PLEASE
SEE VENTING CALCULATIONS OF THIS SHEET

ROOF DOWNSPOUT LOCATION TO BE DETERMINED
BY SITE SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

SECTION CUT KEYNOTE

ELEVATION
CALLOUT

ROOFING

DESIGNATED SOLAR PANEL AREA. PLEASE SEE SOLAR
READY NOTES ON THIS SHEET

ROOF SLOPEX:12

ROOF VENTING: 1SF. OF ROOF VENTING PER 150 SF. OF ENCLOSED AREA OR
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA.
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA:______SF.
VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED: _____SF./150SF.=______SF.
CONVERT TO SQ. IN: _____SF. x 144 = _______ SQ. IN.
MINIMUM VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED:______SQ. IN.

SOLAR READY ROOF AREA:
MIN DIMENSION > 5FT. MIN. SF. > 80SF.
PER CALIFORNIA ENERGY CODE SECTION 110.10(b)

THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL COMPLY WITH ACCESS, PATHWAY, SMOKE VENTILATION,
AND S[PACING REQUIREMENTS AS SPECIFIED IN TILE 24, PART 9 OR OTHER
PARTS OF TITLE 24 OR IN ANY REQUIREMENTS ADOPTED NY LOCAL JURISDICTION

FP1

FP2

FP3

FP4

FP5

FP6

FP7

FP8

FP9

FP10

FP11

FP12

FP13

FP14

FP15

FP16RP1

RP2

RP3

RP4

RP5

RP6

RP7

X

X

X

DOOR SYMBOL:
SEE SHEET A0.1 FOR
DOOR SCHEDULE

WINDOW SYMBOL:
SEE SHEET A0.1 FOR
WINDOW SCHEDULE

DETAIL
DRAWING REF.

X'-X" CEILING HEIGHTS

VAULTED CEILINGVARIES

SOLAR READY NOTES

DESIGNATED 2'- 6" x 2'- 6" x 7' TALL MINIMUM AREA FOR
INSTALLATION OF AN ELECTRIC HYBRID HEAT PUMP
WATER HEATER PER CEC 2022 SECTION 150.0(N)

FP20

DOOR BELL BUTTON TO BE NO MORE THEN
48" ABOVE EXTERIOR FLOOR OR LANDING

FP17

WATER CLOSET AND SHOWER TO HAVE
REINFORCEMENT IN WALLS 2X8 NOMINAL AT 32" TO
39.5" ABOVE FINISH FLOOR. SEE FLOOR PLAN GENERAL
NOTE #28 ON SHEET G0.2 FOR FURTHER INFORMATION.
WHERE THE WATER CLOSET IS NOT PLACED ADJACENT
TO A SIDE WALL CAPABLE OF ACCOMMODATING A
GRAB BAR, THE BATHROOM SHALL HAVE PROVISIONS
FOR INSTALLATION OF FLOOR-MOUNTED, FOLDAWAY
OR SIMILAR ALTERNATE GRAB BAR REINFORCEMENTS
APPROVED BY THE ENFORCING AGENCY.

FP18

DOOR TO HAVE A NET CLEAR
OPENING OF 32"

FP19

WALL BELOW OR
ROOF ABOVE

SOLAR ZONE. REFER
TO SOLAR NOTES ON
SHEET G0.2

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE. THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL BE LOCATED ON THE ROOF
OR OVERHANG OF THE BUILDING AND HAVE A TOTAL AREA OF NO LESS THAN
250SQFT.

FOR PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING NOT MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE
PLAN VIEW TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN AN 18-INCH (457 MM) CLEAR
SETBACK IS REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE. FOR
PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE PLAN VIEW
TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN A 36-INCH (914 MM) CLEAR SETBACK IS
REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE.

CAPACITY OF THE PV SYSTEMS PER THE CF1R-PRF:___________________________

FURRING AS NEEDED FOR STANDARD TUB AND SHOWER
LENGTH

FP21

VENTING CALCULATIONS  

A1.3

Craftsman
Roof/Floor Plan
2 Bedroom
1 Bath

20##_xxxxxx

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

   
 P

 A
 T

 H
   

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

revisions

project no.

sheet no.

drawn by

date

description

project

County of Inyo
Pre-Approved
ADU Program

## Month 20##

 

xxx/xxx

a 
r c

 h
 i 

t e
 c

 t 
u 

r e
   

+ 
  p

 l 
a 

n 
n 

i n
 g

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 P
 A

 T
 H

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

 . 
C

 O
 M

 

800
5.33

7685.33
800

768

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
BY USING THESE PERMIT READY CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, THE RECIPIENT ACKNOWLEDGES, ACCEPTS AND VOLUNTARILY AFFIRMS THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 1. THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION IS RESTRICTED TO THE ORIGINAL PROJECT FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED FOR THE PERMIT READY ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT (ADU) PROGRAM FOR THE COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED  ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED SET OF STANDARDIZED ADU PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS APPROVED BY THE COUNTY OF COUNTY OF INYO BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO   BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  CHANGE OVER TIME AND RECIPIENT SHALL ENSURE FULL COMPLIANCE UNDER ALL CODES THEN IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF THE SUBJECT PERMIT. THIS DOES NOT ELIMINATE OR REDUCE THE RECIPIENT'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY ANY AND ALL INFORMATION RELEVANT TO THE RECIPIENT'S WORK AND RESPONSIBILITY ON THIS PROJECT. DESIGN PATH STUDIO SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR TRANSLATION ERRORS. DO NOT USE THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS IF THE PERMIT HAS EXPIRED OR IS REVOKED AT ALL. 2. THE RECIPIENT RECOGNIZES AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION WILL BE AT THEIR SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT ANY LIABILITY OR LEGAL EXPOSURE TO DESIGN PATH STUDIO. NO WARRANTIES OF ANY NATURE, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, SHALL ATTACH TO THESE DOCUMENTS AND THE INFORMATION CONTAINED THEREON. ANY USE, REUSE, OR ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS BY THE RECIPIENT OR BY OTHERS WILL BE AT THE RECIPIENT'S RISK AND FULL LEGAL RESPONSIBILITY. FURTHERMORE, THE RECIPIENT WILL, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PATH STUDIO AND ITS ARCHITECTS HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, SUITS, LIABILITY, DEMANDS, JUDGMENTS, OR COSTS ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING THERE FROM ANY USE  OF THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS FOR OR ON ACCOUNT OF ANY INJURY, DEATH, DAMAGE OR LOSS TO PERSONS OR PROPERTY, DIRECT OR  CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN ANY AMOUNT. THIS INDEMNITY DOES NOT APPLY TO THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT OF DESIGN PATH STUDIO OR ITS ARCHITECTS. 3. THE DESIGNS REPRESENTED BY THESE PLANS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION. 4. IF THE RECIPIENT DOES NOT AGREE WITH THE ABOVE CONDITIONS, DO NOT PROCEED  WITH CONSTRUCTION OF AN ADU OR OTHER IMPROVEMENT UNDER THESE PLANS AT ALL.



20##_xxxxxx

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

   
 P

 A
 T

 H
   

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

revisions

project no.

sheet no.

drawn by

date

description

project

County of Inyo
Pre-Approved
ADU Program

## Month 20##

 

xxx/xxx

a 
r c

 h
 i 

t e
 c

 t 
u 

r e
   

+ 
  p

 l 
a 

n 
n 

i n
 g

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 P
 A

 T
 H

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

 . 
C

 O
 M

 

Exterior
Style
Options

T1.2

view #1 view #1

view #3

view #2

3 Bedroom - Ranch view #3

view #2

view #1

view #2

view #3

3 Bedroom - Ranch

3 Bedroom - Ranch 3 Bedroom - Spanish

3 Bedroom - Spanish

3 Bedroom - Spanish

3 Bedroom - Traditional

3 Bedroom - Traditional

3 Bedroom - Traditional

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
BY USING THESE PERMIT READY CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, THE RECIPIENT ACKNOWLEDGES, ACCEPTS AND VOLUNTARILY AFFIRMS THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 1. THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION IS RESTRICTED TO THE ORIGINAL PROJECT FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED FOR THE PERMIT READY ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT (ADU) PROGRAM FOR THE COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED  ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED SET OF STANDARDIZED ADU PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS APPROVED BY THE COUNTY OF COUNTY OF INYO BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO   BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  CHANGE OVER TIME AND RECIPIENT SHALL ENSURE FULL COMPLIANCE UNDER ALL CODES THEN IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF THE SUBJECT PERMIT. THIS DOES NOT ELIMINATE OR REDUCE THE RECIPIENT'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY ANY AND ALL INFORMATION RELEVANT TO THE RECIPIENT'S WORK AND RESPONSIBILITY ON THIS PROJECT. DESIGN PATH STUDIO SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR TRANSLATION ERRORS. DO NOT USE THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS IF THE PERMIT HAS EXPIRED OR IS REVOKED AT ALL. 2. THE RECIPIENT RECOGNIZES AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION WILL BE AT THEIR SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT ANY LIABILITY OR LEGAL EXPOSURE TO DESIGN PATH STUDIO. NO WARRANTIES OF ANY NATURE, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, SHALL ATTACH TO THESE DOCUMENTS AND THE INFORMATION CONTAINED THEREON. ANY USE, REUSE, OR ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS BY THE RECIPIENT OR BY OTHERS WILL BE AT THE RECIPIENT'S RISK AND FULL LEGAL RESPONSIBILITY. FURTHERMORE, THE RECIPIENT WILL, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PATH STUDIO AND ITS ARCHITECTS HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, SUITS, LIABILITY, DEMANDS, JUDGMENTS, OR COSTS ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING THERE FROM ANY USE  OF THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS FOR OR ON ACCOUNT OF ANY INJURY, DEATH, DAMAGE OR LOSS TO PERSONS OR PROPERTY, DIRECT OR  CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN ANY AMOUNT. THIS INDEMNITY DOES NOT APPLY TO THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT OF DESIGN PATH STUDIO OR ITS ARCHITECTS. 3. THE DESIGNS REPRESENTED BY THESE PLANS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION. 4. IF THE RECIPIENT DOES NOT AGREE WITH THE ABOVE CONDITIONS, DO NOT PROCEED  WITH CONSTRUCTION OF AN ADU OR OTHER IMPROVEMENT UNDER THESE PLANS AT ALL.



C A

1

2

3

ENTRY

KITCHEN

LIVING ROOM

BEDROOM 

BATH

D

W

BEDROOM 

BEDROOM 

DW

BATH

D B

REF

WH

1/4"=1'-0" 1500 SQ. FT.

FLOOR PLAN 
RANCH

A

A

A

A A A B B B

C

D

D

D

AAAAAA

D

D

D

C

FP12
FP15

FP2

FP13
FP16
FP18

FP2

FP8

FP8

FP8

FP16
FP14
FP13

FP3

FP7
FP11

FP14 FP4

A3.1
C

A3.1
B

A3.1
D

A3.1
A

3
A4.2

A4.1
1

A4.2
2

FP9 FP9

FP9

FP2

FP1
TYP.

FP6

FP6

FP6

FP6

FP6

FP6

FP10
TYP.

VARIES

FP5
FP20

FP21FP19

FP14

FP19

FP19

FP19

VARIES

VARIES

VARIES

C A

1

2

3

D B

1/4"=1'-0"

ROOF PLAN 
1500 SQ. FT. RANCH

A3.1
C

A3.1
B

A3.1
D

A3.1
A

3
A4.2

A4.1
1

4:
12

4:
12

4:
12

4:
12

4:12

4:12

A4.2
2

A5.2 A5.2 A5.2 A5.2
FR FR FR

A5.2A5.2A5.2A5.2
FRFRFR

RP7
RP7RP7

RP5 RP5

RP7

RP4

RP1
RP7

RP5

RP6

RP2

A5.2A5.2A5.2A5.2
FRFRFR

5 6 7

1239

5 6 7 10

10

FLOOR PLAN KEYNOTES

2X6 STUD WALL OR FURRING AS NEEDED FOR
MECHANICAL / PLUMBING / VENTING

WATER HEATER

36" HIGH COUNTER

CLOSET SHELF AND POLE

SLOPE SURFACE AWAY FROM BUILDING

DRYER VENT TERMINATION ON EXTERIOR WALL TO
BE A MINIMUM OF 3 FT FROM ANY OPENING

SHOWER ENCLOSURE MUST BE TEMPERED.
GLAZING IN THE WALLS/DOORS FACING OR
CONTAINING BATHTUBS, SHOWERS, HOT TUBS,
SPAS, WHIRLPOOLS, SAUNAS, STEAM ROOMS AND
INDOOR/OUTDOOR SWIMMING POOLS WHERE THE
BOTTOM EXPOSED EDGE OF THE GLAZING IS LESS
THAN 60" ABOVE THE STANDING SURFACE.
EXCEPTION: GLAZING THAT IS MORE THAN 60",
MEASURED HORIZONTALLY, FROM THE WATER'S
EDGE OF A BATHTUB, HOT TUB, SPA, WHIRLPOOL
OR SWIMMING POOL. SHOWER DOORS SHALL OPEN
AS TO MAINTAIN NOT LESS THAN A 22-INCH
UNOBSTRUCTED OPENING FOR EGRESS.

WINDOW MUST HAVE A FRAME AND SASH
COMPRISED OF WELDED CORNERS, METAL
REINFORCEMENT IN THE INTERLOCK AREA, AND
CONSTRUCTED OF MULTIPANE TEMPERED GLAZING
WHERE INDICATED TYPICAL ALL WINDOWS

EMERGENCY EGRESS WINDOW

LANDING OR FLOOR REQUIRED AT EACH SIDE OF
EXTERIOR DOOR. WIDTH TO BE NOT LESS THAN THE
DOOR SERVED AND HAVE A MIN 36 INCH DEPTH
MEASURED IN THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL.
EXTERIOR LANDINGS SHALL BE PERMITTED TO
HAVE A SLOPE NOT TO EXCEED 14" PER FOOT.
LANDINGS OR FINISHED FLOORS AT EGRESS DOOR
SHALL NOT BE MORE THAN 1.5" LOWER THAN THE
TOP OF THE THRESHOLD FOR OUTWARD SWINGING
DOORS OR 7.75" FOR DOORS THAT DO NOT SWING
OUTWARD.

STUD WALL SIZED PER STRUCTURAL

PER SECTION 301.1.1 CALGREEN AND CIVIL CODE
1101.3(c), ALL PLUMBING FIXTURES SHALL BE
COMPLIANT WATER -CONSERVING PLUMBING
FIXTURES. SEE MECHANICAL / PLUMBING PLANS FOR
FURTHER INFORMATION

VENT DRYER THROUGH WALL. SEE MECHANICAL /
PLUMBING PLANS FOR FURTHER INFORMATION

LINE OF OVERHANG ABOVE

MIN. 1 HINGED ENTRY DOOR FOR EGRESS
COMPLIANCE REQUIRED - THE EGRESS DOOR SHALL
BE SIDE-HNGED AND SHALL PROVIDE A CLEAR WIDTH
OF NOT LESS THAN 32 INCHES WHERE MEASURED
BETWEEN THE FACE OF THE DOOR AND THE STOP,
WITH THE DOOR OPEN 90°. THE CLEAR HEIGHT OF THE
DOOR OPENING SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 78 INCHES
IN HEIGHT MEASURED FROM THE TOP OF THE
THRESHOLD TO THE BOTTOM OF THE STOP

WALL COVERING SHALL BE CEMENT PLASTER, TILE OR
APPROVED EQUAL TO 72" ABOVE DRAIN AT SHOWERS OR
TUB WITH SHOWERS. MATERIALS USED AS BACKERS FOR
WALL TILE IN TUBE AND REINFORCED GYPSUM PANELS,
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT BACKER BOARD, OR
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT REINFORCED
CEMENTITIOUS BACKER UNITS INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH MANUFACTURERS' RECOMMENDATIONS.

LEGENDROOF KEYNOTES

CLASS A ROOFING MATERIAL. SEE GENERAL ROOF NOTE
13 ON SHEET G0.2

LINE OF WALLS BELOW

LINE OF ROOF OVERHANG

SUPPORT POST BELOW

RAFTER VENTS TO MEET REQUIRED VENTILATION
AREA FOR ENCLOSED RAFTER SPACES. MAX 14",  MIN
1
16" OPENING SIZE ON VENT SCREEN WITH

CORROSION-RESISTANT WIRE SCREEN MATERIAL. 1
SF OF VENTING PER 150 SF OF ENCLOSED RAFTER
AREA IN NON-FIRE RATED CONSTRUCTION PLEASE
SEE VENTING CALCULATIONS OF THIS SHEET

ROOF DOWNSPOUT LOCATION TO BE DETERMINED
BY SITE SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

SECTION CUT KEYNOTE

ELEVATION
CALLOUT

ROOFING

DESIGNATED SOLAR PANEL AREA. PLEASE SEE SOLAR
READY NOTES ON THIS SHEET

ROOF SLOPEX:12

ROOF VENTING: 1SF. OF ROOF VENTING PER 150 SF. OF ENCLOSED AREA OR
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA.
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA:______SF.
VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED: _____SF./150SF.=______SF.
CONVERT TO SQ. IN: _____SF. x 144 = _______ SQ. IN.
MINIMUM VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED:______SQ. IN.

SOLAR READY ROOF AREA:
MIN DIMENSION > 5FT. MIN. SF. > 80SF.
PER CALIFORNIA ENERGY CODE SECTION 110.10(b)

THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL COMPLY WITH ACCESS, PATHWAY, SMOKE VENTILATION,
AND S[PACING REQUIREMENTS AS SPECIFIED IN TILE 24, PART 9 OR OTHER
PARTS OF TITLE 24 OR IN ANY REQUIREMENTS ADOPTED NY LOCAL JURISDICTION

FP1

FP2

FP3

FP4

FP5

FP6

FP7

FP8

FP9

FP10

FP11

FP12

FP13

FP14

FP15

FP16RP1

RP2

RP3

RP4

RP5

RP6

RP7

X

X

X

DOOR SYMBOL:
SEE SHEET A0.1 FOR
DOOR SCHEDULE

WINDOW SYMBOL:
SEE SHEET A0.1 FOR
WINDOW SCHEDULE

DETAIL
DRAWING REF.

X'-X" CEILING HEIGHTS

VAULTED CEILINGVARIES

SOLAR READY NOTES

DESIGNATED 2'- 6" x 2'- 6" x 7' TALL MINIMUM AREA FOR
INSTALLATION OF AN ELECTRIC HYBRID HEAT PUMP
WATER HEATER PER CEC 2022 SECTION 150.0(N)

FP20

DOOR BELL BUTTON TO BE NO MORE THEN
48" ABOVE EXTERIOR FLOOR OR LANDING

FP17

WATER CLOSET AND SHOWER TO HAVE
REINFORCEMENT IN WALLS 2X8 NOMINAL AT 32" TO
39.5" ABOVE FINISH FLOOR. SEE FLOOR PLAN GENERAL
NOTE #28 ON SHEET G0.2 FOR FURTHER INFORMATION.
WHERE THE WATER CLOSET IS NOT PLACED ADJACENT
TO A SIDE WALL CAPABLE OF ACCOMMODATING A
GRAB BAR, THE BATHROOM SHALL HAVE PROVISIONS
FOR INSTALLATION OF FLOOR-MOUNTED, FOLDAWAY
OR SIMILAR ALTERNATE GRAB BAR REINFORCEMENTS
APPROVED BY THE ENFORCING AGENCY.

FP18

DOOR TO HAVE A NET CLEAR
OPENING OF 32"

FP19

WALL BELOW OR
ROOF ABOVE

SOLAR ZONE. REFER
TO SOLAR NOTES ON
SHEET G0.2

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE. THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL BE LOCATED ON THE ROOF
OR OVERHANG OF THE BUILDING AND HAVE A TOTAL AREA OF NO LESS THAN
250SQFT.

FOR PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING NOT MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE
PLAN VIEW TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN AN 18-INCH (457 MM) CLEAR
SETBACK IS REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE. FOR
PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE PLAN VIEW
TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN A 36-INCH (914 MM) CLEAR SETBACK IS
REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE.

CAPACITY OF THE PV SYSTEMS PER THE CF1R-PRF:___________________________

FURRING AS NEEDED FOR STANDARD TUB AND SHOWER
LENGTH

FP21

VENTING CALCULATIONS  

A1.1

Ranch
Roof Plan/
Floor Plan
3 Bedroom

20##_xxxxxx

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

   
 P

 A
 T

 H
   

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

revisions

project no.

sheet no.

drawn by

date

description

project

County of Inyo
Pre-Approved
ADU Program

## Month 20##

 

xxx/xxx

a 
r c

 h
 i 

t e
 c

 t 
u 

r e
   

+ 
  p

 l 
a 

n 
n 

i n
 g

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 P
 A

 T
 H

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

 . 
C

 O
 M

 

1500
10.0

144010.0
1500

1440

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
BY USING THESE PERMIT READY CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, THE RECIPIENT ACKNOWLEDGES, ACCEPTS AND VOLUNTARILY AFFIRMS THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 1. THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION IS RESTRICTED TO THE ORIGINAL PROJECT FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED FOR THE PERMIT READY ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT (ADU) PROGRAM FOR THE COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED  ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED SET OF STANDARDIZED ADU PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS APPROVED BY THE COUNTY OF COUNTY OF INYO BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO   BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  CHANGE OVER TIME AND RECIPIENT SHALL ENSURE FULL COMPLIANCE UNDER ALL CODES THEN IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF THE SUBJECT PERMIT. THIS DOES NOT ELIMINATE OR REDUCE THE RECIPIENT'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY ANY AND ALL INFORMATION RELEVANT TO THE RECIPIENT'S WORK AND RESPONSIBILITY ON THIS PROJECT. DESIGN PATH STUDIO SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR TRANSLATION ERRORS. DO NOT USE THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS IF THE PERMIT HAS EXPIRED OR IS REVOKED AT ALL. 2. THE RECIPIENT RECOGNIZES AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION WILL BE AT THEIR SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT ANY LIABILITY OR LEGAL EXPOSURE TO DESIGN PATH STUDIO. NO WARRANTIES OF ANY NATURE, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, SHALL ATTACH TO THESE DOCUMENTS AND THE INFORMATION CONTAINED THEREON. ANY USE, REUSE, OR ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS BY THE RECIPIENT OR BY OTHERS WILL BE AT THE RECIPIENT'S RISK AND FULL LEGAL RESPONSIBILITY. FURTHERMORE, THE RECIPIENT WILL, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PATH STUDIO AND ITS ARCHITECTS HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, SUITS, LIABILITY, DEMANDS, JUDGMENTS, OR COSTS ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING THERE FROM ANY USE  OF THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS FOR OR ON ACCOUNT OF ANY INJURY, DEATH, DAMAGE OR LOSS TO PERSONS OR PROPERTY, DIRECT OR  CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN ANY AMOUNT. THIS INDEMNITY DOES NOT APPLY TO THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT OF DESIGN PATH STUDIO OR ITS ARCHITECTS. 3. THE DESIGNS REPRESENTED BY THESE PLANS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION. 4. IF THE RECIPIENT DOES NOT AGREE WITH THE ABOVE CONDITIONS, DO NOT PROCEED  WITH CONSTRUCTION OF AN ADU OR OTHER IMPROVEMENT UNDER THESE PLANS AT ALL.



FLOOR PLAN KEYNOTES

2X6 STUD WALL OR FURRING AS NEEDED FOR
MECHANICAL / PLUMBING / VENTING

WATER HEATER

36" HIGH COUNTER

CLOSET SHELF AND POLE

SLOPE SURFACE AWAY FROM BUILDING

DRYER VENT TERMINATION ON EXTERIOR WALL TO
BE A MINIMUM OF 3 FT FROM ANY OPENING

SHOWER ENCLOSURE MUST BE TEMPERED.
GLAZING IN THE WALLS/DOORS FACING OR
CONTAINING BATHTUBS, SHOWERS, HOT TUBS,
SPAS, WHIRLPOOLS, SAUNAS, STEAM ROOMS AND
INDOOR/OUTDOOR SWIMMING POOLS WHERE THE
BOTTOM EXPOSED EDGE OF THE GLAZING IS LESS
THAN 60" ABOVE THE STANDING SURFACE.
EXCEPTION: GLAZING THAT IS MORE THAN 60",
MEASURED HORIZONTALLY, FROM THE WATER'S
EDGE OF A BATHTUB, HOT TUB, SPA, WHIRLPOOL
OR SWIMMING POOL. SHOWER DOORS SHALL OPEN
AS TO MAINTAIN NOT LESS THAN A 22-INCH
UNOBSTRUCTED OPENING FOR EGRESS.

WINDOW MUST HAVE A FRAME AND SASH
COMPRISED OF WELDED CORNERS, METAL
REINFORCEMENT IN THE INTERLOCK AREA, AND
CONSTRUCTED OF MULTIPANE TEMPERED GLAZING
WHERE INDICATED TYPICAL ALL WINDOWS

EMERGENCY EGRESS WINDOW

LANDING OR FLOOR REQUIRED AT EACH SIDE OF
EXTERIOR DOOR. WIDTH TO BE NOT LESS THAN THE
DOOR SERVED AND HAVE A MIN 36 INCH DEPTH
MEASURED IN THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL.
EXTERIOR LANDINGS SHALL BE PERMITTED TO
HAVE A SLOPE NOT TO EXCEED 14" PER FOOT.
LANDINGS OR FINISHED FLOORS AT EGRESS DOOR
SHALL NOT BE MORE THAN 1.5" LOWER THAN THE
TOP OF THE THRESHOLD FOR OUTWARD SWINGING
DOORS OR 7.75" FOR DOORS THAT DO NOT SWING
OUTWARD.

STUD WALL SIZED PER STRUCTURAL

PER SECTION 301.1.1 CALGREEN AND CIVIL CODE
1101.3(c), ALL PLUMBING FIXTURES SHALL BE
COMPLIANT WATER -CONSERVING PLUMBING
FIXTURES. SEE MECHANICAL / PLUMBING PLANS FOR
FURTHER INFORMATION

VENT DRYER THROUGH WALL. SEE MECHANICAL /
PLUMBING PLANS FOR FURTHER INFORMATION

LINE OF OVERHANG ABOVE

MIN. 1 HINGED ENTRY DOOR FOR EGRESS
COMPLIANCE REQUIRED - THE EGRESS DOOR SHALL
BE SIDE-HNGED AND SHALL PROVIDE A CLEAR WIDTH
OF NOT LESS THAN 32 INCHES WHERE MEASURED
BETWEEN THE FACE OF THE DOOR AND THE STOP,
WITH THE DOOR OPEN 90°. THE CLEAR HEIGHT OF THE
DOOR OPENING SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 78 INCHES
IN HEIGHT MEASURED FROM THE TOP OF THE
THRESHOLD TO THE BOTTOM OF THE STOP

WALL COVERING SHALL BE CEMENT PLASTER, TILE OR
APPROVED EQUAL TO 72" ABOVE DRAIN AT SHOWERS OR
TUB WITH SHOWERS. MATERIALS USED AS BACKERS FOR
WALL TILE IN TUBE AND REINFORCED GYPSUM PANELS,
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT BACKER BOARD, OR
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT REINFORCED
CEMENTITIOUS BACKER UNITS INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH MANUFACTURERS' RECOMMENDATIONS.

LEGENDROOF KEYNOTES

CLASS A ROOFING MATERIAL. SEE GENERAL ROOF NOTE
13 ON SHEET G0.2

LINE OF WALLS BELOW

LINE OF ROOF OVERHANG

SUPPORT POST BELOW

RAFTER VENTS TO MEET REQUIRED VENTILATION
AREA FOR ENCLOSED RAFTER SPACES. MAX 14",  MIN
1
16" OPENING SIZE ON VENT SCREEN WITH

CORROSION-RESISTANT WIRE SCREEN MATERIAL. 1
SF OF VENTING PER 150 SF OF ENCLOSED RAFTER
AREA IN NON-FIRE RATED CONSTRUCTION PLEASE
SEE VENTING CALCULATIONS OF THIS SHEET

ROOF DOWNSPOUT LOCATION TO BE DETERMINED
BY SITE SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

SECTION CUT KEYNOTE

ELEVATION
CALLOUT

ROOFING

DESIGNATED SOLAR PANEL AREA. PLEASE SEE SOLAR
READY NOTES ON THIS SHEET

ROOF SLOPEX:12

ROOF VENTING: 1SF. OF ROOF VENTING PER 150 SF. OF ENCLOSED AREA OR
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA.
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA:______SF.
VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED: _____SF./150SF.=______SF.
CONVERT TO SQ. IN: _____SF. x 144 = _______ SQ. IN.
MINIMUM VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED:______SQ. IN.

SOLAR READY ROOF AREA:
MIN DIMENSION > 5FT. MIN. SF. > 80SF.
PER CALIFORNIA ENERGY CODE SECTION 110.10(b)

THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL COMPLY WITH ACCESS, PATHWAY, SMOKE VENTILATION,
AND S[PACING REQUIREMENTS AS SPECIFIED IN TILE 24, PART 9 OR OTHER
PARTS OF TITLE 24 OR IN ANY REQUIREMENTS ADOPTED NY LOCAL JURISDICTION

FP1

FP2

FP3

FP4

FP5

FP6

FP7

FP8

FP9

FP10

FP11

FP12

FP13

FP14

FP15

FP16RP1

RP2

RP3

RP4

RP5

RP6

RP7

X

X

X

DOOR SYMBOL:
SEE SHEET A0.1 FOR
DOOR SCHEDULE

WINDOW SYMBOL:
SEE SHEET A0.1 FOR
WINDOW SCHEDULE

DETAIL
DRAWING REF.

X'-X" CEILING HEIGHTS

VAULTED CEILINGVARIES

SOLAR READY NOTES

DESIGNATED 2'- 6" x 2'- 6" x 7' TALL MINIMUM AREA FOR
INSTALLATION OF AN ELECTRIC HYBRID HEAT PUMP
WATER HEATER PER CEC 2022 SECTION 150.0(N)

FP20

DOOR BELL BUTTON TO BE NO MORE THEN
48" ABOVE EXTERIOR FLOOR OR LANDING

FP17

WATER CLOSET AND SHOWER TO HAVE
REINFORCEMENT IN WALLS 2X8 NOMINAL AT 32" TO
39.5" ABOVE FINISH FLOOR. SEE FLOOR PLAN GENERAL
NOTE #28 ON SHEET G0.2 FOR FURTHER INFORMATION.
WHERE THE WATER CLOSET IS NOT PLACED ADJACENT
TO A SIDE WALL CAPABLE OF ACCOMMODATING A
GRAB BAR, THE BATHROOM SHALL HAVE PROVISIONS
FOR INSTALLATION OF FLOOR-MOUNTED, FOLDAWAY
OR SIMILAR ALTERNATE GRAB BAR REINFORCEMENTS
APPROVED BY THE ENFORCING AGENCY.

FP18

DOOR TO HAVE A NET CLEAR
OPENING OF 32"

FP19

WALL BELOW OR
ROOF ABOVE

SOLAR ZONE. REFER
TO SOLAR NOTES ON
SHEET G0.2

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE. THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL BE LOCATED ON THE ROOF
OR OVERHANG OF THE BUILDING AND HAVE A TOTAL AREA OF NO LESS THAN
250SQFT.

FOR PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING NOT MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE
PLAN VIEW TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN AN 18-INCH (457 MM) CLEAR
SETBACK IS REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE. FOR
PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE PLAN VIEW
TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN A 36-INCH (914 MM) CLEAR SETBACK IS
REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE.

CAPACITY OF THE PV SYSTEMS PER THE CF1R-PRF:___________________________

FURRING AS NEEDED FOR STANDARD TUB AND SHOWER
LENGTH

FP21

VENTING CALCULATIONS  

C A

1

2

3

ENTRY

KITCHEN

LIVING ROOM

BEDROOM 

BATH

D

W

BEDROOM 

BEDROOM 

DW

BATH

D B

REF

WH

1/4"=1'-0" 1500 SQ. FT.

FLOOR PLAN 
SPANISH

A

A

A

A A A B B B

C

D

D

D

AAAAAA

D

D

D

C

FP12
FP15

FP2

FP13
FP16
FP18

FP2

FP8

FP8

FP8

FP16
FP14
FP13

FP3

FP7
FP11

FP14 FP4

A3.2
C

A3.2
B

A3.2
D

A3.2
A

3
A4.4

A4.3
1

A4.4
2

FP9 FP9

FP9

FP2

FP1
TYP.

FP6

FP6

FP6

FP6

FP6

FP6

FP10
TYP.

VARIES

FP5
FP20

FP21FP19

FP14

FP19

FP19

FP19

VARIES

VARIES

VARIES

C A

1

2

3

D B

1/4"=1'-0"

ROOF PLAN 
1500 SQ. FT. SPANISH

A3.2
C

A3.2
B

A3.2
D

A3.2
A

3
A4.4

A4.3
1

4:
12

4:
12

4:
12

4:
12

4:12

4:12

A4.4
2

A5.2 A5.2 A5.2 A5.2
FR FR FR

A5.2A5.2A5.2A5.2
FRFRFR

RP7
RP7RP7

RP5 RP5

RP7

RP4

RP1
RP7

RP5

RP6

RP2

A5.2A5.2A5.2A5.2
FRFRFR

5 6 7

1239

5 6 7 10

10

A1.2

Spanish
Roof Plan/
Floor Plan
3 Bedroom

20##_xxxxxx

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

   
 P

 A
 T

 H
   

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

revisions

project no.

sheet no.

drawn by

date

description

project

County of Inyo
Pre-Approved
ADU Program

## Month 20##

 

xxx/xxx

a 
r c

 h
 i 

t e
 c

 t 
u 

r e
   

+ 
  p

 l 
a 

n 
n 

i n
 g

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 P
 A

 T
 H

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

 . 
C

 O
 M

 

1500
10.0

144010.0
1500

1440

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
BY USING THESE PERMIT READY CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, THE RECIPIENT ACKNOWLEDGES, ACCEPTS AND VOLUNTARILY AFFIRMS THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 1. THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION IS RESTRICTED TO THE ORIGINAL PROJECT FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED FOR THE PERMIT READY ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT (ADU) PROGRAM FOR THE COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED  ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED SET OF STANDARDIZED ADU PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS APPROVED BY THE COUNTY OF COUNTY OF INYO BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO   BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  CHANGE OVER TIME AND RECIPIENT SHALL ENSURE FULL COMPLIANCE UNDER ALL CODES THEN IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF THE SUBJECT PERMIT. THIS DOES NOT ELIMINATE OR REDUCE THE RECIPIENT'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY ANY AND ALL INFORMATION RELEVANT TO THE RECIPIENT'S WORK AND RESPONSIBILITY ON THIS PROJECT. DESIGN PATH STUDIO SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR TRANSLATION ERRORS. DO NOT USE THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS IF THE PERMIT HAS EXPIRED OR IS REVOKED AT ALL. 2. THE RECIPIENT RECOGNIZES AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION WILL BE AT THEIR SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT ANY LIABILITY OR LEGAL EXPOSURE TO DESIGN PATH STUDIO. NO WARRANTIES OF ANY NATURE, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, SHALL ATTACH TO THESE DOCUMENTS AND THE INFORMATION CONTAINED THEREON. ANY USE, REUSE, OR ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS BY THE RECIPIENT OR BY OTHERS WILL BE AT THE RECIPIENT'S RISK AND FULL LEGAL RESPONSIBILITY. FURTHERMORE, THE RECIPIENT WILL, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PATH STUDIO AND ITS ARCHITECTS HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, SUITS, LIABILITY, DEMANDS, JUDGMENTS, OR COSTS ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING THERE FROM ANY USE  OF THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS FOR OR ON ACCOUNT OF ANY INJURY, DEATH, DAMAGE OR LOSS TO PERSONS OR PROPERTY, DIRECT OR  CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN ANY AMOUNT. THIS INDEMNITY DOES NOT APPLY TO THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT OF DESIGN PATH STUDIO OR ITS ARCHITECTS. 3. THE DESIGNS REPRESENTED BY THESE PLANS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION. 4. IF THE RECIPIENT DOES NOT AGREE WITH THE ABOVE CONDITIONS, DO NOT PROCEED  WITH CONSTRUCTION OF AN ADU OR OTHER IMPROVEMENT UNDER THESE PLANS AT ALL.



FLOOR PLAN KEYNOTES

2X6 STUD WALL OR FURRING AS NEEDED FOR
MECHANICAL / PLUMBING / VENTING

WATER HEATER

36" HIGH COUNTER

CLOSET SHELF AND POLE

SLOPE SURFACE AWAY FROM BUILDING

DRYER VENT TERMINATION ON EXTERIOR WALL TO
BE A MINIMUM OF 3 FT FROM ANY OPENING

SHOWER ENCLOSURE MUST BE TEMPERED.
GLAZING IN THE WALLS/DOORS FACING OR
CONTAINING BATHTUBS, SHOWERS, HOT TUBS,
SPAS, WHIRLPOOLS, SAUNAS, STEAM ROOMS AND
INDOOR/OUTDOOR SWIMMING POOLS WHERE THE
BOTTOM EXPOSED EDGE OF THE GLAZING IS LESS
THAN 60" ABOVE THE STANDING SURFACE.
EXCEPTION: GLAZING THAT IS MORE THAN 60",
MEASURED HORIZONTALLY, FROM THE WATER'S
EDGE OF A BATHTUB, HOT TUB, SPA, WHIRLPOOL
OR SWIMMING POOL. SHOWER DOORS SHALL OPEN
AS TO MAINTAIN NOT LESS THAN A 22-INCH
UNOBSTRUCTED OPENING FOR EGRESS.

WINDOW MUST HAVE A FRAME AND SASH
COMPRISED OF WELDED CORNERS, METAL
REINFORCEMENT IN THE INTERLOCK AREA, AND
CONSTRUCTED OF MULTIPANE TEMPERED GLAZING
WHERE INDICATED TYPICAL ALL WINDOWS

EMERGENCY EGRESS WINDOW

LANDING OR FLOOR REQUIRED AT EACH SIDE OF
EXTERIOR DOOR. WIDTH TO BE NOT LESS THAN THE
DOOR SERVED AND HAVE A MIN 36 INCH DEPTH
MEASURED IN THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL.
EXTERIOR LANDINGS SHALL BE PERMITTED TO
HAVE A SLOPE NOT TO EXCEED 14" PER FOOT.
LANDINGS OR FINISHED FLOORS AT EGRESS DOOR
SHALL NOT BE MORE THAN 1.5" LOWER THAN THE
TOP OF THE THRESHOLD FOR OUTWARD SWINGING
DOORS OR 7.75" FOR DOORS THAT DO NOT SWING
OUTWARD.

STUD WALL SIZED PER STRUCTURAL

PER SECTION 301.1.1 CALGREEN AND CIVIL CODE
1101.3(c), ALL PLUMBING FIXTURES SHALL BE
COMPLIANT WATER -CONSERVING PLUMBING
FIXTURES. SEE MECHANICAL / PLUMBING PLANS FOR
FURTHER INFORMATION

VENT DRYER THROUGH WALL. SEE MECHANICAL /
PLUMBING PLANS FOR FURTHER INFORMATION

LINE OF OVERHANG ABOVE

MIN. 1 HINGED ENTRY DOOR FOR EGRESS
COMPLIANCE REQUIRED - THE EGRESS DOOR SHALL
BE SIDE-HNGED AND SHALL PROVIDE A CLEAR WIDTH
OF NOT LESS THAN 32 INCHES WHERE MEASURED
BETWEEN THE FACE OF THE DOOR AND THE STOP,
WITH THE DOOR OPEN 90°. THE CLEAR HEIGHT OF THE
DOOR OPENING SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 78 INCHES
IN HEIGHT MEASURED FROM THE TOP OF THE
THRESHOLD TO THE BOTTOM OF THE STOP

WALL COVERING SHALL BE CEMENT PLASTER, TILE OR
APPROVED EQUAL TO 72" ABOVE DRAIN AT SHOWERS OR
TUB WITH SHOWERS. MATERIALS USED AS BACKERS FOR
WALL TILE IN TUBE AND REINFORCED GYPSUM PANELS,
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT BACKER BOARD, OR
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT REINFORCED
CEMENTITIOUS BACKER UNITS INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH MANUFACTURERS' RECOMMENDATIONS.

LEGENDROOF KEYNOTES

CLASS A ROOFING MATERIAL. SEE GENERAL ROOF NOTE
13 ON SHEET G0.2

LINE OF WALLS BELOW

LINE OF ROOF OVERHANG

SUPPORT POST BELOW

RAFTER VENTS TO MEET REQUIRED VENTILATION
AREA FOR ENCLOSED RAFTER SPACES. MAX 14",  MIN
1
16" OPENING SIZE ON VENT SCREEN WITH

CORROSION-RESISTANT WIRE SCREEN MATERIAL. 1
SF OF VENTING PER 150 SF OF ENCLOSED RAFTER
AREA IN NON-FIRE RATED CONSTRUCTION PLEASE
SEE VENTING CALCULATIONS OF THIS SHEET

ROOF DOWNSPOUT LOCATION TO BE DETERMINED
BY SITE SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

SECTION CUT KEYNOTE

ELEVATION
CALLOUT

ROOFING

DESIGNATED SOLAR PANEL AREA. PLEASE SEE SOLAR
READY NOTES ON THIS SHEET

ROOF SLOPEX:12

ROOF VENTING: 1SF. OF ROOF VENTING PER 150 SF. OF ENCLOSED AREA OR
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA.
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA:______SF.
VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED: _____SF./150SF.=______SF.
CONVERT TO SQ. IN: _____SF. x 144 = _______ SQ. IN.
MINIMUM VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED:______SQ. IN.

SOLAR READY ROOF AREA:
MIN DIMENSION > 5FT. MIN. SF. > 80SF.
PER CALIFORNIA ENERGY CODE SECTION 110.10(b)

THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL COMPLY WITH ACCESS, PATHWAY, SMOKE VENTILATION,
AND S[PACING REQUIREMENTS AS SPECIFIED IN TILE 24, PART 9 OR OTHER
PARTS OF TITLE 24 OR IN ANY REQUIREMENTS ADOPTED NY LOCAL JURISDICTION

FP1

FP2

FP3

FP4

FP5

FP6

FP7

FP8

FP9

FP10

FP11

FP12

FP13

FP14

FP15

FP16RP1

RP2

RP3

RP4

RP5

RP6

RP7

X

X

X

DOOR SYMBOL:
SEE SHEET A0.1 FOR
DOOR SCHEDULE

WINDOW SYMBOL:
SEE SHEET A0.1 FOR
WINDOW SCHEDULE

DETAIL
DRAWING REF.

X'-X" CEILING HEIGHTS

VAULTED CEILINGVARIES

SOLAR READY NOTES

DESIGNATED 2'- 6" x 2'- 6" x 7' TALL MINIMUM AREA FOR
INSTALLATION OF AN ELECTRIC HYBRID HEAT PUMP
WATER HEATER PER CEC 2022 SECTION 150.0(N)

FP20

DOOR BELL BUTTON TO BE NO MORE THEN
48" ABOVE EXTERIOR FLOOR OR LANDING

FP17

WATER CLOSET AND SHOWER TO HAVE
REINFORCEMENT IN WALLS 2X8 NOMINAL AT 32" TO
39.5" ABOVE FINISH FLOOR. SEE FLOOR PLAN GENERAL
NOTE #28 ON SHEET G0.2 FOR FURTHER INFORMATION.
WHERE THE WATER CLOSET IS NOT PLACED ADJACENT
TO A SIDE WALL CAPABLE OF ACCOMMODATING A
GRAB BAR, THE BATHROOM SHALL HAVE PROVISIONS
FOR INSTALLATION OF FLOOR-MOUNTED, FOLDAWAY
OR SIMILAR ALTERNATE GRAB BAR REINFORCEMENTS
APPROVED BY THE ENFORCING AGENCY.

FP18

DOOR TO HAVE A NET CLEAR
OPENING OF 32"

FP19

WALL BELOW OR
ROOF ABOVE

SOLAR ZONE. REFER
TO SOLAR NOTES ON
SHEET G0.2

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE. THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL BE LOCATED ON THE ROOF
OR OVERHANG OF THE BUILDING AND HAVE A TOTAL AREA OF NO LESS THAN
250SQFT.

FOR PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING NOT MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE
PLAN VIEW TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN AN 18-INCH (457 MM) CLEAR
SETBACK IS REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE. FOR
PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE PLAN VIEW
TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN A 36-INCH (914 MM) CLEAR SETBACK IS
REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE.

CAPACITY OF THE PV SYSTEMS PER THE CF1R-PRF:___________________________

FURRING AS NEEDED FOR STANDARD TUB AND SHOWER
LENGTH

FP21

VENTING CALCULATIONS  

C A

1

2

3

ENTRY

KITCHEN

LIVING ROOM

BEDROOM 

BATH

D

W

BEDROOM 

BEDROOM 

DW

BATH

D B

REF

WH

1/4"=1'-0" TRADITIONAL1500 SQ. FT.

FLOOR PLAN 

A

A

A

A A A B B B

C

D

D

D

AAAAAA

D

D

D

C

FP12
FP15

FP2

FP13
FP16
FP18

FP2

FP8

FP8

FP8

FP16
FP14
FP13

FP3

FP7
FP11

FP14 FP4

A3.3
C

A3.3
B

A3.3
D

A3.3
A

3
A4.6

A4.5
1

A4.6
2

FP9 FP9

FP9

FP2

FP1
TYP.

FP6

FP6

FP6

FP6

FP6

FP6

FP10
TYP.

VARIES

FP5
FP20

FP21FP19

FP14

FP19

FP19

FP19

VARIES

VARIES

VARIES

C A

1

2

3

D B

1/4"=1'-0" TRADITIONAL

ROOF PLAN 
1500 SQ. FT.

A3.3
C

A3.3
B

A3.3
D

A3.3
A

3
A4.6

A4.5
1

4:
12

4:
12

4:
12

4:
12

4:12

4:12

A4.6
2

A5.2 A5.2 A5.2 A5.2
FR FR FR

A5.2A5.2A5.2A5.2
FRFRFR

RP7
RP7RP7

RP5 RP5

RP7

RP4

RP1
RP7

RP5

RP6

RP2

A5.2A5.2A5.2A5.2
FRFRFR

765

9 3 2 1

10765

10

A1.3

Traditional
Roof Plan/
Floor Plan
3 Bedroom

20##_xxxxxx

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

   
 P

 A
 T

 H
   

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

revisions

project no.

sheet no.

drawn by

date

description

project

County of Inyo
Pre-Approved
ADU Program

## Month 20##

 

xxx/xxx

a 
r c

 h
 i 

t e
 c

 t 
u 

r e
   

+ 
  p

 l 
a 

n 
n 

i n
 g

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 P
 A

 T
 H

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

 . 
C

 O
 M

 

1500
10.0

144010.0
1500

1440

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
BY USING THESE PERMIT READY CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, THE RECIPIENT ACKNOWLEDGES, ACCEPTS AND VOLUNTARILY AFFIRMS THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 1. THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION IS RESTRICTED TO THE ORIGINAL PROJECT FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED FOR THE PERMIT READY ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT (ADU) PROGRAM FOR THE COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED  ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED SET OF STANDARDIZED ADU PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS APPROVED BY THE COUNTY OF COUNTY OF INYO BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO   BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  CHANGE OVER TIME AND RECIPIENT SHALL ENSURE FULL COMPLIANCE UNDER ALL CODES THEN IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF THE SUBJECT PERMIT. THIS DOES NOT ELIMINATE OR REDUCE THE RECIPIENT'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY ANY AND ALL INFORMATION RELEVANT TO THE RECIPIENT'S WORK AND RESPONSIBILITY ON THIS PROJECT. DESIGN PATH STUDIO SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR TRANSLATION ERRORS. DO NOT USE THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS IF THE PERMIT HAS EXPIRED OR IS REVOKED AT ALL. 2. THE RECIPIENT RECOGNIZES AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION WILL BE AT THEIR SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT ANY LIABILITY OR LEGAL EXPOSURE TO DESIGN PATH STUDIO. NO WARRANTIES OF ANY NATURE, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, SHALL ATTACH TO THESE DOCUMENTS AND THE INFORMATION CONTAINED THEREON. ANY USE, REUSE, OR ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS BY THE RECIPIENT OR BY OTHERS WILL BE AT THE RECIPIENT'S RISK AND FULL LEGAL RESPONSIBILITY. FURTHERMORE, THE RECIPIENT WILL, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PATH STUDIO AND ITS ARCHITECTS HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, SUITS, LIABILITY, DEMANDS, JUDGMENTS, OR COSTS ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING THERE FROM ANY USE  OF THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS FOR OR ON ACCOUNT OF ANY INJURY, DEATH, DAMAGE OR LOSS TO PERSONS OR PROPERTY, DIRECT OR  CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN ANY AMOUNT. THIS INDEMNITY DOES NOT APPLY TO THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT OF DESIGN PATH STUDIO OR ITS ARCHITECTS. 3. THE DESIGNS REPRESENTED BY THESE PLANS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION. 4. IF THE RECIPIENT DOES NOT AGREE WITH THE ABOVE CONDITIONS, DO NOT PROCEED  WITH CONSTRUCTION OF AN ADU OR OTHER IMPROVEMENT UNDER THESE PLANS AT ALL.



20##_xxxxxx

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

   
 P

 A
 T

 H
   

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

revisions

project no.

sheet no.

drawn by

date

description

project

County of Inyo
Pre-Approved
ADU Program

## Month 20##

 

xxx/xxx

a 
r c

 h
 i 

t e
 c

 t 
u 

r e
   

+ 
  p

 l 
a 

n 
n 

i n
 g

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 P
 A

 T
 H

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

 . 
C

 O
 M

 

Exterior
Style
Options

T1.2

view #1 view #1

view #3

view #2

Single Car Garage - Ranch view #3

view #2

view #1

view #2

view #3

Single Car Garage - Ranch

Single Car Garage - Ranch Single Car Garage - Spanish

Single Car Garage - Spanish

Single Car Garage - Spanish

Single Car Garage - Traditional

Single Car Garage - Traditional

Single Car Garage - Traditional

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
BY USING THESE PERMIT READY CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, THE RECIPIENT ACKNOWLEDGES, ACCEPTS AND VOLUNTARILY AFFIRMS THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 1. THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION IS RESTRICTED TO THE ORIGINAL PROJECT FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED FOR THE PERMIT READY ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT (ADU) PROGRAM FOR THE COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED  ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED SET OF STANDARDIZED ADU PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS APPROVED BY THE COUNTY OF COUNTY OF INYO BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO   BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  CHANGE OVER TIME AND RECIPIENT SHALL ENSURE FULL COMPLIANCE UNDER ALL CODES THEN IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF THE SUBJECT PERMIT. THIS DOES NOT ELIMINATE OR REDUCE THE RECIPIENT'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY ANY AND ALL INFORMATION RELEVANT TO THE RECIPIENT'S WORK AND RESPONSIBILITY ON THIS PROJECT. DESIGN PATH STUDIO SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR TRANSLATION ERRORS. DO NOT USE THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS IF THE PERMIT HAS EXPIRED OR IS REVOKED AT ALL. 2. THE RECIPIENT RECOGNIZES AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION WILL BE AT THEIR SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT ANY LIABILITY OR LEGAL EXPOSURE TO DESIGN PATH STUDIO. NO WARRANTIES OF ANY NATURE, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, SHALL ATTACH TO THESE DOCUMENTS AND THE INFORMATION CONTAINED THEREON. ANY USE, REUSE, OR ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS BY THE RECIPIENT OR BY OTHERS WILL BE AT THE RECIPIENT'S RISK AND FULL LEGAL RESPONSIBILITY. FURTHERMORE, THE RECIPIENT WILL, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PATH STUDIO AND ITS ARCHITECTS HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, SUITS, LIABILITY, DEMANDS, JUDGMENTS, OR COSTS ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING THERE FROM ANY USE  OF THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS FOR OR ON ACCOUNT OF ANY INJURY, DEATH, DAMAGE OR LOSS TO PERSONS OR PROPERTY, DIRECT OR  CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN ANY AMOUNT. THIS INDEMNITY DOES NOT APPLY TO THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT OF DESIGN PATH STUDIO OR ITS ARCHITECTS. 3. THE DESIGNS REPRESENTED BY THESE PLANS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION. 4. IF THE RECIPIENT DOES NOT AGREE WITH THE ABOVE CONDITIONS, DO NOT PROCEED  WITH CONSTRUCTION OF AN ADU OR OTHER IMPROVEMENT UNDER THESE PLANS AT ALL.



BATH

W/D

BEDROOM

DN

B A

1

2

D
W

R
E

F

BALCONY

KITCHEN

LIVING

1/4"=1'-0" 519 SQ. FT.
FLOOR PLAN 

RANCH

2

1

A4.2

C B

B

A

B

C

D

A3.1

A3.1

A3.1

A3.1

A4.1

FP4
TYP.

FP16
FP18 FP21FP13

FP14

FP19

FP14

FP7
FP11

FP1
FP3

FP10
TYP.FP6

FP6

FP6

FP6

FP19

VARIES

VARIES

TYP.

FP15

FP12
FP15

A

FP17

D

FP8

B A

1

2

1/4"=1'-0"
ROOF PLAN 

519 SQ. FT. RANCH

2

1

A4.2

A

B

C

D

A3.1

A3.1

A3.1

A3.1

A4.1

A5.2
3

A5.2
2

A5.2
1

A5.2
FR FR FR

5
A5.2

6
A5.2

7
A5.2 A5.2

FR FR FR

RP5

RP1

RP4

RP7

RP4

RP2

4:
12

4:
12

RP3

9

RP6

RP3

RP3

RP3

10

FLOOR PLAN KEYNOTES

2X6 STUD WALL OR FURRING AS NEEDED FOR
MECHANICAL / PLUMBING / VENTING

WATER HEATER

36" HIGH COUNTER

CLOSET SHELF AND POLE

SLOPE SURFACE AWAY FROM BUILDING

DRYER VENT TERMINATION ON EXTERIOR WALL TO
BE A MINIMUM OF 3 FT FROM ANY OPENING

SHOWER ENCLOSURE MUST BE TEMPERED.
GLAZING IN THE WALLS/DOORS FACING OR
CONTAINING BATHTUBS, SHOWERS, HOT TUBS,
SPAS, WHIRLPOOLS, SAUNAS, STEAM ROOMS AND
INDOOR/OUTDOOR SWIMMING POOLS WHERE THE
BOTTOM EXPOSED EDGE OF THE GLAZING IS LESS
THAN 60" ABOVE THE STANDING SURFACE.
EXCEPTION: GLAZING THAT IS MORE THAN 60",
MEASURED HORIZONTALLY, FROM THE WATER'S
EDGE OF A BATHTUB, HOT TUB, SPA, WHIRLPOOL
OR SWIMMING POOL. SHOWER DOORS SHALL OPEN
AS TO MAINTAIN NOT LESS THAN A 22-INCH
UNOBSTRUCTED OPENING FOR EGRESS.

WINDOW MUST HAVE A FRAME AND SASH
COMPRISED OF WELDED CORNERS, METAL
REINFORCEMENT IN THE INTERLOCK AREA, AND
CONSTRUCTED OF MULTIPANE TEMPERED GLAZING
WHERE INDICATED TYPICAL ALL WINDOWS

EMERGENCY EGRESS WINDOW

LANDING OR FLOOR REQUIRED AT EACH SIDE OF
EXTERIOR DOOR. WIDTH TO BE NOT LESS THAN THE
DOOR SERVED AND HAVE A MIN 36 INCH DEPTH
MEASURED IN THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL.
EXTERIOR LANDINGS SHALL BE PERMITTED TO
HAVE A SLOPE NOT TO EXCEED 14" PER FOOT.
LANDINGS OR FINISHED FLOORS AT EGRESS DOOR
SHALL NOT BE MORE THAN 1.5" LOWER THAN THE
TOP OF THE THRESHOLD FOR OUTWARD SWINGING
DOORS OR 7.75" FOR DOORS THAT DO NOT SWING
OUTWARD.

STUD WALL SIZED PER STRUCTURAL

PER SECTION 301.1.1 CALGREEN AND CIVIL CODE
1101.3(c), ALL PLUMBING FIXTURES SHALL BE
COMPLIANT WATER -CONSERVING PLUMBING
FIXTURES. SEE MECHANICAL / PLUMBING PLANS FOR
FURTHER INFORMATION

VENT DRYER THROUGH WALL. SEE MECHANICAL /
PLUMBING PLANS FOR FURTHER INFORMATION

LINE OF OVERHANG ABOVE

MIN. 1 HINGED ENTRY DOOR FOR EGRESS
COMPLIANCE REQUIRED - THE EGRESS DOOR SHALL
BE SIDE-HNGED AND SHALL PROVIDE A CLEAR WIDTH
OF NOT LESS THAN 32 INCHES WHERE MEASURED
BETWEEN THE FACE OF THE DOOR AND THE STOP,
WITH THE DOOR OPEN 90°. THE CLEAR HEIGHT OF THE
DOOR OPENING SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 78 INCHES
IN HEIGHT MEASURED FROM THE TOP OF THE
THRESHOLD TO THE BOTTOM OF THE STOP

WALL COVERING SHALL BE CEMENT PLASTER, TILE OR
APPROVED EQUAL TO 72" ABOVE DRAIN AT SHOWERS OR
TUB WITH SHOWERS. MATERIALS USED AS BACKERS FOR
WALL TILE IN TUBE AND REINFORCED GYPSUM PANELS,
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT BACKER BOARD, OR
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT REINFORCED
CEMENTITIOUS BACKER UNITS INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH MANUFACTURERS' RECOMMENDATIONS.

LEGENDROOF KEYNOTES

CLASS A ROOFING MATERIAL. SEE GENERAL ROOF NOTE
13 ON SHEET G0.2

LINE OF WALLS BELOW

LINE OF ROOF OVERHANG

SUPPORT POST BELOW

RAFTER VENTS TO MEET REQUIRED VENTILATION
AREA FOR ENCLOSED RAFTER SPACES. MAX 14",  MIN
1
16" OPENING SIZE ON VENT SCREEN WITH

CORROSION-RESISTANT WIRE SCREEN MATERIAL. 1
SF OF VENTING PER 150 SF OF ENCLOSED RAFTER
AREA IN NON-FIRE RATED CONSTRUCTION PLEASE
SEE VENTING CALCULATIONS OF THIS SHEET

ROOF DOWNSPOUT LOCATION TO BE DETERMINED
BY SITE SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

SECTION CUT KEYNOTE

ELEVATION
CALLOUT

ROOFING

DESIGNATED SOLAR PANEL AREA. PLEASE SEE SOLAR
READY NOTES ON THIS SHEET

ROOF SLOPEX:12

ROOF VENTING: 1SF. OF ROOF VENTING PER 150 SF. OF ENCLOSED AREA OR
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA.
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA:______SF.
VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED: _____SF./150SF.=______SF.
CONVERT TO SQ. IN: _____SF. x 144 = _______ SQ. IN.
MINIMUM VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED:______SQ. IN.

SOLAR READY ROOF AREA:
MIN DIMENSION > 5FT. MIN. SF. > 80SF.
PER CALIFORNIA ENERGY CODE SECTION 110.10(b)

THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL COMPLY WITH ACCESS, PATHWAY, SMOKE VENTILATION,
AND S[PACING REQUIREMENTS AS SPECIFIED IN TILE 24, PART 9 OR OTHER
PARTS OF TITLE 24 OR IN ANY REQUIREMENTS ADOPTED NY LOCAL JURISDICTION

FP1

FP2

FP3

FP4

FP5

FP6

FP7

FP8

FP9

FP10

FP11

FP12

FP13

FP14

FP15

FP16RP1

RP2

RP3

RP4

RP5

RP6

RP7

X

X

X

DOOR SYMBOL:
SEE SHEET A0.1 FOR
DOOR SCHEDULE

WINDOW SYMBOL:
SEE SHEET A0.1 FOR
WINDOW SCHEDULE

DETAIL
DRAWING REF.

X'-X" CEILING HEIGHTS

VAULTED CEILINGVARIES

SOLAR READY NOTES

DESIGNATED 2'- 6" x 2'- 6" x 7' TALL MINIMUM AREA FOR
INSTALLATION OF AN ELECTRIC HYBRID HEAT PUMP
WATER HEATER PER CEC 2022 SECTION 150.0(N)

FP20

DOOR BELL BUTTON TO BE NO MORE THEN
48" ABOVE EXTERIOR FLOOR OR LANDING

FP17

WATER CLOSET AND SHOWER TO HAVE
REINFORCEMENT IN WALLS 2X8 NOMINAL AT 32" TO
39.5" ABOVE FINISH FLOOR. SEE FLOOR PLAN GENERAL
NOTE #28 ON SHEET G0.2 FOR FURTHER INFORMATION.
WHERE THE WATER CLOSET IS NOT PLACED ADJACENT
TO A SIDE WALL CAPABLE OF ACCOMMODATING A
GRAB BAR, THE BATHROOM SHALL HAVE PROVISIONS
FOR INSTALLATION OF FLOOR-MOUNTED, FOLDAWAY
OR SIMILAR ALTERNATE GRAB BAR REINFORCEMENTS
APPROVED BY THE ENFORCING AGENCY.

FP18

DOOR TO HAVE A NET CLEAR
OPENING OF 32"

FP19

WALL BELOW OR
ROOF ABOVE

SOLAR ZONE. REFER
TO SOLAR NOTES ON
SHEET G0.2

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE. THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL BE LOCATED ON THE ROOF
OR OVERHANG OF THE BUILDING AND HAVE A TOTAL AREA OF NO LESS THAN
250SQFT.

FOR PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING NOT MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE
PLAN VIEW TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN AN 18-INCH (457 MM) CLEAR
SETBACK IS REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE. FOR
PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE PLAN VIEW
TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN A 36-INCH (914 MM) CLEAR SETBACK IS
REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE.

CAPACITY OF THE PV SYSTEMS PER THE CF1R-PRF:___________________________

FURRING AS NEEDED FOR STANDARD TUB AND SHOWER
LENGTH

FP21

VENTING CALCULATIONS  

WHSTORAGE 

1 CAR GARAGE

UP

B A

1

2

FP5
FP20

1/4"=1'-0"
GARAGE PLAN

519 SQ. FT. RANCH

FP12
FP15

2
A4.2

A

B

C

D

A3.1

A3.1

A3.1

A3.1

B

8'-0"

1
A4.1

A1.1

Ranch
Roof Plan/
Floor Plan
1 Bedroom

20##_xxxxxx

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

   
 P

 A
 T

 H
   

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

revisions

project no.

sheet no.

drawn by

date

description

project

County of Inyo
Pre-Approved
ADU Program

## Month 20##

 

xxx/xxx

a 
r c

 h
 i 

t e
 c

 t 
u 

r e
   

+ 
  p

 l 
a 

n 
n 

i n
 g

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 P
 A

 T
 H

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

 . 
C

 O
 M

 

519
3.46

4983.46
519

498

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
BY USING THESE PERMIT READY CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, THE RECIPIENT ACKNOWLEDGES, ACCEPTS AND VOLUNTARILY AFFIRMS THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 1. THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION IS RESTRICTED TO THE ORIGINAL PROJECT FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED FOR THE PERMIT READY ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT (ADU) PROGRAM FOR THE COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED  ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED SET OF STANDARDIZED ADU PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS APPROVED BY THE COUNTY OF COUNTY OF INYO BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO   BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  CHANGE OVER TIME AND RECIPIENT SHALL ENSURE FULL COMPLIANCE UNDER ALL CODES THEN IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF THE SUBJECT PERMIT. THIS DOES NOT ELIMINATE OR REDUCE THE RECIPIENT'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY ANY AND ALL INFORMATION RELEVANT TO THE RECIPIENT'S WORK AND RESPONSIBILITY ON THIS PROJECT. DESIGN PATH STUDIO SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR TRANSLATION ERRORS. DO NOT USE THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS IF THE PERMIT HAS EXPIRED OR IS REVOKED AT ALL. 2. THE RECIPIENT RECOGNIZES AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION WILL BE AT THEIR SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT ANY LIABILITY OR LEGAL EXPOSURE TO DESIGN PATH STUDIO. NO WARRANTIES OF ANY NATURE, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, SHALL ATTACH TO THESE DOCUMENTS AND THE INFORMATION CONTAINED THEREON. ANY USE, REUSE, OR ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS BY THE RECIPIENT OR BY OTHERS WILL BE AT THE RECIPIENT'S RISK AND FULL LEGAL RESPONSIBILITY. FURTHERMORE, THE RECIPIENT WILL, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PATH STUDIO AND ITS ARCHITECTS HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, SUITS, LIABILITY, DEMANDS, JUDGMENTS, OR COSTS ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING THERE FROM ANY USE  OF THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS FOR OR ON ACCOUNT OF ANY INJURY, DEATH, DAMAGE OR LOSS TO PERSONS OR PROPERTY, DIRECT OR  CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN ANY AMOUNT. THIS INDEMNITY DOES NOT APPLY TO THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT OF DESIGN PATH STUDIO OR ITS ARCHITECTS. 3. THE DESIGNS REPRESENTED BY THESE PLANS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION. 4. IF THE RECIPIENT DOES NOT AGREE WITH THE ABOVE CONDITIONS, DO NOT PROCEED  WITH CONSTRUCTION OF AN ADU OR OTHER IMPROVEMENT UNDER THESE PLANS AT ALL.



FLOOR PLAN KEYNOTES

2X6 STUD WALL OR FURRING AS NEEDED FOR
MECHANICAL / PLUMBING / VENTING

WATER HEATER

36" HIGH COUNTER

CLOSET SHELF AND POLE

SLOPE SURFACE AWAY FROM BUILDING

DRYER VENT TERMINATION ON EXTERIOR WALL TO
BE A MINIMUM OF 3 FT FROM ANY OPENING

SHOWER ENCLOSURE MUST BE TEMPERED.
GLAZING IN THE WALLS/DOORS FACING OR
CONTAINING BATHTUBS, SHOWERS, HOT TUBS,
SPAS, WHIRLPOOLS, SAUNAS, STEAM ROOMS AND
INDOOR/OUTDOOR SWIMMING POOLS WHERE THE
BOTTOM EXPOSED EDGE OF THE GLAZING IS LESS
THAN 60" ABOVE THE STANDING SURFACE.
EXCEPTION: GLAZING THAT IS MORE THAN 60",
MEASURED HORIZONTALLY, FROM THE WATER'S
EDGE OF A BATHTUB, HOT TUB, SPA, WHIRLPOOL
OR SWIMMING POOL. SHOWER DOORS SHALL OPEN
AS TO MAINTAIN NOT LESS THAN A 22-INCH
UNOBSTRUCTED OPENING FOR EGRESS.

WINDOW MUST HAVE A FRAME AND SASH
COMPRISED OF WELDED CORNERS, METAL
REINFORCEMENT IN THE INTERLOCK AREA, AND
CONSTRUCTED OF MULTIPANE TEMPERED GLAZING
WHERE INDICATED TYPICAL ALL WINDOWS

EMERGENCY EGRESS WINDOW

LANDING OR FLOOR REQUIRED AT EACH SIDE OF
EXTERIOR DOOR. WIDTH TO BE NOT LESS THAN THE
DOOR SERVED AND HAVE A MIN 36 INCH DEPTH
MEASURED IN THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL.
EXTERIOR LANDINGS SHALL BE PERMITTED TO
HAVE A SLOPE NOT TO EXCEED 14" PER FOOT.
LANDINGS OR FINISHED FLOORS AT EGRESS DOOR
SHALL NOT BE MORE THAN 1.5" LOWER THAN THE
TOP OF THE THRESHOLD FOR OUTWARD SWINGING
DOORS OR 7.75" FOR DOORS THAT DO NOT SWING
OUTWARD.

STUD WALL SIZED PER STRUCTURAL

PER SECTION 301.1.1 CALGREEN AND CIVIL CODE
1101.3(c), ALL PLUMBING FIXTURES SHALL BE
COMPLIANT WATER -CONSERVING PLUMBING
FIXTURES. SEE MECHANICAL / PLUMBING PLANS FOR
FURTHER INFORMATION

VENT DRYER THROUGH WALL. SEE MECHANICAL /
PLUMBING PLANS FOR FURTHER INFORMATION

LINE OF OVERHANG ABOVE

MIN. 1 HINGED ENTRY DOOR FOR EGRESS
COMPLIANCE REQUIRED - THE EGRESS DOOR SHALL
BE SIDE-HNGED AND SHALL PROVIDE A CLEAR WIDTH
OF NOT LESS THAN 32 INCHES WHERE MEASURED
BETWEEN THE FACE OF THE DOOR AND THE STOP,
WITH THE DOOR OPEN 90°. THE CLEAR HEIGHT OF THE
DOOR OPENING SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 78 INCHES
IN HEIGHT MEASURED FROM THE TOP OF THE
THRESHOLD TO THE BOTTOM OF THE STOP

WALL COVERING SHALL BE CEMENT PLASTER, TILE OR
APPROVED EQUAL TO 72" ABOVE DRAIN AT SHOWERS OR
TUB WITH SHOWERS. MATERIALS USED AS BACKERS FOR
WALL TILE IN TUBE AND REINFORCED GYPSUM PANELS,
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT BACKER BOARD, OR
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT REINFORCED
CEMENTITIOUS BACKER UNITS INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH MANUFACTURERS' RECOMMENDATIONS.

LEGENDROOF KEYNOTES

CLASS A ROOFING MATERIAL. SEE GENERAL ROOF NOTE
13 ON SHEET G0.2

LINE OF WALLS BELOW

LINE OF ROOF OVERHANG

SUPPORT POST BELOW

RAFTER VENTS TO MEET REQUIRED VENTILATION
AREA FOR ENCLOSED RAFTER SPACES. MAX 14",  MIN
1
16" OPENING SIZE ON VENT SCREEN WITH

CORROSION-RESISTANT WIRE SCREEN MATERIAL. 1
SF OF VENTING PER 150 SF OF ENCLOSED RAFTER
AREA IN NON-FIRE RATED CONSTRUCTION PLEASE
SEE VENTING CALCULATIONS OF THIS SHEET

ROOF DOWNSPOUT LOCATION TO BE DETERMINED
BY SITE SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

SECTION CUT KEYNOTE

ELEVATION
CALLOUT

ROOFING

DESIGNATED SOLAR PANEL AREA. PLEASE SEE SOLAR
READY NOTES ON THIS SHEET

ROOF SLOPEX:12

ROOF VENTING: 1SF. OF ROOF VENTING PER 150 SF. OF ENCLOSED AREA OR
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA.
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA:______SF.
VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED: _____SF./150SF.=______SF.
CONVERT TO SQ. IN: _____SF. x 144 = _______ SQ. IN.
MINIMUM VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED:______SQ. IN.

SOLAR READY ROOF AREA:
MIN DIMENSION > 5FT. MIN. SF. > 80SF.
PER CALIFORNIA ENERGY CODE SECTION 110.10(b)

THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL COMPLY WITH ACCESS, PATHWAY, SMOKE VENTILATION,
AND S[PACING REQUIREMENTS AS SPECIFIED IN TILE 24, PART 9 OR OTHER
PARTS OF TITLE 24 OR IN ANY REQUIREMENTS ADOPTED NY LOCAL JURISDICTION

FP1

FP2

FP3

FP4

FP5

FP6

FP7

FP8

FP9

FP10

FP11

FP12

FP13

FP14

FP15

FP16RP1

RP2

RP3

RP4

RP5

RP6

RP7

X

X

X

DOOR SYMBOL:
SEE SHEET A0.1 FOR
DOOR SCHEDULE

WINDOW SYMBOL:
SEE SHEET A0.1 FOR
WINDOW SCHEDULE

DETAIL
DRAWING REF.

X'-X" CEILING HEIGHTS

VAULTED CEILINGVARIES

SOLAR READY NOTES

DESIGNATED 2'- 6" x 2'- 6" x 7' TALL MINIMUM AREA FOR
INSTALLATION OF AN ELECTRIC HYBRID HEAT PUMP
WATER HEATER PER CEC 2022 SECTION 150.0(N)

FP20

DOOR BELL BUTTON TO BE NO MORE THEN
48" ABOVE EXTERIOR FLOOR OR LANDING

FP17

WATER CLOSET AND SHOWER TO HAVE
REINFORCEMENT IN WALLS 2X8 NOMINAL AT 32" TO
39.5" ABOVE FINISH FLOOR. SEE FLOOR PLAN GENERAL
NOTE #28 ON SHEET G0.2 FOR FURTHER INFORMATION.
WHERE THE WATER CLOSET IS NOT PLACED ADJACENT
TO A SIDE WALL CAPABLE OF ACCOMMODATING A
GRAB BAR, THE BATHROOM SHALL HAVE PROVISIONS
FOR INSTALLATION OF FLOOR-MOUNTED, FOLDAWAY
OR SIMILAR ALTERNATE GRAB BAR REINFORCEMENTS
APPROVED BY THE ENFORCING AGENCY.

FP18

DOOR TO HAVE A NET CLEAR
OPENING OF 32"

FP19

WALL BELOW OR
ROOF ABOVE

SOLAR ZONE. REFER
TO SOLAR NOTES ON
SHEET G0.2

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE. THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL BE LOCATED ON THE ROOF
OR OVERHANG OF THE BUILDING AND HAVE A TOTAL AREA OF NO LESS THAN
250SQFT.

FOR PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING NOT MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE
PLAN VIEW TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN AN 18-INCH (457 MM) CLEAR
SETBACK IS REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE. FOR
PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE PLAN VIEW
TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN A 36-INCH (914 MM) CLEAR SETBACK IS
REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE.

CAPACITY OF THE PV SYSTEMS PER THE CF1R-PRF:___________________________

FURRING AS NEEDED FOR STANDARD TUB AND SHOWER
LENGTH

FP21

VENTING CALCULATIONS  

BATH

W/D

BEDROOM

DN

B A

1

2

D
W

R
E

F

BALCONY

KITCHEN

LIVING

1/4"=1'-0" 519 SQ. FT.
FLOOR PLAN 

SPANISH

2

1

C B

B

A

B

C

D

A4.4
A3.2

A3.2

A3.2

A3.2

A4.3

FP4
TYP.

FP16
FP18 FP21FP13

FP14

FP19

FP14

FP7
FP11

FP1
FP3

FP10
TYP.FP6

FP6

FP6

FP6

FP19

VARIES

VARIES

TYP.

FP15

FP12
FP15

A

FP17

D

FP8

B A

1

2

1/4"=1'-0"
ROOF PLAN 

519 SQ. FT. SPANISH

2

1

A

B

C

D

A4.4
A3.2

A3.2

A3.2

A3.2

A4.3

A5.2
3

A5.2
2

A5.2
1

A5.2
FR FR FR

5
A5.2

6
A5.2

7
A5.2 A5.2

FR FR FR

RP2

4:
12

4:
12

RP1

RP4

RP7

RP5

RP4

9

RP6

RP3

RP3

RP3

RP3

10

WHSTORAGE 

1 CAR GARAGE

UP

B A

1

2

FP5
FP20

1/4"=1'-0"
GARAGE PLAN

519 SQ. FT. SPANISH

FP12
FP15

2

A

B

C

D

A4.4
A3.2

A3.2

A3.2

A3.2

B

8'-0"

1
A4.3

A1.2

Spanish
Roof Plan/
Floor Plan
1 Bedroom

20##_xxxxxx

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

   
 P

 A
 T

 H
   

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

revisions

project no.

sheet no.

drawn by

date

description

project

County of Inyo
Pre-Approved
ADU Program

## Month 20##

 

xxx/xxx

a 
r c

 h
 i 

t e
 c

 t 
u 

r e
   

+ 
  p

 l 
a 

n 
n 

i n
 g

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 P
 A

 T
 H

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

 . 
C

 O
 M

 

519
3.46

4983.46
519

498

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
BY USING THESE PERMIT READY CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, THE RECIPIENT ACKNOWLEDGES, ACCEPTS AND VOLUNTARILY AFFIRMS THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 1. THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION IS RESTRICTED TO THE ORIGINAL PROJECT FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED FOR THE PERMIT READY ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT (ADU) PROGRAM FOR THE COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED  ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED SET OF STANDARDIZED ADU PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS APPROVED BY THE COUNTY OF COUNTY OF INYO BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO   BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  CHANGE OVER TIME AND RECIPIENT SHALL ENSURE FULL COMPLIANCE UNDER ALL CODES THEN IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF THE SUBJECT PERMIT. THIS DOES NOT ELIMINATE OR REDUCE THE RECIPIENT'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY ANY AND ALL INFORMATION RELEVANT TO THE RECIPIENT'S WORK AND RESPONSIBILITY ON THIS PROJECT. DESIGN PATH STUDIO SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR TRANSLATION ERRORS. DO NOT USE THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS IF THE PERMIT HAS EXPIRED OR IS REVOKED AT ALL. 2. THE RECIPIENT RECOGNIZES AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION WILL BE AT THEIR SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT ANY LIABILITY OR LEGAL EXPOSURE TO DESIGN PATH STUDIO. NO WARRANTIES OF ANY NATURE, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, SHALL ATTACH TO THESE DOCUMENTS AND THE INFORMATION CONTAINED THEREON. ANY USE, REUSE, OR ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS BY THE RECIPIENT OR BY OTHERS WILL BE AT THE RECIPIENT'S RISK AND FULL LEGAL RESPONSIBILITY. FURTHERMORE, THE RECIPIENT WILL, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PATH STUDIO AND ITS ARCHITECTS HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, SUITS, LIABILITY, DEMANDS, JUDGMENTS, OR COSTS ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING THERE FROM ANY USE  OF THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS FOR OR ON ACCOUNT OF ANY INJURY, DEATH, DAMAGE OR LOSS TO PERSONS OR PROPERTY, DIRECT OR  CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN ANY AMOUNT. THIS INDEMNITY DOES NOT APPLY TO THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT OF DESIGN PATH STUDIO OR ITS ARCHITECTS. 3. THE DESIGNS REPRESENTED BY THESE PLANS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION. 4. IF THE RECIPIENT DOES NOT AGREE WITH THE ABOVE CONDITIONS, DO NOT PROCEED  WITH CONSTRUCTION OF AN ADU OR OTHER IMPROVEMENT UNDER THESE PLANS AT ALL.



FLOOR PLAN KEYNOTES

2X6 STUD WALL OR FURRING AS NEEDED FOR
MECHANICAL / PLUMBING / VENTING

WATER HEATER

36" HIGH COUNTER

CLOSET SHELF AND POLE

SLOPE SURFACE AWAY FROM BUILDING

DRYER VENT TERMINATION ON EXTERIOR WALL TO
BE A MINIMUM OF 3 FT FROM ANY OPENING

SHOWER ENCLOSURE MUST BE TEMPERED.
GLAZING IN THE WALLS/DOORS FACING OR
CONTAINING BATHTUBS, SHOWERS, HOT TUBS,
SPAS, WHIRLPOOLS, SAUNAS, STEAM ROOMS AND
INDOOR/OUTDOOR SWIMMING POOLS WHERE THE
BOTTOM EXPOSED EDGE OF THE GLAZING IS LESS
THAN 60" ABOVE THE STANDING SURFACE.
EXCEPTION: GLAZING THAT IS MORE THAN 60",
MEASURED HORIZONTALLY, FROM THE WATER'S
EDGE OF A BATHTUB, HOT TUB, SPA, WHIRLPOOL
OR SWIMMING POOL. SHOWER DOORS SHALL OPEN
AS TO MAINTAIN NOT LESS THAN A 22-INCH
UNOBSTRUCTED OPENING FOR EGRESS.

WINDOW MUST HAVE A FRAME AND SASH
COMPRISED OF WELDED CORNERS, METAL
REINFORCEMENT IN THE INTERLOCK AREA, AND
CONSTRUCTED OF MULTIPANE TEMPERED GLAZING
WHERE INDICATED TYPICAL ALL WINDOWS

EMERGENCY EGRESS WINDOW

LANDING OR FLOOR REQUIRED AT EACH SIDE OF
EXTERIOR DOOR. WIDTH TO BE NOT LESS THAN THE
DOOR SERVED AND HAVE A MIN 36 INCH DEPTH
MEASURED IN THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL.
EXTERIOR LANDINGS SHALL BE PERMITTED TO
HAVE A SLOPE NOT TO EXCEED 14" PER FOOT.
LANDINGS OR FINISHED FLOORS AT EGRESS DOOR
SHALL NOT BE MORE THAN 1.5" LOWER THAN THE
TOP OF THE THRESHOLD FOR OUTWARD SWINGING
DOORS OR 7.75" FOR DOORS THAT DO NOT SWING
OUTWARD.

STUD WALL SIZED PER STRUCTURAL

PER SECTION 301.1.1 CALGREEN AND CIVIL CODE
1101.3(c), ALL PLUMBING FIXTURES SHALL BE
COMPLIANT WATER -CONSERVING PLUMBING
FIXTURES. SEE MECHANICAL / PLUMBING PLANS FOR
FURTHER INFORMATION

VENT DRYER THROUGH WALL. SEE MECHANICAL /
PLUMBING PLANS FOR FURTHER INFORMATION

LINE OF OVERHANG ABOVE

MIN. 1 HINGED ENTRY DOOR FOR EGRESS
COMPLIANCE REQUIRED - THE EGRESS DOOR SHALL
BE SIDE-HNGED AND SHALL PROVIDE A CLEAR WIDTH
OF NOT LESS THAN 32 INCHES WHERE MEASURED
BETWEEN THE FACE OF THE DOOR AND THE STOP,
WITH THE DOOR OPEN 90°. THE CLEAR HEIGHT OF THE
DOOR OPENING SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 78 INCHES
IN HEIGHT MEASURED FROM THE TOP OF THE
THRESHOLD TO THE BOTTOM OF THE STOP

WALL COVERING SHALL BE CEMENT PLASTER, TILE OR
APPROVED EQUAL TO 72" ABOVE DRAIN AT SHOWERS OR
TUB WITH SHOWERS. MATERIALS USED AS BACKERS FOR
WALL TILE IN TUBE AND REINFORCED GYPSUM PANELS,
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT BACKER BOARD, OR
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT REINFORCED
CEMENTITIOUS BACKER UNITS INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH MANUFACTURERS' RECOMMENDATIONS.

LEGENDROOF KEYNOTES

CLASS A ROOFING MATERIAL. SEE GENERAL ROOF NOTE
13 ON SHEET G0.2

LINE OF WALLS BELOW

LINE OF ROOF OVERHANG

SUPPORT POST BELOW

RAFTER VENTS TO MEET REQUIRED VENTILATION
AREA FOR ENCLOSED RAFTER SPACES. MAX 14",  MIN
1
16" OPENING SIZE ON VENT SCREEN WITH

CORROSION-RESISTANT WIRE SCREEN MATERIAL. 1
SF OF VENTING PER 150 SF OF ENCLOSED RAFTER
AREA IN NON-FIRE RATED CONSTRUCTION PLEASE
SEE VENTING CALCULATIONS OF THIS SHEET

ROOF DOWNSPOUT LOCATION TO BE DETERMINED
BY SITE SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

SECTION CUT KEYNOTE

ELEVATION
CALLOUT

ROOFING

DESIGNATED SOLAR PANEL AREA. PLEASE SEE SOLAR
READY NOTES ON THIS SHEET

ROOF SLOPEX:12

ROOF VENTING: 1SF. OF ROOF VENTING PER 150 SF. OF ENCLOSED AREA OR
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA.
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA:______SF.
VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED: _____SF./150SF.=______SF.
CONVERT TO SQ. IN: _____SF. x 144 = _______ SQ. IN.
MINIMUM VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED:______SQ. IN.

SOLAR READY ROOF AREA:
MIN DIMENSION > 5FT. MIN. SF. > 80SF.
PER CALIFORNIA ENERGY CODE SECTION 110.10(b)

THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL COMPLY WITH ACCESS, PATHWAY, SMOKE VENTILATION,
AND S[PACING REQUIREMENTS AS SPECIFIED IN TILE 24, PART 9 OR OTHER
PARTS OF TITLE 24 OR IN ANY REQUIREMENTS ADOPTED NY LOCAL JURISDICTION

FP1

FP2

FP3

FP4

FP5

FP6

FP7

FP8

FP9

FP10

FP11

FP12

FP13

FP14

FP15

FP16RP1

RP2

RP3

RP4

RP5

RP6

RP7

X

X

X

DOOR SYMBOL:
SEE SHEET A0.1 FOR
DOOR SCHEDULE

WINDOW SYMBOL:
SEE SHEET A0.1 FOR
WINDOW SCHEDULE

DETAIL
DRAWING REF.

X'-X" CEILING HEIGHTS

VAULTED CEILINGVARIES

SOLAR READY NOTES

DESIGNATED 2'- 6" x 2'- 6" x 7' TALL MINIMUM AREA FOR
INSTALLATION OF AN ELECTRIC HYBRID HEAT PUMP
WATER HEATER PER CEC 2022 SECTION 150.0(N)

FP20

DOOR BELL BUTTON TO BE NO MORE THEN
48" ABOVE EXTERIOR FLOOR OR LANDING

FP17

WATER CLOSET AND SHOWER TO HAVE
REINFORCEMENT IN WALLS 2X8 NOMINAL AT 32" TO
39.5" ABOVE FINISH FLOOR. SEE FLOOR PLAN GENERAL
NOTE #28 ON SHEET G0.2 FOR FURTHER INFORMATION.
WHERE THE WATER CLOSET IS NOT PLACED ADJACENT
TO A SIDE WALL CAPABLE OF ACCOMMODATING A
GRAB BAR, THE BATHROOM SHALL HAVE PROVISIONS
FOR INSTALLATION OF FLOOR-MOUNTED, FOLDAWAY
OR SIMILAR ALTERNATE GRAB BAR REINFORCEMENTS
APPROVED BY THE ENFORCING AGENCY.

FP18

DOOR TO HAVE A NET CLEAR
OPENING OF 32"

FP19

WALL BELOW OR
ROOF ABOVE

SOLAR ZONE. REFER
TO SOLAR NOTES ON
SHEET G0.2

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE. THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL BE LOCATED ON THE ROOF
OR OVERHANG OF THE BUILDING AND HAVE A TOTAL AREA OF NO LESS THAN
250SQFT.

FOR PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING NOT MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE
PLAN VIEW TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN AN 18-INCH (457 MM) CLEAR
SETBACK IS REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE. FOR
PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE PLAN VIEW
TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN A 36-INCH (914 MM) CLEAR SETBACK IS
REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE.

CAPACITY OF THE PV SYSTEMS PER THE CF1R-PRF:___________________________

FURRING AS NEEDED FOR STANDARD TUB AND SHOWER
LENGTH

FP21

VENTING CALCULATIONS  

BATH

W/D

BEDROOM

DN

B A

1

2

D
W

R
E

F

BALCONY

KITCHEN

LIVING

1/4"=1'-0" TRADITIONAL519 SQ. FT.
FLOOR PLAN 

2

1

C B

B

A

B

C

D

FP4
TYP.

FP16
FP18 FP21FP13

FP14

FP19

FP14

FP7
FP11

FP1
FP3

FP10
TYP.FP6

FP6

FP6

FP6

FP19

VARIES

VARIES

TYP.

A3.3

A4.5

A3.3

A3.3
A4.6

A3.3

FP15

FP12
FP15

A

FP17

D

FP8

B A

1

2

1/4"=1'-0" TRADITIONAL
ROOF PLAN 

519 SQ. FT.

2

1

A

B

C

D

A5.2
3

A5.2
2

A5.2
1

A5.2
FR FR FR

5
A5.2

6
A5.2

7
A5.2 A5.2

FR FR FR

RP2

4:
12

4:
12

A3.3

A4.5

A3.3

A3.3
A4.6

A3.3

RP3

RP6

RP3

RP3

RP3

9

10

RP5
WHSTORAGE 

1 CAR GARAGE

UP

B A

1

2

FP5
FP20

1/4"=1'-0" TRADITIONAL
GARAGE PLAN

519 SQ. FT.

FP12
FP15

2

A

B

C

D

A3.3

A3.3

A3.3
A4.6

A3.3

B

8'-0"

1
A4.5

A1.3

Traditional
Roof Plan/
Floor Plan
1 Bedroom

20##_xxxxxx

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

   
 P

 A
 T

 H
   

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

revisions

project no.

sheet no.

drawn by

date

description

project

County of Inyo
Pre-Approved
ADU Program

## Month 20##

 

xxx/xxx

a 
r c

 h
 i 

t e
 c

 t 
u 

r e
   

+ 
  p

 l 
a 

n 
n 

i n
 g

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 P
 A

 T
 H

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

 . 
C

 O
 M

 

519
3.46

4983.46
519

498

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_243
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_255
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_261
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_262
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
BY USING THESE PERMIT READY CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, THE RECIPIENT ACKNOWLEDGES, ACCEPTS AND VOLUNTARILY AFFIRMS THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 1. THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION IS RESTRICTED TO THE ORIGINAL PROJECT FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED FOR THE PERMIT READY ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT (ADU) PROGRAM FOR THE COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED  ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED SET OF STANDARDIZED ADU PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS APPROVED BY THE COUNTY OF COUNTY OF INYO BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO   BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  CHANGE OVER TIME AND RECIPIENT SHALL ENSURE FULL COMPLIANCE UNDER ALL CODES THEN IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF THE SUBJECT PERMIT. THIS DOES NOT ELIMINATE OR REDUCE THE RECIPIENT'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY ANY AND ALL INFORMATION RELEVANT TO THE RECIPIENT'S WORK AND RESPONSIBILITY ON THIS PROJECT. DESIGN PATH STUDIO SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR TRANSLATION ERRORS. DO NOT USE THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS IF THE PERMIT HAS EXPIRED OR IS REVOKED AT ALL. 2. THE RECIPIENT RECOGNIZES AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION WILL BE AT THEIR SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT ANY LIABILITY OR LEGAL EXPOSURE TO DESIGN PATH STUDIO. NO WARRANTIES OF ANY NATURE, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, SHALL ATTACH TO THESE DOCUMENTS AND THE INFORMATION CONTAINED THEREON. ANY USE, REUSE, OR ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS BY THE RECIPIENT OR BY OTHERS WILL BE AT THE RECIPIENT'S RISK AND FULL LEGAL RESPONSIBILITY. FURTHERMORE, THE RECIPIENT WILL, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PATH STUDIO AND ITS ARCHITECTS HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, SUITS, LIABILITY, DEMANDS, JUDGMENTS, OR COSTS ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING THERE FROM ANY USE  OF THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS FOR OR ON ACCOUNT OF ANY INJURY, DEATH, DAMAGE OR LOSS TO PERSONS OR PROPERTY, DIRECT OR  CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN ANY AMOUNT. THIS INDEMNITY DOES NOT APPLY TO THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT OF DESIGN PATH STUDIO OR ITS ARCHITECTS. 3. THE DESIGNS REPRESENTED BY THESE PLANS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION. 4. IF THE RECIPIENT DOES NOT AGREE WITH THE ABOVE CONDITIONS, DO NOT PROCEED  WITH CONSTRUCTION OF AN ADU OR OTHER IMPROVEMENT UNDER THESE PLANS AT ALL.



20##_xxxxxx

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

   
 P

 A
 T

 H
   

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

revisions

project no.

sheet no.

drawn by

date

description

project

County of Inyo
Pre-Approved
ADU Program

## Month 20##

 

xxx/xxx

a 
r c

 h
 i 

t e
 c

 t 
u 

r e
   

+ 
  p

 l 
a 

n 
n 

i n
 g

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 P
 A

 T
 H

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

 . 
C

 O
 M

 

Exterior
Style
Options

T1.2

view #1 view #1

view #3

view #2

Two  Car Garage - Ranch view #3

view #2

view #1

view #2

view #3

Two  Car Garage - Ranch

Two  Car Garage - Ranch Two  Car Garage - Spanish

Two  Car Garage - Spanish

Two  Car Garage - Spanish

Two  Car Garage - Traditional

Two  Car Garage - Traditional

Two  Car Garage - Traditional

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
BY USING THESE PERMIT READY CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, THE RECIPIENT ACKNOWLEDGES, ACCEPTS AND VOLUNTARILY AFFIRMS THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 1. THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION IS RESTRICTED TO THE ORIGINAL PROJECT FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED FOR THE PERMIT READY ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT (ADU) PROGRAM FOR THE COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED  ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED SET OF STANDARDIZED ADU PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS APPROVED BY THE COUNTY OF COUNTY OF INYO BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO   BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  CHANGE OVER TIME AND RECIPIENT SHALL ENSURE FULL COMPLIANCE UNDER ALL CODES THEN IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF THE SUBJECT PERMIT. THIS DOES NOT ELIMINATE OR REDUCE THE RECIPIENT'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY ANY AND ALL INFORMATION RELEVANT TO THE RECIPIENT'S WORK AND RESPONSIBILITY ON THIS PROJECT. DESIGN PATH STUDIO SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR TRANSLATION ERRORS. DO NOT USE THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS IF THE PERMIT HAS EXPIRED OR IS REVOKED AT ALL. 2. THE RECIPIENT RECOGNIZES AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION WILL BE AT THEIR SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT ANY LIABILITY OR LEGAL EXPOSURE TO DESIGN PATH STUDIO. NO WARRANTIES OF ANY NATURE, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, SHALL ATTACH TO THESE DOCUMENTS AND THE INFORMATION CONTAINED THEREON. ANY USE, REUSE, OR ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS BY THE RECIPIENT OR BY OTHERS WILL BE AT THE RECIPIENT'S RISK AND FULL LEGAL RESPONSIBILITY. FURTHERMORE, THE RECIPIENT WILL, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PATH STUDIO AND ITS ARCHITECTS HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, SUITS, LIABILITY, DEMANDS, JUDGMENTS, OR COSTS ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING THERE FROM ANY USE  OF THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS FOR OR ON ACCOUNT OF ANY INJURY, DEATH, DAMAGE OR LOSS TO PERSONS OR PROPERTY, DIRECT OR  CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN ANY AMOUNT. THIS INDEMNITY DOES NOT APPLY TO THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT OF DESIGN PATH STUDIO OR ITS ARCHITECTS. 3. THE DESIGNS REPRESENTED BY THESE PLANS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION. 4. IF THE RECIPIENT DOES NOT AGREE WITH THE ABOVE CONDITIONS, DO NOT PROCEED  WITH CONSTRUCTION OF AN ADU OR OTHER IMPROVEMENT UNDER THESE PLANS AT ALL.



W/D

KITCHEN

STUDIO
BATH

DW

REF

WH

DECK 

B A

1

2

1/4"=1'-0" 624 SQ. FT.
FLOOR PLAN 

RANCH

2

1

A4.2

E D

F

A

B

D

A3.1

A3.1

A3.1

A4.1

FP4
TYP.

FP8

FP16

FP18
FP21

FP13
FP14

FP19

FP14

FP7
FP11

FP1

FP3

FP10
TYP.

VARIES

TYP.

FP12
FP15

A

FP17

C
A3.1

C

E

C

D

D

B

FP5
FP20

B A

1

2

1/4"=1'-0"
ROOF PLAN 

624 SQ. FT. RANCH

2

1

A4.2

A

B

D

A3.1

A3.1

A3.1

A4.1

A5.2
3

A5.2
2

A5.2
1

A5.2
FR FR FR

5
A5.2

6
A5.2

7
A5.2

10
A5.2

FR

RP5 RP1

RP4

RP7

RP2
4:

12

4:
12

RP3

RP3

RP6

RP3

C
A3.1

9

FR

FR

RP5

FLOOR PLAN KEYNOTES

2X6 STUD WALL OR FURRING AS NEEDED FOR
MECHANICAL / PLUMBING / VENTING

WATER HEATER

36" HIGH COUNTER

CLOSET SHELF AND POLE

SLOPE SURFACE AWAY FROM BUILDING

DRYER VENT TERMINATION ON EXTERIOR WALL TO
BE A MINIMUM OF 3 FT FROM ANY OPENING

SHOWER ENCLOSURE MUST BE TEMPERED.
GLAZING IN THE WALLS/DOORS FACING OR
CONTAINING BATHTUBS, SHOWERS, HOT TUBS,
SPAS, WHIRLPOOLS, SAUNAS, STEAM ROOMS AND
INDOOR/OUTDOOR SWIMMING POOLS WHERE THE
BOTTOM EXPOSED EDGE OF THE GLAZING IS LESS
THAN 60" ABOVE THE STANDING SURFACE.
EXCEPTION: GLAZING THAT IS MORE THAN 60",
MEASURED HORIZONTALLY, FROM THE WATER'S
EDGE OF A BATHTUB, HOT TUB, SPA, WHIRLPOOL
OR SWIMMING POOL. SHOWER DOORS SHALL OPEN
AS TO MAINTAIN NOT LESS THAN A 22-INCH
UNOBSTRUCTED OPENING FOR EGRESS.

WINDOW MUST HAVE A FRAME AND SASH
COMPRISED OF WELDED CORNERS, METAL
REINFORCEMENT IN THE INTERLOCK AREA, AND
CONSTRUCTED OF MULTIPANE TEMPERED GLAZING
WHERE INDICATED TYPICAL ALL WINDOWS

EMERGENCY EGRESS WINDOW

LANDING OR FLOOR REQUIRED AT EACH SIDE OF
EXTERIOR DOOR. WIDTH TO BE NOT LESS THAN THE
DOOR SERVED AND HAVE A MIN 36 INCH DEPTH
MEASURED IN THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL.
EXTERIOR LANDINGS SHALL BE PERMITTED TO
HAVE A SLOPE NOT TO EXCEED 14" PER FOOT.
LANDINGS OR FINISHED FLOORS AT EGRESS DOOR
SHALL NOT BE MORE THAN 1.5" LOWER THAN THE
TOP OF THE THRESHOLD FOR OUTWARD SWINGING
DOORS OR 7.75" FOR DOORS THAT DO NOT SWING
OUTWARD.

STUD WALL SIZED PER STRUCTURAL

PER SECTION 301.1.1 CALGREEN AND CIVIL CODE
1101.3(c), ALL PLUMBING FIXTURES SHALL BE
COMPLIANT WATER -CONSERVING PLUMBING
FIXTURES. SEE MECHANICAL / PLUMBING PLANS FOR
FURTHER INFORMATION

VENT DRYER THROUGH WALL. SEE MECHANICAL /
PLUMBING PLANS FOR FURTHER INFORMATION

LINE OF OVERHANG ABOVE

MIN. 1 HINGED ENTRY DOOR FOR EGRESS
COMPLIANCE REQUIRED - THE EGRESS DOOR SHALL
BE SIDE-HNGED AND SHALL PROVIDE A CLEAR WIDTH
OF NOT LESS THAN 32 INCHES WHERE MEASURED
BETWEEN THE FACE OF THE DOOR AND THE STOP,
WITH THE DOOR OPEN 90°. THE CLEAR HEIGHT OF THE
DOOR OPENING SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 78 INCHES
IN HEIGHT MEASURED FROM THE TOP OF THE
THRESHOLD TO THE BOTTOM OF THE STOP

WALL COVERING SHALL BE CEMENT PLASTER, TILE OR
APPROVED EQUAL TO 72" ABOVE DRAIN AT SHOWERS OR
TUB WITH SHOWERS. MATERIALS USED AS BACKERS FOR
WALL TILE IN TUBE AND REINFORCED GYPSUM PANELS,
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT BACKER BOARD, OR
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT REINFORCED
CEMENTITIOUS BACKER UNITS INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH MANUFACTURERS' RECOMMENDATIONS.

LEGENDROOF KEYNOTES

CLASS A ROOFING MATERIAL. SEE GENERAL ROOF NOTE
13 ON SHEET G0.2

LINE OF WALLS BELOW

LINE OF ROOF OVERHANG

SUPPORT POST BELOW

RAFTER VENTS TO MEET REQUIRED VENTILATION
AREA FOR ENCLOSED RAFTER SPACES. MAX 14",  MIN
1
16" OPENING SIZE ON VENT SCREEN WITH

CORROSION-RESISTANT WIRE SCREEN MATERIAL. 1
SF OF VENTING PER 150 SF OF ENCLOSED RAFTER
AREA IN NON-FIRE RATED CONSTRUCTION PLEASE
SEE VENTING CALCULATIONS OF THIS SHEET

ROOF DOWNSPOUT LOCATION TO BE DETERMINED
BY SITE SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

SECTION CUT KEYNOTE

ELEVATION
CALLOUT

ROOFING

DESIGNATED SOLAR PANEL AREA. PLEASE SEE SOLAR
READY NOTES ON THIS SHEET

ROOF SLOPEX:12

ROOF VENTING: 1SF. OF ROOF VENTING PER 150 SF. OF ENCLOSED AREA OR
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA.
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA:______SF.
VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED: _____SF./150SF.=______SF.
CONVERT TO SQ. IN: _____SF. x 144 = _______ SQ. IN.
MINIMUM VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED:______SQ. IN.

SOLAR READY ROOF AREA:
MIN DIMENSION > 5FT. MIN. SF. > 80SF.
PER CALIFORNIA ENERGY CODE SECTION 110.10(b)

THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL COMPLY WITH ACCESS, PATHWAY, SMOKE VENTILATION,
AND S[PACING REQUIREMENTS AS SPECIFIED IN TILE 24, PART 9 OR OTHER
PARTS OF TITLE 24 OR IN ANY REQUIREMENTS ADOPTED NY LOCAL JURISDICTION

FP1

FP2

FP3

FP4

FP5

FP6

FP7

FP8

FP9

FP10

FP11

FP12

FP13

FP14

FP15

FP16RP1

RP2

RP3

RP4

RP5

RP6

RP7

X

X

X

DOOR SYMBOL:
SEE SHEET A0.1 FOR
DOOR SCHEDULE

WINDOW SYMBOL:
SEE SHEET A0.1 FOR
WINDOW SCHEDULE

DETAIL
DRAWING REF.

X'-X" CEILING HEIGHTS

VAULTED CEILINGVARIES

SOLAR READY NOTES

DESIGNATED 2'- 6" x 2'- 6" x 7' TALL MINIMUM AREA FOR
INSTALLATION OF AN ELECTRIC HYBRID HEAT PUMP
WATER HEATER PER CEC 2022 SECTION 150.0(N)

FP20

DOOR BELL BUTTON TO BE NO MORE THEN
48" ABOVE EXTERIOR FLOOR OR LANDING

FP17

WATER CLOSET AND SHOWER TO HAVE
REINFORCEMENT IN WALLS 2X8 NOMINAL AT 32" TO
39.5" ABOVE FINISH FLOOR. SEE FLOOR PLAN GENERAL
NOTE #28 ON SHEET G0.2 FOR FURTHER INFORMATION.
WHERE THE WATER CLOSET IS NOT PLACED ADJACENT
TO A SIDE WALL CAPABLE OF ACCOMMODATING A
GRAB BAR, THE BATHROOM SHALL HAVE PROVISIONS
FOR INSTALLATION OF FLOOR-MOUNTED, FOLDAWAY
OR SIMILAR ALTERNATE GRAB BAR REINFORCEMENTS
APPROVED BY THE ENFORCING AGENCY.

FP18

DOOR TO HAVE A NET CLEAR
OPENING OF 32"

FP19

WALL BELOW OR
ROOF ABOVE

SOLAR ZONE. REFER
TO SOLAR NOTES ON
SHEET G0.2

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE. THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL BE LOCATED ON THE ROOF
OR OVERHANG OF THE BUILDING AND HAVE A TOTAL AREA OF NO LESS THAN
250SQFT.

FOR PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING NOT MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE
PLAN VIEW TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN AN 18-INCH (457 MM) CLEAR
SETBACK IS REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE. FOR
PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE PLAN VIEW
TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN A 36-INCH (914 MM) CLEAR SETBACK IS
REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE.

CAPACITY OF THE PV SYSTEMS PER THE CF1R-PRF:___________________________

FURRING AS NEEDED FOR STANDARD TUB AND SHOWER
LENGTH

FP21

VENTING CALCULATIONS  

2 CAR GARAGE

PORCH 

B A

1

2

GARAGE PLAN
624 SQ. FT. RANCH

FP12
FP15

A

1/4"=1'-0"

8'-0"

FP6

FP6

FP6 FP6

A

A

2

1

A4.2

A

B

D

A3.1

A3.1

A3.1

A4.1

C
A3.1

A1.1

Ranch
Roof Plan/
Floor Plan

20##_xxxxxx

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

   
 P

 A
 T

 H
   

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

revisions

project no.

sheet no.

drawn by

date

description

project

County of Inyo
Pre-Approved
ADU Program

## Month 20##

 

xxx/xxx

a 
r c

 h
 i 

t e
 c

 t 
u 

r e
   

+ 
  p

 l 
a 

n 
n 

i n
 g

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 P
 A

 T
 H

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

 . 
C

 O
 M

 

624
4.16

5994.16
624

599

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_275
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_276
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_277
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_278
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_279
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_280
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_281
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_282
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_283
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_284
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_285
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_286
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_287
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_288
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_289
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_290
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_291
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_292
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_293
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_294
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_295
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_296
BY USING THESE PERMIT READY CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, THE RECIPIENT ACKNOWLEDGES, ACCEPTS AND VOLUNTARILY AFFIRMS THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 1. THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION IS RESTRICTED TO THE ORIGINAL PROJECT FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED FOR THE PERMIT READY ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT (ADU) PROGRAM FOR THE COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED  ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED SET OF STANDARDIZED ADU PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS APPROVED BY THE COUNTY OF COUNTY OF INYO BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO   BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  CHANGE OVER TIME AND RECIPIENT SHALL ENSURE FULL COMPLIANCE UNDER ALL CODES THEN IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF THE SUBJECT PERMIT. THIS DOES NOT ELIMINATE OR REDUCE THE RECIPIENT'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY ANY AND ALL INFORMATION RELEVANT TO THE RECIPIENT'S WORK AND RESPONSIBILITY ON THIS PROJECT. DESIGN PATH STUDIO SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR TRANSLATION ERRORS. DO NOT USE THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS IF THE PERMIT HAS EXPIRED OR IS REVOKED AT ALL. 2. THE RECIPIENT RECOGNIZES AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION WILL BE AT THEIR SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT ANY LIABILITY OR LEGAL EXPOSURE TO DESIGN PATH STUDIO. NO WARRANTIES OF ANY NATURE, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, SHALL ATTACH TO THESE DOCUMENTS AND THE INFORMATION CONTAINED THEREON. ANY USE, REUSE, OR ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS BY THE RECIPIENT OR BY OTHERS WILL BE AT THE RECIPIENT'S RISK AND FULL LEGAL RESPONSIBILITY. FURTHERMORE, THE RECIPIENT WILL, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PATH STUDIO AND ITS ARCHITECTS HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, SUITS, LIABILITY, DEMANDS, JUDGMENTS, OR COSTS ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING THERE FROM ANY USE  OF THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS FOR OR ON ACCOUNT OF ANY INJURY, DEATH, DAMAGE OR LOSS TO PERSONS OR PROPERTY, DIRECT OR  CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN ANY AMOUNT. THIS INDEMNITY DOES NOT APPLY TO THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT OF DESIGN PATH STUDIO OR ITS ARCHITECTS. 3. THE DESIGNS REPRESENTED BY THESE PLANS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION. 4. IF THE RECIPIENT DOES NOT AGREE WITH THE ABOVE CONDITIONS, DO NOT PROCEED  WITH CONSTRUCTION OF AN ADU OR OTHER IMPROVEMENT UNDER THESE PLANS AT ALL.



FLOOR PLAN KEYNOTES

2X6 STUD WALL OR FURRING AS NEEDED FOR
MECHANICAL / PLUMBING / VENTING

WATER HEATER

36" HIGH COUNTER

CLOSET SHELF AND POLE

SLOPE SURFACE AWAY FROM BUILDING

DRYER VENT TERMINATION ON EXTERIOR WALL TO
BE A MINIMUM OF 3 FT FROM ANY OPENING

SHOWER ENCLOSURE MUST BE TEMPERED.
GLAZING IN THE WALLS/DOORS FACING OR
CONTAINING BATHTUBS, SHOWERS, HOT TUBS,
SPAS, WHIRLPOOLS, SAUNAS, STEAM ROOMS AND
INDOOR/OUTDOOR SWIMMING POOLS WHERE THE
BOTTOM EXPOSED EDGE OF THE GLAZING IS LESS
THAN 60" ABOVE THE STANDING SURFACE.
EXCEPTION: GLAZING THAT IS MORE THAN 60",
MEASURED HORIZONTALLY, FROM THE WATER'S
EDGE OF A BATHTUB, HOT TUB, SPA, WHIRLPOOL
OR SWIMMING POOL. SHOWER DOORS SHALL OPEN
AS TO MAINTAIN NOT LESS THAN A 22-INCH
UNOBSTRUCTED OPENING FOR EGRESS.

WINDOW MUST HAVE A FRAME AND SASH
COMPRISED OF WELDED CORNERS, METAL
REINFORCEMENT IN THE INTERLOCK AREA, AND
CONSTRUCTED OF MULTIPANE TEMPERED GLAZING
WHERE INDICATED TYPICAL ALL WINDOWS

EMERGENCY EGRESS WINDOW

LANDING OR FLOOR REQUIRED AT EACH SIDE OF
EXTERIOR DOOR. WIDTH TO BE NOT LESS THAN THE
DOOR SERVED AND HAVE A MIN 36 INCH DEPTH
MEASURED IN THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL.
EXTERIOR LANDINGS SHALL BE PERMITTED TO
HAVE A SLOPE NOT TO EXCEED 14" PER FOOT.
LANDINGS OR FINISHED FLOORS AT EGRESS DOOR
SHALL NOT BE MORE THAN 1.5" LOWER THAN THE
TOP OF THE THRESHOLD FOR OUTWARD SWINGING
DOORS OR 7.75" FOR DOORS THAT DO NOT SWING
OUTWARD.

STUD WALL SIZED PER STRUCTURAL

PER SECTION 301.1.1 CALGREEN AND CIVIL CODE
1101.3(c), ALL PLUMBING FIXTURES SHALL BE
COMPLIANT WATER -CONSERVING PLUMBING
FIXTURES. SEE MECHANICAL / PLUMBING PLANS FOR
FURTHER INFORMATION

VENT DRYER THROUGH WALL. SEE MECHANICAL /
PLUMBING PLANS FOR FURTHER INFORMATION

LINE OF OVERHANG ABOVE

MIN. 1 HINGED ENTRY DOOR FOR EGRESS
COMPLIANCE REQUIRED - THE EGRESS DOOR SHALL
BE SIDE-HNGED AND SHALL PROVIDE A CLEAR WIDTH
OF NOT LESS THAN 32 INCHES WHERE MEASURED
BETWEEN THE FACE OF THE DOOR AND THE STOP,
WITH THE DOOR OPEN 90°. THE CLEAR HEIGHT OF THE
DOOR OPENING SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 78 INCHES
IN HEIGHT MEASURED FROM THE TOP OF THE
THRESHOLD TO THE BOTTOM OF THE STOP

WALL COVERING SHALL BE CEMENT PLASTER, TILE OR
APPROVED EQUAL TO 72" ABOVE DRAIN AT SHOWERS OR
TUB WITH SHOWERS. MATERIALS USED AS BACKERS FOR
WALL TILE IN TUBE AND REINFORCED GYPSUM PANELS,
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT BACKER BOARD, OR
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT REINFORCED
CEMENTITIOUS BACKER UNITS INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH MANUFACTURERS' RECOMMENDATIONS.

LEGENDROOF KEYNOTES

CLASS A ROOFING MATERIAL. SEE GENERAL ROOF NOTE
13 ON SHEET G0.2

LINE OF WALLS BELOW

LINE OF ROOF OVERHANG

SUPPORT POST BELOW

RAFTER VENTS TO MEET REQUIRED VENTILATION
AREA FOR ENCLOSED RAFTER SPACES. MAX 14",  MIN
1
16" OPENING SIZE ON VENT SCREEN WITH

CORROSION-RESISTANT WIRE SCREEN MATERIAL. 1
SF OF VENTING PER 150 SF OF ENCLOSED RAFTER
AREA IN NON-FIRE RATED CONSTRUCTION PLEASE
SEE VENTING CALCULATIONS OF THIS SHEET

ROOF DOWNSPOUT LOCATION TO BE DETERMINED
BY SITE SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

SECTION CUT KEYNOTE

ELEVATION
CALLOUT

ROOFING

DESIGNATED SOLAR PANEL AREA. PLEASE SEE SOLAR
READY NOTES ON THIS SHEET

ROOF SLOPEX:12

ROOF VENTING: 1SF. OF ROOF VENTING PER 150 SF. OF ENCLOSED AREA OR
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA.
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA:______SF.
VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED: _____SF./150SF.=______SF.
CONVERT TO SQ. IN: _____SF. x 144 = _______ SQ. IN.
MINIMUM VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED:______SQ. IN.

SOLAR READY ROOF AREA:
MIN DIMENSION > 5FT. MIN. SF. > 80SF.
PER CALIFORNIA ENERGY CODE SECTION 110.10(b)

THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL COMPLY WITH ACCESS, PATHWAY, SMOKE VENTILATION,
AND S[PACING REQUIREMENTS AS SPECIFIED IN TILE 24, PART 9 OR OTHER
PARTS OF TITLE 24 OR IN ANY REQUIREMENTS ADOPTED NY LOCAL JURISDICTION

FP1

FP2

FP3

FP4

FP5

FP6

FP7

FP8

FP9

FP10

FP11

FP12

FP13

FP14

FP15

FP16RP1

RP2

RP3

RP4

RP5

RP6

RP7

X

X

X

DOOR SYMBOL:
SEE SHEET A0.1 FOR
DOOR SCHEDULE

WINDOW SYMBOL:
SEE SHEET A0.1 FOR
WINDOW SCHEDULE

DETAIL
DRAWING REF.

X'-X" CEILING HEIGHTS

VAULTED CEILINGVARIES

SOLAR READY NOTES

DESIGNATED 2'- 6" x 2'- 6" x 7' TALL MINIMUM AREA FOR
INSTALLATION OF AN ELECTRIC HYBRID HEAT PUMP
WATER HEATER PER CEC 2022 SECTION 150.0(N)

FP20

DOOR BELL BUTTON TO BE NO MORE THEN
48" ABOVE EXTERIOR FLOOR OR LANDING

FP17

WATER CLOSET AND SHOWER TO HAVE
REINFORCEMENT IN WALLS 2X8 NOMINAL AT 32" TO
39.5" ABOVE FINISH FLOOR. SEE FLOOR PLAN GENERAL
NOTE #28 ON SHEET G0.2 FOR FURTHER INFORMATION.
WHERE THE WATER CLOSET IS NOT PLACED ADJACENT
TO A SIDE WALL CAPABLE OF ACCOMMODATING A
GRAB BAR, THE BATHROOM SHALL HAVE PROVISIONS
FOR INSTALLATION OF FLOOR-MOUNTED, FOLDAWAY
OR SIMILAR ALTERNATE GRAB BAR REINFORCEMENTS
APPROVED BY THE ENFORCING AGENCY.

FP18

DOOR TO HAVE A NET CLEAR
OPENING OF 32"

FP19

WALL BELOW OR
ROOF ABOVE

SOLAR ZONE. REFER
TO SOLAR NOTES ON
SHEET G0.2

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE. THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL BE LOCATED ON THE ROOF
OR OVERHANG OF THE BUILDING AND HAVE A TOTAL AREA OF NO LESS THAN
250SQFT.

FOR PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING NOT MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE
PLAN VIEW TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN AN 18-INCH (457 MM) CLEAR
SETBACK IS REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE. FOR
PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE PLAN VIEW
TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN A 36-INCH (914 MM) CLEAR SETBACK IS
REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE.

CAPACITY OF THE PV SYSTEMS PER THE CF1R-PRF:___________________________

FURRING AS NEEDED FOR STANDARD TUB AND SHOWER
LENGTH

FP21

VENTING CALCULATIONS  

W/D

KITCHEN

STUDIO
BATH

DW

REF

WH

DECK 

B A

1

2

1/4"=1'-0" 624 SQ. FT.
FLOOR PLAN 

SPANISH

2

1

E D

F

A

B

D

A4.4

A3.2

A3.2

A3.2

A4.3

FP4
TYP.

FP8

FP16

FP18
FP21

FP13
FP14

FP19

FP14

FP7
FP11

FP1

FP3

FP10
TYP.

VARIES

TYP.

FP12
FP15

A

FP17

C
A3.2

C

E

C

D

D

B

FP5
FP20

B A

1

2

1/4"=1'-0"
ROOF PLAN 

624 SQ. FT. SPANISH

2

1

A

B

D

A4.4

A3.2

A3.2

A3.2

A4.3

A5.2
3

A5.2
2

A5.2
1

A5.2
FR FR FR

5
A5.2

6
A5.2

7
A5.2

10
A5.2

FR

RP5 RP1

RP2
4:

12

4:
12

RP3

RP5

RP3

RP6

RP3
RP3

RP3
C

A3.2

9

FR

FR

RP5
2 CAR GARAGE

PORCH 

B A

1

2

GARAGE PLAN
624 SQ. FT. SPANISH

FP12
FP15

A

1/4"=1'-0"

8'-0"

FP6

FP6

FP6 FP6

A

A

2

1

A

B

D

A4.4

A3.2

A3.2

A3.2

A4.3

C
A3.2

A1.2

Spanish
Roof Plan/
Floor Plan

20##_xxxxxx

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

   
 P

 A
 T

 H
   

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

revisions

project no.

sheet no.

drawn by

date

description

project

County of Inyo
Pre-Approved
ADU Program

## Month 20##

 

xxx/xxx

a 
r c

 h
 i 

t e
 c

 t 
u 

r e
   

+ 
  p

 l 
a 

n 
n 

i n
 g

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 P
 A

 T
 H

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

 . 
C

 O
 M

 

624
4.16

5994.16
624

599

AutoCAD SHX Text_297
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_298
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_299
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_300
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_301
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_302
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_303
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_304
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_305
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_306
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_307
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_308
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_309
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_310
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_311
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_312
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_313
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_314
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_315
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_316
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_317
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_318
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_319
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_320
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_321
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_322
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_323
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_324
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_325
BY USING THESE PERMIT READY CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, THE RECIPIENT ACKNOWLEDGES, ACCEPTS AND VOLUNTARILY AFFIRMS THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 1. THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION IS RESTRICTED TO THE ORIGINAL PROJECT FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED FOR THE PERMIT READY ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT (ADU) PROGRAM FOR THE COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED  ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED SET OF STANDARDIZED ADU PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS APPROVED BY THE COUNTY OF COUNTY OF INYO BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO   BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  CHANGE OVER TIME AND RECIPIENT SHALL ENSURE FULL COMPLIANCE UNDER ALL CODES THEN IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF THE SUBJECT PERMIT. THIS DOES NOT ELIMINATE OR REDUCE THE RECIPIENT'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY ANY AND ALL INFORMATION RELEVANT TO THE RECIPIENT'S WORK AND RESPONSIBILITY ON THIS PROJECT. DESIGN PATH STUDIO SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR TRANSLATION ERRORS. DO NOT USE THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS IF THE PERMIT HAS EXPIRED OR IS REVOKED AT ALL. 2. THE RECIPIENT RECOGNIZES AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION WILL BE AT THEIR SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT ANY LIABILITY OR LEGAL EXPOSURE TO DESIGN PATH STUDIO. NO WARRANTIES OF ANY NATURE, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, SHALL ATTACH TO THESE DOCUMENTS AND THE INFORMATION CONTAINED THEREON. ANY USE, REUSE, OR ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS BY THE RECIPIENT OR BY OTHERS WILL BE AT THE RECIPIENT'S RISK AND FULL LEGAL RESPONSIBILITY. FURTHERMORE, THE RECIPIENT WILL, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PATH STUDIO AND ITS ARCHITECTS HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, SUITS, LIABILITY, DEMANDS, JUDGMENTS, OR COSTS ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING THERE FROM ANY USE  OF THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS FOR OR ON ACCOUNT OF ANY INJURY, DEATH, DAMAGE OR LOSS TO PERSONS OR PROPERTY, DIRECT OR  CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN ANY AMOUNT. THIS INDEMNITY DOES NOT APPLY TO THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT OF DESIGN PATH STUDIO OR ITS ARCHITECTS. 3. THE DESIGNS REPRESENTED BY THESE PLANS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION. 4. IF THE RECIPIENT DOES NOT AGREE WITH THE ABOVE CONDITIONS, DO NOT PROCEED  WITH CONSTRUCTION OF AN ADU OR OTHER IMPROVEMENT UNDER THESE PLANS AT ALL.



FLOOR PLAN KEYNOTES

2X6 STUD WALL OR FURRING AS NEEDED FOR
MECHANICAL / PLUMBING / VENTING

WATER HEATER

36" HIGH COUNTER

CLOSET SHELF AND POLE

SLOPE SURFACE AWAY FROM BUILDING

DRYER VENT TERMINATION ON EXTERIOR WALL TO
BE A MINIMUM OF 3 FT FROM ANY OPENING

SHOWER ENCLOSURE MUST BE TEMPERED.
GLAZING IN THE WALLS/DOORS FACING OR
CONTAINING BATHTUBS, SHOWERS, HOT TUBS,
SPAS, WHIRLPOOLS, SAUNAS, STEAM ROOMS AND
INDOOR/OUTDOOR SWIMMING POOLS WHERE THE
BOTTOM EXPOSED EDGE OF THE GLAZING IS LESS
THAN 60" ABOVE THE STANDING SURFACE.
EXCEPTION: GLAZING THAT IS MORE THAN 60",
MEASURED HORIZONTALLY, FROM THE WATER'S
EDGE OF A BATHTUB, HOT TUB, SPA, WHIRLPOOL
OR SWIMMING POOL. SHOWER DOORS SHALL OPEN
AS TO MAINTAIN NOT LESS THAN A 22-INCH
UNOBSTRUCTED OPENING FOR EGRESS.

WINDOW MUST HAVE A FRAME AND SASH
COMPRISED OF WELDED CORNERS, METAL
REINFORCEMENT IN THE INTERLOCK AREA, AND
CONSTRUCTED OF MULTIPANE TEMPERED GLAZING
WHERE INDICATED TYPICAL ALL WINDOWS

EMERGENCY EGRESS WINDOW

LANDING OR FLOOR REQUIRED AT EACH SIDE OF
EXTERIOR DOOR. WIDTH TO BE NOT LESS THAN THE
DOOR SERVED AND HAVE A MIN 36 INCH DEPTH
MEASURED IN THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL.
EXTERIOR LANDINGS SHALL BE PERMITTED TO
HAVE A SLOPE NOT TO EXCEED 14" PER FOOT.
LANDINGS OR FINISHED FLOORS AT EGRESS DOOR
SHALL NOT BE MORE THAN 1.5" LOWER THAN THE
TOP OF THE THRESHOLD FOR OUTWARD SWINGING
DOORS OR 7.75" FOR DOORS THAT DO NOT SWING
OUTWARD.

STUD WALL SIZED PER STRUCTURAL

PER SECTION 301.1.1 CALGREEN AND CIVIL CODE
1101.3(c), ALL PLUMBING FIXTURES SHALL BE
COMPLIANT WATER -CONSERVING PLUMBING
FIXTURES. SEE MECHANICAL / PLUMBING PLANS FOR
FURTHER INFORMATION

VENT DRYER THROUGH WALL. SEE MECHANICAL /
PLUMBING PLANS FOR FURTHER INFORMATION

LINE OF OVERHANG ABOVE

MIN. 1 HINGED ENTRY DOOR FOR EGRESS
COMPLIANCE REQUIRED - THE EGRESS DOOR SHALL
BE SIDE-HNGED AND SHALL PROVIDE A CLEAR WIDTH
OF NOT LESS THAN 32 INCHES WHERE MEASURED
BETWEEN THE FACE OF THE DOOR AND THE STOP,
WITH THE DOOR OPEN 90°. THE CLEAR HEIGHT OF THE
DOOR OPENING SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 78 INCHES
IN HEIGHT MEASURED FROM THE TOP OF THE
THRESHOLD TO THE BOTTOM OF THE STOP

WALL COVERING SHALL BE CEMENT PLASTER, TILE OR
APPROVED EQUAL TO 72" ABOVE DRAIN AT SHOWERS OR
TUB WITH SHOWERS. MATERIALS USED AS BACKERS FOR
WALL TILE IN TUBE AND REINFORCED GYPSUM PANELS,
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT BACKER BOARD, OR
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT REINFORCED
CEMENTITIOUS BACKER UNITS INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH MANUFACTURERS' RECOMMENDATIONS.

LEGENDROOF KEYNOTES

CLASS A ROOFING MATERIAL. SEE GENERAL ROOF NOTE
13 ON SHEET G0.2

LINE OF WALLS BELOW

LINE OF ROOF OVERHANG

SUPPORT POST BELOW

RAFTER VENTS TO MEET REQUIRED VENTILATION
AREA FOR ENCLOSED RAFTER SPACES. MAX 14",  MIN
1
16" OPENING SIZE ON VENT SCREEN WITH

CORROSION-RESISTANT WIRE SCREEN MATERIAL. 1
SF OF VENTING PER 150 SF OF ENCLOSED RAFTER
AREA IN NON-FIRE RATED CONSTRUCTION PLEASE
SEE VENTING CALCULATIONS OF THIS SHEET

ROOF DOWNSPOUT LOCATION TO BE DETERMINED
BY SITE SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

SECTION CUT KEYNOTE

ELEVATION
CALLOUT

ROOFING

DESIGNATED SOLAR PANEL AREA. PLEASE SEE SOLAR
READY NOTES ON THIS SHEET

ROOF SLOPEX:12

ROOF VENTING: 1SF. OF ROOF VENTING PER 150 SF. OF ENCLOSED AREA OR
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA.
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA:______SF.
VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED: _____SF./150SF.=______SF.
CONVERT TO SQ. IN: _____SF. x 144 = _______ SQ. IN.
MINIMUM VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED:______SQ. IN.

SOLAR READY ROOF AREA:
MIN DIMENSION > 5FT. MIN. SF. > 80SF.
PER CALIFORNIA ENERGY CODE SECTION 110.10(b)

THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL COMPLY WITH ACCESS, PATHWAY, SMOKE VENTILATION,
AND S[PACING REQUIREMENTS AS SPECIFIED IN TILE 24, PART 9 OR OTHER
PARTS OF TITLE 24 OR IN ANY REQUIREMENTS ADOPTED NY LOCAL JURISDICTION

FP1

FP2

FP3

FP4

FP5

FP6

FP7

FP8

FP9

FP10

FP11

FP12

FP13

FP14

FP15

FP16RP1

RP2

RP3

RP4

RP5

RP6

RP7

X

X

X

DOOR SYMBOL:
SEE SHEET A0.1 FOR
DOOR SCHEDULE

WINDOW SYMBOL:
SEE SHEET A0.1 FOR
WINDOW SCHEDULE

DETAIL
DRAWING REF.

X'-X" CEILING HEIGHTS

VAULTED CEILINGVARIES

SOLAR READY NOTES

DESIGNATED 2'- 6" x 2'- 6" x 7' TALL MINIMUM AREA FOR
INSTALLATION OF AN ELECTRIC HYBRID HEAT PUMP
WATER HEATER PER CEC 2022 SECTION 150.0(N)

FP20

DOOR BELL BUTTON TO BE NO MORE THEN
48" ABOVE EXTERIOR FLOOR OR LANDING

FP17

WATER CLOSET AND SHOWER TO HAVE
REINFORCEMENT IN WALLS 2X8 NOMINAL AT 32" TO
39.5" ABOVE FINISH FLOOR. SEE FLOOR PLAN GENERAL
NOTE #28 ON SHEET G0.2 FOR FURTHER INFORMATION.
WHERE THE WATER CLOSET IS NOT PLACED ADJACENT
TO A SIDE WALL CAPABLE OF ACCOMMODATING A
GRAB BAR, THE BATHROOM SHALL HAVE PROVISIONS
FOR INSTALLATION OF FLOOR-MOUNTED, FOLDAWAY
OR SIMILAR ALTERNATE GRAB BAR REINFORCEMENTS
APPROVED BY THE ENFORCING AGENCY.

FP18

DOOR TO HAVE A NET CLEAR
OPENING OF 32"

FP19

WALL BELOW OR
ROOF ABOVE

SOLAR ZONE. REFER
TO SOLAR NOTES ON
SHEET G0.2

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE. THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL BE LOCATED ON THE ROOF
OR OVERHANG OF THE BUILDING AND HAVE A TOTAL AREA OF NO LESS THAN
250SQFT.

FOR PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING NOT MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE
PLAN VIEW TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN AN 18-INCH (457 MM) CLEAR
SETBACK IS REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE. FOR
PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE PLAN VIEW
TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN A 36-INCH (914 MM) CLEAR SETBACK IS
REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE.

CAPACITY OF THE PV SYSTEMS PER THE CF1R-PRF:___________________________

FURRING AS NEEDED FOR STANDARD TUB AND SHOWER
LENGTH

FP21

VENTING CALCULATIONS  

W/D

KITCHEN

STUDIO
BATH

DW

REF

WH

DECK 

B A

1

2

1/4"=1'-0" TRADITIONAL624 SQ. FT.
FLOOR PLAN 

2

1

E D

F

A

B

D

FP4
TYP.

FP8

FP16

FP18
FP21

FP13
FP14

FP19

FP14

FP7
FP11

FP1

FP3

FP10
TYP.

VARIES

TYP.

A3.3

A4.5

A3.3

A4.6

A3.3

FP12
FP15

A

FP17

C
A3.3

C

E

C

D

D

B

FP5
FP20

B A

1

2

1/4"=1'-0" TRADITIONAL
ROOF PLAN 

624 SQ. FT.

2

1

A

B

D

A5.2
3

A5.2
2

A5.2
1

A5.2
FR FR FR

5
A5.2

6
A5.2

7
A5.2

10
A5.2

FR

RP5 RP1

RP2
4:

12

4:
12

RP3

RP3

A3.3

A4.5

A3.3

A4.6

A3.3

RP3

RP6

RP3

RP3
C

A3.3

9

FR

FR

RP5
2 CAR GARAGE

PORCH 

B A

1

2

TRADITIONAL
GARAGE PLAN

624 SQ. FT.

FP12
FP15

A

1/4"=1'-0"

8'-0"

FP6

FP6

FP6 FP6

A

A

2

1

A

B

D

A3.3

A4.5

A3.3

A4.6

A3.3

C
A3.3

A1.3

Traditional
Roof Plan/
Floor Plan

20##_xxxxxx

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

   
 P

 A
 T

 H
   

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

revisions

project no.

sheet no.

drawn by

date

description

project

County of Inyo
Pre-Approved
ADU Program

## Month 20##

 

xxx/xxx

a 
r c

 h
 i 

t e
 c

 t 
u 

r e
   

+ 
  p

 l 
a 

n 
n 

i n
 g

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 P
 A

 T
 H

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

 . 
C

 O
 M

 

624
4.16

5994.16
624

599

AutoCAD SHX Text_326
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_327
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_328
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_329
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_330
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_331
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_332
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_333
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_334
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_335
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_336
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_337
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_338
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_339
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_340
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_341
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_342
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_343
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_344
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_345
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_346
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_347
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_348
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_349
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_350
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_351
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_352
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_353
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_354
BY USING THESE PERMIT READY CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, THE RECIPIENT ACKNOWLEDGES, ACCEPTS AND VOLUNTARILY AFFIRMS THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 1. THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION IS RESTRICTED TO THE ORIGINAL PROJECT FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED FOR THE PERMIT READY ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT (ADU) PROGRAM FOR THE COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED  ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED SET OF STANDARDIZED ADU PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS APPROVED BY THE COUNTY OF COUNTY OF INYO BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO   BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  CHANGE OVER TIME AND RECIPIENT SHALL ENSURE FULL COMPLIANCE UNDER ALL CODES THEN IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF THE SUBJECT PERMIT. THIS DOES NOT ELIMINATE OR REDUCE THE RECIPIENT'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY ANY AND ALL INFORMATION RELEVANT TO THE RECIPIENT'S WORK AND RESPONSIBILITY ON THIS PROJECT. DESIGN PATH STUDIO SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR TRANSLATION ERRORS. DO NOT USE THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS IF THE PERMIT HAS EXPIRED OR IS REVOKED AT ALL. 2. THE RECIPIENT RECOGNIZES AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION WILL BE AT THEIR SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT ANY LIABILITY OR LEGAL EXPOSURE TO DESIGN PATH STUDIO. NO WARRANTIES OF ANY NATURE, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, SHALL ATTACH TO THESE DOCUMENTS AND THE INFORMATION CONTAINED THEREON. ANY USE, REUSE, OR ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS BY THE RECIPIENT OR BY OTHERS WILL BE AT THE RECIPIENT'S RISK AND FULL LEGAL RESPONSIBILITY. FURTHERMORE, THE RECIPIENT WILL, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PATH STUDIO AND ITS ARCHITECTS HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, SUITS, LIABILITY, DEMANDS, JUDGMENTS, OR COSTS ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING THERE FROM ANY USE  OF THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS FOR OR ON ACCOUNT OF ANY INJURY, DEATH, DAMAGE OR LOSS TO PERSONS OR PROPERTY, DIRECT OR  CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN ANY AMOUNT. THIS INDEMNITY DOES NOT APPLY TO THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT OF DESIGN PATH STUDIO OR ITS ARCHITECTS. 3. THE DESIGNS REPRESENTED BY THESE PLANS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION. 4. IF THE RECIPIENT DOES NOT AGREE WITH THE ABOVE CONDITIONS, DO NOT PROCEED  WITH CONSTRUCTION OF AN ADU OR OTHER IMPROVEMENT UNDER THESE PLANS AT ALL.



20##_xxxxxx

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

   
 P

 A
 T

 H
   

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

revisions

project no.

sheet no.

drawn by

date

description

project

County of Inyo
Pre-Approved
ADU Program

## Month 20##

 

xxx/xxx

a 
r c

 h
 i 

t e
 c

 t 
u 

r e
   

+ 
  p

 l 
a 

n 
n 

i n
 g

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 P
 A

 T
 H

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

 . 
C

 O
 M

 

Exterior
Style
Options

T1.2

view #1 view #1

view #3

view #2

Studio   - Ranch view #3

view #2

view #1

view #2

view #3

Studio   - Ranch

Studio  - Ranch Studio  - Spanish

Studio  - Spanish

Studio  - Spanish

Studio  - Traditional

Studio  - Traditional

Studio  - Traditional

AutoCAD SHX Text_355
BY USING THESE PERMIT READY CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, THE RECIPIENT ACKNOWLEDGES, ACCEPTS AND VOLUNTARILY AFFIRMS THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 1. THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION IS RESTRICTED TO THE ORIGINAL PROJECT FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED FOR THE PERMIT READY ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT (ADU) PROGRAM FOR THE COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED  ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED SET OF STANDARDIZED ADU PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS APPROVED BY THE COUNTY OF COUNTY OF INYO BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO   BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  CHANGE OVER TIME AND RECIPIENT SHALL ENSURE FULL COMPLIANCE UNDER ALL CODES THEN IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF THE SUBJECT PERMIT. THIS DOES NOT ELIMINATE OR REDUCE THE RECIPIENT'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY ANY AND ALL INFORMATION RELEVANT TO THE RECIPIENT'S WORK AND RESPONSIBILITY ON THIS PROJECT. DESIGN PATH STUDIO SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR TRANSLATION ERRORS. DO NOT USE THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS IF THE PERMIT HAS EXPIRED OR IS REVOKED AT ALL. 2. THE RECIPIENT RECOGNIZES AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION WILL BE AT THEIR SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT ANY LIABILITY OR LEGAL EXPOSURE TO DESIGN PATH STUDIO. NO WARRANTIES OF ANY NATURE, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, SHALL ATTACH TO THESE DOCUMENTS AND THE INFORMATION CONTAINED THEREON. ANY USE, REUSE, OR ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS BY THE RECIPIENT OR BY OTHERS WILL BE AT THE RECIPIENT'S RISK AND FULL LEGAL RESPONSIBILITY. FURTHERMORE, THE RECIPIENT WILL, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PATH STUDIO AND ITS ARCHITECTS HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, SUITS, LIABILITY, DEMANDS, JUDGMENTS, OR COSTS ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING THERE FROM ANY USE  OF THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS FOR OR ON ACCOUNT OF ANY INJURY, DEATH, DAMAGE OR LOSS TO PERSONS OR PROPERTY, DIRECT OR  CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN ANY AMOUNT. THIS INDEMNITY DOES NOT APPLY TO THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT OF DESIGN PATH STUDIO OR ITS ARCHITECTS. 3. THE DESIGNS REPRESENTED BY THESE PLANS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION. 4. IF THE RECIPIENT DOES NOT AGREE WITH THE ABOVE CONDITIONS, DO NOT PROCEED  WITH CONSTRUCTION OF AN ADU OR OTHER IMPROVEMENT UNDER THESE PLANS AT ALL.



BATH

KITCHEN

PORCH

DW

LIVING AREA

W/D

REF

LAUNDRY 

WH

B A

1

3

2

1/4"=1'-0" 393 SQ. FT.

2

A4.1

A3.1

1

A4.1

A3.1

A3.1

A3.1

FLOOR PLAN 
RANCH

B

C

A

B

D

A

D

B

C

1

4

13'-6"

5'
-6

"
2'

-2
"

3'
-0

"
4'

-5
"

3'
-2

"
2'

-0
"

8'
-6

"

3'
-9

"

4'-7"5'-0"4'-7"

3'-0" 3'-4"

19'-10"

21
'-1

0"

3'
-0

"
1'

-5
"

5'-6"

7'
-1

1"

6'
-9

"

5'-5"

5'-9"

20
'-1

1"

13'-3"

FP3

FP6FP6

FP6

FP6

FP18
FP21

FP14
FP4

FP12
FP15

FP7
FP11

FP10
FP1

6'
-9

"

VARIES

FP2

2'
-7

"

2

FP13
FP16

FP19

FP20

FP5

FP17

3

2'
-9

"

5'-9"

8'
-2

"

FP9

B A

1

3

2

1/4"=1'-0"

ROOF PLAN 
393 SQ. FT.

2

A4.1

A3.1

1

A4.1

A3.1

A3.1

A3.1

RANCH

A

D

B

C

4:
12

4:
12

1'-0"
O.H.

RP1

RP7
RP2

RP6

RP4

RP5

1
A5.2

2
A5.2

3
A5.2

9
A5.2

FR FR FR

A5.2
6

A5.2
7

A5.2
10

A5.2
FR FR FR

5

RP5

RP3

RP7

NOTE: SOLAR PANELS ARE
OPTIONAL. SEE HERS NOTE 6 ON
T1.1 FOR FURTHER  INFORMATION

1'-0"
O.H.

1'
-0

"
O.

H.

FLOOR PLAN KEYNOTES

2X6 STUD WALL OR FURRING AS NEEDED FOR
MECHANICAL / PLUMBING / VENTING

WATER HEATER

36" HIGH COUNTER

CLOSET SHELF AND POLE

SLOPE SURFACE AWAY FROM BUILDING

DRYER VENT TERMINATION ON EXTERIOR WALL TO
BE A MINIMUM OF 3 FT FROM ANY OPENING

SHOWER ENCLOSURE MUST BE TEMPERED.
GLAZING IN THE WALLS/DOORS FACING OR
CONTAINING BATHTUBS, SHOWERS, HOT TUBS,
SPAS, WHIRLPOOLS, SAUNAS, STEAM ROOMS AND
INDOOR/OUTDOOR SWIMMING POOLS WHERE THE
BOTTOM EXPOSED EDGE OF THE GLAZING IS LESS
THAN 60" ABOVE THE STANDING SURFACE.
EXCEPTION: GLAZING THAT IS MORE THAN 60",
MEASURED HORIZONTALLY, FROM THE WATER'S
EDGE OF A BATHTUB, HOT TUB, SPA, WHIRLPOOL
OR SWIMMING POOL. SHOWER DOORS SHALL OPEN
AS TO MAINTAIN NOT LESS THAN A 22-INCH
UNOBSTRUCTED OPENING FOR EGRESS.

WINDOW MUST HAVE A FRAME AND SASH
COMPRISED OF WELDED CORNERS, METAL
REINFORCEMENT IN THE INTERLOCK AREA, AND
CONSTRUCTED OF MULTIPANE TEMPERED GLAZING
WHERE INDICATED TYPICAL ALL WINDOWS

EMERGENCY EGRESS WINDOW

LANDING OR FLOOR REQUIRED AT EACH SIDE OF
EXTERIOR DOOR. WIDTH TO BE NOT LESS THAN THE
DOOR SERVED AND HAVE A MIN 36 INCH DEPTH
MEASURED IN THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL.
EXTERIOR LANDINGS SHALL BE PERMITTED TO
HAVE A SLOPE NOT TO EXCEED 14" PER FOOT.
LANDINGS OR FINISHED FLOORS AT EGRESS DOOR
SHALL NOT BE MORE THAN 1.5" LOWER THAN THE
TOP OF THE THRESHOLD FOR OUTWARD SWINGING
DOORS OR 7.75" FOR DOORS THAT DO NOT SWING
OUTWARD.

STUD WALL SIZED PER STRUCTURAL

PER SECTION 301.1.1 CALGREEN AND CIVIL CODE
1101.3(c), ALL PLUMBING FIXTURES SHALL BE
COMPLIANT WATER -CONSERVING PLUMBING
FIXTURES. SEE MECHANICAL / PLUMBING PLANS FOR
FURTHER INFORMATION

VENT DRYER THROUGH WALL. SEE MECHANICAL /
PLUMBING PLANS FOR FURTHER INFORMATION

LINE OF OVERHANG ABOVE

MIN. 1 HINGED ENTRY DOOR FOR EGRESS
COMPLIANCE REQUIRED - THE EGRESS DOOR SHALL
BE SIDE-HNGED AND SHALL PROVIDE A CLEAR WIDTH
OF NOT LESS THAN 32 INCHES WHERE MEASURED
BETWEEN THE FACE OF THE DOOR AND THE STOP,
WITH THE DOOR OPEN 90°. THE CLEAR HEIGHT OF THE
DOOR OPENING SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 78 INCHES
IN HEIGHT MEASURED FROM THE TOP OF THE
THRESHOLD TO THE BOTTOM OF THE STOP

WALL COVERING SHALL BE CEMENT PLASTER, TILE OR
APPROVED EQUAL TO 72" ABOVE DRAIN AT SHOWERS OR
TUB WITH SHOWERS. MATERIALS USED AS BACKERS FOR
WALL TILE IN TUBE AND REINFORCED GYPSUM PANELS,
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT BACKER BOARD, OR
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT REINFORCED
CEMENTITIOUS BACKER UNITS INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH MANUFACTURERS' RECOMMENDATIONS.

LEGENDROOF KEYNOTES

CLASS A ROOFING MATERIAL. SEE GENERAL ROOF NOTE
13 ON SHEET G0.2

LINE OF WALLS BELOW

LINE OF ROOF OVERHANG

SUPPORT POST BELOW

RAFTER VENTS TO MEET REQUIRED VENTILATION
AREA FOR ENCLOSED RAFTER SPACES. MAX 14",  MIN
1
16" OPENING SIZE ON VENT SCREEN WITH

CORROSION-RESISTANT WIRE SCREEN MATERIAL. 1
SF OF VENTING PER 150 SF OF ENCLOSED RAFTER
AREA IN NON-FIRE RATED CONSTRUCTION PLEASE
SEE VENTING CALCULATIONS OF THIS SHEET

ROOF DOWNSPOUT LOCATION TO BE DETERMINED
BY SITE SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

SECTION CUT KEYNOTE

ELEVATION
CALLOUT

ROOFING

DESIGNATED SOLAR PANEL AREA. PLEASE SEE SOLAR
READY NOTES ON THIS SHEET

ROOF SLOPEX:12

ROOF VENTING: 1SF. OF ROOF VENTING PER 150 SF. OF ENCLOSED AREA OR
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA.
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA:______SF.
VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED: _____SF./150SF.=______SF.
CONVERT TO SQ. IN: _____SF. x 144 = _______ SQ. IN.
MINIMUM VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED:______SQ. IN.

SOLAR READY ROOF AREA:
MIN DIMENSION > 5FT. MIN. SF. > 80SF.
PER CALIFORNIA ENERGY CODE SECTION 110.10(b)

THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL COMPLY WITH ACCESS, PATHWAY, SMOKE VENTILATION,
AND S[PACING REQUIREMENTS AS SPECIFIED IN TILE 24, PART 9 OR OTHER
PARTS OF TITLE 24 OR IN ANY REQUIREMENTS ADOPTED NY LOCAL JURISDICTION

FP1

FP2

FP3

FP4

FP5

FP6

FP7

FP8

FP9

FP10

FP11

FP12

FP13

FP14

FP15

FP16RP1

RP2

RP3

RP4

RP5

RP6

RP7

X

X

X

DOOR SYMBOL

WINDOW SYMBOLDETAIL
DRAWING REF.

X'-X" CEILING HEIGHTS

VAULTED CEILINGVARIES

SOLAR READY NOTES

DESIGNATED 2'- 6" x 2'- 6" x 7' TALL MINIMUM AREA FOR
INSTALLATION OF AN ELECTRIC HYBRID HEAT PUMP
WATER HEATER PER CEC 2022 SECTION 150.0(N)

FP20

DOOR BELL BUTTON TO BE NO MORE THEN
48" ABOVE EXTERIOR FLOOR OR LANDING

FP17

WATER CLOSET AND SHOWER TO HAVE
REINFORCEMENT IN WALLS 2X8 NOMINAL AT 32" TO
39.5" ABOVE FINISH FLOOR. SEE FLOOR PLAN GENERAL
NOTE #28 ON SHEET G0.2 FOR FURTHER INFORMATION.
WHERE THE WATER CLOSET IS NOT PLACED ADJACENT
TO A SIDE WALL CAPABLE OF ACCOMMODATING A
GRAB BAR, THE BATHROOM SHALL HAVE PROVISIONS
FOR INSTALLATION OF FLOOR-MOUNTED, FOLDAWAY
OR SIMILAR ALTERNATE GRAB BAR REINFORCEMENTS
APPROVED BY THE ENFORCING AGENCY.

FP18

DOOR TO HAVE A NET CLEAR
OPENING OF 32"

FP19

WALL BELOW OR
ROOF ABOVE

SOLAR ZONE. REFER
TO SOLAR NOTES ON
SHEET G0.2

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE. THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL BE LOCATED ON THE ROOF
OR OVERHANG OF THE BUILDING AND HAVE A TOTAL AREA OF NO LESS THAN
250SQFT.

FOR PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING NOT MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE
PLAN VIEW TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN AN 18-INCH (457 MM) CLEAR
SETBACK IS REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE. FOR
PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE PLAN VIEW
TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN A 36-INCH (914 MM) CLEAR SETBACK IS
REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE.

CAPACITY OF THE PV SYSTEMS PER THE CF1R-PRF:___________________________

FURRING AS NEEDED FOR STANDARD TUB AND SHOWER
LENGTH

FP21

VENTING CALCULATIONS  

A1.1

Ranch
Roof Plan/
Floor Plan
Studio

20##_xxxxxx

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

   
 P

 A
 T

 H
   

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

revisions

project no.

sheet no.

drawn by

date

description

project

County of Inyo
Pre-Approved
ADU Program

## Month 20##

 

xxx/xxx

a 
r c

 h
 i 

t e
 c

 t 
u 

r e
   

+ 
  p

 l 
a 

n 
n 

i n
 g

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 P
 A

 T
 H

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

 . 
C

 O
 M

 

393
2.62

3772.62
393

377

AutoCAD SHX Text_356
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_357
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_358
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_359
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_360
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_361
TYP. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_362
BY USING THESE PERMIT READY CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, THE RECIPIENT ACKNOWLEDGES, ACCEPTS AND VOLUNTARILY AFFIRMS THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 1. THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION IS RESTRICTED TO THE ORIGINAL PROJECT FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED FOR THE PERMIT READY ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT (ADU) PROGRAM FOR THE COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED  ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED SET OF STANDARDIZED ADU PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS APPROVED BY THE COUNTY OF COUNTY OF INYO BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO   BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  CHANGE OVER TIME AND RECIPIENT SHALL ENSURE FULL COMPLIANCE UNDER ALL CODES THEN IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF THE SUBJECT PERMIT. THIS DOES NOT ELIMINATE OR REDUCE THE RECIPIENT'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY ANY AND ALL INFORMATION RELEVANT TO THE RECIPIENT'S WORK AND RESPONSIBILITY ON THIS PROJECT. DESIGN PATH STUDIO SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR TRANSLATION ERRORS. DO NOT USE THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS IF THE PERMIT HAS EXPIRED OR IS REVOKED AT ALL. 2. THE RECIPIENT RECOGNIZES AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION WILL BE AT THEIR SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT ANY LIABILITY OR LEGAL EXPOSURE TO DESIGN PATH STUDIO. NO WARRANTIES OF ANY NATURE, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, SHALL ATTACH TO THESE DOCUMENTS AND THE INFORMATION CONTAINED THEREON. ANY USE, REUSE, OR ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS BY THE RECIPIENT OR BY OTHERS WILL BE AT THE RECIPIENT'S RISK AND FULL LEGAL RESPONSIBILITY. FURTHERMORE, THE RECIPIENT WILL, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PATH STUDIO AND ITS ARCHITECTS HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, SUITS, LIABILITY, DEMANDS, JUDGMENTS, OR COSTS ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING THERE FROM ANY USE  OF THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS FOR OR ON ACCOUNT OF ANY INJURY, DEATH, DAMAGE OR LOSS TO PERSONS OR PROPERTY, DIRECT OR  CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN ANY AMOUNT. THIS INDEMNITY DOES NOT APPLY TO THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT OF DESIGN PATH STUDIO OR ITS ARCHITECTS. 3. THE DESIGNS REPRESENTED BY THESE PLANS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION. 4. IF THE RECIPIENT DOES NOT AGREE WITH THE ABOVE CONDITIONS, DO NOT PROCEED  WITH CONSTRUCTION OF AN ADU OR OTHER IMPROVEMENT UNDER THESE PLANS AT ALL.



BATH

KITCHEN

PORCH

DW

LIVING AREA

W/D

REF

LAUNDRY 

WH

B A

1

3

2

1/4"=1'-0" 393 SQ. FT.

2

A4.2

A3.2

1

A4.2

A3.2

A3.2

A3.2

FLOOR PLAN 
SPANISH

B

C

A

B

D

A

D

B

C

1

4

13'-6"

5'
-6

"
2'

-2
"

3'
-0

"
4'

-5
"

3'
-2

"
2'

-0
"

8'
-6

"

3'
-9

"

4'-7"5'-0"4'-7"

3'-0" 3'-4"

19'-10"

21
'-1

0"

3'
-0

"
1'

-5
"

1'
-2

"
6'

-0
"

1'
-0

"

1'-1"3'-7"1'-0"

6'
-9

"

5'-5"

5'-9"

20
'-1

1"

13'-3"

FP3

FP6FP6

FP6

FP6

FP18
FP21

FP14
FP4

FP12
FP15

FP7
FP11

FP10
FP1

6'
-9

"

VARIES

FP2

2'
-7

"

2

FP13
FP16

FP19

FP20

FP5

FP17

3

2'
-9

"

5'-9"

8'
-2

"

FP9

B A

1

3

2

1/4"=1'-0"

ROOF PLAN 
393 SQ. FT.

2

A4.2

A3.2

1

A4.2

A3.2

A3.2

A3.2

SPANISH

A

D

B

C

4:
12

4:
12

1'-0"
O.H.

RP1

RP7
RP2

RP6

RP4

RP5

1
A5.2

2
A5.2

3
A5.2

9
A5.2

FR FR FR

A5.2
6

A5.2
7

A5.2
10

A5.2
FR FR FR

5

RP5

RP7

NOTE: SOLAR PANELS ARE
OPTIONAL. SEE HERS NOTE 6 ON
T1.1 FOR FURTHER  INFORMATION

1'-0"
O.H.

1'
-0

"
O.

H.

FLOOR PLAN KEYNOTES

2X6 STUD WALL OR FURRING AS NEEDED FOR
MECHANICAL / PLUMBING / VENTING

WATER HEATER

36" HIGH COUNTER

CLOSET SHELF AND POLE

SLOPE SURFACE AWAY FROM BUILDING

DRYER VENT TERMINATION ON EXTERIOR WALL TO
BE A MINIMUM OF 3 FT FROM ANY OPENING

SHOWER ENCLOSURE MUST BE TEMPERED.
GLAZING IN THE WALLS/DOORS FACING OR
CONTAINING BATHTUBS, SHOWERS, HOT TUBS,
SPAS, WHIRLPOOLS, SAUNAS, STEAM ROOMS AND
INDOOR/OUTDOOR SWIMMING POOLS WHERE THE
BOTTOM EXPOSED EDGE OF THE GLAZING IS LESS
THAN 60" ABOVE THE STANDING SURFACE.
EXCEPTION: GLAZING THAT IS MORE THAN 60",
MEASURED HORIZONTALLY, FROM THE WATER'S
EDGE OF A BATHTUB, HOT TUB, SPA, WHIRLPOOL
OR SWIMMING POOL. SHOWER DOORS SHALL OPEN
AS TO MAINTAIN NOT LESS THAN A 22-INCH
UNOBSTRUCTED OPENING FOR EGRESS.

WINDOW MUST HAVE A FRAME AND SASH
COMPRISED OF WELDED CORNERS, METAL
REINFORCEMENT IN THE INTERLOCK AREA, AND
CONSTRUCTED OF MULTIPANE TEMPERED GLAZING
WHERE INDICATED TYPICAL ALL WINDOWS

EMERGENCY EGRESS WINDOW

LANDING OR FLOOR REQUIRED AT EACH SIDE OF
EXTERIOR DOOR. WIDTH TO BE NOT LESS THAN THE
DOOR SERVED AND HAVE A MIN 36 INCH DEPTH
MEASURED IN THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL.
EXTERIOR LANDINGS SHALL BE PERMITTED TO
HAVE A SLOPE NOT TO EXCEED 14" PER FOOT.
LANDINGS OR FINISHED FLOORS AT EGRESS DOOR
SHALL NOT BE MORE THAN 1.5" LOWER THAN THE
TOP OF THE THRESHOLD FOR OUTWARD SWINGING
DOORS OR 7.75" FOR DOORS THAT DO NOT SWING
OUTWARD.

STUD WALL SIZED PER STRUCTURAL

PER SECTION 301.1.1 CALGREEN AND CIVIL CODE
1101.3(c), ALL PLUMBING FIXTURES SHALL BE
COMPLIANT WATER -CONSERVING PLUMBING
FIXTURES. SEE MECHANICAL / PLUMBING PLANS FOR
FURTHER INFORMATION

VENT DRYER THROUGH WALL. SEE MECHANICAL /
PLUMBING PLANS FOR FURTHER INFORMATION

LINE OF OVERHANG ABOVE

MIN. 1 HINGED ENTRY DOOR FOR EGRESS
COMPLIANCE REQUIRED - THE EGRESS DOOR SHALL
BE SIDE-HNGED AND SHALL PROVIDE A CLEAR WIDTH
OF NOT LESS THAN 32 INCHES WHERE MEASURED
BETWEEN THE FACE OF THE DOOR AND THE STOP,
WITH THE DOOR OPEN 90°. THE CLEAR HEIGHT OF THE
DOOR OPENING SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 78 INCHES
IN HEIGHT MEASURED FROM THE TOP OF THE
THRESHOLD TO THE BOTTOM OF THE STOP

WALL COVERING SHALL BE CEMENT PLASTER, TILE OR
APPROVED EQUAL TO 72" ABOVE DRAIN AT SHOWERS OR
TUB WITH SHOWERS. MATERIALS USED AS BACKERS FOR
WALL TILE IN TUBE AND REINFORCED GYPSUM PANELS,
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT BACKER BOARD, OR
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT REINFORCED
CEMENTITIOUS BACKER UNITS INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH MANUFACTURERS' RECOMMENDATIONS.

LEGENDROOF KEYNOTES

CLASS A ROOFING MATERIAL. SEE GENERAL ROOF NOTE
13 ON SHEET G0.2

LINE OF WALLS BELOW

LINE OF ROOF OVERHANG

SUPPORT POST BELOW

RAFTER VENTS TO MEET REQUIRED VENTILATION
AREA FOR ENCLOSED RAFTER SPACES. MAX 14",  MIN
1
16" OPENING SIZE ON VENT SCREEN WITH

CORROSION-RESISTANT WIRE SCREEN MATERIAL. 1
SF OF VENTING PER 150 SF OF ENCLOSED RAFTER
AREA IN NON-FIRE RATED CONSTRUCTION PLEASE
SEE VENTING CALCULATIONS OF THIS SHEET

ROOF DOWNSPOUT LOCATION TO BE DETERMINED
BY SITE SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

SECTION CUT KEYNOTE

ELEVATION
CALLOUT

ROOFING

DESIGNATED SOLAR PANEL AREA. PLEASE SEE SOLAR
READY NOTES ON THIS SHEET

ROOF SLOPEX:12

ROOF VENTING: 1SF. OF ROOF VENTING PER 150 SF. OF ENCLOSED AREA OR
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA.
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA:______SF.
VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED: _____SF./150SF.=______SF.
CONVERT TO SQ. IN: _____SF. x 144 = _______ SQ. IN.
MINIMUM VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED:______SQ. IN.

SOLAR READY ROOF AREA:
MIN DIMENSION > 5FT. MIN. SF. > 80SF.
PER CALIFORNIA ENERGY CODE SECTION 110.10(b)

THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL COMPLY WITH ACCESS, PATHWAY, SMOKE VENTILATION,
AND S[PACING REQUIREMENTS AS SPECIFIED IN TILE 24, PART 9 OR OTHER
PARTS OF TITLE 24 OR IN ANY REQUIREMENTS ADOPTED NY LOCAL JURISDICTION

FP1

FP2

FP3

FP4

FP5

FP6

FP7

FP8

FP9

FP10

FP11

FP12

FP13

FP14

FP15

FP16RP1

RP2

RP3

RP4

RP5

RP6

RP7

X

X

X

DOOR SYMBOL

WINDOW SYMBOLDETAIL
DRAWING REF.

X'-X" CEILING HEIGHTS

VAULTED CEILINGVARIES

SOLAR READY NOTES

DESIGNATED 2'- 6" x 2'- 6" x 7' TALL MINIMUM AREA FOR
INSTALLATION OF AN ELECTRIC HYBRID HEAT PUMP
WATER HEATER PER CEC 2022 SECTION 150.0(N)

FP20

DOOR BELL BUTTON TO BE NO MORE THEN
48" ABOVE EXTERIOR FLOOR OR LANDING

FP17

WATER CLOSET AND SHOWER TO HAVE
REINFORCEMENT IN WALLS 2X8 NOMINAL AT 32" TO
39.5" ABOVE FINISH FLOOR. SEE FLOOR PLAN GENERAL
NOTE #28 ON SHEET G0.2 FOR FURTHER INFORMATION.
WHERE THE WATER CLOSET IS NOT PLACED ADJACENT
TO A SIDE WALL CAPABLE OF ACCOMMODATING A
GRAB BAR, THE BATHROOM SHALL HAVE PROVISIONS
FOR INSTALLATION OF FLOOR-MOUNTED, FOLDAWAY
OR SIMILAR ALTERNATE GRAB BAR REINFORCEMENTS
APPROVED BY THE ENFORCING AGENCY.

FP18

DOOR TO HAVE A NET CLEAR
OPENING OF 32"

FP19

WALL BELOW OR
ROOF ABOVE

SOLAR ZONE. REFER
TO SOLAR NOTES ON
SHEET G0.2

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE. THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL BE LOCATED ON THE ROOF
OR OVERHANG OF THE BUILDING AND HAVE A TOTAL AREA OF NO LESS THAN
250SQFT.

FOR PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING NOT MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE
PLAN VIEW TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN AN 18-INCH (457 MM) CLEAR
SETBACK IS REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE. FOR
PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE PLAN VIEW
TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN A 36-INCH (914 MM) CLEAR SETBACK IS
REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE.

CAPACITY OF THE PV SYSTEMS PER THE CF1R-PRF:___________________________

FURRING AS NEEDED FOR STANDARD TUB AND SHOWER
LENGTH

FP21

VENTING CALCULATIONS  

A1.2

Spanish
Roof Plan/
Floor Plan
Studio

20##_xxxxxx

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

   
 P

 A
 T

 H
   

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

revisions

project no.

sheet no.

drawn by

date

description

project

County of Inyo
Pre-Approved
ADU Program

## Month 20##

 

xxx/xxx

a 
r c

 h
 i 

t e
 c

 t 
u 

r e
   

+ 
  p

 l 
a 

n 
n 

i n
 g

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 P
 A

 T
 H

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

 . 
C

 O
 M

 

393
2.62

3772.62
393

377

AutoCAD SHX Text_363
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_364
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_365
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_366
TYP. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_367
BY USING THESE PERMIT READY CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, THE RECIPIENT ACKNOWLEDGES, ACCEPTS AND VOLUNTARILY AFFIRMS THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 1. THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION IS RESTRICTED TO THE ORIGINAL PROJECT FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED FOR THE PERMIT READY ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT (ADU) PROGRAM FOR THE COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED  ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED SET OF STANDARDIZED ADU PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS APPROVED BY THE COUNTY OF COUNTY OF INYO BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO   BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  CHANGE OVER TIME AND RECIPIENT SHALL ENSURE FULL COMPLIANCE UNDER ALL CODES THEN IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF THE SUBJECT PERMIT. THIS DOES NOT ELIMINATE OR REDUCE THE RECIPIENT'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY ANY AND ALL INFORMATION RELEVANT TO THE RECIPIENT'S WORK AND RESPONSIBILITY ON THIS PROJECT. DESIGN PATH STUDIO SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR TRANSLATION ERRORS. DO NOT USE THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS IF THE PERMIT HAS EXPIRED OR IS REVOKED AT ALL. 2. THE RECIPIENT RECOGNIZES AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION WILL BE AT THEIR SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT ANY LIABILITY OR LEGAL EXPOSURE TO DESIGN PATH STUDIO. NO WARRANTIES OF ANY NATURE, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, SHALL ATTACH TO THESE DOCUMENTS AND THE INFORMATION CONTAINED THEREON. ANY USE, REUSE, OR ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS BY THE RECIPIENT OR BY OTHERS WILL BE AT THE RECIPIENT'S RISK AND FULL LEGAL RESPONSIBILITY. FURTHERMORE, THE RECIPIENT WILL, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PATH STUDIO AND ITS ARCHITECTS HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, SUITS, LIABILITY, DEMANDS, JUDGMENTS, OR COSTS ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING THERE FROM ANY USE  OF THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS FOR OR ON ACCOUNT OF ANY INJURY, DEATH, DAMAGE OR LOSS TO PERSONS OR PROPERTY, DIRECT OR  CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN ANY AMOUNT. THIS INDEMNITY DOES NOT APPLY TO THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT OF DESIGN PATH STUDIO OR ITS ARCHITECTS. 3. THE DESIGNS REPRESENTED BY THESE PLANS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION. 4. IF THE RECIPIENT DOES NOT AGREE WITH THE ABOVE CONDITIONS, DO NOT PROCEED  WITH CONSTRUCTION OF AN ADU OR OTHER IMPROVEMENT UNDER THESE PLANS AT ALL.



BATH

KITCHEN

PORCH

DW

LIVING AREA

W/D

REF

LAUNDRY 

WH

B A

1

3

2

1/4"=1'-0" TRADITIONAL393 SQ. FT.

2

A4.3

A3.3

1

A4.3

A3.3

A3.3

A3.3

FLOOR PLAN 

B

C

A

B

D

A

D

B

C

1

4

13'-6"

5'
-6

"
2'

-2
"

3'
-0

"
4'

-5
"

3'
-2

"
2'

-0
"

8'
-6

"

3'
-9

"

4'-7"5'-0"4'-7"

3'-0" 3'-4"

19'-10"

21
'-1

0"

3'
-0

"
1'

-5
"

5'-6"

7'
-1

1"

6'
-9

"

5'-5"

5'-9"

20
'-1

1"

13'-3"

FP3

FP6FP6

FP6

FP6

FP18
FP21

FP14
FP4

FP12
FP15

FP7
FP11

FP10
FP1

6'
-9

"

VARIES

FP2

2'
-7

"

2

FP13
FP16

FP19

FP20

FP5

FP17

3

2'
-9

"

5'-9"

8'
-2

"

FP9

FLOOR PLAN KEYNOTES

2X6 STUD WALL OR FURRING AS NEEDED FOR
MECHANICAL / PLUMBING / VENTING

WATER HEATER

36" HIGH COUNTER

CLOSET SHELF AND POLE

SLOPE SURFACE AWAY FROM BUILDING

DRYER VENT TERMINATION ON EXTERIOR WALL TO
BE A MINIMUM OF 3 FT FROM ANY OPENING

SHOWER ENCLOSURE MUST BE TEMPERED.
GLAZING IN THE WALLS/DOORS FACING OR
CONTAINING BATHTUBS, SHOWERS, HOT TUBS,
SPAS, WHIRLPOOLS, SAUNAS, STEAM ROOMS AND
INDOOR/OUTDOOR SWIMMING POOLS WHERE THE
BOTTOM EXPOSED EDGE OF THE GLAZING IS LESS
THAN 60" ABOVE THE STANDING SURFACE.
EXCEPTION: GLAZING THAT IS MORE THAN 60",
MEASURED HORIZONTALLY, FROM THE WATER'S
EDGE OF A BATHTUB, HOT TUB, SPA, WHIRLPOOL
OR SWIMMING POOL. SHOWER DOORS SHALL OPEN
AS TO MAINTAIN NOT LESS THAN A 22-INCH
UNOBSTRUCTED OPENING FOR EGRESS.

WINDOW MUST HAVE A FRAME AND SASH
COMPRISED OF WELDED CORNERS, METAL
REINFORCEMENT IN THE INTERLOCK AREA, AND
CONSTRUCTED OF MULTIPANE TEMPERED GLAZING
WHERE INDICATED TYPICAL ALL WINDOWS

EMERGENCY EGRESS WINDOW

LANDING OR FLOOR REQUIRED AT EACH SIDE OF
EXTERIOR DOOR. WIDTH TO BE NOT LESS THAN THE
DOOR SERVED AND HAVE A MIN 36 INCH DEPTH
MEASURED IN THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL.
EXTERIOR LANDINGS SHALL BE PERMITTED TO
HAVE A SLOPE NOT TO EXCEED 14" PER FOOT.
LANDINGS OR FINISHED FLOORS AT EGRESS DOOR
SHALL NOT BE MORE THAN 1.5" LOWER THAN THE
TOP OF THE THRESHOLD FOR OUTWARD SWINGING
DOORS OR 7.75" FOR DOORS THAT DO NOT SWING
OUTWARD.

STUD WALL SIZED PER STRUCTURAL

PER SECTION 301.1.1 CALGREEN AND CIVIL CODE
1101.3(c), ALL PLUMBING FIXTURES SHALL BE
COMPLIANT WATER -CONSERVING PLUMBING
FIXTURES. SEE MECHANICAL / PLUMBING PLANS FOR
FURTHER INFORMATION

VENT DRYER THROUGH WALL. SEE MECHANICAL /
PLUMBING PLANS FOR FURTHER INFORMATION

LINE OF OVERHANG ABOVE

MIN. 1 HINGED ENTRY DOOR FOR EGRESS
COMPLIANCE REQUIRED - THE EGRESS DOOR SHALL
BE SIDE-HNGED AND SHALL PROVIDE A CLEAR WIDTH
OF NOT LESS THAN 32 INCHES WHERE MEASURED
BETWEEN THE FACE OF THE DOOR AND THE STOP,
WITH THE DOOR OPEN 90°. THE CLEAR HEIGHT OF THE
DOOR OPENING SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 78 INCHES
IN HEIGHT MEASURED FROM THE TOP OF THE
THRESHOLD TO THE BOTTOM OF THE STOP

WALL COVERING SHALL BE CEMENT PLASTER, TILE OR
APPROVED EQUAL TO 72" ABOVE DRAIN AT SHOWERS OR
TUB WITH SHOWERS. MATERIALS USED AS BACKERS FOR
WALL TILE IN TUBE AND REINFORCED GYPSUM PANELS,
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT BACKER BOARD, OR
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT REINFORCED
CEMENTITIOUS BACKER UNITS INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH MANUFACTURERS' RECOMMENDATIONS.

LEGENDROOF KEYNOTES

CLASS A ROOFING MATERIAL. SEE GENERAL ROOF NOTE
13 ON SHEET G0.2

LINE OF WALLS BELOW

LINE OF ROOF OVERHANG

SUPPORT POST BELOW

RAFTER VENTS TO MEET REQUIRED VENTILATION
AREA FOR ENCLOSED RAFTER SPACES. MAX 14",  MIN
1
16" OPENING SIZE ON VENT SCREEN WITH

CORROSION-RESISTANT WIRE SCREEN MATERIAL. 1
SF OF VENTING PER 150 SF OF ENCLOSED RAFTER
AREA IN NON-FIRE RATED CONSTRUCTION PLEASE
SEE VENTING CALCULATIONS OF THIS SHEET

ROOF DOWNSPOUT LOCATION TO BE DETERMINED
BY SITE SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

SECTION CUT KEYNOTE

ELEVATION
CALLOUT

ROOFING

DESIGNATED SOLAR PANEL AREA. PLEASE SEE SOLAR
READY NOTES ON THIS SHEET

ROOF SLOPEX:12

ROOF VENTING: 1SF. OF ROOF VENTING PER 150 SF. OF ENCLOSED AREA OR
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA.
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA:______SF.
VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED: _____SF./150SF.=______SF.
CONVERT TO SQ. IN: _____SF. x 144 = _______ SQ. IN.
MINIMUM VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED:______SQ. IN.

SOLAR READY ROOF AREA:
MIN DIMENSION > 5FT. MIN. SF. > 80SF.
PER CALIFORNIA ENERGY CODE SECTION 110.10(b)

THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL COMPLY WITH ACCESS, PATHWAY, SMOKE VENTILATION,
AND S[PACING REQUIREMENTS AS SPECIFIED IN TILE 24, PART 9 OR OTHER
PARTS OF TITLE 24 OR IN ANY REQUIREMENTS ADOPTED NY LOCAL JURISDICTION

FP1

FP2

FP3

FP4

FP5

FP6

FP7

FP8

FP9

FP10

FP11

FP12

FP13

FP14

FP15

FP16RP1

RP2

RP3

RP4

RP5

RP6

RP7

X

X

X

DOOR SYMBOL

WINDOW SYMBOLDETAIL
DRAWING REF.

X'-X" CEILING HEIGHTS

VAULTED CEILINGVARIES

SOLAR READY NOTES

DESIGNATED 2'- 6" x 2'- 6" x 7' TALL MINIMUM AREA FOR
INSTALLATION OF AN ELECTRIC HYBRID HEAT PUMP
WATER HEATER PER CEC 2022 SECTION 150.0(N)

FP20

DOOR BELL BUTTON TO BE NO MORE THEN
48" ABOVE EXTERIOR FLOOR OR LANDING

FP17

WATER CLOSET AND SHOWER TO HAVE
REINFORCEMENT IN WALLS 2X8 NOMINAL AT 32" TO
39.5" ABOVE FINISH FLOOR. SEE FLOOR PLAN GENERAL
NOTE #28 ON SHEET G0.2 FOR FURTHER INFORMATION.
WHERE THE WATER CLOSET IS NOT PLACED ADJACENT
TO A SIDE WALL CAPABLE OF ACCOMMODATING A
GRAB BAR, THE BATHROOM SHALL HAVE PROVISIONS
FOR INSTALLATION OF FLOOR-MOUNTED, FOLDAWAY
OR SIMILAR ALTERNATE GRAB BAR REINFORCEMENTS
APPROVED BY THE ENFORCING AGENCY.

FP18

DOOR TO HAVE A NET CLEAR
OPENING OF 32"

FP19

WALL BELOW OR
ROOF ABOVE

SOLAR ZONE. REFER
TO SOLAR NOTES ON
SHEET G0.2

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE. THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL BE LOCATED ON THE ROOF
OR OVERHANG OF THE BUILDING AND HAVE A TOTAL AREA OF NO LESS THAN
250SQFT.

FOR PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING NOT MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE
PLAN VIEW TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN AN 18-INCH (457 MM) CLEAR
SETBACK IS REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE. FOR
PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE PLAN VIEW
TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN A 36-INCH (914 MM) CLEAR SETBACK IS
REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE.

CAPACITY OF THE PV SYSTEMS PER THE CF1R-PRF:___________________________

FURRING AS NEEDED FOR STANDARD TUB AND SHOWER
LENGTH

FP21

VENTING CALCULATIONS  

B A

1

3

2

1/4"=1'-0" TRADITIONAL

ROOF PLAN 
393 SQ. FT.

2

A4.3

A3.3

1

A4.3

A3.3

A3.3

A3.3

A

D

B

C

4:
12

4:
12

1'-0"
O.H.

RP1

RP7
RP2

RP3

RP6

RP4

RP5

1
A5.2

2
A5.2

3
A5.2

9
A5.2

FR FR FR

A5.2
6

A5.2
7

A5.2
10

A5.2
FR FR FR

5

RP5

RP7

NOTE: SOLAR PANELS ARE
OPTIONAL. SEE HERS NOTE 6 ON
T1.1 FOR FURTHER  INFORMATION

1'-0"
O.H.

1'
-0

"
O.

H.

A1.3

Traditional
Roof Plan/
Floor Plan
Studio

20##_xxxxxx

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

   
 P

 A
 T

 H
   

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

revisions

project no.

sheet no.

drawn by

date

description

project

County of Inyo
Pre-Approved
ADU Program

## Month 20##

 

xxx/xxx

a 
r c

 h
 i 

t e
 c

 t 
u 

r e
   

+ 
  p

 l 
a 

n 
n 

i n
 g

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 P
 A

 T
 H

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

 . 
C

 O
 M

 

393
2.62

3772.62
393

377

AutoCAD SHX Text_368
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_369
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_370
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_371
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_372
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_373
TYP. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_374
BY USING THESE PERMIT READY CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, THE RECIPIENT ACKNOWLEDGES, ACCEPTS AND VOLUNTARILY AFFIRMS THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 1. THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION IS RESTRICTED TO THE ORIGINAL PROJECT FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED FOR THE PERMIT READY ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT (ADU) PROGRAM FOR THE COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED  ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED SET OF STANDARDIZED ADU PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS APPROVED BY THE COUNTY OF COUNTY OF INYO BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO   BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  CHANGE OVER TIME AND RECIPIENT SHALL ENSURE FULL COMPLIANCE UNDER ALL CODES THEN IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF THE SUBJECT PERMIT. THIS DOES NOT ELIMINATE OR REDUCE THE RECIPIENT'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY ANY AND ALL INFORMATION RELEVANT TO THE RECIPIENT'S WORK AND RESPONSIBILITY ON THIS PROJECT. DESIGN PATH STUDIO SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR TRANSLATION ERRORS. DO NOT USE THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS IF THE PERMIT HAS EXPIRED OR IS REVOKED AT ALL. 2. THE RECIPIENT RECOGNIZES AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION WILL BE AT THEIR SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT ANY LIABILITY OR LEGAL EXPOSURE TO DESIGN PATH STUDIO. NO WARRANTIES OF ANY NATURE, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, SHALL ATTACH TO THESE DOCUMENTS AND THE INFORMATION CONTAINED THEREON. ANY USE, REUSE, OR ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS BY THE RECIPIENT OR BY OTHERS WILL BE AT THE RECIPIENT'S RISK AND FULL LEGAL RESPONSIBILITY. FURTHERMORE, THE RECIPIENT WILL, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PATH STUDIO AND ITS ARCHITECTS HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, SUITS, LIABILITY, DEMANDS, JUDGMENTS, OR COSTS ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING THERE FROM ANY USE  OF THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS FOR OR ON ACCOUNT OF ANY INJURY, DEATH, DAMAGE OR LOSS TO PERSONS OR PROPERTY, DIRECT OR  CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN ANY AMOUNT. THIS INDEMNITY DOES NOT APPLY TO THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT OF DESIGN PATH STUDIO OR ITS ARCHITECTS. 3. THE DESIGNS REPRESENTED BY THESE PLANS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION. 4. IF THE RECIPIENT DOES NOT AGREE WITH THE ABOVE CONDITIONS, DO NOT PROCEED  WITH CONSTRUCTION OF AN ADU OR OTHER IMPROVEMENT UNDER THESE PLANS AT ALL.



20##_xxxxxx

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

   
 P

 A
 T

 H
   

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

revisions

project no.

sheet no.

drawn by

date

description

project

County of Inyo
Pre-Approved
ADU Program

## Month 20##

 

xxx/xxx

a 
r c

 h
 i 

t e
 c

 t 
u 

r e
   

+ 
  p

 l 
a 

n 
n 

i n
 g

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 P
 A

 T
 H

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

 . 
C

 O
 M

 

Exterior
Style
Options

T1.2

view #1 view #1

view #3

view #2

Single Car Garage - Ranch view #3

view #2

view #1

view #2

view #3

1 Bedroom - Ranch

1 Bedroom - Ranch Single Car Garage - Spanish

Single Car Garage - Spanish

Single Car Garage - Spanish

Single Car Garage - Traditional

Single Car Garage - Traditional

Single Car Garage - Traditional

AutoCAD SHX Text_375
BY USING THESE PERMIT READY CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, THE RECIPIENT ACKNOWLEDGES, ACCEPTS AND VOLUNTARILY AFFIRMS THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 1. THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION IS RESTRICTED TO THE ORIGINAL PROJECT FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED FOR THE PERMIT READY ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT (ADU) PROGRAM FOR THE COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED  ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED SET OF STANDARDIZED ADU PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS APPROVED BY THE COUNTY OF COUNTY OF INYO BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO   BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  CHANGE OVER TIME AND RECIPIENT SHALL ENSURE FULL COMPLIANCE UNDER ALL CODES THEN IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF THE SUBJECT PERMIT. THIS DOES NOT ELIMINATE OR REDUCE THE RECIPIENT'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY ANY AND ALL INFORMATION RELEVANT TO THE RECIPIENT'S WORK AND RESPONSIBILITY ON THIS PROJECT. DESIGN PATH STUDIO SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR TRANSLATION ERRORS. DO NOT USE THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS IF THE PERMIT HAS EXPIRED OR IS REVOKED AT ALL. 2. THE RECIPIENT RECOGNIZES AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION WILL BE AT THEIR SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT ANY LIABILITY OR LEGAL EXPOSURE TO DESIGN PATH STUDIO. NO WARRANTIES OF ANY NATURE, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, SHALL ATTACH TO THESE DOCUMENTS AND THE INFORMATION CONTAINED THEREON. ANY USE, REUSE, OR ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS BY THE RECIPIENT OR BY OTHERS WILL BE AT THE RECIPIENT'S RISK AND FULL LEGAL RESPONSIBILITY. FURTHERMORE, THE RECIPIENT WILL, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PATH STUDIO AND ITS ARCHITECTS HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, SUITS, LIABILITY, DEMANDS, JUDGMENTS, OR COSTS ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING THERE FROM ANY USE  OF THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS FOR OR ON ACCOUNT OF ANY INJURY, DEATH, DAMAGE OR LOSS TO PERSONS OR PROPERTY, DIRECT OR  CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN ANY AMOUNT. THIS INDEMNITY DOES NOT APPLY TO THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT OF DESIGN PATH STUDIO OR ITS ARCHITECTS. 3. THE DESIGNS REPRESENTED BY THESE PLANS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION. 4. IF THE RECIPIENT DOES NOT AGREE WITH THE ABOVE CONDITIONS, DO NOT PROCEED  WITH CONSTRUCTION OF AN ADU OR OTHER IMPROVEMENT UNDER THESE PLANS AT ALL.



W/D
BATH

BEDROOM 1

KITCHEN

LIVING ROOM

DW

WH

REF

B A

1

4

2

3

1/4"=1'-0" 586 SQ. FT.

FLOOR PLAN 
RANCH

2

1

A4.1

B B

A

A

A

A

C

A

B

C

D

A3.1

A3.1

A3.1

A3.1

A4.1

FP12
FP15

FP15

FP4
TYP.

FP8

FP8

FP5
FP20

FP16
FP18
FP21

FP13
FP14

FP19

FP14

FP7
FP11

FP1
FP3

FP10
TYP.FP6

FP6

FP6

FP6

FP19

FP2

VARIES

VARIES

TYP.

FP17

B A

1

4

2

3

1/4"=1'-0"

ROOF PLAN 
586 SQ. FT. RANCH

2

1

A4.1

A

B

C

D

A3.1

A3.1

A3.1

A3.1

A4.1

A5.2
3

A5.2
2

A5.2
1

A5.2

FR FR FR

5
A5.2

6
A5.2

7
A5.2

10
A5.2

FR FR FR

RP5 RP1

RP4

RP7

RP5

RP4

RP2

4:
12

4:
12

RP6

RP3

9

RP3 4:12

4:12

FLOOR PLAN KEYNOTES

2X6 STUD WALL OR FURRING AS NEEDED FOR
MECHANICAL / PLUMBING / VENTING

WATER HEATER

36" HIGH COUNTER

CLOSET SHELF AND POLE

SLOPE SURFACE AWAY FROM BUILDING

DRYER VENT TERMINATION ON EXTERIOR WALL TO
BE A MINIMUM OF 3 FT FROM ANY OPENING

SHOWER ENCLOSURE MUST BE TEMPERED.
GLAZING IN THE WALLS/DOORS FACING OR
CONTAINING BATHTUBS, SHOWERS, HOT TUBS,
SPAS, WHIRLPOOLS, SAUNAS, STEAM ROOMS AND
INDOOR/OUTDOOR SWIMMING POOLS WHERE THE
BOTTOM EXPOSED EDGE OF THE GLAZING IS LESS
THAN 60" ABOVE THE STANDING SURFACE.
EXCEPTION: GLAZING THAT IS MORE THAN 60",
MEASURED HORIZONTALLY, FROM THE WATER'S
EDGE OF A BATHTUB, HOT TUB, SPA, WHIRLPOOL
OR SWIMMING POOL. SHOWER DOORS SHALL OPEN
AS TO MAINTAIN NOT LESS THAN A 22-INCH
UNOBSTRUCTED OPENING FOR EGRESS.

WINDOW MUST HAVE A FRAME AND SASH
COMPRISED OF WELDED CORNERS, METAL
REINFORCEMENT IN THE INTERLOCK AREA, AND
CONSTRUCTED OF MULTIPANE TEMPERED GLAZING
WHERE INDICATED TYPICAL ALL WINDOWS

EMERGENCY EGRESS WINDOW

LANDING OR FLOOR REQUIRED AT EACH SIDE OF
EXTERIOR DOOR. WIDTH TO BE NOT LESS THAN THE
DOOR SERVED AND HAVE A MIN 36 INCH DEPTH
MEASURED IN THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL.
EXTERIOR LANDINGS SHALL BE PERMITTED TO
HAVE A SLOPE NOT TO EXCEED 14" PER FOOT.
LANDINGS OR FINISHED FLOORS AT EGRESS DOOR
SHALL NOT BE MORE THAN 1.5" LOWER THAN THE
TOP OF THE THRESHOLD FOR OUTWARD SWINGING
DOORS OR 7.75" FOR DOORS THAT DO NOT SWING
OUTWARD.

STUD WALL SIZED PER STRUCTURAL

PER SECTION 301.1.1 CALGREEN AND CIVIL CODE
1101.3(c), ALL PLUMBING FIXTURES SHALL BE
COMPLIANT WATER -CONSERVING PLUMBING
FIXTURES. SEE MECHANICAL / PLUMBING PLANS FOR
FURTHER INFORMATION

VENT DRYER THROUGH WALL. SEE MECHANICAL /
PLUMBING PLANS FOR FURTHER INFORMATION

LINE OF OVERHANG ABOVE

MIN. 1 HINGED ENTRY DOOR FOR EGRESS
COMPLIANCE REQUIRED - THE EGRESS DOOR SHALL
BE SIDE-HNGED AND SHALL PROVIDE A CLEAR WIDTH
OF NOT LESS THAN 32 INCHES WHERE MEASURED
BETWEEN THE FACE OF THE DOOR AND THE STOP,
WITH THE DOOR OPEN 90°. THE CLEAR HEIGHT OF THE
DOOR OPENING SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 78 INCHES
IN HEIGHT MEASURED FROM THE TOP OF THE
THRESHOLD TO THE BOTTOM OF THE STOP

WALL COVERING SHALL BE CEMENT PLASTER, TILE OR
APPROVED EQUAL TO 72" ABOVE DRAIN AT SHOWERS OR
TUB WITH SHOWERS. MATERIALS USED AS BACKERS FOR
WALL TILE IN TUBE AND REINFORCED GYPSUM PANELS,
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT BACKER BOARD, OR
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT REINFORCED
CEMENTITIOUS BACKER UNITS INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH MANUFACTURERS' RECOMMENDATIONS.

LEGENDROOF KEYNOTES

CLASS A ROOFING MATERIAL. SEE GENERAL ROOF NOTE
13 ON SHEET G0.2

LINE OF WALLS BELOW

LINE OF ROOF OVERHANG

SUPPORT POST BELOW

RAFTER VENTS TO MEET REQUIRED VENTILATION
AREA FOR ENCLOSED RAFTER SPACES. MAX 14",  MIN
1
16" OPENING SIZE ON VENT SCREEN WITH

CORROSION-RESISTANT WIRE SCREEN MATERIAL. 1
SF OF VENTING PER 150 SF OF ENCLOSED RAFTER
AREA IN NON-FIRE RATED CONSTRUCTION PLEASE
SEE VENTING CALCULATIONS OF THIS SHEET

ROOF DOWNSPOUT LOCATION TO BE DETERMINED
BY SITE SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

SECTION CUT KEYNOTE

ELEVATION
CALLOUT

ROOFING

DESIGNATED SOLAR PANEL AREA. PLEASE SEE SOLAR
READY NOTES ON THIS SHEET

ROOF SLOPEX:12

ROOF VENTING: 1SF. OF ROOF VENTING PER 150 SF. OF ENCLOSED AREA OR
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA.
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA:______SF.
VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED: _____SF./150SF.=______SF.
CONVERT TO SQ. IN: _____SF. x 144 = _______ SQ. IN.
MINIMUM VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED:______SQ. IN.

SOLAR READY ROOF AREA:
MIN DIMENSION > 5FT. MIN. SF. > 80SF.
PER CALIFORNIA ENERGY CODE SECTION 110.10(b)

THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL COMPLY WITH ACCESS, PATHWAY, SMOKE VENTILATION,
AND S[PACING REQUIREMENTS AS SPECIFIED IN TILE 24, PART 9 OR OTHER
PARTS OF TITLE 24 OR IN ANY REQUIREMENTS ADOPTED NY LOCAL JURISDICTION

FP1

FP2

FP3

FP4

FP5

FP6

FP7

FP8

FP9

FP10

FP11

FP12

FP13

FP14

FP15

FP16RP1

RP2

RP3

RP4

RP5

RP6

RP7

X

X

X

DOOR SYMBOL

WINDOW SYMBOLDETAIL
DRAWING REF.

X'-X" CEILING HEIGHTS

VAULTED CEILINGVARIES

SOLAR READY NOTES

DESIGNATED 2'- 6" x 2'- 6" x 7' TALL MINIMUM AREA FOR
INSTALLATION OF AN ELECTRIC HYBRID HEAT PUMP
WATER HEATER PER CEC 2022 SECTION 150.0(N)

FP20

DOOR BELL BUTTON TO BE NO MORE THEN
48" ABOVE EXTERIOR FLOOR OR LANDING

FP17

WATER CLOSET AND SHOWER TO HAVE
REINFORCEMENT IN WALLS 2X8 NOMINAL AT 32" TO
39.5" ABOVE FINISH FLOOR. SEE FLOOR PLAN GENERAL
NOTE #28 ON SHEET G0.2 FOR FURTHER INFORMATION.
WHERE THE WATER CLOSET IS NOT PLACED ADJACENT
TO A SIDE WALL CAPABLE OF ACCOMMODATING A
GRAB BAR, THE BATHROOM SHALL HAVE PROVISIONS
FOR INSTALLATION OF FLOOR-MOUNTED, FOLDAWAY
OR SIMILAR ALTERNATE GRAB BAR REINFORCEMENTS
APPROVED BY THE ENFORCING AGENCY.

FP18

DOOR TO HAVE A NET CLEAR
OPENING OF 32"

FP19

WALL BELOW OR
ROOF ABOVE

SOLAR ZONE. REFER
TO SOLAR NOTES ON
SHEET G0.2

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE. THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL BE LOCATED ON THE ROOF
OR OVERHANG OF THE BUILDING AND HAVE A TOTAL AREA OF NO LESS THAN
250SQFT.

FOR PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING NOT MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE
PLAN VIEW TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN AN 18-INCH (457 MM) CLEAR
SETBACK IS REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE. FOR
PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE PLAN VIEW
TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN A 36-INCH (914 MM) CLEAR SETBACK IS
REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE.

CAPACITY OF THE PV SYSTEMS PER THE CF1R-PRF:___________________________

FURRING AS NEEDED FOR STANDARD TUB AND SHOWER
LENGTH

FP21

VENTING CALCULATIONS  

A1.1

Ranch
Roof Plan/
Floor Plan
1 Bedroom

20##_xxxxxx

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

   
 P

 A
 T

 H
   

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

revisions

project no.

sheet no.

drawn by

date

description

project

County of Inyo
Pre-Approved
ADU Program

## Month 20##

 

xxx/xxx

a 
r c

 h
 i 

t e
 c

 t 
u 

r e
   

+ 
  p

 l 
a 

n 
n 

i n
 g

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 P
 A

 T
 H

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

 . 
C

 O
 M

 

586
3.91

5633.91
586

563

AutoCAD SHX Text_376
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_377
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_378
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_379
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_380
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_381
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_382
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_383
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_384
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_385
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_386
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_387
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_388
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_389
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_390
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_391
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_392
BY USING THESE PERMIT READY CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, THE RECIPIENT ACKNOWLEDGES, ACCEPTS AND VOLUNTARILY AFFIRMS THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 1. THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION IS RESTRICTED TO THE ORIGINAL PROJECT FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED FOR THE PERMIT READY ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT (ADU) PROGRAM FOR THE COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED  ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED SET OF STANDARDIZED ADU PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS APPROVED BY THE COUNTY OF COUNTY OF INYO BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO   BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  CHANGE OVER TIME AND RECIPIENT SHALL ENSURE FULL COMPLIANCE UNDER ALL CODES THEN IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF THE SUBJECT PERMIT. THIS DOES NOT ELIMINATE OR REDUCE THE RECIPIENT'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY ANY AND ALL INFORMATION RELEVANT TO THE RECIPIENT'S WORK AND RESPONSIBILITY ON THIS PROJECT. DESIGN PATH STUDIO SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR TRANSLATION ERRORS. DO NOT USE THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS IF THE PERMIT HAS EXPIRED OR IS REVOKED AT ALL. 2. THE RECIPIENT RECOGNIZES AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION WILL BE AT THEIR SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT ANY LIABILITY OR LEGAL EXPOSURE TO DESIGN PATH STUDIO. NO WARRANTIES OF ANY NATURE, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, SHALL ATTACH TO THESE DOCUMENTS AND THE INFORMATION CONTAINED THEREON. ANY USE, REUSE, OR ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS BY THE RECIPIENT OR BY OTHERS WILL BE AT THE RECIPIENT'S RISK AND FULL LEGAL RESPONSIBILITY. FURTHERMORE, THE RECIPIENT WILL, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PATH STUDIO AND ITS ARCHITECTS HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, SUITS, LIABILITY, DEMANDS, JUDGMENTS, OR COSTS ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING THERE FROM ANY USE  OF THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS FOR OR ON ACCOUNT OF ANY INJURY, DEATH, DAMAGE OR LOSS TO PERSONS OR PROPERTY, DIRECT OR  CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN ANY AMOUNT. THIS INDEMNITY DOES NOT APPLY TO THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT OF DESIGN PATH STUDIO OR ITS ARCHITECTS. 3. THE DESIGNS REPRESENTED BY THESE PLANS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION. 4. IF THE RECIPIENT DOES NOT AGREE WITH THE ABOVE CONDITIONS, DO NOT PROCEED  WITH CONSTRUCTION OF AN ADU OR OTHER IMPROVEMENT UNDER THESE PLANS AT ALL.



W/D
BATH

BEDROOM 1

KITCHEN

LIVING ROOM

DW

WH

REF

B A

1

4

2

3

1/4"=1'-0" 586 SQ. FT.

FLOOR PLAN 
SPANISH

2

1

B B

A

A

A

A

C

A

B

C

D

A4.2
A3.2

A3.2

A3.2

A3.2

A4.2

FP12
FP15

FP15

FP4
TYP.

FP8

FP8

FP5
FP20

FP16
FP18
FP21

FP13
FP14

FP19

FP14

FP7
FP11

FP1
FP3

FP10
TYP.FP6

FP6

FP6

FP6

FP19

FP2

VARIES

VARIES

TYP.

FP17

B A

1

4

2

3

1/4"=1'-0"

ROOF PLAN 
586 SQ. FT. SPANISH

2

1

A

B

C

D

A4.2
A3.2

A3.2

A3.2

A3.2

A4.2

A5.2
3

A5.2
2

A5.2
1

A5.2
FR FR FR

5
A5.2

6
A5.2

7
A5.2

10
A5.2

FR FR FR

RP2

4:
12

4:
12

RP6

RP1RP5

RP4

RP7

RP5

RP4

9

A5.2
11

RP3

9

RP3 4:12

4:12

FLOOR PLAN KEYNOTES

2X6 STUD WALL OR FURRING AS NEEDED FOR
MECHANICAL / PLUMBING / VENTING

WATER HEATER

36" HIGH COUNTER

CLOSET SHELF AND POLE

SLOPE SURFACE AWAY FROM BUILDING

DRYER VENT TERMINATION ON EXTERIOR WALL TO
BE A MINIMUM OF 3 FT FROM ANY OPENING

SHOWER ENCLOSURE MUST BE TEMPERED.
GLAZING IN THE WALLS/DOORS FACING OR
CONTAINING BATHTUBS, SHOWERS, HOT TUBS,
SPAS, WHIRLPOOLS, SAUNAS, STEAM ROOMS AND
INDOOR/OUTDOOR SWIMMING POOLS WHERE THE
BOTTOM EXPOSED EDGE OF THE GLAZING IS LESS
THAN 60" ABOVE THE STANDING SURFACE.
EXCEPTION: GLAZING THAT IS MORE THAN 60",
MEASURED HORIZONTALLY, FROM THE WATER'S
EDGE OF A BATHTUB, HOT TUB, SPA, WHIRLPOOL
OR SWIMMING POOL. SHOWER DOORS SHALL OPEN
AS TO MAINTAIN NOT LESS THAN A 22-INCH
UNOBSTRUCTED OPENING FOR EGRESS.

WINDOW MUST HAVE A FRAME AND SASH
COMPRISED OF WELDED CORNERS, METAL
REINFORCEMENT IN THE INTERLOCK AREA, AND
CONSTRUCTED OF MULTIPANE TEMPERED GLAZING
WHERE INDICATED TYPICAL ALL WINDOWS

EMERGENCY EGRESS WINDOW

LANDING OR FLOOR REQUIRED AT EACH SIDE OF
EXTERIOR DOOR. WIDTH TO BE NOT LESS THAN THE
DOOR SERVED AND HAVE A MIN 36 INCH DEPTH
MEASURED IN THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL.
EXTERIOR LANDINGS SHALL BE PERMITTED TO
HAVE A SLOPE NOT TO EXCEED 14" PER FOOT.
LANDINGS OR FINISHED FLOORS AT EGRESS DOOR
SHALL NOT BE MORE THAN 1.5" LOWER THAN THE
TOP OF THE THRESHOLD FOR OUTWARD SWINGING
DOORS OR 7.75" FOR DOORS THAT DO NOT SWING
OUTWARD.

STUD WALL SIZED PER STRUCTURAL

PER SECTION 301.1.1 CALGREEN AND CIVIL CODE
1101.3(c), ALL PLUMBING FIXTURES SHALL BE
COMPLIANT WATER -CONSERVING PLUMBING
FIXTURES. SEE MECHANICAL / PLUMBING PLANS FOR
FURTHER INFORMATION

VENT DRYER THROUGH WALL. SEE MECHANICAL /
PLUMBING PLANS FOR FURTHER INFORMATION

LINE OF OVERHANG ABOVE

MIN. 1 HINGED ENTRY DOOR FOR EGRESS
COMPLIANCE REQUIRED - THE EGRESS DOOR SHALL
BE SIDE-HNGED AND SHALL PROVIDE A CLEAR WIDTH
OF NOT LESS THAN 32 INCHES WHERE MEASURED
BETWEEN THE FACE OF THE DOOR AND THE STOP,
WITH THE DOOR OPEN 90°. THE CLEAR HEIGHT OF THE
DOOR OPENING SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 78 INCHES
IN HEIGHT MEASURED FROM THE TOP OF THE
THRESHOLD TO THE BOTTOM OF THE STOP

WALL COVERING SHALL BE CEMENT PLASTER, TILE OR
APPROVED EQUAL TO 72" ABOVE DRAIN AT SHOWERS OR
TUB WITH SHOWERS. MATERIALS USED AS BACKERS FOR
WALL TILE IN TUBE AND REINFORCED GYPSUM PANELS,
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT BACKER BOARD, OR
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT REINFORCED
CEMENTITIOUS BACKER UNITS INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH MANUFACTURERS' RECOMMENDATIONS.

LEGENDROOF KEYNOTES

CLASS A ROOFING MATERIAL. SEE GENERAL ROOF NOTE
13 ON SHEET G0.2

LINE OF WALLS BELOW

LINE OF ROOF OVERHANG

SUPPORT POST BELOW

RAFTER VENTS TO MEET REQUIRED VENTILATION
AREA FOR ENCLOSED RAFTER SPACES. MAX 14",  MIN
1
16" OPENING SIZE ON VENT SCREEN WITH

CORROSION-RESISTANT WIRE SCREEN MATERIAL. 1
SF OF VENTING PER 150 SF OF ENCLOSED RAFTER
AREA IN NON-FIRE RATED CONSTRUCTION PLEASE
SEE VENTING CALCULATIONS OF THIS SHEET

ROOF DOWNSPOUT LOCATION TO BE DETERMINED
BY SITE SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

SECTION CUT KEYNOTE

ELEVATION
CALLOUT

ROOFING

DESIGNATED SOLAR PANEL AREA. PLEASE SEE SOLAR
READY NOTES ON THIS SHEET

ROOF SLOPEX:12

ROOF VENTING: 1SF. OF ROOF VENTING PER 150 SF. OF ENCLOSED AREA OR
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA.
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA:______SF.
VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED: _____SF./150SF.=______SF.
CONVERT TO SQ. IN: _____SF. x 144 = _______ SQ. IN.
MINIMUM VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED:______SQ. IN.

SOLAR READY ROOF AREA:
MIN DIMENSION > 5FT. MIN. SF. > 80SF.
PER CALIFORNIA ENERGY CODE SECTION 110.10(b)

THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL COMPLY WITH ACCESS, PATHWAY, SMOKE VENTILATION,
AND S[PACING REQUIREMENTS AS SPECIFIED IN TILE 24, PART 9 OR OTHER
PARTS OF TITLE 24 OR IN ANY REQUIREMENTS ADOPTED NY LOCAL JURISDICTION

FP1

FP2

FP3

FP4

FP5

FP6

FP7

FP8

FP9

FP10

FP11

FP12

FP13

FP14

FP15

FP16RP1

RP2

RP3

RP4

RP5

RP6

RP7

X

X

X

DOOR SYMBOL

WINDOW SYMBOLDETAIL
DRAWING REF.

X'-X" CEILING HEIGHTS

VAULTED CEILINGVARIES

SOLAR READY NOTES

DESIGNATED 2'- 6" x 2'- 6" x 7' TALL MINIMUM AREA FOR
INSTALLATION OF AN ELECTRIC HYBRID HEAT PUMP
WATER HEATER PER CEC 2022 SECTION 150.0(N)

FP20

DOOR BELL BUTTON TO BE NO MORE THEN
48" ABOVE EXTERIOR FLOOR OR LANDING

FP17

WATER CLOSET AND SHOWER TO HAVE
REINFORCEMENT IN WALLS 2X8 NOMINAL AT 32" TO
39.5" ABOVE FINISH FLOOR. SEE FLOOR PLAN GENERAL
NOTE #28 ON SHEET G0.2 FOR FURTHER INFORMATION.
WHERE THE WATER CLOSET IS NOT PLACED ADJACENT
TO A SIDE WALL CAPABLE OF ACCOMMODATING A
GRAB BAR, THE BATHROOM SHALL HAVE PROVISIONS
FOR INSTALLATION OF FLOOR-MOUNTED, FOLDAWAY
OR SIMILAR ALTERNATE GRAB BAR REINFORCEMENTS
APPROVED BY THE ENFORCING AGENCY.

FP18

DOOR TO HAVE A NET CLEAR
OPENING OF 32"

FP19

WALL BELOW OR
ROOF ABOVE

SOLAR ZONE. REFER
TO SOLAR NOTES ON
SHEET G0.2

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE. THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL BE LOCATED ON THE ROOF
OR OVERHANG OF THE BUILDING AND HAVE A TOTAL AREA OF NO LESS THAN
250SQFT.

FOR PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING NOT MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE
PLAN VIEW TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN AN 18-INCH (457 MM) CLEAR
SETBACK IS REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE. FOR
PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE PLAN VIEW
TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN A 36-INCH (914 MM) CLEAR SETBACK IS
REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE.

CAPACITY OF THE PV SYSTEMS PER THE CF1R-PRF:___________________________

FURRING AS NEEDED FOR STANDARD TUB AND SHOWER
LENGTH

FP21

VENTING CALCULATIONS  

A1.2

Spanish
Roof Plan/
Floor Plan
1 Bedroom

20##_xxxxxx

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

   
 P

 A
 T

 H
   

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

revisions

project no.

sheet no.

drawn by

date

description

project

County of Inyo
Pre-Approved
ADU Program

## Month 20##

 

xxx/xxx

a 
r c

 h
 i 

t e
 c

 t 
u 

r e
   

+ 
  p

 l 
a 

n 
n 

i n
 g

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 P
 A

 T
 H

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

 . 
C

 O
 M

 

586
3.91

5633.91
586

563

AutoCAD SHX Text_393
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_394
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_395
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_396
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_397
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_398
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_399
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_400
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_401
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_402
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_403
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_404
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_405
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_406
BY USING THESE PERMIT READY CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, THE RECIPIENT ACKNOWLEDGES, ACCEPTS AND VOLUNTARILY AFFIRMS THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 1. THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION IS RESTRICTED TO THE ORIGINAL PROJECT FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED FOR THE PERMIT READY ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT (ADU) PROGRAM FOR THE COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED  ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED SET OF STANDARDIZED ADU PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS APPROVED BY THE COUNTY OF COUNTY OF INYO BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO   BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  CHANGE OVER TIME AND RECIPIENT SHALL ENSURE FULL COMPLIANCE UNDER ALL CODES THEN IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF THE SUBJECT PERMIT. THIS DOES NOT ELIMINATE OR REDUCE THE RECIPIENT'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY ANY AND ALL INFORMATION RELEVANT TO THE RECIPIENT'S WORK AND RESPONSIBILITY ON THIS PROJECT. DESIGN PATH STUDIO SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR TRANSLATION ERRORS. DO NOT USE THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS IF THE PERMIT HAS EXPIRED OR IS REVOKED AT ALL. 2. THE RECIPIENT RECOGNIZES AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION WILL BE AT THEIR SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT ANY LIABILITY OR LEGAL EXPOSURE TO DESIGN PATH STUDIO. NO WARRANTIES OF ANY NATURE, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, SHALL ATTACH TO THESE DOCUMENTS AND THE INFORMATION CONTAINED THEREON. ANY USE, REUSE, OR ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS BY THE RECIPIENT OR BY OTHERS WILL BE AT THE RECIPIENT'S RISK AND FULL LEGAL RESPONSIBILITY. FURTHERMORE, THE RECIPIENT WILL, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PATH STUDIO AND ITS ARCHITECTS HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, SUITS, LIABILITY, DEMANDS, JUDGMENTS, OR COSTS ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING THERE FROM ANY USE  OF THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS FOR OR ON ACCOUNT OF ANY INJURY, DEATH, DAMAGE OR LOSS TO PERSONS OR PROPERTY, DIRECT OR  CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN ANY AMOUNT. THIS INDEMNITY DOES NOT APPLY TO THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT OF DESIGN PATH STUDIO OR ITS ARCHITECTS. 3. THE DESIGNS REPRESENTED BY THESE PLANS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION. 4. IF THE RECIPIENT DOES NOT AGREE WITH THE ABOVE CONDITIONS, DO NOT PROCEED  WITH CONSTRUCTION OF AN ADU OR OTHER IMPROVEMENT UNDER THESE PLANS AT ALL.



W/D
BATH

BEDROOM 1

KITCHEN

LIVING ROOM

DW

WH

REF

B A

1

4

2

3

1/4"=1'-0" TRADITIONAL586 SQ. FT.

FLOOR PLAN 

2

1

B B

A

A

A

A

C

A

B

C

D

FP12
FP15

FP15

FP4
TYP.

FP8

FP8

FP5
FP20

FP16
FP18
FP21

FP13
FP14

FP19

FP14

FP7
FP11

FP1
FP3

FP10
TYP.FP6

FP6

FP6

FP6

FP19

FP2

VARIES

VARIES

TYP.

A3.3

A4.3

A3.3

A3.3
A4.3

A3.3

FP17

FLOOR PLAN KEYNOTES

2X6 STUD WALL OR FURRING AS NEEDED FOR
MECHANICAL / PLUMBING / VENTING

WATER HEATER

36" HIGH COUNTER

CLOSET SHELF AND POLE

SLOPE SURFACE AWAY FROM BUILDING

DRYER VENT TERMINATION ON EXTERIOR WALL TO
BE A MINIMUM OF 3 FT FROM ANY OPENING

SHOWER ENCLOSURE MUST BE TEMPERED.
GLAZING IN THE WALLS/DOORS FACING OR
CONTAINING BATHTUBS, SHOWERS, HOT TUBS,
SPAS, WHIRLPOOLS, SAUNAS, STEAM ROOMS AND
INDOOR/OUTDOOR SWIMMING POOLS WHERE THE
BOTTOM EXPOSED EDGE OF THE GLAZING IS LESS
THAN 60" ABOVE THE STANDING SURFACE.
EXCEPTION: GLAZING THAT IS MORE THAN 60",
MEASURED HORIZONTALLY, FROM THE WATER'S
EDGE OF A BATHTUB, HOT TUB, SPA, WHIRLPOOL
OR SWIMMING POOL. SHOWER DOORS SHALL OPEN
AS TO MAINTAIN NOT LESS THAN A 22-INCH
UNOBSTRUCTED OPENING FOR EGRESS.

WINDOW MUST HAVE A FRAME AND SASH
COMPRISED OF WELDED CORNERS, METAL
REINFORCEMENT IN THE INTERLOCK AREA, AND
CONSTRUCTED OF MULTIPANE TEMPERED GLAZING
WHERE INDICATED TYPICAL ALL WINDOWS

EMERGENCY EGRESS WINDOW

LANDING OR FLOOR REQUIRED AT EACH SIDE OF
EXTERIOR DOOR. WIDTH TO BE NOT LESS THAN THE
DOOR SERVED AND HAVE A MIN 36 INCH DEPTH
MEASURED IN THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL.
EXTERIOR LANDINGS SHALL BE PERMITTED TO
HAVE A SLOPE NOT TO EXCEED 14" PER FOOT.
LANDINGS OR FINISHED FLOORS AT EGRESS DOOR
SHALL NOT BE MORE THAN 1.5" LOWER THAN THE
TOP OF THE THRESHOLD FOR OUTWARD SWINGING
DOORS OR 7.75" FOR DOORS THAT DO NOT SWING
OUTWARD.

STUD WALL SIZED PER STRUCTURAL

PER SECTION 301.1.1 CALGREEN AND CIVIL CODE
1101.3(c), ALL PLUMBING FIXTURES SHALL BE
COMPLIANT WATER -CONSERVING PLUMBING
FIXTURES. SEE MECHANICAL / PLUMBING PLANS FOR
FURTHER INFORMATION

VENT DRYER THROUGH WALL. SEE MECHANICAL /
PLUMBING PLANS FOR FURTHER INFORMATION

LINE OF OVERHANG ABOVE

MIN. 1 HINGED ENTRY DOOR FOR EGRESS
COMPLIANCE REQUIRED - THE EGRESS DOOR SHALL
BE SIDE-HNGED AND SHALL PROVIDE A CLEAR WIDTH
OF NOT LESS THAN 32 INCHES WHERE MEASURED
BETWEEN THE FACE OF THE DOOR AND THE STOP,
WITH THE DOOR OPEN 90°. THE CLEAR HEIGHT OF THE
DOOR OPENING SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 78 INCHES
IN HEIGHT MEASURED FROM THE TOP OF THE
THRESHOLD TO THE BOTTOM OF THE STOP

WALL COVERING SHALL BE CEMENT PLASTER, TILE OR
APPROVED EQUAL TO 72" ABOVE DRAIN AT SHOWERS OR
TUB WITH SHOWERS. MATERIALS USED AS BACKERS FOR
WALL TILE IN TUBE AND REINFORCED GYPSUM PANELS,
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT BACKER BOARD, OR
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT REINFORCED
CEMENTITIOUS BACKER UNITS INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH MANUFACTURERS' RECOMMENDATIONS.

LEGENDROOF KEYNOTES

CLASS A ROOFING MATERIAL. SEE GENERAL ROOF NOTE
13 ON SHEET G0.2

LINE OF WALLS BELOW

LINE OF ROOF OVERHANG

SUPPORT POST BELOW

RAFTER VENTS TO MEET REQUIRED VENTILATION
AREA FOR ENCLOSED RAFTER SPACES. MAX 14",  MIN
1
16" OPENING SIZE ON VENT SCREEN WITH

CORROSION-RESISTANT WIRE SCREEN MATERIAL. 1
SF OF VENTING PER 150 SF OF ENCLOSED RAFTER
AREA IN NON-FIRE RATED CONSTRUCTION PLEASE
SEE VENTING CALCULATIONS OF THIS SHEET

ROOF DOWNSPOUT LOCATION TO BE DETERMINED
BY SITE SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

SECTION CUT KEYNOTE

ELEVATION
CALLOUT

ROOFING

DESIGNATED SOLAR PANEL AREA. PLEASE SEE SOLAR
READY NOTES ON THIS SHEET

ROOF SLOPEX:12

ROOF VENTING: 1SF. OF ROOF VENTING PER 150 SF. OF ENCLOSED AREA OR
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA.
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA:______SF.
VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED: _____SF./150SF.=______SF.
CONVERT TO SQ. IN: _____SF. x 144 = _______ SQ. IN.
MINIMUM VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED:______SQ. IN.

SOLAR READY ROOF AREA:
MIN DIMENSION > 5FT. MIN. SF. > 80SF.
PER CALIFORNIA ENERGY CODE SECTION 110.10(b)

THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL COMPLY WITH ACCESS, PATHWAY, SMOKE VENTILATION,
AND S[PACING REQUIREMENTS AS SPECIFIED IN TILE 24, PART 9 OR OTHER
PARTS OF TITLE 24 OR IN ANY REQUIREMENTS ADOPTED NY LOCAL JURISDICTION

FP1

FP2

FP3

FP4

FP5

FP6

FP7

FP8

FP9

FP10

FP11

FP12

FP13

FP14

FP15

FP16RP1

RP2

RP3

RP4

RP5

RP6

RP7

X

X

X

DOOR SYMBOL

WINDOW SYMBOLDETAIL
DRAWING REF.

X'-X" CEILING HEIGHTS

VAULTED CEILINGVARIES

SOLAR READY NOTES

DESIGNATED 2'- 6" x 2'- 6" x 7' TALL MINIMUM AREA FOR
INSTALLATION OF AN ELECTRIC HYBRID HEAT PUMP
WATER HEATER PER CEC 2022 SECTION 150.0(N)

FP20

DOOR BELL BUTTON TO BE NO MORE THEN
48" ABOVE EXTERIOR FLOOR OR LANDING

FP17

WATER CLOSET AND SHOWER TO HAVE
REINFORCEMENT IN WALLS 2X8 NOMINAL AT 32" TO
39.5" ABOVE FINISH FLOOR. SEE FLOOR PLAN GENERAL
NOTE #28 ON SHEET G0.2 FOR FURTHER INFORMATION.
WHERE THE WATER CLOSET IS NOT PLACED ADJACENT
TO A SIDE WALL CAPABLE OF ACCOMMODATING A
GRAB BAR, THE BATHROOM SHALL HAVE PROVISIONS
FOR INSTALLATION OF FLOOR-MOUNTED, FOLDAWAY
OR SIMILAR ALTERNATE GRAB BAR REINFORCEMENTS
APPROVED BY THE ENFORCING AGENCY.

FP18

DOOR TO HAVE A NET CLEAR
OPENING OF 32"

FP19

WALL BELOW OR
ROOF ABOVE

SOLAR ZONE. REFER
TO SOLAR NOTES ON
SHEET G0.2

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE. THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL BE LOCATED ON THE ROOF
OR OVERHANG OF THE BUILDING AND HAVE A TOTAL AREA OF NO LESS THAN
250SQFT.

FOR PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING NOT MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE
PLAN VIEW TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN AN 18-INCH (457 MM) CLEAR
SETBACK IS REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE. FOR
PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE PLAN VIEW
TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN A 36-INCH (914 MM) CLEAR SETBACK IS
REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE.

CAPACITY OF THE PV SYSTEMS PER THE CF1R-PRF:___________________________

FURRING AS NEEDED FOR STANDARD TUB AND SHOWER
LENGTH

FP21

VENTING CALCULATIONS  

B A

1

4

2

3

1/4"=1'-0" TRADITIONAL

ROOF PLAN 
586 SQ. FT.

2

1

A

B

C

D

A5.2
3

A5.2
2

A5.2
1

A5.2

FR FR FR

5
A5.2

6
A5.2

7
A5.2

10
A5.2

FR FR FR

RP2

4:
12

4:
12

RP6

A3.3

A4.3

A3.3

A3.3
A4.3

A3.3

RP3

9

RP3 4:12

4:12

A1.3

Traditional
Roof Plan/
Floor Plan
1 Bedroom

20##_xxxxxx

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

   
 P

 A
 T

 H
   

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

revisions

project no.

sheet no.

drawn by

date

description

project

County of Inyo
Pre-Approved
ADU Program

## Month 20##

 

xxx/xxx

a 
r c

 h
 i 

t e
 c

 t 
u 

r e
   

+ 
  p

 l 
a 

n 
n 

i n
 g

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 P
 A

 T
 H

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

 . 
C

 O
 M

 

586
3.91

5633.91
586

563

AutoCAD SHX Text_407
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_408
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_409
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_410
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_411
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_412
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_413
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_414
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_415
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_416
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_417
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_418
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_419
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_420
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_421
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_422
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_423
BY USING THESE PERMIT READY CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, THE RECIPIENT ACKNOWLEDGES, ACCEPTS AND VOLUNTARILY AFFIRMS THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 1. THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION IS RESTRICTED TO THE ORIGINAL PROJECT FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED FOR THE PERMIT READY ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT (ADU) PROGRAM FOR THE COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED  ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED SET OF STANDARDIZED ADU PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS APPROVED BY THE COUNTY OF COUNTY OF INYO BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO   BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  CHANGE OVER TIME AND RECIPIENT SHALL ENSURE FULL COMPLIANCE UNDER ALL CODES THEN IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF THE SUBJECT PERMIT. THIS DOES NOT ELIMINATE OR REDUCE THE RECIPIENT'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY ANY AND ALL INFORMATION RELEVANT TO THE RECIPIENT'S WORK AND RESPONSIBILITY ON THIS PROJECT. DESIGN PATH STUDIO SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR TRANSLATION ERRORS. DO NOT USE THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS IF THE PERMIT HAS EXPIRED OR IS REVOKED AT ALL. 2. THE RECIPIENT RECOGNIZES AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION WILL BE AT THEIR SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT ANY LIABILITY OR LEGAL EXPOSURE TO DESIGN PATH STUDIO. NO WARRANTIES OF ANY NATURE, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, SHALL ATTACH TO THESE DOCUMENTS AND THE INFORMATION CONTAINED THEREON. ANY USE, REUSE, OR ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS BY THE RECIPIENT OR BY OTHERS WILL BE AT THE RECIPIENT'S RISK AND FULL LEGAL RESPONSIBILITY. FURTHERMORE, THE RECIPIENT WILL, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PATH STUDIO AND ITS ARCHITECTS HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, SUITS, LIABILITY, DEMANDS, JUDGMENTS, OR COSTS ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING THERE FROM ANY USE  OF THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS FOR OR ON ACCOUNT OF ANY INJURY, DEATH, DAMAGE OR LOSS TO PERSONS OR PROPERTY, DIRECT OR  CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN ANY AMOUNT. THIS INDEMNITY DOES NOT APPLY TO THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT OF DESIGN PATH STUDIO OR ITS ARCHITECTS. 3. THE DESIGNS REPRESENTED BY THESE PLANS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION. 4. IF THE RECIPIENT DOES NOT AGREE WITH THE ABOVE CONDITIONS, DO NOT PROCEED  WITH CONSTRUCTION OF AN ADU OR OTHER IMPROVEMENT UNDER THESE PLANS AT ALL.



20##_xxxxxx

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

   
 P

 A
 T

 H
   

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

revisions

project no.

sheet no.

drawn by

date

description

project

County of Inyo
Pre-Approved
ADU Program

## Month 20##

 

xxx/xxx

a 
r c

 h
 i 

t e
 c

 t 
u 

r e
   

+ 
  p

 l 
a 

n 
n 

i n
 g

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 P
 A

 T
 H

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

 . 
C

 O
 M

 

Exterior
Style
Options

T1.2

view #1 view #1

view #3

view #2

2 Bedroom - Ranch view #3

view #2

view #1

view #2

view #3

2 Bedroom - Ranch

2 Bedroom - Ranch 2 Bedroom - Spanish

2 Bedroom - Spanish

2 Bedroom - Spanish

2 Bedroom - Traditional

2 Bedroom - Traditional

2 Bedroom - Traditional

AutoCAD SHX Text_424
BY USING THESE PERMIT READY CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, THE RECIPIENT ACKNOWLEDGES, ACCEPTS AND VOLUNTARILY AFFIRMS THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 1. THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION IS RESTRICTED TO THE ORIGINAL PROJECT FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED FOR THE PERMIT READY ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT (ADU) PROGRAM FOR THE COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED  ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED SET OF STANDARDIZED ADU PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS APPROVED BY THE COUNTY OF COUNTY OF INYO BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO   BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  CHANGE OVER TIME AND RECIPIENT SHALL ENSURE FULL COMPLIANCE UNDER ALL CODES THEN IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF THE SUBJECT PERMIT. THIS DOES NOT ELIMINATE OR REDUCE THE RECIPIENT'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY ANY AND ALL INFORMATION RELEVANT TO THE RECIPIENT'S WORK AND RESPONSIBILITY ON THIS PROJECT. DESIGN PATH STUDIO SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR TRANSLATION ERRORS. DO NOT USE THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS IF THE PERMIT HAS EXPIRED OR IS REVOKED AT ALL. 2. THE RECIPIENT RECOGNIZES AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION WILL BE AT THEIR SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT ANY LIABILITY OR LEGAL EXPOSURE TO DESIGN PATH STUDIO. NO WARRANTIES OF ANY NATURE, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, SHALL ATTACH TO THESE DOCUMENTS AND THE INFORMATION CONTAINED THEREON. ANY USE, REUSE, OR ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS BY THE RECIPIENT OR BY OTHERS WILL BE AT THE RECIPIENT'S RISK AND FULL LEGAL RESPONSIBILITY. FURTHERMORE, THE RECIPIENT WILL, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PATH STUDIO AND ITS ARCHITECTS HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, SUITS, LIABILITY, DEMANDS, JUDGMENTS, OR COSTS ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING THERE FROM ANY USE  OF THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS FOR OR ON ACCOUNT OF ANY INJURY, DEATH, DAMAGE OR LOSS TO PERSONS OR PROPERTY, DIRECT OR  CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN ANY AMOUNT. THIS INDEMNITY DOES NOT APPLY TO THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT OF DESIGN PATH STUDIO OR ITS ARCHITECTS. 3. THE DESIGNS REPRESENTED BY THESE PLANS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION. 4. IF THE RECIPIENT DOES NOT AGREE WITH THE ABOVE CONDITIONS, DO NOT PROCEED  WITH CONSTRUCTION OF AN ADU OR OTHER IMPROVEMENT UNDER THESE PLANS AT ALL.



B A

1

4

2

W/D

BATH

BEDROOM 1

BEDROOM 2

KITCHEN

LIVING ROOM

DW

WH

REF

3

PORCH

1/4"=1'-0" 779 SQ. FT.

FLOOR PLAN 
RANCH

A A

D

D

D

D

D

D

C

B

B

A A

C2

B

A

D

FP1
FP3

FP10
TYP.

FP7
FP11

FP16
FP18
FP21

FP13
FP14

FP19

FP19

FP5
FP20

FP2

FP12
FP15
FP17

FP4
TYP.

FP14

FP8

FP8

FP6 FP6

FP6

FP6

TYP.

1

FP9

FP9

A4.1

A3.1

A3.1 A3.1

A3.1A4.1

B A

1

4

2

3

1/4"=1'-0"

ROOF PLAN 
779 SQ. FT. RANCH

C2

B

A

D

RP5

RP7

4:
12

4:
12

RP2 RP6

4:12

4:12

RP1

RP4

RP5

RP4

RP3

RP1

A5.2 A5.2 A5.2 A5.2

FR FR FR

A5.2 A5.2 A5.2 A5.2

FR FR FR

3 2 1

10765

1
A4.1

A3.1

A3.1 A3.1

A3.1A4.1

9

RP3

FLOOR PLAN KEYNOTES

2X6 STUD WALL OR FURRING AS NEEDED FOR
MECHANICAL / PLUMBING / VENTING

WATER HEATER

36" HIGH COUNTER

CLOSET SHELF AND POLE

SLOPE SURFACE AWAY FROM BUILDING

DRYER VENT TERMINATION ON EXTERIOR WALL TO
BE A MINIMUM OF 3 FT FROM ANY OPENING

SHOWER ENCLOSURE MUST BE TEMPERED.
GLAZING IN THE WALLS/DOORS FACING OR
CONTAINING BATHTUBS, SHOWERS, HOT TUBS,
SPAS, WHIRLPOOLS, SAUNAS, STEAM ROOMS AND
INDOOR/OUTDOOR SWIMMING POOLS WHERE THE
BOTTOM EXPOSED EDGE OF THE GLAZING IS LESS
THAN 60" ABOVE THE STANDING SURFACE.
EXCEPTION: GLAZING THAT IS MORE THAN 60",
MEASURED HORIZONTALLY, FROM THE WATER'S
EDGE OF A BATHTUB, HOT TUB, SPA, WHIRLPOOL
OR SWIMMING POOL. SHOWER DOORS SHALL OPEN
AS TO MAINTAIN NOT LESS THAN A 22-INCH
UNOBSTRUCTED OPENING FOR EGRESS.

WINDOW MUST HAVE A FRAME AND SASH
COMPRISED OF WELDED CORNERS, METAL
REINFORCEMENT IN THE INTERLOCK AREA, AND
CONSTRUCTED OF MULTIPANE TEMPERED GLAZING
WHERE INDICATED TYPICAL ALL WINDOWS

EMERGENCY EGRESS WINDOW

LANDING OR FLOOR REQUIRED AT EACH SIDE OF
EXTERIOR DOOR. WIDTH TO BE NOT LESS THAN THE
DOOR SERVED AND HAVE A MIN 36 INCH DEPTH
MEASURED IN THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL.
EXTERIOR LANDINGS SHALL BE PERMITTED TO
HAVE A SLOPE NOT TO EXCEED 14" PER FOOT.
LANDINGS OR FINISHED FLOORS AT EGRESS DOOR
SHALL NOT BE MORE THAN 1.5" LOWER THAN THE
TOP OF THE THRESHOLD FOR OUTWARD SWINGING
DOORS OR 7.75" FOR DOORS THAT DO NOT SWING
OUTWARD.

STUD WALL SIZED PER STRUCTURAL

PER SECTION 301.1.1 CALGREEN AND CIVIL CODE
1101.3(c), ALL PLUMBING FIXTURES SHALL BE
COMPLIANT WATER -CONSERVING PLUMBING
FIXTURES. SEE MECHANICAL / PLUMBING PLANS FOR
FURTHER INFORMATION

VENT DRYER THROUGH WALL. SEE MECHANICAL /
PLUMBING PLANS FOR FURTHER INFORMATION

LINE OF OVERHANG ABOVE

MIN. 1 HINGED ENTRY DOOR FOR EGRESS
COMPLIANCE REQUIRED - THE EGRESS DOOR SHALL
BE SIDE-HNGED AND SHALL PROVIDE A CLEAR WIDTH
OF NOT LESS THAN 32 INCHES WHERE MEASURED
BETWEEN THE FACE OF THE DOOR AND THE STOP,
WITH THE DOOR OPEN 90°. THE CLEAR HEIGHT OF THE
DOOR OPENING SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 78 INCHES
IN HEIGHT MEASURED FROM THE TOP OF THE
THRESHOLD TO THE BOTTOM OF THE STOP

WALL COVERING SHALL BE CEMENT PLASTER, TILE OR
APPROVED EQUAL TO 72" ABOVE DRAIN AT SHOWERS OR
TUB WITH SHOWERS. MATERIALS USED AS BACKERS FOR
WALL TILE IN TUBE AND REINFORCED GYPSUM PANELS,
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT BACKER BOARD, OR
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT REINFORCED
CEMENTITIOUS BACKER UNITS INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH MANUFACTURERS' RECOMMENDATIONS.

LEGENDROOF KEYNOTES

CLASS A ROOFING MATERIAL. SEE GENERAL ROOF NOTE
13 ON SHEET G0.2

LINE OF WALLS BELOW

LINE OF ROOF OVERHANG

SUPPORT POST BELOW

RAFTER VENTS TO MEET REQUIRED VENTILATION
AREA FOR ENCLOSED RAFTER SPACES. MAX 14",  MIN
1
16" OPENING SIZE ON VENT SCREEN WITH

CORROSION-RESISTANT WIRE SCREEN MATERIAL. 1
SF OF VENTING PER 150 SF OF ENCLOSED RAFTER
AREA IN NON-FIRE RATED CONSTRUCTION PLEASE
SEE VENTING CALCULATIONS OF THIS SHEET

ROOF DOWNSPOUT LOCATION TO BE DETERMINED
BY SITE SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

SECTION CUT KEYNOTE

ELEVATION
CALLOUT

ROOFING

DESIGNATED SOLAR PANEL AREA. PLEASE SEE SOLAR
READY NOTES ON THIS SHEET

ROOF SLOPEX:12

ROOF VENTING: 1SF. OF ROOF VENTING PER 150 SF. OF ENCLOSED AREA OR
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA.
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA:______SF.
VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED: _____SF./150SF.=______SF.
CONVERT TO SQ. IN: _____SF. x 144 = _______ SQ. IN.
MINIMUM VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED:______SQ. IN.

SOLAR READY ROOF AREA:
MIN DIMENSION > 5FT. MIN. SF. > 80SF.
PER CALIFORNIA ENERGY CODE SECTION 110.10(b)

THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL COMPLY WITH ACCESS, PATHWAY, SMOKE VENTILATION,
AND S[PACING REQUIREMENTS AS SPECIFIED IN TILE 24, PART 9 OR OTHER
PARTS OF TITLE 24 OR IN ANY REQUIREMENTS ADOPTED NY LOCAL JURISDICTION

FP1

FP2

FP3

FP4

FP5

FP6

FP7

FP8

FP9

FP10

FP11

FP12

FP13

FP14

FP15

FP16RP1

RP2

RP3

RP4

RP5

RP6

RP7

X

X

X

DOOR SYMBOL

WINDOW SYMBOLDETAIL
DRAWING REF.

X'-X" CEILING HEIGHTS

VAULTED CEILINGVARIES

SOLAR READY NOTES

DESIGNATED 2'- 6" x 2'- 6" x 7' TALL MINIMUM AREA FOR
INSTALLATION OF AN ELECTRIC HYBRID HEAT PUMP
WATER HEATER PER CEC 2022 SECTION 150.0(N)

FP20

DOOR BELL BUTTON TO BE NO MORE THEN
48" ABOVE EXTERIOR FLOOR OR LANDING

FP17

WATER CLOSET AND SHOWER TO HAVE
REINFORCEMENT IN WALLS 2X8 NOMINAL AT 32" TO
39.5" ABOVE FINISH FLOOR. SEE FLOOR PLAN GENERAL
NOTE #28 ON SHEET G0.2 FOR FURTHER INFORMATION.
WHERE THE WATER CLOSET IS NOT PLACED ADJACENT
TO A SIDE WALL CAPABLE OF ACCOMMODATING A
GRAB BAR, THE BATHROOM SHALL HAVE PROVISIONS
FOR INSTALLATION OF FLOOR-MOUNTED, FOLDAWAY
OR SIMILAR ALTERNATE GRAB BAR REINFORCEMENTS
APPROVED BY THE ENFORCING AGENCY.

FP18

DOOR TO HAVE A NET CLEAR
OPENING OF 32"

FP19

WALL BELOW OR
ROOF ABOVE

SOLAR ZONE. REFER
TO SOLAR NOTES ON
SHEET G0.2

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE. THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL BE LOCATED ON THE ROOF
OR OVERHANG OF THE BUILDING AND HAVE A TOTAL AREA OF NO LESS THAN
250SQFT.

FOR PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING NOT MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE
PLAN VIEW TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN AN 18-INCH (457 MM) CLEAR
SETBACK IS REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE. FOR
PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE PLAN VIEW
TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN A 36-INCH (914 MM) CLEAR SETBACK IS
REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE.

CAPACITY OF THE PV SYSTEMS PER THE CF1R-PRF:___________________________

FURRING AS NEEDED FOR STANDARD TUB AND SHOWER
LENGTH

FP21

VENTING CALCULATIONS  

A1.1

Ranch
Roof Plan/
Floor Plan
2 Bedroom

20##_xxxxxx

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

   
 P

 A
 T

 H
   

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

revisions

project no.

sheet no.

drawn by

date

description

project

County of Inyo
Pre-Approved
ADU Program

## Month 20##

 

xxx/xxx

a 
r c

 h
 i 

t e
 c

 t 
u 

r e
   

+ 
  p

 l 
a 

n 
n 

i n
 g

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 P
 A

 T
 H

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

 . 
C

 O
 M

 

779
5.19

7485.19
779

748

AutoCAD SHX Text_425
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_426
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_427
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_428
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_429
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_430
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_431
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_432
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_433
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_434
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_435
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_436
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_437
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_438
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_439
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_440
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_441
BY USING THESE PERMIT READY CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, THE RECIPIENT ACKNOWLEDGES, ACCEPTS AND VOLUNTARILY AFFIRMS THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 1. THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION IS RESTRICTED TO THE ORIGINAL PROJECT FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED FOR THE PERMIT READY ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT (ADU) PROGRAM FOR THE COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED  ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED SET OF STANDARDIZED ADU PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS APPROVED BY THE COUNTY OF COUNTY OF INYO BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO   BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  CHANGE OVER TIME AND RECIPIENT SHALL ENSURE FULL COMPLIANCE UNDER ALL CODES THEN IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF THE SUBJECT PERMIT. THIS DOES NOT ELIMINATE OR REDUCE THE RECIPIENT'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY ANY AND ALL INFORMATION RELEVANT TO THE RECIPIENT'S WORK AND RESPONSIBILITY ON THIS PROJECT. DESIGN PATH STUDIO SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR TRANSLATION ERRORS. DO NOT USE THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS IF THE PERMIT HAS EXPIRED OR IS REVOKED AT ALL. 2. THE RECIPIENT RECOGNIZES AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION WILL BE AT THEIR SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT ANY LIABILITY OR LEGAL EXPOSURE TO DESIGN PATH STUDIO. NO WARRANTIES OF ANY NATURE, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, SHALL ATTACH TO THESE DOCUMENTS AND THE INFORMATION CONTAINED THEREON. ANY USE, REUSE, OR ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS BY THE RECIPIENT OR BY OTHERS WILL BE AT THE RECIPIENT'S RISK AND FULL LEGAL RESPONSIBILITY. FURTHERMORE, THE RECIPIENT WILL, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PATH STUDIO AND ITS ARCHITECTS HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, SUITS, LIABILITY, DEMANDS, JUDGMENTS, OR COSTS ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING THERE FROM ANY USE  OF THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS FOR OR ON ACCOUNT OF ANY INJURY, DEATH, DAMAGE OR LOSS TO PERSONS OR PROPERTY, DIRECT OR  CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN ANY AMOUNT. THIS INDEMNITY DOES NOT APPLY TO THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT OF DESIGN PATH STUDIO OR ITS ARCHITECTS. 3. THE DESIGNS REPRESENTED BY THESE PLANS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION. 4. IF THE RECIPIENT DOES NOT AGREE WITH THE ABOVE CONDITIONS, DO NOT PROCEED  WITH CONSTRUCTION OF AN ADU OR OTHER IMPROVEMENT UNDER THESE PLANS AT ALL.



FLOOR PLAN KEYNOTES

2X6 STUD WALL OR FURRING AS NEEDED FOR
MECHANICAL / PLUMBING / VENTING

WATER HEATER

36" HIGH COUNTER

CLOSET SHELF AND POLE

SLOPE SURFACE AWAY FROM BUILDING

DRYER VENT TERMINATION ON EXTERIOR WALL TO
BE A MINIMUM OF 3 FT FROM ANY OPENING

SHOWER ENCLOSURE MUST BE TEMPERED.
GLAZING IN THE WALLS/DOORS FACING OR
CONTAINING BATHTUBS, SHOWERS, HOT TUBS,
SPAS, WHIRLPOOLS, SAUNAS, STEAM ROOMS AND
INDOOR/OUTDOOR SWIMMING POOLS WHERE THE
BOTTOM EXPOSED EDGE OF THE GLAZING IS LESS
THAN 60" ABOVE THE STANDING SURFACE.
EXCEPTION: GLAZING THAT IS MORE THAN 60",
MEASURED HORIZONTALLY, FROM THE WATER'S
EDGE OF A BATHTUB, HOT TUB, SPA, WHIRLPOOL
OR SWIMMING POOL. SHOWER DOORS SHALL OPEN
AS TO MAINTAIN NOT LESS THAN A 22-INCH
UNOBSTRUCTED OPENING FOR EGRESS.

WINDOW MUST HAVE A FRAME AND SASH
COMPRISED OF WELDED CORNERS, METAL
REINFORCEMENT IN THE INTERLOCK AREA, AND
CONSTRUCTED OF MULTIPANE TEMPERED GLAZING
WHERE INDICATED TYPICAL ALL WINDOWS

EMERGENCY EGRESS WINDOW

LANDING OR FLOOR REQUIRED AT EACH SIDE OF
EXTERIOR DOOR. WIDTH TO BE NOT LESS THAN THE
DOOR SERVED AND HAVE A MIN 36 INCH DEPTH
MEASURED IN THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL.
EXTERIOR LANDINGS SHALL BE PERMITTED TO
HAVE A SLOPE NOT TO EXCEED 14" PER FOOT.
LANDINGS OR FINISHED FLOORS AT EGRESS DOOR
SHALL NOT BE MORE THAN 1.5" LOWER THAN THE
TOP OF THE THRESHOLD FOR OUTWARD SWINGING
DOORS OR 7.75" FOR DOORS THAT DO NOT SWING
OUTWARD.

STUD WALL SIZED PER STRUCTURAL

PER SECTION 301.1.1 CALGREEN AND CIVIL CODE
1101.3(c), ALL PLUMBING FIXTURES SHALL BE
COMPLIANT WATER -CONSERVING PLUMBING
FIXTURES. SEE MECHANICAL / PLUMBING PLANS FOR
FURTHER INFORMATION

VENT DRYER THROUGH WALL. SEE MECHANICAL /
PLUMBING PLANS FOR FURTHER INFORMATION

LINE OF OVERHANG ABOVE

MIN. 1 HINGED ENTRY DOOR FOR EGRESS
COMPLIANCE REQUIRED - THE EGRESS DOOR SHALL
BE SIDE-HNGED AND SHALL PROVIDE A CLEAR WIDTH
OF NOT LESS THAN 32 INCHES WHERE MEASURED
BETWEEN THE FACE OF THE DOOR AND THE STOP,
WITH THE DOOR OPEN 90°. THE CLEAR HEIGHT OF THE
DOOR OPENING SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 78 INCHES
IN HEIGHT MEASURED FROM THE TOP OF THE
THRESHOLD TO THE BOTTOM OF THE STOP

WALL COVERING SHALL BE CEMENT PLASTER, TILE OR
APPROVED EQUAL TO 72" ABOVE DRAIN AT SHOWERS OR
TUB WITH SHOWERS. MATERIALS USED AS BACKERS FOR
WALL TILE IN TUBE AND REINFORCED GYPSUM PANELS,
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT BACKER BOARD, OR
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT REINFORCED
CEMENTITIOUS BACKER UNITS INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH MANUFACTURERS' RECOMMENDATIONS.

LEGENDROOF KEYNOTES

CLASS A ROOFING MATERIAL. SEE GENERAL ROOF NOTE
13 ON SHEET G0.2

LINE OF WALLS BELOW

LINE OF ROOF OVERHANG

SUPPORT POST BELOW

RAFTER VENTS TO MEET REQUIRED VENTILATION
AREA FOR ENCLOSED RAFTER SPACES. MAX 14",  MIN
1
16" OPENING SIZE ON VENT SCREEN WITH

CORROSION-RESISTANT WIRE SCREEN MATERIAL. 1
SF OF VENTING PER 150 SF OF ENCLOSED RAFTER
AREA IN NON-FIRE RATED CONSTRUCTION PLEASE
SEE VENTING CALCULATIONS OF THIS SHEET

ROOF DOWNSPOUT LOCATION TO BE DETERMINED
BY SITE SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

SECTION CUT KEYNOTE

ELEVATION
CALLOUT

ROOFING

DESIGNATED SOLAR PANEL AREA. PLEASE SEE SOLAR
READY NOTES ON THIS SHEET

ROOF SLOPEX:12

ROOF VENTING: 1SF. OF ROOF VENTING PER 150 SF. OF ENCLOSED AREA OR
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA.
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA:______SF.
VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED: _____SF./150SF.=______SF.
CONVERT TO SQ. IN: _____SF. x 144 = _______ SQ. IN.
MINIMUM VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED:______SQ. IN.

SOLAR READY ROOF AREA:
MIN DIMENSION > 5FT. MIN. SF. > 80SF.
PER CALIFORNIA ENERGY CODE SECTION 110.10(b)

THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL COMPLY WITH ACCESS, PATHWAY, SMOKE VENTILATION,
AND S[PACING REQUIREMENTS AS SPECIFIED IN TILE 24, PART 9 OR OTHER
PARTS OF TITLE 24 OR IN ANY REQUIREMENTS ADOPTED NY LOCAL JURISDICTION

FP1

FP2

FP3

FP4

FP5

FP6

FP7

FP8

FP9

FP10

FP11

FP12

FP13

FP14

FP15

FP16RP1

RP2

RP3

RP4

RP5

RP6

RP7

X

X

X

DOOR SYMBOL

WINDOW SYMBOLDETAIL
DRAWING REF.

X'-X" CEILING HEIGHTS

VAULTED CEILINGVARIES

SOLAR READY NOTES

DESIGNATED 2'- 6" x 2'- 6" x 7' TALL MINIMUM AREA FOR
INSTALLATION OF AN ELECTRIC HYBRID HEAT PUMP
WATER HEATER PER CEC 2022 SECTION 150.0(N)

FP20

DOOR BELL BUTTON TO BE NO MORE THEN
48" ABOVE EXTERIOR FLOOR OR LANDING

FP17

WATER CLOSET AND SHOWER TO HAVE
REINFORCEMENT IN WALLS 2X8 NOMINAL AT 32" TO
39.5" ABOVE FINISH FLOOR. SEE FLOOR PLAN GENERAL
NOTE #28 ON SHEET G0.2 FOR FURTHER INFORMATION.
WHERE THE WATER CLOSET IS NOT PLACED ADJACENT
TO A SIDE WALL CAPABLE OF ACCOMMODATING A
GRAB BAR, THE BATHROOM SHALL HAVE PROVISIONS
FOR INSTALLATION OF FLOOR-MOUNTED, FOLDAWAY
OR SIMILAR ALTERNATE GRAB BAR REINFORCEMENTS
APPROVED BY THE ENFORCING AGENCY.

FP18

DOOR TO HAVE A NET CLEAR
OPENING OF 32"

FP19

WALL BELOW OR
ROOF ABOVE

SOLAR ZONE. REFER
TO SOLAR NOTES ON
SHEET G0.2

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE. THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL BE LOCATED ON THE ROOF
OR OVERHANG OF THE BUILDING AND HAVE A TOTAL AREA OF NO LESS THAN
250SQFT.

FOR PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING NOT MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE
PLAN VIEW TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN AN 18-INCH (457 MM) CLEAR
SETBACK IS REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE. FOR
PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE PLAN VIEW
TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN A 36-INCH (914 MM) CLEAR SETBACK IS
REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE.

CAPACITY OF THE PV SYSTEMS PER THE CF1R-PRF:___________________________

FURRING AS NEEDED FOR STANDARD TUB AND SHOWER
LENGTH

FP21

VENTING CALCULATIONS  

B A

1

4

2

W/D

BATH

BEDROOM 1

BEDROOM 2

KITCHEN

LIVING ROOM

DW

WH

REF

3

PORCH

1/4"=1'-0" 779 SQ. FT.

FLOOR PLAN 
SPANISH

A A

D

D

D

D

D

D

C

B

B

A A

C2

B

A

D

FP1
FP3

FP10
TYP.

FP7
FP11

FP16
FP18
FP21

FP13
FP14

FP19

FP19

FP5
FP20

FP2

FP12
FP15
FP17

FP4
TYP.

FP14

FP8

FP8

FP6 FP6

FP6

FP6

TYP.

1

FP9

FP9

A4.2

A3.2

A3.2 A3.2

A3.2A4.2

B A

1

4

2

3

1/4"=1'-0"

ROOF PLAN 
779 SQ. FT. SPANISH

C2

B

A

D

RP5

RP7

4:
12

4:
12

RP2 RP6

RP1

RP4

RP5

RP4

4:12

4:12

RP1

RP1

A5.2 A5.2 A5.2 A5.2

FR FR FR

A5.2 A5.2 A5.2 A5.2

FR FR FR

3 2 1

10765

1
A4.2

A3.2

A3.2 A3.2

A3.2A4.2

9

RP3

A1.2

Spanish
Roof Plan/
Floor Plan
2 Bedroom

20##_xxxxxx

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

   
 P

 A
 T

 H
   

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

revisions

project no.

sheet no.

drawn by

date

description

project

County of Inyo
Pre-Approved
ADU Program

## Month 20##

 

xxx/xxx

a 
r c

 h
 i 

t e
 c

 t 
u 

r e
   

+ 
  p

 l 
a 

n 
n 

i n
 g

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 P
 A

 T
 H

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

 . 
C

 O
 M

 

779
5.19

7485.19
779

748

AutoCAD SHX Text_442
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_443
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_444
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_445
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_446
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_447
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_448
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_449
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_450
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_451
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_452
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_453
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_454
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_455
BY USING THESE PERMIT READY CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, THE RECIPIENT ACKNOWLEDGES, ACCEPTS AND VOLUNTARILY AFFIRMS THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 1. THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION IS RESTRICTED TO THE ORIGINAL PROJECT FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED FOR THE PERMIT READY ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT (ADU) PROGRAM FOR THE COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED  ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED SET OF STANDARDIZED ADU PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS APPROVED BY THE COUNTY OF COUNTY OF INYO BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO   BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  CHANGE OVER TIME AND RECIPIENT SHALL ENSURE FULL COMPLIANCE UNDER ALL CODES THEN IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF THE SUBJECT PERMIT. THIS DOES NOT ELIMINATE OR REDUCE THE RECIPIENT'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY ANY AND ALL INFORMATION RELEVANT TO THE RECIPIENT'S WORK AND RESPONSIBILITY ON THIS PROJECT. DESIGN PATH STUDIO SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR TRANSLATION ERRORS. DO NOT USE THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS IF THE PERMIT HAS EXPIRED OR IS REVOKED AT ALL. 2. THE RECIPIENT RECOGNIZES AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION WILL BE AT THEIR SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT ANY LIABILITY OR LEGAL EXPOSURE TO DESIGN PATH STUDIO. NO WARRANTIES OF ANY NATURE, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, SHALL ATTACH TO THESE DOCUMENTS AND THE INFORMATION CONTAINED THEREON. ANY USE, REUSE, OR ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS BY THE RECIPIENT OR BY OTHERS WILL BE AT THE RECIPIENT'S RISK AND FULL LEGAL RESPONSIBILITY. FURTHERMORE, THE RECIPIENT WILL, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PATH STUDIO AND ITS ARCHITECTS HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, SUITS, LIABILITY, DEMANDS, JUDGMENTS, OR COSTS ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING THERE FROM ANY USE  OF THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS FOR OR ON ACCOUNT OF ANY INJURY, DEATH, DAMAGE OR LOSS TO PERSONS OR PROPERTY, DIRECT OR  CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN ANY AMOUNT. THIS INDEMNITY DOES NOT APPLY TO THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT OF DESIGN PATH STUDIO OR ITS ARCHITECTS. 3. THE DESIGNS REPRESENTED BY THESE PLANS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION. 4. IF THE RECIPIENT DOES NOT AGREE WITH THE ABOVE CONDITIONS, DO NOT PROCEED  WITH CONSTRUCTION OF AN ADU OR OTHER IMPROVEMENT UNDER THESE PLANS AT ALL.



FLOOR PLAN KEYNOTES

2X6 STUD WALL OR FURRING AS NEEDED FOR
MECHANICAL / PLUMBING / VENTING

WATER HEATER

36" HIGH COUNTER

CLOSET SHELF AND POLE

SLOPE SURFACE AWAY FROM BUILDING

DRYER VENT TERMINATION ON EXTERIOR WALL TO
BE A MINIMUM OF 3 FT FROM ANY OPENING

SHOWER ENCLOSURE MUST BE TEMPERED.
GLAZING IN THE WALLS/DOORS FACING OR
CONTAINING BATHTUBS, SHOWERS, HOT TUBS,
SPAS, WHIRLPOOLS, SAUNAS, STEAM ROOMS AND
INDOOR/OUTDOOR SWIMMING POOLS WHERE THE
BOTTOM EXPOSED EDGE OF THE GLAZING IS LESS
THAN 60" ABOVE THE STANDING SURFACE.
EXCEPTION: GLAZING THAT IS MORE THAN 60",
MEASURED HORIZONTALLY, FROM THE WATER'S
EDGE OF A BATHTUB, HOT TUB, SPA, WHIRLPOOL
OR SWIMMING POOL. SHOWER DOORS SHALL OPEN
AS TO MAINTAIN NOT LESS THAN A 22-INCH
UNOBSTRUCTED OPENING FOR EGRESS.

WINDOW MUST HAVE A FRAME AND SASH
COMPRISED OF WELDED CORNERS, METAL
REINFORCEMENT IN THE INTERLOCK AREA, AND
CONSTRUCTED OF MULTIPANE TEMPERED GLAZING
WHERE INDICATED TYPICAL ALL WINDOWS

EMERGENCY EGRESS WINDOW

LANDING OR FLOOR REQUIRED AT EACH SIDE OF
EXTERIOR DOOR. WIDTH TO BE NOT LESS THAN THE
DOOR SERVED AND HAVE A MIN 36 INCH DEPTH
MEASURED IN THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL.
EXTERIOR LANDINGS SHALL BE PERMITTED TO
HAVE A SLOPE NOT TO EXCEED 14" PER FOOT.
LANDINGS OR FINISHED FLOORS AT EGRESS DOOR
SHALL NOT BE MORE THAN 1.5" LOWER THAN THE
TOP OF THE THRESHOLD FOR OUTWARD SWINGING
DOORS OR 7.75" FOR DOORS THAT DO NOT SWING
OUTWARD.

STUD WALL SIZED PER STRUCTURAL

PER SECTION 301.1.1 CALGREEN AND CIVIL CODE
1101.3(c), ALL PLUMBING FIXTURES SHALL BE
COMPLIANT WATER -CONSERVING PLUMBING
FIXTURES. SEE MECHANICAL / PLUMBING PLANS FOR
FURTHER INFORMATION

VENT DRYER THROUGH WALL. SEE MECHANICAL /
PLUMBING PLANS FOR FURTHER INFORMATION

LINE OF OVERHANG ABOVE

MIN. 1 HINGED ENTRY DOOR FOR EGRESS
COMPLIANCE REQUIRED - THE EGRESS DOOR SHALL
BE SIDE-HNGED AND SHALL PROVIDE A CLEAR WIDTH
OF NOT LESS THAN 32 INCHES WHERE MEASURED
BETWEEN THE FACE OF THE DOOR AND THE STOP,
WITH THE DOOR OPEN 90°. THE CLEAR HEIGHT OF THE
DOOR OPENING SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 78 INCHES
IN HEIGHT MEASURED FROM THE TOP OF THE
THRESHOLD TO THE BOTTOM OF THE STOP

WALL COVERING SHALL BE CEMENT PLASTER, TILE OR
APPROVED EQUAL TO 72" ABOVE DRAIN AT SHOWERS OR
TUB WITH SHOWERS. MATERIALS USED AS BACKERS FOR
WALL TILE IN TUBE AND REINFORCED GYPSUM PANELS,
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT BACKER BOARD, OR
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT REINFORCED
CEMENTITIOUS BACKER UNITS INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH MANUFACTURERS' RECOMMENDATIONS.

LEGENDROOF KEYNOTES

CLASS A ROOFING MATERIAL. SEE GENERAL ROOF NOTE
13 ON SHEET G0.2

LINE OF WALLS BELOW

LINE OF ROOF OVERHANG

SUPPORT POST BELOW

RAFTER VENTS TO MEET REQUIRED VENTILATION
AREA FOR ENCLOSED RAFTER SPACES. MAX 14",  MIN
1
16" OPENING SIZE ON VENT SCREEN WITH

CORROSION-RESISTANT WIRE SCREEN MATERIAL. 1
SF OF VENTING PER 150 SF OF ENCLOSED RAFTER
AREA IN NON-FIRE RATED CONSTRUCTION PLEASE
SEE VENTING CALCULATIONS OF THIS SHEET

ROOF DOWNSPOUT LOCATION TO BE DETERMINED
BY SITE SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

SECTION CUT KEYNOTE

ELEVATION
CALLOUT

ROOFING

DESIGNATED SOLAR PANEL AREA. PLEASE SEE SOLAR
READY NOTES ON THIS SHEET

ROOF SLOPEX:12

ROOF VENTING: 1SF. OF ROOF VENTING PER 150 SF. OF ENCLOSED AREA OR
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA.
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA:______SF.
VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED: _____SF./150SF.=______SF.
CONVERT TO SQ. IN: _____SF. x 144 = _______ SQ. IN.
MINIMUM VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED:______SQ. IN.

SOLAR READY ROOF AREA:
MIN DIMENSION > 5FT. MIN. SF. > 80SF.
PER CALIFORNIA ENERGY CODE SECTION 110.10(b)

THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL COMPLY WITH ACCESS, PATHWAY, SMOKE VENTILATION,
AND S[PACING REQUIREMENTS AS SPECIFIED IN TILE 24, PART 9 OR OTHER
PARTS OF TITLE 24 OR IN ANY REQUIREMENTS ADOPTED NY LOCAL JURISDICTION

FP1

FP2

FP3

FP4

FP5

FP6

FP7

FP8

FP9

FP10

FP11

FP12

FP13

FP14

FP15

FP16RP1

RP2

RP3

RP4

RP5

RP6

RP7

X

X

X

DOOR SYMBOL

WINDOW SYMBOLDETAIL
DRAWING REF.

X'-X" CEILING HEIGHTS

VAULTED CEILINGVARIES

SOLAR READY NOTES

DESIGNATED 2'- 6" x 2'- 6" x 7' TALL MINIMUM AREA FOR
INSTALLATION OF AN ELECTRIC HYBRID HEAT PUMP
WATER HEATER PER CEC 2022 SECTION 150.0(N)

FP20

DOOR BELL BUTTON TO BE NO MORE THEN
48" ABOVE EXTERIOR FLOOR OR LANDING

FP17

WATER CLOSET AND SHOWER TO HAVE
REINFORCEMENT IN WALLS 2X8 NOMINAL AT 32" TO
39.5" ABOVE FINISH FLOOR. SEE FLOOR PLAN GENERAL
NOTE #28 ON SHEET G0.2 FOR FURTHER INFORMATION.
WHERE THE WATER CLOSET IS NOT PLACED ADJACENT
TO A SIDE WALL CAPABLE OF ACCOMMODATING A
GRAB BAR, THE BATHROOM SHALL HAVE PROVISIONS
FOR INSTALLATION OF FLOOR-MOUNTED, FOLDAWAY
OR SIMILAR ALTERNATE GRAB BAR REINFORCEMENTS
APPROVED BY THE ENFORCING AGENCY.

FP18

DOOR TO HAVE A NET CLEAR
OPENING OF 32"

FP19

WALL BELOW OR
ROOF ABOVE

SOLAR ZONE. REFER
TO SOLAR NOTES ON
SHEET G0.2

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE. THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL BE LOCATED ON THE ROOF
OR OVERHANG OF THE BUILDING AND HAVE A TOTAL AREA OF NO LESS THAN
250SQFT.

FOR PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING NOT MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE
PLAN VIEW TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN AN 18-INCH (457 MM) CLEAR
SETBACK IS REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE. FOR
PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE PLAN VIEW
TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN A 36-INCH (914 MM) CLEAR SETBACK IS
REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE.

CAPACITY OF THE PV SYSTEMS PER THE CF1R-PRF:___________________________

FURRING AS NEEDED FOR STANDARD TUB AND SHOWER
LENGTH

FP21

VENTING CALCULATIONS  

B A

1

4

2

W/D

BATH

BEDROOM 1

BEDROOM 2

KITCHEN

LIVING ROOM

DW

WH

REF

3

PORCH

1/4"=1'-0" TRADITIONAL779 SQ. FT.

FLOOR PLAN 

A A

D

D

D

D

D

D

C

B

B

A A

C2

B

A

D

FP1
FP3

FP10
TYP.

FP7
FP11

FP16
FP18
FP21

FP13
FP14

FP19

FP19

FP5
FP20

FP2

FP12
FP15
FP17

FP4
TYP.

FP14

FP8

FP8

FP6 FP6

FP6

FP6

TYP.

1

FP9

FP9

A4.3

A3.3

A3.3 A3.3

A3.3A4.3

B A

1

4

2

3

1/4"=1'-0" TRADITIONAL

ROOF PLAN 
779 SQ. FT.

C2

B

A

D

RP5

RP7

4:
12

4:
12

RP2 RP6

RP1

RP4

RP5

RP4

A5.2 A5.2 A5.2 A5.2

FR FR FR

A5.2 A5.2 A5.2 A5.2

FR FR FR

3 2 1

10765

1
A4.3

RP3

A3.3

A3.3 A3.3

A3.3A4.3

9

RP3

RP1

A1.3

Traditional
Roof Plan/
Floor Plan
2 Bedroom

20##_xxxxxx

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

   
 P

 A
 T

 H
   

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

revisions

project no.

sheet no.

drawn by

date

description

project

County of Inyo
Pre-Approved
ADU Program

## Month 20##

 

xxx/xxx

a 
r c

 h
 i 

t e
 c

 t 
u 

r e
   

+ 
  p

 l 
a 

n 
n 

i n
 g

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 P
 A

 T
 H

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

 . 
C

 O
 M

 

779
5.19

7485.19
779

748

AutoCAD SHX Text_456
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_457
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_458
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_459
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_460
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_461
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_462
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_463
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_464
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_465
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_466
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_467
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_468
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_469
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_470
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_471
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_472
BY USING THESE PERMIT READY CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, THE RECIPIENT ACKNOWLEDGES, ACCEPTS AND VOLUNTARILY AFFIRMS THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 1. THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION IS RESTRICTED TO THE ORIGINAL PROJECT FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED FOR THE PERMIT READY ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT (ADU) PROGRAM FOR THE COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED  ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED SET OF STANDARDIZED ADU PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS APPROVED BY THE COUNTY OF COUNTY OF INYO BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO   BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  CHANGE OVER TIME AND RECIPIENT SHALL ENSURE FULL COMPLIANCE UNDER ALL CODES THEN IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF THE SUBJECT PERMIT. THIS DOES NOT ELIMINATE OR REDUCE THE RECIPIENT'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY ANY AND ALL INFORMATION RELEVANT TO THE RECIPIENT'S WORK AND RESPONSIBILITY ON THIS PROJECT. DESIGN PATH STUDIO SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR TRANSLATION ERRORS. DO NOT USE THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS IF THE PERMIT HAS EXPIRED OR IS REVOKED AT ALL. 2. THE RECIPIENT RECOGNIZES AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION WILL BE AT THEIR SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT ANY LIABILITY OR LEGAL EXPOSURE TO DESIGN PATH STUDIO. NO WARRANTIES OF ANY NATURE, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, SHALL ATTACH TO THESE DOCUMENTS AND THE INFORMATION CONTAINED THEREON. ANY USE, REUSE, OR ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS BY THE RECIPIENT OR BY OTHERS WILL BE AT THE RECIPIENT'S RISK AND FULL LEGAL RESPONSIBILITY. FURTHERMORE, THE RECIPIENT WILL, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PATH STUDIO AND ITS ARCHITECTS HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, SUITS, LIABILITY, DEMANDS, JUDGMENTS, OR COSTS ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING THERE FROM ANY USE  OF THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS FOR OR ON ACCOUNT OF ANY INJURY, DEATH, DAMAGE OR LOSS TO PERSONS OR PROPERTY, DIRECT OR  CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN ANY AMOUNT. THIS INDEMNITY DOES NOT APPLY TO THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT OF DESIGN PATH STUDIO OR ITS ARCHITECTS. 3. THE DESIGNS REPRESENTED BY THESE PLANS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION. 4. IF THE RECIPIENT DOES NOT AGREE WITH THE ABOVE CONDITIONS, DO NOT PROCEED  WITH CONSTRUCTION OF AN ADU OR OTHER IMPROVEMENT UNDER THESE PLANS AT ALL.



20##_xxxxxx

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

   
 P

 A
 T

 H
   

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

revisions

project no.

sheet no.

drawn by

date

description

project

County of Inyo
Pre-Approved
ADU Program

## Month 20##

 

xxx/xxx

a 
r c

 h
 i 

t e
 c

 t 
u 

r e
   

+ 
  p

 l 
a 

n 
n 

i n
 g

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 P
 A

 T
 H

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

 . 
C

 O
 M

 

Exterior
Style
Options

T1.2

view #1 view #1

view #3

view #2

3 Bedroom - Ranch view #3

view #2

view #1

view #2

view #3

3 Bedroom - Ranch

3 Bedroom - Ranch 3 Bedroom - Spanish

3 Bedroom - Spanish

3 Bedroom - Spanish

3 Bedroom - Traditional

3 Bedroom - Traditional

3 Bedroom - Traditional

AutoCAD SHX Text_473
BY USING THESE PERMIT READY CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, THE RECIPIENT ACKNOWLEDGES, ACCEPTS AND VOLUNTARILY AFFIRMS THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 1. THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION IS RESTRICTED TO THE ORIGINAL PROJECT FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED FOR THE PERMIT READY ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT (ADU) PROGRAM FOR THE COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED  ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED SET OF STANDARDIZED ADU PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS APPROVED BY THE COUNTY OF COUNTY OF INYO BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO   BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  CHANGE OVER TIME AND RECIPIENT SHALL ENSURE FULL COMPLIANCE UNDER ALL CODES THEN IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF THE SUBJECT PERMIT. THIS DOES NOT ELIMINATE OR REDUCE THE RECIPIENT'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY ANY AND ALL INFORMATION RELEVANT TO THE RECIPIENT'S WORK AND RESPONSIBILITY ON THIS PROJECT. DESIGN PATH STUDIO SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR TRANSLATION ERRORS. DO NOT USE THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS IF THE PERMIT HAS EXPIRED OR IS REVOKED AT ALL. 2. THE RECIPIENT RECOGNIZES AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION WILL BE AT THEIR SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT ANY LIABILITY OR LEGAL EXPOSURE TO DESIGN PATH STUDIO. NO WARRANTIES OF ANY NATURE, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, SHALL ATTACH TO THESE DOCUMENTS AND THE INFORMATION CONTAINED THEREON. ANY USE, REUSE, OR ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS BY THE RECIPIENT OR BY OTHERS WILL BE AT THE RECIPIENT'S RISK AND FULL LEGAL RESPONSIBILITY. FURTHERMORE, THE RECIPIENT WILL, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PATH STUDIO AND ITS ARCHITECTS HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, SUITS, LIABILITY, DEMANDS, JUDGMENTS, OR COSTS ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING THERE FROM ANY USE  OF THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS FOR OR ON ACCOUNT OF ANY INJURY, DEATH, DAMAGE OR LOSS TO PERSONS OR PROPERTY, DIRECT OR  CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN ANY AMOUNT. THIS INDEMNITY DOES NOT APPLY TO THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT OF DESIGN PATH STUDIO OR ITS ARCHITECTS. 3. THE DESIGNS REPRESENTED BY THESE PLANS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION. 4. IF THE RECIPIENT DOES NOT AGREE WITH THE ABOVE CONDITIONS, DO NOT PROCEED  WITH CONSTRUCTION OF AN ADU OR OTHER IMPROVEMENT UNDER THESE PLANS AT ALL.



B A

1

4

2

3

BATH 1

KITCHEN

LIVING
PORCH

BEDROOM 3
BEDROOM 2

BEDROOM 1

WH

W

D

DW

REF

BATH 2

CLOSET

LIN-
EN

CD

1/4"=1'-0" 1469 SQ. FT.

FLOOR PLAN 
RANCH

B B

C2

B

A

D

FP3

FP10
TYP.

FP7
FP11

FP16
FP18
FP21

FP13
FP14

FP19

FP2

FP12
FP15
FP17

FP14

FP8

FP6

FP6

FP6

1
A4.1

A3.1

A3.1 A3.1

A3.1A4.1

3
A4.2

C

D

C

B B

C

A

FP19

FP19

FP16
FP18
FP21

FP13
FP14

FP5
FP20

FP6

FP8

FP8

FP15

FP9

FP9

FP2

FP4

8'-0"

VARIES

FP9FP9

FP1

B A

1

4

2

3

CD

1/4"=1'-0"

ROOF PLAN 
1469 SQ. FT. RANCH

C2

B

A

D

RP5

4:
12

4:
12

RP2

RP6

RP1

RP5

RP4

RP3

A5.2 A5.2 A5.2 A5.2
FR FR FR

A5.2 A5.2 A5.2 A5.2

FR FR FR

3 2 19

10765

1
A4.1

A3.1

A3.1 A3.1

A3.1A4.1

3
A4.2

RP7

RP7

RP1

FLOOR PLAN KEYNOTES

2X6 STUD WALL OR FURRING AS NEEDED FOR
MECHANICAL / PLUMBING / VENTING

WATER HEATER

36" HIGH COUNTER

CLOSET SHELF AND POLE

SLOPE SURFACE AWAY FROM BUILDING

DRYER VENT TERMINATION ON EXTERIOR WALL TO
BE A MINIMUM OF 3 FT FROM ANY OPENING

SHOWER ENCLOSURE MUST BE TEMPERED.
GLAZING IN THE WALLS/DOORS FACING OR
CONTAINING BATHTUBS, SHOWERS, HOT TUBS,
SPAS, WHIRLPOOLS, SAUNAS, STEAM ROOMS AND
INDOOR/OUTDOOR SWIMMING POOLS WHERE THE
BOTTOM EXPOSED EDGE OF THE GLAZING IS LESS
THAN 60" ABOVE THE STANDING SURFACE.
EXCEPTION: GLAZING THAT IS MORE THAN 60",
MEASURED HORIZONTALLY, FROM THE WATER'S
EDGE OF A BATHTUB, HOT TUB, SPA, WHIRLPOOL
OR SWIMMING POOL. SHOWER DOORS SHALL OPEN
AS TO MAINTAIN NOT LESS THAN A 22-INCH
UNOBSTRUCTED OPENING FOR EGRESS.

WINDOW MUST HAVE A FRAME AND SASH
COMPRISED OF WELDED CORNERS, METAL
REINFORCEMENT IN THE INTERLOCK AREA, AND
CONSTRUCTED OF MULTIPANE TEMPERED GLAZING
WHERE INDICATED TYPICAL ALL WINDOWS

EMERGENCY EGRESS WINDOW

LANDING OR FLOOR REQUIRED AT EACH SIDE OF
EXTERIOR DOOR. WIDTH TO BE NOT LESS THAN THE
DOOR SERVED AND HAVE A MIN 36 INCH DEPTH
MEASURED IN THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL.
EXTERIOR LANDINGS SHALL BE PERMITTED TO
HAVE A SLOPE NOT TO EXCEED 14" PER FOOT.
LANDINGS OR FINISHED FLOORS AT EGRESS DOOR
SHALL NOT BE MORE THAN 1.5" LOWER THAN THE
TOP OF THE THRESHOLD FOR OUTWARD SWINGING
DOORS OR 7.75" FOR DOORS THAT DO NOT SWING
OUTWARD.

STUD WALL SIZED PER STRUCTURAL

PER SECTION 301.1.1 CALGREEN AND CIVIL CODE
1101.3(c), ALL PLUMBING FIXTURES SHALL BE
COMPLIANT WATER -CONSERVING PLUMBING
FIXTURES. SEE MECHANICAL / PLUMBING PLANS FOR
FURTHER INFORMATION

VENT DRYER THROUGH WALL. SEE MECHANICAL /
PLUMBING PLANS FOR FURTHER INFORMATION

LINE OF OVERHANG ABOVE

MIN. 1 HINGED ENTRY DOOR FOR EGRESS
COMPLIANCE REQUIRED - THE EGRESS DOOR SHALL
BE SIDE-HNGED AND SHALL PROVIDE A CLEAR WIDTH
OF NOT LESS THAN 32 INCHES WHERE MEASURED
BETWEEN THE FACE OF THE DOOR AND THE STOP,
WITH THE DOOR OPEN 90°. THE CLEAR HEIGHT OF THE
DOOR OPENING SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 78 INCHES
IN HEIGHT MEASURED FROM THE TOP OF THE
THRESHOLD TO THE BOTTOM OF THE STOP

WALL COVERING SHALL BE CEMENT PLASTER, TILE OR
APPROVED EQUAL TO 72" ABOVE DRAIN AT SHOWERS OR
TUB WITH SHOWERS. MATERIALS USED AS BACKERS FOR
WALL TILE IN TUBE AND REINFORCED GYPSUM PANELS,
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT BACKER BOARD, OR
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT REINFORCED
CEMENTITIOUS BACKER UNITS INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH MANUFACTURERS' RECOMMENDATIONS.

LEGENDROOF KEYNOTES

CLASS A ROOFING MATERIAL. SEE GENERAL ROOF NOTE
13 ON SHEET G0.2

LINE OF WALLS BELOW

LINE OF ROOF OVERHANG

SUPPORT POST BELOW

RAFTER VENTS TO MEET REQUIRED VENTILATION
AREA FOR ENCLOSED RAFTER SPACES. MAX 14",  MIN
1
16" OPENING SIZE ON VENT SCREEN WITH

CORROSION-RESISTANT WIRE SCREEN MATERIAL. 1
SF OF VENTING PER 150 SF OF ENCLOSED RAFTER
AREA IN NON-FIRE RATED CONSTRUCTION PLEASE
SEE VENTING CALCULATIONS OF THIS SHEET

ROOF DOWNSPOUT LOCATION TO BE DETERMINED
BY SITE SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

SECTION CUT KEYNOTE

ELEVATION
CALLOUT

ROOFING

DESIGNATED SOLAR PANEL AREA. PLEASE SEE SOLAR
READY NOTES ON THIS SHEET

ROOF SLOPEX:12

ROOF VENTING: 1SF. OF ROOF VENTING PER 150 SF. OF ENCLOSED AREA OR
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA.
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA:______SF.
VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED: _____SF./150SF.=______SF.
CONVERT TO SQ. IN: _____SF. x 144 = _______ SQ. IN.
MINIMUM VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED:______SQ. IN.

SOLAR READY ROOF AREA:
MIN DIMENSION > 5FT. MIN. SF. > 80SF.
PER CALIFORNIA ENERGY CODE SECTION 110.10(b)

THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL COMPLY WITH ACCESS, PATHWAY, SMOKE VENTILATION,
AND S[PACING REQUIREMENTS AS SPECIFIED IN TILE 24, PART 9 OR OTHER
PARTS OF TITLE 24 OR IN ANY REQUIREMENTS ADOPTED NY LOCAL JURISDICTION

FP1

FP2

FP3

FP4

FP5

FP6

FP7

FP8

FP9

FP10

FP11

FP12

FP13

FP14

FP15

FP16RP1

RP2

RP3

RP4

RP5

RP6

RP7

X

X

X

DOOR SYMBOL

WINDOW SYMBOLDETAIL
DRAWING REF.

X'-X" CEILING HEIGHTS

VAULTED CEILINGVARIES

SOLAR READY NOTES

DESIGNATED 2'- 6" x 2'- 6" x 7' TALL MINIMUM AREA FOR
INSTALLATION OF AN ELECTRIC HYBRID HEAT PUMP
WATER HEATER PER CEC 2022 SECTION 150.0(N)

FP20

DOOR BELL BUTTON TO BE NO MORE THEN
48" ABOVE EXTERIOR FLOOR OR LANDING

FP17

WATER CLOSET AND SHOWER TO HAVE
REINFORCEMENT IN WALLS 2X8 NOMINAL AT 32" TO
39.5" ABOVE FINISH FLOOR. SEE FLOOR PLAN GENERAL
NOTE #28 ON SHEET G0.2 FOR FURTHER INFORMATION.
WHERE THE WATER CLOSET IS NOT PLACED ADJACENT
TO A SIDE WALL CAPABLE OF ACCOMMODATING A
GRAB BAR, THE BATHROOM SHALL HAVE PROVISIONS
FOR INSTALLATION OF FLOOR-MOUNTED, FOLDAWAY
OR SIMILAR ALTERNATE GRAB BAR REINFORCEMENTS
APPROVED BY THE ENFORCING AGENCY.

FP18

DOOR TO HAVE A NET CLEAR
OPENING OF 32"

FP19

WALL BELOW OR
ROOF ABOVE

SOLAR ZONE. REFER
TO SOLAR NOTES ON
SHEET G0.2

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE. THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL BE LOCATED ON THE ROOF
OR OVERHANG OF THE BUILDING AND HAVE A TOTAL AREA OF NO LESS THAN
250SQFT.

FOR PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING NOT MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE
PLAN VIEW TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN AN 18-INCH (457 MM) CLEAR
SETBACK IS REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE. FOR
PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE PLAN VIEW
TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN A 36-INCH (914 MM) CLEAR SETBACK IS
REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE.

CAPACITY OF THE PV SYSTEMS PER THE CF1R-PRF:___________________________

FURRING AS NEEDED FOR STANDARD TUB AND SHOWER
LENGTH

FP21

VENTING CALCULATIONS  

A1.1

Ranch
Roof Plan/
Floor Plan
3 Bedroom

20##_xxxxxx

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

   
 P

 A
 T

 H
   

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

revisions

project no.

sheet no.

drawn by

date

description

project

County of Inyo
Pre-Approved
ADU Program

## Month 20##

 

xxx/xxx

a 
r c

 h
 i 

t e
 c

 t 
u 

r e
   

+ 
  p

 l 
a 

n 
n 

i n
 g

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 P
 A

 T
 H

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

 . 
C

 O
 M

 

1469
9.79

14109.79
1469

1410

AutoCAD SHX Text_474
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_475
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_476
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_477
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_478
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_479
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_480
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_481
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_482
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_483
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_484
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_485
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_486
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_487
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_488
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_489
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_490
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_491
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_492
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_493
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_494
BY USING THESE PERMIT READY CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, THE RECIPIENT ACKNOWLEDGES, ACCEPTS AND VOLUNTARILY AFFIRMS THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 1. THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION IS RESTRICTED TO THE ORIGINAL PROJECT FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED FOR THE PERMIT READY ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT (ADU) PROGRAM FOR THE COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED  ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED SET OF STANDARDIZED ADU PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS APPROVED BY THE COUNTY OF COUNTY OF INYO BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO   BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  CHANGE OVER TIME AND RECIPIENT SHALL ENSURE FULL COMPLIANCE UNDER ALL CODES THEN IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF THE SUBJECT PERMIT. THIS DOES NOT ELIMINATE OR REDUCE THE RECIPIENT'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY ANY AND ALL INFORMATION RELEVANT TO THE RECIPIENT'S WORK AND RESPONSIBILITY ON THIS PROJECT. DESIGN PATH STUDIO SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR TRANSLATION ERRORS. DO NOT USE THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS IF THE PERMIT HAS EXPIRED OR IS REVOKED AT ALL. 2. THE RECIPIENT RECOGNIZES AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION WILL BE AT THEIR SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT ANY LIABILITY OR LEGAL EXPOSURE TO DESIGN PATH STUDIO. NO WARRANTIES OF ANY NATURE, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, SHALL ATTACH TO THESE DOCUMENTS AND THE INFORMATION CONTAINED THEREON. ANY USE, REUSE, OR ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS BY THE RECIPIENT OR BY OTHERS WILL BE AT THE RECIPIENT'S RISK AND FULL LEGAL RESPONSIBILITY. FURTHERMORE, THE RECIPIENT WILL, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PATH STUDIO AND ITS ARCHITECTS HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, SUITS, LIABILITY, DEMANDS, JUDGMENTS, OR COSTS ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING THERE FROM ANY USE  OF THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS FOR OR ON ACCOUNT OF ANY INJURY, DEATH, DAMAGE OR LOSS TO PERSONS OR PROPERTY, DIRECT OR  CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN ANY AMOUNT. THIS INDEMNITY DOES NOT APPLY TO THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT OF DESIGN PATH STUDIO OR ITS ARCHITECTS. 3. THE DESIGNS REPRESENTED BY THESE PLANS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION. 4. IF THE RECIPIENT DOES NOT AGREE WITH THE ABOVE CONDITIONS, DO NOT PROCEED  WITH CONSTRUCTION OF AN ADU OR OTHER IMPROVEMENT UNDER THESE PLANS AT ALL.



FLOOR PLAN KEYNOTES

2X6 STUD WALL OR FURRING AS NEEDED FOR
MECHANICAL / PLUMBING / VENTING

WATER HEATER

36" HIGH COUNTER

CLOSET SHELF AND POLE

SLOPE SURFACE AWAY FROM BUILDING

DRYER VENT TERMINATION ON EXTERIOR WALL TO
BE A MINIMUM OF 3 FT FROM ANY OPENING

SHOWER ENCLOSURE MUST BE TEMPERED.
GLAZING IN THE WALLS/DOORS FACING OR
CONTAINING BATHTUBS, SHOWERS, HOT TUBS,
SPAS, WHIRLPOOLS, SAUNAS, STEAM ROOMS AND
INDOOR/OUTDOOR SWIMMING POOLS WHERE THE
BOTTOM EXPOSED EDGE OF THE GLAZING IS LESS
THAN 60" ABOVE THE STANDING SURFACE.
EXCEPTION: GLAZING THAT IS MORE THAN 60",
MEASURED HORIZONTALLY, FROM THE WATER'S
EDGE OF A BATHTUB, HOT TUB, SPA, WHIRLPOOL
OR SWIMMING POOL. SHOWER DOORS SHALL OPEN
AS TO MAINTAIN NOT LESS THAN A 22-INCH
UNOBSTRUCTED OPENING FOR EGRESS.

WINDOW MUST HAVE A FRAME AND SASH
COMPRISED OF WELDED CORNERS, METAL
REINFORCEMENT IN THE INTERLOCK AREA, AND
CONSTRUCTED OF MULTIPANE TEMPERED GLAZING
WHERE INDICATED TYPICAL ALL WINDOWS

EMERGENCY EGRESS WINDOW

LANDING OR FLOOR REQUIRED AT EACH SIDE OF
EXTERIOR DOOR. WIDTH TO BE NOT LESS THAN THE
DOOR SERVED AND HAVE A MIN 36 INCH DEPTH
MEASURED IN THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL.
EXTERIOR LANDINGS SHALL BE PERMITTED TO
HAVE A SLOPE NOT TO EXCEED 14" PER FOOT.
LANDINGS OR FINISHED FLOORS AT EGRESS DOOR
SHALL NOT BE MORE THAN 1.5" LOWER THAN THE
TOP OF THE THRESHOLD FOR OUTWARD SWINGING
DOORS OR 7.75" FOR DOORS THAT DO NOT SWING
OUTWARD.

STUD WALL SIZED PER STRUCTURAL

PER SECTION 301.1.1 CALGREEN AND CIVIL CODE
1101.3(c), ALL PLUMBING FIXTURES SHALL BE
COMPLIANT WATER -CONSERVING PLUMBING
FIXTURES. SEE MECHANICAL / PLUMBING PLANS FOR
FURTHER INFORMATION

VENT DRYER THROUGH WALL. SEE MECHANICAL /
PLUMBING PLANS FOR FURTHER INFORMATION

LINE OF OVERHANG ABOVE

MIN. 1 HINGED ENTRY DOOR FOR EGRESS
COMPLIANCE REQUIRED - THE EGRESS DOOR SHALL
BE SIDE-HNGED AND SHALL PROVIDE A CLEAR WIDTH
OF NOT LESS THAN 32 INCHES WHERE MEASURED
BETWEEN THE FACE OF THE DOOR AND THE STOP,
WITH THE DOOR OPEN 90°. THE CLEAR HEIGHT OF THE
DOOR OPENING SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 78 INCHES
IN HEIGHT MEASURED FROM THE TOP OF THE
THRESHOLD TO THE BOTTOM OF THE STOP

WALL COVERING SHALL BE CEMENT PLASTER, TILE OR
APPROVED EQUAL TO 72" ABOVE DRAIN AT SHOWERS OR
TUB WITH SHOWERS. MATERIALS USED AS BACKERS FOR
WALL TILE IN TUBE AND REINFORCED GYPSUM PANELS,
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT BACKER BOARD, OR
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT REINFORCED
CEMENTITIOUS BACKER UNITS INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH MANUFACTURERS' RECOMMENDATIONS.

LEGENDROOF KEYNOTES

CLASS A ROOFING MATERIAL. SEE GENERAL ROOF NOTE
13 ON SHEET G0.2

LINE OF WALLS BELOW

LINE OF ROOF OVERHANG

SUPPORT POST BELOW

RAFTER VENTS TO MEET REQUIRED VENTILATION
AREA FOR ENCLOSED RAFTER SPACES. MAX 14",  MIN
1
16" OPENING SIZE ON VENT SCREEN WITH

CORROSION-RESISTANT WIRE SCREEN MATERIAL. 1
SF OF VENTING PER 150 SF OF ENCLOSED RAFTER
AREA IN NON-FIRE RATED CONSTRUCTION PLEASE
SEE VENTING CALCULATIONS OF THIS SHEET

ROOF DOWNSPOUT LOCATION TO BE DETERMINED
BY SITE SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

SECTION CUT KEYNOTE

ELEVATION
CALLOUT

ROOFING

DESIGNATED SOLAR PANEL AREA. PLEASE SEE SOLAR
READY NOTES ON THIS SHEET

ROOF SLOPEX:12

ROOF VENTING: 1SF. OF ROOF VENTING PER 150 SF. OF ENCLOSED AREA OR
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA.
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA:______SF.
VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED: _____SF./150SF.=______SF.
CONVERT TO SQ. IN: _____SF. x 144 = _______ SQ. IN.
MINIMUM VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED:______SQ. IN.

SOLAR READY ROOF AREA:
MIN DIMENSION > 5FT. MIN. SF. > 80SF.
PER CALIFORNIA ENERGY CODE SECTION 110.10(b)

THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL COMPLY WITH ACCESS, PATHWAY, SMOKE VENTILATION,
AND S[PACING REQUIREMENTS AS SPECIFIED IN TILE 24, PART 9 OR OTHER
PARTS OF TITLE 24 OR IN ANY REQUIREMENTS ADOPTED NY LOCAL JURISDICTION

FP1

FP2

FP3

FP4

FP5

FP6

FP7

FP8

FP9

FP10

FP11

FP12

FP13

FP14

FP15

FP16RP1

RP2

RP3

RP4

RP5

RP6

RP7

X

X

X

DOOR SYMBOL

WINDOW SYMBOLDETAIL
DRAWING REF.

X'-X" CEILING HEIGHTS

VAULTED CEILINGVARIES

SOLAR READY NOTES

DESIGNATED 2'- 6" x 2'- 6" x 7' TALL MINIMUM AREA FOR
INSTALLATION OF AN ELECTRIC HYBRID HEAT PUMP
WATER HEATER PER CEC 2022 SECTION 150.0(N)

FP20

DOOR BELL BUTTON TO BE NO MORE THEN
48" ABOVE EXTERIOR FLOOR OR LANDING

FP17

WATER CLOSET AND SHOWER TO HAVE
REINFORCEMENT IN WALLS 2X8 NOMINAL AT 32" TO
39.5" ABOVE FINISH FLOOR. SEE FLOOR PLAN GENERAL
NOTE #28 ON SHEET G0.2 FOR FURTHER INFORMATION.
WHERE THE WATER CLOSET IS NOT PLACED ADJACENT
TO A SIDE WALL CAPABLE OF ACCOMMODATING A
GRAB BAR, THE BATHROOM SHALL HAVE PROVISIONS
FOR INSTALLATION OF FLOOR-MOUNTED, FOLDAWAY
OR SIMILAR ALTERNATE GRAB BAR REINFORCEMENTS
APPROVED BY THE ENFORCING AGENCY.

FP18

DOOR TO HAVE A NET CLEAR
OPENING OF 32"

FP19

WALL BELOW OR
ROOF ABOVE

SOLAR ZONE. REFER
TO SOLAR NOTES ON
SHEET G0.2

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE. THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL BE LOCATED ON THE ROOF
OR OVERHANG OF THE BUILDING AND HAVE A TOTAL AREA OF NO LESS THAN
250SQFT.

FOR PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING NOT MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE
PLAN VIEW TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN AN 18-INCH (457 MM) CLEAR
SETBACK IS REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE. FOR
PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE PLAN VIEW
TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN A 36-INCH (914 MM) CLEAR SETBACK IS
REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE.

CAPACITY OF THE PV SYSTEMS PER THE CF1R-PRF:___________________________

FURRING AS NEEDED FOR STANDARD TUB AND SHOWER
LENGTH

FP21

VENTING CALCULATIONS  

B A

1

4

2

3

BATH 1

KITCHEN

LIVING
PORCH

BEDROOM 3
BEDROOM 2

BEDROOM 1

WH

W

D

DW

REF

BATH 2

CLOSET

LIN-
EN

CD

1/4"=1'-0" 1469 SQ. FT.

FLOOR PLAN 
SPANISH

B B

C2

B

A

D

FP3

FP10
TYP.

FP7
FP11

FP16
FP18
FP21

FP13
FP14

FP19

FP2

FP12
FP15
FP17

FP14

FP8

FP6

FP6

FP6

1
A4.3

A3.2

A3.2 A3.2

A3.2A4.3

3
A4.4

C

D

C

B B

C

A

FP19

FP19

FP16
FP18
FP21

FP13
FP14

FP5
FP20

FP6

FP8

FP8

FP15

FP9

FP9

FP2

FP4

8'-0"

VARIES

FP9FP9

FP1

B A

1

4

2

3

CD

1/4"=1'-0"

ROOF PLAN 
1469 SQ. FT. SPANISH

C2

B

A

D

RP5

4:
12

4:
12

RP2

RP6

RP1

RP5

RP4

RP5 RP1
A5.2 A5.2 A5.2 A5.2

FR FR FR

A5.2 A5.2 A5.2 A5.2

FR FR FR

3 2 19

10765

1
A4.3

A3.2

A3.2 A3.2

A3.2A4.3

3
A4.4

RP7

RP7

RP1

A1.2

Spanish
Roof Plan/
Floor Plan
3 Bedroom

20##_xxxxxx

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

   
 P

 A
 T

 H
   

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

revisions

project no.

sheet no.

drawn by

date

description

project

County of Inyo
Pre-Approved
ADU Program

## Month 20##

 

xxx/xxx

a 
r c

 h
 i 

t e
 c

 t 
u 

r e
   

+ 
  p

 l 
a 

n 
n 

i n
 g

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 P
 A

 T
 H

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

 . 
C

 O
 M

 

1469
9.79

14109.79
1469

1410

AutoCAD SHX Text_495
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_496
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_497
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_498
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_499
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_500
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_501
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_502
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_503
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_504
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_505
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_506
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_507
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_508
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_509
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_510
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_511
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_512
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_513
BY USING THESE PERMIT READY CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, THE RECIPIENT ACKNOWLEDGES, ACCEPTS AND VOLUNTARILY AFFIRMS THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 1. THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION IS RESTRICTED TO THE ORIGINAL PROJECT FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED FOR THE PERMIT READY ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT (ADU) PROGRAM FOR THE COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED  ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED SET OF STANDARDIZED ADU PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS APPROVED BY THE COUNTY OF COUNTY OF INYO BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO   BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  CHANGE OVER TIME AND RECIPIENT SHALL ENSURE FULL COMPLIANCE UNDER ALL CODES THEN IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF THE SUBJECT PERMIT. THIS DOES NOT ELIMINATE OR REDUCE THE RECIPIENT'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY ANY AND ALL INFORMATION RELEVANT TO THE RECIPIENT'S WORK AND RESPONSIBILITY ON THIS PROJECT. DESIGN PATH STUDIO SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR TRANSLATION ERRORS. DO NOT USE THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS IF THE PERMIT HAS EXPIRED OR IS REVOKED AT ALL. 2. THE RECIPIENT RECOGNIZES AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION WILL BE AT THEIR SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT ANY LIABILITY OR LEGAL EXPOSURE TO DESIGN PATH STUDIO. NO WARRANTIES OF ANY NATURE, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, SHALL ATTACH TO THESE DOCUMENTS AND THE INFORMATION CONTAINED THEREON. ANY USE, REUSE, OR ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS BY THE RECIPIENT OR BY OTHERS WILL BE AT THE RECIPIENT'S RISK AND FULL LEGAL RESPONSIBILITY. FURTHERMORE, THE RECIPIENT WILL, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PATH STUDIO AND ITS ARCHITECTS HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, SUITS, LIABILITY, DEMANDS, JUDGMENTS, OR COSTS ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING THERE FROM ANY USE  OF THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS FOR OR ON ACCOUNT OF ANY INJURY, DEATH, DAMAGE OR LOSS TO PERSONS OR PROPERTY, DIRECT OR  CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN ANY AMOUNT. THIS INDEMNITY DOES NOT APPLY TO THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT OF DESIGN PATH STUDIO OR ITS ARCHITECTS. 3. THE DESIGNS REPRESENTED BY THESE PLANS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION. 4. IF THE RECIPIENT DOES NOT AGREE WITH THE ABOVE CONDITIONS, DO NOT PROCEED  WITH CONSTRUCTION OF AN ADU OR OTHER IMPROVEMENT UNDER THESE PLANS AT ALL.



FLOOR PLAN KEYNOTES

2X6 STUD WALL OR FURRING AS NEEDED FOR
MECHANICAL / PLUMBING / VENTING

WATER HEATER

36" HIGH COUNTER

CLOSET SHELF AND POLE

SLOPE SURFACE AWAY FROM BUILDING

DRYER VENT TERMINATION ON EXTERIOR WALL TO
BE A MINIMUM OF 3 FT FROM ANY OPENING

SHOWER ENCLOSURE MUST BE TEMPERED.
GLAZING IN THE WALLS/DOORS FACING OR
CONTAINING BATHTUBS, SHOWERS, HOT TUBS,
SPAS, WHIRLPOOLS, SAUNAS, STEAM ROOMS AND
INDOOR/OUTDOOR SWIMMING POOLS WHERE THE
BOTTOM EXPOSED EDGE OF THE GLAZING IS LESS
THAN 60" ABOVE THE STANDING SURFACE.
EXCEPTION: GLAZING THAT IS MORE THAN 60",
MEASURED HORIZONTALLY, FROM THE WATER'S
EDGE OF A BATHTUB, HOT TUB, SPA, WHIRLPOOL
OR SWIMMING POOL. SHOWER DOORS SHALL OPEN
AS TO MAINTAIN NOT LESS THAN A 22-INCH
UNOBSTRUCTED OPENING FOR EGRESS.

WINDOW MUST HAVE A FRAME AND SASH
COMPRISED OF WELDED CORNERS, METAL
REINFORCEMENT IN THE INTERLOCK AREA, AND
CONSTRUCTED OF MULTIPANE TEMPERED GLAZING
WHERE INDICATED TYPICAL ALL WINDOWS

EMERGENCY EGRESS WINDOW

LANDING OR FLOOR REQUIRED AT EACH SIDE OF
EXTERIOR DOOR. WIDTH TO BE NOT LESS THAN THE
DOOR SERVED AND HAVE A MIN 36 INCH DEPTH
MEASURED IN THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL.
EXTERIOR LANDINGS SHALL BE PERMITTED TO
HAVE A SLOPE NOT TO EXCEED 14" PER FOOT.
LANDINGS OR FINISHED FLOORS AT EGRESS DOOR
SHALL NOT BE MORE THAN 1.5" LOWER THAN THE
TOP OF THE THRESHOLD FOR OUTWARD SWINGING
DOORS OR 7.75" FOR DOORS THAT DO NOT SWING
OUTWARD.

STUD WALL SIZED PER STRUCTURAL

PER SECTION 301.1.1 CALGREEN AND CIVIL CODE
1101.3(c), ALL PLUMBING FIXTURES SHALL BE
COMPLIANT WATER -CONSERVING PLUMBING
FIXTURES. SEE MECHANICAL / PLUMBING PLANS FOR
FURTHER INFORMATION

VENT DRYER THROUGH WALL. SEE MECHANICAL /
PLUMBING PLANS FOR FURTHER INFORMATION

LINE OF OVERHANG ABOVE

MIN. 1 HINGED ENTRY DOOR FOR EGRESS
COMPLIANCE REQUIRED - THE EGRESS DOOR SHALL
BE SIDE-HNGED AND SHALL PROVIDE A CLEAR WIDTH
OF NOT LESS THAN 32 INCHES WHERE MEASURED
BETWEEN THE FACE OF THE DOOR AND THE STOP,
WITH THE DOOR OPEN 90°. THE CLEAR HEIGHT OF THE
DOOR OPENING SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 78 INCHES
IN HEIGHT MEASURED FROM THE TOP OF THE
THRESHOLD TO THE BOTTOM OF THE STOP

WALL COVERING SHALL BE CEMENT PLASTER, TILE OR
APPROVED EQUAL TO 72" ABOVE DRAIN AT SHOWERS OR
TUB WITH SHOWERS. MATERIALS USED AS BACKERS FOR
WALL TILE IN TUBE AND REINFORCED GYPSUM PANELS,
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT BACKER BOARD, OR
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT REINFORCED
CEMENTITIOUS BACKER UNITS INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH MANUFACTURERS' RECOMMENDATIONS.

LEGENDROOF KEYNOTES

CLASS A ROOFING MATERIAL. SEE GENERAL ROOF NOTE
13 ON SHEET G0.2

LINE OF WALLS BELOW

LINE OF ROOF OVERHANG

SUPPORT POST BELOW

RAFTER VENTS TO MEET REQUIRED VENTILATION
AREA FOR ENCLOSED RAFTER SPACES. MAX 14",  MIN
1
16" OPENING SIZE ON VENT SCREEN WITH

CORROSION-RESISTANT WIRE SCREEN MATERIAL. 1
SF OF VENTING PER 150 SF OF ENCLOSED RAFTER
AREA IN NON-FIRE RATED CONSTRUCTION PLEASE
SEE VENTING CALCULATIONS OF THIS SHEET

ROOF DOWNSPOUT LOCATION TO BE DETERMINED
BY SITE SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

SECTION CUT KEYNOTE

ELEVATION
CALLOUT

ROOFING

DESIGNATED SOLAR PANEL AREA. PLEASE SEE SOLAR
READY NOTES ON THIS SHEET

ROOF SLOPEX:12

ROOF VENTING: 1SF. OF ROOF VENTING PER 150 SF. OF ENCLOSED AREA OR
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA.
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA:______SF.
VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED: _____SF./150SF.=______SF.
CONVERT TO SQ. IN: _____SF. x 144 = _______ SQ. IN.
MINIMUM VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED:______SQ. IN.

SOLAR READY ROOF AREA:
MIN DIMENSION > 5FT. MIN. SF. > 80SF.
PER CALIFORNIA ENERGY CODE SECTION 110.10(b)

THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL COMPLY WITH ACCESS, PATHWAY, SMOKE VENTILATION,
AND S[PACING REQUIREMENTS AS SPECIFIED IN TILE 24, PART 9 OR OTHER
PARTS OF TITLE 24 OR IN ANY REQUIREMENTS ADOPTED NY LOCAL JURISDICTION

FP1

FP2

FP3

FP4

FP5

FP6

FP7

FP8

FP9

FP10

FP11

FP12

FP13

FP14

FP15

FP16RP1

RP2

RP3

RP4

RP5

RP6

RP7

X

X

X

DOOR SYMBOL

WINDOW SYMBOLDETAIL
DRAWING REF.

X'-X" CEILING HEIGHTS

VAULTED CEILINGVARIES

SOLAR READY NOTES

DESIGNATED 2'- 6" x 2'- 6" x 7' TALL MINIMUM AREA FOR
INSTALLATION OF AN ELECTRIC HYBRID HEAT PUMP
WATER HEATER PER CEC 2022 SECTION 150.0(N)

FP20

DOOR BELL BUTTON TO BE NO MORE THEN
48" ABOVE EXTERIOR FLOOR OR LANDING

FP17

WATER CLOSET AND SHOWER TO HAVE
REINFORCEMENT IN WALLS 2X8 NOMINAL AT 32" TO
39.5" ABOVE FINISH FLOOR. SEE FLOOR PLAN GENERAL
NOTE #28 ON SHEET G0.2 FOR FURTHER INFORMATION.
WHERE THE WATER CLOSET IS NOT PLACED ADJACENT
TO A SIDE WALL CAPABLE OF ACCOMMODATING A
GRAB BAR, THE BATHROOM SHALL HAVE PROVISIONS
FOR INSTALLATION OF FLOOR-MOUNTED, FOLDAWAY
OR SIMILAR ALTERNATE GRAB BAR REINFORCEMENTS
APPROVED BY THE ENFORCING AGENCY.

FP18

DOOR TO HAVE A NET CLEAR
OPENING OF 32"

FP19

WALL BELOW OR
ROOF ABOVE

SOLAR ZONE. REFER
TO SOLAR NOTES ON
SHEET G0.2

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE. THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL BE LOCATED ON THE ROOF
OR OVERHANG OF THE BUILDING AND HAVE A TOTAL AREA OF NO LESS THAN
250SQFT.

FOR PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING NOT MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE
PLAN VIEW TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN AN 18-INCH (457 MM) CLEAR
SETBACK IS REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE. FOR
PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE PLAN VIEW
TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN A 36-INCH (914 MM) CLEAR SETBACK IS
REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE.

CAPACITY OF THE PV SYSTEMS PER THE CF1R-PRF:___________________________

FURRING AS NEEDED FOR STANDARD TUB AND SHOWER
LENGTH

FP21

VENTING CALCULATIONS  

B A

1

4

2

3

BATH 1

KITCHEN

LIVING
PORCH

BEDROOM 3
BEDROOM 2

BEDROOM 1

WH

W

D

DW

REF

BATH 2

CLOSET

LIN-
EN

CD

1/4"=1'-0" TRADITIONAL1469 SQ. FT.

FLOOR PLAN 

B B

C2

B

A

D

FP3

FP10
TYP.

FP7
FP11

FP16
FP18
FP21

FP13
FP14

FP19

FP2

FP12
FP15
FP17

FP14

FP8

FP6

FP6

FP6

1
A4.5

A3.3

A3.3 A3.3

A3.3A4.5

3
A4.6

C

D

C

B B

C

A

FP19

FP19

FP16
FP18
FP21

FP13
FP14

FP5
FP20

FP6

FP8

FP8

FP15

FP9

FP9

FP2

FP4

8'-0"

VARIES

FP9FP9

FP1

B A

1

4

2

3

CD

1/4"=1'-0" TRADITIONAL

ROOF PLAN 
1469 SQ. FT.

C2

B

A

D

RP5

4:
12

4:
12

RP2

RP6

RP1

RP5

RP4

A5.2 A5.2 A5.2 A5.2
FR FR FR

A5.2 A5.2 A5.2 A5.2

FR FR FR

3 2 1

10765

1
A4.5

RP3

A3.3

A3.3 A3.3

A3.3A4.5

3
A4.6

RP7

RP7

RP1

9

A1.3

Traditional
Roof Plan/
Floor Plan
3 Bedroom

20##_xxxxxx

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

   
 P

 A
 T

 H
   

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

revisions

project no.

sheet no.

drawn by

date

description

project

County of Inyo
Pre-Approved
ADU Program

## Month 20##

 

xxx/xxx

a 
r c

 h
 i 

t e
 c

 t 
u 

r e
   

+ 
  p

 l 
a 

n 
n 

i n
 g

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 P
 A

 T
 H

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

 . 
C

 O
 M

 

1469
9.79

14109.79
1469

1410

AutoCAD SHX Text_514
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_515
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_516
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_517
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_518
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_519
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_520
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_521
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_522
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_523
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_524
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_525
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_526
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_527
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_528
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_529
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_530
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_531
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_532
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_533
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_534
BY USING THESE PERMIT READY CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, THE RECIPIENT ACKNOWLEDGES, ACCEPTS AND VOLUNTARILY AFFIRMS THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 1. THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION IS RESTRICTED TO THE ORIGINAL PROJECT FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED FOR THE PERMIT READY ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT (ADU) PROGRAM FOR THE COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED  ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED SET OF STANDARDIZED ADU PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS APPROVED BY THE COUNTY OF COUNTY OF INYO BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO   BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  CHANGE OVER TIME AND RECIPIENT SHALL ENSURE FULL COMPLIANCE UNDER ALL CODES THEN IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF THE SUBJECT PERMIT. THIS DOES NOT ELIMINATE OR REDUCE THE RECIPIENT'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY ANY AND ALL INFORMATION RELEVANT TO THE RECIPIENT'S WORK AND RESPONSIBILITY ON THIS PROJECT. DESIGN PATH STUDIO SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR TRANSLATION ERRORS. DO NOT USE THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS IF THE PERMIT HAS EXPIRED OR IS REVOKED AT ALL. 2. THE RECIPIENT RECOGNIZES AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION WILL BE AT THEIR SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT ANY LIABILITY OR LEGAL EXPOSURE TO DESIGN PATH STUDIO. NO WARRANTIES OF ANY NATURE, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, SHALL ATTACH TO THESE DOCUMENTS AND THE INFORMATION CONTAINED THEREON. ANY USE, REUSE, OR ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS BY THE RECIPIENT OR BY OTHERS WILL BE AT THE RECIPIENT'S RISK AND FULL LEGAL RESPONSIBILITY. FURTHERMORE, THE RECIPIENT WILL, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PATH STUDIO AND ITS ARCHITECTS HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, SUITS, LIABILITY, DEMANDS, JUDGMENTS, OR COSTS ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING THERE FROM ANY USE  OF THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS FOR OR ON ACCOUNT OF ANY INJURY, DEATH, DAMAGE OR LOSS TO PERSONS OR PROPERTY, DIRECT OR  CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN ANY AMOUNT. THIS INDEMNITY DOES NOT APPLY TO THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT OF DESIGN PATH STUDIO OR ITS ARCHITECTS. 3. THE DESIGNS REPRESENTED BY THESE PLANS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION. 4. IF THE RECIPIENT DOES NOT AGREE WITH THE ABOVE CONDITIONS, DO NOT PROCEED  WITH CONSTRUCTION OF AN ADU OR OTHER IMPROVEMENT UNDER THESE PLANS AT ALL.



20##_xxxxxx

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

   
 P

 A
 T

 H
   

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

revisions

project no.

sheet no.

drawn by

date

description

project

County of Inyo
Pre-Approved
ADU Program

## Month 20##

 

xxx/xxx

a 
r c

 h
 i 

t e
 c

 t 
u 

r e
   

+ 
  p

 l 
a 

n 
n 

i n
 g

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 P
 A

 T
 H

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

 . 
C

 O
 M

 

Exterior
Style
Options

T1.2

view #1 view #1

view #3

view #2

Single Car Garage - Ranch view #3

view #2

view #1

view #2

view #3

Single Car Garage - Ranch

Single Car Garage - Ranch Single Car Garage - Spanish

Single Car Garage - Spanish

Single Car Garage - Spanish

Single Car Garage - Traditional

Single Car Garage - Traditional

Single Car Garage - Traditional

AutoCAD SHX Text_535
BY USING THESE PERMIT READY CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, THE RECIPIENT ACKNOWLEDGES, ACCEPTS AND VOLUNTARILY AFFIRMS THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 1. THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION IS RESTRICTED TO THE ORIGINAL PROJECT FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED FOR THE PERMIT READY ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT (ADU) PROGRAM FOR THE COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED  ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED SET OF STANDARDIZED ADU PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS APPROVED BY THE COUNTY OF COUNTY OF INYO BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO   BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  CHANGE OVER TIME AND RECIPIENT SHALL ENSURE FULL COMPLIANCE UNDER ALL CODES THEN IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF THE SUBJECT PERMIT. THIS DOES NOT ELIMINATE OR REDUCE THE RECIPIENT'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY ANY AND ALL INFORMATION RELEVANT TO THE RECIPIENT'S WORK AND RESPONSIBILITY ON THIS PROJECT. DESIGN PATH STUDIO SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR TRANSLATION ERRORS. DO NOT USE THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS IF THE PERMIT HAS EXPIRED OR IS REVOKED AT ALL. 2. THE RECIPIENT RECOGNIZES AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION WILL BE AT THEIR SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT ANY LIABILITY OR LEGAL EXPOSURE TO DESIGN PATH STUDIO. NO WARRANTIES OF ANY NATURE, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, SHALL ATTACH TO THESE DOCUMENTS AND THE INFORMATION CONTAINED THEREON. ANY USE, REUSE, OR ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS BY THE RECIPIENT OR BY OTHERS WILL BE AT THE RECIPIENT'S RISK AND FULL LEGAL RESPONSIBILITY. FURTHERMORE, THE RECIPIENT WILL, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PATH STUDIO AND ITS ARCHITECTS HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, SUITS, LIABILITY, DEMANDS, JUDGMENTS, OR COSTS ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING THERE FROM ANY USE  OF THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS FOR OR ON ACCOUNT OF ANY INJURY, DEATH, DAMAGE OR LOSS TO PERSONS OR PROPERTY, DIRECT OR  CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN ANY AMOUNT. THIS INDEMNITY DOES NOT APPLY TO THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT OF DESIGN PATH STUDIO OR ITS ARCHITECTS. 3. THE DESIGNS REPRESENTED BY THESE PLANS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION. 4. IF THE RECIPIENT DOES NOT AGREE WITH THE ABOVE CONDITIONS, DO NOT PROCEED  WITH CONSTRUCTION OF AN ADU OR OTHER IMPROVEMENT UNDER THESE PLANS AT ALL.



BATH

W/D

BEDROOM

DN

B A

1

2

DW

REF

BALCONY

KITCHEN

LIVING

1/4"=1'-0" 519 SQ. FT.
FLOOR PLAN 

RANCH

2

1

A4.2

C B

B

A

B

C

D

A3.1

A3.1

A3.1

A3.1

A4.1

FP4
TYP.

FP8

FP16
FP18
FP21

FP13
FP14

FP19

FP14

FP7
FP11

FP1
FP3

FP10
TYP.FP6

FP6

FP6

FP6

FP19

FP2

VARIES

VARIES

TYP.

FP15

FP12
FP15

A

FP17

D

FP8

B A

1

2

1/4"=1'-0"
ROOF PLAN 

519 SQ. FT. RANCH

2

1

A4.2

A

B

C

D

A3.1

A3.1

A3.1

A3.1

A4.1

A5.2
3

A5.2
2

A5.2
1

A5.2
FR FR FR

5
A5.2

6
A5.2

7
A5.2 A5.2

FR FR FR

RP5

RP1

RP4

RP7

RP4

RP2

4:
12

4:
12

RP3

9

RP6

RP3

RP3

RP3

10

FLOOR PLAN KEYNOTES

2X6 STUD WALL OR FURRING AS NEEDED FOR
MECHANICAL / PLUMBING / VENTING

WATER HEATER

36" HIGH COUNTER

CLOSET SHELF AND POLE

SLOPE SURFACE AWAY FROM BUILDING

DRYER VENT TERMINATION ON EXTERIOR WALL TO
BE A MINIMUM OF 3 FT FROM ANY OPENING

SHOWER ENCLOSURE MUST BE TEMPERED.
GLAZING IN THE WALLS/DOORS FACING OR
CONTAINING BATHTUBS, SHOWERS, HOT TUBS,
SPAS, WHIRLPOOLS, SAUNAS, STEAM ROOMS AND
INDOOR/OUTDOOR SWIMMING POOLS WHERE THE
BOTTOM EXPOSED EDGE OF THE GLAZING IS LESS
THAN 60" ABOVE THE STANDING SURFACE.
EXCEPTION: GLAZING THAT IS MORE THAN 60",
MEASURED HORIZONTALLY, FROM THE WATER'S
EDGE OF A BATHTUB, HOT TUB, SPA, WHIRLPOOL
OR SWIMMING POOL. SHOWER DOORS SHALL OPEN
AS TO MAINTAIN NOT LESS THAN A 22-INCH
UNOBSTRUCTED OPENING FOR EGRESS.

WINDOW MUST HAVE A FRAME AND SASH
COMPRISED OF WELDED CORNERS, METAL
REINFORCEMENT IN THE INTERLOCK AREA, AND
CONSTRUCTED OF MULTIPANE TEMPERED GLAZING
WHERE INDICATED TYPICAL ALL WINDOWS

EMERGENCY EGRESS WINDOW

LANDING OR FLOOR REQUIRED AT EACH SIDE OF
EXTERIOR DOOR. WIDTH TO BE NOT LESS THAN THE
DOOR SERVED AND HAVE A MIN 36 INCH DEPTH
MEASURED IN THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL.
EXTERIOR LANDINGS SHALL BE PERMITTED TO
HAVE A SLOPE NOT TO EXCEED 14" PER FOOT.
LANDINGS OR FINISHED FLOORS AT EGRESS DOOR
SHALL NOT BE MORE THAN 1.5" LOWER THAN THE
TOP OF THE THRESHOLD FOR OUTWARD SWINGING
DOORS OR 7.75" FOR DOORS THAT DO NOT SWING
OUTWARD.

STUD WALL SIZED PER STRUCTURAL

PER SECTION 301.1.1 CALGREEN AND CIVIL CODE
1101.3(c), ALL PLUMBING FIXTURES SHALL BE
COMPLIANT WATER -CONSERVING PLUMBING
FIXTURES. SEE MECHANICAL / PLUMBING PLANS FOR
FURTHER INFORMATION

VENT DRYER THROUGH WALL. SEE MECHANICAL /
PLUMBING PLANS FOR FURTHER INFORMATION

LINE OF OVERHANG ABOVE

MIN. 1 HINGED ENTRY DOOR FOR EGRESS
COMPLIANCE REQUIRED - THE EGRESS DOOR SHALL
BE SIDE-HNGED AND SHALL PROVIDE A CLEAR WIDTH
OF NOT LESS THAN 32 INCHES WHERE MEASURED
BETWEEN THE FACE OF THE DOOR AND THE STOP,
WITH THE DOOR OPEN 90°. THE CLEAR HEIGHT OF THE
DOOR OPENING SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 78 INCHES
IN HEIGHT MEASURED FROM THE TOP OF THE
THRESHOLD TO THE BOTTOM OF THE STOP

WALL COVERING SHALL BE CEMENT PLASTER, TILE OR
APPROVED EQUAL TO 72" ABOVE DRAIN AT SHOWERS OR
TUB WITH SHOWERS. MATERIALS USED AS BACKERS FOR
WALL TILE IN TUBE AND REINFORCED GYPSUM PANELS,
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT BACKER BOARD, OR
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT REINFORCED
CEMENTITIOUS BACKER UNITS INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH MANUFACTURERS' RECOMMENDATIONS.

LEGENDROOF KEYNOTES

CLASS A ROOFING MATERIAL. SEE GENERAL ROOF NOTE
13 ON SHEET G0.2

LINE OF WALLS BELOW

LINE OF ROOF OVERHANG

SUPPORT POST BELOW

RAFTER VENTS TO MEET REQUIRED VENTILATION
AREA FOR ENCLOSED RAFTER SPACES. MAX 14",  MIN
1
16" OPENING SIZE ON VENT SCREEN WITH

CORROSION-RESISTANT WIRE SCREEN MATERIAL. 1
SF OF VENTING PER 150 SF OF ENCLOSED RAFTER
AREA IN NON-FIRE RATED CONSTRUCTION PLEASE
SEE VENTING CALCULATIONS OF THIS SHEET

ROOF DOWNSPOUT LOCATION TO BE DETERMINED
BY SITE SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

SECTION CUT KEYNOTE

ELEVATION
CALLOUT

ROOFING

DESIGNATED SOLAR PANEL AREA. PLEASE SEE SOLAR
READY NOTES ON THIS SHEET

ROOF SLOPEX:12

ROOF VENTING: 1SF. OF ROOF VENTING PER 150 SF. OF ENCLOSED AREA OR
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA.
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA:______SF.
VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED: _____SF./150SF.=______SF.
CONVERT TO SQ. IN: _____SF. x 144 = _______ SQ. IN.
MINIMUM VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED:______SQ. IN.

SOLAR READY ROOF AREA:
MIN DIMENSION > 5FT. MIN. SF. > 80SF.
PER CALIFORNIA ENERGY CODE SECTION 110.10(b)

THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL COMPLY WITH ACCESS, PATHWAY, SMOKE VENTILATION,
AND S[PACING REQUIREMENTS AS SPECIFIED IN TILE 24, PART 9 OR OTHER
PARTS OF TITLE 24 OR IN ANY REQUIREMENTS ADOPTED NY LOCAL JURISDICTION

FP1

FP2

FP3

FP4

FP5

FP6

FP7

FP8

FP9

FP10

FP11

FP12

FP13

FP14

FP15

FP16RP1

RP2

RP3

RP4

RP5

RP6

RP7

X

X

X

DOOR SYMBOL

WINDOW SYMBOLDETAIL
DRAWING REF.

X'-X" CEILING HEIGHTS

VAULTED CEILINGVARIES

SOLAR READY NOTES

DESIGNATED 2'- 6" x 2'- 6" x 7' TALL MINIMUM AREA FOR
INSTALLATION OF AN ELECTRIC HYBRID HEAT PUMP
WATER HEATER PER CEC 2022 SECTION 150.0(N)

FP20

DOOR BELL BUTTON TO BE NO MORE THEN
48" ABOVE EXTERIOR FLOOR OR LANDING

FP17

WATER CLOSET AND SHOWER TO HAVE
REINFORCEMENT IN WALLS 2X8 NOMINAL AT 32" TO
39.5" ABOVE FINISH FLOOR. SEE FLOOR PLAN GENERAL
NOTE #28 ON SHEET G0.2 FOR FURTHER INFORMATION.
WHERE THE WATER CLOSET IS NOT PLACED ADJACENT
TO A SIDE WALL CAPABLE OF ACCOMMODATING A
GRAB BAR, THE BATHROOM SHALL HAVE PROVISIONS
FOR INSTALLATION OF FLOOR-MOUNTED, FOLDAWAY
OR SIMILAR ALTERNATE GRAB BAR REINFORCEMENTS
APPROVED BY THE ENFORCING AGENCY.

FP18

DOOR TO HAVE A NET CLEAR
OPENING OF 32"

FP19

WALL BELOW OR
ROOF ABOVE

SOLAR ZONE. REFER
TO SOLAR NOTES ON
SHEET G0.2

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE. THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL BE LOCATED ON THE ROOF
OR OVERHANG OF THE BUILDING AND HAVE A TOTAL AREA OF NO LESS THAN
250SQFT.

FOR PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING NOT MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE
PLAN VIEW TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN AN 18-INCH (457 MM) CLEAR
SETBACK IS REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE. FOR
PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE PLAN VIEW
TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN A 36-INCH (914 MM) CLEAR SETBACK IS
REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE.

CAPACITY OF THE PV SYSTEMS PER THE CF1R-PRF:___________________________

FURRING AS NEEDED FOR STANDARD TUB AND SHOWER
LENGTH

FP21

VENTING CALCULATIONS  

WHSTORAGE 

1 CAR GARAGE

UP

B A

1

2

FP5
FP20

1/4"=1'-0"
GARAGE PLAN

519 SQ. FT. RANCH

FP12
FP15

2
A4.2

A

B

C

D

A3.1

A3.1

A3.1

A3.1

B

8'-0"

1
A4.1

A1.1

Ranch
Roof Plan/
Floor Plan
1 Bedroom

20##_xxxxxx

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

   
 P

 A
 T

 H
   

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

revisions

project no.

sheet no.

drawn by

date

description

project

County of Inyo
Pre-Approved
ADU Program

## Month 20##

 

xxx/xxx

a 
r c

 h
 i 

t e
 c

 t 
u 

r e
   

+ 
  p

 l 
a 

n 
n 

i n
 g

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 P
 A

 T
 H

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

 . 
C

 O
 M

 

519
3.46

4983.46
519

498

AutoCAD SHX Text_536
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_537
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_538
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_539
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_540
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_541
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_542
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_543
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_544
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_545
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_546
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_547
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_548
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_549
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_550
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_551
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_552
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_553
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_554
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_555
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_556
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_557
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_558
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_559
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_560
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_561
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_562
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_563
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_564
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_565
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_566
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_567
BY USING THESE PERMIT READY CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, THE RECIPIENT ACKNOWLEDGES, ACCEPTS AND VOLUNTARILY AFFIRMS THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 1. THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION IS RESTRICTED TO THE ORIGINAL PROJECT FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED FOR THE PERMIT READY ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT (ADU) PROGRAM FOR THE COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED  ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED SET OF STANDARDIZED ADU PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS APPROVED BY THE COUNTY OF COUNTY OF INYO BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO   BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  CHANGE OVER TIME AND RECIPIENT SHALL ENSURE FULL COMPLIANCE UNDER ALL CODES THEN IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF THE SUBJECT PERMIT. THIS DOES NOT ELIMINATE OR REDUCE THE RECIPIENT'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY ANY AND ALL INFORMATION RELEVANT TO THE RECIPIENT'S WORK AND RESPONSIBILITY ON THIS PROJECT. DESIGN PATH STUDIO SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR TRANSLATION ERRORS. DO NOT USE THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS IF THE PERMIT HAS EXPIRED OR IS REVOKED AT ALL. 2. THE RECIPIENT RECOGNIZES AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION WILL BE AT THEIR SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT ANY LIABILITY OR LEGAL EXPOSURE TO DESIGN PATH STUDIO. NO WARRANTIES OF ANY NATURE, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, SHALL ATTACH TO THESE DOCUMENTS AND THE INFORMATION CONTAINED THEREON. ANY USE, REUSE, OR ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS BY THE RECIPIENT OR BY OTHERS WILL BE AT THE RECIPIENT'S RISK AND FULL LEGAL RESPONSIBILITY. FURTHERMORE, THE RECIPIENT WILL, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PATH STUDIO AND ITS ARCHITECTS HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, SUITS, LIABILITY, DEMANDS, JUDGMENTS, OR COSTS ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING THERE FROM ANY USE  OF THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS FOR OR ON ACCOUNT OF ANY INJURY, DEATH, DAMAGE OR LOSS TO PERSONS OR PROPERTY, DIRECT OR  CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN ANY AMOUNT. THIS INDEMNITY DOES NOT APPLY TO THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT OF DESIGN PATH STUDIO OR ITS ARCHITECTS. 3. THE DESIGNS REPRESENTED BY THESE PLANS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION. 4. IF THE RECIPIENT DOES NOT AGREE WITH THE ABOVE CONDITIONS, DO NOT PROCEED  WITH CONSTRUCTION OF AN ADU OR OTHER IMPROVEMENT UNDER THESE PLANS AT ALL.



FLOOR PLAN KEYNOTES

2X6 STUD WALL OR FURRING AS NEEDED FOR
MECHANICAL / PLUMBING / VENTING

WATER HEATER

36" HIGH COUNTER

CLOSET SHELF AND POLE

SLOPE SURFACE AWAY FROM BUILDING

DRYER VENT TERMINATION ON EXTERIOR WALL TO
BE A MINIMUM OF 3 FT FROM ANY OPENING

SHOWER ENCLOSURE MUST BE TEMPERED.
GLAZING IN THE WALLS/DOORS FACING OR
CONTAINING BATHTUBS, SHOWERS, HOT TUBS,
SPAS, WHIRLPOOLS, SAUNAS, STEAM ROOMS AND
INDOOR/OUTDOOR SWIMMING POOLS WHERE THE
BOTTOM EXPOSED EDGE OF THE GLAZING IS LESS
THAN 60" ABOVE THE STANDING SURFACE.
EXCEPTION: GLAZING THAT IS MORE THAN 60",
MEASURED HORIZONTALLY, FROM THE WATER'S
EDGE OF A BATHTUB, HOT TUB, SPA, WHIRLPOOL
OR SWIMMING POOL. SHOWER DOORS SHALL OPEN
AS TO MAINTAIN NOT LESS THAN A 22-INCH
UNOBSTRUCTED OPENING FOR EGRESS.

WINDOW MUST HAVE A FRAME AND SASH
COMPRISED OF WELDED CORNERS, METAL
REINFORCEMENT IN THE INTERLOCK AREA, AND
CONSTRUCTED OF MULTIPANE TEMPERED GLAZING
WHERE INDICATED TYPICAL ALL WINDOWS

EMERGENCY EGRESS WINDOW

LANDING OR FLOOR REQUIRED AT EACH SIDE OF
EXTERIOR DOOR. WIDTH TO BE NOT LESS THAN THE
DOOR SERVED AND HAVE A MIN 36 INCH DEPTH
MEASURED IN THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL.
EXTERIOR LANDINGS SHALL BE PERMITTED TO
HAVE A SLOPE NOT TO EXCEED 14" PER FOOT.
LANDINGS OR FINISHED FLOORS AT EGRESS DOOR
SHALL NOT BE MORE THAN 1.5" LOWER THAN THE
TOP OF THE THRESHOLD FOR OUTWARD SWINGING
DOORS OR 7.75" FOR DOORS THAT DO NOT SWING
OUTWARD.

STUD WALL SIZED PER STRUCTURAL

PER SECTION 301.1.1 CALGREEN AND CIVIL CODE
1101.3(c), ALL PLUMBING FIXTURES SHALL BE
COMPLIANT WATER -CONSERVING PLUMBING
FIXTURES. SEE MECHANICAL / PLUMBING PLANS FOR
FURTHER INFORMATION

VENT DRYER THROUGH WALL. SEE MECHANICAL /
PLUMBING PLANS FOR FURTHER INFORMATION

LINE OF OVERHANG ABOVE

MIN. 1 HINGED ENTRY DOOR FOR EGRESS
COMPLIANCE REQUIRED - THE EGRESS DOOR SHALL
BE SIDE-HNGED AND SHALL PROVIDE A CLEAR WIDTH
OF NOT LESS THAN 32 INCHES WHERE MEASURED
BETWEEN THE FACE OF THE DOOR AND THE STOP,
WITH THE DOOR OPEN 90°. THE CLEAR HEIGHT OF THE
DOOR OPENING SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 78 INCHES
IN HEIGHT MEASURED FROM THE TOP OF THE
THRESHOLD TO THE BOTTOM OF THE STOP

WALL COVERING SHALL BE CEMENT PLASTER, TILE OR
APPROVED EQUAL TO 72" ABOVE DRAIN AT SHOWERS OR
TUB WITH SHOWERS. MATERIALS USED AS BACKERS FOR
WALL TILE IN TUBE AND REINFORCED GYPSUM PANELS,
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT BACKER BOARD, OR
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT REINFORCED
CEMENTITIOUS BACKER UNITS INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH MANUFACTURERS' RECOMMENDATIONS.

LEGENDROOF KEYNOTES

CLASS A ROOFING MATERIAL. SEE GENERAL ROOF NOTE
13 ON SHEET G0.2

LINE OF WALLS BELOW

LINE OF ROOF OVERHANG

SUPPORT POST BELOW

RAFTER VENTS TO MEET REQUIRED VENTILATION
AREA FOR ENCLOSED RAFTER SPACES. MAX 14",  MIN
1
16" OPENING SIZE ON VENT SCREEN WITH

CORROSION-RESISTANT WIRE SCREEN MATERIAL. 1
SF OF VENTING PER 150 SF OF ENCLOSED RAFTER
AREA IN NON-FIRE RATED CONSTRUCTION PLEASE
SEE VENTING CALCULATIONS OF THIS SHEET

ROOF DOWNSPOUT LOCATION TO BE DETERMINED
BY SITE SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

SECTION CUT KEYNOTE

ELEVATION
CALLOUT

ROOFING

DESIGNATED SOLAR PANEL AREA. PLEASE SEE SOLAR
READY NOTES ON THIS SHEET

ROOF SLOPEX:12

ROOF VENTING: 1SF. OF ROOF VENTING PER 150 SF. OF ENCLOSED AREA OR
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA.
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA:______SF.
VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED: _____SF./150SF.=______SF.
CONVERT TO SQ. IN: _____SF. x 144 = _______ SQ. IN.
MINIMUM VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED:______SQ. IN.

SOLAR READY ROOF AREA:
MIN DIMENSION > 5FT. MIN. SF. > 80SF.
PER CALIFORNIA ENERGY CODE SECTION 110.10(b)

THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL COMPLY WITH ACCESS, PATHWAY, SMOKE VENTILATION,
AND S[PACING REQUIREMENTS AS SPECIFIED IN TILE 24, PART 9 OR OTHER
PARTS OF TITLE 24 OR IN ANY REQUIREMENTS ADOPTED NY LOCAL JURISDICTION

FP1

FP2

FP3

FP4

FP5

FP6

FP7

FP8

FP9

FP10

FP11

FP12

FP13

FP14

FP15

FP16RP1

RP2

RP3

RP4

RP5

RP6

RP7

X

X

X

DOOR SYMBOL

WINDOW SYMBOLDETAIL
DRAWING REF.

X'-X" CEILING HEIGHTS

VAULTED CEILINGVARIES

SOLAR READY NOTES

DESIGNATED 2'- 6" x 2'- 6" x 7' TALL MINIMUM AREA FOR
INSTALLATION OF AN ELECTRIC HYBRID HEAT PUMP
WATER HEATER PER CEC 2022 SECTION 150.0(N)

FP20

DOOR BELL BUTTON TO BE NO MORE THEN
48" ABOVE EXTERIOR FLOOR OR LANDING

FP17

WATER CLOSET AND SHOWER TO HAVE
REINFORCEMENT IN WALLS 2X8 NOMINAL AT 32" TO
39.5" ABOVE FINISH FLOOR. SEE FLOOR PLAN GENERAL
NOTE #28 ON SHEET G0.2 FOR FURTHER INFORMATION.
WHERE THE WATER CLOSET IS NOT PLACED ADJACENT
TO A SIDE WALL CAPABLE OF ACCOMMODATING A
GRAB BAR, THE BATHROOM SHALL HAVE PROVISIONS
FOR INSTALLATION OF FLOOR-MOUNTED, FOLDAWAY
OR SIMILAR ALTERNATE GRAB BAR REINFORCEMENTS
APPROVED BY THE ENFORCING AGENCY.

FP18

DOOR TO HAVE A NET CLEAR
OPENING OF 32"

FP19

WALL BELOW OR
ROOF ABOVE

SOLAR ZONE. REFER
TO SOLAR NOTES ON
SHEET G0.2

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE. THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL BE LOCATED ON THE ROOF
OR OVERHANG OF THE BUILDING AND HAVE A TOTAL AREA OF NO LESS THAN
250SQFT.

FOR PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING NOT MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE
PLAN VIEW TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN AN 18-INCH (457 MM) CLEAR
SETBACK IS REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE. FOR
PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE PLAN VIEW
TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN A 36-INCH (914 MM) CLEAR SETBACK IS
REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE.

CAPACITY OF THE PV SYSTEMS PER THE CF1R-PRF:___________________________

FURRING AS NEEDED FOR STANDARD TUB AND SHOWER
LENGTH

FP21

VENTING CALCULATIONS  

BATH

W/D

BEDROOM

DN

B A

1

2

DW

REF

BALCONY

KITCHEN

LIVING

1/4"=1'-0" 519 SQ. FT.
FLOOR PLAN 

SPANISH

2

1

C B

B

A

B

C

D

A4.4
A3.2

A3.2

A3.2

A3.2

A4.3

FP4
TYP.

FP8

FP16
FP18
FP21

FP13
FP14

FP19

FP14

FP7
FP11

FP1
FP3

FP10
TYP.FP6

FP6

FP6

FP6

FP19

FP2

VARIES

VARIES

TYP.

FP15

FP12
FP15

A

FP17

D

FP8

B A

1

2

1/4"=1'-0"
ROOF PLAN 

519 SQ. FT. SPANISH

2

1

A

B

C

D

A4.4
A3.2

A3.2

A3.2

A3.2

A4.3

A5.2
3

A5.2
2

A5.2
1

A5.2
FR FR FR

5
A5.2

6
A5.2

7
A5.2 A5.2

FR FR FR

RP2

4:
12

4:
12

RP1

RP4

RP7

RP5

RP4

9

RP6

RP3

RP3

RP3

RP3

10

WHSTORAGE 

1 CAR GARAGE

UP

B A

1

2

FP5
FP20

1/4"=1'-0"
GARAGE PLAN

519 SQ. FT. SPANISH

FP12
FP15

2

A

B

C

D

A4.4
A3.2

A3.2

A3.2

A3.2

B

8'-0"

1
A4.3

A1.2

Spanish
Roof Plan/
Floor Plan
1 Bedroom

20##_xxxxxx

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

   
 P

 A
 T

 H
   

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

revisions

project no.

sheet no.

drawn by

date

description

project

County of Inyo
Pre-Approved
ADU Program

## Month 20##

 

xxx/xxx

a 
r c

 h
 i 

t e
 c

 t 
u 

r e
   

+ 
  p

 l 
a 

n 
n 

i n
 g

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 P
 A

 T
 H

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

 . 
C

 O
 M

 

519
3.46

4983.46
519

498

AutoCAD SHX Text_568
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_569
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_570
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_571
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_572
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_573
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_574
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_575
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_576
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_577
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_578
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_579
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_580
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_581
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_582
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_583
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_584
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_585
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_586
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_587
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_588
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_589
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_590
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_591
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_592
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_593
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_594
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_595
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_596
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_597
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_598
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_599
BY USING THESE PERMIT READY CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, THE RECIPIENT ACKNOWLEDGES, ACCEPTS AND VOLUNTARILY AFFIRMS THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 1. THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION IS RESTRICTED TO THE ORIGINAL PROJECT FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED FOR THE PERMIT READY ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT (ADU) PROGRAM FOR THE COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED  ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED SET OF STANDARDIZED ADU PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS APPROVED BY THE COUNTY OF COUNTY OF INYO BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO   BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  CHANGE OVER TIME AND RECIPIENT SHALL ENSURE FULL COMPLIANCE UNDER ALL CODES THEN IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF THE SUBJECT PERMIT. THIS DOES NOT ELIMINATE OR REDUCE THE RECIPIENT'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY ANY AND ALL INFORMATION RELEVANT TO THE RECIPIENT'S WORK AND RESPONSIBILITY ON THIS PROJECT. DESIGN PATH STUDIO SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR TRANSLATION ERRORS. DO NOT USE THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS IF THE PERMIT HAS EXPIRED OR IS REVOKED AT ALL. 2. THE RECIPIENT RECOGNIZES AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION WILL BE AT THEIR SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT ANY LIABILITY OR LEGAL EXPOSURE TO DESIGN PATH STUDIO. NO WARRANTIES OF ANY NATURE, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, SHALL ATTACH TO THESE DOCUMENTS AND THE INFORMATION CONTAINED THEREON. ANY USE, REUSE, OR ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS BY THE RECIPIENT OR BY OTHERS WILL BE AT THE RECIPIENT'S RISK AND FULL LEGAL RESPONSIBILITY. FURTHERMORE, THE RECIPIENT WILL, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PATH STUDIO AND ITS ARCHITECTS HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, SUITS, LIABILITY, DEMANDS, JUDGMENTS, OR COSTS ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING THERE FROM ANY USE  OF THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS FOR OR ON ACCOUNT OF ANY INJURY, DEATH, DAMAGE OR LOSS TO PERSONS OR PROPERTY, DIRECT OR  CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN ANY AMOUNT. THIS INDEMNITY DOES NOT APPLY TO THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT OF DESIGN PATH STUDIO OR ITS ARCHITECTS. 3. THE DESIGNS REPRESENTED BY THESE PLANS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION. 4. IF THE RECIPIENT DOES NOT AGREE WITH THE ABOVE CONDITIONS, DO NOT PROCEED  WITH CONSTRUCTION OF AN ADU OR OTHER IMPROVEMENT UNDER THESE PLANS AT ALL.



FLOOR PLAN KEYNOTES

2X6 STUD WALL OR FURRING AS NEEDED FOR
MECHANICAL / PLUMBING / VENTING

WATER HEATER

36" HIGH COUNTER

CLOSET SHELF AND POLE

SLOPE SURFACE AWAY FROM BUILDING

DRYER VENT TERMINATION ON EXTERIOR WALL TO
BE A MINIMUM OF 3 FT FROM ANY OPENING

SHOWER ENCLOSURE MUST BE TEMPERED.
GLAZING IN THE WALLS/DOORS FACING OR
CONTAINING BATHTUBS, SHOWERS, HOT TUBS,
SPAS, WHIRLPOOLS, SAUNAS, STEAM ROOMS AND
INDOOR/OUTDOOR SWIMMING POOLS WHERE THE
BOTTOM EXPOSED EDGE OF THE GLAZING IS LESS
THAN 60" ABOVE THE STANDING SURFACE.
EXCEPTION: GLAZING THAT IS MORE THAN 60",
MEASURED HORIZONTALLY, FROM THE WATER'S
EDGE OF A BATHTUB, HOT TUB, SPA, WHIRLPOOL
OR SWIMMING POOL. SHOWER DOORS SHALL OPEN
AS TO MAINTAIN NOT LESS THAN A 22-INCH
UNOBSTRUCTED OPENING FOR EGRESS.

WINDOW MUST HAVE A FRAME AND SASH
COMPRISED OF WELDED CORNERS, METAL
REINFORCEMENT IN THE INTERLOCK AREA, AND
CONSTRUCTED OF MULTIPANE TEMPERED GLAZING
WHERE INDICATED TYPICAL ALL WINDOWS

EMERGENCY EGRESS WINDOW

LANDING OR FLOOR REQUIRED AT EACH SIDE OF
EXTERIOR DOOR. WIDTH TO BE NOT LESS THAN THE
DOOR SERVED AND HAVE A MIN 36 INCH DEPTH
MEASURED IN THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL.
EXTERIOR LANDINGS SHALL BE PERMITTED TO
HAVE A SLOPE NOT TO EXCEED 14" PER FOOT.
LANDINGS OR FINISHED FLOORS AT EGRESS DOOR
SHALL NOT BE MORE THAN 1.5" LOWER THAN THE
TOP OF THE THRESHOLD FOR OUTWARD SWINGING
DOORS OR 7.75" FOR DOORS THAT DO NOT SWING
OUTWARD.

STUD WALL SIZED PER STRUCTURAL

PER SECTION 301.1.1 CALGREEN AND CIVIL CODE
1101.3(c), ALL PLUMBING FIXTURES SHALL BE
COMPLIANT WATER -CONSERVING PLUMBING
FIXTURES. SEE MECHANICAL / PLUMBING PLANS FOR
FURTHER INFORMATION

VENT DRYER THROUGH WALL. SEE MECHANICAL /
PLUMBING PLANS FOR FURTHER INFORMATION

LINE OF OVERHANG ABOVE

MIN. 1 HINGED ENTRY DOOR FOR EGRESS
COMPLIANCE REQUIRED - THE EGRESS DOOR SHALL
BE SIDE-HNGED AND SHALL PROVIDE A CLEAR WIDTH
OF NOT LESS THAN 32 INCHES WHERE MEASURED
BETWEEN THE FACE OF THE DOOR AND THE STOP,
WITH THE DOOR OPEN 90°. THE CLEAR HEIGHT OF THE
DOOR OPENING SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 78 INCHES
IN HEIGHT MEASURED FROM THE TOP OF THE
THRESHOLD TO THE BOTTOM OF THE STOP

WALL COVERING SHALL BE CEMENT PLASTER, TILE OR
APPROVED EQUAL TO 72" ABOVE DRAIN AT SHOWERS OR
TUB WITH SHOWERS. MATERIALS USED AS BACKERS FOR
WALL TILE IN TUBE AND REINFORCED GYPSUM PANELS,
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT BACKER BOARD, OR
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT REINFORCED
CEMENTITIOUS BACKER UNITS INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH MANUFACTURERS' RECOMMENDATIONS.

LEGENDROOF KEYNOTES

CLASS A ROOFING MATERIAL. SEE GENERAL ROOF NOTE
13 ON SHEET G0.2

LINE OF WALLS BELOW

LINE OF ROOF OVERHANG

SUPPORT POST BELOW

RAFTER VENTS TO MEET REQUIRED VENTILATION
AREA FOR ENCLOSED RAFTER SPACES. MAX 14",  MIN
1
16" OPENING SIZE ON VENT SCREEN WITH

CORROSION-RESISTANT WIRE SCREEN MATERIAL. 1
SF OF VENTING PER 150 SF OF ENCLOSED RAFTER
AREA IN NON-FIRE RATED CONSTRUCTION PLEASE
SEE VENTING CALCULATIONS OF THIS SHEET

ROOF DOWNSPOUT LOCATION TO BE DETERMINED
BY SITE SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

SECTION CUT KEYNOTE

ELEVATION
CALLOUT

ROOFING

DESIGNATED SOLAR PANEL AREA. PLEASE SEE SOLAR
READY NOTES ON THIS SHEET

ROOF SLOPEX:12

ROOF VENTING: 1SF. OF ROOF VENTING PER 150 SF. OF ENCLOSED AREA OR
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA.
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA:______SF.
VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED: _____SF./150SF.=______SF.
CONVERT TO SQ. IN: _____SF. x 144 = _______ SQ. IN.
MINIMUM VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED:______SQ. IN.

SOLAR READY ROOF AREA:
MIN DIMENSION > 5FT. MIN. SF. > 80SF.
PER CALIFORNIA ENERGY CODE SECTION 110.10(b)

THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL COMPLY WITH ACCESS, PATHWAY, SMOKE VENTILATION,
AND S[PACING REQUIREMENTS AS SPECIFIED IN TILE 24, PART 9 OR OTHER
PARTS OF TITLE 24 OR IN ANY REQUIREMENTS ADOPTED NY LOCAL JURISDICTION

FP1

FP2

FP3

FP4

FP5

FP6

FP7

FP8

FP9

FP10

FP11

FP12

FP13

FP14

FP15

FP16RP1

RP2

RP3

RP4

RP5

RP6

RP7

X

X

X

DOOR SYMBOL

WINDOW SYMBOLDETAIL
DRAWING REF.

X'-X" CEILING HEIGHTS

VAULTED CEILINGVARIES

SOLAR READY NOTES

DESIGNATED 2'- 6" x 2'- 6" x 7' TALL MINIMUM AREA FOR
INSTALLATION OF AN ELECTRIC HYBRID HEAT PUMP
WATER HEATER PER CEC 2022 SECTION 150.0(N)

FP20

DOOR BELL BUTTON TO BE NO MORE THEN
48" ABOVE EXTERIOR FLOOR OR LANDING

FP17

WATER CLOSET AND SHOWER TO HAVE
REINFORCEMENT IN WALLS 2X8 NOMINAL AT 32" TO
39.5" ABOVE FINISH FLOOR. SEE FLOOR PLAN GENERAL
NOTE #28 ON SHEET G0.2 FOR FURTHER INFORMATION.
WHERE THE WATER CLOSET IS NOT PLACED ADJACENT
TO A SIDE WALL CAPABLE OF ACCOMMODATING A
GRAB BAR, THE BATHROOM SHALL HAVE PROVISIONS
FOR INSTALLATION OF FLOOR-MOUNTED, FOLDAWAY
OR SIMILAR ALTERNATE GRAB BAR REINFORCEMENTS
APPROVED BY THE ENFORCING AGENCY.

FP18

DOOR TO HAVE A NET CLEAR
OPENING OF 32"

FP19

WALL BELOW OR
ROOF ABOVE

SOLAR ZONE. REFER
TO SOLAR NOTES ON
SHEET G0.2

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE. THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL BE LOCATED ON THE ROOF
OR OVERHANG OF THE BUILDING AND HAVE A TOTAL AREA OF NO LESS THAN
250SQFT.

FOR PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING NOT MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE
PLAN VIEW TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN AN 18-INCH (457 MM) CLEAR
SETBACK IS REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE. FOR
PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE PLAN VIEW
TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN A 36-INCH (914 MM) CLEAR SETBACK IS
REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE.

CAPACITY OF THE PV SYSTEMS PER THE CF1R-PRF:___________________________

FURRING AS NEEDED FOR STANDARD TUB AND SHOWER
LENGTH

FP21

VENTING CALCULATIONS  

BATH

W/D

BEDROOM

DN

B A

1

2

DW

REF

BALCONY

KITCHEN

LIVING

1/4"=1'-0" TRADITIONAL519 SQ. FT.
FLOOR PLAN 

2

1

C B

B

A

B

C

D
FP4
TYP.

FP8

FP16
FP18
FP21

FP13
FP14

FP19

FP14

FP7
FP11

FP1
FP3

FP10
TYP.FP6

FP6

FP6

FP6

FP19

FP2

VARIES

VARIES

TYP.

A3.3

A4.5

A3.3

A3.3
A4.6

A3.3

FP15

FP12
FP15

A

FP17

D

FP8

B A

1

2

1/4"=1'-0" TRADITIONAL
ROOF PLAN 

519 SQ. FT.

2

1

A

B

C

D

A5.2
3

A5.2
2

A5.2
1

A5.2
FR FR FR

5
A5.2

6
A5.2

7
A5.2 A5.2

FR FR FR

RP2

4:
12

4:
12

A3.3

A4.5

A3.3

A3.3
A4.6

A3.3

RP3

RP6

RP3

RP3

RP3

9

10

RP5
WHSTORAGE 

1 CAR GARAGE

UP

B A

1

2

FP5
FP20

1/4"=1'-0" TRADITIONAL
GARAGE PLAN

519 SQ. FT.

FP12
FP15

2

A

B

C

D

A3.3

A3.3

A3.3
A4.6

A3.3

B

8'-0"

1
A4.5

A1.3

Traditional
Roof Plan/
Floor Plan
1 Bedroom

20##_xxxxxx

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

   
 P

 A
 T

 H
   

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

revisions

project no.

sheet no.

drawn by

date

description

project

County of Inyo
Pre-Approved
ADU Program

## Month 20##

 

xxx/xxx

a 
r c

 h
 i 

t e
 c

 t 
u 

r e
   

+ 
  p

 l 
a 

n 
n 

i n
 g

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 P
 A

 T
 H

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

 . 
C

 O
 M

 

519
3.46

4983.46
519

498

AutoCAD SHX Text_600
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_601
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_602
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_603
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_604
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_605
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_606
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_607
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_608
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_609
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_610
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_611
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_612
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_613
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_614
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_615
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_616
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_617
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_618
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_619
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_620
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_621
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_622
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_623
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_624
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_625
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_626
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_627
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_628
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_629
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_630
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_631
BY USING THESE PERMIT READY CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, THE RECIPIENT ACKNOWLEDGES, ACCEPTS AND VOLUNTARILY AFFIRMS THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 1. THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION IS RESTRICTED TO THE ORIGINAL PROJECT FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED FOR THE PERMIT READY ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT (ADU) PROGRAM FOR THE COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED  ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED SET OF STANDARDIZED ADU PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS APPROVED BY THE COUNTY OF COUNTY OF INYO BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO   BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  CHANGE OVER TIME AND RECIPIENT SHALL ENSURE FULL COMPLIANCE UNDER ALL CODES THEN IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF THE SUBJECT PERMIT. THIS DOES NOT ELIMINATE OR REDUCE THE RECIPIENT'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY ANY AND ALL INFORMATION RELEVANT TO THE RECIPIENT'S WORK AND RESPONSIBILITY ON THIS PROJECT. DESIGN PATH STUDIO SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR TRANSLATION ERRORS. DO NOT USE THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS IF THE PERMIT HAS EXPIRED OR IS REVOKED AT ALL. 2. THE RECIPIENT RECOGNIZES AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION WILL BE AT THEIR SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT ANY LIABILITY OR LEGAL EXPOSURE TO DESIGN PATH STUDIO. NO WARRANTIES OF ANY NATURE, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, SHALL ATTACH TO THESE DOCUMENTS AND THE INFORMATION CONTAINED THEREON. ANY USE, REUSE, OR ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS BY THE RECIPIENT OR BY OTHERS WILL BE AT THE RECIPIENT'S RISK AND FULL LEGAL RESPONSIBILITY. FURTHERMORE, THE RECIPIENT WILL, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PATH STUDIO AND ITS ARCHITECTS HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, SUITS, LIABILITY, DEMANDS, JUDGMENTS, OR COSTS ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING THERE FROM ANY USE  OF THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS FOR OR ON ACCOUNT OF ANY INJURY, DEATH, DAMAGE OR LOSS TO PERSONS OR PROPERTY, DIRECT OR  CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN ANY AMOUNT. THIS INDEMNITY DOES NOT APPLY TO THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT OF DESIGN PATH STUDIO OR ITS ARCHITECTS. 3. THE DESIGNS REPRESENTED BY THESE PLANS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION. 4. IF THE RECIPIENT DOES NOT AGREE WITH THE ABOVE CONDITIONS, DO NOT PROCEED  WITH CONSTRUCTION OF AN ADU OR OTHER IMPROVEMENT UNDER THESE PLANS AT ALL.



20##_xxxxxx

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

   
 P

 A
 T

 H
   

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

revisions

project no.

sheet no.

drawn by

date

description

project

County of Inyo
Pre-Approved
ADU Program

## Month 20##

 

xxx/xxx

a 
r c

 h
 i 

t e
 c

 t 
u 

r e
   

+ 
  p

 l 
a 

n 
n 

i n
 g

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 P
 A

 T
 H

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

 . 
C

 O
 M

 

Exterior
Style
Options

T1.2

view #1 view #1

view #3

view #2

Two  Car Garage - Ranch view #3

view #2

view #1

view #2

view #3

Two  Car Garage - Ranch

Two  Car Garage - Ranch Two  Car Garage - Spanish

Two  Car Garage - Spanish

Two  Car Garage - Spanish

Two  Car Garage - Traditional

Two  Car Garage - Traditional

Two  Car Garage - Traditional

AutoCAD SHX Text_632
BY USING THESE PERMIT READY CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, THE RECIPIENT ACKNOWLEDGES, ACCEPTS AND VOLUNTARILY AFFIRMS THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 1. THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION IS RESTRICTED TO THE ORIGINAL PROJECT FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED FOR THE PERMIT READY ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT (ADU) PROGRAM FOR THE COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED  ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED SET OF STANDARDIZED ADU PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS APPROVED BY THE COUNTY OF COUNTY OF INYO BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO   BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  CHANGE OVER TIME AND RECIPIENT SHALL ENSURE FULL COMPLIANCE UNDER ALL CODES THEN IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF THE SUBJECT PERMIT. THIS DOES NOT ELIMINATE OR REDUCE THE RECIPIENT'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY ANY AND ALL INFORMATION RELEVANT TO THE RECIPIENT'S WORK AND RESPONSIBILITY ON THIS PROJECT. DESIGN PATH STUDIO SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR TRANSLATION ERRORS. DO NOT USE THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS IF THE PERMIT HAS EXPIRED OR IS REVOKED AT ALL. 2. THE RECIPIENT RECOGNIZES AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION WILL BE AT THEIR SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT ANY LIABILITY OR LEGAL EXPOSURE TO DESIGN PATH STUDIO. NO WARRANTIES OF ANY NATURE, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, SHALL ATTACH TO THESE DOCUMENTS AND THE INFORMATION CONTAINED THEREON. ANY USE, REUSE, OR ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS BY THE RECIPIENT OR BY OTHERS WILL BE AT THE RECIPIENT'S RISK AND FULL LEGAL RESPONSIBILITY. FURTHERMORE, THE RECIPIENT WILL, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PATH STUDIO AND ITS ARCHITECTS HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, SUITS, LIABILITY, DEMANDS, JUDGMENTS, OR COSTS ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING THERE FROM ANY USE  OF THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS FOR OR ON ACCOUNT OF ANY INJURY, DEATH, DAMAGE OR LOSS TO PERSONS OR PROPERTY, DIRECT OR  CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN ANY AMOUNT. THIS INDEMNITY DOES NOT APPLY TO THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT OF DESIGN PATH STUDIO OR ITS ARCHITECTS. 3. THE DESIGNS REPRESENTED BY THESE PLANS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION. 4. IF THE RECIPIENT DOES NOT AGREE WITH THE ABOVE CONDITIONS, DO NOT PROCEED  WITH CONSTRUCTION OF AN ADU OR OTHER IMPROVEMENT UNDER THESE PLANS AT ALL.



B A

1

W/D

BATH CLOSET

BEDROOM

REF

KITCHEN

LIVING AREA

DW
DOWN

W/D

2

BALCONY

LINEN CLOSET

1/4"=1'-0" 753 SQ. FT.
FLOOR PLAN 

RANCH

2

1

A4.2

E D

C

A

B
D

A3.1

A3.1

A3.1

A4.1

FP4
TYP.

FP8

FP16

FP18
FP21

FP13
FP14

FP19

FP14

FP7
FP11

FP1
FP3

FP10
TYP.

FP19

VARIES

VARIES

TYP.

FP15

FP12
FP15 A
FP17

C
A3.1

E

FP8

B A

1

2

1/4"=1'-0"
ROOF PLAN 

753 SQ. FT. RANCH

2

1

A4.2

A

B
D

A3.1

A3.1

A3.1

A4.1

A5.2
3

A5.2
2

A5.2
1

A5.2

FR FR FR

5
A5.2

6
A5.2

7
A5.2

10
A5.2

FR

RP5 RP1

RP4

RP7

RP5

RP2
4:

12

4:
12

RP3

RP6

RP3

RP3

RP3

C
A3.1

RP3

9

FR

FR

FLOOR PLAN KEYNOTES

2X6 STUD WALL OR FURRING AS NEEDED FOR
MECHANICAL / PLUMBING / VENTING

WATER HEATER

36" HIGH COUNTER

CLOSET SHELF AND POLE

SLOPE SURFACE AWAY FROM BUILDING

DRYER VENT TERMINATION ON EXTERIOR WALL TO
BE A MINIMUM OF 3 FT FROM ANY OPENING

SHOWER ENCLOSURE MUST BE TEMPERED.
GLAZING IN THE WALLS/DOORS FACING OR
CONTAINING BATHTUBS, SHOWERS, HOT TUBS,
SPAS, WHIRLPOOLS, SAUNAS, STEAM ROOMS AND
INDOOR/OUTDOOR SWIMMING POOLS WHERE THE
BOTTOM EXPOSED EDGE OF THE GLAZING IS LESS
THAN 60" ABOVE THE STANDING SURFACE.
EXCEPTION: GLAZING THAT IS MORE THAN 60",
MEASURED HORIZONTALLY, FROM THE WATER'S
EDGE OF A BATHTUB, HOT TUB, SPA, WHIRLPOOL
OR SWIMMING POOL. SHOWER DOORS SHALL OPEN
AS TO MAINTAIN NOT LESS THAN A 22-INCH
UNOBSTRUCTED OPENING FOR EGRESS.

WINDOW MUST HAVE A FRAME AND SASH
COMPRISED OF WELDED CORNERS, METAL
REINFORCEMENT IN THE INTERLOCK AREA, AND
CONSTRUCTED OF MULTIPANE TEMPERED GLAZING
WHERE INDICATED TYPICAL ALL WINDOWS

EMERGENCY EGRESS WINDOW

LANDING OR FLOOR REQUIRED AT EACH SIDE OF
EXTERIOR DOOR. WIDTH TO BE NOT LESS THAN THE
DOOR SERVED AND HAVE A MIN 36 INCH DEPTH
MEASURED IN THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL.
EXTERIOR LANDINGS SHALL BE PERMITTED TO
HAVE A SLOPE NOT TO EXCEED 14" PER FOOT.
LANDINGS OR FINISHED FLOORS AT EGRESS DOOR
SHALL NOT BE MORE THAN 1.5" LOWER THAN THE
TOP OF THE THRESHOLD FOR OUTWARD SWINGING
DOORS OR 7.75" FOR DOORS THAT DO NOT SWING
OUTWARD.

STUD WALL SIZED PER STRUCTURAL

PER SECTION 301.1.1 CALGREEN AND CIVIL CODE
1101.3(c), ALL PLUMBING FIXTURES SHALL BE
COMPLIANT WATER -CONSERVING PLUMBING
FIXTURES. SEE MECHANICAL / PLUMBING PLANS FOR
FURTHER INFORMATION

VENT DRYER THROUGH WALL. SEE MECHANICAL /
PLUMBING PLANS FOR FURTHER INFORMATION

LINE OF OVERHANG ABOVE

MIN. 1 HINGED ENTRY DOOR FOR EGRESS
COMPLIANCE REQUIRED - THE EGRESS DOOR SHALL
BE SIDE-HNGED AND SHALL PROVIDE A CLEAR WIDTH
OF NOT LESS THAN 32 INCHES WHERE MEASURED
BETWEEN THE FACE OF THE DOOR AND THE STOP,
WITH THE DOOR OPEN 90°. THE CLEAR HEIGHT OF THE
DOOR OPENING SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 78 INCHES
IN HEIGHT MEASURED FROM THE TOP OF THE
THRESHOLD TO THE BOTTOM OF THE STOP

WALL COVERING SHALL BE CEMENT PLASTER, TILE OR
APPROVED EQUAL TO 72" ABOVE DRAIN AT SHOWERS OR
TUB WITH SHOWERS. MATERIALS USED AS BACKERS FOR
WALL TILE IN TUBE AND REINFORCED GYPSUM PANELS,
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT BACKER BOARD, OR
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT REINFORCED
CEMENTITIOUS BACKER UNITS INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH MANUFACTURERS' RECOMMENDATIONS.

LEGENDROOF KEYNOTES

CLASS A ROOFING MATERIAL. SEE GENERAL ROOF NOTE
13 ON SHEET G0.2

LINE OF WALLS BELOW

LINE OF ROOF OVERHANG

SUPPORT POST BELOW

RAFTER VENTS TO MEET REQUIRED VENTILATION
AREA FOR ENCLOSED RAFTER SPACES. MAX 14",  MIN
1
16" OPENING SIZE ON VENT SCREEN WITH

CORROSION-RESISTANT WIRE SCREEN MATERIAL. 1
SF OF VENTING PER 150 SF OF ENCLOSED RAFTER
AREA IN NON-FIRE RATED CONSTRUCTION PLEASE
SEE VENTING CALCULATIONS OF THIS SHEET

ROOF DOWNSPOUT LOCATION TO BE DETERMINED
BY SITE SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

SECTION CUT KEYNOTE

ELEVATION
CALLOUT

ROOFING

DESIGNATED SOLAR PANEL AREA. PLEASE SEE SOLAR
READY NOTES ON THIS SHEET

ROOF SLOPEX:12

ROOF VENTING: 1SF. OF ROOF VENTING PER 150 SF. OF ENCLOSED AREA OR
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA.
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA:______SF.
VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED: _____SF./150SF.=______SF.
CONVERT TO SQ. IN: _____SF. x 144 = _______ SQ. IN.
MINIMUM VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED:______SQ. IN.

SOLAR READY ROOF AREA:
MIN DIMENSION > 5FT. MIN. SF. > 80SF.
PER CALIFORNIA ENERGY CODE SECTION 110.10(b)

THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL COMPLY WITH ACCESS, PATHWAY, SMOKE VENTILATION,
AND S[PACING REQUIREMENTS AS SPECIFIED IN TILE 24, PART 9 OR OTHER
PARTS OF TITLE 24 OR IN ANY REQUIREMENTS ADOPTED NY LOCAL JURISDICTION

FP1

FP2

FP3

FP4

FP5

FP6

FP7

FP8

FP9

FP10

FP11

FP12

FP13

FP14

FP15

FP16RP1

RP2

RP3

RP4

RP5

RP6

RP7

X

X

X

DOOR SYMBOL

WINDOW SYMBOLDETAIL
DRAWING REF.

X'-X" CEILING HEIGHTS

VAULTED CEILINGVARIES

SOLAR READY NOTES

DESIGNATED 2'- 6" x 2'- 6" x 7' TALL MINIMUM AREA FOR
INSTALLATION OF AN ELECTRIC HYBRID HEAT PUMP
WATER HEATER PER CEC 2022 SECTION 150.0(N)

FP20

DOOR BELL BUTTON TO BE NO MORE THEN
48" ABOVE EXTERIOR FLOOR OR LANDING

FP17

WATER CLOSET AND SHOWER TO HAVE
REINFORCEMENT IN WALLS 2X8 NOMINAL AT 32" TO
39.5" ABOVE FINISH FLOOR. SEE FLOOR PLAN GENERAL
NOTE #28 ON SHEET G0.2 FOR FURTHER INFORMATION.
WHERE THE WATER CLOSET IS NOT PLACED ADJACENT
TO A SIDE WALL CAPABLE OF ACCOMMODATING A
GRAB BAR, THE BATHROOM SHALL HAVE PROVISIONS
FOR INSTALLATION OF FLOOR-MOUNTED, FOLDAWAY
OR SIMILAR ALTERNATE GRAB BAR REINFORCEMENTS
APPROVED BY THE ENFORCING AGENCY.

FP18

DOOR TO HAVE A NET CLEAR
OPENING OF 32"

FP19

WALL BELOW OR
ROOF ABOVE

SOLAR ZONE. REFER
TO SOLAR NOTES ON
SHEET G0.2

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE. THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL BE LOCATED ON THE ROOF
OR OVERHANG OF THE BUILDING AND HAVE A TOTAL AREA OF NO LESS THAN
250SQFT.

FOR PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING NOT MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE
PLAN VIEW TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN AN 18-INCH (457 MM) CLEAR
SETBACK IS REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE. FOR
PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE PLAN VIEW
TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN A 36-INCH (914 MM) CLEAR SETBACK IS
REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE.

CAPACITY OF THE PV SYSTEMS PER THE CF1R-PRF:___________________________

FURRING AS NEEDED FOR STANDARD TUB AND SHOWER
LENGTH

FP21

VENTING CALCULATIONS  

WH

2 CAR GARAGE

UP

B A

1

2

FP5
FP20

GARAGE PLAN
753 SQ. FT. RANCH

FP12
FP15

A

B

C

D

A3.1

A3.1

A3.1

A3.1

A

1/4"=1'-0"

B

2
A4.2

1
A4.1

8'-0"

FP6

FP6

FP6 FP6

A1.1

Ranch
Roof Plan/
Floor Plan

20##_xxxxxx

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

   
 P

 A
 T

 H
   

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

revisions

project no.

sheet no.

drawn by

date

description

project

County of Inyo
Pre-Approved
ADU Program

## Month 20##

 

xxx/xxx

a 
r c

 h
 i 

t e
 c

 t 
u 

r e
   

+ 
  p

 l 
a 

n 
n 

i n
 g

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 P
 A

 T
 H

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

 . 
C

 O
 M

 

753
5.02

7235.02
753

723

AutoCAD SHX Text_633
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_634
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_635
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_636
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_637
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_638
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_639
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_640
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_641
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_642
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_643
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_644
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_645
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_646
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_647
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_648
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_649
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_650
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_651
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_652
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_653
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_654
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_655
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_656
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_657
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_658
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_659
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_660
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_661
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_662
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_663
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_664
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_665
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_666
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_667
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_668
BY USING THESE PERMIT READY CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, THE RECIPIENT ACKNOWLEDGES, ACCEPTS AND VOLUNTARILY AFFIRMS THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 1. THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION IS RESTRICTED TO THE ORIGINAL PROJECT FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED FOR THE PERMIT READY ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT (ADU) PROGRAM FOR THE COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED  ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED SET OF STANDARDIZED ADU PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS APPROVED BY THE COUNTY OF COUNTY OF INYO BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO   BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  CHANGE OVER TIME AND RECIPIENT SHALL ENSURE FULL COMPLIANCE UNDER ALL CODES THEN IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF THE SUBJECT PERMIT. THIS DOES NOT ELIMINATE OR REDUCE THE RECIPIENT'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY ANY AND ALL INFORMATION RELEVANT TO THE RECIPIENT'S WORK AND RESPONSIBILITY ON THIS PROJECT. DESIGN PATH STUDIO SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR TRANSLATION ERRORS. DO NOT USE THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS IF THE PERMIT HAS EXPIRED OR IS REVOKED AT ALL. 2. THE RECIPIENT RECOGNIZES AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION WILL BE AT THEIR SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT ANY LIABILITY OR LEGAL EXPOSURE TO DESIGN PATH STUDIO. NO WARRANTIES OF ANY NATURE, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, SHALL ATTACH TO THESE DOCUMENTS AND THE INFORMATION CONTAINED THEREON. ANY USE, REUSE, OR ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS BY THE RECIPIENT OR BY OTHERS WILL BE AT THE RECIPIENT'S RISK AND FULL LEGAL RESPONSIBILITY. FURTHERMORE, THE RECIPIENT WILL, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PATH STUDIO AND ITS ARCHITECTS HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, SUITS, LIABILITY, DEMANDS, JUDGMENTS, OR COSTS ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING THERE FROM ANY USE  OF THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS FOR OR ON ACCOUNT OF ANY INJURY, DEATH, DAMAGE OR LOSS TO PERSONS OR PROPERTY, DIRECT OR  CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN ANY AMOUNT. THIS INDEMNITY DOES NOT APPLY TO THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT OF DESIGN PATH STUDIO OR ITS ARCHITECTS. 3. THE DESIGNS REPRESENTED BY THESE PLANS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION. 4. IF THE RECIPIENT DOES NOT AGREE WITH THE ABOVE CONDITIONS, DO NOT PROCEED  WITH CONSTRUCTION OF AN ADU OR OTHER IMPROVEMENT UNDER THESE PLANS AT ALL.



FLOOR PLAN KEYNOTES

2X6 STUD WALL OR FURRING AS NEEDED FOR
MECHANICAL / PLUMBING / VENTING

WATER HEATER

36" HIGH COUNTER

CLOSET SHELF AND POLE

SLOPE SURFACE AWAY FROM BUILDING

DRYER VENT TERMINATION ON EXTERIOR WALL TO
BE A MINIMUM OF 3 FT FROM ANY OPENING

SHOWER ENCLOSURE MUST BE TEMPERED.
GLAZING IN THE WALLS/DOORS FACING OR
CONTAINING BATHTUBS, SHOWERS, HOT TUBS,
SPAS, WHIRLPOOLS, SAUNAS, STEAM ROOMS AND
INDOOR/OUTDOOR SWIMMING POOLS WHERE THE
BOTTOM EXPOSED EDGE OF THE GLAZING IS LESS
THAN 60" ABOVE THE STANDING SURFACE.
EXCEPTION: GLAZING THAT IS MORE THAN 60",
MEASURED HORIZONTALLY, FROM THE WATER'S
EDGE OF A BATHTUB, HOT TUB, SPA, WHIRLPOOL
OR SWIMMING POOL. SHOWER DOORS SHALL OPEN
AS TO MAINTAIN NOT LESS THAN A 22-INCH
UNOBSTRUCTED OPENING FOR EGRESS.

WINDOW MUST HAVE A FRAME AND SASH
COMPRISED OF WELDED CORNERS, METAL
REINFORCEMENT IN THE INTERLOCK AREA, AND
CONSTRUCTED OF MULTIPANE TEMPERED GLAZING
WHERE INDICATED TYPICAL ALL WINDOWS

EMERGENCY EGRESS WINDOW

LANDING OR FLOOR REQUIRED AT EACH SIDE OF
EXTERIOR DOOR. WIDTH TO BE NOT LESS THAN THE
DOOR SERVED AND HAVE A MIN 36 INCH DEPTH
MEASURED IN THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL.
EXTERIOR LANDINGS SHALL BE PERMITTED TO
HAVE A SLOPE NOT TO EXCEED 14" PER FOOT.
LANDINGS OR FINISHED FLOORS AT EGRESS DOOR
SHALL NOT BE MORE THAN 1.5" LOWER THAN THE
TOP OF THE THRESHOLD FOR OUTWARD SWINGING
DOORS OR 7.75" FOR DOORS THAT DO NOT SWING
OUTWARD.

STUD WALL SIZED PER STRUCTURAL

PER SECTION 301.1.1 CALGREEN AND CIVIL CODE
1101.3(c), ALL PLUMBING FIXTURES SHALL BE
COMPLIANT WATER -CONSERVING PLUMBING
FIXTURES. SEE MECHANICAL / PLUMBING PLANS FOR
FURTHER INFORMATION

VENT DRYER THROUGH WALL. SEE MECHANICAL /
PLUMBING PLANS FOR FURTHER INFORMATION

LINE OF OVERHANG ABOVE

MIN. 1 HINGED ENTRY DOOR FOR EGRESS
COMPLIANCE REQUIRED - THE EGRESS DOOR SHALL
BE SIDE-HNGED AND SHALL PROVIDE A CLEAR WIDTH
OF NOT LESS THAN 32 INCHES WHERE MEASURED
BETWEEN THE FACE OF THE DOOR AND THE STOP,
WITH THE DOOR OPEN 90°. THE CLEAR HEIGHT OF THE
DOOR OPENING SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 78 INCHES
IN HEIGHT MEASURED FROM THE TOP OF THE
THRESHOLD TO THE BOTTOM OF THE STOP

WALL COVERING SHALL BE CEMENT PLASTER, TILE OR
APPROVED EQUAL TO 72" ABOVE DRAIN AT SHOWERS OR
TUB WITH SHOWERS. MATERIALS USED AS BACKERS FOR
WALL TILE IN TUBE AND REINFORCED GYPSUM PANELS,
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT BACKER BOARD, OR
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT REINFORCED
CEMENTITIOUS BACKER UNITS INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH MANUFACTURERS' RECOMMENDATIONS.

LEGENDROOF KEYNOTES

CLASS A ROOFING MATERIAL. SEE GENERAL ROOF NOTE
13 ON SHEET G0.2

LINE OF WALLS BELOW

LINE OF ROOF OVERHANG

SUPPORT POST BELOW

RAFTER VENTS TO MEET REQUIRED VENTILATION
AREA FOR ENCLOSED RAFTER SPACES. MAX 14",  MIN
1
16" OPENING SIZE ON VENT SCREEN WITH

CORROSION-RESISTANT WIRE SCREEN MATERIAL. 1
SF OF VENTING PER 150 SF OF ENCLOSED RAFTER
AREA IN NON-FIRE RATED CONSTRUCTION PLEASE
SEE VENTING CALCULATIONS OF THIS SHEET

ROOF DOWNSPOUT LOCATION TO BE DETERMINED
BY SITE SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

SECTION CUT KEYNOTE

ELEVATION
CALLOUT

ROOFING

DESIGNATED SOLAR PANEL AREA. PLEASE SEE SOLAR
READY NOTES ON THIS SHEET

ROOF SLOPEX:12

ROOF VENTING: 1SF. OF ROOF VENTING PER 150 SF. OF ENCLOSED AREA OR
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA.
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA:______SF.
VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED: _____SF./150SF.=______SF.
CONVERT TO SQ. IN: _____SF. x 144 = _______ SQ. IN.
MINIMUM VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED:______SQ. IN.

SOLAR READY ROOF AREA:
MIN DIMENSION > 5FT. MIN. SF. > 80SF.
PER CALIFORNIA ENERGY CODE SECTION 110.10(b)

THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL COMPLY WITH ACCESS, PATHWAY, SMOKE VENTILATION,
AND S[PACING REQUIREMENTS AS SPECIFIED IN TILE 24, PART 9 OR OTHER
PARTS OF TITLE 24 OR IN ANY REQUIREMENTS ADOPTED NY LOCAL JURISDICTION

FP1

FP2

FP3

FP4

FP5

FP6

FP7

FP8

FP9

FP10

FP11

FP12

FP13

FP14

FP15

FP16RP1

RP2

RP3

RP4

RP5

RP6

RP7

X

X

X

DOOR SYMBOL

WINDOW SYMBOLDETAIL
DRAWING REF.

X'-X" CEILING HEIGHTS

VAULTED CEILINGVARIES

SOLAR READY NOTES

DESIGNATED 2'- 6" x 2'- 6" x 7' TALL MINIMUM AREA FOR
INSTALLATION OF AN ELECTRIC HYBRID HEAT PUMP
WATER HEATER PER CEC 2022 SECTION 150.0(N)

FP20

DOOR BELL BUTTON TO BE NO MORE THEN
48" ABOVE EXTERIOR FLOOR OR LANDING

FP17

WATER CLOSET AND SHOWER TO HAVE
REINFORCEMENT IN WALLS 2X8 NOMINAL AT 32" TO
39.5" ABOVE FINISH FLOOR. SEE FLOOR PLAN GENERAL
NOTE #28 ON SHEET G0.2 FOR FURTHER INFORMATION.
WHERE THE WATER CLOSET IS NOT PLACED ADJACENT
TO A SIDE WALL CAPABLE OF ACCOMMODATING A
GRAB BAR, THE BATHROOM SHALL HAVE PROVISIONS
FOR INSTALLATION OF FLOOR-MOUNTED, FOLDAWAY
OR SIMILAR ALTERNATE GRAB BAR REINFORCEMENTS
APPROVED BY THE ENFORCING AGENCY.

FP18

DOOR TO HAVE A NET CLEAR
OPENING OF 32"

FP19

WALL BELOW OR
ROOF ABOVE

SOLAR ZONE. REFER
TO SOLAR NOTES ON
SHEET G0.2

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE. THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL BE LOCATED ON THE ROOF
OR OVERHANG OF THE BUILDING AND HAVE A TOTAL AREA OF NO LESS THAN
250SQFT.

FOR PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING NOT MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE
PLAN VIEW TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN AN 18-INCH (457 MM) CLEAR
SETBACK IS REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE. FOR
PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE PLAN VIEW
TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN A 36-INCH (914 MM) CLEAR SETBACK IS
REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE.

CAPACITY OF THE PV SYSTEMS PER THE CF1R-PRF:___________________________

FURRING AS NEEDED FOR STANDARD TUB AND SHOWER
LENGTH

FP21

VENTING CALCULATIONS  

B A

1

W/D

BATH CLOSET

BEDROOM

REF

KITCHEN

LIVING AREA

DW
DOWN

W/D

2

BALCONY

LINEN CLOSET

1/4"=1'-0" 753 SQ. FT.
FLOOR PLAN 

SPANISH

2

1

E D

C

A

B
D

A4.4

A3.2

A3.2

A3.2

A4.3

FP4
TYP.

FP8

FP16

FP18
FP21

FP13
FP14

FP19

FP14

FP7
FP11

FP1
FP3

FP10
TYP.

FP19

VARIES

VARIES

TYP.

FP15

FP12
FP15 A
FP17

C
A3.2

E

FP8

B A

1

2

1/4"=1'-0"
ROOF PLAN 

753 SQ. FT. SPANISH

2

1

A

B
D

A4.4

A3.2

A3.2

A3.2

A4.3

A5.2
3

A5.2
2

A5.2
1

A5.2

FR FR FR

5
A5.2

6
A5.2

7
A5.2

10
A5.2

FR

RP2
4:

12

4:
12

RP1

RP5

RP4

RP7

RP5

RP6

RP3

RP3

RP3

RP3

C
A3.2

9

FR

FR

WH

2 CAR GARAGE

UP

B A

1

2

FP5
FP20

GARAGE PLAN
753 SQ. FT. SPANISH

FP12
FP15

A

B

C

D

A3.2

A3.2

A3.2

A3.2

A

1/4"=1'-0"

B

2
A4.4

1
A4.3

8'-0"

FP6

FP6

FP6 FP6

A1.2

Spanish
Roof Plan/
Floor Plan

20##_xxxxxx

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

   
 P

 A
 T

 H
   

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

revisions

project no.

sheet no.

drawn by

date

description

project

County of Inyo
Pre-Approved
ADU Program

## Month 20##

 

xxx/xxx

a 
r c

 h
 i 

t e
 c

 t 
u 

r e
   

+ 
  p

 l 
a 

n 
n 

i n
 g

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 P
 A

 T
 H

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

 . 
C

 O
 M

 

753
5.02

7235.02
753

723

AutoCAD SHX Text_669
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_670
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_671
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_672
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_673
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_674
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_675
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_676
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_677
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_678
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_679
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_680
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_681
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_682
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_683
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_684
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_685
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_686
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_687
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_688
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_689
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_690
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_691
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_692
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_693
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_694
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_695
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_696
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_697
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_698
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_699
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_700
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_701
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_702
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_703
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_704
BY USING THESE PERMIT READY CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, THE RECIPIENT ACKNOWLEDGES, ACCEPTS AND VOLUNTARILY AFFIRMS THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 1. THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION IS RESTRICTED TO THE ORIGINAL PROJECT FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED FOR THE PERMIT READY ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT (ADU) PROGRAM FOR THE COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED  ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED SET OF STANDARDIZED ADU PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS APPROVED BY THE COUNTY OF COUNTY OF INYO BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO   BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  CHANGE OVER TIME AND RECIPIENT SHALL ENSURE FULL COMPLIANCE UNDER ALL CODES THEN IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF THE SUBJECT PERMIT. THIS DOES NOT ELIMINATE OR REDUCE THE RECIPIENT'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY ANY AND ALL INFORMATION RELEVANT TO THE RECIPIENT'S WORK AND RESPONSIBILITY ON THIS PROJECT. DESIGN PATH STUDIO SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR TRANSLATION ERRORS. DO NOT USE THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS IF THE PERMIT HAS EXPIRED OR IS REVOKED AT ALL. 2. THE RECIPIENT RECOGNIZES AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION WILL BE AT THEIR SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT ANY LIABILITY OR LEGAL EXPOSURE TO DESIGN PATH STUDIO. NO WARRANTIES OF ANY NATURE, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, SHALL ATTACH TO THESE DOCUMENTS AND THE INFORMATION CONTAINED THEREON. ANY USE, REUSE, OR ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS BY THE RECIPIENT OR BY OTHERS WILL BE AT THE RECIPIENT'S RISK AND FULL LEGAL RESPONSIBILITY. FURTHERMORE, THE RECIPIENT WILL, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PATH STUDIO AND ITS ARCHITECTS HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, SUITS, LIABILITY, DEMANDS, JUDGMENTS, OR COSTS ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING THERE FROM ANY USE  OF THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS FOR OR ON ACCOUNT OF ANY INJURY, DEATH, DAMAGE OR LOSS TO PERSONS OR PROPERTY, DIRECT OR  CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN ANY AMOUNT. THIS INDEMNITY DOES NOT APPLY TO THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT OF DESIGN PATH STUDIO OR ITS ARCHITECTS. 3. THE DESIGNS REPRESENTED BY THESE PLANS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION. 4. IF THE RECIPIENT DOES NOT AGREE WITH THE ABOVE CONDITIONS, DO NOT PROCEED  WITH CONSTRUCTION OF AN ADU OR OTHER IMPROVEMENT UNDER THESE PLANS AT ALL.



FLOOR PLAN KEYNOTES

2X6 STUD WALL OR FURRING AS NEEDED FOR
MECHANICAL / PLUMBING / VENTING

WATER HEATER

36" HIGH COUNTER

CLOSET SHELF AND POLE

SLOPE SURFACE AWAY FROM BUILDING

DRYER VENT TERMINATION ON EXTERIOR WALL TO
BE A MINIMUM OF 3 FT FROM ANY OPENING

SHOWER ENCLOSURE MUST BE TEMPERED.
GLAZING IN THE WALLS/DOORS FACING OR
CONTAINING BATHTUBS, SHOWERS, HOT TUBS,
SPAS, WHIRLPOOLS, SAUNAS, STEAM ROOMS AND
INDOOR/OUTDOOR SWIMMING POOLS WHERE THE
BOTTOM EXPOSED EDGE OF THE GLAZING IS LESS
THAN 60" ABOVE THE STANDING SURFACE.
EXCEPTION: GLAZING THAT IS MORE THAN 60",
MEASURED HORIZONTALLY, FROM THE WATER'S
EDGE OF A BATHTUB, HOT TUB, SPA, WHIRLPOOL
OR SWIMMING POOL. SHOWER DOORS SHALL OPEN
AS TO MAINTAIN NOT LESS THAN A 22-INCH
UNOBSTRUCTED OPENING FOR EGRESS.

WINDOW MUST HAVE A FRAME AND SASH
COMPRISED OF WELDED CORNERS, METAL
REINFORCEMENT IN THE INTERLOCK AREA, AND
CONSTRUCTED OF MULTIPANE TEMPERED GLAZING
WHERE INDICATED TYPICAL ALL WINDOWS

EMERGENCY EGRESS WINDOW

LANDING OR FLOOR REQUIRED AT EACH SIDE OF
EXTERIOR DOOR. WIDTH TO BE NOT LESS THAN THE
DOOR SERVED AND HAVE A MIN 36 INCH DEPTH
MEASURED IN THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL.
EXTERIOR LANDINGS SHALL BE PERMITTED TO
HAVE A SLOPE NOT TO EXCEED 14" PER FOOT.
LANDINGS OR FINISHED FLOORS AT EGRESS DOOR
SHALL NOT BE MORE THAN 1.5" LOWER THAN THE
TOP OF THE THRESHOLD FOR OUTWARD SWINGING
DOORS OR 7.75" FOR DOORS THAT DO NOT SWING
OUTWARD.

STUD WALL SIZED PER STRUCTURAL

PER SECTION 301.1.1 CALGREEN AND CIVIL CODE
1101.3(c), ALL PLUMBING FIXTURES SHALL BE
COMPLIANT WATER -CONSERVING PLUMBING
FIXTURES. SEE MECHANICAL / PLUMBING PLANS FOR
FURTHER INFORMATION

VENT DRYER THROUGH WALL. SEE MECHANICAL /
PLUMBING PLANS FOR FURTHER INFORMATION

LINE OF OVERHANG ABOVE

MIN. 1 HINGED ENTRY DOOR FOR EGRESS
COMPLIANCE REQUIRED - THE EGRESS DOOR SHALL
BE SIDE-HNGED AND SHALL PROVIDE A CLEAR WIDTH
OF NOT LESS THAN 32 INCHES WHERE MEASURED
BETWEEN THE FACE OF THE DOOR AND THE STOP,
WITH THE DOOR OPEN 90°. THE CLEAR HEIGHT OF THE
DOOR OPENING SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 78 INCHES
IN HEIGHT MEASURED FROM THE TOP OF THE
THRESHOLD TO THE BOTTOM OF THE STOP

WALL COVERING SHALL BE CEMENT PLASTER, TILE OR
APPROVED EQUAL TO 72" ABOVE DRAIN AT SHOWERS OR
TUB WITH SHOWERS. MATERIALS USED AS BACKERS FOR
WALL TILE IN TUBE AND REINFORCED GYPSUM PANELS,
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT BACKER BOARD, OR
NON-ASBESTOS FIBER CEMENT REINFORCED
CEMENTITIOUS BACKER UNITS INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH MANUFACTURERS' RECOMMENDATIONS.

LEGENDROOF KEYNOTES

CLASS A ROOFING MATERIAL. SEE GENERAL ROOF NOTE
13 ON SHEET G0.2

LINE OF WALLS BELOW

LINE OF ROOF OVERHANG

SUPPORT POST BELOW

RAFTER VENTS TO MEET REQUIRED VENTILATION
AREA FOR ENCLOSED RAFTER SPACES. MAX 14",  MIN
1
16" OPENING SIZE ON VENT SCREEN WITH

CORROSION-RESISTANT WIRE SCREEN MATERIAL. 1
SF OF VENTING PER 150 SF OF ENCLOSED RAFTER
AREA IN NON-FIRE RATED CONSTRUCTION PLEASE
SEE VENTING CALCULATIONS OF THIS SHEET

ROOF DOWNSPOUT LOCATION TO BE DETERMINED
BY SITE SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

SECTION CUT KEYNOTE

ELEVATION
CALLOUT

ROOFING

DESIGNATED SOLAR PANEL AREA. PLEASE SEE SOLAR
READY NOTES ON THIS SHEET

ROOF SLOPEX:12

ROOF VENTING: 1SF. OF ROOF VENTING PER 150 SF. OF ENCLOSED AREA OR
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA.
ENCLOSED RAFTER AREA:______SF.
VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED: _____SF./150SF.=______SF.
CONVERT TO SQ. IN: _____SF. x 144 = _______ SQ. IN.
MINIMUM VENTILATION AREA REQUIRED:______SQ. IN.

SOLAR READY ROOF AREA:
MIN DIMENSION > 5FT. MIN. SF. > 80SF.
PER CALIFORNIA ENERGY CODE SECTION 110.10(b)

THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL COMPLY WITH ACCESS, PATHWAY, SMOKE VENTILATION,
AND S[PACING REQUIREMENTS AS SPECIFIED IN TILE 24, PART 9 OR OTHER
PARTS OF TITLE 24 OR IN ANY REQUIREMENTS ADOPTED NY LOCAL JURISDICTION

FP1

FP2

FP3

FP4

FP5

FP6

FP7

FP8

FP9

FP10

FP11

FP12

FP13

FP14

FP15

FP16RP1

RP2

RP3

RP4

RP5

RP6

RP7

X

X

X

DOOR SYMBOL

WINDOW SYMBOLDETAIL
DRAWING REF.

X'-X" CEILING HEIGHTS

VAULTED CEILINGVARIES

SOLAR READY NOTES

DESIGNATED 2'- 6" x 2'- 6" x 7' TALL MINIMUM AREA FOR
INSTALLATION OF AN ELECTRIC HYBRID HEAT PUMP
WATER HEATER PER CEC 2022 SECTION 150.0(N)

FP20

DOOR BELL BUTTON TO BE NO MORE THEN
48" ABOVE EXTERIOR FLOOR OR LANDING

FP17

WATER CLOSET AND SHOWER TO HAVE
REINFORCEMENT IN WALLS 2X8 NOMINAL AT 32" TO
39.5" ABOVE FINISH FLOOR. SEE FLOOR PLAN GENERAL
NOTE #28 ON SHEET G0.2 FOR FURTHER INFORMATION.
WHERE THE WATER CLOSET IS NOT PLACED ADJACENT
TO A SIDE WALL CAPABLE OF ACCOMMODATING A
GRAB BAR, THE BATHROOM SHALL HAVE PROVISIONS
FOR INSTALLATION OF FLOOR-MOUNTED, FOLDAWAY
OR SIMILAR ALTERNATE GRAB BAR REINFORCEMENTS
APPROVED BY THE ENFORCING AGENCY.

FP18

DOOR TO HAVE A NET CLEAR
OPENING OF 32"

FP19

WALL BELOW OR
ROOF ABOVE

SOLAR ZONE. REFER
TO SOLAR NOTES ON
SHEET G0.2

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE. THE SOLAR ZONE SHALL BE LOCATED ON THE ROOF
OR OVERHANG OF THE BUILDING AND HAVE A TOTAL AREA OF NO LESS THAN
250SQFT.

FOR PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING NOT MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE
PLAN VIEW TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN AN 18-INCH (457 MM) CLEAR
SETBACK IS REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE. FOR
PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS OCCUPYING MORE THAN 33 PERCENT OF THE PLAN VIEW
TOTAL ROOF AREA, NOT LESS THAN A 36-INCH (914 MM) CLEAR SETBACK IS
REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF A HORIZONTAL RIDGE.

CAPACITY OF THE PV SYSTEMS PER THE CF1R-PRF:___________________________

FURRING AS NEEDED FOR STANDARD TUB AND SHOWER
LENGTH

FP21

VENTING CALCULATIONS  

B A

1

W/D

BATH CLOSET

BEDROOM

REF

KITCHEN

LIVING AREA

DW
DOWN

W/D

2

BALCONY

LINEN CLOSET

1/4"=1'-0" TRADITIONAL753 SQ. FT.
FLOOR PLAN 

2

1

E D

C

A

B
D

FP4
TYP.

FP8

FP16

FP18
FP21

FP13
FP14

FP19

FP14

FP7
FP11

FP1
FP3

FP10
TYP.

FP19

VARIES

VARIES

TYP.

A3.3

A4.5

A3.3

A4.6

A3.3

FP15

FP12
FP15 A
FP17

C
A3.3

E

FP8

B A

1

2

1/4"=1'-0" TRADITIONAL
ROOF PLAN 

753 SQ. FT.

2

1

A

B
D

A5.2
3

A5.2
2

A5.2
1

A5.2

FR FR FR

5
A5.2

6
A5.2

7
A5.2

10
A5.2

FR

RP2
4:

12

4:
12

A3.3

A4.5

A3.3

A4.6

A3.3

RP3

RP6

RP3

RP3

RP3

C
A3.3

9

FR

FR

WH

2 CAR GARAGE

UP

B A

1

2

FP5
FP20

TRADITIONAL
GARAGE PLAN

753 SQ. FT.

FP12
FP15

A

B

C

D

A3.3

A3.3

A3.3

A3.3

A

1/4"=1'-0"

B

2
A4.6

1
A4.5

8'-0"

FP6

FP6

FP6 FP6

A1.3

Traditional
Roof Plan/
Floor Plan

20##_xxxxxx

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

   
 P

 A
 T

 H
   

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

revisions

project no.

sheet no.

drawn by

date

description

project

County of Inyo
Pre-Approved
ADU Program

## Month 20##

 

xxx/xxx

a 
r c

 h
 i 

t e
 c

 t 
u 

r e
   

+ 
  p

 l 
a 

n 
n 

i n
 g

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 P
 A

 T
 H

 S
 T

 U
 D

 I 
O

 . 
C

 O
 M

 

753
5.02

7235.02
753

723

AutoCAD SHX Text_705
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_706
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_707
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_708
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_709
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_710
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_711
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_712
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_713
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_714
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_715
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_716
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_717
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_718
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_719
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_720
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_721
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_722
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_723
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_724
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_725
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_726
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_727
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_728
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_729
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_730
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_731
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_732
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_733
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_734
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_735
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_736
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_737
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_738
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_739
 

AutoCAD SHX Text_740
BY USING THESE PERMIT READY CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, THE RECIPIENT ACKNOWLEDGES, ACCEPTS AND VOLUNTARILY AFFIRMS THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 1. THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION IS RESTRICTED TO THE ORIGINAL PROJECT FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED FOR THE PERMIT READY ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT (ADU) PROGRAM FOR THE COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED COUNTY OF INYO ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED  ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED ONLY. THIS IS A LIMITED SET OF STANDARDIZED ADU PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS APPROVED BY THE COUNTY OF COUNTY OF INYO BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO   BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  BUILDING DEPARTMENT. BUILDING CODES DO  CHANGE OVER TIME AND RECIPIENT SHALL ENSURE FULL COMPLIANCE UNDER ALL CODES THEN IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF THE SUBJECT PERMIT. THIS DOES NOT ELIMINATE OR REDUCE THE RECIPIENT'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY ANY AND ALL INFORMATION RELEVANT TO THE RECIPIENT'S WORK AND RESPONSIBILITY ON THIS PROJECT. DESIGN PATH STUDIO SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR TRANSLATION ERRORS. DO NOT USE THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS IF THE PERMIT HAS EXPIRED OR IS REVOKED AT ALL. 2. THE RECIPIENT RECOGNIZES AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE USE OF THIS INFORMATION WILL BE AT THEIR SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT ANY LIABILITY OR LEGAL EXPOSURE TO DESIGN PATH STUDIO. NO WARRANTIES OF ANY NATURE, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, SHALL ATTACH TO THESE DOCUMENTS AND THE INFORMATION CONTAINED THEREON. ANY USE, REUSE, OR ALTERATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS BY THE RECIPIENT OR BY OTHERS WILL BE AT THE RECIPIENT'S RISK AND FULL LEGAL RESPONSIBILITY. FURTHERMORE, THE RECIPIENT WILL, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PATH STUDIO AND ITS ARCHITECTS HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, SUITS, LIABILITY, DEMANDS, JUDGMENTS, OR COSTS ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING THERE FROM ANY USE  OF THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS FOR OR ON ACCOUNT OF ANY INJURY, DEATH, DAMAGE OR LOSS TO PERSONS OR PROPERTY, DIRECT OR  CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN ANY AMOUNT. THIS INDEMNITY DOES NOT APPLY TO THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT OF DESIGN PATH STUDIO OR ITS ARCHITECTS. 3. THE DESIGNS REPRESENTED BY THESE PLANS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION. 4. IF THE RECIPIENT DOES NOT AGREE WITH THE ABOVE CONDITIONS, DO NOT PROCEED  WITH CONSTRUCTION OF AN ADU OR OTHER IMPROVEMENT UNDER THESE PLANS AT ALL.



 

 
P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526 

(760) 878-0292 
 
 

             
 

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 
 

October 3, 2023   Reference ID:  
2023-4139  

 

Acceptance of Sustainable Transportation Planning 
Grant to Develop an Inyo County Electric Vehicle 

Charging Infrastructure Network Plan  
Public Works 

 ACTION REQUIRED 
   

ITEM SUBMITTED BY ITEM PRESENTED BY 
Justine Kokx, Transportation Planner Justine Kokx, Transportation Planner 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
A) Amend the Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Local Transportation Planning Trust Budget 504605 as follows: 
increase estimated revenue in Other Agencies 4599 by $17,322 and increase appropriation in 
Professional Services 5265 by $17,322 (4/5ths vote required); 
B) Authorize the Inyo County Local Transportation Commission (ICLTC) to accept the successful 
Sustainable Transportation Planning grant from the California Department of Transportation (Caltrans), 
Division of Transportation Planning, in the amount of $201,500; and 
C) Authorize the ICLTC Executive Director to execute the grant agreements and other documents 
related to the grant between the ICLTC and Caltrans for the period of September 28, 2023 through June 
30, 2026, contingent upon the Board’s approval of future budgets. 
  
BACKGROUND / SUMMARY / JUSTIFICATION: 
The Sustainable Transportation Planning Grant Program was created to support the California 
Department of Transportation’s (Caltrans) Mission: Provide a safe and reliable transportation network 
that serves all people and respects the environment. The California Legislature passed, and Governor 
Edmund G. Brown Jr. signed into law, Senate Bill 1 (SB 1, Beall, Chapter 5, Statutes of 2017) – The 
Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017, a transportation funding bill that provides a reliable fund 
source to maintain and integrate the State’s multi-modal transportation system. In addition to the $9.5 
million in traditional State and Federal grants, approximately $25 million in SB 1 funds for Sustainable 
Communities Grants is available for each grant cycle. The State-funded Sustainable Communities grants 
($29.5 million) are intended to support and implement Regional Transportation Plans (RTP) and to 
ultimately achieve the State’s greenhouse gas (GHG) reduction target of 40 and 80 percent below 1990 
levels by 2030 and 2050, respectively. 
 
The Inyo County Local Transportation Commission prepared a successful grant application for a 
Sustainable Transportation Planning Grant (attached) to develop an Inyo County Electric Vehicle 
Charging Infrastructure Network Plan. The grant approved a $201,500 project cost request with an 
11.47% local match of staff time in the amount of $26,111. The grant awards were announced on August 
31st. Ninety of the 161 applications were awarded funding. 
 

INYO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
TRINA ORRILL •  JEFF GRIFFITHS •  SCOTT MARCELLIN •  JENNIFER  ROESER  •  MATT  KINGSLEY

DAN TOTHEROH  •  JEFF  GRIFFITHS  •  RICK  PUCCI  •  JENNIFER  ROESER  •  M A T T  K I N G S L E Y

NATE GREENBERG
CO U N T Y  AD M I N I S T R A T I V E  OF F I C E R

DARCY ELLIS
AS S T .  CL E R K  O F  T H E  BO A R D



 

 
P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526 

(760) 878-0292 
 
 

The Plan will outline a path forward to install effective and equitable EV charging infrastructure 
throughout Inyo County and to electrify the county-owned vehicle fleet by gathering data, evaluating the 
physical and financial feasibility of expanding the charging network in the county, and conducting a site 
analysis for EV charging locations, with an emphasis on county-operated properties. The Plan will 
encourage multimodal transportation by allowing visitors to charge EVs at public outdoor places, such as 
trailheads, county parks, and campgrounds, encouraging simultaneous use of trails and outdoor spaces 
while the vehicle is charging. The Plan will also provide a high-level analysis of hydrogen fueling 
feasibility in Inyo County. 
 
The Plan will coordinate with Los Angeles Department of Water and Power and Southern California 
Edison, with EV and ZEV plans of the Bishop Paiute Tribe, Big Pine Paiute Tribe, Fort Independence, 
Lone Pine Reservation, Timbisha Shoshone Tribe, the City of Bishop, Eastern Sierra Transit Authority, 
Caltrans, and Mono, Kern, San Bernardino, and Nye (NV) counties and will actively engage rural 
underserved communities throughout the planning process to establish equity in EV infrastructure 
planning and prevent "charging deserts", where public charging is scare or nonexistent. This plan is 
crucial in enabling a rural county to do its part in helping the state meet GHG emission goals and in 
contributing to the continued economic vitality of Inyo County. 
 
The project is expected to begin in January 2024.   
  
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Funding 
Source 

Grant Funded - Sustainable Transportation Planning 
Grant 

Budget Unit 504605 

Budgeted?  No Object Code 4599 
Recurrence One-Time Expenditure   
Current Fiscal Year Impact 
Grant funds of $17,322 to be reimbursed to Other Agencies object code; Expenses to occur though 
Professional Services object code.  
Future Fiscal Year Impacts 
Remaining grant revenue of $184,178 to expend through Fiscal Year 2025-2026 
Additional Information 
Grant ends June 30, 2026. 
 
ALTERNATIVES AND/OR CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 
The Board could choose not to authorize this grant award or budget amendment. This is not 
recommended due to the anticipated demand for Electric Vehicle charging facilities. Without proper 
planning, charging stations will be constructed in a haphazard manner, resulting in gaps in the network 
and delays in implementation. Additionally, it will be likely that without a plan to guide implementation, 
access to facilities will be inequitable and put the more rural, underfunded and underserved communities 
at a disadvantage. 
  
OTHER DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY INVOLVEMENT: 
Caltrans 
Inyo County Local Transportation Commission 
Inyo County Auditor  
  
ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Caltrans Grant Application 
2. Caltrans Grant Award Letter 
  
APPROVALS: 



 

 
P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526 

(760) 878-0292 
 
 

Justine Kokx Created/Initiated - 9/14/2023 
Darcy Ellis Approved - 9/18/2023 
Denelle Carrington Approved - 9/18/2023 
Breanne Nelums Approved - 9/19/2023 
John Pinckney Approved - 9/19/2023 
Michael Errante Approved - 9/19/2023 
Keri Oney Approved - 9/19/2023 
John Vallejo Approved - 9/19/2023 
Amy Shepherd Approved - 9/20/2023 
Nate Greenberg Final Approval - 9/27/2023 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Application Checklist 
The following documents are required and must be submitted via Smartsheets in one 
single PDF document, not to exceed 25 MB.  Keep the file name brief, as files are 
corrupted when file names are too long.  Refer to the Grant Application Guide for 
additional information and/or samples.  Failure to include any of the required 
documents will result in a reduced application score.  

PDF documents should be submitted in their fillable PDF formats. The original file formats 
will be required upon grant award.   

Required Application Documents 

() Ensure these items are completed prior to submitting to Caltrans via Smartsheets 

Application Cover Sheet (completed in Smartsheets) 

Signature Page (Electronic signatures accepted) 

Application Narrative 

Scope of Work 

Cost and Schedule 

Third Party In-Kind Valuation Plan (if applicable, required upon award) 

Map of Project Area 

Supplemental Documentation (not required) 

Graphics of Project Area (when applicable) 

Letter(s) of support 

Data 



Sustainable Transportation Planning Grant Program 
GRANT APPLICATION COVER SHEET 

 

   1 
 

 
  

Grant Category (select only one) 

Climate Adaptation (MPOs, RTPAs, Transit Agencies, Cities, Counties, Tribes, other Public Transportation Planning Entities)  

 11.47% Local Match requirement (Not Applicable to Native American Tribal Governments) 

Sustainable Communities (MPOs with sub-applicant, RTPAs, 
Transit Agencies, Cities, Counties, Tribes, other Public Transportation 
Planning Entities) 

Strategic Partnerships (MPOs and RTPAs only) 

 Sustainable Communities Competitive  
(11.47% Local Match requirement)  Strategic Partnerships (FHWA SPR Part I) 

(20% Local Match requirement) 

x Sustainable Communities Competitive Technical 
(11.47% Local Match requirement)  Strategic Partnerships Transit (FTA 5304) 

(11.47% Local Match requirement) 

Application Submittal Type (more than one may be selected) 

New Prior Phases Re-Submittal 

x New 
Application  

Continuation of a prior project.  
If so, list the Grant FY and project 
title below.   

 Re-submittal from a prior grant cycle.                    

  How many times has an application been 
submitted for this project, including this one? 

Project Title and Location 

Project Title Inyo County Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure Network Plan 

Project Location 
(City)    Project Location 

(County)   Inyo County 

Funding Information 

1. Is the applicant proposing to meet the minimum local match requirement or an over-match?  Use the 
Match Calculator to determine the appropriate match.  Match Calculator 

☒  Minimum Local Match         ☐  Over-Match                                                                   
 

2. What is the source of Local Match funds being used?  
(MPOs – Federal Toll Credits, PL, and FTA 5303 cannot be used to match Sustainable Communities Competitive or 
Adaptation Planning grants) 

      ☒   Local Transportation Funds     ☐   Local Sales Tax     ☐   Special Bond Measures 
      ☐   Other, specify: 

Grant Funds 
Requested 

Local Match 
(Cash) 

Local Match 
(In-Kind) 

Total  
Local Match 

%  
Local Match 

Total  
Project Cost 

$201,500 $26,111 $0 $26,111 11.47 $227,611 

PART A. APPLICATION INFORMATION  
 

PART B. PROJECT INFORMATION  
 

FY 2023-24 

PART B. PROJECT INFORMATION  
 

https://dot.ca.gov/-/media/dot-media/programs/transportation-planning/documents/sustainable-planning-grants-2021/122822-update/10-final-local-match-calculator-a11y.xlsx
https://dot.ca.gov/-/media/dot-media/programs/transportation-planning/documents/sustainable-planning-grants-2021/122822-update/10-final-local-match-calculator-a11y.xlsx


Sustainable Transportation Planning Grant Program 
GRANT APPLICATION COVER SHEET 

 

   2 
 

Project Description (3-5 Sentences Max.) 
Insert Application 
Narrative:  
1. Project Description 

In order to support California’s ambitious Greenhouse Gas (GHG) emission reduction 
targets and goals set forth in AB 32, in the California Air Resources Board (CARB) 
Advanced Clean Cars II Rule and Executive Order N-79-20, and in the CARB 
Innovative Clean Transit (ICT) Regulation, Inyo County Local Transportation 
Commission (ICLTC) will hire a consultant to prepare an Electric Vehicle (EV) Charging 
Infrastructure Network Plan. 
 
The Plan will outline a path forward to install effective and equitable EV charging 
infrastructure throughout Inyo County and to electrify the county-owned vehicle fleet 
by gathering data, evaluating the physical and financial feasibility of expanding the 
charging network in the county, and conducting a site analysis for EV charging 
locations, with an emphasis on county-operated properties. The Plan will also provide 
a high-level analysis of hydrogen fueling feasibility in Inyo County. The Plan will 
coordinate with Los Angeles Department of Water and Power and Southern 
California Edison, with EV and ZEV plans of the Bishop Paiute Tribe, Big Pine Paiute 
Tribe, Fort Independence, Lone Pine Reservation, Timbisha Shoshone Tribe, Eastern 
Sierra Transit Authority, Caltrans, and Mono, Kern, San Bernardino, and Nye (NV) 
counties and will actively engage rural underserved communities throughout the 
planning process to establish equity in EV infrastructure planning and prevent 
"charging deserts", where public charging is scare or nonexistent. This plan is crucial in 
enabling a rural county to do its part in helping the state meet GHG emission goals 
and in contributing to the continued economic vitality of the region. 

Project Type 

Choose the Project Type that best represents the focus of the proposed project. See Grant Application Guide 
for examples. Two max. may be selected.           

☐ Active Transportation (Bicycle and Pedestrian) 

☐ Climate Change (Infrastructure Adaptation, Vulnerability and Resiliency) 

☐ Complete Streets (Multimodal specific type) 

☐ Corridor (Local Streets or Highways) 

☐ Freight/Goods Movement  

☐ General Plan (Circulation Element, Land Use Element, Specific Plan) 

☐ Multimodal (Motorized and Active Transportation) 

☒ Technical (Modeling, VMT Mitigation, ZEV Infrastructure, ZEB Transition, etc.) 

☐ Transit (Bus, Light Rail, and Commuter Rail Service)      

☐ Other, specify:  

Underserved Community Definitions  

PART B. PROJECT INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 
 



Sustainable Transportation Planning Grant Program 
GRANT APPLICATION COVER SHEET 

 

   3 
 

  

If applicable to the project, what tools were used to identify the underserved communities in the project 
area?  Choose all that apply. 

☒ Rural Communities of 50,000 or less and outside of urbanized areas 

☒ Native American Tribal Governments 

☐ Regionally/Locally Defined Underserved Communities 

☒ At/Below 80% Assembly Bill 1550 (Gomez, Statutes of 2016) 

☐ At/Above 75% California Department of Education, Free or Reduced Priced Meals Data 

☐ At/Above 75% CalEnviroScreen Version 4.0 

☐ At/Below 25% California Healthy Places Index 



Sustainable Transportation Planning Grant Program 
GRANT APPLICATION COVER SHEET 

 

   4 
 

 

 Primary Applicant Sub-Applicant Sub-Applicant 

Organization  
(Legal name) 

Inyo County Local 
Transportation Commission   

Dept./Division   Regional Transportation 
Planning Agency    

Street Address 168 N. Edwards Street   

City Independence    

Zip Code 93526   

Phone Number 760-878-0207   

Executive 
Director Name Michael Errante   

Title Director of Public Works   

Executive 
Director E-mail merrante@inyocounty.us   

Financial 
Manager Name Michael Errante   

Title Director of Public Works   

Financial 
Manager  
E-mail 

merrante@inyocounty.us   

Contact Person 
Name John Pinckney   

Title Assistant Director, Dept of 
Public Works   

Contact Phone 
Number 760-878-0207   

Contact E-mail jpinckney@inyocounty.us   

*Use additional pages if necessary. 
 
 
 
 

PART C. CONTACT INFORMATON* 



Sustainable Transportation Planning Grant Program 
GRANT APPLICATION COVER SHEET 

 

   5 
 

  

 
 
 

City/County Primary/Sub-Applicants for Sustainable Communities Grants  Yes No 

Does the City/County have a compliant Housing Element?  If No, explain the current 
status: 

                                                                                       

x  

Has the City/County submitted Annual Progress Report to the California Department 
of Housing and Community Development for calendar years 2020 and 2021?                                                       

x  

Applicants may leverage other program funds for this planning grant, as long as the activities are eligible.  

 Yes No N/A 

Is the applicant applying for the Governor’s Office of Planning and Research 
(OPR) Climate Adaptation Planning Grant Program?  Applicants should not 
submit the same project application to both funding programs. However, 
applicants may propose to leverage funds from one funding program to 
another. For instance, an applicant with a large project may propose to fund 
one component with Caltrans funds, and another with OPR funds. Applicants 
may also propose two entirely different projects to each funding program.   

If yes, identify the differences between each proposal, and briefly summarize the 
leverage opportunity if awarded both Caltrans and OPR funding:  

 x  

Is the applicant applying for any other funding programs to complete this 
project?  If yes, list them here: 

 x  

PART D. COMPLIANT HOUSING ELEMENT 
 

PART E. OTHER FUNDING PROGRAMS 
 



Sustainable Transportation Planning Grant Program 
GRANT APPLICATION COVER SHEET 

 

   6 
 

 

 

Use the following link to determine the appropriate legislative members in the Project area.   
Search by address:  http://findyourrep.legislature.ca.gov/ 

State Senator(s) Assembly Member(s) 

District Name District Name 

4 Senator Marie Alvarado-Gil 8 Assembly Member Jim Patterson 

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

 

 
 

List all letters of support received for the proposed project.  Letters should be addressed to the applicant. 

Name/Agency Name/Agency 

Los Angeles Department of Water and Power  

Lone Pine Chamber of Commerce  

Inyo County Board of Supervisors  

Inyo County Parks and Recreation Department   

Bishop Chamber of Commerce  

  

  

  

PART F. LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION 

PART G. LETTERS OF SUPPORT 
 

http://findyourrep.legislature.ca.gov/


• I, · Sustainable Transportation Planning Grant Program 
lbltmnl· GRANT APPLICATION SIGNATURE PAGE 

If selected for funding, the information contained in this application will become the 
foundation of the contract with Caltrans. 

To the best of my knowledge, all information contained in this application is true 
and correct . If awarded a grant with Caltrans, I agree that I will adhere to the 
program guidelines. 

Applicant 

Authorized Official (Applicant) 

Print Full 
Name John Pinckney 

Title Assistant Director, Department of Public Works 

Print Full 
Name 

Title 

Print Full 
Name 

Title 

Signature 

Authorized Off1c1al (Sub-Applicant) 

Print Full 
Name 

Title 

Signature 

*Use additional pages if necessary. 

Date 

Date 



Sustainable Transportation Planning Grant Program 
SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITIES - GRANT APPLICATION 
NARRATIVE 

Page 1 of 9 

Project Information 

Organization 
(Legal name) 

Project Title 

Project Area 
Boundaries 
Project Timeframe 
(Start and End 
Dates) 

Do not alter application format and font size 10 

Application Narrative 

1. Project Description (10 points) - 3-5 sentences maximum; Do not exceed the space provided.
Briefly summarize project in a clear and concise manner, including why the project is necessary,
major deliverables, parties involved, and any connections to relevant local, regional, and/or State
planning efforts.

FY 2023-24 PART H. APPLICATION NARRATIVE 
 



Sustainable Transportation Planning Grant Program 
SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITIES - GRANT APPLICATION 
NARRATIVE 
 

Page 2 of 9 
 

2A. Project Justification (15 points) - Do not exceed the space provided 
• Describe the problems or deficiencies the project is attempting to address, as well as how the 

project will address the identified problems or deficiencies  
• Describe the ramifications and impact of not funding this project 
• Clearly define the existing issues surrounding the project (e.g., transportation issues, inadequate 

transit services, impacts of heavy trucking on local streets, air pollution, etc.) 
• Competitive applications support the need for the project with empirical data 
• Describe how this project addresses issues raised 
• Define the public benefit 
• Explain how the public was involved with identifying issues 

 



Sustainable Transportation Planning Grant Program 
SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITIES - GRANT APPLICATION 
NARRATIVE 
 

Page 3 of 9 
 

2A. Project Justification (continued) 

 



Sustainable Transportation Planning Grant Program 
SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITIES - GRANT APPLICATION 
NARRATIVE 

Page 4 of 9 

2B. Underserved Communities Justification (5 points) -  Do not exceed the space provided 
• Explain how the project area or portions of the project area are defined as an underserved 

community, including Native American Tribal Governments and rural communities
• Explain how the proposed project addresses the needs of the underserved community
• Describe how underserved communities will benefit from the proposed planning project
• Cite data sources, the Grant Application Guide Appendix A tools used to define underserved 

communities, and include a comparison to the statewide thresholds that are established in 
each tool

2C. Underserved Communities Engagement (5 points) -  Do not exceed the space provided 
• See Grant Application Guide, Appendix A, for community engagement best practices
• Describe how the proposed effort would engage underserved communities, including Native 

American Tribal Governments and rural communities. Include specific outreach methods for 
involving underserved communities

• Describe how underserved communities will continue to be engaged during the next phases 
after the proposed planning project is complete, including project implementation.



Sustainable Transportation Planning Grant Program 
SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITIES - GRANT APPLICATION 
NARRATIVE 

Page 5 of 9 

3. Grant Specific Objectives (Total 35 points)
Integrate the following Grant Program Considerations (Grant Application Guide, Chapter 1.2) in the
responses for 3A-G below, as applicable:
• Caltrans Strategic Plan
• California Transportation Plan (CTP)
• Modal Plans that Support the CTP
• Title VI and Environmental Justice
• Climate Action Plan for Transportation Infrastructure
• California Adaptation Strategy
• Master Plan for Aging

3A. Grant Specific Objectives (5 points) - Do not exceed the space provided 
• Explain how the proposal encourages local and regional multimodal transportation,

housing and land use planning that furthers the region’s RTP SCS (where applicable)
• Demonstrate how the proposed effort would coordinate transportation, housing, and

land use planning components of the project to inform one another (i.e., regular
coordination meetings between responsible entities, joint community meetings, letters of
commitment from all relevant implementing agencies, etc.

• Explain how the proposed effort would contribute to shifts in land use towards more
sustainable and equitable communities, such as more affordable housing near transit or
more compact regional development patterns (Reference Grant Application Guide,
Chapter 2.2, for example project types)



Sustainable Transportation Planning Grant Program 
SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITIES - GRANT APPLICATION 
NARRATIVE 
 

Page 6 of 9 
 

3B.  Grant Specific Objectives (5 points) - Do not exceed the space provided 
• Explain how the proposal contributes to the State’s GHG reduction targets and advances 

transportation related GHG emission reduction project types/strategies (i.e., mode shift, 
demand management, travel cost, operational efficiency, accessibility, and coordination with 
future employment and residential land use, etc.) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3C.  Grant Specific Objectives (5 points) - Do not exceed the space provided 
• Explain how the proposal supports other State goals, including but not limited to: 

o State Planning Priorities (Government Code Section 65041.1) 
o Climate Adaptation Goals (State Adaptation Strategy) 
o Goals and Best Practices cited in the 2017 RTP Guidelines, Appendices K and L  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Sustainable Transportation Planning Grant Program 
SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITIES - GRANT APPLICATION 
NARRATIVE 

Page 7 of 9 

3D.  Grant Specific Objectives (5 points) - Do not exceed the space provided 
• Explain how the proposal encourages stakeholder involvement
• List the stakeholders involved in the planning effort (e.g., first responders, community-

based organizations, local housing and public health departments, transit agencies, and
partners including State, federal, local agencies)

• Explain how stakeholders will be involved throughout the project

3E.  Grant Specific Objectives (5 points) - Do not exceed the space provided 
• Explain how the proposal involves active community engagement
• Describe the specific public outreach methods/events that will be employed throughout

the project
• Explain how public input will inform the project
• Describe how the effort will survey the public at the end of each outreach event to

gauge effectiveness of these activities for the planning effort



Sustainable Transportation Planning Grant Program 
SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITIES - GRANT APPLICATION 
NARRATIVE 

Page 8 of 9 

3F.  Grant Specific Objectives (5 points) - Do not exceed the space provided 
• Explain how the proposal assists in achieving the Caltrans Mission and Grant Program

Objectives (Grant Application Guide, Chapter 1.2): Sustainability, Preservation, Accessibility,
Safety, Innovation, Economy, Health, and Social Equity, as applicable

3G.  Grant Specific Objectives (5 points) - Do not exceed the space provided 
• Explain how the proposal ultimately results in funded and programmed multimodal

transportation system improvements
• Discuss next steps for project implementation, including timing for programming

improvements that would result from the planning effort



Sustainable Transportation Planning Grant Program 
SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITIES - GRANT APPLICATION 
NARRATIVE 

Page 9 of 9 

4. Project Management (Total 30 points)
See Scope of Work and Cost and Schedule samples and checklists for requirements (Grant 
Application Guide, Appendix B), also available on the Caltrans grants website:
https://dot.ca.gov/programs/transportation-planning/division-of-transportation-planning/
regional-and-community-planning

4A.    Scope of Work (15 points) 

4B.    Cost and Schedule (15 points) 

https://dot.ca.gov/programs/transportation-planning/division-of-transportation-planning/regional-and-community-planning


 
 

Scope of Work Checklist 
The Scope of Work (SOW) is the official description of the work that is to be completed 
during the contract.  Tasks 1-6 outlined in the SOW are for illustrative purposes only.  
Applications with missing components will be at a competitive disadvantage.  Please 
use this checklist to make sure your Scope of Work is complete. 
Scope of Work Checklist  
() Ensure these items are completed prior to submitting to Caltrans 
x Use the Fiscal Year 2023-24 template provided 
x Include the activities discussed in the grant application  
x List all tasks using the same title as stated in the Project Cost and Schedule 

x Include task numbers in accurate and proper sequencing, consistent with the 
Cost and Schedule 

x Exclude sub-task numbers; only include sub-headings 

x Exclude tasks for project management and/or staff/consultant coordination; 
these activities should be spread among relevant tasks  

x 

Include a thorough Introduction to describe relevant background, related 
planning efforts, the project and project area demographics, including a 
description of the disadvantaged community involved with the project, if 
applicable 

x Include a thorough and accurate narrative description of each task 

x 

Task 01 is a required task.  It must be titled “Project Administration”, it cannot 
exceed 5% of the grant award amount, and only the grantee and sub-
recipient(s) can charge against this Task.  This Task must only include the following 
activities and deliverables:   
• Caltrans and grantee Project kick-off meeting at the start of the grant 
• Invoicing and quarterly reporting to Caltrans 
• DBE Reporting (federal grants only) 

x Include Task 02 for the procurement of a consultant (if needed). This task is for the 
grantee and sub-recipient(s) only.  

x Include detailed public participation and services to diverse communities in the 
Public Outreach Task (excluding technical projects) 

x 
Identify public outreach strategies in a manner that provides flexibility and allows 
for a diverse range of outreach methods (both in-person and on-line), 
considering the current COVID-19 environment (excluding technical projects) 

x Include a Task(s) for a Draft and Final product. The draft plan must include an 
opportunity for the public to provide feedback (excluding technical projects). 

x Include a summary of next steps your agency will take towards implementing the 
project in the Final Product 

x List achievable project deliverables for each Task 

x EXCLUDE environmental, complex design, engineering work, and other ineligible 
activities outlined in the Grant Application Guide 



Page 2 of 11 
 

SCOPE OF WORK 
 

Project Information 

Grant Category Sustainable Communities Competitive Technical 

Grant Fiscal Year 2023-2024 

Project Title Inyo County Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure Network Plan 

Organization 
(Legal name)  Inyo County Local Transportation Commission 

 

Introduction 
The Inyo County Local Transportation Commission (ICLTC) is applying for the Caltrans Sustainable 
Transportation Planning Grant Sustainable Communities Technical sub-category to develop an 
Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure Network Plan. The Plan will outline a path forward to 
install effective and equitable EV charging infrastructure throughout Inyo County and to electrify 
the county-owned vehicle fleet by gathering data, evaluating the physical and financial 
feasibility of expanding the charging network within the county, and conducting a site analysis 
for EV charging locations, with an emphasis on county-operated properties. The Plan will also 
provide a high-level analysis of hydrogen fueling feasibility in Inyo County.  
 
Appendix A shows the project area and identifies several Inyo County communities. According 
to the 2020 US Census, the Inyo County population is 19,016. The Median Household Income 
(MHI) for the County is $66,549, compared to a statewide MHI of $84,097, as reported by the 
American Community Survey 2021 5-Year Estimates. The entire county qualifies as a 
disadvantaged community (per the definition of a rural community of 50,000 or less and outside 
of urbanized areas). According to the data, 4 of 6 census tracts have a Median Household 
Income (MHI) less than 80% of California MHI, qualifying Census Tracts 1, 4, 5, and 8 as 
disadvantaged by income. Census tract 8 MHI is only 57 percent of statewide MHI. Inyo County 
is the home of five federally recognized Tribes. Projects that support Tribes qualify as supporting 
disadvantaged communities as well.  
 
This Plan supports Climate Action Plan for Transportation Infrastructure (CAPTI) in working towards 
rural disadvantaged communities having the same access and benefit opportunities from ZEV 
technology as more urbanized areas. The Plan also supports regional tourism, on which 
underserved Inyo communities depend. Potential facility locations are in the heart of 
communities or near outdoor recreation destinations and increased EV traffic in rural downtowns 
will add to and sustain economic vitality. County owned and operated EV charging stations 
provide an equitable way for those without easy access to primary (at-home) charging to 
charge an electric vehicle.  
 
Given the large distances that exist between Inyo County communities (and the distances to 
urban centers), it is critical that each community has sufficient transportation-related 
infrastructure to support charging demand from local residents and tourists alike. The few existing 
chargers and large distances between them in Inyo County can contribute to ‘range anxiety’, a 
fear that an EV won’t have sufficient charge to make it to the next charging station. This is a 
significant contributing factor to lack of EV adoption. Appendix B shows current public charging 
infrastructure in Inyo County and current ZEV usage numbers in Inyo County and statewide, 
indicating that there is potential demand from residents and tourists alike for charging facilities, 



Page 3 of 11 
 

once reliable charging infrastructure is in place. Public input received as part of the 2023 Inyo 
County RTP update indicates that residents are aware of the lack of EV charging infrastructure.  
 
Inyo County is a major tourist destination for outdoor recreation and a throughfare for regional 
tourism. The Inyo County Electric Vehicle (EV) Charging Infrastructure Network Plan will place 
emphasis on encouraging multimodal transportation by encouraging drivers to charge EVs at 
trailheads, parks, and campgrounds. Traffic counts conducted by ICLTC over two time periods in 
February 2023 in two county parks and one campground show steady daily vehicle usage even 
in the winter months (Table C1). Average daily traffic counts ranged from 21 in Dehy Park to 187 
at Diaz Lake Campground. As shown in Table C2, daily usage is significantly higher in the 
summer months. This strongly suggests that there is demand for EV charging infrastructure that 
will only increase in the future. Table C3 identifies the 19 county-operated parks and 
campgrounds. The Plan will also encourage a mode shift to electric transportation by exploring 
the capacity of EV chargers to also charge electric bikes, scooters, and other mobility devices. 
Providing public infrastructure to charge alternative electric transportation devices as well as EVs 
provides a lower cost means for residents to access electric transportation technology. 
 
Additionally, the Plan will provide a roadmap for Inyo County to transition their vehicle fleet to 
ZEVs or low emission vehicles. Appendix D provides a summary of the County of Inyo fleet and 
storage locations. Given the diversity in vehicle type and that the fleet is housed in multiple 
facilities throughout Inyo County, a clear plan for fleet transition to alternative fuel is critical. A 
feasibility analysis of infrastructure to support a ZEV/low emission county fleet will fit seamlessly 
with the feasibility and site analysis for public EV charging infrastructure.  
 
The EV Charging Infrastructure Network Plan will support a wide variety of local, state, and 
federal planning efforts, including Towards an Active California, Climate Action Plan for 
Transportation Infrastructure (CAPTI), the Caltrans Strategic Plan, Caltrans Mission and 
Objectives, Inyo County Housing Element, Inyo County Regional Transportation Plan, REAP grant 
funded efforts within Inyo County, State Planning Priorities, Title VI and Environmental Justice, CTP 
2050, and AB 32. As the Regional Transportation Planning Agency (RTPA), ICLTC recognizes it has 
an important role to play in helping meet California’s ambitious greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions 
reduction targets and supporting the spread of Zero-Emission Vehicles (ZEVs) on California 
roadways.  
 
Project Stakeholders 
Inyo County Local Transportation Commission will be the lead agency for this project and will 
hire a consultant to complete all aspects of the project, should it be funded. Stakeholders will 
include but not be limited to: 

1. County of Inyo 
2. City of Bishop 
3. Caltrans 
4. Bishop Paiute Tribe 
5. Fort Independence  
6. Big Pine Paiute Tribe 
7. Lone Pine Reservation 
8. Timbisha Shoshone Tribe 
9. US Forest Service 
10. Bureau of Land Management 
11. National Park Service 
12. Bishop Chamber of Commerce 
13. Lone Pine Chamber of Commerce 
14. Eastern Sierra Transit Agency 
15. City of Los Angeles Department of Water and Power 
16. Southern California Edison 



Page 4 of 11 
 

17. Inyo County schools 
18. Eastern Sierra Small Business Resource Center 

 
Overall Project Objectives 

• Develop a plan for expanding and strengthening the public EV charging infrastructure 
network in Inyo County. 

• Enable ICLTC to seek funding and install charging infrastructure on county properties in a 
timely and effective manner. 

• Build a roadmap for Inyo County to efficiently transition their vehicle fleet to ZEVs or low 
emission vehicles. 

• Provide a means to encourage economic investment in rural disadvantaged 
communities and support vibrant local economies.  

• Encourage multimodal transportation by placing an emphasis on EV charging facilities in 
outdoor public spaces.  

• Enhance local understanding of EV technology through outreach and education efforts, 
encouraging EV adoption in rural areas. 

• Reduce GHG emissions and reliance of fossil fuels. 
 
Summary of Project Tasks 
Task 01:  Project Administration 
Inyo County Local Transportation Commission, as the grantee, will hold a kick-off meeting with 
Caltrans to review grant procedures, project expectations, invoicing, reporting, and all other 
relevant project information and objectives. ICLTC will be responsible for all quarterly reporting to 
Caltrans and will manage the project in accordance with the grant guidelines, the grant 
contract between Caltrans and ICLTC, and local planning regulations.  

Task Deliverables 

Kick-off meeting with Caltrans - Meeting Notes 

Signed grant contract between Caltrans and ICLTC 

Refined Scope of Work (if appliable) 

Quarterly invoices and progress reports 

Final report and invoice 

 
Task 02:  Consultant Procurement 
ICLTC will procure a consultant to complete the project. ICLTC will circulate a Request for 
Proposal (RFP) and go through the selection process, using proper competitive procurement 
procedures as defined in the grant contract and guidelines, Caltrans LAPM, and state and 
federal requirements.  

ICLTC will hold a kick-off meeting with selected Consultant and Team to discuss project schedule 
and sign a contract. ICLTC will meet with Consultant Team monthly to discuss progress. 



Page 5 of 11 
 

Task Deliverables 

Request for Proposal/Qualifications 

Executed contract between ICLTC and consultant 

Amendments to the consultant contract (if appliable) 

Monthly meeting minutes 

 
Task 1:  Stakeholder Coordination  
The Consultant Team will develop and maintain a stakeholder database throughout the 
duration of the project. This database will include stakeholder name, contact information, as 
well as the preferred method of contact and potential key concerns and/or areas of project 
interest. Stakeholders will not only be contacted individually for input, but they will also receive 
an invitation to participate in the online survey and interactive mapping tool, identified in Task 3: 
Public Outreach. All input will then be taken into consideration during Plan development.  

Task Deliverables 

Stakeholder database 

Summary of input received from stakeholders 

 
Task 2:  Stakeholder Advisory Committee  
The Consultant Team will form a Stakeholder Advisory Committee (SAC) that will provide 
technical expertise and guidance to the Consultant Team throughout the project. Stakeholders 
will be chosen for the SAC based on technical expertise, professional position, and by using 
snowball sampling techniques. The SAC will meet with the Consultant Team several times 
throughout the project: 

• An initial kick-off meeting will be held where the Consultant Team will explain the purpose 
of the SAC and the project process and will solicit initial feedback on aspects of the 
project that they see as the most important/challenging and next steps.  

• A second meeting where the Consultant Team will present findings of existing conditions, 
summary of the site analysis results, summary of the economic analysis results, and a 
summary of local public outreach results.  

• A final meeting will be held to discuss the Draft Final Report.  

Throughout the project, the SAC will be kept updated on project milestones and achievements 
via regular communication from the Consultant Team. 

 



Page 6 of 11 
 

Task Deliverables 

Stakeholder Advisory Committee member list 

SAC meeting notes 

 
Task 3:  Public Outreach 
The Consultant Team will prepare a community engagement plan that will include the following 
components:  

• An online survey, offered in both English and Spanish, that assesses public perception of 
EV technology, gathers data on present and future EV usage in Inyo County, evaluates 
potential local impact of project implementation, and provides the opportunity to 
comment. This survey will be developed on the Survey Monkey platform and will be 
available via a link and QR code. 

• Conduct two workshops, with at least one virtual workshop being held outside of 
standard working during the evening or the weekend. The SAC will assist the Consultant 
Team in choosing in-person workshop locations, with preference being given to 
unincorporated disadvantaged communities on a state or county highway. Exhibits and 
paper surveys will be created for these workshops and a box for anonymous 
comments/input will be provided.  

• GIS will be used to create an interactive mapping tool, where community members can 
identify their preferred or high priority options for charging facility locations and provide 
comments. Consultant Team will team up with community organizations, schools, 
agencies, and public utility providers to encourage public engagement with this 
mapping tool.  

• Once siting analysis has been completed, property owners of recommended EV 
charging facility sites will be contacted to be made aware of the recommendation. 
Property owners will be provided with information on the Plan, and the process of 
funding, permitting, and installation.  

The community will also be able to provide feedback when the project is presented to Councils, 
Commissions, and Boards.  

 

Task Deliverables 

Community Survey questions (both in English and Spanish), link, and QR code 

Workshop dates, locations, and sign in sheets 

Link to interactive GIS map tool 

Presentation Materials for in-person and virtual workshops 

 
Task 4:  Existing Conditions 
Consultant Team will evaluate existing conditions in Inyo County and the region.  This will include:  



Page 7 of 11 
 

• Review of the Inyo County RTP, General Plan, and zoning/permitting regulations with 
respect to EV charging stations. 

• Review of the City of Bishop General Plan and zoning/permitting regulations with respect 
to EV charging stations. 

• Review of the State of California Governor’s Office of Planning and Research Zero-
Emission Vehicles in California: Community Readiness Guidebook. 

• Review completed or in-progress studies being conducted by Caltrans regarding EV 
infrastructure along the US 395 corridor. 

• Analysis of the most recent demographic and economic statistics available from 
American Community Survey, Longitudinal Employer-Household Dynamics dataset, and 
human service agencies and state agencies. 

• Identification and location of communities and neighborhoods that qualify as 
disadvantaged, including federally recognized tribes.  

• Location of existing public EV charging infrastructure in the County and the region, 
specifying type and distance from 3 closest chargers.  

• Analysis of most recently available traffic patterns and volumes for both residents and 
visitors. 

• Use data for key destinations of interest, such as parks, and campgrounds. 

• Description of types of EV charging units and associated electricity requirements 

 

Task Deliverables 

Summary of Existing Conditions 

Figures of traffic data, use data, and demographic and economic data 

 
Task 5:  Siting Analysis 
The objective of this task will be to conduct an initial feasibility analysis to identify sites for 
potential EV charging facility locations within geographic Inyo County which will enable EV 
travel within and through Inyo County. The Consultant Team will rank potential site locations 
based on the following: 

• Traffic volumes and travel patterns to/from the location. 

• Community population served by the site. 

• Proposed housing or residential developments nearby 

• Connections to tourism (national parks, county parks, hiking trails). 

• Distance to regional EV charging locations. 

• Public input, as provided through the online survey and workshops. 

• Stakeholder input and SAC initial input. 

• A multimodal service area assessment, that identifies transit stops, housing units, 
disadvantaged communities and businesses within biking, walking, and transit distance 
for each potential charging location. 

A feasibility assessment that evaluates electric grid network needs, permitting requirements 
and identifies responsible entities/jurisdictions for each potential charging location will also 



Page 8 of 11 
 

be conducted. The Consultant Team will compile a summary table listing proposed charging 
locations, landowner, number and type of EV chargers recommended, key destinations 
nearby, grid feasibility, and other important benefits and disadvantages of the site. In 
conjunction with the summary table, the Consultant Team will produce a comprehensive 
map displaying each recommended EV charging location categorized by priority.  

County-Operated Property (COP) Siting Analysis 
Consultant Team will conduct a more in-depth evaluation of properties owned or leased and 
operated by the County of Inyo, such as parks, campgrounds, parking lots, and offices, as 
potential public EV charging facility locations, as these locations will likely be more feasible for 
the county to implement quickly. Analysis will include the following: 

• Data collection on facility usage at peak times, utilizing traffic counts and counters at 
key locations.  

• How COPs fit into the regional EV charging network discussed in the Siting Analysis. 

• Parking spaces available and current usage of existing parking spaces. 

• Assessment of existing EV infrastructure demand through in-person user surveys. 

• Opportunities for  E-bike and scooter charging on site 

• Calculation of future infrastructure demand at these facilities based off collected data 
and state forecast models for EV growth.  

• Evaluation of interactive mapping tool described in Task 3 to integrate public input. 

• Need and feasibility of additional features such as more parking, lighting or ADA 
accessibility. 

• Need for electrical grid upgrades or additional electrical engineering work. 

This task will lead to a recommendation for the County of Inyo as to which COPs make the 
most sense for high priority EV charging stations.   

Task Deliverables 

Summary and Findings of Siting Analysis 

Map and ranking of high priority locations by the public input process 

Map and list of COP site ranking 

Map and summary of multimodal service area assessment 

Summary of feasibility assessment results 

Composite score ranking of EV charging facility sites  

 
Task 6:  Infrastructure Analysis 
Consultant Team will work closely with Los Angeles Department of Water and Power and 
Southern California Edison, as the two major electricity providers to the region, to assess the 
ability of the electric grid to tolerate project implementation. This analysis will consider the 
following: 



Page 9 of 11 
 

• Current capacity of the electric grid for additional EV chargers, including specific 
numbers and types.  

• Future potential capacity of the electric grid, considering any proposed 
upgrades/capital improvements to grid. 

• Peak demand and off-peak demand for current and future grid capacity to handle EV 
chargers. 

• Capacity of electric grid to support hydrogen fueling infrastructure, such as fueling 
stations and/or production plant. 

Task Deliverables 

Summary and Findings of Infrastructure Analysis 

 

Task 7: County Fleet Transition Analysis  
As part of this study, the Consultant Team will evaluate the needs and barriers to transitioning the 
Inyo County vehicle fleet to ZEVs or low emission vehicles by:  

• Compiling complete data on the current Inyo County vehicle fleet, including size, types, 
usage/purpose, average annual mileage and fuel demands. 

• Reviewing the existing replacement schedule for vehicle fleet. 
• Evaluating the feasibility of the existing maintenance facility to support new charging 

infrastructure. 
• Providing a high-level cost/benefit analysis of pursuing hydrogen fueling for the County 

fleet. 
• Developing a timeline for transition that complements the existing vehicle replacement 

schedule and provides a roadmap for the pursuit of funding.  
 

Task 7 will result in the delivery of a separate memorandum. 
 

Task Deliverables 

Summary of existing County vehicle fleet  

Cost/benefit analysis of hydrogen 

Detailed timeline for transition  

 
Task 8:  Economic Analysis 
Consultant Team will conduct an economic analysis, weighing both the financial benefits and 
costs of overall project implementation. This analysis will: 

• Evaluate the financial investment required for project implementation, analyzing cost of 
installation at each potential site, including estimated cost of charging units, site 
improvements (additional parking, signage, ADA accessibility etc.), E-bike charging and 
electric grid upgrades required.  

• Evaluate economic benefits of implementation and the economic cost of not 
implementing the plan by looking at revenue gained/lost for businesses in Inyo County 
due to implementation/failure to implement project.   



Page 10 of 11 
 

• Analyze the most recent population and economic forecasts available from the 
Department of Finance, Department of Energy, and Department of Transportation to 
quantify future EV demand.  

• Discuss potential revenue gained through EV charging fees. 

• Discuss on-going maintenance costs for EV charging locations, including who would be 
responsible and if charging fees would be sufficient to cover these costs. 

• Evaluate potential grant funding sources available for project implementation, including 
grant description, application guidelines and requirements, and amount available.  

 

Task Deliverables 

Summary and Findings of Economic Analysis 

Cost Benefit Analysis of Plan Implementation 

List of funding sources for Plan Implementation  

 

Task 9:  Implementation Plan 
The Consultant Team will prepare an implementation plan that consists of the following:  

• Preferred timeline for implementation of EV charging stations beginning with high priority 
(top ranked) locations.  

• Specific timelines for grant funding opportunities, including application deadlines.  

• Clearly defined jurisdictional and agency responsibilities and opportunities for successful 
project completion. 

• Timeline and guide to permitting process for installation of chargers within each 
jurisdiction. 

• Guide for additional electrical engineering analysis required to implement EV charging 
stations. 

• An outreach/education plan for post-installation that will include the notification of all 
appliable agencies and databases of new EV chargers, an outreach campaign that will 
notify the public of new chargers through county and local government websites, news 
outlets, and social media, and an education campaign aimed at raising awareness of 
EV technology within disadvantaged Inyo County local communities that will include a 
hands-on component and an online teaching component.  

• Coordination with landowners where high priority EV charging stations have been 
identified on private property. 

Task Deliverables 

Implementation Plan  

Outreach/Education Plan 

 

 



Page 11 of 11 
 

Task 10:  Draft and Final Plan 
The Consultant Team will prepare and present to ICLTC, the SAC, stakeholders, and the public a 
draft plan. Consultant Team will then work to incorporate or address any comments received on 
the Draft Plan into the Final Plan.  

The Final Plan will acknowledge this grant program as its funding source and thank all 
contributing agencies and stakeholders for their input. 

 

Task Deliverables 

Draft Inyo County EV Charging Infrastructure Network Plan 

Response to comments received on Draft Plan 

Final Inyo County EV Charging Infrastructure Network Plan 

 

Task 11:  Board Review/Approval 
Consultant will present the Final Plan to the Inyo County Board of Supervisors for approval.  

Task Deliverables 

PDF of the final EV Charging Infrastructure Network Plan 

Presentation material for Board presentation   

Board meeting minutes  

 



()

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

X

Use only whole dollars in the financial information fields. No rounding up ordown and no cents. 

Start the timeframe at the beginning of the grant period (July 2023 for MPO/RTPAs; November 
2023 for non-MPO/RTPAs)

Extend the timeframe to the end of the grant period (Project end dates differ based on applicant 
type (MPO/RTPA or non-MPO/RTPA) and type of funds (State or federal)  
(See Grant Application Guide, Chapter 9.2, for more details)

Ensure these items are completed prior to submitting to Caltrans

Include task numbers in proper sequencing, consistent with the Scope of Work 

Task 01 is a required task.  It must be titled "Project Administration", it cannot exceed 5% of the 
grant amount requested, and only the grantee and recipient(s) can charge against this Task. This 
Task must only include the following activities and deliverables:  
  •  Project kick-off meeting between the grantee and Caltrans at the start of the grant
  •  Invoicing and quarterly reporting to Caltrans
  •  DBE Reporting (federal grants only)
Include Task 02 for procurement of consultants, if consultants are needed.  This task is for the 
grantee and sub-recipient(s) only. 

Complete all budget columns as appropriate: Total Cost, Grant Amount, Local Cash Match, and 
if applicable, Local In-Kind Match

State a realistic total cost for each task based on the work that will be completed  

Identify the estimated indirect cost rate if indirect costs will be reimbursed. If FY 2023-24 indirect 
cost rates are not available, the rate will be an estimate based on the currently approved rate.  

List all tasks with the same title as stated in the Scope of Work

Identify if a Tapered Local Match approach will be used, which allows grantees to vary the 
required local match ratio over the life of the grant contract.  Grantee agrees to satisfy the total 
local match amount by the contract expiration date. 

Ensure the correct minimum local match amount, calculated as a percentage of the total 
project cost (grant plus local match), is provided  

Include a grant amount for each Task (excluding Tasks 01 and 02)

Use the Local Match Calculator to ensure the total Local Match amount meets the minimum 
required Local Match for the specified Grant Category 

Exclude sub-task numbers and sub-headings

Include a best estimate of the amount of time needed to complete each task

Exclude tasks for project management and/or staff/consultant coordination; these activities 
should be spread among relevant tasks 

Cost and Schedule Checklist
The Cost and Schedule is the official budget and timeline for the project.  Tasks 1-6 outlined in 
the Cost and Schedule are for illustrative purposes only.  The Cost and Schedule must be 
consistent with the Grant Application Cover Sheet.  Applications with missing components will 
be at a competitive disadvantage. 
Cost and Schedule Checklist

Use the Fiscal Year 2023-24 template provided (do not alter the template)



If yes, what is the estimated indirect cost rate? ______

J A S O N D J F M A M J J A S O N D J F M A M J J A S O N D J F M A M J

01 $7,000 $907.00 $7,907

02 $2,500 $324.00 $2,824

1 $5,000 $648.00 $5,648

2 $5,000 $648.00 $5,648

3 $15,000 $1,944.00 $16,944

4 $15,000 $1,944.00 $16,944

5 $30,000 $3,887.00 $33,887

6 $30,000 $3,887.00 $33,887

7 $30,000 $3,887.00 $33,887

8 Economic Analysis $15,000 $1,944.00 $16,944

9 $15,000 $1,944.00 $16,944

10 $28,000 $3,628.00 $31,628

11 $4,000 $519.00 $4,519

$201,500 $26,111.00 $0 $227,611

California Department of Transportation
Sustainable Transportation Planning Grant Program
COST AND SCHEDULE

Grant Category Sustainable Communities Competitive Technical

Inyo County Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure Network Plan

FY 2023-24Grant Fiscal Year 

Inyo County Local Transportation Commission 

Project Title
Organization 
(Legal name)

Does your agency plan to use the Tapered Match approach for invoicing purposes?   

Local Match CalculatorUse the Local Match Calculator to ensure that grant and local match amounts are correct:

Reimbursements/ 
Invoicing

Disclaimers 
Agency commits to the Cost and Schedule below. Any changes will need to be approved by Caltrans prior to initiating any Cost and Schedule change or amendment.    
Use only whole dollars in the financial information fields. No rounding up ordown and no cents. 

Siting Analysis

Board Review/Approval 

Totals

Does your agency plan to request reimburesement for indirect costs?    

Existing Conditions

Project Administration 
(no more than 5% of total grant funds)

Consultant Procurement

Stakeholder Coordination

Stakeholder Advisory Committee

Public Outreach

Infrastructure Analysis

Implementation Plan

Draft and Final Plan

Task Title

County Fleet Transition Analysis

FY 2024/25 FY 2025/26
Task 

# Grant Amount*
Estimated  

Local Cash 
Match*

Estimated 
Local

In-Kind Match*

Estimated Total 
Project Cost*

FY 2023/24

Yes No

Yes No

https://dot.ca.gov/-/media/dot-media/programs/transportation-planning/documents/sustainable-planning-grants-2021/122822-update/10-final-local-match-calculator-a11y.xlsx
https://dot.ca.gov/-/media/dot-media/programs/transportation-planning/documents/sustainable-planning-grants-2021/122822-update/10-final-local-match-calculator-a11y.xlsx
https://dot.ca.gov/-/media/dot-media/programs/transportation-planning/documents/sustainable-planning-grants-2021/122822-update/10-final-local-match-calculator-a11y.xlsx
https://dot.ca.gov/-/media/dot-media/programs/transportation-planning/documents/sustainable-planning-grants-2021/122822-update/10-final-local-match-calculator-a11y.xlsx
https://dot.ca.gov/-/media/dot-media/programs/transportation-planning/documents/sustainable-planning-grants-2021/122822-update/10-final-local-match-calculator-a11y.xlsx
https://dot.ca.gov/-/media/dot-media/programs/transportation-planning/documents/sustainable-planning-grants-2021/122822-update/10-final-local-match-calculator-a11y.xlsx
https://dot.ca.gov/-/media/dot-media/programs/transportation-planning/documents/sustainable-planning-grants-2021/122822-update/10-final-local-match-calculator-a11y.xlsx
https://dot.ca.gov/-/media/dot-media/programs/transportation-planning/documents/sustainable-planning-grants-2021/122822-update/10-final-local-match-calculator-a11y.xlsx
https://dot.ca.gov/-/media/dot-media/programs/transportation-planning/documents/sustainable-planning-grants-2021/122822-update/10-final-local-match-calculator-a11y.xlsx
https://dot.ca.gov/-/media/dot-media/programs/transportation-planning/documents/sustainable-planning-grants-2021/122822-update/10-final-local-match-calculator-a11y.xlsx
https://dot.ca.gov/-/media/dot-media/programs/transportation-planning/documents/sustainable-planning-grants-2021/122822-update/10-final-local-match-calculator-a11y.xlsx
https://dot.ca.gov/-/media/dot-media/programs/transportation-planning/documents/sustainable-planning-grants-2021/122822-update/10-final-local-match-calculator-a11y.xlsx
https://dot.ca.gov/-/media/dot-media/programs/transportation-planning/documents/sustainable-planning-grants-2021/122822-update/10-final-local-match-calculator-a11y.xlsx
https://dot.ca.gov/-/media/dot-media/programs/transportation-planning/documents/sustainable-planning-grants-2021/122822-update/10-final-local-match-calculator-a11y.xlsx
https://dot.ca.gov/-/media/dot-media/programs/transportation-planning/documents/sustainable-planning-grants-2021/122822-update/10-final-local-match-calculator-a11y.xlsx
https://dot.ca.gov/-/media/dot-media/programs/transportation-planning/documents/sustainable-planning-grants-2021/122822-update/10-final-local-match-calculator-a11y.xlsx
https://dot.ca.gov/-/media/dot-media/programs/transportation-planning/documents/sustainable-planning-grants-2021/122822-update/10-final-local-match-calculator-a11y.xlsx
https://dot.ca.gov/-/media/dot-media/programs/transportation-planning/documents/sustainable-planning-grants-2021/122822-update/10-final-local-match-calculator-a11y.xlsx
https://dot.ca.gov/-/media/dot-media/programs/transportation-planning/documents/sustainable-planning-grants-2021/122822-update/10-final-local-match-calculator-a11y.xlsx
https://dot.ca.gov/-/media/dot-media/programs/transportation-planning/documents/sustainable-planning-grants-2021/122822-update/10-final-local-match-calculator-a11y.xlsx
https://dot.ca.gov/-/media/dot-media/programs/transportation-planning/documents/sustainable-planning-grants-2021/122822-update/10-final-local-match-calculator-a11y.xlsx
https://dot.ca.gov/-/media/dot-media/programs/transportation-planning/documents/sustainable-planning-grants-2021/122822-update/10-final-local-match-calculator-a11y.xlsx
https://dot.ca.gov/-/media/dot-media/programs/transportation-planning/documents/sustainable-planning-grants-2021/122822-update/10-final-local-match-calculator-a11y.xlsx
https://dot.ca.gov/-/media/dot-media/programs/transportation-planning/documents/sustainable-planning-grants-2021/122822-update/10-final-local-match-calculator-a11y.xlsx
https://dot.ca.gov/-/media/dot-media/programs/transportation-planning/documents/sustainable-planning-grants-2021/122822-update/10-final-local-match-calculator-a11y.xlsx
https://dot.ca.gov/-/media/dot-media/programs/transportation-planning/documents/sustainable-planning-grants-2021/122822-update/10-final-local-match-calculator-a11y.xlsx
https://dot.ca.gov/-/media/dot-media/programs/transportation-planning/documents/sustainable-planning-grants-2021/122822-update/10-final-local-match-calculator-a11y.xlsx
https://dot.ca.gov/-/media/dot-media/programs/transportation-planning/documents/sustainable-planning-grants-2021/122822-update/10-final-local-match-calculator-a11y.xlsx
https://dot.ca.gov/-/media/dot-media/programs/transportation-planning/documents/sustainable-planning-grants-2021/122822-update/10-final-local-match-calculator-a11y.xlsx
https://dot.ca.gov/-/media/dot-media/programs/transportation-planning/documents/sustainable-planning-grants-2021/122822-update/10-final-local-match-calculator-a11y.xlsx
https://dot.ca.gov/-/media/dot-media/programs/transportation-planning/documents/sustainable-planning-grants-2021/122822-update/10-final-local-match-calculator-a11y.xlsx
https://dot.ca.gov/-/media/dot-media/programs/transportation-planning/documents/sustainable-planning-grants-2021/122822-update/10-final-local-match-calculator-a11y.xlsx
https://dot.ca.gov/-/media/dot-media/programs/transportation-planning/documents/sustainable-planning-grants-2021/122822-update/10-final-local-match-calculator-a11y.xlsx
https://dot.ca.gov/-/media/dot-media/programs/transportation-planning/documents/sustainable-planning-grants-2021/122822-update/10-final-local-match-calculator-a11y.xlsx
https://dot.ca.gov/-/media/dot-media/programs/transportation-planning/documents/sustainable-planning-grants-2021/122822-update/10-final-local-match-calculator-a11y.xlsx
https://dot.ca.gov/-/media/dot-media/programs/transportation-planning/documents/sustainable-planning-grants-2021/122822-update/10-final-local-match-calculator-a11y.xlsx


Appendix A 

Figure 1. Project Area: Inyo County 

US Census Bureau QuickFacts 



Death Valley NP

1

Mt WhitneyMt Whitney

Mammoth Lakes-->Mammoth Lakes

Death Valley NP



2



Appendix B 

Figure 2. Existing Inyo County Public EV Charging Locations 

Figure 3. Alternative Fuel Corridors 

State of CA Energy Commission Inyo County ZEV Visualization 

State of CA Energy Commission California ZEV Visualization 



Universal Charging

Tesla or Rivian Charging Only

Charging Station Type

1



Alterna ve Fuel Corridors

2



124

Number of Vehicles

SELECT FILTERS

Year
2021

Map Filter
County

Fuel Type
All

Make
All

ZIP
All

MSA
All

County
Inyo

© 2023 Mapbox © OpenStreetMap

Fuel TypeRange Number of Vehicles
BEV ≥ 200 miles

< 200 miles
PHEV

65
5

54

Vehicle Model Year

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

N
um
be
r o
f V
eh
ic
le
s

11

19
22

30

3
6

8
5

9 9

2

MAKE MODEL Number of Vehicles
Tesla Model 3

Model S
Model Y
Model X

Toyota RAV4 Prime
Prius Plug-in Hybrid
Prius Prime

Chevrolet Bolt EV
Volt

23
13
13

4
10
9
9
8

6

ZEV POPULATION

124
Total Light-Duty Vehicles end of 2021

Battery Electric (BEV) Plug-in Hybrid (PHEV)

0.265%
54

0.344%
70

NON-ZEV POPULATION

20,251
Total Light-Duty Vehicles end of 2021

Diesel Flex Fuel Gasoline Gasoline Hybrid

2.385%
486

85.487%
17,418

4.982%
1,015

6.537%
1,332

For additional information about the data and how to cite this visualization, see the dashboard.

3



7 209,205
Number of Vehicles

SELECT FILTERS

Year
2021

Map Filter
County

Fuel Type
All

Make
All

ZIP
All

MSA
All

County
All

© 2023 Mapbox © OpenStreetMap

Fuel TypeRange Number of Vehicles
BEV ≥ 200 miles

< 200 miles
PHEV
FCEV

452,200
70,245

305,315
10,127

Vehicle Model Year

P
re
-2
01
0

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

N
um
be
r o
f V
eh
ic
le
s

13
9,
23
7

11
7,
56
2

11
2,
23
2 19
9,
47
2

13
,1
71

28
,9
81

36
,7
40

32
,8
44

43
,7
15

80
,9
30

28
,6
91

3,
85
2

28
8

17
2

MAKE MODEL Number of Vehicles
Tesla Model 3

Model Y
Model S
Model X
Roadster

Toyota Prius Prime
Prius Plug-in Hybrid
RAV4 Prime
Mirai

197,125
81,838
65,118

33,483
450

53,131
23,654
9,023
8,391
1,321

ZEV POPULATION

837,887
Total Light-Duty Vehicles end of 2021

Battery Electric
(BEV)

Plug-in Hybrid
(PHEV)

Fuel Cell
(FCEV)
0.034%
10,127

1.020%
305,315

1.745%
522,445

NON-ZEV POPULATION

29,104,630
Total Light-Duty Vehicles end of 2021

Diesel Flex Fuel Gasoline Gasoline
Hybrid Natural Gas Propane

0.000%
90

0.028%
8,461

4.336%
1,298,275

86.828%
25,998,618

4.038%
1,208,970

1.971%
590,216

For additional information about the data and how to cite this visualization, see the dashboard.

4



Appendix C 

Table C1. Inyo County Traffic Counts 

Table C2. 2022 Diaz Lake Campground Visitor Data 

Table C3. County-owned Parks and Campgrounds 



Location (1) Dates
Dehy Park Feb 7-14, 2023

Feb 11-12, 2023
Spainhower Park Feb 7-14, 2023

Feb 11-12, 2023
Diaz Lake Campground Feb 7-14, 2023

Feb 11-12, 2023

Note 1: Locations are county-owned facilities. 

Source: Inyo County Department of Parks and Recreation, 2023

TABLE C1: Inyo County Traffic Counts

Average Daily Traffic 
Count

24
21

142
127
148
187

1



Month Visitors
January 143
February 337
March 1,142
April 1,918
May 2,861
June 2,658
July 3,999
August 1,925
September 2,462
October 1,104
November 581
December 124
Source: Inyo County Department of Parks and Recreation, 2023

41

642
821
368
194

381
639
954
886

1333

TABLE C2: 2022 Diaz Lake Campground Visitor Data

Campsites In Use
48

112

2



Name Type
Tecopa Hot Springs Campground
Diaz Lake Campground
Brown's Town Campground
Pleasant Valley Campground
Glacier View Campground
Baker Creek Campground
Independence Campground
Portagee Joe Campground
Millpond Recreation Area Campground
Tinnemaha Campground
Taboose Campground
Izaak Walton Park
Millpond Recreation Area Park
Independence Park
Mendenhall Park
Dehy Park
Spainhower Park
Johnson Field Park
Starlight Park

Source: Inyo County, 2023

Lone Pine
Independence

Big Pine
Independence

Bishop

Independence
Lone Pine

Round Valley
Birch Creek
Aberdeen

Bishop

Bishop
Bishop

Big Pine
Big Pine

Bishop
Independence

TABLE C3: County-owned Parks and Campgrounds

Location
Tecopa

Lone Pine

3



Appendix D 

Table D1. County of Inyo Vehicle Fleet 

Table D2. Storage Locations of County of Inyo Fleet Vehicles 



Vehicle Description Type Number in Fleet
Dump Truck Heavy Duty 20
Large Pickup Truck Heavy Duty 47
Plow Truck Heavy Duty 3
Tank Truck Heavy Duty 2
Misc Large Truck Heavy Duty 10
Bus Heavy Duty 1
Van Light/Medium Duty 16
Small Pickup Truck Light/Medium Duty 70
SUV Light Duty 118
Car/Sedan Light Duty 23
Total Fleet Vehicles 310

Source: Inyo County, 2023

TABLE D1: County of Inyo Fleet Vehicles

1



Facility
Quilter Consolidated Office Building
3rd Street Yard
3236 W Line St
Mazourka Cyn Rd
Inyo County Jail
Inyo County Courthouse/Annex
150 Dewey St
162 N Lone Pine Ave
303 S Highway 127

Source: Inyo County, 2023

Shoshone

Bishop
Independence
Independence
Independence

Big Pine
Lone Pine

Bishop

TABLE D2: Storage Locations of County of Inyo 
Fleet Vehicles

Location
Bishop

2



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Appendix E 

 

Letters of Support 









P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526
(760) 878-0373

February 28, 2023

Michael Errante, Executive Director
Inyo County Local Transportation Commission
PO Drawer Q
Independence, CA 93526

Re: Letter of Support for the Inyo County Local Transportation Commission Application for the Caltrans 
Sustainable Transportation Planning Grant

Dear Mr. Errante, 

The Inyo County Board of Supervisors would like to express their support for the Inyo County Local 
Transportation Commission’s (ICLTC) Sustainable Transportation Planning Grant Application to develop a plan 
for expanding coordinated EV charging infrastructure in the County. 

The development of an EV charging infrastructure network plan would provide a guide for smart installation 
of charging stations throughout the County.  Having a viable network of charging facilities and having a plan 
to guide that will support vital investment in our rural local economy and will help achieve statewide targets 
for GHG reductions.  This Plan will encourage efficient use of financial resources and equity in charging 
facility placement. 

The plan will improve public access and enhance equity by proactively collaborating with landowners and 
utilities to identify suitable placement for EV charging.   In addition, the Inyo County Board of Supervisors 
oversees numerous facilities, including County buildings, campgrounds and parks that can provide ideal 
charging locations to augment existing EV charging expansion efforts, and fill in ‘gaps’ as electric vehicle 
adoption steadily climbs.   Increasing access to the visiting public to EV charging infrastructure where they 
camp and recreate will enhance the quality and the range of the visitors’ experience in Inyo County.   Inyo 
County is committed to meeting California’s GHG targets, and to that end, this planning grant would 
generate a roadmap to convert County fleets from gas powered to ZEV.  

The Inyo County Board of Supervisors strongly supports The ICLTC’s efforts to secure grant funding to 
coordinate the planning efforts around EV charging in throughout the County of Inyo. 

Sincerely,

Jennifer Roeser, Chairperson
Inyo County Board of Supervisors

INYO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
TRINA ORRILL •  JEFF GRIFFITHS •  SCOTT MARCELLIN •  JENNIFER  ROESER  •  MATT  KINGSLEY

DAN TOTHEROH • JEFF GRIFFITHS • RICK PUCCI • JENNIFER ROESER • M A T T K I N G S L E Y

NATE GREENBERG
CO U N T Y  AD M I N I S T R A T I V E  OF F I C E R

DARCY ELLIS
AS S T .  CL E R K  O F  T H E  BO A R D









“Provide a safe and reliable transportation network that serves all people and respects the environment”

DIVISION OF TRANSPORTATION PLANNING 
P.O. BOX 942873, MS–32    SACRAMENTO, CA 94273–0001 
(916) 261-3326 | TTY 711
www.dot.ca.gov

August 31, 2023te 

SENT VIA E-MAIL

On behalf of the California Department of Transportation (Caltrans), Division of 
Transportation Planning, we are pleased to congratulate you on your Sustainable 
Transportation Planning Grant award. 

Sustainable Transportation Planning Grant Program 

Grant Award 
Fiscal Year 

Grant 
Category 

Grant Fund 
Source 

Project Title 

Grantee/Agency 

Executive Director 

Grantee/Agency 
Contact 

Sub-Recipient(s) 

Caltrans District 
Contact(s) 

Caltrans District 
Contact(s) E-mail 

Grant Award Local Match 
(Cash)

Local Match 
(In-Kind) 

Total 
Local Match 

% 
Local Match 

Total 
Project Cost

Conditions of Award Due to Caltrans Grant Expiration Date Final Invoice Due

* The final contractually agreed upon Local Match and Fund Source are located on the Grant Application Cover Sheet and
Project Cost and Schedule.  Any change in Local Match that increases/decreases the Total Project Cost must be approved by
Caltrans and may require a Formal Amendment. Each invoice must include the contractual/agreed upon local match % - any
deviation to this amount requires an approved Tapered Local Match Amendment prior to invoice submittal.  Any change to the
Local Match Fund Source requires prior Caltrans approval and an Administrative Amendment.

2023-24 Sustainable Communities Competitive (Technical) RMRA

Inyo County Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure Network Plan

Inyo County Local Transportation Commission

Michael Errante

John Pinckney

Neil Peacock, Catherine Carr

neil.peacock@dot.ca.gov, catherine.carr@dot.ca.gov

$201,500 $26,111 $0 $26,111 11.47% $227,611

9/28/23 6/30/26 8/31/26

http://www.dot.ca.gov/


Caltrans Sustainable Transportation Planning Grant Program 
Grant Award 
Page 2 

“Provide a safe and reliable transportation network that serves all people and respects the environment”

Next Steps 

1. The Caltrans District Grant Manager will schedule a Conditional Award Meeting 
with your agency soon.
 The attached specific and general conditions and project revisions necessary 

to accept grant funding will be discussed at this meeting.
2. The required conditions must be submitted to the Caltrans District Grant Manager 

no later than the date listed in the table above.
 Failure to satisfy these conditions will result in the forfeiture of grant funds.

3. The Caltrans District Grant Manager will review and approve all items required to 
fulfill the attached specific and general conditions.

4. Once the required conditions are met and the agreement is executed, the 
Caltrans District Grant Manager will:
 Send a Notice to Proceed letter (for MPO/RTPAs, this will happen after the 

OWP/OWPA formal amendment is processed).  Grant work cannot begin until 
the Notice to Proceed letter is received by your agency.

 Coordinate and schedule a grant kick-off meeting with your agency.

If you have questions concerning your Conditional Grant Award, please reach out to 
your Caltrans District contact listed in the table above. 

Sincerely, 

ERIN THOMPSON 
Chief, Office of Regional and Community Planning 

Attachments:
Specific and General Conditions



Page 1 of 5 
 

Sustainable Transportation Planning Grant Program 
Grant Award Specific and General Conditions 
 
 
Specific Conditions 
If Specific Conditions have been identified for this grant, they will be listed below. Please make 
all necessary revisions to the Grant Application Cover Sheet, Scope of Work (SOW), and/or the 
Cost and Schedule, and complete the right column to indicate where the specific conditions 
were addressed.   

Specific Conditions 
Conditions Addressed  
List Document, 
Section & Page(s) 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  



Page 2 of 5 
 

 

  

Specific Conditions 
Conditions Addressed  
List Document, 
Section & Page(s) 

  

  

  



Page 3 of 5 

General Conditions 
Please review the General Conditions below and complete them, as necessary.  Most 
of these items are outlined in the Grant Application Guide, Ch. 6 and Appendix B.  
• Scope of Work (SOW) and Project Cost and Schedule (Refer to Grant Application Guide, 

Appendix B Checklists) These are frequently missed requirements:
o Project Management stand-alone tasks, staff and/or consultant coordination are not 

allowed.  Project Management activities must be charged to the tasks in which they 
accrued.

o Include tasks for a kick-off meeting with Caltrans, invoicing, quarterly reporting, and 
Board adoption or acceptance.

o Ensure the consultant procurement task includes the following deliverables: Request for 
Proposal (RFP), executed consultant contract, and a copy of your agency’s 
procurement procedures.

o Unless prior arrangements are made, the earliest project start date is November 1, 2024, 

with an end date of June 30, 2026.  The Project Cost and Schedule will need be updated 
to reflect your proposed start date.  At least one Task must extend to the grant 
expiration date on June 30, 2026.

o Indirect Costs - For Local Government Agencies requesting to bill for indirect costs: 
Indirect costs must be identified in the SOW and Project Cost and Schedule, and the 
indirect cost rate included at the bottom of the Project Cost and Schedule.

• Grant Application Cover Sheet and Project Cost and Schedule
o Ensure the grant award, local match, and total project costs are consistent with the 

award letter amounts.

• Grant Application Cover Sheet - Must identify the specific source of cash and in-kind local 
match funds; and must identify the agency providing the local match.
o If your agency is using staff time as a cash match, the application cover sheet must 

identify the source of local match funds for staff time (e.g., General Fund).
o Direct grantee staff time is not an allowable in-kind match and must be identified as 

cash match.

• Third Party In-Kind Valuation Plan, if applicable - Third-party in-kind contributions consist of 
goods and services donated from outside the grantee’s agency (e.g., printing, facilities, 
interpreters, equipment, advertising, staff time, and other goods or services).  If utilizing third-
party in-kind contributions to satisfy the local match requirement:
o Ensure in-kind contribution information is identified on the Grant Application Cover Sheet 

and Project Cost and Schedule.
o To clarify, sub-recipient staff time, if reimbursed, is considered cash match.  If donating 

their time, it is considered in-kind.
o Submit a Third-Party In-kind Valuation Plan.  The District can provide a copy of the 

valuation plan checklist and template.

• Overall Work Program (OWP) – In accordance with the OWP and Grant Amendment 
Guidelines, submit a current Fiscal Year Draft OWP and OWP Agreement (OWPA) 
Amendment, which includes the following:
o The Draft OWP/OWPA Amendment must include the Amendment Transmittal Memo, 

OWPA, OWP Budget Summary, and a standalone Work Element.  These items must show



Page 4 of 5 

consistent funding information for the grant project and include the full grant and local 
match amounts. 

o The Work Element title must be consistent with the project title identified on the Grant 
Application Cover Sheet.  The Work Element name and number must remain the same 
until the project is completed.

o In the Work Element, separate Tasks and Product Deliverables that will be accomplished 
in the current FY OWP from Tasks and Products that will be accomplished in future FYs. 
This can be accomplished by inserting a sub-heading for “current” and “future” work in 
the narrative.

o A Draft Board Resolution to amend the OWP/OWPA and program the entire grant 
amount and local match funds.

• Ensure Consistency - All changes made to the Grant Application Cover Sheet, SOW, and
Project Cost and Schedule are made consistently in all documents.

Grant Administrative Requirements 
Refer to the Grant Application Guide, Ch. 6, and the MPO/RTPA Master Fund Transfer 
Agreement for an overview of the Grant Administrative Requirements that must be adhered to 
over the life of the project.  In summary: 

• Third Party Contracts – Competitive consultant procurement, i.e., Request for Proposals
(RFP) is required for all grant projects
o If there is a consultant on-board, ensure the process to procure the consultant was a

competitive process (documentation must be provided to Caltrans); the grant work
must have been part of the original RFP

o If using an on-call consultant list, the process for establishing the list must be competitive
and less than five years old (documentation must be provided to Caltrans)

o If the consultant helped to prepare the Project Scope of Work or grant application,
they shall not be considered in the consultant procurement

• Quarterly Reporting – Quarterly Progress Reports (a narrative of completed project
activities) are submitted on a quarterly basis

• Invoicing and Financial Requirements –
o Maintain a proper accounting system (MS Excel is unacceptable)

o Request for Reimbursements/invoices (RFRs) at least quarterly, but no more than
monthly
 One-time, lump sum invoices are not allowed
 If requesting reimbursement of indirect costs, a copy of the ICAP/ICRP acceptance

letter must be submitted with the first invoice
 Local match commitments must be satisfied with every RFR/invoice, including any

local match amount above the minimum amount.  If you are unable to meet this
commitment, coordinate with your District Regional Planning Liaison.

 All work must be completed by June 30, 2026.
 Final RFR/invoice and the final product are due no later than August 31, 2026.
 The final RFR/invoice will not be processed without the final product

o An Indirect Cost Allocation Plan/Indirect Cost Rate Proposal (ICAP/ICRP) must be
submitted each year to the Inspector General Independent Office of Audits and
Investigations for approval.  Instructions for submitting an ICAP/ICRP are available at the
following webpage: https://ig.dot.ca.gov/resources

https://ig.dot.ca.gov/resources


Page 5 of 5 
 

• Grant Amendments - Proposed changes to the Grant Application Cover Sheet, SOW, and 
Project Cost and Schedule (e.g., local match amount, fund source, movement of funds) 
will require an Amendment and Caltrans approval.  Please contact Caltrans for guidance 
on this process. 



 

 
P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526 

(760) 878-0292 
 
 

             
 

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 
 

October 3, 2023   Reference ID:  
2023-4114  

 

Award Contract for Highway Safety Improvement 
Program (HSIP) Onion Valley Road Guardrail Project (ZP-

21-019) 
Public Works 

 ACTION REQUIRED 
   

ITEM SUBMITTED BY ITEM PRESENTED BY 
Greg Waters, Senior Civil Engineer Michael Errante, Public Works Director 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
A)  Amend the Fiscal Year 2023-2024 State Funded Road Budget (034601) as follows: increase 
estimated revenue in Operating Transfers In 4998 by $232,950, increase appropriation in Onion Valley 
Guardrail Project Object Code 5715 by $232,950, and increase appropriations in Road Budget 034600 
Object Code 5801 Operating Transfers Out by $232,950 utilizing the Road Fund Balance (4/5ths vote 
required); 
B)  Approve the contract between the County of Inyo and Coral Construction of Wilsonville, OR for the 
HSIP Onion Valley Guardrail Project in an amount not to exceed $1,024,950, and authorize the 
Chairperson to sign, contingent upon all appropriate signatures being obtained; and 
C) Authorize the Public Works Director to execute all other project contract documents, including 
contract change orders, to the extent permitted by Public Contract Code Section 20142 and other 
applicable laws. 
  
BACKGROUND / SUMMARY / JUSTIFICATION: 
Inyo County received notification of a successful Highway Safety Improvement Program (HSIP) Cycle 10 
grant application on March 26, 2021. The Project identified in the grant submittal encompasses removing 
the existing guardrail at 18 different locations along Onion Valley Road near the town of Independence 
and replacing it with guardrail meeting current standards. Eastern Sierra Engineering was awarded a 
design contract as a result of an RFP issued by Inyo County Public Works. Eastern Sierra Engineering 
has completed the design of the replacement guardrail segments. There were $997,000 of state-only 
funds available for the Environmental, Design, and Construction of the project. There is currently 
$801,000 remaining HSIP grant funds available for construction. The Board approved the plans and 
specifications for the advertisement for bids at the June 6th, 2023 Board meeting. The low and only bid 
on the project was from Coral Construction Company of Wilsonville, Oregon. 
 
Base Bid And Contract Value:  $1,024,950 
  
FISCAL IMPACT: 

INYO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
TRINA ORRILL •  JEFF GRIFFITHS •  SCOTT MARCELLIN •  JENNIFER  ROESER  •  MATT  KINGSLEY

DAN TOTHEROH  •  JEFF  GRIFFITHS  •  RICK  PUCCI  •  JENNIFER  ROESER  •  M A T T  K I N G S L E Y

NATE GREENBERG
CO U N T Y  AD M I N I S T R A T I V E  OF F I C E R

DARCY ELLIS
AS S T .  CL E R K  O F  T H E  BO A R D



 

 
P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526 

(760) 878-0292 
 
 

Funding 
Source 

Non-General Fund / Grant Funded (Highway Safety 
Improvement Program and RMRA) 

Budget Unit 034601 

Budgeted Yes, with this budget amendment Object Code 5715 
Recurrence One-time  
Current Fiscal Year Impact 
$1,024,950  
Future Fiscal Year Impacts 
None 
Additional Information 
This operating transfer in from the Road Fund Balance will be utilizing RMRA funds that are 
programmed as a project on our approved project listing which was board approved June 6, 2023. 
 
ALTERNATIVES AND/OR CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 
The Board could choose not to award the contract. This is not recommended as the HSIP Onion Valley 
Guardrail Project would not be constructed, and the guardrails would continue to degrade leading to 
safety concerns. 
  
OTHER DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY INVOLVEMENT: 
None. 
  
ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Coral Construction Contract  
2. Coral Construction Bid Received 8-23-23 
3. Onion Valley Road Guardrail Project Plans & Specs  
4. HSIP Onion Valley Road Guardrail Project Bid Package 7-24-23  
5. HSIP Onion Valley Road Guardrail Project Addendum 1 with Estimate 8-2-23 
6. HSIP Onion Valley Road Guardrail Project Addendum 2 with Updated Engineers Estimate 8-3-23  
7. HISP Onion Valley Guardrail Project Addendum 3 8-10-23 
  
APPROVALS: 
Greg Waters Created/Initiated - 8/24/2023 
Darcy Ellis Approved - 8/28/2023 
Greg Waters Approved - 8/28/2023 
Breanne Nelums Approved - 8/29/2023 
Denelle Carrington Approved - 9/6/2023 
Michael Errante Approved - 9/6/2023 
John Vallejo Approved - 9/6/2023 
Amy Shepherd Approved - 9/7/2023 
Nate Greenberg Final Approval - 9/27/2023 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



_____________________________________  Project 
Construction Contract and Attachments – No. 147 

Page 1 of 12
05102019 

CONTRACT 
BY AND BETWEEN 

THE COUNTY OF INYO  
and 

______________________________________________, CONTRACTOR 

for the 

___________________________________________________ PROJECT 

THIS CONTRACT is awarded by the COUNTY OF INYO to CONTRACTOR on and 
made and entered into effective, ___________________, 20_____, by and between the 
COUNTY OF INYO, a political subdivision of the State of California, (hereinafter referred to as 
"COUNTY"), and _______________________________________ (hereinafter referred to as 
“CONTRACTOR”), for the construction or removal of ___________________________ 
PROJECT (hereinafter referred to as "PROJECT"), which parties agree, for and in 
consideration of the mutual promises, as follows: 

1. SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED.  CONTRACTOR  shall furnish, at his/her own
expense, all labor, materials, methods, processes, implements, tools, machinery, equipment,
transportation, permits, services, utilities, and all other items, and related functions and otherwise
shall perform all work necessary or appurtenant to construct the Project in accordance with the
Special Provisions, which are incorporated herein by reference per section 4(c) of this Contract,
within the Time for Completion set forth, as well as in all other in the Contract Documents, for:

 Title:  __________________________________________________PROJECT 

2. TIME OF COMPLETION.  Project work shall begin within _____ calendar days after
receipt of the Notice to Proceed (NTP) (or on the start of work date identified in the NTP) and
shall continue until all requested services are completed.  Said services shall be completed no
later than the Time of Completion as noted in the Project’s Special Provisions. Procedures for
any extension of time shall be complied with as noted in the Project’s Special Provisions.

3. PAYMENT/CONSIDERATION.  For the performance of all such work, COUNTY
shall pay to CONTRACTOR for said work the total amount of:
__________________________________________________ dollars ($  .       ), 
adjusted by such increases or decreases as authorized in accordance with the Contract 
Documents, and payable at such times and upon such conditions as otherwise set forth in the 
Contract Documents. 

4. ALL PROVISIONS SET FORTH HEREIN.  CONTRACTOR and COUNTY agree
that this Contract shall include and consist of:

a. All of the provisions set forth expressly herein;
b. The Bid Proposal Form, the Faithful Performance Bond, and the Labor

and Materials Payment Bond, all of which are incorporated herein and made a part hereof by this 
reference; and  



_____________________________________  Project 
Construction Contract and Attachments – No. 147 

Page 2 of 12
05102019 

c. All of the other Contract Documents, as described in Section 5-1.02,
“Definitions,” of the Standard Specifications of the Inyo County Public Works Department, 
dated October, 2015, all of which are incorporated herein and made a part of this Contract by this 
reference, including without limitation, the Bid Package, the Standard Specifications of the Inyo 
County Public Works Department, dated October, 2015, and the Special Provisions concerning 
this Project including the Appendices, the Plans, any and all amendments or changes to any of 
the above-listed documents, including, without limitation, contract change orders, and any and 
all documents incorporated by reference into any of the above-listed documents.  

5. STANDARD OF PERFORMANCE.  Contractor represents that he/she is qualified and
licensed to perform the work to be done as required in this Contract.  County relies upon the
representations of Contractor regarding professional and/or trade training, licensing, and ability
to perform the services as a material inducement to enter into this Contract.  Acceptance of work
by the County does not operate to release Contractor from any responsibility to perform work to
professional and/or trade standards. Contractor shall provide properly skilled professional and
technical personnel to perform all services under this Contract.  Contractor shall perform all
services required by this Contract in a manner and according to the standards observed by a
competent practitioner of the profession.  All work products of whatsoever nature delivered to
the County shall be prepared in a manner conforming to the standards of quality normally
observed by a person practicing in Contractor’s profession and/or trade.

6. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR.  Nothing contained herein or any document
executed in connection herewith, shall be construed to create an employer-employee, partnership
or joint venture relationship between County and Contractor, nor to allow County to exercise
discretion or control over the manner in which Contractor performs the work or services that are
the subject matter of this Contract; provided, however, the work or services to be provided by
Contractor shall be provided in a manner consistent with reaching the County’s objectives in
entering this Contract.

Contractor is an independent contractor, not an employee of County or any of its 
subsidiaries or affiliates.  Contractor will not represent him/herself to be nor hold her/himself out 
as an employee of County. Contractor acknowledges that s/he shall not have the right or 
entitlement in or to any of the pension, retirement or other benefit programs now or hereafter 
available to County's employees.  The consideration set forth in Paragraph 3 shall be the sole 
consideration due Contractor for the services rendered hereunder. It is understood that County 
will not withhold any amounts for payment of taxes from the Contractor‘s compensation 
hereunder.  Any and all sums due under any applicable state, federal or municipal law or union 
or professional and/or trade guild regulations shall be Contractor’s sole responsibility. Contractor 
shall indemnify and hold County harmless from any and all damages, claims and expenses 
arising out of or resulting from any claims asserted by any  third party, including but not limited 
to a taxing authority, as a result of or in connection with payments due it from Contractor’s 
compensation.  

7. ASSIGNMENT AND SUBCONTRACTING.  The parties recognize that a
substantial inducement to County for entering into this Contract is the professional reputation,
experience and competence of Contractor.  Assignments of any and/or all rights, duties or
obligations of the Contractor under this Contract will be permitted only with the express consent



_____________________________________  Project 
Construction Contract and Attachments – No. 147 

Page 3 of 12
05102019 

of the County.  Contractor shall not subcontract any portion of the work to be performed under 
this Contract without the written authorization of the County.  If County consents to such 
subcontract, Contractor shall be fully responsible to County for all acts or omissions of the 
subcontractor.  Nothing in this Contract shall create any contractual relationship between County 
and subcontractor, nor shall it create any obligation on the part of the County to pay any monies 
due to any such subcontractor, unless otherwise required by law. 

8. CLAIMS RESOLUTION.  Pursuant to Section 9204 of the Public Contract Code, any
and all claims submitted by Contractor to County will follow the provisions as set forth in the
Project’s Special Provisions.

9. INSURANCE INDEMNIFICATION. Contractor shall hold harmless, defend and
indemnify County and its officers, officials, employees and volunteers from and against all
claims, damages, losses, and expenses, including attorney fees arising out of the performance of
the work described herein, caused in whole or in part by any negligent act or omission of the
Contractor, any subcontractor, anyone directly or indirectly employed by any of them, or anyone
for whose acts any of them may be liable, except where caused by the active negligence, sole
negligence, or willful misconduct of the County.

10. INSURANCE.  For the duration of this Agreement, Contractor shall procure and
maintain insurance of the scope and amount specified in Attachment 3 and with the provisions
specified in that attachment.

11. POLITICAL REFORM ACT. Contractor is not a designated employee within the
meaning of the Political Reform Act because Contractor:

a. Will conduct research and arrive at conclusions with respect to his/her rendition of
information, advice, recommendation or counsel independent of the control and direction of the 
County or of any County official, other than normal Contract monitoring; and 

b. Possesses no authority with respect to any County decision beyond rendition of
information, advice, recommendation or counsel [FPPC Reg. 18700(a)(2)]. 

12. COMPLIANCE WITH ALL LAWS.
Performance Standards:  Contractor shall use the standard of care in its profession

and/or trade to comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws, codes, ordinances and 
regulations that relate to the work or services to be provided pursuant to this Contract.   

a. Safety Training:
i. Contractor shall provide such safety and other training as needed to assure

work will be performed in a safe and healthful manner "in a language" that is 
understandable to employees receiving the training.  The training shall in all respects be 
in compliance with CAL OSHA;  and 

ii. Contractor working with employees shall maintain a written Injury and Illness
Prevention (IIP) Program, a copy of which must be maintained at each worksite or at a 
central worksite identified for the employees, if the Contractor has non-fixed worksites; 
and 

iii. Contractor using subcontractors with the approval of the County to perform
the work which is the subject of this Contract shall require each subcontractor working 
with employees to comply with the requirements of this section. 



_____________________________________  Project 
Construction Contract and Attachments – No. 147 

Page 4 of 12
05102019 

b. Child, Family and Spousal Support reporting Obligations:
i. Contractor shall comply with the state and federal child, family and spousal

support reporting requirements and with all lawfully served wage and earnings 
assignment orders or notices of assignment relating to child, family and spousal support 
obligations. 
c. Nondiscrimination:

i. Contractor shall not discriminate in employment practices or in the delivery
of services on the basis of membership in a protected class which includes any class 
recognized by law and not limited to race, color, religion, sex (gender), sexual 
orientation, marital status, national origin (Including language use restrictions), ancestry, 
disability (mental and physical, including HIV and Aids), medical Conditions 
(cancer/genetic characteristics), age (40 and above) and request for family care leave.  

ii. Contractor represents that it is in compliance with federal and state laws
prohibiting discrimination in employment and agrees to stay in compliance with the 
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. sections 12101, et. seq.), Age 
Discrimination in Employment Act of 1975 (42 U.S.C. 5101, et. seq.), Title VII (42 
U.S.C. 2000, et. seq.), the California Fair Employment Housing Act (California 
Government Code sections 12900, et. seq.) and regulations and guidelines issued 
pursuant thereto. 

13. LICENSES.  Contractor represents and warrants to County that it has all licenses,
permits, qualifications, insurance and approvals of whatsoever nature which are legally required
of Contractor to practice its trade and/or profession. Contractor represents and warrants to
County that Contractor shall, at its sole cost and expense, keep in effect or obtain at all times
during the term of this Contract, any licenses, permits, insurance and approvals which are legally
required of Contractor to practice its and/or profession.

14. PREVAILING WAGE.  Pursuant to Section 1720 et seq. of the Labor Code,
Contractor agrees to comply with the Department of Industrial Relations regulations, to which
this Contract is subject, the prevailing wage per diem rates in Inyo County have been determined
by the Director of the State Department of Industrial Relations. These wage rates appear in the
Department publication entitled "General Prevailing Wage Rates," in effect at the time the
project is advertised. Future effective wage rates, which have been predetermined and are on file
with the State Department of Industrial Relations are referenced but not printed in said
publication. Such rates of wages are also on file with the State Department of Industrial
Relations and the offices of the Public Works Department of the County of Inyo and are
available to any interested party upon request.  Contractor agrees to comply with County and the
Department of Industrial Relations regulations in submitting the certified payroll.

15. CONTROLLING LAW VENUE. This Contract is made in the County of Inyo, State
of California.  The parties specifically agree to submit to the jurisdiction of the Superior Court of
California for the County of Inyo.

16. WRITTEN NOTIFICATION.  Any notice, demand, request, consent, approval or
communication that either party desires or is required to give to the other party shall be in
writing and either served personally or sent prepaid, first class mail.  Any such notice, demand,
et cetera, shall be addressed to the other party at the address set forth herein below.  Either party



_____________________________________  Project 
Construction Contract and Attachments – No. 147 

Page 5 of 12
05102019 

may change its address by notifying the other party of the change of address.  Notice shall be 
deemed communicated within 48 hours from the time of mailing if mailed as provided in this 
section. 

If to County:  County of Inyo 
Public Works Department 
Attn: __________________________ 

   168 N. Edwards 
   PO Drawer Q 
   Independence, CA 93526 

If to Contractor: ___________________________ 
 ___________________________ 
 ___________________________ 
 ___________________________ 

17. AMENDMENTS.  This Contract may be modified or amended only by a written
document executed by both Contractor and County and approved as to form by Inyo County
Counsel.

18. WAIVER.  No failure on the part of either party to exercise any right or remedy
hereunder shall operate as a waiver of any other right or remedy that party may have hereunder.

19. TERMINATION.  This Contract may be terminated for the reasons stated below:
a.    Immediately for cause, if either party fails to perform its responsibilities

under this Contract in a timely and professional manner and to the satisfaction of the
other party or violates any of the terms or provisions of this Contract.  If termination
for cause is given by either party to the other and it is later determined that the other
party was not in default or default was excusable, then the notice of termination shall
be deemed to have been given without cause pursuant to paragraph “b” of this
section; or

b.    By either party without cause upon fifteen (15) days' written notice of
termination.  Upon termination, Contractor shall be entitled to compensation for
services performed up to the effective date of termination; or

c.    By County upon oral notice from the Board of Supervisors based on funding
ending or being materially decreased during the term of this Contract.

20. TIME IS OF THE ESSENCE.  Time is of the essence for every provision.

21. SEVERABILITY. If any provision of this Contract is held to be invalid, void or
unenforceable, the remainder of the provision and/or provisions shall remain in full force and
effect and shall not be affected, impaired or invalidated.

22. CONTRACT SUBJECT TO APPROVAL BY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS.  It is
understood and agreed by the parties that this Contract is subject to the review and approval by
the Inyo County Board of Supervisors upon Notice and Public Hearing.  In the event that the
Board of Supervisors declines to enter into or approve said Contract, it is hereby agreed to that



_____________________________________  Project 
Construction Contract and Attachments – No. 147 

Page 6 of 12
05102019 

there is, in fact, no binding agreement, either written or oral, between the parties herein. 

23. ATTACHMENTS.  All attachments referred to are incorporated herein and made a
part of this Contract.

24. EXECUTION.  This Contract may be executed in several counterparts, each of which
shall constitute one and the same instrument and shall become binding upon the parties.  In
approving this Contract, it shall not be necessary to produce or account for more than one such
counterpart.

25. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Contract, including the Contract Documents and
all other documents which are incorporated herein by reference, constitutes the complete and
exclusive agreement between the County and Contractor.  All prior written and oral
communications, including correspondence, drafts, memoranda, and representations, are
superseded in total by this Contract.

---o0o--- 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, COUNTY and CONTRACTOR have each caused this Contract to be 
executed on its behalf by its duly authorized representative, effective as of the day and year first 
above written. 

COUNTY CONTRACTOR 

COUNTY OF INYO 

By:  By: 

Name:  Name: 

Title:  Title: 

Dated:  Dated: 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY: 

_________________________________ 
County Counsel 

APPROVED AS TO ACCOUNTING FORM:  

__________________________________ 
County Auditor 

APPROVED AS TO INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS: 

__________________________________ 
County Risk Manager  



_____________________________________  Project 
Construction Contract and Attachments – No. 147 

Page 7 of 12
05102019 

ATTACHMENT 1 

________________________________________ PROJECT 

FAITHFUL PERFORMANCE BOND 
(100% OF CONTRACT AMOUNT) 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That        

as Principal, hereinafter “Contractor,”  
(Name of Contractor) 

and       
 (Name of Corporate Surety) 

as Corporate Surety, hereinafter called Surety, are held and firmly bound unto the County of Inyo  
as Obligee, hereinafter called County, in the amount of                

  dollars ($                _______   .  _    ), for 
the payment whereof Contractor and Surety bind themselves, their heirs, executors, 
administrators, successors and assignees, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents. 

WHEREAS, Contractor has, by written Contract, dated ____________________, 20____, 
entered into an Contract with the County for the Construction of the _______________________   
_________________PROJECT (hereinafter referred to as "Project"), to be constructed in 
accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in the Contract for the Project, which contract 
is by reference incorporated herein and is hereinafter referred to as the "Contract.” 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION is such that, if Contractor 
shall promptly and faithfully perform said Contract, then this obligation shall be null and void; 
otherwise it shall remain in full force and effect. 

The Surety hereby waives notice of any alteration or extension of time made by the County. 

Whenever Contractor shall be, and is declared by County to be, in default under the Contract, the 
County having performed Owner's obligations thereunder, the Surety may promptly remedy the 
default, or shall promptly either: 

1. Complete the Contract in accordance with its terms and conditions; or,

2. Obtain a Bid or Bids for completing the Contract in accordance with its terms and
conditions, and upon determination by Surety of the lowest responsible Bidder, or if
the County elects, upon determination by the County and the Surety jointly of the
lowest responsible Bidder, arrange for a Contract between such Bidder and County,
and make available as work progresses (even though there should be a default or a
succession of defaults under the Contract or contracts of completion arranged under
this paragraph) sufficient funds to pay the cost of completion less the balance of the
Contract price; but not exceeding, including other costs and damages for which the
Surety may be liable hereunder, the amount set forth in the first paragraph hereof. The



_____________________________________  Project 
Construction Contract and Attachments – No. 147 

Page 8 of 12
05102019 

term "balance of the Contract price", as used in this paragraph, shall mean the total 
amount payable by County to Contractor under the Contract and any amendments 
thereto, less the amount properly paid by County to Contractor. 

Any suit under this Bond must be instituted before the expiration of two (2) years from the date 
on which final payment under the Contract falls due, or the date on which any warranty or 
guarantee period expires, whichever is later. 

No right of action shall accrue on this Bond to or for the use of any person or corporation other 
than the County named herein. 

---o0o--- 



_____________________________________  Project 
Construction Contract and Attachments – No. 147 

Page 9 of 12
05102019 

Signed and sealed this ______ day of _________________, 20 _____. 

___________________________________ 
(Name of Corporate Surety) 

By: _______________________________ 
(Signature) 

(SEAL) 
____________________________________ 

(Title of Authorized Person) 

___________________________________ 
     (Address for Notices to be Sent) 

___________________________________ 
   (Name of Contractor) 

By: _______________________________ 
(Signature) 

(SEAL)
___________________________________ 

(Title of Authorized Person) 

___________________________________ 
     (Address for Notices to be Sent) 

NOTE:  THE SIGNATURES OF THE CONTRACTOR AND THE SURETY MUST 
EACH BE ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE A NOTARY PUBLIC (OR OTHER OFFICER 
AUTHORIZED UNDER CALIFORNIA LAW) AND THE ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 
MUST BE ATTACHED TO THIS BOND.  
The Faithful Performance Bond must be executed by a corporate surety on this form. No 
substitutions will be accepted. If an attorney-in-fact signs for the surety, an acknowledged 
statement from the surety appointing and empowering the attorney-in-fact to execute such bonds 
in such amounts on behalf of the surety must accompany the Faithful Performance Bond. 

ADDRESS OF COUNTY FOR NOTICES TO BE SENT: 
     County of Inyo 
     224 North Edwards Street, P.O. Box N 
     Independence, California 93526 



_____________________________________  Project 
Construction Contract and Attachments – No. 147 

Page 10 of 12
05102019 

ATTACHMENT 2 

____________________________________________ PROJECT 

LABOR AND MATERIALS PAYMENT BOND 
(100% OF CONTRACT AMOUNT) 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that _____________________________________ 
(Name of Contractor) 

______________________________________ as Principal, hereinafter “CONTRACTOR,” 

and __________________________________________________________________________ 
(Name of Corporate Surety) 

as Corporate Surety, hereinafter called SURETY, are held and firmly bound unto the County of 
Inyo as Obligee, hereinafter called COUNTY, for the use and benefit of claimants as hereinafter  
defined in the amount of                        
dollars ($          _______       ._____   ) for the payment whereof Contractor and Surety bind 
themselves, their heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assignees, jointly and severally, 
firmly by these presents. 

WHEREAS, Contractor has by written contract dated _________________________, 20 _____, 
entered into an Contract with the County for the construction of the _________________ 
PROJECT (hereinafter referred to as "PROJECT"), to be constructed in accordance with the 
terms and conditions set forth in the contract for the PROJECT, which contract is by reference 
incorporated herein, and is hereinafter referred to as the "CONTRACT.” 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION is such that, if Contractor 
shall promptly make payment to all claimants as hereinafter defined, for all labor and materials 
used or reasonably required for use in the performance of the Contract, then this obligation shall 
be void; otherwise, it shall remain in full force and effect, subject, however, to the following 
conditions: 

1. A claimant is defined as one having a direct contract with the Contractor, or with a
Subcontractor of the Contractor, for labor, materials, or both, used or reasonably required
for use in the performance of the Contract. Labor and materials is construed to include,
but not limited to, that part of water, gas, power, light, heat, oil, gasoline, telephone
service or rental of equipment directly applicable to the Contract.

2. The above named Contractor and Surety hereby jointly agree with the County that every
claimant as herein defined, who has not been paid in full before the expiration of a period
of ninety (90) calendar days after the date on which the last of such claimant's work or
labor was done or performed, or materials were furnished by such claimant, may sue on
this Bond for the benefit of such claimant, prosecute the suit to final judgment for such



_____________________________________  Project 
Construction Contract and Attachments – No. 147 

Page 11 of 12
05102019 

sum or sums as may be justly due claimant, and have execution thereon. The County shall 
not be liable for the payment of any costs or expenses of any such suit. 

3. No suit or action shall be commenced hereunder by any claimant:

a) Unless claimant, other than one having a direct contract with the Contractor, shall have
given written notice to any two of the following: the Contractor, the County, or the
Surety above named, within ninety (90) calendar days after such claimant did or
performed the last of the work or labor, or furnished the last of the material for which
said claim is made, stating with substantial accuracy the amount claimed and the
name of the party to whom the materials were furnished, or for whom the work or
labor was done or performed. Such notice shall be served by mailing the same by
registered mail or certified mail, postage prepaid, in any envelope addressed to the
Contractor, County, or Surety, at the address below, or at any place where an office is
regularly maintained for the transaction of their business. Such notice may also be
served in the state in which the aforesaid project is located, save that such service
need not be made by a public officer.

b) After the expiration of one (1) year following the date on which County accepted the
work done under the Contract. However, if any limitation embodied in this Bond is
prohibited by any law controlling the construction hereof, such limitation shall be
deemed to be amended so as to be equal to the minimum period of limitation
permitted by such law.

c) Other than in a State Court of competent jurisdiction in and for the County or other
political subdivision of the state in which the Project, or any part thereof, is situated,
and not elsewhere.

4. The amount of this Bond shall be reduced by and to the extent of any payment or
payments made in good faith hereunder, inclusive of the payment by Surety of mechanics'
liens which may be filed or recorded against said Project, whether or not claim for the
amount of such lien be presented under and against this Bond.

---o0o--- 



_____________________________________  Project 
Construction Contract and Attachments – No. 147 

Page 12 of 12
05102019 

Signed and sealed this _________ day of _______________, 20 ___. 

___________________________________ 
   (Name of Contractor)  

By: ________________________________ 
   (Signature) 

(SEAL) 
___________________________________ 

(Title of Authorized Person) 

___________________________________ 
     (Address for Notices to be Sent) 

 ___________________________________ 
(Name of Corporate Surety) 

By: ________________________________ 
   (Signature) 

(SEAL) 
 ___________________________________ 

(Title of Authorized Person) 

___________________________________ 
     (Address for Notices to be Sent) 

NOTE: 
THE SIGNATURES OF THE CONTRACTOR AND THE SURETY MUST BE 
ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE A NOTARY PUBLIC (OR OTHER OFFICER 
AUTHORIZED UNDER CALIFORNIA LAW).  
The Labor and Materials Payment Bond must be executed by a corporate surety on this form. No 
substitutions will be accepted. If an attorney-in-fact signs for the surety, an acknowledged 
statement from the surety appointing and empowering the attorney-in-fact to execute such bonds 
in such amounts on behalf of the surety, must accompany the Labor and Materials Payment 
Bond. 

ADDRESS OF COUNTY FOR NOTICES TO BE SENT TO: 
   County of Inyo 
   224 N. Edwards, P.O. Box N 
   Independence, California 93526 



_____________________________________  Project 
Construction Contract and Attachments – No. 147 

Page 13 of 12
05102019 

ATTACHMENT 3 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF INYO AND 

__________________________________________________________ 

FOR THE _____________________________________________________ PROJECT 

TERM: 
        FROM:        TO: 

SEE ATTACHED INSURANCE PROVISIONS 



Attachment C: 2023 Insurance Requirements for Construction Contracts 
Agreements under Civil Code 2783 or 2782.5 

County of Inyo Insurance Standards for MOST LIGHT CONSTRUCTION 20230403/ah 

Contractor shall procure and maintain for the duration of the contract, and for five years thereafter, 
insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise from or in 
connection with the performance of the work hereunder by the Contractor, its agents, representatives, 
employees, or subcontractors.  

MINIMUM SCOPE AND LIMIT OF INSURANCE 

Coverage shall be at least as broad as: 

1. Commercial General Liability (CGL): Insurance Services Office Form CG 00 01 covering CGL on an
“occurrence” basis, including products and completed operations, property damage, bodily
injury and personal & advertising injury with limits no less than $5,000,000 per occurrence. If a
general aggregate limit applies, either the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this
project/location (ISO CG 25 03 or 25 04) or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the
required occurrence limit.

1. Automobile Liability: Insurance Services Office Form Number CA 0001 covering, Code 1 (any
auto), or if Contractor has no owned autos, Code 8 (hired) and 9 (non-owned), with limit no less
than $5,000,000 per accident for bodily injury and property damage.

2. Workers’ Compensation insurance as required by the State of California, with Statutory Limits,
and Employer’s Liability Insurance with limit of no less than $1,000,000 per accident for bodily
injury or disease. (Not required if consultant provided written verification it has no employees.)

3. Builder’s Risk (Course of Construction) insurance utilizing an “All Risk” (Special Perils) coverage
form, with limits equal to the completed value of the project and no coinsurance penalty
provisions.

4. Surety Bonds as described below.
5. Professional Liability (if Design/Build): Insurance appropriate to the Contractor’s profession,

with limit no less than $2,000,000 per occurrence or claim, $2,000,000 aggregate.
6. Contractors’ Pollution Legal Liability and/or Asbestos Legal Liability and/or Errors and

Omissions (if project involves environmental hazards) with limits no less than $1,000,000 per
occurrence or claim, and $2,000,000 policy aggregate.

If the Contractor maintains broader coverage and/or higher limits than the minimums shown above, 
Inyo County requires and shall be entitled to the broader coverage and/or the higher limits maintained 
by the contractor. Any available insurance proceeds in excess of the specified minimum limits of 
insurance and coverage shall be available to Inyo County.  

Self-Insured Retentions 

Self-insured retentions must be declared to and approved by Inyo County. Inyo County may require the 
Contractor to purchase coverage with a lower retention or provide proof of ability to pay losses and 
related investigations, claim administration, and defense expenses within the retention. The policy 
language shall provide, or be endorsed to provide, that the self-insured retention may be satisfied by 
either the named insured or Inyo County. The CGL and any policies, including Excess liability policies, 
may not be subject to a self-insured retention (SIR) or deductible that exceeds $25,000 unless approved 
in writing by Inyo County. Any and all deductibles and SIRs shall be the sole responsibility of Contractor 
or subcontractor who procured such insurance and shall not apply to the Indemnified Additional Insured 
Parties. Inyo County may deduct from any amounts otherwise due Contractor to fund the 
SIR/deductible. Policies shall NOT contain any self-insured retention (SIR) provision that limits the 



Attachment C: 2023 Insurance Requirements for Construction Contracts 
Agreements under Civil Code 2783 or 2782.5 

County of Inyo Insurance Standards for MOST LIGHT CONSTRUCTION 20230403/ah 

satisfaction of the SIR to the Named. The policy must also provide that Defense costs, including the 
Allocated Loss Adjustment Expenses, will satisfy the SIR or deductible. Inyo County reserves the right to 
obtain a copy of any policies and endorsements for verification. 

OTHER INSURANCE PROVISIONS  

The insurance policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions: 

Additional Insured Status: Inyo County, its officers, officials, employees, and volunteers are to be 
covered as additional insureds on the CGL policy with respect to liability arising out of work or 
operations performed by or on behalf of the Contractor including materials, parts, or equipment 
furnished in connection with such work or operations and automobiles owned, leased, hired, or 
borrowed by or on behalf of the Contractor. General liability coverage can be provided in the form of an 
endorsement to the Contractor’s insurance (at least as broad as ISO Form CG 20 10 11 85 or if not 
available, through the addition of both CG 20 10, CG 20 26, CG 20 33, or CG 20 38; and CG 20 37 if a 
later edition is used).  

Primary Coverage: For any claims related to this contract, the Contractor’s insurance coverage shall be 
primary and non-contributory and at least as broad as ISO CG 20 01 04 13 as respects Inyo County, its 
officers, officials, employees, and volunteers. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by Inyo 
County, its officers, officials, employees, or volunteers shall be excess of the Contractor’s insurance and 
shall not contribute with it. This requirement shall also apply to any Excess or Umbrella liability policies.  

Notice of Cancellation: Each insurance policy required above shall state that coverage shall not be 
canceled, except with notice to Inyo County.  

Builder’s Risk (Course of Construction) Insurance 
Contractor may submit evidence of Builder’s Risk insurance in the form of Course of Construction 
coverage. Such coverage shall name Inyo County as a loss payee as their interest may appear. If the 
project does not involve new or major reconstruction, at the option of Inyo County, an Installation 
Floater may be acceptable. For such projects, a Property Installation Floater shall be obtained that 
provides for the improvement, remodel, modification, alteration, conversion or adjustment to existing 
buildings, structures, processes, machinery and equipment. The Property Installation Floater shall 
provide property damage coverage for any building, structure, machinery or equipment damaged, 
impaired, broken, or destroyed during the performance of the Work, including during transit, 
installation, and testing at Inyo County’s site. 

Claims Made Policies: If any of the required policies provide coverage on a claims-made basis: 
1. The Retroactive Date must be shown and must be before the date of the contract or the beginning

of contract work.
2. Insurance must be maintained and evidence of insurance must be provided for at least five (5) years

after completion of the contract of work.
3. If coverage is canceled or non-renewed, and not replaced with another claims-made policy form

with a Retroactive Date prior to the contract effective date, the Contractor must purchase
“extended reporting” coverage for a minimum of five (5) years after completion of contract work.

4. A copy of the claims reporting requirements must be submitted to Inyo County for review.
5. If the services involve lead-based paint or asbestos identification/remediation, the Contractors

Pollution Liability policy shall not contain lead-based paint or asbestos exclusions. If the services



Attachment C: 2023 Insurance Requirements for Construction Contracts 
Agreements under Civil Code 2783 or 2782.5 

County of Inyo Insurance Standards for MOST LIGHT CONSTRUCTION 20230403/ah 

involve mold identification/remediation, the Contractors Pollution Liability policy shall not contain a 
mold exclusion, and the definition of Pollution shall include microbial matter, including mold.  

Umbrella or Excess Policy: The Contractor may use Umbrella or Excess Policies to provide the liability 
limits as required in this agreement. This form of insurance will be acceptable provided that all of the 
Primary and Umbrella or Excess Policies shall provide all of the insurance coverages herein required, 
including, but not limited to, primary and non-contributory, additional insured, Self-Insured Retentions 
(SIRs), indemnity, and defense requirements. The Umbrella or Excess policies shall be provided on a true 
“following form” or broader coverage basis, with coverage at least as broad as provided on the 
underlying Commercial General Liability insurance. No insurance policies maintained by the Additional 
Insureds, whether primary or excess, and which also apply to a loss covered hereunder, shall be called 
upon to contribute to a loss until the Contractor’s primary and excess liability policies are exhausted. 

Acceptability of Insurers: Insurance is to be placed with insurers authorized to conduct business in the 
state with a current A.M. Best’s rating of no less than A:VII, unless otherwise acceptable to Inyo County.  

Waiver of Subrogation: Contractor hereby agrees to waive rights to subrogation which any insurer of 
Contractor may acquire from contractor by virtue of the payment of any loss. Contractor agrees to 
obtain any endorsement that may be necessary to affect this waiver of subrogation, but this provision 
applies regardless of whether or not Inyo County has received a waiver of subrogation endorsement 
from the insurer. The Workers’ Compensation policy shall be endorsed with a waiver of subrogation in 
favor of Inyo County for all work performed by the Contractor, its employees, agents, and 
subcontractors.  

Verification of Coverage: Contractor shall furnish Inyo County with original certificates and amendatory 
endorsements or copies of the applicable policy language effecting coverage required by this clause and 
a copy of the Declarations and Endorsement Page of the CGL policy and any Excess policies listing all 
policy endorsements. All certificates and endorsements and copies of the Declarations and 
Endorsements pages are to be received and approved by Inyo County before work commences. 
However, failure to obtain the required documents prior to the work beginning shall not waive the 
Contractor’s obligation to provide them. Inyo County reserves the right to require complete, certified 
copies of all required insurance policies, including endorsements required by these specifications, at any 
time. Inyo County reserves the right to modify these requirements, including limits, based on the nature 
of the risk, prior experience, insurer, coverage, or other special circumstances.  

Subcontractors: Contractor shall require and verify that all subcontractors maintain insurance meeting 
all the requirements stated herein, and Contractor shall ensure that Inyo County is an additional insured 
on insurance required from subcontractors. For CGL coverage, subcontractors shall provide coverage 
with a form at least as broad as CG 20 38 04 13. 

Duration of Coverage: CGL & Excess liability policies for any construction related work, including, but 
not limited to, maintenance, service, or repair work, shall continue coverage for a minimum of 5 years 
for Completed Operations liability coverage. Such Insurance must be maintained and evidence of 
insurance must be provided for at least five (5) years after completion of the contract of work. 

Surety Bonds  
Contractor shall provide the following Surety Bonds in accordance with the bid package directions: 
1. Bid Bond



Attachment C: 2023 Insurance Requirements for Construction Contracts 
Agreements under Civil Code 2783 or 2782.5 

County of Inyo Insurance Standards for MOST LIGHT CONSTRUCTION 20230403/ah 

2. Performance Bond
3. Payment Bond
4. Maintenance Bond

The Payment Bond and the Performance Bond shall be in a sum equal to the contract price. If the 
Performance Bond provides for a one-year warranty a separate Maintenance Bond is not necessary. If 
the warranty period specified in the contract is for longer than one year a Maintenance Bond equal to 
10% of the contract price is required. Bonds shall be duly executed by a responsible corporate surety, 
authorized to issue such bonds in the State of California and secured through an authorized agent with 
an office in California. 

Special Risks or Circumstances: Inyo County reserves the right to modify these requirements, including 
limits, based on the nature of the risk, prior experience, insurer, coverage, or other special 
circumstances. 

-end- 























































































In tlte Rooms of tlte Board of Sapetuisors
County of Inyo, State of California

I, HEREBY CERTIFY, that at a meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the County of Inyo, State of California,

held in their rooms at the County Administrative Center in Independence on the 6'h day of June 2023 an order was duly made and

entered as follows

Public Works -
Onion Valley Road
Guardrail Project
Plans &
Specifications

Moved by Supervisor Griffiths and seconded by Supervisor Orrill to approve the plans and
specifications for the HSIP Onion Valley Road Guardrail Project and authorize the Public
Works Director to advertise and accept bids for the project. Motion carried unanimously 4-0,
with Supervisor Kingsley absent.

IVITNESS my hand and the seal of said Board this 6th

Doy of,Jung.-2_Q2_3_

NATHAN GREENBERG
Clerk of the Board o/ Supervisors

Nr

Routing

cc
Purchasing
Personnel
Auditor
cAo
)ther: Public Works

DATE: June 15,2023

By:



INYO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
TRINA ORRILL. JEFF GRIFFITHS . SCOTT MARCELLIN . JENNIFER ROESER . MATT KINGSLEY

NATE GREENBERG DARCY ELLIS
AssT. CLERK oF THE BjARDCoItNTv ADMtNtsrpa TIvE OFFIcER

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

June 6,2023 Reference lD:
2023-3801

Plans and Specifications for Highway Safety
lmprovement Program Onion Valley Road Guardrail

Project (ZP-21-019)
Public Works

ACTION REQUIRED

ITEM SUBMITTED BY
Greg Waters, Senior Civil Engineer

ITEM PRESENTED BY
Michael Errante, Public Works Director

RECOMMENDED AGTION:
Approve the plans and specifications for the HSIP Onion Valley Road Guardrail Project and authorize the
Public Works Director to advertise and accept bids for the project.

BACKGROUND / SUMMARY / JUSTIFICATION :

lnyo County received notification of a successful Highway Safety lmprovement Program (HSIP) Cycle 10
grant application on March 26,2021. The Project identified in the grant submittal encompasses removing
the existing guardrail at 18 different locations along Onion Valley Road near the town of lndependence
and replacing it with guardrail meeting current standards. Eastern Sierra Engineering was awarded a
design contract as a result of an RFP issued by lnyo County Public Works. Eastern Sierra Engineering
has completed the design of the replacement guardrail segments. There were $997,000 of state-only
funds available for the Environmental, Design, and Construction of the project. There is currently
$831,569 remaining HSIP grant funds available for construction.

FISGAL IMPACT:

None

ALTERNATIVES AND/OR CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE AGTION:

Funding
Source

Non-General Fund / Grant Funded (Highway Safety
lmprovement Program)

Budget Unit
1034601

Budgeted? N/A obiect Gode lszts
Recurrence NiA

Current Fiscal Year lmpact
None

Future Fiscal Year lmpacts
None

Additional lnformation

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street I lndependence, CA 93526
17601.878-0292



The Board could choose not to approve the bid package and not authorize public works to advertise
project. This would not be advised as significant time, money, and effort have been expended to
complete the design. Additionally, lnyo County received a 100% grant from the Highway Safety
lmprovement Program of $997,000 for this work. Not only would this result in these grant funds being
surrendered back to the grantor, but lnyo County may be required to repay the funds to the grantor that
were already expended to pay the consultant to design the project.

OTHER DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
None.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Onion Valley Road Guardrail Project Bid Package

APPROVALS:
Greg Waters
Darcy Ellis
Greg Waters
Breanne Nelums
Michael Errante
John Vallejo
Amy Shepherd
Aaron Holmberg
Nate Greenberg

Created/lnitiated - 51 1 512023
Approved - 511712023
Approved - 512212023
Approved - 512212023
Approved - 512212023
Approved - 512212023
Approved - 512312023
Approved - 512312023
Final Approval - 61112023

P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street I lndependence, CA 93526
(760l, 878-0292



BID PACKAGE AND
SPECIAL PROVISIONS

FOR CONSTRUCTION OF

HSIP Onion Valley Road Guardrail Project
zP-21-019

FOR USE IN CONNECTION WITH INYO COUNTY
SPECIFICATIONS, DATED MAY 2020,

GENERAL PREVAILING WAGE RATES IN EFFECT
ON THE DATE THE WORK IS ACCOMPLISHED

June 2O23

Prepared By: Inyo County Public Works



TABLE OF CONTENTS

NOTICE INVITING BIDS

BID PROPOSAL FORMS

Bid Proposal Form
Bid Bond
Cashier's or Certified Check Form
Designation of Subcontractors
Government Code Section 12900: Certification Regarding Equal Employment Opportunity
Labor Code Section 3700 Contractor's Certification
Labor Code Section 1725.5: Contractor and Subcontractor Registration
Public Contract Code Section 7106 Non-Collusion Affidavit
Public Contract Code Section 10162 Questionnaire
Public Contract Code Section 10232 Statement
Inyo County Ordinance No. 1156 (Contracting Preference)
Small Business Enterprise Commitment (Construction Contracts)
Small Business Enterprise Final Repon of Utilization of Small Business Enterprise

CONTRACT AND BONDS

Contract
Faithful Performance Bond
Labor and Materials Bond
Insurance Requirements

SPECIAL PROVISIONS

SPECIFICATIONS

LIST OF ROADS AND APPROXIMATE AREAS TO RECEIVE TREATMENT



NOTICE
INVITING BIDS

FOR

HSIP ONION VALLBY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT

Inyo County, CA



COUNTY OF INYO

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

I\OTICE INVITING BIDS

The Inyo County Public Works Department is soliciting bids for:

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT
Inyo County, CA

Bid Packages, which include the Notice Inviting Bids, Bid Proposal Forms, Contract and Bond Forms,
Special Provisions, and Plans, may only be obtained from the Inyo County Public Works Department,
168 North Edwards, P. O. Drawer Q, Independence, CA93526, telephone (760) 878-0201. A non-
refundable price of $15.00 will be charged for each set of Bid Packages requested. The Bid packages
are available for inspection at the Department offices during regular business hours. Checks are to be
made out to "Inyo County Public Works Department." The Bid Package is also available at no charge at
the County of Inyo website at www.inyocounty.us. Bidders who obtain Bid Packages over the internet
are responsible for notiffing Inyo County Public Works Department that they are plan holders. Bidders
who fail to notify the County that they are plan holders may not be notified should any Addenda be
issued. If the County issues any Addenda to the Bid Package that is not acknowledged, the Bid Proposal
may be rejected. This project is subject to the provisions of a State of California Dept. of Industrial
Relations (DIR) approved Labor Compliance Program.

Bids must be submitted in a sealed envelope clearly marked with the bidder's name and address,
the word "BID", and the Project Title

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT
Inyo County, CA

To be considered, bids must be received by the Inyo County Clerk of the Board of Supervisorsr224
North Edwards Street (mailing address: P.O. Box N), Independenceo California 93526 at or before
3:30 P.M. on XXXXXXXXXXX at which time they will be publicly opened and read aloud. No oral,
telegraphic, telephonic, or fax proposals or modifications will be accepted.

PRE-BID JOB WALK There will be a voluntary pre-bid job walk on XXXXXX, XXXXXXX
){X,2023 starting at 10 AM in Independence, CA. Please contact Greg Waters, Inyo County Public
Works, at gwaters@inyocounty.us or call (760) 709-2232 at least 72 hours in advance and I will provide
map and itinerary of the job walk to all interested bidders.

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT



Confidentialitv of Responses
By submitting a proposal in response to this RFP, respondents understand that lnyo County is a
public agency that is subject to the California Public Records Act. Any proposal submitted in
response to this RFP may constitute a public record that is disclosable to any member of the
public upon request. Any respondent who feels that their response contains confidential or
proprietary information that should not be disclosed to the public must stamp each page that
contains allegedly confidential information with the woTd "CONFIDENTIAL" in the header of
the page in at least 12 point type. Please note that stamping a page as confidential does not
guarantee that it will be protected from disclosure.

General Work Description:

The HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT will occur in several locations. These
location will be bid independently as well as together. The goal is to utilize one mobilization for all
projects and for all projects to be completed concurrently or consecutively in order that economies of
scale may be realized. The scope-of-work involves the removal and replacement of existing guardrail
sections. The length of the proposed guardrail segments are in most cases longer than the existing. One
segment requires the removal and replacement of the exisitng pavement with a thickened concrete
roadway. All of the work shall be in accordance with all applicable Federal, State, and local laws, codes,
and regulations.
Technical questions related to project work, site conditions, or other related inquiries should be directed
to Greg Waters of the Public Works Department at gwaters@inyocounty.us.

Bids shall conform to and be responsive to the Contract Documents. Bids are required for the entire
work described in the Contract Documents.

Each Bid must be submitted on the Bid Proposal Forms furnished as a part of the Bid Package.
Each Bid must be accompanied by a Proposal Guarantee in the amount and form described in the Bid
Package, in an amount not less than 10% of the amount of the bid, made payable to the order of the
County of Inyo. The check or bond shall be given as security that the bidder will enter into the Contract
with the County and furnish the required Faithful Performance Bond, Labor and Materials Payment
Bond, Certificates andlor original endorsements of insurance, or other required documents. The check or
bond may be retained by the County for sixty (60) days or until the Contract is fully executed by the
successful bidder and the County, whichever first occurs.

The successful bidder shall be required to furnish a Faithful Performance Bond and a Labor and
Materials Payment Bond on the forms provided in the Bid Package and in the amount of 100% of the
Contract amount.

The successful bidder must be licensed as required by law, and consistent with the Contract Documents,
at the time the contract is awarded, which license shall be a current California Class A General
Engineering or C-I2 Earthwork and Paving Contractor license or a combination of all specialty
classifications that will be required for complete performance of all of the work in accordance with the
Contract Documents, and if applicable, a joint venture license as defined in the Business and
Professions Code, Section 7029. Failure of the bidder to obtain proper and adequate licensing for an

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT
Notice Inviting Bids



award of a contract shall constitute failure to execute the contract and shall result in the forfeiture of the
security of the bidder.

In addition to the requirements set forth in this Notice Inviting Bids, all bids shall be subject to the
requirements set forth in the Special Provisions, Standard Specifications of the Inyo County Public
Works Department, dated May,2020, Contract Documents and other applicable law.

The Contract is subject to the State Contract nondiscrimination and compliance requirements pursuant to
Government Codeo Section 12990, and other applicable law.

The Contract is also subject to and incorporates by reference the provisions of Public Contract Code,
Section 22300, pursuant to which, the Contractor is permitted to substitute securities for earned
retention or have them placed in escrow at the Contractor's expense, as also set forth in Section 1 150.15
of the Standard Specifications.

Pursuant to Section 1725.5 of the Labor Code, the bidder is required to certify that they, and all
subcontractors listed on the submitted Bid Form documents, are Registered with the CA Department of
Industrial Relations.

Pursuant to Section ll73 of the Labor Code, the general prevailing wage rates in Inyo County have
been determined by the Director of the State Department of Industrial Relations. These wage rates
appear in the Department of Transportation publication entitled "General Prevailing Wage Rates," in
effect at the time the project is advertised. Future effective wage rates, which have been predetermined
and are on file with the State Department of Industrial Relations are referenced, but not printed, in said
publication. Such rates of wages are on file with the State Department of Industrial Relations and the
Public Works Department of the County of Inyo and are available to any interested party upon request.
Contractor will be required to submit Certified Payrolls to the Project Engineer for review.

Inyo County reserves the right at any stage of these proceedings to reject any or all Bids or to waive any
immaterial defect in any Bid if it is deemed to be in the best interest of the County.

The definition and meanings of the words used in this Notice Inviting Bids are the same as set forth in
Section l0T0, "Abbreviationso Symbols, and Definitionsr" of the Standard Specifications of the lnyo
County Public Works Department, dated May 2020.

Each bidder must supply all the information required by the Contract Documents, Special Provisions
and Standard Specifications.

County of Inyo
Department of Public Works

Michael Errante, Director

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT
Notice Inviting Bids

Dated: May 22"d ,2023



BID PROPOSAL FORMS
FOR

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT
Inyo County, CA

ENCLOSURES:
Bid Proposal Form
Bid Bond
Cashier's or Certified Check Form
Designation of Subcontractors
Certifi cation Regarding Equal Employment Opportunity
Contractor' s Labor Code Certification
Public Contract Code Section 7 106 (Non-Collusion Affidavit)
Public Contract Code Section 10162 Questionnaire
Public Contract Code Statement (Section 10232)
Inyo County Ordinance No. 1156 (Contracting Preference)
Small Business Enterprise Commitment (Construction Contracts)
Small Business Enterprise Final Report of Utilization of Small Business Enterprise

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT
Bid Proposal Forms



BID PROPOSAL FORM

TO COUNTY OF INYO
Attn.: Inyo County Clerk of Board of Supervisors
224 North Edwards Street, P.O. Box N
Independence, California 93526
(Hereinafter "County")

FROM:

(Hereinafter "Bidder")

FOR: HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT

(Hereinafter "Project")

In submitting this Bid, Bidder understands and agrees that:

BID DEADLINE. Bids must be received no later than 3:30 P.M. on XXXXXXXX, XXXXX X,
2023 by the Inyo County Assistant Board Clerk, 224 North Edwards Street (mailing address: P.O. Box
N), Independence, CA93526, at which time they will be publicly opened and read aloud. No oral,
telegraphic, telephonic or fax proposals or modifications will be accepted.

PRE-BID JOB WALK There will be a voluntary pre-bid job walk on XXXXXXX, XXXXXXX
XX,2023 starting at XXXXXXXXXXXXX. Please contact Greg Waters, Inyo County Public Works, at
gwaters@inyocounty.us or call (7 60) I 09 -2232.

BID AMOUNT TOTAL. The total amount of this Bid for provision of the services andlor materials for
completion of the Project in accordance with the Contract Documents is set forth herein as:

HSIP ONIONVALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT
Bid Proposal Forms



Mobilization & Demobilization

BID TOTAL gN NUMBERS): $

Item
No. Description Quantity Unit Unit Price

Total
Price

1 Mobilization & Demobilization 1 LS

TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $

Sesment 1 (Stand Alone)

BID TOTAL (TN NUMBERS): $

BrD TOTAL (rN WORDS):

BrD TOTAL 0N WORDS)

BrD TOTAL (rN WORDS):

Sesment 2 (Stand Alone)

BID TOTAL 0N NUMBERS): $

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT
Bid Proposal Forms

Item
No. Description Quantity Unit Unit Price

Total
Price

r-2 Demolition I LS

l-3 Install Posts, Guardrail, and
Terminations

1 LS

t-4 Finish Grading I LS

1-5 Traffic Control 1 LS

1-6 Clean Up & Offtraul I LS

TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $

Item
No. Description Quantity Unit Unit Price

Total
Price

2-2 Demolition I LS

2-3
Install Posts, Guardrail, and
Terminations

I LS

2-4 Finish Grading 1 LS

2-5 Traffic Control 1 LS

2-6 Clean Up & Offhaul 1 LS

TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $



Seement 3 (Stand Alone)

BID TOTAL (rN NUMBERS): $

Item
No. Description Quantity Unit Unit Price

Total
Price

3-2 Demolition I LS

3-3
Install Posts, Guardrail, and
Terminations 1 LS

3-4 Finish Grading I LS

3-5 Traffic Control I LS

3-6 Clean Up & Offtraul I LS

TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $

BrD TOTAL (rN WORDS):

Seement 4 (Stand Alone)

BrD TOTAL (rN WORDS):

BID TOTAL GN NUMBERS): $

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT
Bid Proposal Forms

Item
No. Description Quantity Unit Unit Price

Total
Price

4-2 Demolition 1 LS

4-3
Install Posts, Guardrail, and
Terminations

1 LS

4-4 Finish Grading I LS

4-5 Traffic Control I LS

4-6 Clean Up & Offtraul I LS

TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $



Seement 5 (Stand Alone)

BID TOTAL (TN NUMBERS): $

Item
No. Description Quantity Unit Unit Price

Total
Price

5-2 Demolition I LS

5-3
Install Posts, Guardrail, and
Terminations I LS

5-4 Finish Grading 1 LS

5-5 Traffic Control 1 LS

5-6 Clean Up & Offhaul I LS

TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $

BID TOTAL GN WORDS):

Sesment 6 (Stand Alone)

BrD TOTAL (rN WORDS):

BID TOTAL (TN NUMBERS): $

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT
Bid Proposal Forms

Item
No. Description Quantity Unit Unit Price

Total
Price

6-2 Demolition I LS

6-3
Install Posts, Guardrail, and
Terminations

1 LS

6-4 Finish Grading 1 LS

6-5 Traffic Control I LS

6-6 Clean Up & Offhaul 1 LS

TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $



Sesment 7 (Stand Alone)

BID TOTAL (tN NUMBERS): $

Item
No. Description Quantity Unit Unit Price

Total
Price

7-2 Demolition I LS

7-3
Install Posts, Guardrail, and
Terminations 1 LS

7-4 Finish Grading 1 LS

7-5 Traffic Control I LS

7-6 Clean Up & Offtraul I LS

TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $

BrD TOTAL (rN WORDS):

BrD TOTAL (rN WORDS):

Seement 8 (Stand Alone)

BID TOTAL GN NUMBERS): $

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT
Bid Proposal Forms

Item
No. Description Quantity Unit Unit Price

Total
Price

8-2 Demolition 1 LS

8-3
Install Posts, Guardrail, and
Terminations 1 LS

8-4 Finish Grading 1 LS

8-5 Traffic Conhol 1 LS

8-6 Clean Up & Offtraul I LS

TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $



Seement 9 (Stand Alone)

BID TOTAL GN NUMBERS): $

Item
No. Description Quantity Unit Unit Price

Total
Price

9-2 Demolition I LS

9-3
Install Posts, Guardrail, and
Terminations

1 LS

9-4 Finish Grading 1 LS

9-5 Traffic Control 1 LS

9-6 Clean Up & Offtraul 1 LS

TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $

BrD TOTAL 0N WORDS):

BrD TOTAL (rN WORDS):

Seement 10 (Guardrail)

BID TOTAL 0N NUMBERS): $

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT
Bid Proposal Forms

Item
No. Description Quantity Unit Unit Price

Total
Price

t0-2 Demolition I LS

10-3
Install Posts, Guardrail, and
Terminations

1 LS

t0-4 Finish Grading 1 LS

10-5 Traffic Control 1 LS

10-6 Clean Up & Offtraul I LS

TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $



Sesment 10 (Concrete Roadwav)

l0-7 Remove Asphalt

l0-8 Excavation, Grading, & Compaction

10-9 Formwork

l0-10 Rebar (TONS)

10-1 I Concrete Roadway (CY)

TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $

BID TOTAL (TN NUMBERS): $

BrD TOTAL (rN WORDS)

BID TOTAL GN WORDS):

Sesment 11 (Stand Alone)

BID TOTAL (tN NUMBERS): $

Item
No. Description Quantity Unit Unit Price

Total
Price

11 n-L Demolition I LS

I 1-3
Install Posts, Guardrail, and
Terminations 1 LS

1l-4 Finish Grading I LS

I 1-5 Traffic Control I LS

I l-6 Clean Up & Offhaul I LS

TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT
Bid Proposal Forms



Seement 12 (Stand Alone)

BID TOTAL (TN NUMBERS): $

Item
No. Description Quantity Unit Unit Price

Total
Price

l2-2 Demolition I LS

t2-3
Install Posts, Guardrail, and
Terminations I LS

t2-4 Finish Grading 1 LS

L2-5 Traffic Control 1 LS

1.2-6 Clean Up & Offhaul I LS

TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $

Item
No. Description Quantity Unit Unit Price

Total
Price

13-2 Demolition 1 LS

13-3
Install Posts, Guardrail, and
Terminations I LS

t3-4 Finish Grading I LS

13-5 Traffic Control 1 LS

13-6 Clean Up & Offtraul I LS

TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $

BrD TOTAL (rN WORDS):

BrD TOTAL (rN WORDS)

BID TOTAL GN NUMBERS): $

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT
Bid Proposal Forms



Seement 14 (Stand Alone)

BID TOTAL 0N NUMBERS): $

Item
No. Description Quantity Unit Unit Price

Total
Price

t4-2 Demolition 1 LS

14-3
Install Posts, Guardrail, and
Terminations I LS

l4-4 Finish Grading 1 LS

r4-5 Traffic Control 1 LS

14-6 Clean Up & Offtraul I LS

TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $

BrD TOTAL GN WORDS)

BrD TOTAL (rN WORDS):

1

BID TOTAL (TN NUMBERS): $

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT
Bid Proposal Forms

Item
No. Description Quantity Unit Unit Price

Total
Price

r5-2 Demolition 1 LS

15-3
Install Posts, Guardrail, and
Terminations 1 LS

t5-4 Finish Grading 1 LS

15-5 Traffic Control I LS

15-6 Clean Up & Offtraul 1 LS

TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $



Seement 16 (Stand Alone)

BID TOTAL GN NUMBERS): $

Item
No. Description Quantity Unit Unit Price

Total
Price

t6-2 Demolition I LS

r6-3
Install Posts, Guardrail, and
Terminations

1 LS

t6-4 Finish Grading 1 LS

16-s Traffic Control 1 LS

t6-6 Clean Up & Offtraul I LS

TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $

Item
No. Description Quantity Unit Unit Price

Total
Price

17-2 Demolition 1 LS

t7-3
Install Posts, Guardrail, and
Terminations

I LS

t7-4 Finish Grading I LS

17-s Traffic Control 1 LS

t7-6 Clean Up & Offtraul I LS

TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $

BrD TOTAL (rN WORDS):

BrD TOTAL (rN WORDS):

BID TOTAL GN NUMBERS): $

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT
Bid Proposal Forms



Seement 18 (Stand Alone)

BID TOTAL (TN NUMBERS): $

Item
No. Description Quantity Unit Unit Price

Total
Price

r8-2 Demolition 1 LS

I 8-3
Install Posts, Guardrail, and
Terminations

I LS

18-4 Finish Grading 1 LS

I 8-5 Traffic Control 1 LS

18-6 Clean Up & Offhaul I LS

TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $

BrD TOTAL (rN WORDS)

All Locations (Combined)

BrD TOTAL (rN WORDS)

BID TOTAL GN NUMBERS): $

HSIP ONIONVALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT
Bid Proposal Forms

Item
No. Description Quantity Unit Unit Price

Total
Price

I Mobilization 1

2 Demolition I

J Install Posts, Guardrail, and Terminations I

4 Finish Grading 1

5 Traffic Control 1

6 Clean Up & Offtraul I

7 Remove Asphalt I

8 Excavation, Grading, & Compaction 1

9 Formwork 1

l0 Rebar I

ll Concrete Roadway I

TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $



No provision in this section is intended or shall be construed to alter the terms and conditions specified
in the Contract Documents for payment of any amounts in the event the Project contract is awarded to
Bidder pursuant to this Bid.

3. INCLUSION OF ALL COSTS. This Bid includes all costs for all labor, materials, tools, taxes,
insurance, transportation, and other related supplies and services to perform all services and provide all
materials as required by, and in accordance with, the Contract Documents for the Project.

Contractor will be responsible for traffic control, pre and post application sweeping, signage, protection
ofsurfaces, and clean up.
Inyo County Public Works will repaint striping and pavement markings with their own forces.

4. CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. The Contract Documents shall constitute the Contract between the
parties, which will come into full force and effect upon acceptance, approval, and execution by the Inyo
County Board of Supervisors. The Contract Documents are complementary and are incorporated herein
by reference and made apart hereof with like force and effect as if all of said documents were set forth
in full herein. The Contract Documents include all documents defined as "Contract Documents" in the
Standard Specifications of the Inyo County Public Works Department, dated May 2020,2015.

5. ACCEPTANCE County reserves the right to reject any and all Bids, or part of any Bid, to postpone
the scheduled Bid deadline date(s), to make an award in its own best interest, and to waive any
irregularities or technicalities that do not significantly affect or alter the substance of an otherwise
responsible Bid and that would not affect a Bidder's ability to perform the work adequately as specified.
However, this Bid shall remain open and shall not be withdrawn for a period of sixty (60) calendar days
after the date designated in the Notice Inviting Bids for publicly opening this Bid. If Bidder receives
written notice of the award of the Project Contract to Bidder on or before the sixtieth day, Bidder shall
execute the Contract and deliver to County the executed Contract and all of the bonds, certificates and/or
endorsements of insurance coverage, and other required documents no later than fifteen (15) calendar
days after the date on which Bidder receives such notice.

This solicitation in no way obligates County to award a Bid Contract described herein, nor will County
assume any liability for the costs incurred in the preparation and transmittal of Bids in response to this
solicitation. County reserves the right to not accept any Bid, to reject any or all Bids, to reject any part
of any Bid proposal, to negotiate and modify any Bid, and to waive any defects or irregularities in any
Bid at County's sole discretion. Furthennore, County shall have the sole discretion to award a Bid
Contract as it may deem appropriate to best serve the interests of County. In this regard, County may
consider demonstrated quality of work, responsiveness, comparable experience, professional
qualifications, references, and proposed fees. Awards will not be based on cost alone. County does not
guarantee a minimum or maximum dollar value for any Contract(s) resulting from this solicitation.

If the Contract Documents require or permit this Bid to include two or more Alternates, County reserves
the right to award the Contract for that Alternate which County, in its sole discretion, determines at the
time of award to be in County's best interest.

6. TIME OF COMPLETION. The Bidder further specifically agrees to complete all the work no later
than the Time for Completion specified in the Contract Special Provisions.

HSIP ONIONVALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT
Bid Proposal Forms



7. ADDENDA. The Bidder acknowledges receipt of the following Addenda and has provided for all
Addenda changes in this Bid.

(Fill in Addendum numbers and dates Addenda have been received
If none have been received, enter "NONE".)

WARNING: IF AN ADDENDUM OR ADDENDA HAVE BEEN ISSUED BY THE COUNTY
AND NOT NOTED ABOVE AS BEING RECEIVED BY THE BIDDER, THIS BID MAY BE
REJECTED.

8. BIDDER'S BUSINESS INFORMATION. Bidder provides the following information concerning
its business:

Bidder's Name:

Address

Zip Code
(The above address will be used to send notices or requests for additional information.)

Telephone: ( )

Federal Identification No.:

Contractor's License No.: State

Classification: Expiration Date:

Type of Business (check one):

Individual ( ), Partnership ( ), Joint Venture ( )

Corporation ( ), Other (Specify) ()

Owners, Officers, Partners, or Other Authorized Representatives

IMPORTAI\T NOTICE: If bidder or other interested person is a corporation, state legal name of
corporation above and list below, names of the president, secretary, treasurer, and chief executive
officer/manager thereof; if a partnership, joint venture, or other business entity, state true name of firm
above and list below, names of all partners, joint venturers, or for other entities, parties having authority
to act on behalf of the entity, such as officers, owners, directors; if bidder or other interested person is an
individual, state first, middle, and last names in full above and write "N/A" below.

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT
Bid Proposal Forms



9. PROPOSAL GUARANTEE. As security for the Bid, this Bid includes one of the following
proposal guarantee instruments (the "Proposal Guarantee"), in the amount required by this section, as
checked:

(a) _ Bid Bond from a corporate surety admitted to issue such bonds in the State of California;
or

(b) _ Cashier's Check or Certified Check, made payable to the County of Inyo, attached to the
form entitled Cashier's or Certified Check; or

(c) _ Cash, in legal tender of the United States of America, enclosed in a separate
envelope marked " Cash Proposal Guarantee".

The Proposal Guarantee is in the amount of Ten Percent (10%) of the total amount of the Bid. If the
Contract Documents require or permit this Bid to include two or more Alternates, the amount of the
Proposal Guarantee must not be less than Ten Percent (I0%) of the amount of the bid total submitted for
the altemate having the highest total bid amount. Only one form of Proposal Guarantee may be
submitted with each Bid.

Bidder hereby agrees that County shall be entitled to payment by forfeiture of the Proposal Guarantee if
County awards the Project Contract to Bidder, but Bidder fails or refuses to execute the Contract and./or
furnish all of the bonds, certificates and/or endorsements of insurance coverage, and other required
documents no later than fifteen (15) calendar days after the date on which Bidder receives notice of the
award from County.

10. BID PROTEST. Dispute Relating to Bid Process and Award

In the event a dispute arises concerning the bid process prior to the award of the contract, the part
wishing resolution of the dispute shall submit an appeal request in writing to the County Director of
Purchasing. Bidder may appeal the recommended award or denial of award, provided the following
stipulations are met:

1. Only a bidder who has actually submitted a Bid Proposal is eligible to submit an appeal
request/bid protest against another bidder. Subcontractors are not eligible to submit bid protests
A bidder may not rely on the bid protest submitted by another bidder, but must timely pursue its
own protest.

2. Appeal must be in writing. The appeal must contain a complete statement of the basis for the
protest and all supporting documentation. Materials submitted after the Bid Protest Deadline
will not be considered. The protest must refer to the specific portion or portions of the Contract
Documents upon which the protest is based. The protest must include the name, address and

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT
Bid Proposal Forms



telephone number of the person representing the protesting bidder if different from the protesting
bidder.

3. A copy of the protest and all supporting documents must also be transmitted by fax or by e-mail,
by or before the Bid Protest Deadline, to the protested bidder and any other bidder who has a
reasonable prospect of receiving an award depending upon the outcome of the protest.

4. Must be submitted within ten (10) calendar days of the date of the recommended award or denial
of award letters.

5. An appeal of a denial of award can only be brought on the following grounds:

a. Failure to follow the selection procedures and adhere to requirements specified in the Bid
Package or any addenda or amendments.

b. There has been a violation of conflict of interest as provided by California Govemment
Code Section 87100 et seq.

c. A violation of State or Federal Law.

6. Appeals will not be accepted for any other reasons than those stated above. All appeals must be
sent to:

Denelle Carrington
County of Inyo
Purchasing Department
224N. Edwards St.
Independence, CA 93526

County's Purchasing Director shall make a decision conceming the appeal, and notify the Proposer
making the appeal, within a reasonable time frame prior to the tentatively scheduled date for awarding
the contract. The decision of County's Purchasing Director shall be deemed final.

11. ADDITIONAL REQUIRED DOCUMENTS. Bidder agrees that, in addition to the Proposal
Guarantee, Bidder is required to submit, as a part of this Bid, the following forms properly completed,
and signed as required, all of which accompany this Bid Proposal Form and are incorporated herein by
this reference:

(l) Designation of Subcontractors (Public Contract Code section 4100 et seq.)
(2) Certification Regarding Equal Employment Opportunity (Government Code section 12900 et seq.,

sections 1 1 135-1 I 139.5)
(3) Contractor's Labor Code Certification (Labor Code section 3700)
(4) Contractor and Subcontractor Dept. of Industrial Relations (DIR) Registration (Labor Code

section 1725.5)
(5) Non-Collusion Affidavit (Public Contract Code Section 7106)
(6) Public Contract Code Section 10162 Questionnaire

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT
Bid Proposal Forms



(7) Public Contract Code Statement (Section 10232)
(8) Small Business Enterprise Commitment (Construction Contracts)
(9) Small Business Enterprise Final Report of Utilization of Small Business Enterprise

12. DEFINITIONS. The definition and meaning of the words used in this Bid Proposal Form are the
same as set forth in Section 1070, "Abbreviations, Symbols and Definitionsrrf of the Standard
Specifications of the Inyo County Public Works Department, dated May 2020.

THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY DECLARES, UNDER PENALTY OF PEzuURY ACCORDING TO
THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA, THAT THE STATEMENTS, DESIGNATIONS,
CERTIFICATIONS, AND REPRESENTATIONS MADE IN THIS BID PROPOSAL,INCLUDING
ALL ATTACHMENTS, ARE TRUE AND CORRECT AND HE OR SHE IS THE INDIVIDUAL,
MANAGING PARTNER, CORPORATE OFFICER, OR OTHER REPRESENTATIVE, DULY
AUTHORIZEDBY LAW TO MAKE THIS BID ON BEHALF OF BIDDER, AND BY SIGNING
BELOW, MAKES THIS BID ON BEHALF OF BIDDER ACCORDING TO ALL OF THE TERMS
AND CONDITIONS SET FORTH OR INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE HEREIN.

(Signature of Authorized Person) (Date)

(Printed Name) (Printed Title)

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT
Bid Proposal Forms



INYO COUNTY PUBLIC WORIG DEPARTMENT

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT

BID BOND
(BID PROPOSAL GUARANTEE)

(Not required if a certified or cashier's check or a cash deposit accompanies the bid as a proposal
guarantee)

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That we,

(Name of Bidder)

as Principal, and
(Name of Corporate Surety)

as Corporate Surety admitted to issue such bonds in the State of California, are held and firmly
bound unto the County of Inyo, State of Califomia, in the sum of

dollars ) for the
payment whereof we hereby bind ourselves, our successors, heirs, executors, and administrators,
jointly and severally, firmly by these presents.

The condition of the foregoing obligation is such that whereas the above bounded Principal is
about to submit to the Board of Supervisors of the County of Inyo a bid for the construction of
the HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT, in compliance with the
Contract therefore:

Now, if the bid of the Principal shall be accepted and the Contract awarded to the Principal by
said Board of Supervisors, and if the Principal shall fail or neglect to enter into the Contract there
for in accordance with the terms of the Principal's bid and the terms set forth in the Bid Package,
or to furnish the required Faithful Performance and Labor and Material Payment Bonds,
certificates of insurance, and other required documents, to the satisfaction of the Board of
Supervisors of said County, no later than fifteen (15) calendar days after the Principal has
received notice from the County that the Contract has been awarded to the Principal, then the
sum guaranteed by this Bond is forfeited to the County of Inyo.

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT
Bid Bond



It is expressly agreed and understood that any effors, clerical, mathematical, or otherwise, in the
bid shall not be or constitute a defense to a forfeiture of this Bond, except as provided by law.

WITNESS our hands and seals this day of 20 A.D

Principal

(SEAL) By:
(Title of Authorized Person)

(Address for Notices to be Sent)

Surety

(SEAL) By:
(Title of Authorized Person)

(Address for Notices to be Sent)
NOTE:

THE SIGNATURES OF THE PRINCIPAL (BIDDER) AND THE SURETY MUST EACH
BE ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE A NOTARY PUBLIC (OR OTHER OFFICER
AUTHORIZED UNDER CALIFORNIA LAW) AND THE ACKNOWLEDGMENTS
MUST BE ATTACHED TO THIS BOND. The Bid Bond must be executed on this form by a
corporate surety admitted to issue such bonds in the State of California. No substitutions will be
accepted. If an attorney-in-fact signs for the surety, an acknowledged statement from the surety
appointing and empowering the attorney-in-fact to execute such bonds in such amounts on behalf
of the surety, must accompany the Bid Bond.

ADDRESS OF COUNTY FOR NOTICES TO BE SENT:

County of Inyo (Attn.: Public Works Director)
224 North Edwards Street, P.O. Box N
Independence, California 93526

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT
Bid Bond



t

CASHIER'S OR CERTIF'IED CHECK
(BID PROPOSAL GUARANTEE)

(Not required if Bid Bond accompanies the bid as a proposal guarantee)

A cashier's or certified check in the amount required as a proposal guarantee for the Bid and
made payable to the County of Inyo is attached below:

ATTACH CHECK HERE

Bidder (print name) :

HSIP ONIONVALLBY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT
Bid Bond

lt



DESIGNATION OF SUBCONTRACTORS

In compliance with the provisions of the Subletting and Subcontracting Fair Practices Act
(Section 4100 et. seq. of the Public Contract Code of the State of California), the undersigned
bidder has set forth below the full name, and the location of the place of business of each
Subcontractor who will perform work or labor or render service to the Prime Contractor in or
about the construction of the work or improvement, or a Subcontractor licensed by the State of
California who, under subcontract to the Prime Contractor, specifically fabricates and installs a
portion of the work or improvement according to detailed drawings contained in the Plans and
Specifications to which the attached bid is responsive, and the portion of the work which will be
done by each Subcontractor for each subcontract in excess ofone-halfofone percent ofthe
Prime Contractor's total bid, or $10,000.00, whichever is greater.

The Bidder understands that if he fails to speci$ a Subcontractor for any portion of the work to
be performed under the Contract in excess of one-half of one percent of his bid, or $10,000.00,
whichever is greater, he shall be deemed to have agreed to perform such portion himself, and that
he shall not be permitted to sublet or subcontract that portion of the work except in cases of
public emergency or necessity, and then only after a finding, produced to writing as a public
record of the Awarding Authority, setting forth the facts constituting the emergency or necessity.
If no Subcontractors are to be employed on the project, enter the word "none".

Signature of Authorized Person) (Title)

(Date)

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT
Designation of Subcontractors

ITEM
NO.

DESCRIPTION
OF WORK

,A OF
TOTAL

CONTRACT

SUBCONTRACTOR'S
LICENSE TYPE, NUMBER,

EXPIRATION DATE

NAME, ADDRESS,
PHONE NUMBER

(Printed Name)



CERTIFICATION REGARDING EQUAL EMPLOYMENT
OPPORTUNITY

(Government Code Section 12900 et seq., Sections 11135-11139.5)

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT

During the performance of this Contract, the Contractor and its subcontractors shall not
unlawfully deny the Contract's benefits to any person? nor shall any person be unlawfully
subjected to discrimination under the contract and its performance, on the basis of religion, color,
ethnic group identification, gender, age, or disability. In addition, the Contractor and its
subcontractors shall not discriminate unlawfully against any employee or applicant for
employment because of race, religious creed, color, national origin, ancestry, physical disability,
mental disability, medical condition, marital status, age, or gender. The Contractor shall insure
that the evaluation and treatment of employees and applicants for employment are free from such
discrimination.

The Contractor shall comply with the provisions of the Fair Employment and Housing Act
(Government Code, Section f2900 et seq.), the regulations promulgated thereunder
(California Code of Regulationso Title 2, Sections 7285.0 et seq.)o the Provisions of Article
9.50 Chapter 1o Part l, Division 3, Title 2 of tlne Government Code (Government Code,
Sections 11 135-1 1139.5).

Contractor and its subcontractors shall give written notice of their obligations under this clause to
labor organizations with which they have a collective bargaining or other agreement.

The Contractor shall include the nondiscrimination and compliance provisions of this clause in
all subcontracts to perform work under the Contract.

(Name and Title of Signer)

Signature Date

Company Name

Business Address

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT
Bid Certifications



CONTRACTOR'S LABOR CODE CERTIFICATION
(Labor Code Section 3700 et seq.)

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT

I am aware of the provisions of Sections 3700 and following of the Labor Code, which requires
every employer to be insured against liability for workers' compensation or to undertake self-
insurance in accordance with the provisions of that Code, and I will comply with such provisions
before commencing the perforrnance of the work of this contract.

(Name and Title of Signer)

Signature Date

Company Name

Business Address

HSIP ONIONVALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT
Bid Certifications



CONTRACTOR AND SUBCONTRACTOR REGISTRATION
with

CA Department of Industrial Relations (DIR)
(cA LABOR CODE SECTTON 1725.s)

Bidder hereby certifies that they, and all subcontractors listed on the submitted Bid Form
documents, are Registered with the CA Department of Industrial Relations pursuant to
requirements of CA Labor Code Section 1725.5 and will comply with all requirements as

noted in the aforementioned CA Labor Code Section.

Signed Name Date

Printed Name

CA DIR Registration No.

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT
Bid Certifications



I\ON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT
(Public Contract Code Section 7106)

(Code of Civil Procedure Section 2015.5)

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT

STATE OF CALIFORNIA:

COUNTY OF

I, , declare that I hold the office or position of
of the

party making the foregoing bid, that the bid is not made in the interest of, or on behalf of, any
undisclosed person, partnership, company, association, organization, or corporation; that the bid
is genuine and not collusive or sham; that the bidder has not directly or indirectly induced or
solicited any other bidder to put in a false or sham bid, and has not directly or indirectly
colluded, conspired, connived, or agreed with any bidder or anyone else to put in a sham bid, or
that anyone shall refrain from bidding; that the bidder has not in any manner, directly or
indirectly, sought by agreement, communication, or conference with anyone to fix the bid price
of the bidder or any other bidder, or to fix any overhead, profit, or cost element of the bid price,
or of that of any other bidder, or to secure any advantage against the public body awarding the
contract to anyone interested in the proposed contract; that all statements contained in the bid are

true; and, further, that the bidder has not, directly or indirectly, submitted his or her bid price or
any breakdown thereof, or the contents thereof, or divulged any fee to any corporation,
partnership, company, association, organization, bid depository, or to any member or agent
thereof to effectuate a collusive or sham bid.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is
true and correct.

(Name and Title of Signer)

Signature Date

Company Name

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT
Bid Certifications

Business Address



PUBLTC CONTRACT CODE SECTTON 10162 QUESTTONNAIRE

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT

In accordance with Public Contract Code Section 10162, the Bidder shall complete, under
penalty of perjury, the following questionnaire:

Has the Bidder, any officer of the Bidder, or any employee of the Bidder who has a proprietary
interest in the Bidder, ever been disqualified, removed, or otherwise prevented from bidding on,
or completing a federal, state, or local government project because of a violation of law or a
safety regulation:

Yes

If the answer is yes, explain the circumstances in the following space.

By bidder's signature on the Bid Proposal Form, Bidder certifies, under penalty of perjury under
the laws of the State of Califomia, that the foregoing statements in accordance with Public
Contract Code Section 10162 are true and correct.

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT
Bid Certifications

No



PUBLIC CONTRACT CODE STATEMENT (SECTTON 10232)

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT

In accordance with Public Contract Code Section 10232, the Contractor hereby states under
penalty of perjury, that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a
federal court has been issued against the Contractor within the immediately preceding two year
period because of the Contractor's failure to comply with an order of a federal court which orders
the Contractor to comply with an order of the National Labor Relations Board.

By Bidder's signature on the Bid Proposal Form, Bidder certifies, under penalty of perjury under
the laws of the State of California, that the foregoing statements in accordance with Public
Contract Code Section 10232 are true and correct.

(Name and Title of Signer)

Signature Date

Company Name

Business Address

HSIP ONIONVALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT
Bid Certifications



LOCAL BUSINESS PREFERENCES
INYO COUNTY ORDINANCE NO. 1156

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT

oRDTNANCENO. 1ls6

AN O_!pll!{!gF-ol IttE BoARD OF SUPERVTSORS OF THE cOUNTy oF lNyo, STATE oF
cALTFORNTA, ADDTNG cHAmR 6.06 TO THE rr{VO COUUTV COOi: rCi bhbliie- -

coNTRAcING pREFER€NcEs FoR LocAL AND sMALL E[lstNisiii-'--
The Board of Superyisors of the County of hyo ordains as fullonn:

SECTIONl, PURPOSEANDAUIHORIW

prrpose of Uris ordlnance is to contibute to the e@nomic and social well-beinq ol a[the cilizens of the county by provtdlng a contracting preference io, lo."i"no ,r.rr'ffi;""il.
f-.-!irk"t participant, and pursuantlo puorb coriiria code g 2002, rhe county ."v 

"*iro "purcnasrng prctcronc€ to cerhin entities to vindicate the govemmentrat purpose of .nioroging
CounV and regiorul economic development.

SEC1ION 2, ADDMON OF CHAPTER 8,06 TO INYO COUNTY CODE.

Chaptor 6.06 ls added to the lnyo County Code to read as follo\rrrs:

Ghrpter 6.05

CONTRACTING PREFERENCES

Soctlons:
6.06.0t0
6.06.020
6.08.030
6.06.040
6.0e.050
8.06.060

Flndingo.
Defil'ltlonE.
Genoral Prcvl8Sons.
Local Businesr end Small Bustness prefersnce.
Small Burlnesc Subcontncfing prrferonc,o.
Limit On Contracthg Pref€rcnce.

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT
Inyo County Ordinance 1156

6.06.0't0 Flndlnge

Eusinesses locat€d in lnyo Co(Ilty contributs lo he oconomic and social $/ell+eing of aU
the cltizens of the county. Such.businesies provlde convenienr iCrvicei wffi ttrl'i"'":"iri.o
proride employrent f6r county cltizens. Furfrer, lhe payroll paid oy ana inoome eairieo"6'f lfor
bueinesgee.tend_.lo b6 lsrgely expended wi0rin th6 boun:ty, wtiictr untin..i t-n. urlinr*
environment in the counly and $rc well-trbing of its clfizens, n, t m irre 

-puorii'-iri,"iii 
oencouftrgc € vibrant buginess 

-erwironment 
in sre- _co.I,nty. . 

provlding *ireii purctrarrng
-protercnces for.county busln€ssest rlhers the goal of buiHin! a hoelthy eis,omti^ rf,i'cdi,ity.-Further, 

q.rovlding q$racting prelomnccs forlil smatl bus-lnessds li 
"uorrred 

6;"iH;law,
expands lhs lypqs gf contracts q yhich prcbrences may be given, ag uenen-d rJ&r-sr"il
buglness€q also furthering th€ goel ol bulldlhg and malnhinhg a frcatttry locar emnomy-.- 

-"'

6.00.020 Detinltlons.

A- A &natl Busin?ss b a bu.sine€s which is certified by lhe shte of calibmia or tre smafi
Business Administrdlion a8 a srnall business.

B. A Local Busineso ls a brshess whidr:
1' . Has.it headquarErs, disbibution poinr or rocalry-owned franchise rocatod in or

having a strcet addreBs within tre Qqnlr fgr il reast eix nio"uri rmmea]atcir,l';i;ru'ih,
ls$rance of lhe requesl for oompelifive bids by the Counly: and

? Hords any required business ricense by a prbdiction rocared in rnyo countv: and
. 3 Emptoyt at tea^s! ol€ t,!l-!.re q ivo'part-time 

"rpbyJ"s'*flo;';il;ryresidence is locahd within tnyo county, or if the business ti"" noerpufd, ,r,.ri'tJ , r.!jhjtlr
percent ou/nod by one or more persons whose primary residence is tdcaieo wiurin rrvo-c"rnti.-

1



4. Meeh the condltions of one hrough lhree of his $ubsection, but witrin Mono or
lnyo and Mono counlies, af no lnyo county local business submits a bid that is witrin eight
percent of tho lowest bid subrnitted.

C. A Rosponelvc Bld is a bid which responds to he requirements of lhe .Equest lor blds
and is submltted by a responslble bldder.

6.06,030 Genetal Provisions.

A. The preferences provicled in this chapter are intended to extend to the limit of ttE
judldiction of lnyo county under calilornia law' such prefrrenc€s do not apply where pohibited
by Federal or state law. such prefurences do not apply where fundlng agencies prohibit such
preferences as a conditlon of provldlng fundlng for the anticipatod project. Where'this Chapter
provides preferences br multlple classes of entities, and one or more of those classes of entities
sre disallowed contracting preference by Federal or state las, or by the funding agency, those
disallorved entities will not be provided preferences, but lhe remainjng classes of enttbs shall
receive prebrences.

B Requests for bids or proposals issued by the County shall specify th€ applicable
contnacting preferences available pumuant to tlris Chapter.

6.06.040 Local Business and Small Eusiness Preferenco.

Except as excluded by Section 6.00.030(A), for ell contracts awarded by lnyo County, if
the lowest responiive bid is submitted by a local businessor a small business, Urlt birstnese s[a1
be awaded the contracl- lf the lowest responsive bid is not submitted by a local business or a
smaH brrsiness, the lo.vest r€sponsil& bid submitted' by a locat business ttEt is witfrin eight
percent of the lowest rcsponsave bil or by a small bushess thet is withh nve percenl of tho
lorest responsive bid shall be considered ftc lo,rr bitl and lhat buginesE shatr be awardecl the
contracl. To be eligible, a local busines8 or a small business shall provide certification wi$r its bid
that it is such business as herein defined.

6,06.050 SmallBusiireesSubcontrac$ngPruferenoo.

For public worlc and road construclion contraets aurarded by lnyo County, where no
enti$ qualifiing under lhis Chapter br a contraclhg pBf€rsnce submits a.responsive bid that ls
the lowest or within fle percent of ttre lorvest rbsponsive btd, lherc shall be a plefer€nce given b
bids ld which at least ten percent of the monetary yalue of 0re work to be paformed is
subcontracbd to a small busines$ or businesses. lf such birl is lhe loweGt responsive bid, lhat
contractor shall be awarded the contract lfsuch bid is not tho lorvEst respgnsive bid, any sudl
bld tftat is within five percent of the low€st responsive bru shall be considered the low bid, and
that contrador shatr be awarded tfie confrac[

6.06,060 Limit On Contractlng Pteferences.

Contraoting preferences under this Chapter shall mt e,rceed $10,0@.00 br any one
solicitalion and award determinaton,

sEcTtoN 3. SEVERABILIW

lf any sectlon, subsedion, sentence, dause or phrase of this ordinance is for any reason
held to be unconstitutional or invalld, such decision shall not afiect the validity of tre remainlng
portions of tttis ordinance. The Board of Superuisors hereby dedares thal it would have passed
this ordinance and every seotiofl, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase not declared invalid or
unconsfftutional, without regard to whelher any podion of this ordinance would be subsequenlly
declared unconstitutional or invalid-

2

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT
Inyo County Ordinance I 156



This Ordlnanct shall trke efiect and be in full force and etrect thiry (30) days after its
adopti0n, Bebre the expiratlon of fifteen (15) days from the adoption trereot itris ordiriarrce shat
be.published qs qcury by covemnrent Gode section 2i124. Ths cterk of [re Board is hereby
instucted and ordered to so publish this ordinance together wilh the names of ftre Board
members voling for and against the same.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this j3:!E_ day of__Uer__, 2010, by the
followirg vote:

SEGTION 4.

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

ATTEST: Kevin Carunchio
Clerk of the Board

Gunsolley,

EK)rdhanca/ConhacdngPref Sm B usiness

t(rr"iotA- dr -n 
'

Richard Cervantes, Chalpercon
lnyo County Board of Superr/isor8

EFFECTTVE DATE

Supervlsors ArcuLarlus, Cash, Brovn, Fortney and Cervantes
-0-
-0-
*0-

4n9,,n

3

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT
Inyo County Ordinance I 156



NOTE: PLEASE REFER TO INSTRUCTIONS ON THE REVERSE SIDE/NEXT PAGE OF THIS FORM

Department: Tnwn Cnrrnfw Pnqdc LOCATION: Invo Counfv. CA

PROJECT DESCRIPTION HSIP ONION VAI,T,EY ROAD GIIARDRAII,

TOTAL CONTRACT AMOUNT

BID OPENING DATE: TBD

BIDDER'S COMPANY NAME:

BID ITEM NO. ITEM OF WORK AND DESCRIPTION
OR SERVICES TO BE

SUBCONTRACTED OR MATERIALS
TO BE PROVIDED

LICENSE INFO./CERT
No. of LOCAL AND
SMALL BUSINESS
ENTERPRISE AND

EXPIRATION
DATE

NAME AND CONTACT
INFORMATION FOR LOCAL

AND SMALL BUSINESS
ENTERPRISE

(Must be certified on the date bids
are onened)

DOLLARAMOUNT
LOCALAND SMALL

BUSINESS
ENTERPRISE

For Inyo County to Complete:

Project Number:

Financing Type:

zP-21-0t9

Contract Award Date:

Checked by:

Print Name Signature Date

Total Claimed
Participation

$

o//x

Signature ofBidder

Date (Area Code) Tel. No.

Person to Contact (Please Type or Print)

Small Business Enterprise (Rev 5/10)

SMALL BUSINESS ENTERPRISE COMMITMENT (CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS)

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT
Small Business Enterprises Commitment



rNSrRUCrroNs- Small Business Enterprise Commitment (coNsrRUCTroN coNrRACrs) (0s/10)

ALL BIDDERS,

PLEASE NOTE: It is the bidder's responsibility to verify that the Small Business Enterprise (SBE)
subcontractors are certified by the proper certifying authorities, and submit evidence of that certilication
with the bid. If a SBE prime contractor is not certified on the date of the bid opening, the SBE prime
contractor will not qualify for the contracting preference. If the SBE subcontractor or subcontractors are
not certified on the date of bid opening, that portion of that firm's participation will not count toward the
minimum ten percent of the monetary value of the work needed to qualify for the contracting preference.

The form requires specific information regarding the construction contract: Total Contract Amount, Bid Opening
Date, and Bidder's Name.

Indicate the appropriate bid item number (or numbers); Item of Work and description or services to be
subcontracted or materials to be provided by the SBE; the SBE's business license information/expiration date,

certification number and its expiration date; the SBE's contact information, including company and contact name,

address, and telephone number; and the dollar amount expected to be paid to the SBE.

IMPORTANT: Identiff all SBE firms participating in the project regardless of tier, including the prime
contractor, if an SBE. Names of the First Tier SBE Subcontractors and their respective item(s) of work listed
should be consistent, where applicable, with the names and items of work in the "List of Subcontractors"
submitted with your bid. Provide copies of the SBEs' quotes, and if applicable, a copy ofjoint venture
agreements pursuant to the Subcontractors Listing Law and the Special Provisions.

There is a column for the total SBE dollar amount. Enter the Total Claimed SBE Participation dollars and
percentage amount of items of work submitted with your bid pursuant to the special provisions. (If 100% of item
is not to be performed or furnished by the SBE, describe exact portion of time to be performed or fumished by the
sBE.)

This form must be submitted with the bid if the bidder is attempting to qualify for the SBE contracting preference.
If the bidder is not attempting to qualify for the SBE contracting preference the form does not need to be
submitted.

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT
Small Business Enterprises Commitment



FINAL REPORT - UTILIZATION OF SMALL BUSINESS ENTERPRISES
(sBE), FTRST-TIER SUBGONTRAGTORS

To be completed by the contractor and submitted to the Resident Engineer upon project completion

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT
Small Business Enterprises Commitment

CONTRACT COMPLETION DATE

ESTIMATED CONTRACT AMOUNT

DATE OF
FINAL

PAYMENT

(i) Original
Commitment

$

2 I CERTIEY THAT THE ABOVE INFORMATION IS COMPLETE AND CORRECT
CONTRACTOR REPRESENTATIVES SIGNATURE BUSINESS PHONE

NUMBER
DATE

4) TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, THE ABoVE INFoRMATIoN IS coMPLETE AND C9RREST

DATE

DATE
WORK

COMPLETE

CONTRACT PAYMENTS

SBE

s

$

s

S

$

s

s

s

BUSINESS PHONE
NUMBER

NON-SBE

s

$

$

$

s

s

$

$

BUSINESS ADDRESS

RESIDENT ENGINEER'S SIGNATURE

SBE
CERT.

NUMBER

TOTAL

DESCRIPTION OF WORK PERFORMET)

PRoJECT: HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD
GUARDRAIL PROJECT
PRIME CONTRACTOR

SUBCONTRACTOR NAME,
BUSINESS ADDRESS, AND

PHONE
BID

ITEM NO.



INSTRUGTIONS . FINAL REPORT - UTILIZATION OF SMALL BUSINESS
ENTERPRTSES (SBE), F|RST-T|ER SUBGONTRAGTORS

The form requires specific information regarding the construction project, including the prime
contractor name and address, contract completion date, and estimated contract amount. The objective
of the form is to describe who did what by bid item numbers and description, asking for specific
dollar values of item work completed broken down by subcontractors who performed the work, SBE
and non-SBE work forces. SBE prime contractors are required to show the date of work performed
by their own forces along with the corresponding dollar value of work.

Indicate appropriate bid item number or numbers, a description of work performed or materials
provided, and subcontractor name and address. For those firms who are SBE, enter the SBE
certification number. The SBE shall provide their certification number to the contractor and notify the
contractor in writing with the date of decertif,rcation if their status changes during the course of the
project.

The form has two columns for the dollar value to be entered for the item work performed by the
subcontractor. The non-SBE column is used to enter the dollar value of work performed by firms who
are not certified SBEs. Enter the dollar value of work performed by firms who are SBEs in the SBE
column.

If the prime contractor or a subcontractor performing work as a SBE on the project becomes decertified
and still performs work after their decertification date, enter the total value performed by the
contractor/subcontractor under the appropriate SBE identification column.

If the prime contractor or a subcontractor performing work as a non-SBE on the project becomes
certified as a SBE, enter the dollar value of all work performed after certification as a SBE under the
appropriate SBE identification column.

Enter the total of each column on the form. Any changes to SBE certification must also be

submitted on the SMALL BaSINESS ENTERPRISE (SBE) CERTIFICATION STATaS
CHANGE FORM

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT
Utilization of Small Business Enterprises

Instruction for Final Report Form



CONTRACT
ANI)

BOND FORMS
FOR

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT
Inyo County, CA

Attachments:

Contract
Faithful Performance Bond
Labor and Material Payment Bond
lnsurance Requirements



COI\TRACT
BYAND BETWEEN

THE COUNTY OF INYO
and

CONTRACTOR

for the

PROJECT

THIS CONTRACT is awarded by the COUNTY OF INYO to CONTRACTOR on and
made and entered into effective, 20-, by and between the
COUNTY OF INYO, a political subdivision of the State of California, (hereinafter referred to as

"COUNTY"), and (hereinafter referred to as
"CONTRACTOR"), for the construction or removal of
PROJECT (hereinafter referred to as "PROJECT"), which parties agree, for and in
consideration of the mutual promises, as follows:

1. SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED. CONTRACTOR shall furnish, at his/her own
expense, all labot materials, methods, processes, implements, tools, machinery equipment,
transportation, permits, services, utilities, and all other items, and related functions and otherwise
shall perform all work necessary or appurtenant to construct the Project in accordance with the
Special Provisions, which are incorporated herein by reference per section 4(c) of this Contract,
within the Time for Completion set forth, as well as in all other in the Contract Documents, for:

Title: PROJECT

2. TIME OF COMPLETION. Project work shall begin within calendar days after
receipt of the Notice to Proceed (NTP) (or on the start of work date identified in the NTP) and
shall continue until all requested services are completed. Said services shall be completed no
later than the Time of Completion as noted in the Project's Special Provisions. Procedures for
any extension of time shall be complied with as noted in the Project's Special Provisions.

3. PAYMENT/CONSIDERATION. For the performance of all such work, COLINTY
shall pay to CONTRACTOR for said work the total amount of:

dollars ($-),
adjusted by such increases or decreases as authorized in accordance with the Contract
Documents, and payable at such times and upon such conditions as otherwise set forth in the
Contract Documents.

4. ALL PROVISIONS SET FORTH HEREIN. CONTRACTOR and COUNTY agree
that this Contract shall include and consist of:

a. All of the provisions set forth expressly herein;
b. The Bid Proposal Form, the Faithful Performance Bond, and the Labor

and Materials Payment Bond, all of which are incorporated herein and made apart hereof by this
reference; and

HSIP Onion Valley Road Guardrail Prqect
Construction Contract and Attachments - No. 147

Page 1 of 12
05102019



c. All of the other Contract Documents, as described in Section 5-1.02,
6'Definitions," of the Standard Specifications of the Inyo County Public Works Department,
dated October, 2015, all of which are incorporated herein and made apart of this Contract by this
reference, including without limitation, the Bid Package, the Standard Specifications of the Inyo
County Public Works Department, dated October, 2015, and the Special Provisions conceming
this Project including the Appendices, the Plans, any and all amendments or changes to any of
the above-listed documents, including, without limitation, contract change orders, and any and
all documents incorporated by reference into any of the above-listed documents.

5. STANDARD OF PERFORMANCE. Contractor represents that he/she is qualified and
licensed to perform the work to be done as required in this Contract. County relies upon the
representations of Contractor regarding professional and/or trade training, licensing, and ability
to perform the services as a material inducement to enter into this Contract. Acceptance of work
by the County does not operate to release Contractor from any responsibility to perform work to
professional and/or trade standards. Contractor shall provide properly skilled professional and
technical personnel to perform all services under this Contract. Contractor shall perform all
services required by this Contract in a manner and according to the standards observed by a

competent practitioner of the profession. All work products of whatsoever nature delivered to
the County shall be prepared in a manner conforming to the standards of quality normally
observed by a person practicing in Contractor's profession and/or trade.

6. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR. Nothing contained herein or any document
executed in connection herewith, shall be construed to create an employer-employee, partnership
or joint venture relationship between County and Contractor, nor to allow County to exercise
discretion or control over the manner in which Contractor performs the work or services that are

the subject matter of this Contract; provided, however, the work or services to be provided by
Contractor shall be provided in a manner consistent with reaching the County's objectives in
entering this Contract.

Contractor is an independent contractor, not an employee of County or any of its
subsidiaries or affiliates. Contractor will not represent him/herself to be nor hold her/himself out
as an employee of County. Contractor acknowledges that sAre shall not have the right or
entitlement in or to any of the pension, retirement or other benefit programs now or hereafter
available to County's employees. The consideration set forth in Paragraph 3 shall be the sole
consideration due Contractor for the services rendered hereunder. It is understood that County
will not withhold any amounts for payment of taxes from the Contractor's compensation
hereunder. Any and all sums due under any applicable state, federal or municipal law or union
or professional and/or trade guild regulations shall be Contractor's sole responsibility. Contractor
shall indemnifu and hold County harmless from any and all damages, claims and expenses
arising out of or resulting from any claims asserted by any third party, including but not limited
to a taxing authority, as a result of or in connection with payments due it from Contractor's
compensation.

7. ASSIGNMENT AND SUBCONTRACTING. The parties recognize that a

substantial inducement to County for entering into this Contract is the professional reputation,
experience and competence of Contractor. Assignments of any andlor all rights, duties or
obligations of the Contractor under this Contract will be permitted only with the express consent

HSIP Onion Valley Road Guardrail Project
Construction Contract and Attachments - No. 147

Page 2 of 12
05 1020 I 9



of the County. Contractor shall not subcontract any portion of the work to be performed under
this Contract without the written authorization of the County. If County consents to such
subcontract, Contractor shall be fully responsible to County for all acts or omissions of the
subcontractor. Nothing in this Contract shall create any contractual relationship between County
and subcontractor, nor shall it create any obligation on the part of the County to pay any monies
due to any such subcontractor, unless otherwise required by law.

8. CLAIMS RESOLUTION. Pursuant to Section 9204 of the Public Contract Code, any
and all claims submitted by Contractor to County will follow the provisions as set forth in the
Project's Special Provisions.

9. INSURANCE INDEMNIFICATION. Contractor shall hold harmless, defend and
indemniff County and its officers, officials, employees and volunteers from and against all
claims, damages, losses, and expenses, including attorney fees arising out of the performance of
the work described herein, caused in whole or in part by any negligent act or omission of the
Contractor, any subcontractor, anyone directly or indirectly employed by any of them, or anyone
for whose acts any of them may be liable, except where caused by the active negligence, sole
negligence, or willful misconduct of the County.

f0. INSURANCE. For the duration of this Agreement, Contractor shall procure and
maintain insurance of the scope and amount specified in Attachment 3 and with the provisions
specified in that attachment.

11. POLITICAL REFORM ACT. Contractor is not a designated employee within the

meaning of the Political Reform Act because Contractor:

a. Will conduct research and arrive at conclusions with respect to hislher rendition of
information, advice, recommendation or counsel independent of the control and direction of the
County or of any County official, other than normal Contract monitoring; and

b. Possesses no authority with respect to any County decision beyond rendition of
information, advice, recommendation or counsel IFPPC Reg. 18700(aX2)].

12. COMPLIANCE WITH ALL LAWS.
Performance Standards: Contractor shall use the standard of care in its profession

and/or trade to comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws, codes, ordinances and
regulations that relate to the work or services to be provided pursuant to this Contract.

a. Safety Training:
i. Contractor shall provide such safety and other training as needed to assure

work will be performed in a safe and healthful manner "in a language" that is
understandable to employees receiving the training. The training shall in all respects be
in compliance with CAL OSHA; and

ii. Contractor working with employees shall maintain a written Injury and Illness
Prevention (IIP) Program, a copy of which must be maintained at each worksite or at a
central worksite identified for the employees, if the Contractor has non-fixed worksites;
and

iii. Contractor using subcontractors with the approval of the County to perform
the work which is the subject of this Contract shall require each subcontractor working
with employees to comply with the requirements of this section.

HSIP Onion Valley Road Guardrail Project
Construction Contract and Attachments - No. 147

Page 3 of 12

05 102019



b. Child. Family and Spousal Support reporting Obligations:
i. Contractor shall comply with the state and federal child, family and spousal

support reporting requirements and with all lawfully served wage and earnings
assignment orders or notices of assignment relating to child, family and spousal support
obligations.
c. Nondiscrimination:

i. Contractor shall not discriminate in employment practices or in the delivery
of services on the basis of membership in a protected class which includes any class
recognized by law and not limited to race, color, religion, sex (gender), sexual
orientation, marital status, national origin (Including language use restrictions), ancestry,
disability (mental and physical, including HIV and Aids), medical Conditions
(cancer/genetic characteristics), age (40 and above) and request for family care leave.

ii. Contractor represents that it is in compliance with federal and state laws
prohibiting discrimination in employment and agrees to stay in compliance with the
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. sections l2l0l, et. seq.), Age
Discrimination in Employment Act of 1975 (42 U.S.C. 5101, et. seq.), Title VII (42
U.S.C. 2000, et. seq.), the California Fair Employment Housing Act (California
Government Code sections 12900, et. seq.) and regulations and guidelines issued
pursuant thereto.

13. LICENSES. Contractor represents and warrants to County that it has all licenses,
permits, qualifications, insurance and approvals of whatsoever nature which are legally required
of Contractor to practice its trade and/or profession. Contractor represents and warrants to
County that Contractor shall, at its sole cost and expense, keep in effect or obtain at all times
during the term of this Contract, any licenses, permits, insurance and approvals which are legally
required of Contractor to practice its and/or profession.

14. PREVAILING WAGE. Pursuant to Section 1720 et seq. of the Labor Code,
Contractor agrees to comply with the Department of Industrial Relations regulations, to which
this Contract is subject, the prevailing wage per diem rates in Inyo County have been determined
by the Director of the State Department of Industrial Relations. These wage rates appear in the
Department publication entitled "General Prevailing Wage Rates," in effect at the time the
project is advertised. Future effective wage rates, which have been predetermined and are on file
with the State Department of Industrial Relations are referenced but not printed in said
publication. Such rates of wages are also on file with the State Department of Industrial
Relations and the offices of the Public Works Department of the County of Inyo and are

available to any interested party upon request. Contractor agrees to comply with County and the
Department of Industrial Relations regulations in submitting the certified payroll.

15. CONTROLLING LAW VENUE. This Contract is made in the County of Inyo, State
of California. The parties specifically agree to submit to the jurisdiction of the Superior Court of
California for the County of Inyo.

16. WRITTEN NOTIFICATION. Any notice, demand, request, consent, approval or
communication that either party desires or is required to give to the other party shall be in
writing and either served personally or sent prepaid, first class mail. Any such notice, demand,
et cetera, shall be addressed to the other party at the address set forth herein below. Either parfy

HSIP Onion Valley Road Guardrail Project
Construction Contract and Attachments * No. 147

Page 4 of 12
05 102019



may change its address by notifying the other party of the change of address. Notice shall be
deemed communicated within 48 hours from the time of mailing if mailed as provided in this
section.

If to County: County of Inyo
Public Works Department
Attn:
168 N. Edwards
PO Drawer Q
Independence, CA 93526

If to Contractor:

17. AMENDMENTS. This Contract may be modified or amended only by a written
document executed by both Contractor and County and approved as to form by Inyo County
Counsel.

18. WAMR. No failure on the part of either party to exercise any right or remedy
hereunder shall operate as a waiver of any other right or remedy thatparty may have hereunder.

t9 TERMINATION. This Contractmay be terminated for the reasons stated below:
a. Immediately for cause, if either party fails to perform its responsibilities

under this Contract in a timely and professional manner and to the satisfaction of the
other party or violates any of the terms or provisions of this Contract. If termination
for cause is given by either party to the other and it is later determined that the other
party was not in default or default was excusable, then the notice of termination shall
be deemed to have been given without cause pursuant to paragraph (6b" of this
section; or

b. By either party without cause upon fifteen (15) days' written notice of
termination. Upon termination, Contractor shall be entitled to compensation for
services performed up to the effective date of termination; or

c. By County upon oral notice from the Board of Supervisors based on funding
ending or being materially decreased during the term of this Contract.

20. TIME IS OF THE ESSENCE. Time is of the essence for every provision

21. SEVERABILITY. If any provision of this Contract is held to be invalid, void or
unenforceable, the remainder of the provision and/or provisions shall remain in full force and
effect and shall not be affected, impaired or invalidated.

22. CONTRACT SUBJECT TO APPROVAL BY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS. It is
understood and agreed by the parties that this Contract is subject to the review and approval by
the Inyo County Board of Supervisors upon Notice and Public Hearing. In the event that the
Board of Supervisors declines to enter into or approve said Contract, it is hereby agreed to that

HSIP Onion Valley Road Guardrail Project
Construction Contract and Attachments - No. 147

Page 5 of 12

05 102019



there is, in fact, no binding agreement, either written or oral, between the parties herein.

23. ATTACHMENTS. All attachments referred to are incorporated herein and made a
part of this Contract.

24. EXECUTION. This Contract may be executed in several counterparts, each of which
shall constitute one and the same instrument and shall become binding upon the parties. In
approving this Contract, it shall not be necessary to produce or account for more than one such
counterpart.

25. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Contract, including the Contract Documents and
all other documents which are incorporated herein by reference, constitutes the complete and
exclusive agreement between the County and Contractor. All prior written and oral
communications, including correspondence, drafts, memoranda, and representations, are
superseded in total by this Contract.

---o0o---

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, COUNTY and CONTRACTOR have each caused this Contract to be
executed on its behalf by its duly authorized representative, effective as of the day and year first
above written.

COUNTY CONTRACTOR

COLINTY OF INYO

By: By

Name: Name:

Title Title:

Dated: Dated

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

County Counsel

APPROVED AS TO ACCOUNTING FORM:

County Auditor

APPROVED AS TO INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS:

HSIP Onion Valley Road Guardrail Project
Construction Contract and Attachments - No. 147

Page 6 of 12

County Risk Manager

05 102019



ATTACHMENT 1

PROJECT

FAITHFUL PERFORMANCE BOND
(r00% oF CONTRACT AMOTTNT)

KNOWALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That

(Name of Contractor)
and

as Principal, hereinafter "Contractor,"

(Name of Corporate Surety)

as Corporate Surety, hereinafter called Surety, are held and firmly bound unto the County of Inyo
as Obligee, hereinafter called County, in the amount of

dollars ($-), for
the payment whereof Contractor and Surety bind themselves, their heirs, executors,
administrators, successors and assignees, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents.

WHEREAS, Contractor has, by written Contract, dated 20-,
entered into an Contract with the County for the Construction of the

PROJECT (hereinafter referred to as "Project"), to be constructed rn
accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in the Contract for the Project, which contract
is by reference incorporated herein and is hereinafter referred to as the "Contract."

NOW THEREFORE, THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION is such that, if Contractor
shall promptly and faithfully perform said Contract, then this obligation shall be null and void;
otherwise it shall remain in full force and effect.

The Surety hereby waives notice of any alteration or extension of time made by the County.

Whenever Contractor shall be, and is declared by County to be, in default under the Contract, the
County having performed Owner's obligations thereunder, the Surety may promptly remedy the
default, or shall promptly either:

1. Complete the Contract in accordance with its terms and conditions; or,

2. Obtain a Bid or Bids for completing the Contract in accordance with its terms and
conditions, and upon determination by Surety of the lowest responsible Bidder, or if
the County elects, upon determination by the County and the Surety jointly of the
lowest responsible Bidder, arrange for a Contract between such Bidder and County,
and make available as work progresses (even though there should be a default or a
succession of defaults under the Contract or contracts of completion arranged under
this paragraph) suffrcient funds to pay the cost of completion less the balance of the
Contract price; but not exceeding, including other costs and damages for which the
Surety may be liable hereunder, the amount set forth in the first paragraph hereof. The

HSIP Onion Valley Road Guardrail Project
Construction Contract and Attachments - No. 147

PageT of12
051020r9



term "balance of the Contract price", as used in this paragraph, shall mean the total
amount payable by County to Contractor under the Contract and any amendments
thereto, less the amount properly paid by County to Contractor.

Any suit under this Bond must be instituted before the expiration of two (2) years from the date
on which final payment under the Contract falls due, or the date on which any warranty or
guarantee period expires, whichever is later.

No right of action shall accrue on this Bond to or for the use of any person or corporation other
than the County named herein.

---o0o---

HSIP Onion Valley Road Guardrail Project
Construction Contract and Attachments - No. 147

Page 8 of 12
05102019



Signed and sealed this _ day of 20

(Name of Corporate Surety)

By
(Signature)

(SEAL)

(Title of Authorized Person)

(Address for Notices to be Sent)

(Name of Contractor)

By:
(Signature)

(SEAL)

(Title of Authorized Person)

(Address for Notices to be Sent)

NOTE: THE SIGNATURES OF THE CONTRACTORAND THE SURETY MUST
EACH BE ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE A NOTARY PUBLIC (OR OTHER OFFICER
AUTHORIZED UNDER CALIFORNIA LAW) AND THE ACKNOWLEDGMENTS
MUST BE ATTACHED TO THIS BOND.
The Faithful Performance Bond must be executed by a corporate surety on this form. No
substitutions will be accepted. If an attorney-in-fact signs for the surety, an acknowledged
statement from the surety appointing and empowering the attorney-in-fact to execute such bonds
in such amounts on behalf of the surety must accompany the Faithful Performance Bond.

ADDRESS OF COUNTY FOR NOTICES TO BE SENT:
County of Inyo
224North Edwards Street, P.O. Box N
Independence, Californ ia 93 526

HSIP Onion Valley Road Guardrail Project
Construction Contract and Attachments - No. 147

Page9 of 12
05 10201 I



ATTACHMENT 2

PROJECT

LABORAND MATERIALS PAYMENT BOND
(r00% oF CONTRACT AMOUNT)

KNOWALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that
(Name of Contractor)

as Principal, hereinafter "CONTRACTOR,"

and
(Name of Corporate Surety)

as Corporate Surety, hereinafter called SURETY are held and firmly bound unto the County of
Inyo as Obligee, hereinafter called COUNTY, for the use and benefit of claimants as hereinafter
defined in the amount of
dollars payment whereof Contractor and Surety bind
themselves, their heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assignees, jointly and severally,
firmly by these presents.

WHEREAS, Contractor has by written contract dated ,20 

-,
entered into an Contract with the County for the construction of the
PROJECT (hereinafter referred to as "PROJECT"), to be constructed in accordance with the

terms and conditions set forth in the contract for the PROJECT, which contract is by reference
incorporated herein, and is hereinafter referred to as the "CONTRACT."

NOW THEREFORE, THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION is such that, if Contractor
shall promptly make payment to all claimants as hereinafter defined, for all labor and materials
used or reasonably required for use in the performance of the Contract, then this obligation shall
be void; otherwise, it shall remain in fulI force and effect, subject, however, to the following
conditions:

1. A claimant is defined as one having a direct contract with the Contractor, or with a

Subcontractor of the Contractor, for labor, materials, or both, used or reasonably required
for use in the performance of the Contract. Labor and materials is construed to include,
but not limited to, that part of wateq gas, power, light, heat, oil, gasoline, telephone
service or rental of equipment directly applicable to the Contract.

2. The above named Contractor and Surety hereby jointly agree with the County that every
claimant as herein defined, who has not been paid in full before the expiration of a period
of ninety (90) calendar days after the date on which the last of such claimant's work or
labor was done or performed, or materials were furnished by such claimant, may sue on

this Bond for the benefit of such claimant, prosecute the suit to final judgment for such

HSIP Onion Valley Road Guardrail Project
Construction Contract and Attachments - No. 147

Page l0 of 12

) for the

05 102019



sum or sums as may be justly due claimant, and have execution thereon. The County shall
not be liable for the payment of any costs or expenses of any such suit.

3. No suit or action shall be commenced hereunder by any claimant:

a) Unless claimant, other than one having a direct contract with the Contractor, shall have
given written notice to any two of the following: the Contractor, the County, or the
Surety above named, within ninety (90) calendar days after such claimant did or
performed the last of the work or labor, or furnished the last of the material for which
said claim is made, stating with substantial accuracy the amount claimed and the
name of the party to whom the materials were fumished, or for whom the work or
labor was done or performed. Such notice shall be served by mailing the same by
registered mail or certified mail, postage prepaid, in any envelope addressed to the
Contractor, County, or Surety, at the address below, or at any place where an oflice is
regularly maintained for the transaction of their business. Such notice may also be
served in the state in which the aforesaid project is located, save that such service
need not be made by a public officer.

b) After the expiration of one (1) year following the date on which County accepted the
work done under the Contract. However, if any limitation embodied in this Bond is
prohibited by any law controlling the construction hereof, such limitation shall be
deemed to be amended so as to be equal to the minimum period of limitation
permitted by such law.

c) Other than in a State Court of competent jurisdiction in and for the County or other
political subdivision of the state in which the Project, or any part thereof, is situated,
and not elsewhere.

4. The amount of this Bond shall be reduced by and to the extent of any payment or
payments made in good faith hereunder, inclusive of the payment by Surety of mechanics'
liens which may be filed or recorded against said Project, whether or not claim for the
amount of such lien be presented under and against this Bond.

---o0o---

HSIP Onion Valley Road Guardrail Project
Construction Contract and Attachments - No. 147

Page l1 of12
05 102019



Signed and sealed this day of 20 _.

(Name of Contractor)

By:
(Signature)

(sEAL)

(Title of Authorized Person)

(Address for Notices to be Sent)

(Name of Corporate Surety)

By
(Signature)

(SEAL)

(Title of Authorized Person)

(Address for Notices to be Sent)

NOTE:
THE SIGNATURES OF THE CONTRACTORAND THE SURETY MUST BE
ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE A NOTARY PUBLTC (OR OTHER OFFTCER
AUTHORIZED UNDER CALIFORNIA LAIY).
The Labor and Materials Payment Bond must be executed by a corporate surety on this form. No
substitutions will be accepted. If an attorney-in-fact signs for the surety, an acknowledged
statement from the surety appointing and empowering the attorney-in-fact to execute such bonds
in such amounts on behalf of the surety, must accompany the Labor and Materials Payment
Bond.

ADDRESS OF COUNTY FOR NOTICES TO BE SENT TO
County of Inyo
224N. Edwards, P.O. Box N
Independence, Califo rnia 93526

HSIP Onion Valley Road Guardrail Project
Construction Contract and Attachments - No. 147

Page 12 of L2

05102019



ATTACHMENT 3

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF INYO AND

FOR THE PROJECT

TERM:
FROM: TO:

SEE ATTACHED INSURANCE PROVISIONS

HSIP Onion Valley Road Guardrail Project
Construction Contract and Attachments - No. 147

Page 13 of12
05102019



Attachme nt C= 2O23 Insurance Requirements for Construction Contracts
Agreements under Civil Code 2783 or 2782.5

Contractor shall procure and maintain for the duration of the contract, and for five years thereafter,
insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise from or in
connection with the performance of the work hereunder by the Contractor, its agents, representatives,
employees, or subcontractors.

MINIMUM SCOPE AND TIMIT OF INSURANCE

Coverage shall be at least as broad as

L. Commercial General tiability (CGL): lnsurance Services Office Form CG 00 01 covering CGL on an

"occurrence" basis, including products and completed operations, property damage, bodily
injury and personal & advertising injury with limits no less than 55,000,000 per occurrence. lf a

general aggregate limit applies, either the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this
project/location (lSO CG 25 03 or 25 04) or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the
required occurrence limit.

1,. Automobile Liability: lnsurance Services Office Form Number CA 0001 covering, Code L (any

auto), or if Contractor has no owned autos, Code 8 (hired) and 9 (non-owned), with limit no less

than 55,000,000 per accident for bodily injury and property damage.

2. Workers' Compensation insurance as required by the State of California, with Statutory limits,
and Employer's Liability lnsurance with limit of no less than 51,000,000 per accident for bodily
injury or disea'Se. (Not required if consultant provided written verification it has no employees.)

3. Builder's Risk (Course of Construction) insurance utilizing an "All Risk" (Special Perils) coverage
form, with limits equal to the completed value of the project and no coinsurance penalty
provisions.

4. Surety Bonds as described below.
5. Professional Liability (if Design/Build): lnsurance appropriate to the Contractor's profession,

with limit no less than 52,000,000 per occurrence or claim, 52,000,000 aggregate.
6. Contractors' Pollution Legal Liability and/or Asbestos Legal Liability and/or Errors and

Omissions (if project involves environmental hazards) with limits no less than S1,000,000 per
occurrence or claim, and $2,000,000 policy aggregate.

lf the Contractor maintains broader coverage and/or higher limits than the minimums shown above,
lnyo County requires and shall be entitled to the broader coverage and/or the higher limits maintained
by the contractor. Any available insurance proceeds in excess of the specified minimum limits of
insurance and coverage shall be available to lnyo County.

Se ff-l nsu red Retentions

Self-insured retentions must be declared to and approved by lnyo County. lnyo County may require the
Contractor to purchase coverage with a lower retention or provide proof of ability to pay losses and
related investigations, claim administration, and defense expenses within the retention. The policy
language shall provide, or be endorsed to provide, that the self-insured retention may be satisfied by
either the named insured or lnyo County. The CGL and any policies, including Excess liability policies,
may not be subject to a self-insured retention (SlR) or deductible that exceeds 525.000 unless approved
in writing by lnyo County. Any and all deductibles and SlRs shall be the sole responsibility of Contractor
or subcontractor who procured such insurance and shall not apply to the lndemnified Additional lnsured
Parties. lnyo County may deduct from any amounts otherwise due Contractor to fund the
SIR/deductible. Policies shall NOT contain any self-insured retention (SlR) provision that limits the

County of lnyo lnsurance Standards for MOST LIGHT CONSTRUCTION 20230403/ah



Attachme nt C= 2O23 Insurance Requirements for Construction Contracts
Agreements under Civil Code 2783 or 2782.5

satisfaction of the SIR to the Named. The policy must also provide that Defense costs, including the
Allocated Loss Adjustment Expenses, will satisfy the SIR or deductible. lnyo County reserves the right to
obtain a copy of any policies and endorsements for verification.

OTHER INSURANCE PROVISIONS

The insurance policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions

Additional lnsured Status: lnyo County, its officers, officials, employees, and volunteers are to be
covered as additional insureds on the CGL policy with respect to liability arising out of work or
operations performed by or on behalf of the Contractor including materials, parts, or equipment
furnished in connection with such work or operations and automobiles owned, leased, hired, or
borrowed by or on behalf of the Contractor. General liability coverage can be provided in the form of an

endorsement to the Contractor's insurance (at least as broad as ISO Form CG 20 70 LL 85 or if not
available, through the addition of both CG 20 10, CG 2026, CG 20 33, or CG 20 38; and CG 20 37 if a

later edition is used).

Primary Coverage: For any claims related to this contract, the Contractor's insurance coverage shall be
primary and non-contributory and at least as broad as ISO CG 20 01. 04 13 as respects lnyo County, its
officers, officials, employees, and volunteers. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by lnyo
County, its officers, officials, employees, or volunteers shall be excess of the Contractor's insurance and
shall not contribute with it. This requirement shall also apply to any Excess or Umbrella liability policies.

Notice of Concellation: Each insurance policy required above shall state that coverage shall not be

canceled, except with notice to lnyo County.

Builder's Risk (Course of Construction) lnsuronce
Contractor may submit evidence of Builder's Risk insurance in the form of Course of Construction
coverage. Such coverage shall name Inyo County as a loss payee as their interest may appear, lf the
project does not involve new or major reconstruction, at the option of lnyo County, an lnstallation
Floater may be acceptable. For such projects, a Property lnstallation Floater shall be obtained that
provides for the improvement, remodel, modification, alteration, conversion or adjustment to existing
buildings, structures, processes, machinery and equipment. The Property lnstallation Floater shall
provide property damage coverage for any building, structure, machinery or equipment damaged,
impaired, broken, or destroyed during the performance of the Work, including during transit,
installation, and testing at lnyo County's site.

Cloims Made Policies: lf any of the required policies provide coverage on a claims-made basis:

L The Retroactive Date must be shown and must be before the date of the contract or the beginning
of contract work.

2. lnsurance must be maintained and evidence of insurance must be provided for at least five (5) years

after completion of the contract of work.

3. lf coverage is canceled or non-renewed, and not replaced with another claims-made policy form
with a Retroactive Date prior to the contract effective date, the Contractor must purchase

"extended reporting" coverage for a minimum of five (5) years after completion of contract work.
4. A copy of the claims reporting requirements must be submitted to lnyo County for review.
5. lf the services involve lead-based paint or asbestos identification/remediation, the Contractors

Pollution Liability policy shall not contain lead-based paint or asbestos exclusions. lf the services

County of lnyo lnsurance Standards for MOST LIGHT CONSTRUCTION 20230403/ah



Attachme nt C: 2O23 Insurance Requirements for Construction Contracts
Agreements under Civil Code 2783 or 2782.5

involve mold identification/remediation, the Contractors Pollution Liability policy shall not contain a

mold exclusion, and the definition of Pollution shall include microbial matter, including mold.

Umbrello or Excess Policy: The Contractor may use Umbrella or Excess Policies to provide the liability
limits as required in this agreement. This form of insurance will be acceptable provided that all of the
Primary and Umbrella or Excess Policies shall provide all of the insurance coverages herein required,
including, but not limited to, primary and non-contributory, additional insured, Self-lnsured Retentions
(SlRs), indemnity, and defense requirements. The Umbrella or Excess policies shall be provided on a true
"following form" or broader coverage basis, with coverage at least as broad as provided on the
underlying Commercial General Liability insurance. No insurance policies maintained by the Additional
lnsureds, whether primary or excess, and which also apply to a loss covered hereunder, shall be called
upon to contribute to a loss until the Contractor's primary and excess liability policies are exhausted.

Acceptability of lnsurers: lnsurance is to be placed with insurers authorized to conduct business in the
state with a current A.M. Best's rating of no less than A:Vll, unless otherwise acceptable to lnyo County.

Waiver of Subrogation: Contractor hereby agrees to waive rights to subrogation which any insurer of
Contractor may acquire from contractor by virtue of the payment of any loss. Contractor agrees to
obtain any endorsement that may be necessary to affect this waiver of subrogation, but this provision
applies regardless of whether or not lnyo County has received a waiver of subrogation endorsement
from the insurer, The Workers' Compensation policy shall be endorsed with a waiver of subrogation in
favor of lnyo County for all work performed by the Contractor, its employees, agents, and

su bcontractors.

Verification of Coverage: Contractor shall furnish lnyo County with original certificates and amendatory
endorsements or copies of the applicable policy language effecting coverage required by this clause and
a copy of the Declarations and Endorsement Page of the CGL policy and any Excess policies listing all
policy endorsements. All certificates and endorsements and copies of the Declarations and

Endorsements pages are to be received and approved by lnyo County before work commences.
However, failure to obtain the required documents prior to the work beginning shall not waive the
Contractor's obligation to provide them. lnyo County reserves the right to require complete, certified
copies of all required insurance policies, including endorsements required by these specifications, at any
time, lnyo County reserves the right to modify these requirements, including limits, based on the nature
of the risk, prior experience, insurer, coverage, or other special circumstances.

Subcontrdcfors: Contractor shall require and verify that all subcontractors maintain insurance meeting
all the requirements stated herein, and Contractor shall ensure that lnyo County is an additional insured
on insurance required from subcontractors. For CGL coverage, subcontractors shall provide coverage
with a form at least as broad as CG 20 38 04 13.

Durotion of Coverage; CGL & Excess liability policies for any construction related work, including, but
not limited to, maintenance, service, or repair work, shall continue coverage for a minimum of 5 years

for Completed Operations liability coverage. Such lnsurance must be maintained and evidence of
insurance must be provided for at least five (5) years after completion of the contract of work.

Surety Bonds
Contractor shall provide the following Surety Bonds in accordance with the bid package directions:
1. Bid Bond

County of lnyo lnsurance Standards for MOST LIGHT CONSTRUCTION 20230403/ah



Attachme nt C: 2O23 Insurance Requirements for Construction Contracts
Agreements under Civil Code 2783 or 2782.5

2. Performance Bond

3. Payment Bond

4. Maintenance Bond

The Payment Bond and the Performance Bond shall be in a sum equal to the contract price. lf the
Performance Bond provides for a one-year warranty a separate Maintenance Bond is not necessary. lf
the warranty period specified in the contract is for longer than one year a Maintenance Bond equal to
tO% of the contract price is required. Bonds shall be duly executed by a responsible corporate surety,
authorized to issue such bonds in the State of California and secured through an authorized agent with
an office in California.

Special Risks or Circumstances: lnyo County reserves the right to modify these requirements, including
limits, based on the nature of the risk, prior experience, insurer, coverage, or other special
circumstances.

-end-

County of lnyo lnsurance Standards for MOST LIcHT CONSTRUCTION 20230403/ah



SPECIAL PROVISIONS

FOR

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL
PROJECT



COUNTY OF INYO
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

SPECIAL PROVISIONS APPROVAL

HSIP ONION VALLBY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT

These Special Provisions have been prepared by the Inyo County Public Works Department
under the direction of the undersigned and are approved for the work contemplated herein.

Director of Public Works

Specifications Approval Date

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT
Special Provisions



INYO COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT

SPECIAL PROVISIONS

DIVISION 1 GENERAL

INTRODUCTION

The HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT (Project), a public works project of Inyo
County, is to be constructed and completed in accordance with these Special Provisions, the Project
Plans, and, insofar as they are referenced herein, the Standard Specifications of the Inyo County Public
Works Department dated May 2022 (Standard Specifications). The Special Provisions, the Project
Plans, and the sections of the Standard Specifications referenced herein, constitute a portion of the
"Contract Documents" (as that term is defined in section 1070.04 of the Standard Specifications)
governing the project and shall therefore be binding upon and observed by the persorVentity with whom
the County of Inyo enters into contract for construction of the Project.

Copies of the Project Plans and the Standard Specifications may be obtained from the Inyo County
Public Works Department in Independence, California.

Unless indicated otherwise, all references in this document to sections are to those in the Standard
Specifications (designated by "SS" following the section number) or to other sections in these Special
Provisions. In case of any irreconcilable conflict between the requirements of the Standard
Specifications referenced herein and these Special Provisions, the latter shall prevail and be observed.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

The HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT will occur at l8 locations on Onion
Valley Road. All work will be completed in a manner reflecting good workmanship and sound
judgement. All of the work shall be in accordance with all applicable Federal, State, and local laws,
codes, and regulations.

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT
Special Provisions



SECTION 31 AWARD OF CONTRACT OR REJECTION OF BIDS

The third paragraph of Section 31 of the Standard Specifications shall be amended to read:

Whenever possible, the award to the lowest responsible responsive bidder, if made, will be made
no later than thirty (30) calendar days after the opening of bid proposals. However, failure of the
County to make award within thirty (30) calendar days after the opening of the bid proposals shall
not relieve the Contractor of its requirement to deliver an executed contract and bonds, and any
other required documents, within l5 days of Notification of Award, as further described in Section
32.1, Contract Execution Requirements, of the Standard Specifications.

SECTION 40 SMALL BUSINESS ENTERPRISE PARTICIPATION

This project is subject to Inyo County Ordinance No. 1156, An Ordinance of the Board of Supervisors of
the County of Inyo, State of California, Adding Chapter 6.06 to the Inyo County Code to Provide
Contacting Preferences for Local and Small Businesses, which is included in the
bid package.

Take necessary and reasonable steps to ensure that small business enterprises (SBEs) have opportunity
to participate in the contract.

Make work available to SBEs and select work parts consistent with available SBE subcontractors and
suppliers.

To qualify for the SBE contracting preference as described in Inyo County Ordinance No. 1156
(Ordinance No. 1156), Section 6.06.040, the bidder must show that he/she is a SBE as described in
Ordinance No. 1156 Section 6.06.020.

To quali$r for the SBE subcontracting preference as described in Ordinance No. 1156, Section 6.06.050,
the bidder must show that the subcontractor(s) proposed for work on the project is/are a SBE(s) as

described in Ordinance No. 1156 Section 6.06.020.

It is the bidders responsibility to verify that the SBE(s) is certified as a small
business enterprise at the date of bid opening.

SBE Contracting Preference Commitment Submittal

If the bidder is claiming the SBE contracting preference, submit SBE information on the "Small
Business Enterprise Commitment (Construction Contracts)," form included in the Bid Package. If the
bidder is not claiming the SBE contracting preference remove the form from the Bid Package before
submitting your bid.

Submit written confirmation from each SBE subcontractor stating that it is participating in the contract.
Include confirmation with the SBE Commitment form. A copy of a SBE subcontractor's quote will
serye as written confirmation that the SBE is participating in the contract.

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT
Special Provisions



SUBCONTRACTORAND SBE RECORDS. The Contractor shall maintain records showing the
name and business address of each first-tier subcontractor. The records shall also show the name and
business address of every SBE subcontractor, SBE vendor of materials and SBE trucking company,
regardless of tier. The records shall show the date of payment and the total dollar figure paid to all of
these firms. SBE prime contractors shall also show the date of work performed by their own forces
along with the corresponding dollar value of the work.

Upon completion of the contract, a summary of these records shall be prepared on "Final Report -
Utilization of Small Business Enterprises - (SBE), First-Tier Subcontractors," certified correct by the
Contractor or his authorized representative, and submitted to the Engineer. The form shall be furnished
to the Engineer within 90 days from the date of contract acceptance.

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT
Special Provisions



INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

7I3 SURETY BONDS

Contractor shall provide the following Surety Bonds

1. Bid Bond (10% of Bid Proposal amount).
2. Faithful Performance Bond (100% of Bid Proposal amount).
3. Labor and Materials Bond (I00% of Bid Proposal amount).

SECTION 1017 PROSECUTION AND PROGRESS

Amended to read as follows:

IOI7,O7 TIME FOR COMPLETION AND PAYMENTS TO COUNTY FOR DELAY

l0l7 .07.1 Time for Completion

The Contractor shall complete all designated portions of the work required to be provided pursuant to
the contract no later than (180) Calendar days from and including the Starting Date, plus such
additional days, if any, which are expressly granted as extensions of time by Contract Change Orders
signed and issued by the County. Such total number of days shall be referred to herein as the "Time for
Completion".

Failure of the Contractor to perform any covenant or condition contained in the Contract Documents
within the time period specified shall constitute material breach of this Contract entitling the County to
terminate the Contract unless the Contractor applies for, and receives, an extension of time in
accordance with the procedures set forth in Section 1017.09 SS, "EXTENSION OF TIME."

1017.07.2 LiquidatedDamages

In accordance with Government Code Section 53069.85, the Contractor shall pay to the County of Inyo,
liquidated damages in the amounts of:

$400.00 per day for each and every calendar day delay in finishing work in excess of the Time for
Completion specified.

The County shall be entitled to deduct the amounts of liquidated damages from any payment otherwise
due to the Contractor.

HSIP ONIONVALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT
Special Provisions



PLANS

HSIP ONION VALLEYROAD GUARDRAIL
PROJECT

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT
Special Provisions

FOR



i
a

rx
z7
o>
?39J
2E

z
z

A.

z
a
9

3

F
trlti
o
q
Fr

[l
z

Zug<u
pJv.4
fiso<yz
unbJ

Cl oo 42

90 PERCENT

SUBMITTAL
OATE: 21222023

ONION VALLEY GUARDRAIL

INYO COUNTYBOARD OF SUPERVISORS
JENNIIER ROESER

Tntu onnrll
JEFF GRIFIITHS
SMN YARCELLINyAI KTNSW

CHAIRFIRSON D]STRICT
SUPEruEOR OISTRICT
suPEw60n Drsrnrcr
5UPEWISOR DISTRLCT

SUPEWISOR DISTRICT

INYO COUNTT DEPARTMENT OF' PUBLIC WORKS
YICHAEL ERRAilTE DIRECTOi
JOHI PINCKNEY lEPUfr DIREfrOR

JTNNI'ER ROTSER
CHAIRW

DATE

MICHAEL TRMNTE
INYO @UIT

UTE

TOCATON MAP

ENGINEERS CERTIF'ICATE
ITESE PUNS HAW ETEN PREPAREO IN TCCORDANCT U]H ACCEPTED
ETGiNEEiITG PROCEDURTS AND GUIDEUNES, AND IRE IT SUBSTANTIAL
couPll^NcE wlTH aPPUcstr SIATUTES, ColNt oR0|NANCES, STANMRoS
A[0 couNTY sot.

D TE
STNIOR EXGINTER

@ffi:-"-"-----.]i6Gh-;ilirygEEdE3-

ouNTYrr

INYO

t

o
e
+

o
j (

H#ffi6



:
{

z
F
C)

t]
a
Fz

frlq
FT

D

,t
J

a1>,
9a
y,l
zt

z
z

u
7;g

Z bj
Lr{9

<YZ
Lrour

9

;

ll-Lou 42

z
o
7

GUARDRATL SEGMENTS LOCATION MAP

90 PERCENT
SUBMITTAL
DArE: Z2Z2O23

*Hm



F]

4

&

r{
J

z
z

z

I

z
9
2

d

oz
F

e
az
Az
trI

J
a
rrlF
z

:!

it

irl;.l

'i!g

ul

4
v.zu

E<!J
lJg.z
figg<=z
Lr Itt rd

C2 or 42

90 PERCENT

SUBMITTAL
o{rt 42212023

GEIESAL 
'{O'TE3

R.TUCW€R€ UruWNOTEE TRAFF|CNOrcS
L N EXffirG tuFFC ComL DaVrftS AXD. OR SrN

Ed00 0r cftsrRucnoil, aNo sHl[ st RtsrTtoNto,
uFot coProil 0f THt PuEcT,

Snl'ETilCIEs
A[ omufiior SUI @ilFou TO tHE UtSr EDiltoN Oa lE tNyO COUNty
SIANo v(cfrqmNs atD sAilND 0ia6 FoR pu8Lrc mnxs 6N5lrocTD[
0R c[TN S ilmo tNs ilo 5pEcrt6 l]oils, il IHE Ewffi or coNaff
8EruX NY P6IbN @UNfl $AND@ NO dIiAS SADMS. CilTft

I. FEO SUilfl CONOUCTEO d 
'IBRITRY ' 

TAftH, 202 SY:

2, CONTMTOR SWL NMAil II ON-GONG PROCTSS IOR REIWAL OF {L
sqLK Or EXCAVTIO rrtrRUL d 

^l 
FIV!o sriEErS.

3. FERrm, fPtovED tws, lD BmRNE pus FoR lHts {oiK tlsl 3E
0N IHE 13 S|TE AT A[ 1[S.

1- INSFECIINS {E REOOEO. IH' COXTruTOR SULL NOIIft [L E'ftCM PWLIC
EilTrTtS 4 HoUN XrilrXUr pRroR I0 CdutNCtxtNl s woi(.

2, mmq scNool 0i iiEfl stqs 0F lw ftNo AiE toT T0 BE tovat &i rxy RasoN
wmour aN oeT rfirc PEilt$or FRor ftyo aouNw, ac$t ls smyr or frEsE
PUNs. OR 

^S 
ffiieEo S rH8 EilGtXtEn.

3. l[ coilrcrm sNA!L SUByI Fm fpM^l I BaflC ffiL pur r0 THE EnctNtti
P&OR TO PERFdXIM ATY MR( IN THE PUBUC iIGHI-OI-VAI.

{ SE|ORE AtY hix rS St^mED N STnr ftcHl-oa-yry, rNE &nucrcR $rtr Nsl[L
trL SVACE WNililG SrCtS tot tNa CU$RUCIo| ZS!, rLL COIflRUCTEN SdtN6.
uRRr@nc. a0 nAFrc 0ElrruTro{ sHM corFoil To rH€ .MUrL 0r urfdr
M'Irc MML DEtrtrS' - CUiRENT €MON AO SE AFMV'D il IWO COUTfl *FORE

Atr EXCAVAT|d AO lrugilT SHltr 3E tN &dNCa tm Nyo

IHE Co[TmOr 5[L l*a A[ iltCESS^ft d0 pReei piacluiENs
re PRoEd TDJACEIT PmEil[S tiox AilY tNo & UftE mT
rAY @UR rcI SRr 9A{t fUildF A0/0i oErcSiTtoil 0F 0E3Rt5
BlSULlllc lRox axY 1il0 ILL wK lil coilNtcTtoil tru pmJr 5c0p!,

sHouD ArY FREHTSoRTC Oi HFORTC EUils 0R lmfrs SE o|SCOVIREo
0u0rc olmufro[ mRx sHu TErPoutLt 3E UtEo Ar THE Sp,CtflC
sft ArD ilrc cou{r tA[ ilolnEo.
T8a PaRtoo s fxrcm ouy sutr E UHTED To I Ntrur
ol n0 *olxrrc ilE rRor ila

5.

cs, zilE v W-3J(2fi rXF0cH:?010.0000)
c00R0NAE BSt VUS m€
NonHNO 2.172.2rc.4r'US SUM tEfi
NiNc: 6,7S,990,05 US sUtoEY FEf,
oflrc HETHT] 6351,9{ US SUffi aaf,tMvm8 (conPlrEo U5NC CEOrOrs)l

coraND GR|D FgoRi 0.999620S

GRIO DSANCVCOUBNEO RO ITTOR
PROT TO NN AdEflATCE AD IOTO EUNTs, A GRINED LSISG

^s-€utrT 
Du{rc uus sE suilrmo ro No courTY, E-Butrl Durilc

16l sHo, 
^tr 

cHAiltrs l{D {Th rrtD louiN. tit coNnfiot ts
RESrcN9M T0 moefi An A-SUIT m*ftG SHdtNG 4t CHACaS ANDAru ntD t@n0N5. il fra A8s&a or cHilcF. r mpy 0f ppRovED

MSXGS UItr 3E REQUIiED $AIIM 1IS'I[O 5 PER M SilG' dD
CERISED S 9d BY na EilCtNt$.

atr umERmuilo sRvg AEiI (DrilERr - 3r1) FoR unut
m^ms Pftm rc coiliiucnot, LEGEND

""-

ABBFEVIA'IIO|i|S

usrrc A sr&Irc AREI rtrHn A nE$oilnl nflcHffiHmo, N0 r^rEiu
or lw xtro $u 3E sdgEo 0R coNfrudroN aoutprEf,I prrffo oil
@rcifiE 0R lsPuf suRFrcEs urBouT APemv[ d fll Eionffi.

(t) cL R0 DwaY

(E) EP

(E) GU^RDR^]L

(P) CUARoRA!

(E) ro8

(E) Row

(E) 10' CoNOIRS

(E)
(P)

CL
EP

GR

tGs
R

ETISTING

PR0roS0
ASPH LT CONCRflE
CENTERLINE

HINOE POINT

MIDWEST GUARDRAIL NSTET
ilDIUS

r, PRorEclox dD RtPuc&0r s s!fril roilutailE oR pmp$ff sTrffs xor
DEUNATil Oil THt COIUCI DUISS SHrLL gE na CdrR^CrOR.S
EmstS[n. iEPWEEiI ot suffi totutEilrs m pRopEm $ (s
sru sE DorE T0 fro @utns S^tst&roil.

NE TOB TOP OF gANX

CilCTEE AO ENFOM€IilI, S SPO 5 MI MEOED FOR
il THE ENGilE AD PIT *ECIFICAIIOilS.

(E) APPRoXT$rI AC SURFACT
rcR GUFoRI|L UW& @ilmtoi to iEm rLL As0E-suRFlct EtSlNc
GUMDUL AS SHilT. COX'M IO R6IdE & GtrDRAIL FOUIMTIOilS WN IN
ONfuf MH PROPOSEO GtrDUIL POsE. U TlSilG GUMOIAIL foUTMMNS UY
OI BNDONTO IHEN Ofr f @ilFUCT trH PMPGEO LOCAIION. P@05'D IM
GUSDUL P6I SMtr 3E mil8 SPAdD ry$t 6!'. txslttc loutMiots STN|I
12" 0F A Nil P05T sHAtr 3E nEmVO,

(P) FUREO END TRATNNT
I'. roR N-LINE END TREAililE USE NE ffH.COXFIAI S(OU'ML X]NXINC TtrXIML

($n) TACENT EID Tnanilr toR !r'16 ff Mffig|s. ttc, tOR TURED END

IRUnilTS, USE Tfft SH FWO ttatcy l8SoR8tXC EfltUL (tttrAT) END

tiilnill foi Jl xcs ff R@ trus, ftc. FoR Bufr Ero lRa^nills, iEfeR tofir clrms 9 rMRo 0rx6,
II. FrcE OF OUMUL TO hTCH €GE OF PAWXEilT, UERE XULIIPE IIIS OF PAV€T€TT

U6T5 OUE TO EPHALT CfPIilC. TTrc8 frcE OF CWDilIL TO HIGHSI AsPULT E6E

MMfrOR TO IU 6 UP SHOUOft YM COPrcfu FILL fril SUB-NROW
ilNrd t[$ ulHrr M Fafr d A (p) p6. cotTRgoR T0 cR DE $tL tLtNtNft! n4ililT m4 rcCoruilG T0 rAlF mREi ffi&rr[No^Toili CoNtmrcn rc
FoLW TNUFSUUR tW Umn fttRudbrs FOi Ero TmAilatrT rNStAUnOrS.

IRU'IINTS, mrcsEo CU&DUL UilCIH rS FRO! SIrCE POf 0f trD TFE^TgEilT
re $UCt Potlt d E[! ftanrilt

21. DR CUMoRAL SaCraiIS AoJ&t[ t0 y 1at5. CoilTilffoR T0 mtWCT mRX mt
,trHIN IHE LYIE OF SREF ffL A !UC{ AS ffiI&E. dMTTOR TO ERECT
t[vrRorrEilrA[Y sENs nw fas fixc]ic ANo *^DDG T0 coilrmL foR coilsmuct 0N
|ooTPRM lr0 aRosoN @mL Eilvtrcilxtfr^(y sailsfM Aias ftrcrrc a0
fODtr SHAI BE PAUEL rc @ AD MTO MNT F$I 3EIOilO LIXilS Of Nfl
emilt sEcrEm, s&tNG 

^N0 
utwx AREN &t PtuHBIED oN *ouL*ns

MJ[l[ rc TATERS,

22, XCs oEINUTDil *U !a nnMo oil CUMDmL rr NCWrm NO Ess M[ 20
trN, OilEfr ff$R MT L.I SH& E IiAIID M TO FM fEE BE'ORE T3T
#O[TN6 NO AEER IHI TID O' ALL GUADUL $GN'NI!.

HffiM6



''-!

il

,l

r1
z?
9r
9J
2S

z
z

9

I

A
,l
I
*
p

ut
z
g

7^u(<!yu.z
hgu4=Z
uJuLt

C3 oo 42

PROPOSED

ROADWAY

WIDTH

{FT)

2L

2I
23

26

23

23.s

23

23

26

25

28

23

24

24

24.5

20

23

20

EXISTING

ROADWAY

WIDTH

(FT)

2\
21.

23

26

23

23.5

23

23

26

25

28

23

24

24

28.s

20

23

23

NARROW

ROADWAY

(FTI

89.8

135.5

0

o

o

2.7

o

0

0

92.r

0

0

0

27.8

6

77.5

0

239

670.4

SU&NARROW

ROADWAY*

{FT}

0

o

0

o

0

0

0

0

0

43.5

0

0

0

0

0

72.8

0

].8.7

1.35

PROPOSED

TOTAL

TENGTH

(FT)

489.5

336.3

2r1.3

LgL.4

228.9

186.3

368.8

318.8

189.5

395.9

289.5

t8r'..4

355.3

259.4

234.4

249.4

t71.9

456.3

50t7.9

PROPOSED END TREATMENT

END IHIGH SIDE}

FIARED

IFTI

39.45

39.45

39.45

39.45

39.45

39.45

IN.LINE

{FT)

46.875

46.875

46.875

46.875

BURY

IFT)

39.45 12.5

39.45

39,45

39.45 I2.5
39.45

39.45 r2.s

12.5

L2.5

L2.5

L2.5

1"2.5

BEGIN ILOW SIDEI

FTARED

{FT}

IN-LINE

{FTI

46-A7s

46_87s

46.475

46.875

46.875

46.875

46.875

46.875

46.87s

46.875

46.875

46.875

BURY

IFTI

PROPOSED

[ENGTH*

(FT)

437.s

250.0

L25.0

TT2.5

150.0

100.0

275.O

225.O

137.5

3!7.O

237.5

125.0

262.s

200.0

175.0

150.0

LL2.5

362.5

3754.5

TAYOUT

ITYPEI

11G OV

11H OV

111 OV

11E OV

11E OV

11H OV

l-LD ov
11J OV

111 OV

llE OV

11G OV

11K OV

l-1t ov
11G OV

11K OV

11t OV

11K OV

11D OV

EXISTING

LENGTH

IFTI

452

303

193

L52

204

153

342

243

r23
242

223

773

252

302

212

223

104

452

4348

SEGMENT

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

7T

T2

13

74

15

16

t7
18

SUM
*PROPOSED LENGTH RUNS FROM OUTSIOE SPLICE OF END TREATMENT TO OUTSIDE SPLICE OF END TREATMENT

END TREATMENTS, THE OUTSIDE 12.5,0F RAIL IS EXCLUDED FROM THE TOTAL VALUE.

FOR BURY

**SU8_NARROW ROADWAY OCCURS WHEN THERE IS IESS THAN 2.5' FROM EP TO TO8.

GUARDRAIL DATA 90 PERCENT
SUBMITTAL
DAIE: 2222023

ONION VALLEY

NO SCALE
mm



z
I
2

C4 "r 42

t!
z

Zue<u
VJV.L
hso<yz
rd Ifi rJ

j

F
&

z
3

Fz

q
j

p

:!

;t

iri;<t

ii
:i

,t
a

rg2)
=t9o>
vl
z,

z
z

90 PERCENT

SUBMITTAL
o{Tt 2nua23

1

D4

RAIt

z

^)

(E) Row

(E) GUARhAIL

(E) EP '\

GUARDRAIL

(TYP)

(E)

--\

ao

o

o

J

ao

o
.e

h
c.j

I

?r
Mi

l

I

{

\"

ER,
6F

\

-\

,/

---

PLAN. PART 1

a

GUARDRAIL SEG H#ffiSro0ro20

-

)

(E) .S

sUG IN fEETONION VALLEY

SCALE 1"=10'



INYO COUNIY
ONION VALLET GUARDRAIL

REVISIONS

GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 1 PI.AN - PART 2(D
M

EA5TERN
SIERRA
ENEINEERINE

o
Ur

o

5
b.J

g

TVE o
=

\
I

O1
-/

I

I
I

\

o
c

0T

za

o

T

c
F
I
F

-

FROM IO8

FROM IO8

E 0l

2.

4.0'

t'r'

L
/--

s

I

i

I

I

/
1!0'

l

o4

\

\

2

I

V
qt" ,/
.)'

s

\

F88
-@-oN<tr
Ric)-;e

r-l

I

R1 49

zo

c
-o
!

O

z
I

\

\

o

il

oz
6z

Hr

'^J
l-{

F
li
r<
a
FI
d/
=/14z
H

Fg

F
z
I

FE

'^J
H
N

I



it

;:
ii

irj;

j

&
tr

tg>?p(,
o>(JFl
-ivl
2S

z
z

z

k
I
A
z
J
d
liz

rrlo
j

&
A
&

ur
7
ft.Zug<g

\!Jdz
irHt!<=z
UMLJ

C6 or 42

90 PERCENT
SUBMITTAL
OAIE: ZZN23

e
EXIENSION

*o

(E) Row

(TYP)

/

46.875 rN*tlNt
TND IRE4 IMENI

Y
qb

(E) ToB

(E) GUARDRAIL

|,q

o

o
@

o- 
"l

Eo

o
@

(r) rP

(P)

\ BEGIN GUARDRAIL SIGMENT 2

BEG|N (E) GUARDRATL REMoVAL

--_

SEGMENT 2 PI,AN . PART 1
ONION VALLEY

SCALE 1 "=1 0'

loo1020

-:--1 sc& rr FEEI
l' : 10'



q !:

z
0
o

3 r'i r;
: t.

] r;

tl

H

T52)
o>
u14

z<z>^z
1

i

z
9
I

F
&

z
J

Fz

'ihj

p

3

I

@

E
7
trza

VabJ
l,li7
Fvl

<yz
ttl lll !t

C7 on 42

4

90 PERCENT
SUBMITTAL
DAIE: 2t22t2023

F?

.Y

\

\7
--\

%END GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 2

| 8.4
fNI[iV.S/O/V

u
N

END (E) GUARDRAIL REMoVAL

;m.g,
ao l- -T

oq
oots

o
o

\

\
\

GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 2 pr"AN - PART 2,#"
oNroN VALTEY *isl",;:"
SCALE 1 "=1 0'

ffi



i:
;t

i{j;

:;

j

e
rg
a2

?3vFl
z,-z

z

h

z

z

F.z
F]

rrla
F)

&
&
p

E

@

ut

z
zus{q
YUL
fisa<yz
Lr Ifl rd

C8 "r 42

a,:

(E) Row
(TYP)

BEG|N (E) GUARDRATL REMoVAL ----.--
/6,0,EXIENSiON

(E) cUARDRATL

(E) EP

,*o',$lllut*t
(E) TO

N'O

-a40

(P)

c]
N

O I_\
4
t

BEGIN GUARDRAIL
SEGMENT 3

{P,8.zs'11-r,r,
IREAIMENI

END (E) GUARDRAIL REMOVAL

bo

END GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 3

DEMO (E) AC PAVEMENT BEYOND ETW

APPROX 3OO SF

-----.-

ONION VALLEY

SCALE 1 "=1 0'

90 PERCENT

SUBMITTAL
OArEi 212212023

GUARDRAIL 3 PI.AN 10 20

-tr;- silu rr aEtT
r"=1o *HffiO



: !i

z
0
o

; j;
:i.

, ';

,l

rx22pv
o>:3v,l
z>

z
z

s

z
9
2

z
3

Fz
t't

q
>r

&

:

@

LI
z

za
U.ahJut}z
hso<yz
bl Ul Lt

C9 ", 42

cd
'o.

!-

4

R0w

ACCESS ROAD

(E) GUARDRAIL
(E) EP

(E) ToB (P) GUARDRATL

pi
"1 

o-

<tl
?z
s3

BEGIN GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 4
FLARED END

TREATMENT

FLARED ENN
rnrnruerui

{
1

tl_t tq

r5z

END 1, EXTENSION
SEGM ENT

(N0 EXTENSToN)

END (E) GUARDRAIL

BEGrN (E) GUARoRATL REMovAL

GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 4 PI.AN 90 PERCENT

SUBMITTAL
DAIET 21222C23

ONION VALLEY

SCALE 1 "=1 0'
'EET *#ffi$



,l

ca
zx
3Ao>
914

EIz
z

z
9
5

z
3

F2

rioj
E
&
p

3

*

ut
z
aZuq<qvuLftr;;Ul r-r u<=z

rdoU

lP.

li:!

l; ii
lb
lz
l0
lb
Ir
t"
lE rr

lS rl
12=".
lu i!
lr t;

l: !E

t.

o, 42

90 PERCENT
SUBMITTAL
OATE: Zmm23

\ __ ___
E

x-
/ . _-___

| 7.7,

q:

END (E). GUARDRATL

REMOVAT oo
6o

o
,t

o

,#**

(E) Row
(TYP)

/

*-.-
DEMo {E) AC PAVEMENT BEYOND ETw
APPROX 2OO SF

END GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 5

EcrN (E) GUARDRATL REM0VAL,
o
O

BEGIN GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 5

FLARED EN-D

IREAIMENI

-_J
(E) T0B

I (E) GUARDRATI'-

(E) EP

(P) G

---_

GUARDRAIL SJGMENT 5 PI"AN
/ 0Nt0N

SCALE

v/r-r-rv

t:'-=in- - - -
Sru N FE€' H#ffi6



--e

;f

i.
,,;

ii
{;

I

j

e

tx
z3
QX
Ll
zi'z

z

R

z
9
2

z
s

Fz
Ir:

rrlaj
4

3

*

UI

z
Ezuq<ry

lJlry IFF=tfl-*u<yz
LJ tll l,tl

oF 42

90 PERCENT
SUBMITTAL
DATFJ 2]2212023

-\\*

2.0' EXlENsloN

46.875' IN-LINE END

END GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 6

END (E) GUARDRAIL REMOVAL TREATMENT

u

__-__
- ----.\

\\ BEGIN NT6

N

'-.---T\
+tr
b" u-31,8'EXTENSION BEGIN (E) GUARDRAIL REMOVAL

o

FLAREO END
IREAIMENT

(E) T0B

(E) EP
(P) GUARDRAIL

(E) Row
(TYP)

GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 6 PI.AN ro0
E--

ONION VALLEY

SCALE 1"=10'
*Hm



:!

!i

<3

j

&

1,12>
o>
?B9l
zt

z
z

z
a

t

Fc

z
Fr
F
Fz
H

r'roj

u
z
g.

ZaV.ailwi7
hIE<yzunut

I

oF 42

90 PERCENT
SUBMITTAL
DATZ Z2Zm23

.*'
""/4

(E) Row
(TYP)

----.-

/

I BEGrN (E) GUARDRATL REMoVAL

I u
o

(P) GUARDRAILl-
BEGIN GUARDRAIL
SEGMENT 7

lllgNs\oN
11.t(

I lRLN$LN1oo

oo

oo
@@

.,*L LND

^ "rl \N-""
4b.e'

I (E) EP

(E) GUARDRATL

(E) ToB

------- ___

I
I

-----z z>

GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 7 PI,AN. PART 1
oNroN VALLEY 'i:'1",[:"
SCALT 1"=10'

ffi



INYO COUNTY
ONION VALLEY GUARDRAIL

REVISIONS

GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 7 PLAN . PART 2
EA5TERN
siIERRA
ENTSINTERINT'

(D
a coNsrilcidn sa;ii:E-

/$\il;,:'* ,,r
!-[;1. ,i,\ . ,!]l

"l*.42t

o
(,
o

s
b.J

?

H8s
-tD!N<q
s-lc)@im

>z
I- -{

\

c'|tZ

\,

\

\
\,

I

l

I

l

I

I
I

l
I

za
oc
no
tu

-
o

z+
!

z
a

O
c

I
n

o

I

I

,o

\

,g0tu

7',l

\

-1

\

g'1,

6!
ct

\

so! I\otl '

so! Y\osi

\

z
oz

\

I

I9'9

nnm
rorTcO

>@uo

-

I
6
q
2
I

c:z

za
4

z

\

oc

o4
-

\
\

I

I

\

I

I

I

I

I

I

l

o€

\

\

lo
le
t>
IFtFt

IE
IF
l-
lrrJ

- o 16)

P- l<
-= llal
n= lz--? lH

l-r
I's
IF
t>
t7
lr
IF
lHIN



:!

;t

i!
l;<!

ii
Ji

i
&

tx22
99o>(JH
9,1
2g

z
z

z
a

E

F<

zI
€
Fzri
z
rI)q
:1

c
&
p

@

u
z
Bzuq<u

YUL
hgu<Yz
bIOLJ

C14or 42

N

-_
_,

N

I

- ----

I
I E

BEGIN GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 8

151! 
BEGIN (E) GUARDRAIL REMovAt

I
t

.----r-
/-T

rj gp-
oE ^=e=
:-

--rsn
6-

(E) ToB

(E) GUARDRAIL

t.---- _ 
--- 

,'- ".-

I
(P)

47.960' lN-LINE TREAIMENT -
------ --___

I
(E) Row

(TYP)

GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 8 PI,AN. PART 1
ONION VALLEY

roo1020

-:-
90 PERCENT

SUBMITTAL
O{fet 21U.t2023

SCALE 1 "=1 0'
H#ffi$



3t

ir
1;
i.

ri
:;

j

c
7,x22>eo>UR
9J
z,

zo
z

c

z
9
t

N
Fr

2

&
z
rIl

tio
FI

&
&

{

ut
z
a.

ZhJu4u
lrd.z
[82
rdI[U

t.

ClS or 42

90
SUBMITTAL
DAIet zmm23

_-
S-

---)- - '- {
46.875' IN-LINE EXTENSION

75t0

(E) EP \

\END (E) CUARDRAIL
REMOVAL

END GUARDRAIL STGMINT 8

r eB
OY

-oh
.i: N

\

\

(P) GUARDRAIL

(E) ToB
77.0, EXTENSION

(E) GUARDRAIL---_ _

(E) Row
(rYP)

,t/

SCALE 1 "=1 0'

l:
EH
Qt0

AB

m#ffi6



):
;I

,l

a
rx
z?9vo>
OH
-JLt
zt

z
2

z
3
6
FzI{

aj

4

t

*

@

ut

z
u

ZLI
t- 't h)rdlz
infs<Yz
td ul ld

Cl6 o, 42

90 PERCENT
SUBMITTAL
DAIE: 222m23

,r/
R --,/\-.. 
@ 

--/

I

\,

II

t

\
(E) Row
(TYP)

BEG|N (E) GUARDRATL REMoVAL

\
END GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 9

BEGIN GUARDRAI
SEGMENT 9

\

^9q

t4,n/16,

^_"e,

?5,
6

€*, \4
'€rv"

"rorv
It o

o +F'o- 4-

j4
o"-<>

END (E) GUARDRAIL
REMOVAL

(P) GUARDRATL

EP

(E) GUARDRAIL

/'
GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 9 PLAN

ONION VALLEY

SCALE 1 "=1 0'

100r020

-

sUU IN FIET mm



INYO COUNTY
ONION VALLET GUARDRAIL

RI]VISIONS

GUARDRAIL SEGMENT TO PI.AN, OPTION 2
EA5TERN
SIERRA
ENTiTNEEFetNri

\o
o

5
bJ

Fes
-@-oN<n
FiC)';2

l- -.1

i .e,

/ij

=q
o-
=

| 3.0,

I

&

:' 
I'l

I

;

'

L

I

tVA o
=

)

I

\
I

\
I

I

I

I

I

I

I

\
I

\

oc

o

-

oTc

o

-

I
I

:o

v'oo'
I2
D-

9'

\

z
EO
Oo:

=

q
c
@
Iz
--
=
o
o{

Iq

zc'
s0r

ll{OUJ

,89r
t

z.u'

0'

qv

Ir
L
I

Y'
I
I
I

I
I
I
I

I
I
\

,0 tI

\

\

\c
F
-
F
Fi
F
ol!
Hr?It
l!z
Fl
lr

F
7
Fg
Fl
-cz
\J

I

t

oj

I

I

ct(]
it,H
€lC)il>
il itil-

b

R500'



,t
&

zx
z?
o>
?3
>?zt

z
z

z

!

zo

,iz

Uriq
aq

&
I

F<z
FI

Hq
F.l

()

uI
z

zaq<4
vuL
hgo<=z
LJ lfi !r

;f

ir
aa

ii
:d

C20 oo 42

(E)

sL-1 0+10.00 sL-2 0+1 5.00 5L-5 0+20.00

20,00
-$.m 10,00 s,@ t0,00

sl-4 0+24.79 sL-5 0+50.03 sL-6 0+65.14

c@ ?0.@

sL-7 1 +05.53 sL-8 1+10.53 sl-g 1+15.54

I0,m 20m t0,00

sL-10 1+20.54

F--l_

90 PERCENT
SUBMITTAL
DAre 2222023

1,!&,

,t.

Ir
.\

GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 10 CROSS SECTIONS, OPTION 2 H#m
1' 10



j

c
rg
z?
o>
?3v,1
zt-z

v

z
9
2

z
!r

Fz
EI

Ho
Fl

c
&
p

t

@

ut
z
azug<9

uflZ
hgo<Yzuurd

C21 or 42

90 PERCENT
SUBMITTAL
DAft: ZZm23

----*-s/-- ---\-

I

-1,, TOB

(E) OUARDRAIL

(E) EP

(E) R0w
(TYP)

'o-
GTJARDRAIL

4
'04 b

oo
oa

I BEGIN (E)
OUARDRAIL
.REMOVAt

b'

rl

.A
'4.^

uou

END (E)
GUARDRAIL

9.6' €d
REMOVAT

e-obo-
q:

O!" =>
S> r*

5U-a*e
D GUARDRAIL BEGIN SEGMENT (

11

,,"

GUARDRAIL SBG
ONION

0'SCALE 1

Ll PI/,N l0o1020
E--

SCALE Iil FE'T HHffiS



INYO COUNTY
ONION VALLEY GUARDRAIL

RI]VISIONS

GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 12 PLAN
EA5TERN

=iIERRAENGINEERING(D
CIVIL ENGINE'FINC &

oNN
o

5
bJ

g

2

'%

gn

=

,\6u

\

-- \(

.1-
/'

!
I
I

\

\

o@
oo

1a

N3
E

z
I

oc

o--
o

z
I

N

ro@
<>oo7=<o-

^v
-t'.<r*

+ot'1

A

'e'̂4)

-+

u"
qo

4

\
)

t
'2d

.d

t... 

\

Il

4

8.4

4.0'fRoM TOB

2.5' FROM TOB

:oe
no

r

z
I

oc
nI

I

I

ro
o
OoZrE
ozz9
FZoo
6O
-F

oo

=oz

\

\

ti/
e
F
F
l-'i
F
al!
lilzt-
ldz
Fi

FU

F
z

*il

cl (t3{.<
€lo!l>
"'t i-il l-rJ
3l=

@

6Ooz
Fanz

il.F
--I

FES-w!N<mn-,3ia')';e
l- -l



:!

;f

iri;
1$i.

ii
9g

'l
&

r1
z?
o>
ot4
9J
2S

z
z

1

z,
Fz
z
q
tl

&

F

{

@

r!
7.

aza
F<gury L

tsu
LJMbI

z:,I-l"]x
i:r*rr+jj
\ti -.,;z

C23 o, 42

(E) Row
(TYP)

a

BEGIN GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 13

oo

*--- _
>/
O.

-_ ---
^:iTl-JI'ii\l'

eJ.1[Ns\oN!
6?.5

-t -1 -(
oQ

-=
^o
'o 

"1
{N

EEGIN (E) GUARDRATL REMoVAL

TOB

(E) GUARDRAIL

(E) EP

----.- (P) GUARDRATL

---- ___

___>

<-lr_=

ro 0

---|_
GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 13 PLAN Hffi 90 PERCENT

SUBMITTAL
DAl€. ?j2?]2023

ONION VALLEY

SCALE 1"=10'



INYO COUNTY
ONION VALLEY GUARDRAIL

RI]VISIONS

GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 13 & 14 PI,AN(D EAFTERN
SIERRA
ENtrINEERINt'

'z'''+\S/, , .::*'i'i..r
ll!r1.1 \ r,.1;'\t.f7

oN5
o

5
bJ

2

f

llt

ScncoTCU
-o-uN<tr
H=t

I- --l
- -

yffi"#

6.9'

?

lr(,
F
lr5
H

F
z

-*-
=

Iot

t-

tl

I

I

R79

I
1

o"$

til

zo
Oc

I

z
I

I
zo

I ,..
3;<4
o!l;qr-

ol

s'

*il;/

I

\

\

I

'/'o'

@

c)z
oc
u
In

rA/<
lz

I

I

-3
r;
z-'
-
e

o
A

tr
oc
I:o
@

a

!

2
o

J=

\
\

\i
fl

l
i1

"l

I+o
@

=l
T

I

gt,

r.oa)

6.2'

o
c
n
0

Ho\sE \
nZ

z

44
6_>

-.'{

*d'

go!

\

?.S, 
"^,ornor,

"r"ttu

I
I

.o

$o\

5D,

-o@r-n<>oon=<o_

C6

I

".t
F2o9
=ZCi>Y



INYO COUNTY
ONION VALLEY GUARDRAIL

REVISIONS

GUARDRAIL SEGMENT T5 PLAN(D EASTERN
SIERRA
ENEINEERINc

*li'-,';:.;Y,}1
;'li r' .";'\ r.'l'Yi.{7

oN
UI
o

A
h)

!

\,

I

\

z
qa

=E4d

-o@
<>oon=<g.-

w

Rso

.*+
u"'{*

a@
oo

=zZ.a
-c
o$

E

ge

d'o"

'4."

'%

,1o

\

n'o

I

\
\

\\0d'

I
l

\

\\oB)

z
o

c

a

-
o

-

g0!

!vu o€

Io
@

o
c

a
P

a

T

O
c

0
v

-

I

\

I
I

I

I

o

'aJ
l-{
tr
li
F
a
FI
o?
t!z
Fi

(n
Fg

F
z

ct (tE'H
Eloal>
EIE
.6t:5
sl -l

@
H88
.,@!N<U
sic)oim

>2.r- -J

6Ooz
Pamz

il.=
o-!



T{
1G
1il
i<

5l
!H

>l

&

r1
5c
ur{
9l
z;

z
z

z

2
tl

E-z

q
rl

&

;l

*

iil
4gzu

ft*y
hx0<=z
U lrl l,rl

or {},

90 PERCENT

SUBMITTAL
OATET 212212023

,/ (E) ToB

(E) GUARDRATL

(E) EP

.5
ROADNA\ \-->

Nanpof2l,
. t(o40fu4f

(E) Row
(TYP)

BEGIN (E) GUARDRAIL REMOVAL

BEG1N GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 1 6
ou.trr,

rtvl&t

Q4, €/,/0

Mrr*,

*'
=oI

o
---

\_ \
\\\ --- -\\

\_\ \

\

rND (E) GUARDRA|L

REMOVAL

HAIL SEGMENT 16 PI,AN
ONION VALTEY

SCALE 1 "=1 0'

:Y

\

\

,f ,,

\
'ut

I
l

-tr=;-SC^E IN FEEI H#ffi$



irt;ii

i;
';:;

,_s

;t

I

&

Eg
z7
o>
(J14
o3
z,^z

7

zo

z
,l
ts
?z
l'1

rca
tl
&
&

A

*

@

o
z
aZV

-g<uryrv.z
hso<yzuto!I

C27 or A

-1

\

\

\
6e

\

\
\

----
END GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 17

END (E) GUARDRAIL REMOVAL

iooE
BEGIN GUARDRAIL

SECMENT 17

lREAIMENI

F 46.875' 
\N-L\NE

F
\ ''u 'o-

(E) rog 2 ?
)4AO
6@

o
BECIN (E) GUARDRAIL REMOVAL

(E) GUARDRAIL ---
1---

(E) EP

(E) Row

(rYP) --

(.. \_.'\)
\ .r-

SEGMENT 17?I"AN
ONION VALLEY

SCALE 1"=10'

90 PERCENT
SUBMITTAL
OATET 2J22023

GUARDRAIL HSffio



ir
a;

ri
:6

-_!

;f

j

a

IE22D9o>
?3Lt
z,

z
z

z
a

F

z
4.
'I
€
Fz
bJ

lIIq
j

&
o
&
p

A

{

@

i:l
z
a7w

q<_uyrul
Fry3N::U{32
rdurd

/1"i:';-':; -

i,';wA b'Ei\

\'titl'

C28 ou 42

90 PERCENT
SUBMITTAL
DAIE: 2222023

*{u.

BEGIN

GUARDRA!t
SEGMENT IE

tt/0

rU,lfrt
4s.80r,

1"

I

H#ffi$PARTRAIL SEGMENT 18 PI"ANG

,4,

I+3I't

x
?--
d-_

I
'i"

,/
BEGIN (E)
GUARDRAIL

REMOVAL

(E) GUARDRAIL

(E) ToB

(E) EP

ao
@

'.- o

os

I_

NARROVi
189. /

ROW

(TYP)
(E)

J.2,

I8"

I
l
/

t

\

MATCH LINB
$EI' SHEET C29



tl

&

z4
43
(Jt4
9l
z;

z
z

ffi

z
o

t

d
F

z{

Fz

q
FI

&
&
p

A

t

t!
z
ftzue<gurrl

hso2U-<{-4
uubr

or 42

90 PERCENT

SUBMITTAL
DATET 212212023

(E)

I

I

H#ffi6

\

2,"SEGMENT 1.8 PLAN

GUARDRAI L

REMOVAL

ONION VALLEY

SCALE 1 "=1 0'

--a-'----

a

---jl.Yr
"+

'.'-

a

{ul'

4''o,

'o. .///

7'

$."

(P) GUARDRATL

,/

(E) EP

(E) GUARDRA|L

(E) T0B

I l- o'o

I I 1's'

5S
^+a\"

,ai'
.$'

ob-

,.sa
\+

t

END GUARDRAIL
SEGMENT 18

I



INYO COUNTY
ONION VALLEY GUARDRAIL

EROSION CONTROL
EASTERN
siIERRA
ENEINEERINT:

REVISIONS

o

A
b.)

H88
-W-uN<m---sic)-;2

r-{

i

///

I
i
i

1

\



;ili<t

!i
r;

:!
:!

tl

a

zz
z?
9a
9rl
2S

z
z

t

z
&
Fra

z
z
6

ut
z
gzag<gyrtt

Ir:
umbr

Sl or 42

LN\ \0
N NVS

\N\
\

BVNNK

VLV

SIGN AND STRIPING

/

/
loo1020
F---l

90 PERCENT
SUBMITTAL
OATE ZZm23

SCALE 1"=10' SN If, FEI *HffiO



FrNAL S|GN L0CAT|oN AS AppROVED By JN0INETFB,

. t"

', .'t. w8-14
30x30"

FACING UPHILL TRAFFIC

z

a

z
F
O
;:
Fq
z
O

c23(cAI',G20-2
36x18"

:",. ,:

.' w8-14
.r 30X30'-- FACING DOWNHILL TRAFFIC

FACING DOWNHILL TRAFFIC TRAFFE

90 PERCENT

SUBMITTAL
OAIE: 2122t2423

,]:
:;l

1,: )l; :

i"1 - "t

bJut!

:!

a;

i:
:$

:6

.: ?t.

c23(CA)
36x36i'

FACING DOWN.TJILL TRAFFIC

:.

.1

)
/1
ZJ

?3
!, Fl

zi
z
z

FALLE!
ROCKb zc

4

-&oEBuO
oe zaDulY+o

3P

P= z
g! I

,. .NO SCALE
:.

SIGNS RIHM
Sl o' 42



,t
&
H

r12?D9

?39l
zi

z
z

zI
2

tli
ri
z
lr

-
az

a
t]

o

uI
7
g.7uIt<blyg.{

hgs
<92
rd tl rd tr:;

';
:6

i:
;f

Dl or 42

4'_O,,OR GREATER - EXCAVAI AREA
I BTMEN oRtrrD NoLFs

I

C )LE, 
"o,, 

o

t21"1

ALICN FACE OF MGS WTH (E) EP
EXCEPT AT FLARES

NOTCHED
WOOD BLOCK -0" Mn 6 x 8" x l'-2

NO-ICHED
WOOD

TOP OF RAIL
TOP OF RA]L

F-zT--f
REPLACE
MCS AS

(E) GUARDRAIL wTN
SHOWN ON PLANS

SEE NOTE 5

+
+

STEEL POST

PLAN VIEW

CRUSHID COARSE AGCREGATE
BACKFLL OR OVERLY1NG MATFRIAL

H NGE
PO NT

(Q 1!"_,.1- C-ARDRA._ wtTr (r) Ep
CONCRETE FOOT NCS w6xa.5 0R

W6X9
SIEEL POST

(E) EP

OVERLY NG W6X8 5 OR

W6X9
STEEL POS]

ROCK MATER AL
TYPICAL ROADWAY INSTALLATION BACKFLL WTH COARSE ACGREGATE

S]MILAR TO ASTM C J3
SIZE No- 57

LESS TtsAN 4'_

t------1
21" -23"

ELEVAT ON

(E) EP
8"x8"xr'-2"
NOTCHED CASE 1

WOOD BLOCK

TOP OF RAL 6 xA" x1'-2"
NOTCHED
WOOD BLOCK

+
TOP OF RAIL e

l8"l

STEEL POST

PLAN VIEW

/l\ ues nsrrulnroN DETATL

HINCE
PO NT

#
CRUSHED COARSI AGGREGATE
BACKFLL OR OVERLYING MATERALvt (E) EP

50R
W6X9
S.TEEL POST

(E) EP

MRROW ROADWAY INSTALLATION OVERLY NG
w6x8.5 0R
w6x9
STEEL POST(E)

(E) GUARDRAIL
LFSS THAN ROCK MATER AL

8 x 8" x 1'-2"
NOTCHED

a"-12"
ELEVAT ON

CASE 2

EACKFLL WTts COARSE AGGREGATE
S]MILAR TO ASTM C 33
SIZE No.57WOOD

TOP OF RA]L

POST EMBEDMENT INTO ROCK

WADDLE
A= DEPIH oF SOL OVER ROCK FoRMAT0N.

8= DEPTH 0F EMBEDMENT LNTO ROCK FORMATION.
HINGE
PO NT

(E) EP
NOTES

-w6x8.5 
0R

w6x9
S]EEL POST

]. UNLESS OTHERWSE SPECFIED USE E]ThER THE
CRCULAR OR THE OBLONC HOLE CONFIGURATON FOR
CASE 1 COND TIONS.

2, CRUSHED COARSE ACCREGATE BACKF]LL CONFORMS TO
COARSE ACCRECATE FOR CONCRETT.

3. CRUSHED COARSE AGCRECATE ACCORDNG TO THI
POST REOU REMENTS.

4- TH]S WDTts MAY 8E INCREASEO TO 15'' TO
ACCOMMODAE CONS]RUCTION TOLERANCES.

90 PERCENT
SUBMITTAL
DAIE: Z2Z2O23

WADDLE INSTALLATION
SUB-NARROW ROADWAY INSTALLATION

5, 2'DAME]ER HOLE MAY BE USED. HHM



j

E
A

z1
z7
9r{
e=
zsz

v

z
II

€

&

olr

I
s
I

F
t'le

B
z
aZu

g<_u
lr*.2
hgu<Yzunbt

zd..:. r
{ffi.4;h\\t/

D2 or 42

HINGE POIN
LOCATION APPROXz HINGE POINT

,/ LocATloN

APPROX
HINGE POINT
LOCATION

APPROX
aHINGE POINT

/ LOCATTON

EP/ \EP

SEE SHEET D9 SEE SHEET DE

OF RAL LENGTHS EQUAL TO MULTIPLES OF
t2'-6" WTH 6'-3" POST SPACTNG

flwee rroovr-rvour
\ D2 ,/t $M r.r5.

(Embonkrert MGS rstoltot:o- witn
31 --l're eno lrecrmerr ot eoch e1o o' .oitinq)

APPROX
HINGE POINT
LOCAT]ON

APPROX
/ HINGE POINT

/ LocATloN

APPROX
HINGE POINT \
LOCAT1ON \

APPROX
zHINGE P0INT

/ LOCAToN

/
SEE SHEETS D7 & D8 SEE SHEETS 07 & 08

\EP

SEE SHEETS D7 & D8 SEE SHEETS D7 & D8

OF RALL LENGTHS EQUAL TO MULTIPLES OF
12'-6'WTH 6'-3" PoST SPACTNG

/l\ rwe rre ov nvour
\ D2 ./ scu us.
\-/ (Erbonkmerr MGS ilslo ot:on {th

51" in- ile e"d treotaent o! eoch end of roiirg)

90 PERCENT
SUBMITTAL
DAIE: Zz.mB

APPROVED 31

<-
IN_LINETERM]NAL SYSTEM END TREATMENT

<-

CALTRANS APPROVED 31'' FLARED TER]VINAL SYSTEM END'TREATMENT
<:-\ep+ EP---"'

CALTRANS APPROVED 31" FLARED]ERMINAL SYSTEM END TREATMENT

HffiO



irt;
:n

ri
{;

J
&
&
3
)i
E:

't

z
zo

z
9
I

6

d
F4
!r
oFp
o

a

F
H

UI

7tztdq<g
lttr 1
ilsu<=zunu

D3 or 42

l i
e

POST
ANCHOR

SEE SHEETS A77L3 & A7712

APPROX
H]NCE PO]NT
LOCATION

APPROX

BURIED POST
END ANCI|OR
SEE SHEETS A77L3 A A7712

BURY END
OF RAIL IN

<- <- BURY END OF
RA]L N CI.JT

SLOPE
SEE SHEETS A77I3 & A77I2

CUT SLOPE
SEE SHEETS A77L3 & A7712

EP

OF RA]L LENGTHS EQUAL TO MULTPLES OF
12,_6.' WTH 6,-5,' POST SPACING

1,IF OV LAYOUT

buried
(Embonkf,ent MGS insiollotion with o

end onchor treotment ot eoch end of r6iling)

90 PERCENT
SUBMITTAL
oArFJ 2!2m2X

m*ffis



ia
;r

irl;

'iri

j

t5z"
o>urq
el2S

z
z

z
9
t

€

lr
&

oFp

J

I
Frl{e

g
z

Zuq<u
YJg.L
hgo<=zldout

D4 or 42

SEE SHEETS A71L3 & A7712

APPROX
F]INGE PO]NT
LOCATION

APPROX
HINGE PONT\
LOCAT ON \ HINGE POINT\

LOCAT]ON 
\
I

SEE SHEETS D7 & D8

BURY <- <- \rp
OF RAIL IN
CUT SLOPE
SEE SHEETS A77L3 & A77I2

OF RAL LENGTHS EQUAL TO ]VULTIPLES OF
12'-6" W|TH 6'-3" PoST SPACTNG

/|weerre ovuvour

v!,/*"'*'*
(Embonkment
ond o burled

MGS instolloi;on with 3l" flored end ireotment
end onchor treotmeni ot ihe ends oi roiling)

APPROX
HINGE POINT\

LOCATION \

APPROX
HINGE POINT

LOCATION

APPROX
!]NGE PO NT\

LOCATION \
APPROX

/HINGE POINT

/ LocATroN

SIE SHEETS D7 & D8

EP' \EP

SEE SHEET D9

OF RAL LENGTHS EQUAL TO MULNPLES OF
12'-6" WTH 6'-3" POST SPACjNG

/l\ wee rrH ovlrvour
\ D4 / ru: i.r.s.

(EmboikTe-i MGS instollot'or srh 31" foreo end r.eotment
ond 3l :n- ire e-o treot-er1 oi the elds o' .oil:r9)

90 PERCENT
SUBMITTAL
oArE, umMS

<-\rp<-

mffis



rt

ert
z?,
o>
9J
2,4

z
z

1

F
&
A.

aFp

5
q
lt

F

t!
z
ezug<u

u{fL
hso<yz
UJU!J

D5 "r 42

90 PERCENT
SUBMITTAL
DAre 22212023

<:-

POST
ANCHOR

SEE SHEETS A77I3 & A1712

APPROX
APPROX

-H NGE PO NT

/ 
Lac^roN

I

-3" HINCE POIN]
LOCAT]ON

APPROX
IINGE POINT
LOCAT ON

r':- \EP

EP

BURY END
OF RAIL N

CUT SLOPE
SEE SHEETS A77L3 & A7712

OF RAL LENGTHS EOUAL TO MULT]PLES OF
12,_6" WTH 6,_3,' POST SPACNG

TYPE 11I OV LAYOUT

(Embonkment MCS insto ation with 31" ln- ine end ireotment
ond o buried end onchor treotmeni ot ihe ends oJ roiling)

APPROX
HINGE PO NT
LOCAT ON

APPROX APPROX
H NCE PO]NT
LOCATION

/ H NGE PONT

// LacAroN
-HlNGt 

PoINT

l/ rocATroN

SEE SHEETS D7 & D8

-?:- EP \EP

SEE SHEETS D7 & D8

OF RAIL LENG]HS EQUAL TO MULT]PLES OF
12'-6" W-rH 6'-3" POST SPACTNG

TYPE 1 1J OV LAYOUT

ffi

(EToor<-€-i VGS rsrolorio. w!1 31" i.-.ire ero rreor-enr
ond 3l foreo eno rreorre-r ot rhe e.os of ro ilq)

HSffi0



i.
1i
i*

:6

:!

;r

j

&

z1
z2
()R
v,l
z>-z

z

zI
t

F

q
F
;l
v

s
atl
F

El
z
Izug<q

VJUL
hgrc<yz
l,tl tl ld

D6 or 42

90 PERCENT
SUBMITTAL
OAIET 2222023

APPROX
HINGE POIN
LOCAT ON

APPROX PO NT
z HINGE POINT

/ LocAT oN
TION BUR]ED POST END ANCHOR

SEE SHEE]S A77I3 & A7712

EP/ -/== EURY END OF RAIL IN CUT
SLOPF
SEE SHEE]S A77L3 & A7fI2

EP

OF RAL LENGTHS EQUAL TO MULTIPLES OF
12'_6'' WTH 6,_3" POST SPACINC

fl\wee rxovuvour
\ D6 /silE:iI.s

(ErDo.<-e.r VCS rslal,o(ol wtl o Du'ied e.o o^clo. t.eorrert
o_d o J" in-ire ol the e.os o..oitr9)

APPROX
B]NGF PONT:
LOCATON \ \

APPROX APPROX

Z HNGE PONT

/ LocATiON
PO NT

POST END ANCHORLOCAT ON
SEE SHEETS A77L3 & A]112

SEE SHEETS D7 & D8

EP' <:- OF RAL N CUT

SHEETS A7713 & A77T2
SEE SHEETS D7 & D8

GS OF RALL LENG'IHS EOUAL TO MULTPLES OF
12._6'' WTH 6,_J,'POST SPACING

/l rveertovravour
\ D6 / $r(: N.T.s.

(Frbo-<-elr MCS .srollorio" wtl o b-red e.o onc.o. t.eotnenr
o-a o 3-" fa.eo erd reolrelt or t-e erds of rorrg)

T
FF

T
H

t

EP<:-

mm



:!

ii

I

rg
7"
O r:l
-J!JJ
z,^z

z

I

4
a

av
Q

tl
z

ld

F

5
la

a
z
o

q
Fl

E

ut
z
eZvt

_s<gANL
l-ry-=
<yz
[dnLr

D7 or 42

90 PERCENT

SUBMITTAL
oArt 2122t2423

See Detail
-3" [1sos]

39'-7" f2.A7 m] Stroight Flore

-J" lleosl-_- l 1121al 2" 11270) 4'-2" l27al 4 -2" l127ol 4'-2" a2lal
-3" [1eos]

TRAFFIC PIAN

MGS Guordroil

Deioi B
Bolt on

Downstreom
Side of Post

Plote on
Downstreom
Side of Post Side of Post

[ttVAT ON

Bolt

r -N@ N+l
d on

+l

n

N
#
N

Detoil A Detoit B

mpoct Hecd Connection Post #1 Connection

GENERAL NOTES
i Al1 bsi19, ruts. cabie asserh)|es, Gbie anchors anfi beGring piates shall te9 galvanrled
2 The lower sclrsfls gf the tjuslF i, 2 (i il shati flot prqlrufle rDrc lhafl 4 

'n 
strove lhe

grourlfl (measured along a.5'curd) S.1te gradinE may be flewssarr' lu mest lhis realrrer'sflt
3 Theiowerseclioilsofihehrngedpogts$houi(lnDlbedrlvelwrlhtheupfrerposl6tl6chsd
if the pas! rs pleed in a drillefl hole, lhe backirlt trroterjat rilsl be $alrsfaclsfljy comp,aslsl lo
preveflt settierent.
4 \^hen smp€tent Nk 16 encuunlere(I, a 12" A po6t hoie, 20 rn dLrp coreat flts the rock
Su rfGe may be used if approvtrJ b) the engineer tur pssts ' 6nd1gr 2. CEnular rretenEi wrli
bepiacedrothebotlgmoithehole.approxrnratei)25"deep!spruv,dcdralnsge Thcflrs.t
f,ndtor NDnd Fdst san h3 fielcl cut tD length, pieed in lhe hote ancl backillerJ wilh suilable
baektiil. Thc so,l prate rra!,be trimrod lf recuired
5 The beakaway cabile as.$embi). musi be taut A lockrng d€vire (vie gflpa sr chanflel lNk
plie'$) shguid b€ usr.d 1u prevenl lhe oabie lrom twrsllflg wheo trghtenrng nul$

SECTION A-A
Anchor Brocket

SECT ON B_8
Posl fi2

/f\ r,oneo elo TneATMENT 12'BLocKs

Length of
Troffic Side

Exit on

!3

LM NO.

MFJOOO

SFlJOJ

M

M5785

HP?B

ME75O

E77a

85 1 601 04A

ffi
N0516

B:ru
B5EOg044

Bru

N050

N055

N030

NrcO

NOI ?A

HEXI

8 | r/2 RSr StsoULoER BOLT V

5"

STRUCT!UL

FLilT

F RST POSI BONOM

STRUT

LINE POST 6,

CABLE ANCIOR

6

J 5/8 WASHER

25 5/8 H.c.R N

CABLE HEX

5

2

2 )l

2

1

6 t,

B

D

o

I
h

I\
I

MASF{ FTEAT Terminal
'.2" El@aks

TL-3 Stanoarro Post Si"stem

\T/ *
Mrrt_'t.l2 iio,nc



.:

H

rq
2)_
a9

?3vl
2S-z

z

z
2

A

q
vo
,l

€
Fr

z
z
E
F

k

q

z

a
Fr

F

t!
z
tr

A ,.1

ValJ

hqo
LJUIil

i. :!

l; ti

lo
t"
t;
li I'
l; i.
lu i1
lr ri
l;:d

D8 or 42

Lenqth of
Troff;c Side

Exit on

See Det6i 6'-3" | 1 90sl
39'-7" 112.Af m] Siroighr FIore

6'-3" [1e05] 4'-2" 1127ol 4 -2 l12tol 4 -2" l12ia) 4'-2" r2lal 4'-2 l2tal

-6' 
J" [i 905]

TRAFFiC PtAN

MGS Guordroil

Deto I B
Bolt on

Downstreom
Side of Post ge Boi onP oie on

Downstaeom
Side of Posl

Downstreom
Side of Post

B
TLTVAT ON

Eolt

+

n

N

@+
N

N
+
6n

1"

Detol A Deioi B

mpoct Heod Connection Posi #1 Connection

GENEIiAL NOT€S:
i Ail bollE, nul$, cable a€Eemblie5, cabte anchore 6fid bearing plals gh6ll be,96 vgilt?ed
2 The lower seclDns oi tl"c Posts I . 2 & :1 sh6ll fi91 protrurle rure th6il 4 1n abuvc" the
gDund (measurefl along e 5'6ord). Eitc gradrng tr'af be flffisaq.to meet this ngolrrement
3 The iower ssligng ol the h{€L.d pgsts shouid ful be C'vefl wlth the upFer Frcsl attachsl
lithe ptrl rs pla@d u a fjilllefl hsle, ihe taakfrll material rrus:t be satrsfactoril) osmFaateal to
preven! set!len}gnl.
4 !\hencompelentr*krgcncsuntered,a?2"Opos.lhoie,?0in.deepderedinlgtheDck
Surfaw rra)' b3 u$ed lf eppr$ved by the enElneer for posls 1 and/or 2 Gruflular trGtgfrti wlil
be p,iFtrd in the bgttuB sf the hrle, approximrlelr, 2 5' desp tu prgvrde d.ain6,ge The ilrst
and,'o. secgnd p{}51 can be field cul to leflgth, piaced ir! lhe hgie and backillecl wllh $uitebie
baakfrii The sgii pl6te may be irimmed if rsurrecl.
3 The breakawey aable assembiy trrusi be tdut. A ioaklrlg deviw (v1w gr,pE gr charinel losk
g,iiers) shouicl be used !o prcvenl th€ €ble lrom twrst{}g when trghtening nuls

SECTON A_A
Anchor Brocket

SICT ON B_B
Posl ff2

13

MFJOOO

f1 324

MS785

HP28

ME75O

4770

|ffi

85609044

B5ar 002

w@
N050

B5@
NO55

NOJO

Nl 00

ffi

I NEX AOLT GRD 5

1E 5/6 r 1 l/4 SPl

t 9 HEX BoLT GRD 5

RsI SIOULOER EOLT

FLSI ANCHOR

FLST THIRD

r I rnsr posr eonov /!

PUTE

5

NEXE

I ANCtsOR CAELE HEX NUT

1

1

2lH

25/-4-It

J J 5/8 WAS

,51lm,

2

2

B

D

I

0

_a

_1
I

__L

_i_
_L

I\
Ii

MASH FLEA,T Terminal
TL-B Stanoaro Po'st Sy$tem

I

_t,lt{

i\lFLT 90 PERCENT

SUBMITTAL
DAIE: 21222023

l.Jons



J

>EL<
7n
9|{
vtl
zi^z

z

z
9
2

q
&
(,)

r.l

6
Fl

z

E]
Fq

z
q
FIa

t]

lr
r'l

u]
7
tvzwcr<u

uP/
Hrfr,i9z
bJINU

ii
;i

ir
a;
:3

:6

D9 or 42

rol" tr
-1" lssz)

MS3000

sFr 303

MTPHPl B

E75A

s760

E77A

MS7A5

P621

CBSP-14

G1 2025

G1 2034

85160104A

w051 6

NO51 6

85809044

wo50

N050

8J408544

N030

N1 00

w 100

NOl 2A

cT-t 00sT

B58r 002

E LL OF ]VATIRALS
]MPACT HEAD

W-BAM CUARDRAL ENo SECTION, r2 ca.
FIRST POST TOP (6X6Xl- Iube)
FIRST POST BOIIOM (6' W6XI5)

SECOND POST ASSEMBLY TOP

SECOND POST ASSEMBLY BONOM

BEAR NC PUTE

ilBLE ANCHOR BOX

BCT CAELE ANCHOR ASSTMBLY

STRUT

6x9 (618.5) STEEL PosT

RECYCLEO PUSTIC BLOCK OR EOUV.

W_BEAM MGS RAL SECTON (9'_4 1/"")
W_BEAM MGS RAL SECT]ON (12'_6")

5/16 1 tsEX BOLT GRD 5
5/ I 5 WASHER

5/16 NEX NUI

5/8 Dio. x 1 1/4 SPLICE BOLT (POST l,
5/A Did. , I HEX BOLT 4449

5/8 WASHER

5/€ Dio. H.C.R NUT

J/4Dto.\41/2 HEX EOLT CRD 4449

J/4 Dio. HEX NUT

] ANCHOR CABLE HEX NUT

1 ANCHOR CABLE WASHER

1/2 RS SHOULDER BOLT W/WASHER

],/2 STRUCTURAL NUT

]/2 STRUCTURAL WASHER

BEARINC PUTE RETAINIR TE

5/E x l0 H C.R. BOLT

!.1Y
l

1

l
1

1

l
1

6

6

1

2

2

25

2

3

3t

1

2

2

a

8

E

1

6

!!I4

I
c
D

G

H

K

M

N

o

See

Ir -3" 11 lr -6'-3 11 lr '-3 [1 -3" lr

Le.gih ol PLAN
TRAITIC

End of

I
See
Detoi

Slde tIIVATION

0 to 24" Roil Offset Over 50
OPTIONAL FLARED INSTALLAT]ON

25rl moxim!m flore rote

G€NE[iAL NCITEO
1 Aii bsllc, nrjl$, cf,bLo;s.$embites. trble gflchors tnd
beBflng pi€les shBli be gslv?flrrod
2 l'lre lower seclrsn€. ef the irosls 1&2 shiril nol
prglrude tr6re lhan 4 rfl [1ocd above the ground
(ileaEured ale.€ s 5'tl snrl cgral iongltldinai to lhe
s!,slem) Srle gradio,g m6! be necessary' to nrst th$
reo!1remeflt.
3 The lowerscelion ofthe hinEed poslshsuld not hJ
drlven wrlh lhe upfrer post atlache(l li tlw posi 1s

placed ril 6 dfillecl hole, lhe bacldiil malerici nus.t be
sat$factoni! osnpacltrl ts prevefll s€tUemefll.
4 V\'hen compstent rock 1s snsountered, a i ?" tjJc$l @
posi hoie, 2C, n. l500l deep co.ed inte the rock sur{rw
may be ueefi jl apprsved by the eflgineer for Pests I
and€r 2 Granular maleflal wiil be placL{l ril the bgltonl
ol the hoje. app.sxrmaiej) 2 5" [60] deep to prsvi{le
drarn;gg lhe t.rsl andror Ee@fld posl Gfl be fleld cut
lo length, piacced rfl the hqie arill backirlled wlth surtable
backirll The sorl plate rrat,be timmed rf rsuired
5 The brcakawa), cabie assembl), mrslbeteut A
iqckrn,g devrw (vice grips or charlflei lock plrere) shouid
b4 user] 1o prevent the Fble from Mrslrflg whefl
llghlenrflg fluls

Sides
of Roll

SICT ON B_B\n
c0ru Anchor Brocket

o+l

SECT ON A_A
Post 12

90 PERCENT

SUBMITTAL
DATE: 212212023

liono

MSKT-STD-MGS
Ternrinal (8" Eloeksq)

Test Level 3

I

rptr

os."2at1i

M$Ifi.$P-MGL]E

*

Big Sptug, n
Pho!.:432-Zm-435

Post #1 Connection Detoi mooct Heod Connection Detoi

H#ffio



:!

it

,t
c

rs2?p9

?3
!JFI
zs^z

z

z
a

la

h
Fz

o
t:

A
p

h
,1

F.r

et
z
uZLrq<u

vv.L
figu<=z
Ltnrd

o, 42

90 PERCENT

SUBMITTAL
DAIEi 21222023

mmc

:SECTION _ SARRIER MOMENT SLAB OPTION 1

ROADWAY TTEVATION OF RAIL ELEVATION stDE vtEw

t5o 5' t^. sAY

F W-BEAM ELEVATION &l'r1l'

W-BEAM SPLICE ELEVATION

HSs at i"rl -41' bilC
aSTX A5@ CUffi S rft,

SECTION _ BARRIER MOMENT SLAB OPTION 2 l- r Hor

^-!6 
r frl"

ffi-'t'- ! sqns dr6or $sr :
(* s-Ed @ Df,!6t

LL
(sLoE vs) $ la3'4' t

E

I
E C"d't'.

SACK V|EWc 0t aTx ll5sr cMs 16 xril
sIH ASlr aa$ muNo vrs{ti d ust s' $il. ErsED roR ilREDs mD PoST rNSr^Uo MoUNTING BRACKET

"sE 2' vN ENEo FoR HS0a0 hCiORS CAST il PUCE

x-5ECT|oN VtEW

PLAN - BARRIER MOMENT SLAB

NoE: tMrcArOi rAY aGCr TO PRWDE r l"' gX A6u HAW HU UflE ilUI Wtr! A rilWX TENCTH Ol 21. AXo {rXt{U! 1l'rc6 THE tUE &ONCfH THMo$ R00 l{D TNE A[cHoR RoD. urfiril t2'trilttul EI8ED*ENT t[H nE l" ancHoi tOD 3ilrNo tHt suEvE NUt, TBE F€frcAtot tAl EEcT To
PRovlDE l | [RruLE NsERr loR nE Botror Ncaor urH r xNfiur trrdH oF :l'-^rD r grE totxt|o @ oF 206 Ls tN tENstoN lrD 5HEIR rloilGlfr THE TBtrOED mt ALIERil IMLY, THE mBOr ANCHoRS Uy S0 ff SUppUED STB A f' rff SSA HAW 4X $Eryt NUT mIH   [utUN LEMH OF

{ ao r $NU!r ot I'eess THt fuls. rarilN 4' EEEoTaNT aENtNo tHa suEw rut: A[ cosE roR sLtryE NTs, tHNaaDED rcs, aNcHoR tu6, ficmr NcroEilr{ -o rit Pirct 3r0 roR rHt huN sil stoE *flmLD N6.

--t 
t NOTES:

MATERIAL NOTES:
lu mlPorENIs &sT la SUPFLTED ilLvATEED rlcluDr{c FgErais, rNcHoR RoDs, rHRuNo RoDs, trc. G[vrNlIE u sEaL corPoNENE MEi F BR|AIOT
lN acoRodca *tH AsIy Ara.

GENERAL NOTES:
lHlS ilruilG s BtEil accE$lutrY rylurTaD fr Fu[ *AE cMs{ TEST lO rEEl rSH [-] CitraR[ nS f,r[ilC Cril 3E USEO rOR sptEos * r* AilO

rHrS RlrL 6 trslcMo r0 DEFECI AlPloXrmTELY a-0'- 4-6" S I CofrAtilS AD @TRECE BE ERililT W8|CE, IHIS iltL tAy Nor 3E NSAUo ot aop OF
oR 34ilr0 cliBs lMl m0fc1 Arow flIEHED ruq 0t 3irocs {rlH uPAsroN srNrs PRdrorNc rc[ Ird 5" 0r swr[rl. oil ifiarNtrc w 6, oR oil
6U0E SEP^drilS A0 rlTarcScas,
REPARS TO PAfr-MUGEO 6 AND YOUTTNG 8ilCKT oiltr [E MI MiXIftO. REPU*  U TPACT-OAhCED POSE WITH A ilil P6, IF NO!ffiTG BMCIf,
IS VISIILY Dil&ID, MPrcE frE BU€ffi f,IH A MW OIE AS WEtr,

''d"{" t
I. ME A TUSE fuT T SilUIrcruNER LISTED Iil BUUTIN
15 ovER THa LUSI|STEo tro d l[ 00wEL uNs osED nmt a Jors tro PRdroE A xlNtxux t" cE^MrcE
rocKET ASUTED Ey {ailS OF 

^ 
po$W Sp&rS WCE.

2. CUI ETPASDT JOftT NILER IAEI]AL TO Cc[rcil TO
THE CRffi SICI]OX OF T* PAVETEilT AilD IUiNSH IXnE EouL rc rHE $0a or TNE P^VE$ilr SUo. UXtfl! TOF SURilCE SI@TH AilD HAW HOE5 PUilCHEO FOR
iHa DoWEL 8rffi. Pr00a 

^ 
sruc m rnrcur $ss til

TH|C{ilSS Of I8E SrfllL
r. usa Mrilwr// r l8' Lorc DoWEL Ns toi
PAyEMEiT DtprHS I0" 0R U$ Ato xtililUr rlf x 13'
LONG MEI URS MVIN6 EOUilAINT PROPERTIES 10
coNv€Nltox^L ioutD DowE! &Rs tAY Bt uso. coAtEo
DOWEL 8ARS TO g' EIBER GRADE 40 OR CRAOI 60.

4. PUC€ OOTEL SRS P ML IO IHE CENTERLIN' AND
slRaact 0F tNt su8

(sror sFw) Gnorr/rc( vR)

POST ELEVATJON

TYPE E /| cumomrLWrH MorvrENr sLAB

ilr :uF ffi !!r :uE tH tB ilf

(rP)

=l_-t
-h

_t
1/i

I

/l

ot, !?"

PANEL REINFORCEMENT

SURI&E OF TF' PAVEHIII. UST
MKNC UIETIAL FON TNI TOT \Iv SCTLET N.T,S, *ffi



BID PACKAGE AND 
SPECIAL PROVISIONS 

FOR CONSTRUCTION OF 

 HSIP Onion Valley Road Guardrail Project 
ZP-21-019 

FOR USE IN CONNECTION WITH INYO COUNTY 
 SPECIFICATIONS, DATED MAY 2020, 

GENERAL PREVAILING WAGE RATES IN EFFECT 
ON THE DATE THE WORK IS ACCOMPLISHED 

June 2023 

Prepared By: Inyo County Public Works 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

NOTICE INVITING BIDS 

BID PROPOSAL FORMS 

Bid Proposal Form 
Bid Bond  
Cashier's or Certified Check Form 
Designation of Subcontractors  
Government Code Section 12900: Certification Regarding Equal Employment Opportunity 
Labor Code Section 3700 Contractor’s Certification  
Labor Code Section 1725.5: Contractor and Subcontractor Registration 
Public Contract Code Section 7106 Non-Collusion Affidavit 
Public Contract Code Section 10162 Questionnaire 
Public Contract Code Section 10232 Statement 
Inyo County Ordinance No. 1156 (Contracting Preference) 
Small Business Enterprise Commitment (Construction Contracts)  
Small Business Enterprise Final Report of Utilization of Small Business Enterprise 

CONTRACT AND BONDS 

Contract 
Faithful Performance Bond 
Labor and Materials Bond 
Insurance Requirements 

SPECIAL PROVISIONS 

SPECIFICATIONS 

LIST OF ROADS AND APPROXIMATE AREAS TO RECEIVE TREATMENT 



NOTICE 
INVITING BIDS 

FOR 

 HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT 

Inyo County, CA 



COUNTY OF INYO 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

NOTICE INVITING BIDS 

The Inyo County Public Works Department is soliciting bids for: 

 HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT 
Inyo County, CA 

Bid Packages, which include the Notice Inviting Bids, Bid Proposal Forms, Contract and Bond Forms, 
Special Provisions, and Plans, may only be obtained from the Inyo County Public Works Department, 
168 North Edwards, P. O. Drawer Q, Independence, CA 93526, telephone (760) 878-0201.  A non-
refundable price of $15.00 will be charged for each set of Bid Packages requested.  The Bid packages 
are available for inspection at the Department offices during regular business hours.  Checks are to be 
made out to “Inyo County Public Works Department.”  The Bid Package is also available at no charge at 
the County of Inyo website at www.inyocounty.us.  Bidders who obtain Bid Packages over the internet 
are responsible for notifying Inyo County Public Works Department that they are plan holders.  Bidders 
who fail to notify the County that they are plan holders may not be notified should any Addenda be 
issued.  If the County issues any Addenda to the Bid Package that is not acknowledged, the Bid Proposal 
may be rejected.  This project is subject to the provisions of a State of California Dept. of Industrial 
Relations (DIR) approved Labor Compliance Program. 

Bids must be submitted in a sealed envelope clearly marked with the bidder's name and address, 
the word "BID", and the Project Title   

 HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT 
Inyo County, CA 

To be considered, bids must be received by the Inyo County Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, 224 
North Edwards Street (mailing address: P.O. Box N), Independence, California 93526 at or before 
3:30 P.M. on August 23, 2023 at which time they will be publicly opened and read aloud.  No oral,
telegraphic, telephonic, or fax proposals or modifications will be accepted. 

PRE-BID JOB WALK There will be a voluntary pre-bid job walk on Wednesday August 9, 
2023 starting at 10 AM at the Public Works Office, 168 N Edwards Street, Independence, CA. Please
contact Greg Waters, Inyo County Public Works, at gwaters@inyocounty.us or call (760) 709-2232 at 
least 72 hours in advance and I will provide map and itinerary of the job walk to all interested bidders. 

 HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT 



Confidentiality of Responses 
By submitting a proposal in response to this RFP, respondents understand that Inyo County is a 
public agency that is subject to the California Public Records Act.  Any proposal submitted in 
response to this RFP may constitute a public record that is disclosable to any member of the 
public upon request.  Any respondent who feels that their response contains confidential or 
proprietary information that should not be disclosed to the public must stamp each page that 
contains allegedly confidential information with the word “CONFIDENTIAL” in the header of 
the page in at least 12 point type.  Please note that stamping a page as confidential does not 
guarantee that it will be protected from disclosure. 

General Work Description: 

The HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT will occur in several locations. These 
location will be bid independently as well as together. The goal is to utilize one mobilization for all 
projects and for all projects to be completed concurrently or consecutively in order that economies of 
scale may be realized.  The scope-of-work involves the removal and replacement of existing guardrail 
sections. The length of the proposed guardrail segments are in most cases longer than the existing. One 
segment requires the removal and replacement of the exisitng pavement with a thickened concrete 
roadway. All of the work shall be in accordance with all applicable Federal, State, and local laws, codes, 
and regulations.   
Technical questions related to project work, site conditions, or other related inquiries should be directed 
to Greg Waters of the Public Works Department at gwaters@inyocounty.us.  

Bids shall conform to and be responsive to the Contract Documents. Bids are required for the entire 
work described in the Contract Documents.   

Each Bid must be submitted on the Bid Proposal Forms furnished as a part of the Bid Package.    
Each Bid must be accompanied by a Proposal Guarantee in the amount and form described in the Bid 
Package, in an amount not less than 10% of the amount of the bid, made payable to the order of the 
County of Inyo.  The check or bond shall be given as security that the bidder will enter into the Contract 
with the County and furnish the required Faithful Performance Bond, Labor and Materials Payment 
Bond, Certificates and/or original endorsements of insurance, or other required documents. The check or 
bond may be retained by the County for sixty (60) days or until the Contract is fully executed by the 
successful bidder and the County, whichever first occurs. 

The successful bidder shall be required to furnish a Faithful Performance Bond and a Labor and 
Materials Payment Bond on the forms provided in the Bid Package and in the amount of 100% of the 
Contract amount. 

The successful bidder must be licensed as required by law, and consistent with the Contract Documents, 
at the time the contract is awarded, which license shall be a current California Class A General 
Engineering or a combination of all specialty classifications that will be required for complete 
performance of all of the work in accordance with the Contract Documents, and if applicable, a joint 
venture license as defined in the Business and Professions Code, Section 7029.  Failure of the bidder 
to obtain proper and adequate licensing for an 

 HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT 
Notice Inviting Bids 





 HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT 
Bid Proposal Forms 

BID PROPOSAL FORMS 
FOR 

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT 
Inyo County, CA 

ENCLOSURES: 
Bid Proposal Form 
Bid Bond 
Cashier’s or Certified Check Form 
Designation of Subcontractors 
Certification Regarding Equal Employment Opportunity 
Contractor’s Labor Code Certification 
Public Contract Code Section 7106 (Non-Collusion Affidavit) 
Public Contract Code Section 10162 Questionnaire 
Public Contract Code Statement (Section 10232) 
Inyo County Ordinance No. 1156 (Contracting Preference) 
Small Business Enterprise Commitment (Construction Contracts) 
Small Business Enterprise Final Report of Utilization of Small Business Enterprise 



HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT 
Bid Proposal Forms 

BID PROPOSAL FORM 

TO: COUNTY OF INYO 
Attn.: Inyo County Clerk of Board of Supervisors 
224 North Edwards Street, P.O. Box N 
Independence, California  93526 
(Hereinafter "County") 

FROM: 

(Hereinafter "Bidder") 

FOR:    HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT 

(Hereinafter "Project") 

In submitting this Bid, Bidder understands and agrees that: 

BID DEADLINE. Bids must be received no later than 3:30 P.M. on Wednesday, August 23, 2023 
by the Inyo County Assistant Board Clerk, 224 North Edwards Street (mailing address: P.O. Box N), 
Independence, CA 93526, at which time they will be publicly opened and read aloud.  No oral, 
telegraphic, telephonic or fax proposals or modifications will be accepted. 

PRE-BID JOB WALK There will be a voluntary pre-bid job walk on Wednesday, August 9, 2023 
starting at 10 AM at the Public Works Office, 168 N Edwards Street, Independence, CA. Please contact 
Greg Waters, Inyo County Public Works, at gwaters@inyocounty.us or call (760) 709-2232. 

BID AMOUNT TOTAL.  The total amount of this Bid for provision of the services and/or materials for 
completion of the Project in accordance with the Contract Documents is set forth herein as: 



HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT 
Bid Proposal Forms 

Mobilization & Demobilization 

Item 
No. Description Quantity Unit Unit Price 

Total 
Price 

1 Mobilization & Demobilization 1 LS 

TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $ 

BID TOTAL (IN NUMBERS):  $ ________________________________________________________ 

BID TOTAL (IN WORDS): ____________________________________________________________ 

Segment 1 (Stand Alone) 

Item 
No. Description Quantity Unit Unit Price 

Total 
Price 

1-2 Demolition 1 LS 

1-3
Install Posts, Guardrail, and 
Terminations 

1 LS 

1-4 Finish Grading 1 LS 

1-5 Traffic Control 1 LS 

1-6 Clean Up & Offhaul 1 LS 

TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $ 

BID TOTAL (IN NUMBERS):  $ ________________________________________________________ 

BID TOTAL (IN WORDS): ____________________________________________________________ 

Segment 2 (Stand Alone) 

Item 
No. Description Quantity Unit Unit Price 

Total 
Price 

2-2 Demolition 1 LS 

2-3
Install Posts, Guardrail, and 
Terminations 

1 LS 

2-4 Finish Grading 1 LS 

2-5 Traffic Control 1 LS 

2-6 Clean Up & Offhaul 1 LS 

TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $ 

BID TOTAL (IN NUMBERS):  $ ________________________________________________________ 

BID TOTAL (IN WORDS): ____________________________________________________________ 



HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT 
Bid Proposal Forms 

Segment 3 (Stand Alone) 

Item 
No. Description Quantity Unit Unit Price 

Total 
Price 

3-2 Demolition 1 LS 

3-3
Install Posts, Guardrail, and 
Terminations 

1 LS 

3-4 Finish Grading 1 LS 

3-5 Traffic Control 1 LS 

3-6 Clean Up & Offhaul 1 LS 

TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $ 

BID TOTAL (IN NUMBERS):  $ ________________________________________________________ 

BID TOTAL (IN WORDS): ____________________________________________________________ 

Segment 4 (Stand Alone) 

Item 
No. Description Quantity Unit Unit Price 

Total 
Price 

4-2 Demolition 1 LS 

4-3
Install Posts, Guardrail, and 
Terminations 

1 LS 

4-4 Finish Grading 1 LS 

4-5 Traffic Control 1 LS 

4-6 Clean Up & Offhaul 1 LS 

TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $ 

BID TOTAL (IN NUMBERS):  $ ________________________________________________________ 

BID TOTAL (IN WORDS): ____________________________________________________________ 



HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT 
Bid Proposal Forms 

Segment 5 (Stand Alone) 

Item 
No. Description Quantity Unit Unit Price 

Total 
Price 

5-2 Demolition 1 LS 

5-3
Install Posts, Guardrail, and 
Terminations 

1 LS 

5-4 Finish Grading 1 LS 

5-5 Traffic Control 1 LS 

5-6 Clean Up & Offhaul 1 LS 

TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $ 

BID TOTAL (IN NUMBERS):  $ ________________________________________________________ 

BID TOTAL (IN WORDS): ____________________________________________________________ 

Segment 6 (Stand Alone) 

Item 
No. Description Quantity Unit Unit Price 

Total 
Price 

6-2 Demolition 1 LS 

6-3
Install Posts, Guardrail, and 
Terminations 

1 LS 

6-4 Finish Grading 1 LS 

6-5 Traffic Control 1 LS 

6-6 Clean Up & Offhaul 1 LS 

TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $ 

BID TOTAL (IN NUMBERS):  $ ________________________________________________________ 

BID TOTAL (IN WORDS): ____________________________________________________________ 



HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT 
Bid Proposal Forms 

Segment 7 (Stand Alone) 

Item 
No. Description Quantity Unit Unit Price 

Total 
Price 

7-2 Demolition 1 LS 

7-3
Install Posts, Guardrail, and 
Terminations 

1 LS 

7-4 Finish Grading 1 LS 

7-5 Traffic Control 1 LS 

7-6 Clean Up & Offhaul 1 LS 

TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $ 

BID TOTAL (IN NUMBERS):  $ ________________________________________________________ 

BID TOTAL (IN WORDS): ____________________________________________________________ 

Segment 8 (Stand Alone) 

Item 
No. Description Quantity Unit Unit Price 

Total 
Price 

8-2 Demolition 1 LS 

8-3
Install Posts, Guardrail, and 
Terminations 

1 LS 

8-4 Finish Grading 1 LS 

8-5 Traffic Control 1 LS 

8-6 Clean Up & Offhaul 1 LS 

TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $ 

BID TOTAL (IN NUMBERS):  $ ________________________________________________________ 

BID TOTAL (IN WORDS): ____________________________________________________________ 



HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT 
Bid Proposal Forms 

Segment 9 (Stand Alone) 

Item 
No. Description Quantity Unit Unit Price 

Total 
Price 

9-2 Demolition 1 LS 

9-3
Install Posts, Guardrail, and 
Terminations 

1 LS 

9-4 Finish Grading 1 LS 

9-5 Traffic Control 1 LS 

9-6 Clean Up & Offhaul 1 LS 

TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $ 

BID TOTAL (IN NUMBERS):  $ ________________________________________________________ 

BID TOTAL (IN WORDS): ____________________________________________________________ 

Segment 10 (Guardrail) 

Item 
No. Description Quantity Unit Unit Price 

Total 
Price 

10-2 Demolition 1 LS 

10-3
Install Posts, Guardrail, and 
Terminations 

1 LS 

10-4 Finish Grading 1 LS 

10-5 Traffic Control 1 LS 

10-6 Clean Up & Offhaul 1 LS 

TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $ 

BID TOTAL (IN NUMBERS):  $ ________________________________________________________ 

BID TOTAL (IN WORDS): ____________________________________________________________ 



HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT 
Bid Proposal Forms 

Segment 10 (Concrete Roadway) 

10-7 Remove Asphalt 

10-8 Excavation, Grading, & Compaction 

10-9 Formwork 

10-10 Rebar & Slip Dowels

10-11 Concrete Roadway

TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $ 

BID TOTAL (IN NUMBERS):  $ ________________________________________________________ 

BID TOTAL (IN WORDS): ____________________________________________________________ 

Segment 11 (Stand Alone) 

Item 
No. Description Quantity Unit Unit Price 

Total 
Price 

11-2 Demolition 1 LS 

11-3
Install Posts, Guardrail, and 
Terminations 

1 LS 

11-4 Finish Grading 1 LS 

11-5 Traffic Control 1 LS 

11-6 Clean Up & Offhaul 1 LS 

TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $ 

BID TOTAL (IN NUMBERS):  $ ________________________________________________________ 

BID TOTAL (IN WORDS): ____________________________________________________________ 

 1

 1

 1
1

  1

LS
LS

LS

LS
LS



HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT 
Bid Proposal Forms 

Segment 12 (Stand Alone) 

Item 
No. Description Quantity Unit Unit Price 

Total 
Price 

12-2 Demolition 1 LS 

12-3
Install Posts, Guardrail, and 
Terminations 

1 LS 

12-4 Finish Grading 1 LS 

12-5 Traffic Control 1 LS 

12-6 Clean Up & Offhaul 1 LS 

TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $ 

BID TOTAL (IN NUMBERS):  $ ________________________________________________________ 

BID TOTAL (IN WORDS): ____________________________________________________________ 

Segment 13 (Stand Alone) 
Item 
No. Description Quantity Unit Unit Price 

Total 
Price 

13-2 Demolition 1 LS 

13-3
Install Posts, Guardrail, and 
Terminations 

1 LS 

13-4 Finish Grading 1 LS 

13-5 Traffic Control 1 LS 

13-6 Clean Up & Offhaul 1 LS 

TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $ 

BID TOTAL (IN NUMBERS):  $ ________________________________________________________ 

BID TOTAL (IN WORDS): ____________________________________________________________ 



 

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT  
Bid Proposal Forms 

Segment 14 (Stand Alone) 

Item 
No. Description Quantity Unit Unit Price 

Total 
Price 

14-2 Demolition 1 LS   

14-3 
Install Posts, Guardrail, and 
Terminations 

1 LS   

14-4 Finish Grading 1 LS   

14-5 Traffic Control 1 LS   

14-6 Clean Up & Offhaul 1 LS   

TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $ 

 
BID TOTAL (IN NUMBERS):  $ ________________________________________________________ 
 
BID TOTAL (IN WORDS): ____________________________________________________________ 
 
Segment 15 (Stand Alone) 

Item 
No. Description Quantity Unit Unit Price 

Total 
Price 

15-2 Demolition 1 LS   

15-3 
Install Posts, Guardrail, and 
Terminations 

1 LS   

15-4 Finish Grading 1 LS   

15-5 Traffic Control 1 LS   

15-6 Clean Up & Offhaul 1 LS   

TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $ 

 
BID TOTAL (IN NUMBERS):  $ ________________________________________________________ 
 
BID TOTAL (IN WORDS): ____________________________________________________________ 
 
  



 

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT  
Bid Proposal Forms 

Segment 16 (Stand Alone) 

Item 
No. Description Quantity Unit Unit Price 

Total 
Price 

16-2 Demolition 1 LS   

16-3 
Install Posts, Guardrail, and 
Terminations 

1 LS   

16-4 Finish Grading 1 LS   

16-5 Traffic Control 1 LS   

16-6 Clean Up & Offhaul 1 LS   

TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $ 

 
BID TOTAL (IN NUMBERS):  $ ________________________________________________________ 
 
BID TOTAL (IN WORDS): ____________________________________________________________ 
 
Segment 17 (Stand Alone) 

Item 
No. Description Quantity Unit Unit Price 

Total 
Price 

17-2 Demolition 1 LS   

17-3 
Install Posts, Guardrail, and 
Terminations 

1 LS   

17-4 Finish Grading 1 LS   

17-5 Traffic Control 1 LS   

17-6 Clean Up & Offhaul 1 LS   

TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $ 

 
BID TOTAL (IN NUMBERS):  $ ________________________________________________________ 
 
BID TOTAL (IN WORDS): ____________________________________________________________ 
 
  



 

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT  
Bid Proposal Forms 

Segment 18 (Stand Alone) 

Item 
No. Description Quantity Unit Unit Price 

Total 
Price 

18-2 Demolition 1 LS   

18-3 
Install Posts, Guardrail, and 
Terminations 

1 LS   

18-4 Finish Grading 1 LS   

18-5 Traffic Control 1 LS   

18-6 Clean Up & Offhaul 1 LS   

TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $ 

 
BID TOTAL (IN NUMBERS):  $ ________________________________________________________ 
 
BID TOTAL (IN WORDS): ____________________________________________________________ 
 
All Locations (Combined) 
 

Item 
No. Description Quantity Unit Unit Price 

Total 
Price 

1 Mobilization 1    

2 Demolition 1    

3 Install Posts, Guardrail, and Terminations 1    

4 Finish Grading 1    

5 Traffic Control 1    

6 Clean Up & Offhaul 1    

7 Remove Asphalt 1    

8 Excavation, Grading, & Compaction 1    

9 Formwork 1    

10 Rebar  1    

11 Concrete Roadway 1    

TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $ 

 
BID TOTAL (IN NUMBERS):  $ _______________________________________________________ 
 
BID TOTAL (IN WORDS): ____________________________________________________________ 
  



 

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT  
Bid Proposal Forms 

No provision in this section is intended or shall be construed to alter the terms and conditions specified 
in the Contract Documents for payment of any amounts in the event the Project contract is awarded to 
Bidder pursuant to this Bid. 
 
3.  INCLUSION OF ALL COSTS.  This Bid includes all costs for all labor, materials, tools, taxes, 
insurance, transportation, and other related supplies and services to perform all services and provide all 
materials as required by, and in accordance with, the Contract Documents for the Project. 
 
Contractor will be responsible for traffic control, pre and post application sweeping, signage, protection 
of surfaces, and clean up. 
Inyo County Public Works will repaint striping and pavement markings with their own forces. 
 
4.  CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.  The Contract Documents shall constitute the Contract between the 
parties, which will come into full force and effect upon acceptance, approval, and execution by the Inyo 
County Board of Supervisors.  The Contract Documents are complementary and are incorporated herein 
by reference and made a part hereof with like force and effect as if all of said documents were set forth 
in full herein.  The Contract Documents include all documents defined as "Contract Documents" in the 
Standard Specifications of the Inyo County Public Works Department, dated May 2020, 2015. 
 
5.  ACCEPTANCE County reserves the right to reject any and all Bids, or part of any Bid, to postpone 
the scheduled Bid deadline date(s), to make an award in its own best interest, and to waive any 
irregularities or technicalities that do not significantly affect or alter the substance of an otherwise 
responsible Bid and that would not affect a Bidder’s ability to perform the work adequately as specified.  
However, this Bid shall remain open and shall not be withdrawn for a period of sixty (60) calendar days 
after the date designated in the Notice Inviting Bids for publicly opening this Bid.  If Bidder receives 
written notice of the award of the Project Contract to Bidder on or before the sixtieth day, Bidder shall 
execute the Contract and deliver to County the executed Contract and all of the bonds, certificates and/or 
endorsements of insurance coverage, and other required documents no later than fifteen (15) calendar 
days after the date on which Bidder receives such notice. 
 
This solicitation in no way obligates County to award a Bid Contract described herein, nor will County 
assume any liability for the costs incurred in the preparation and transmittal of Bids in response to this 
solicitation.  County reserves the right to not accept any Bid, to reject any or all Bids, to reject any part 
of any Bid proposal, to negotiate and modify any Bid, and to waive any defects or irregularities in any 
Bid at County’s sole discretion.  Furthermore, County shall have the sole discretion to award a Bid 
Contract as it may deem appropriate to best serve the interests of County.  In this regard, County may 
consider demonstrated quality of work, responsiveness, comparable experience, professional 
qualifications, references, and proposed fees.  Awards will not be based on cost alone.  County does not 
guarantee a minimum or maximum dollar value for any Contract(s) resulting from this solicitation. 
 
If the Contract Documents require or permit this Bid to include two or more Alternates, County reserves 
the right to award the Contract for that Alternate which County, in its sole discretion, determines at the 
time of award to be in County's best interest. 
 
6.  TIME OF COMPLETION.  The Bidder further specifically agrees to complete all the work no later 
than the Time for Completion specified in the Contract Special Provisions.  



HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT 
Bid Proposal Forms 

7. ADDENDA.  The Bidder acknowledges receipt of the following Addenda and has provided for all
Addenda changes in this Bid.

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 
(Fill in Addendum numbers and dates Addenda have been received. 
 If none have been received, enter "NONE".) 

WARNING:  IF AN ADDENDUM OR ADDENDA HAVE BEEN ISSUED BY THE COUNTY 
AND NOT NOTED ABOVE AS BEING RECEIVED BY THE BIDDER, THIS BID MAY BE 
REJECTED. 

8. BIDDER'S BUSINESS INFORMATION.  Bidder provides the following information concerning
its business:

Bidder's Name: 

Address:   

 Zip Code 
      (The above address will be used to send notices or requests for additional information.) 

Telephone:  (      )   

Federal Identification No.:    

Contractor's License No.:        State:   

Classification: _____________    Expiration Date: ____________ 

Type of Business (check one): 

Individual (    ), Partnership (    ), Joint Venture (    ) 

Corporation (    ), Other (Specify) :        (   ) 

Owners, Officers, Partners, or Other Authorized Representatives: 

IMPORTANT NOTICE:  If bidder or other interested person is a corporation, state legal name of 
corporation above and list below, names of the president, secretary, treasurer, and chief executive 
officer/manager thereof; if a partnership, joint venture, or other business entity, state true name of firm 
above and list below, names of all partners, joint venturers, or for other entities, parties having authority 
to act on behalf of the entity, such as officers, owners, directors; if bidder or other interested person is an 
individual, state first, middle, and last names in full above and write "N/A" below. 



 

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT  
Bid Proposal Forms 

             
 
              
 
              
 
9. PROPOSAL GUARANTEE.  As security for the Bid, this Bid includes one of the following 
proposal guarantee instruments (the "Proposal Guarantee"), in the amount required by this section, as 
checked:  
 
 (a) ____ Bid Bond from a corporate surety admitted to issue such bonds in the State of California; 

or 
 
 (b) ____ Cashier's Check or Certified Check, made payable to the County of Inyo, attached to the 

form entitled Cashier's or Certified Check; or 
 
 (c) ____ Cash, in legal tender of the United States of America, enclosed in a separate 
  envelope marked " Cash Proposal Guarantee". 
 
The Proposal Guarantee is in the amount of Ten Percent (10%) of the total amount of the Bid.  If the 
Contract Documents require or permit this Bid to include two or more Alternates, the amount of the 
Proposal Guarantee must not be less than Ten Percent (10%) of the amount of the bid total submitted for 
the alternate having the highest total bid amount.  Only one form of Proposal Guarantee may be 
submitted with each Bid. 
 
Bidder hereby agrees that County shall be entitled to payment by forfeiture of the Proposal Guarantee if 
County awards the Project Contract to Bidder, but Bidder fails or refuses to execute the Contract and/or 
furnish all of the bonds, certificates and/or endorsements of insurance coverage, and other required 
documents no later than fifteen (15) calendar days after the date on which Bidder receives notice of the 
award from County. 
 
10.  BID PROTEST.  Dispute Relating to Bid Process and Award 

In the event a dispute arises concerning the bid process prior to the award of the contract, the part 
wishing resolution of the dispute shall submit an appeal request in writing to the County Director of 
Purchasing.  Bidder may appeal the recommended award or denial of award, provided the following 
stipulations are met: 
 

1. Only a bidder who has actually submitted a Bid Proposal is eligible to submit an appeal 
request/bid protest against another bidder.  Subcontractors are not eligible to submit bid protests.  
A bidder may not rely on the bid protest submitted by another bidder, but must timely pursue its 
own protest. 
 

2. Appeal must be in writing.  The appeal must contain a complete statement of the basis for the 
protest and all supporting documentation.  Materials submitted after the Bid Protest Deadline 
will not be considered.  The protest must refer to the specific portion or portions of the Contract 
Documents upon which the protest is based.  The protest must include the name, address and 



HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT 
Bid Proposal Forms 

telephone number of the person representing the protesting bidder if different from the protesting 
bidder. 

3. A copy of the protest and all supporting documents must also be transmitted by fax or by e-mail,
by or before the Bid Protest Deadline, to the protested bidder and any other bidder who has a
reasonable prospect of receiving an award depending upon the outcome of the protest.

4. Must be submitted within ten (10) calendar days of the date of the recommended award or denial
of award letters.

5. An appeal of a denial of award can only be brought on the following grounds:

a. Failure to follow the selection procedures and adhere to requirements specified in the Bid
Package or any addenda or amendments.

b. There has been a violation of conflict of interest as provided by California Government
Code Section 87100 et seq.

c. A violation of State or Federal Law.

6. Appeals will not be accepted for any other reasons than those stated above.  All appeals must be
sent to:

Denelle Carrington 
County of Inyo 
Purchasing Department 
224 N. Edwards St. 
Independence, CA 93526 

County’s Purchasing Director shall make a decision concerning the appeal, and notify the Proposer 
making the appeal, within a reasonable time frame prior to the tentatively scheduled date for awarding 
the contract.  The decision of County’s Purchasing Director shall be deemed final. 

11. ADDITIONAL REQUIRED DOCUMENTS.  Bidder agrees that, in addition to the Proposal
Guarantee, Bidder is required to submit, as a part of this Bid, the following forms properly completed,
and signed as required, all of which accompany this Bid Proposal Form and are incorporated herein by
this reference:

(1) Designation of Subcontractors (Public Contract Code section 4100 et seq.)
(2) Certification Regarding Equal Employment Opportunity (Government Code section 12900 et seq.,

sections 11135-11139.5)
(3) Contractor's Labor Code Certification (Labor Code section 3700)
(4) Contractor and Subcontractor Dept. of Industrial Relations (DIR) Registration (Labor Code

section 1725.5)
(5) Non-Collusion Affidavit (Public Contract Code Section 7106)
(6) Public Contract Code Section 10162 Questionnaire



 

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT  
Bid Proposal Forms 

  (7)   Public Contract Code Statement (Section 10232) 
  (8)   Small Business Enterprise Commitment (Construction Contracts) 
  (9)   Small Business Enterprise Final Report of Utilization of Small Business Enterprise 
 
12. DEFINITIONS.  The definition and meaning of the words used in this Bid Proposal Form are the 
same as set forth in Section 1070, "Abbreviations, Symbols and Definitions," of the Standard 
Specifications of the Inyo County Public Works Department, dated May 2020. 
 
 
THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY DECLARES, UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY ACCORDING TO 
THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA, THAT THE STATEMENTS, DESIGNATIONS, 
CERTIFICATIONS, AND REPRESENTATIONS MADE IN THIS BID PROPOSAL, INCLUDING 
ALL ATTACHMENTS, ARE TRUE AND CORRECT AND HE OR SHE IS THE INDIVIDUAL, 
MANAGING PARTNER, CORPORATE OFFICER, OR OTHER REPRESENTATIVE, DULY 
AUTHORIZED BY LAW TO MAKE THIS BID ON BEHALF OF BIDDER, AND BY SIGNING 
BELOW, MAKES THIS BID ON BEHALF OF BIDDER ACCORDING TO ALL OF THE TERMS 
AND CONDITIONS SET FORTH OR INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE HEREIN. 
 
 
 
________________________________       _____________________________ 
(Signature of Authorized Person)            (Date) 
 
 
 
________________________________       _____________________________ 
(Printed Name)         (Printed Title)



 

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT 
Bid Bond 

INYO COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
 

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT 
 
 

BID BOND 
(BID PROPOSAL GUARANTEE) 

 
 
(Not required if a certified or cashier's check or a cash deposit accompanies the bid as a proposal 
guarantee) 
 
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:  That we, 
 
_________________________________________________________________ 

(Name of Bidder) 
 
as Principal, and ___________________________________________________ 

(Name of Corporate Surety) 
 
_________________________________________________________________ 
 
as Corporate Surety admitted to issue such bonds in the State of California, are held and firmly 
bound unto the County of Inyo, State of California, in the sum of _____________________ 
 ________________________________dollars  ($____________________) for the 
payment whereof we hereby bind ourselves, our successors, heirs, executors, and administrators, 
jointly and severally, firmly by these presents. 
 
The condition of the foregoing obligation is such that whereas the above bounded Principal is 
about to submit to the Board of Supervisors of the County of Inyo a bid for the construction of 
the  HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT, in compliance with the 
Contract therefore: 
 
Now, if the bid of the Principal shall be accepted and the Contract awarded to the Principal by 
said Board of Supervisors, and if the Principal shall fail or neglect to enter into the Contract there 
for in accordance with the terms of the Principal's bid and the terms set forth in the Bid Package, 
or to furnish the required Faithful Performance and Labor and Material Payment Bonds, 
certificates of insurance, and other required documents, to the satisfaction of the Board of 
Supervisors of said County, no later than fifteen (15) calendar days after the Principal has 
received notice from the County that the Contract has been awarded to the Principal, then the 
sum guaranteed by this Bond is forfeited to the County of Inyo. 
 
  



 

 HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT 
Bid Bond 

It is expressly agreed and understood that any errors, clerical, mathematical, or otherwise, in the 
bid shall not be or constitute a defense to a forfeiture of this Bond, except as provided by law. 
 
 
WITNESS our hands and seals this ________ day of ________________ , 20 ____ A.D. 
 
 
      ___________________________________ 
             Principal 
                        
    (SEAL)           By: _______________________________  
           (Title of Authorized Person) 
 
 
      ___________________________________ 
       (Address for Notices to be Sent) 
 
 
      ___________________________________ 
             Surety 
 
    (SEAL)           By: _______________________________ 
          (Title of Authorized Person) 
 
 
      ___________________________________ 
       (Address for Notices to be Sent) 
NOTE: 
 
THE SIGNATURES OF THE PRINCIPAL (BIDDER) AND THE SURETY MUST EACH 
BE ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE A NOTARY PUBLIC (OR OTHER OFFICER 
AUTHORIZED UNDER CALIFORNIA LAW) AND THE ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 
MUST BE ATTACHED TO THIS BOND.  The Bid Bond must be executed on this form by a 
corporate surety admitted to issue such bonds in the State of California.  No substitutions will be 
accepted.  If an attorney-in-fact signs for the surety, an acknowledged statement from the surety 
appointing and empowering the attorney-in-fact to execute such bonds in such amounts on behalf 
of the surety, must accompany the Bid Bond. 
 
ADDRESS OF COUNTY FOR NOTICES TO BE SENT: 
 
 County of Inyo (Attn.: Public Works Director) 
 224 North Edwards Street, P.O. Box N 
 Independence, California 93526
 
 

 
HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT 



 

 HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT 
Bid Bond 

 
 
 
 

CASHIER'S OR CERTIFIED CHECK 
(BID PROPOSAL GUARANTEE) 

 
 

(Not required if Bid Bond accompanies the bid as a proposal guarantee) 
 
 
A cashier's or certified check in the amount required as a proposal guarantee for the Bid and 
made payable to the County of Inyo is attached below: 
 
 
 
 
 
[                                                                                                                                                   ] 
 
 
 

ATTACH   CHECK   HERE 
 
 
 
 
 
 

[                                                                                                                                                   ] 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Bidder (print name) : __________________________________________________ 



 

 HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT 
Designation of Subcontractors 

 
DESIGNATION OF SUBCONTRACTORS 

 
 
 
In compliance with the provisions of the Subletting and Subcontracting Fair Practices Act 
(Section 4100 et. seq. of the Public Contract Code of the State of California), the undersigned 
bidder has set forth below the full name, and the location of the place of business of each 
Subcontractor who will perform work or labor or render service to the Prime Contractor in or 
about the construction of the work or improvement, or a Subcontractor licensed by the State of 
California who, under subcontract to the Prime Contractor, specifically fabricates and installs a 
portion of the work or improvement according to detailed drawings contained in the Plans and 
Specifications to which the attached bid is responsive, and the portion of the work which will be 
done by each Subcontractor for each subcontract in excess of one-half of one percent of the 
Prime Contractor's total bid, or $10,000.00, whichever is greater. 
 
The Bidder understands that if he fails to specify a Subcontractor for any portion of the work to 
be performed under the Contract in excess of one-half of one percent of his bid, or $10,000.00, 
whichever is greater, he shall be deemed to have agreed to perform such portion himself, and that 
he shall not be permitted to sublet or subcontract that portion of the work except in cases of 
public emergency or necessity, and then only after a finding, produced to writing as a public 
record of the Awarding Authority, setting forth the facts constituting the emergency or necessity.  
If no Subcontractors are to be employed on the project, enter the word "none". 
 
 

ITEM 
NO. 

DESCRIPTION  
OF WORK 

% OF 
TOTAL 

CONTRACT 

SUBCONTRACTOR’S 
LICENSE TYPE, NUMBER, 

EXPIRATION DATE 

NAME, ADDRESS,  
PHONE NUMBER 

  
 

   

  
 

   

 
 

    

 
 
 
 
________________________________       __________________________ 
Signature of Authorized Person)                     (Title) 
 
 
________________________________       __________________________  
 (Printed Name)                                               (Date) 



 

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT  
Bid Certifications 

 
CERTIFICATION REGARDING EQUAL EMPLOYMENT 

OPPORTUNITY 
(Government Code Section 12900 et seq., Sections 11135-11139.5) 

 
 HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT 

 
During the performance of this Contract, the Contractor and its subcontractors shall not 
unlawfully deny the Contract's benefits to any person, nor shall any person be unlawfully 
subjected to discrimination under the contract and its performance, on the basis of religion, color, 
ethnic group identification, gender, age, or disability. In addition, the Contractor and its 
subcontractors shall not discriminate unlawfully against any employee or applicant for 
employment because of race, religious creed, color, national origin, ancestry, physical disability, 
mental disability, medical condition, marital status, age, or gender. The Contractor shall insure 
that the evaluation and treatment of employees and applicants for employment are free from such 
discrimination. 
 
The Contractor shall comply with the provisions of the Fair Employment and Housing Act 
(Government Code, Section 12900 et seq.), the regulations promulgated thereunder 
(California Code of Regulations, Title 2, Sections 7285.0 et seq.), the Provisions of Article 
9.5, Chapter 1, Part 1, Division 3, Title 2 of the Government Code (Government Code, 
Sections 11135-11139.5). 
 
Contractor and its subcontractors shall give written notice of their obligations under this clause to 
labor organizations with which they have a collective bargaining or other agreement. 
 
The Contractor shall include the nondiscrimination and compliance provisions of this clause in 
all subcontracts to perform work under the Contract. 
 
 
________________________________________________________________________ 

(Name and Title of Signer) 
 
 
______________________________                                _____________________ 
         Signature                                                                                 Date 
 
 
Company Name          ____________________________________   
 
Business Address        ____________________________________ 
 
                                      ____________________________________ 

 
 
 



 

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT  
Bid Certifications 

CONTRACTOR’S LABOR CODE CERTIFICATION 
(Labor Code Section 3700 et seq.) 

 
 HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT 

 
I am aware of the provisions of Sections 3700 and following of the Labor Code, which requires 
every employer to be insured against liability for workers' compensation or to undertake self-
insurance in accordance with the provisions of that Code, and I will comply with such provisions 
before commencing the performance of the work of this contract. 
 
 
 
 
 
_________________________________________________________________ 
     (Name and Title of Signer) 
 
 
 
______________________________               _____________________ 
         Signature                                     Date 
 
 
 
Company Name          ____________________________________ 
 
Business Address      ____________________________________ 
 
                                    ____________________________________ 



HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT 
Bid Certifications 

CONTRACTOR AND SUBCONTRACTOR REGISTRATION 
With 

CA Department of Industrial Relations (DIR) 
(CA LABOR CODE SECTION 1725.5) 

Bidder hereby certifies that they, and all subcontractors listed on the submitted Bid Form 
documents, are Registered with the CA Department of Industrial Relations pursuant to 
requirements of CA Labor Code Section 1725.5 and will comply with all requirements as 
noted in the aforementioned CA Labor Code Section. 

Signed Name Date 

Printed Name 

CA DIR Registration No. 



HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT 
Bid Certifications 

NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT 
(Public Contract Code Section 7106) 

(Code of Civil Procedure Section 2015.5) 

 HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA: 

COUNTY OF _________: 

I, ____________________________________, declare that I hold the office or position of 
_______________________________________ of ________________________________, the 
party making the foregoing bid, that the bid is not made in the interest of, or on behalf of, any 
undisclosed person, partnership, company, association, organization, or corporation; that the bid 
is genuine and not collusive or sham; that the bidder has not directly or indirectly induced or 
solicited any other bidder to put in a false or sham bid, and has not directly or indirectly 
colluded, conspired, connived, or agreed with any bidder or anyone else to put in a sham bid, or 
that anyone shall refrain from bidding; that the bidder has not in any manner, directly or 
indirectly, sought by agreement, communication, or conference with anyone to fix the bid price 
of the bidder or any other bidder, or to fix any overhead, profit, or cost element of the bid price, 
or of that of any other bidder, or to secure any advantage against the public body awarding the 
contract to anyone interested in the proposed contract; that all statements contained in the bid are 
true; and, further, that the bidder has not, directly or indirectly, submitted his or her bid price or 
any breakdown thereof, or the contents thereof, or divulged any fee to any corporation, 
partnership, company, association, organization, bid depository, or to any member or agent 
thereof to effectuate a collusive or sham bid. 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is 
true and correct. 

_________________________________________________________________ 
(Name and Title of Signer) 

______________________________  _____________________ 
Signature  Date 

Company Name    ____________________________________ 

Business Address  ____________________________________ 



 

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT  
Bid Certifications 

 
PUBLIC CONTRACT CODE SECTION 10162 QUESTIONNAIRE 

 
 HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT 

 
 
In accordance with Public Contract Code Section 10162, the Bidder shall complete, under 
penalty of perjury, the following questionnaire: 
 
 
Has the Bidder, any officer of the Bidder, or any employee of the Bidder who has a proprietary 
interest in the Bidder, ever been disqualified, removed, or otherwise prevented from bidding on, 
or completing a federal, state, or local government project because of a violation of law or a 
safety regulation: 
 
 
  Yes _______________      No ________________ 
 
 
If the answer is yes, explain the circumstances in the following space. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
By bidder's signature on the Bid Proposal Form, Bidder certifies, under penalty of perjury under 
the laws of the State of California, that the foregoing statements in accordance with Public 
Contract Code Section 10162 are true and correct. 



 

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT  
Bid Certifications 

PUBLIC CONTRACT CODE STATEMENT (SECTION 10232) 
 

 HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT 
 
In accordance with Public Contract Code Section 10232, the Contractor hereby states under 
penalty of perjury, that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a 
federal court has been issued against the Contractor within the immediately preceding two year 
period because of the Contractor's failure to comply with an order of a federal court which orders 
the Contractor to comply with an order of the National Labor Relations Board. 
 
By Bidder's signature on the Bid Proposal Form, Bidder certifies, under penalty of perjury under 
the laws of the State of California, that the foregoing statements in accordance with Public 
Contract Code Section 10232 are true and correct. 
 

 

           
   (Name and Title of Signer) 
 
           
         Signature        Date 
 
 
Company Name         
 
Business Address         
 
           



 

 HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT 
Inyo County Ordinance 1156 

 

LOCAL BUSINESS PREFERENCES  
INYO COUNTY ORDINANCE NO. 1156 

 
 HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT

 



 

 HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT 
Inyo County Ordinance 1156 

 

 

 



 HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT 
Inyo County Ordinance 1156 



 HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT 
Small Business Enterprises Commitment 

SMALL BUSINESS ENTERPRISE COMMITMENT (CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS) 

NOTE:  PLEASE REFER TO INSTRUCTIONS ON THE REVERSE SIDE/NEXT PAGE OF THIS FORM 

 Department:  Inyo County Roads Department                ______________               LOCATION:  Inyo County, CA 

 PROJECT DESCRIPTION: ____ HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT             __               _____________________ 

 TOTAL CONTRACT AMOUNT: $_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

 BID OPENING DATE:____Wednesday, August 23, 2023 at 3:30 PM_______________________________  BIDDER'S COMPANY 

NAME:__________________________________________________________________________________________  

BID  ITEM NO. ITEM OF WORK AND DESCRIPTION 
OR SERVICES TO BE 

SUBCONTRACTED OR MATERIALS 
TO BE  PROVIDED 

LICENSE INFO./CERT. 
No. of  LOCAL AND 
SMALL BUSINESS 
ENTERPRISE AND 

EXPIRATION 
DATE

NAME AND CONTACT 
INFORMATION FOR  LOCAL 

AND SMALL BUSINESS 
ENTERPRISE  

(Must be certified on the date bids 
are opened) 

DOLLAR AMOUNT 

LOCAL AND SMALL 
BUSINESS 

ENTERPRISE

For Inyo County to Complete: 

 Project Number:  ____ZP-21-019__________________________ 

 Financing Type:   

 Contract Award Date:  _________________________________________________ 

Total Claimed 
Participation 

 $______________ 

 _____________% 

 Checked by: 

________________________  __________________________     ___________ 
 Print Name       Signature                                         Date 

_______________________________ 
Signature of Bidder 

_______________________________ 
Date   (Area Code) Tel. No. 

_______________________________ 
Person to Contact   (Please Type or Print) 

Small Business Enterprise (Rev  5/10) 



 HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT 
Small Business Enterprises Commitment 

INSTRUCTIONS – Small Business Enterprise Commitment (CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS) (05/10)

ALL BIDDERS:

PLEASE NOTE:  It is the bidder’s responsibility to verify that the Small Business Enterprise (SBE) 
subcontractors are certified by the proper certifying authorities, and submit evidence of that certification 
with the bid.  If a SBE prime contractor is not certified on the date of the bid opening, the SBE prime 
contractor will not qualify for the contracting preference.  If the SBE subcontractor or subcontractors are 
not certified on the date of bid opening, that portion of that firm’s participation will not count toward the 
minimum ten percent of the monetary value of the work needed to qualify for the contracting preference. 

The form requires specific information regarding the construction contract: Total Contract Amount, Bid Opening 
Date, and Bidder’s Name. 

Indicate the appropriate bid item number (or numbers); Item of Work and description or services to be 
subcontracted or materials to be provided by the SBE; the SBE’s business license information/expiration date, 
certification number and its expiration date; the SBE’s contact information, including company and contact name, 
address, and telephone number; and the dollar amount expected to be paid to the SBE.     

IMPORTANT:  Identify all SBE firms participating in the project regardless of tier, including the prime 
contractor, if an SBE.  Names of the First Tier SBE Subcontractors and their respective item(s) of work listed 
should be consistent, where applicable, with the names and items of work in the "List of Subcontractors" 
submitted with your bid.  Provide copies of the SBEs’ quotes, and if applicable, a copy of joint venture 
agreements pursuant to the Subcontractors Listing Law and the Special Provisions. 

There is a column for the total SBE dollar amount.  Enter the Total Claimed SBE Participation dollars and 
percentage amount of items of work submitted with your bid pursuant to the special provisions.  (If 100% of item 
is not to be performed or furnished by the SBE, describe exact portion of time to be performed or furnished by the 
SBE.)   

This form must be submitted with the bid if the bidder is attempting to qualify for the SBE contracting preference. 
If the bidder is not attempting to qualify for the SBE contracting preference the form does not need to be 
submitted. 



 HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT 
Small Business Enterprises Commitment 

FINAL REPORT – UTILIZATION OF SMALL BUSINESS ENTERPRISES 
(SBE), FIRST-TIER SUBCONTRACTORS 

PROJECT:  HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD 
GUARDRAIL PROJECT 

CONTRACT COMPLETION DATE 

PRIME CONTRACTOR BUSINESS ADDRESS ESTIMATED CONTRACT AMOUNT 

BID 
ITEM NO. 

SUBCONTRACTOR NAME, 
BUSINESS ADDRESS, AND 

PHONE DESCRIPTION OF WORK PERFORMED 

SBE 
CERT. 

NUMBER 

CONTRACT PAYMENTS DATE 
WORK 

COMPLETE 

DATE OF 
FINAL 

PAYMENT NON-SBE SBE 

$ $ 

$ $ 

$ $ 

$ $ 

$ $ 

$ $ 

$ $ 

TOTAL $ $ 

(i) Original
Commitment

$ 

2) I CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE INFORMATION IS COMPLETE AND CORRECT
CONTRACTOR REPRESENTATIVES SIGNATURE BUSINESS PHONE 

NUMBER 
DATE 

4) TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, THE ABOVE INFORMATION IS COMPLETE AND CORRECT
RESIDENT ENGINEER’S SIGNATURE BUSINESS PHONE 

NUMBER 
DATE 

To be completed by the contractor and submitted to the Resident Engineer upon project completion



 HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT 
Utilization of Small Business Enterprises 

Instruction for Final Report Form 

INSTRUCTIONS - FINAL REPORT – UTILIZATION OF SMALL BUSINESS 
ENTERPRISES (SBE), FIRST-TIER SUBCONTRACTORS 

The form requires specific information regarding the construction project, including the prime 
contractor name and address, contract completion date, and estimated contract amount.  The objective 
of the form is to describe who did what by bid item numbers and description, asking for specific 
dollar values of item work completed broken down by subcontractors who performed the work, SBE 
and non-SBE work forces.  SBE prime contractors are required to show the date of work performed 
by their own forces along with the corresponding dollar value of work. 

Indicate appropriate bid item number or numbers, a description of work performed or materials 
provided, and subcontractor name and address.  For those firms who are SBE, enter the SBE 
certification number.  The SBE shall provide their certification number to the contractor and notify the 
contractor in writing with the date of decertification if their status changes during the course of the 
project. 

The form has two columns for the dollar value to be entered for the item work performed by the 
subcontractor.  The non-SBE column is used to enter the dollar value of work performed by firms who 
are not certified SBEs.  Enter the dollar value of work performed by firms who are SBEs in the SBE 
column. 

If the prime contractor or a subcontractor performing work as a SBE on the project becomes decertified 
and still performs work after their decertification date, enter the total value performed by the 
contractor/subcontractor under the appropriate SBE identification column. 

If the prime contractor or a subcontractor performing work as a non-SBE on the project becomes 
certified as a SBE, enter the dollar value of all work performed after certification as a SBE under the 
appropriate SBE identification column. 

Enter the total of each column on the form.  Any changes to SBE certification must also be 
submitted on the SMALL BUSINESS ENTERPRISE (SBE) CERTIFICATION STATUS 
CHANGE FORM 



CONTRACT 
AND 

BOND FORMS 
FOR 

 HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT 
Inyo County, CA 

Attachments: 

Contract 
Faithful Performance Bond 
Labor and Material Payment Bond 
Insurance Requirements 



_____________________________________  Project 
Construction Contract and Attachments – No. 147 

Page 1 of 12
05102019 

CONTRACT 
BY AND BETWEEN 

THE COUNTY OF INYO  
and 

______________________________________________, CONTRACTOR 

for the 

___________________________________________________ PROJECT 

THIS CONTRACT is awarded by the COUNTY OF INYO to CONTRACTOR on and 
made and entered into effective, ___________________, 20_____, by and between the 
COUNTY OF INYO, a political subdivision of the State of California, (hereinafter referred to as 
"COUNTY"), and _______________________________________ (hereinafter referred to as 
“CONTRACTOR”), for the construction or removal of ___________________________ 
PROJECT (hereinafter referred to as "PROJECT"), which parties agree, for and in 
consideration of the mutual promises, as follows: 

1. SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED.  CONTRACTOR  shall furnish, at his/her own
expense, all labor, materials, methods, processes, implements, tools, machinery, equipment,
transportation, permits, services, utilities, and all other items, and related functions and otherwise
shall perform all work necessary or appurtenant to construct the Project in accordance with the
Special Provisions, which are incorporated herein by reference per section 4(c) of this Contract,
within the Time for Completion set forth, as well as in all other in the Contract Documents, for:

 Title:  __________________________________________________PROJECT 

2. TIME OF COMPLETION.  Project work shall begin within _____ calendar days after
receipt of the Notice to Proceed (NTP) (or on the start of work date identified in the NTP) and
shall continue until all requested services are completed.  Said services shall be completed no
later than the Time of Completion as noted in the Project’s Special Provisions. Procedures for
any extension of time shall be complied with as noted in the Project’s Special Provisions.

3. PAYMENT/CONSIDERATION.  For the performance of all such work, COUNTY
shall pay to CONTRACTOR for said work the total amount of:
__________________________________________________ dollars ($  .       ), 
adjusted by such increases or decreases as authorized in accordance with the Contract 
Documents, and payable at such times and upon such conditions as otherwise set forth in the 
Contract Documents. 

4. ALL PROVISIONS SET FORTH HEREIN.  CONTRACTOR and COUNTY agree
that this Contract shall include and consist of:

a. All of the provisions set forth expressly herein;
b. The Bid Proposal Form, the Faithful Performance Bond, and the Labor

and Materials Payment Bond, all of which are incorporated herein and made a part hereof by this 
reference; and  



_____________________________________  Project 
Construction Contract and Attachments – No. 147 

Page 2 of 12
05102019 

c. All of the other Contract Documents, as described in Section 5-1.02,
“Definitions,” of the Standard Specifications of the Inyo County Public Works Department, 
dated October, 2015, all of which are incorporated herein and made a part of this Contract by this 
reference, including without limitation, the Bid Package, the Standard Specifications of the Inyo 
County Public Works Department, dated October, 2015, and the Special Provisions concerning 
this Project including the Appendices, the Plans, any and all amendments or changes to any of 
the above-listed documents, including, without limitation, contract change orders, and any and 
all documents incorporated by reference into any of the above-listed documents.  

5. STANDARD OF PERFORMANCE.  Contractor represents that he/she is qualified and
licensed to perform the work to be done as required in this Contract.  County relies upon the
representations of Contractor regarding professional and/or trade training, licensing, and ability
to perform the services as a material inducement to enter into this Contract.  Acceptance of work
by the County does not operate to release Contractor from any responsibility to perform work to
professional and/or trade standards. Contractor shall provide properly skilled professional and
technical personnel to perform all services under this Contract.  Contractor shall perform all
services required by this Contract in a manner and according to the standards observed by a
competent practitioner of the profession.  All work products of whatsoever nature delivered to
the County shall be prepared in a manner conforming to the standards of quality normally
observed by a person practicing in Contractor’s profession and/or trade.

6. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR.  Nothing contained herein or any document
executed in connection herewith, shall be construed to create an employer-employee, partnership
or joint venture relationship between County and Contractor, nor to allow County to exercise
discretion or control over the manner in which Contractor performs the work or services that are
the subject matter of this Contract; provided, however, the work or services to be provided by
Contractor shall be provided in a manner consistent with reaching the County’s objectives in
entering this Contract.

Contractor is an independent contractor, not an employee of County or any of its 
subsidiaries or affiliates.  Contractor will not represent him/herself to be nor hold her/himself out 
as an employee of County. Contractor acknowledges that s/he shall not have the right or 
entitlement in or to any of the pension, retirement or other benefit programs now or hereafter 
available to County's employees.  The consideration set forth in Paragraph 3 shall be the sole 
consideration due Contractor for the services rendered hereunder. It is understood that County 
will not withhold any amounts for payment of taxes from the Contractor‘s compensation 
hereunder.  Any and all sums due under any applicable state, federal or municipal law or union 
or professional and/or trade guild regulations shall be Contractor’s sole responsibility. Contractor 
shall indemnify and hold County harmless from any and all damages, claims and expenses 
arising out of or resulting from any claims asserted by any  third party, including but not limited 
to a taxing authority, as a result of or in connection with payments due it from Contractor’s 
compensation.  

7. ASSIGNMENT AND SUBCONTRACTING.  The parties recognize that a
substantial inducement to County for entering into this Contract is the professional reputation,
experience and competence of Contractor.  Assignments of any and/or all rights, duties or
obligations of the Contractor under this Contract will be permitted only with the express consent



_____________________________________  Project 
Construction Contract and Attachments – No. 147 

Page 3 of 12
05102019 

of the County.  Contractor shall not subcontract any portion of the work to be performed under 
this Contract without the written authorization of the County.  If County consents to such 
subcontract, Contractor shall be fully responsible to County for all acts or omissions of the 
subcontractor.  Nothing in this Contract shall create any contractual relationship between County 
and subcontractor, nor shall it create any obligation on the part of the County to pay any monies 
due to any such subcontractor, unless otherwise required by law. 

8. CLAIMS RESOLUTION.  Pursuant to Section 9204 of the Public Contract Code, any
and all claims submitted by Contractor to County will follow the provisions as set forth in the
Project’s Special Provisions.

9. INSURANCE INDEMNIFICATION. Contractor shall hold harmless, defend and
indemnify County and its officers, officials, employees and volunteers from and against all
claims, damages, losses, and expenses, including attorney fees arising out of the performance of
the work described herein, caused in whole or in part by any negligent act or omission of the
Contractor, any subcontractor, anyone directly or indirectly employed by any of them, or anyone
for whose acts any of them may be liable, except where caused by the active negligence, sole
negligence, or willful misconduct of the County.

10. INSURANCE.  For the duration of this Agreement, Contractor shall procure and
maintain insurance of the scope and amount specified in Attachment 3 and with the provisions
specified in that attachment.

11. POLITICAL REFORM ACT. Contractor is not a designated employee within the
meaning of the Political Reform Act because Contractor:

a. Will conduct research and arrive at conclusions with respect to his/her rendition of
information, advice, recommendation or counsel independent of the control and direction of the 
County or of any County official, other than normal Contract monitoring; and 

b. Possesses no authority with respect to any County decision beyond rendition of
information, advice, recommendation or counsel [FPPC Reg. 18700(a)(2)]. 

12. COMPLIANCE WITH ALL LAWS.
Performance Standards:  Contractor shall use the standard of care in its profession

and/or trade to comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws, codes, ordinances and 
regulations that relate to the work or services to be provided pursuant to this Contract.   

a. Safety Training:
i. Contractor shall provide such safety and other training as needed to assure

work will be performed in a safe and healthful manner "in a language" that is 
understandable to employees receiving the training.  The training shall in all respects be 
in compliance with CAL OSHA;  and 

ii. Contractor working with employees shall maintain a written Injury and Illness
Prevention (IIP) Program, a copy of which must be maintained at each worksite or at a 
central worksite identified for the employees, if the Contractor has non-fixed worksites; 
and 

iii. Contractor using subcontractors with the approval of the County to perform
the work which is the subject of this Contract shall require each subcontractor working 
with employees to comply with the requirements of this section. 



_____________________________________  Project 
Construction Contract and Attachments – No. 147 

Page 4 of 12
05102019 

b. Child, Family and Spousal Support reporting Obligations:
i. Contractor shall comply with the state and federal child, family and spousal

support reporting requirements and with all lawfully served wage and earnings 
assignment orders or notices of assignment relating to child, family and spousal support 
obligations. 
c. Nondiscrimination:

i. Contractor shall not discriminate in employment practices or in the delivery
of services on the basis of membership in a protected class which includes any class 
recognized by law and not limited to race, color, religion, sex (gender), sexual 
orientation, marital status, national origin (Including language use restrictions), ancestry, 
disability (mental and physical, including HIV and Aids), medical Conditions 
(cancer/genetic characteristics), age (40 and above) and request for family care leave.  

ii. Contractor represents that it is in compliance with federal and state laws
prohibiting discrimination in employment and agrees to stay in compliance with the 
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. sections 12101, et. seq.), Age 
Discrimination in Employment Act of 1975 (42 U.S.C. 5101, et. seq.), Title VII (42 
U.S.C. 2000, et. seq.), the California Fair Employment Housing Act (California 
Government Code sections 12900, et. seq.) and regulations and guidelines issued 
pursuant thereto. 

13. LICENSES.  Contractor represents and warrants to County that it has all licenses,
permits, qualifications, insurance and approvals of whatsoever nature which are legally required
of Contractor to practice its trade and/or profession. Contractor represents and warrants to
County that Contractor shall, at its sole cost and expense, keep in effect or obtain at all times
during the term of this Contract, any licenses, permits, insurance and approvals which are legally
required of Contractor to practice its and/or profession.

14. PREVAILING WAGE.  Pursuant to Section 1720 et seq. of the Labor Code,
Contractor agrees to comply with the Department of Industrial Relations regulations, to which
this Contract is subject, the prevailing wage per diem rates in Inyo County have been determined
by the Director of the State Department of Industrial Relations. These wage rates appear in the
Department publication entitled "General Prevailing Wage Rates," in effect at the time the
project is advertised. Future effective wage rates, which have been predetermined and are on file
with the State Department of Industrial Relations are referenced but not printed in said
publication. Such rates of wages are also on file with the State Department of Industrial
Relations and the offices of the Public Works Department of the County of Inyo and are
available to any interested party upon request.  Contractor agrees to comply with County and the
Department of Industrial Relations regulations in submitting the certified payroll.

15. CONTROLLING LAW VENUE. This Contract is made in the County of Inyo, State
of California.  The parties specifically agree to submit to the jurisdiction of the Superior Court of
California for the County of Inyo.

16. WRITTEN NOTIFICATION.  Any notice, demand, request, consent, approval or
communication that either party desires or is required to give to the other party shall be in
writing and either served personally or sent prepaid, first class mail.  Any such notice, demand,
et cetera, shall be addressed to the other party at the address set forth herein below.  Either party



_____________________________________  Project 
Construction Contract and Attachments – No. 147 

Page 5 of 12
05102019 

may change its address by notifying the other party of the change of address.  Notice shall be 
deemed communicated within 48 hours from the time of mailing if mailed as provided in this 
section. 

If to County:  County of Inyo 
Public Works Department 
Attn: __________________________ 

   168 N. Edwards 
   PO Drawer Q 
   Independence, CA 93526 

If to Contractor: ___________________________ 
 ___________________________ 
 ___________________________ 
 ___________________________ 

17. AMENDMENTS.  This Contract may be modified or amended only by a written
document executed by both Contractor and County and approved as to form by Inyo County
Counsel.

18. WAIVER.  No failure on the part of either party to exercise any right or remedy
hereunder shall operate as a waiver of any other right or remedy that party may have hereunder.

19. TERMINATION.  This Contract may be terminated for the reasons stated below:
a.    Immediately for cause, if either party fails to perform its responsibilities

under this Contract in a timely and professional manner and to the satisfaction of the
other party or violates any of the terms or provisions of this Contract.  If termination
for cause is given by either party to the other and it is later determined that the other
party was not in default or default was excusable, then the notice of termination shall
be deemed to have been given without cause pursuant to paragraph “b” of this
section; or

b.    By either party without cause upon fifteen (15) days' written notice of
termination.  Upon termination, Contractor shall be entitled to compensation for
services performed up to the effective date of termination; or

c.    By County upon oral notice from the Board of Supervisors based on funding
ending or being materially decreased during the term of this Contract.

20. TIME IS OF THE ESSENCE.  Time is of the essence for every provision.

21. SEVERABILITY. If any provision of this Contract is held to be invalid, void or
unenforceable, the remainder of the provision and/or provisions shall remain in full force and
effect and shall not be affected, impaired or invalidated.

22. CONTRACT SUBJECT TO APPROVAL BY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS.  It is
understood and agreed by the parties that this Contract is subject to the review and approval by
the Inyo County Board of Supervisors upon Notice and Public Hearing.  In the event that the
Board of Supervisors declines to enter into or approve said Contract, it is hereby agreed to that



_____________________________________  Project 
Construction Contract and Attachments – No. 147 

Page 6 of 12
05102019 

there is, in fact, no binding agreement, either written or oral, between the parties herein. 

23. ATTACHMENTS.  All attachments referred to are incorporated herein and made a
part of this Contract.

24. EXECUTION.  This Contract may be executed in several counterparts, each of which
shall constitute one and the same instrument and shall become binding upon the parties.  In
approving this Contract, it shall not be necessary to produce or account for more than one such
counterpart.

25. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Contract, including the Contract Documents and
all other documents which are incorporated herein by reference, constitutes the complete and
exclusive agreement between the County and Contractor.  All prior written and oral
communications, including correspondence, drafts, memoranda, and representations, are
superseded in total by this Contract.

---o0o--- 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, COUNTY and CONTRACTOR have each caused this Contract to be 
executed on its behalf by its duly authorized representative, effective as of the day and year first 
above written. 

COUNTY CONTRACTOR 

COUNTY OF INYO 

By:  By: 

Name:  Name: 

Title:  Title: 

Dated:  Dated: 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY: 

_________________________________ 
County Counsel 

APPROVED AS TO ACCOUNTING FORM:  

__________________________________ 
County Auditor 

APPROVED AS TO INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS: 

__________________________________ 
County Risk Manager  



_____________________________________  Project 
Construction Contract and Attachments – No. 147 

Page 7 of 12
05102019 

ATTACHMENT 1 

________________________________________ PROJECT 

FAITHFUL PERFORMANCE BOND 
(100% OF CONTRACT AMOUNT) 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That        

as Principal, hereinafter “Contractor,”  
(Name of Contractor) 

and       
 (Name of Corporate Surety) 

as Corporate Surety, hereinafter called Surety, are held and firmly bound unto the County of Inyo  
as Obligee, hereinafter called County, in the amount of                

  dollars ($                _______   .  _    ), for 
the payment whereof Contractor and Surety bind themselves, their heirs, executors, 
administrators, successors and assignees, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents. 

WHEREAS, Contractor has, by written Contract, dated ____________________, 20____, 
entered into an Contract with the County for the Construction of the _______________________   
_________________PROJECT (hereinafter referred to as "Project"), to be constructed in 
accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in the Contract for the Project, which contract 
is by reference incorporated herein and is hereinafter referred to as the "Contract.” 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION is such that, if Contractor 
shall promptly and faithfully perform said Contract, then this obligation shall be null and void; 
otherwise it shall remain in full force and effect. 

The Surety hereby waives notice of any alteration or extension of time made by the County. 

Whenever Contractor shall be, and is declared by County to be, in default under the Contract, the 
County having performed Owner's obligations thereunder, the Surety may promptly remedy the 
default, or shall promptly either: 

1. Complete the Contract in accordance with its terms and conditions; or,

2. Obtain a Bid or Bids for completing the Contract in accordance with its terms and
conditions, and upon determination by Surety of the lowest responsible Bidder, or if
the County elects, upon determination by the County and the Surety jointly of the
lowest responsible Bidder, arrange for a Contract between such Bidder and County,
and make available as work progresses (even though there should be a default or a
succession of defaults under the Contract or contracts of completion arranged under
this paragraph) sufficient funds to pay the cost of completion less the balance of the
Contract price; but not exceeding, including other costs and damages for which the
Surety may be liable hereunder, the amount set forth in the first paragraph hereof. The



_____________________________________  Project 
Construction Contract and Attachments – No. 147 

Page 8 of 12
05102019 

term "balance of the Contract price", as used in this paragraph, shall mean the total 
amount payable by County to Contractor under the Contract and any amendments 
thereto, less the amount properly paid by County to Contractor. 

Any suit under this Bond must be instituted before the expiration of two (2) years from the date 
on which final payment under the Contract falls due, or the date on which any warranty or 
guarantee period expires, whichever is later. 

No right of action shall accrue on this Bond to or for the use of any person or corporation other 
than the County named herein. 

---o0o--- 



_____________________________________  Project 
Construction Contract and Attachments – No. 147 

Page 9 of 12
05102019 

Signed and sealed this ______ day of _________________, 20 _____. 

___________________________________ 
(Name of Corporate Surety) 

By: _______________________________ 
(Signature) 

(SEAL) 
____________________________________ 

(Title of Authorized Person) 

___________________________________ 
     (Address for Notices to be Sent) 

___________________________________ 
   (Name of Contractor) 

By: _______________________________ 
(Signature) 

(SEAL)
___________________________________ 

(Title of Authorized Person) 

___________________________________ 
     (Address for Notices to be Sent) 

NOTE:  THE SIGNATURES OF THE CONTRACTOR AND THE SURETY MUST 
EACH BE ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE A NOTARY PUBLIC (OR OTHER OFFICER 
AUTHORIZED UNDER CALIFORNIA LAW) AND THE ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 
MUST BE ATTACHED TO THIS BOND.  
The Faithful Performance Bond must be executed by a corporate surety on this form. No 
substitutions will be accepted. If an attorney-in-fact signs for the surety, an acknowledged 
statement from the surety appointing and empowering the attorney-in-fact to execute such bonds 
in such amounts on behalf of the surety must accompany the Faithful Performance Bond. 

ADDRESS OF COUNTY FOR NOTICES TO BE SENT: 
     County of Inyo 
     224 North Edwards Street, P.O. Box N 
     Independence, California 93526 



_____________________________________  Project 
Construction Contract and Attachments – No. 147 

Page 10 of 12
05102019 

ATTACHMENT 2 

____________________________________________ PROJECT 

LABOR AND MATERIALS PAYMENT BOND 
(100% OF CONTRACT AMOUNT) 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that _____________________________________ 
(Name of Contractor) 

______________________________________ as Principal, hereinafter “CONTRACTOR,” 

and __________________________________________________________________________ 
(Name of Corporate Surety) 

as Corporate Surety, hereinafter called SURETY, are held and firmly bound unto the County of 
Inyo as Obligee, hereinafter called COUNTY, for the use and benefit of claimants as hereinafter  
defined in the amount of                        
dollars ($          _______       ._____   ) for the payment whereof Contractor and Surety bind 
themselves, their heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assignees, jointly and severally, 
firmly by these presents. 

WHEREAS, Contractor has by written contract dated _________________________, 20 _____, 
entered into an Contract with the County for the construction of the _________________ 
PROJECT (hereinafter referred to as "PROJECT"), to be constructed in accordance with the 
terms and conditions set forth in the contract for the PROJECT, which contract is by reference 
incorporated herein, and is hereinafter referred to as the "CONTRACT.” 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION is such that, if Contractor 
shall promptly make payment to all claimants as hereinafter defined, for all labor and materials 
used or reasonably required for use in the performance of the Contract, then this obligation shall 
be void; otherwise, it shall remain in full force and effect, subject, however, to the following 
conditions: 

1. A claimant is defined as one having a direct contract with the Contractor, or with a
Subcontractor of the Contractor, for labor, materials, or both, used or reasonably required
for use in the performance of the Contract. Labor and materials is construed to include,
but not limited to, that part of water, gas, power, light, heat, oil, gasoline, telephone
service or rental of equipment directly applicable to the Contract.

2. The above named Contractor and Surety hereby jointly agree with the County that every
claimant as herein defined, who has not been paid in full before the expiration of a period
of ninety (90) calendar days after the date on which the last of such claimant's work or
labor was done or performed, or materials were furnished by such claimant, may sue on
this Bond for the benefit of such claimant, prosecute the suit to final judgment for such



_____________________________________  Project 
Construction Contract and Attachments – No. 147 

Page 11 of 12
05102019 

sum or sums as may be justly due claimant, and have execution thereon. The County shall 
not be liable for the payment of any costs or expenses of any such suit. 

3. No suit or action shall be commenced hereunder by any claimant:

a) Unless claimant, other than one having a direct contract with the Contractor, shall have
given written notice to any two of the following: the Contractor, the County, or the
Surety above named, within ninety (90) calendar days after such claimant did or
performed the last of the work or labor, or furnished the last of the material for which
said claim is made, stating with substantial accuracy the amount claimed and the
name of the party to whom the materials were furnished, or for whom the work or
labor was done or performed. Such notice shall be served by mailing the same by
registered mail or certified mail, postage prepaid, in any envelope addressed to the
Contractor, County, or Surety, at the address below, or at any place where an office is
regularly maintained for the transaction of their business. Such notice may also be
served in the state in which the aforesaid project is located, save that such service
need not be made by a public officer.

b) After the expiration of one (1) year following the date on which County accepted the
work done under the Contract. However, if any limitation embodied in this Bond is
prohibited by any law controlling the construction hereof, such limitation shall be
deemed to be amended so as to be equal to the minimum period of limitation
permitted by such law.

c) Other than in a State Court of competent jurisdiction in and for the County or other
political subdivision of the state in which the Project, or any part thereof, is situated,
and not elsewhere.

4. The amount of this Bond shall be reduced by and to the extent of any payment or
payments made in good faith hereunder, inclusive of the payment by Surety of mechanics'
liens which may be filed or recorded against said Project, whether or not claim for the
amount of such lien be presented under and against this Bond.

---o0o--- 



_____________________________________  Project 
Construction Contract and Attachments – No. 147 

Page 12 of 12
05102019 

Signed and sealed this _________ day of _______________, 20 ___. 

___________________________________ 
   (Name of Contractor)  

By: ________________________________ 
   (Signature) 

(SEAL) 
___________________________________ 

(Title of Authorized Person) 

___________________________________ 
     (Address for Notices to be Sent) 

 ___________________________________ 
(Name of Corporate Surety) 

By: ________________________________ 
   (Signature) 

(SEAL) 
 ___________________________________ 

(Title of Authorized Person) 

___________________________________ 
     (Address for Notices to be Sent) 

NOTE: 
THE SIGNATURES OF THE CONTRACTOR AND THE SURETY MUST BE 
ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE A NOTARY PUBLIC (OR OTHER OFFICER 
AUTHORIZED UNDER CALIFORNIA LAW).  
The Labor and Materials Payment Bond must be executed by a corporate surety on this form. No 
substitutions will be accepted. If an attorney-in-fact signs for the surety, an acknowledged 
statement from the surety appointing and empowering the attorney-in-fact to execute such bonds 
in such amounts on behalf of the surety, must accompany the Labor and Materials Payment 
Bond. 

ADDRESS OF COUNTY FOR NOTICES TO BE SENT TO: 
   County of Inyo 
   224 N. Edwards, P.O. Box N 
   Independence, California 93526 



_____________________________________  Project 
Construction Contract and Attachments – No. 147 

Page 13 of 12
05102019 

ATTACHMENT 3 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF INYO AND 

__________________________________________________________ 

FOR THE _____________________________________________________ PROJECT 

TERM: 
        FROM:        TO: 

SEE ATTACHED INSURANCE PROVISIONS 



Attachment C: 2023 Insurance Requirements for Construction Contracts 
Agreements under Civil Code 2783 or 2782.5 

County of Inyo Insurance Standards for MOST LIGHT CONSTRUCTION 20230403/ah 

Contractor shall procure and maintain for the duration of the contract, and for five years thereafter, 
insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise from or in 
connection with the performance of the work hereunder by the Contractor, its agents, representatives, 
employees, or subcontractors.  

MINIMUM SCOPE AND LIMIT OF INSURANCE 

Coverage shall be at least as broad as: 

1. Commercial General Liability (CGL): Insurance Services Office Form CG 00 01 covering CGL on an
“occurrence” basis, including products and completed operations, property damage, bodily
injury and personal & advertising injury with limits no less than $5,000,000 per occurrence. If a
general aggregate limit applies, either the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this
project/location (ISO CG 25 03 or 25 04) or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the
required occurrence limit.

1. Automobile Liability: Insurance Services Office Form Number CA 0001 covering, Code 1 (any
auto), or if Contractor has no owned autos, Code 8 (hired) and 9 (non-owned), with limit no less
than $5,000,000 per accident for bodily injury and property damage.

2. Workers’ Compensation insurance as required by the State of California, with Statutory Limits,
and Employer’s Liability Insurance with limit of no less than $1,000,000 per accident for bodily
injury or disease. (Not required if consultant provided written verification it has no employees.)

3. Builder’s Risk (Course of Construction) insurance utilizing an “All Risk” (Special Perils) coverage
form, with limits equal to the completed value of the project and no coinsurance penalty
provisions.

4. Surety Bonds as described below.
5. Professional Liability (if Design/Build): Insurance appropriate to the Contractor’s profession,

with limit no less than $2,000,000 per occurrence or claim, $2,000,000 aggregate.
6. Contractors’ Pollution Legal Liability and/or Asbestos Legal Liability and/or Errors and

Omissions (if project involves environmental hazards) with limits no less than $1,000,000 per
occurrence or claim, and $2,000,000 policy aggregate.

If the Contractor maintains broader coverage and/or higher limits than the minimums shown above, 
Inyo County requires and shall be entitled to the broader coverage and/or the higher limits maintained 
by the contractor. Any available insurance proceeds in excess of the specified minimum limits of 
insurance and coverage shall be available to Inyo County.  

Self-Insured Retentions 

Self-insured retentions must be declared to and approved by Inyo County. Inyo County may require the 
Contractor to purchase coverage with a lower retention or provide proof of ability to pay losses and 
related investigations, claim administration, and defense expenses within the retention. The policy 
language shall provide, or be endorsed to provide, that the self-insured retention may be satisfied by 
either the named insured or Inyo County. The CGL and any policies, including Excess liability policies, 
may not be subject to a self-insured retention (SIR) or deductible that exceeds $25,000 unless approved 
in writing by Inyo County. Any and all deductibles and SIRs shall be the sole responsibility of Contractor 
or subcontractor who procured such insurance and shall not apply to the Indemnified Additional Insured 
Parties. Inyo County may deduct from any amounts otherwise due Contractor to fund the 
SIR/deductible. Policies shall NOT contain any self-insured retention (SIR) provision that limits the 



Attachment C: 2023 Insurance Requirements for Construction Contracts 
Agreements under Civil Code 2783 or 2782.5 

County of Inyo Insurance Standards for MOST LIGHT CONSTRUCTION 20230403/ah 

satisfaction of the SIR to the Named. The policy must also provide that Defense costs, including the 
Allocated Loss Adjustment Expenses, will satisfy the SIR or deductible. Inyo County reserves the right to 
obtain a copy of any policies and endorsements for verification. 

OTHER INSURANCE PROVISIONS  

The insurance policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions: 

Additional Insured Status: Inyo County, its officers, officials, employees, and volunteers are to be 
covered as additional insureds on the CGL policy with respect to liability arising out of work or 
operations performed by or on behalf of the Contractor including materials, parts, or equipment 
furnished in connection with such work or operations and automobiles owned, leased, hired, or 
borrowed by or on behalf of the Contractor. General liability coverage can be provided in the form of an 
endorsement to the Contractor’s insurance (at least as broad as ISO Form CG 20 10 11 85 or if not 
available, through the addition of both CG 20 10, CG 20 26, CG 20 33, or CG 20 38; and CG 20 37 if a 
later edition is used).  

Primary Coverage: For any claims related to this contract, the Contractor’s insurance coverage shall be 
primary and non-contributory and at least as broad as ISO CG 20 01 04 13 as respects Inyo County, its 
officers, officials, employees, and volunteers. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by Inyo 
County, its officers, officials, employees, or volunteers shall be excess of the Contractor’s insurance and 
shall not contribute with it. This requirement shall also apply to any Excess or Umbrella liability policies.  

Notice of Cancellation: Each insurance policy required above shall state that coverage shall not be 
canceled, except with notice to Inyo County.  

Builder’s Risk (Course of Construction) Insurance 
Contractor may submit evidence of Builder’s Risk insurance in the form of Course of Construction 
coverage. Such coverage shall name Inyo County as a loss payee as their interest may appear. If the 
project does not involve new or major reconstruction, at the option of Inyo County, an Installation 
Floater may be acceptable. For such projects, a Property Installation Floater shall be obtained that 
provides for the improvement, remodel, modification, alteration, conversion or adjustment to existing 
buildings, structures, processes, machinery and equipment. The Property Installation Floater shall 
provide property damage coverage for any building, structure, machinery or equipment damaged, 
impaired, broken, or destroyed during the performance of the Work, including during transit, 
installation, and testing at Inyo County’s site. 

Claims Made Policies: If any of the required policies provide coverage on a claims-made basis: 
1. The Retroactive Date must be shown and must be before the date of the contract or the beginning

of contract work.
2. Insurance must be maintained and evidence of insurance must be provided for at least five (5) years

after completion of the contract of work.
3. If coverage is canceled or non-renewed, and not replaced with another claims-made policy form

with a Retroactive Date prior to the contract effective date, the Contractor must purchase
“extended reporting” coverage for a minimum of five (5) years after completion of contract work.

4. A copy of the claims reporting requirements must be submitted to Inyo County for review.
5. If the services involve lead-based paint or asbestos identification/remediation, the Contractors

Pollution Liability policy shall not contain lead-based paint or asbestos exclusions. If the services



Attachment C: 2023 Insurance Requirements for Construction Contracts 
Agreements under Civil Code 2783 or 2782.5 

County of Inyo Insurance Standards for MOST LIGHT CONSTRUCTION 20230403/ah 

involve mold identification/remediation, the Contractors Pollution Liability policy shall not contain a 
mold exclusion, and the definition of Pollution shall include microbial matter, including mold.  

Umbrella or Excess Policy: The Contractor may use Umbrella or Excess Policies to provide the liability 
limits as required in this agreement. This form of insurance will be acceptable provided that all of the 
Primary and Umbrella or Excess Policies shall provide all of the insurance coverages herein required, 
including, but not limited to, primary and non-contributory, additional insured, Self-Insured Retentions 
(SIRs), indemnity, and defense requirements. The Umbrella or Excess policies shall be provided on a true 
“following form” or broader coverage basis, with coverage at least as broad as provided on the 
underlying Commercial General Liability insurance. No insurance policies maintained by the Additional 
Insureds, whether primary or excess, and which also apply to a loss covered hereunder, shall be called 
upon to contribute to a loss until the Contractor’s primary and excess liability policies are exhausted. 

Acceptability of Insurers: Insurance is to be placed with insurers authorized to conduct business in the 
state with a current A.M. Best’s rating of no less than A:VII, unless otherwise acceptable to Inyo County.  

Waiver of Subrogation: Contractor hereby agrees to waive rights to subrogation which any insurer of 
Contractor may acquire from contractor by virtue of the payment of any loss. Contractor agrees to 
obtain any endorsement that may be necessary to affect this waiver of subrogation, but this provision 
applies regardless of whether or not Inyo County has received a waiver of subrogation endorsement 
from the insurer. The Workers’ Compensation policy shall be endorsed with a waiver of subrogation in 
favor of Inyo County for all work performed by the Contractor, its employees, agents, and 
subcontractors.  

Verification of Coverage: Contractor shall furnish Inyo County with original certificates and amendatory 
endorsements or copies of the applicable policy language effecting coverage required by this clause and 
a copy of the Declarations and Endorsement Page of the CGL policy and any Excess policies listing all 
policy endorsements. All certificates and endorsements and copies of the Declarations and 
Endorsements pages are to be received and approved by Inyo County before work commences. 
However, failure to obtain the required documents prior to the work beginning shall not waive the 
Contractor’s obligation to provide them. Inyo County reserves the right to require complete, certified 
copies of all required insurance policies, including endorsements required by these specifications, at any 
time. Inyo County reserves the right to modify these requirements, including limits, based on the nature 
of the risk, prior experience, insurer, coverage, or other special circumstances.  

Subcontractors: Contractor shall require and verify that all subcontractors maintain insurance meeting 
all the requirements stated herein, and Contractor shall ensure that Inyo County is an additional insured 
on insurance required from subcontractors. For CGL coverage, subcontractors shall provide coverage 
with a form at least as broad as CG 20 38 04 13. 

Duration of Coverage: CGL & Excess liability policies for any construction related work, including, but 
not limited to, maintenance, service, or repair work, shall continue coverage for a minimum of 5 years 
for Completed Operations liability coverage. Such Insurance must be maintained and evidence of 
insurance must be provided for at least five (5) years after completion of the contract of work. 

Surety Bonds  
Contractor shall provide the following Surety Bonds in accordance with the bid package directions: 
1. Bid Bond



Attachment C: 2023 Insurance Requirements for Construction Contracts 
Agreements under Civil Code 2783 or 2782.5 

County of Inyo Insurance Standards for MOST LIGHT CONSTRUCTION 20230403/ah 

2. Performance Bond
3. Payment Bond
4. Maintenance Bond

The Payment Bond and the Performance Bond shall be in a sum equal to the contract price. If the 
Performance Bond provides for a one-year warranty a separate Maintenance Bond is not necessary. If 
the warranty period specified in the contract is for longer than one year a Maintenance Bond equal to 
10% of the contract price is required. Bonds shall be duly executed by a responsible corporate surety, 
authorized to issue such bonds in the State of California and secured through an authorized agent with 
an office in California. 

Special Risks or Circumstances: Inyo County reserves the right to modify these requirements, including 
limits, based on the nature of the risk, prior experience, insurer, coverage, or other special 
circumstances. 

-end- 



SPECIAL PROVISIONS 

FOR 

 HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL 
PROJECT 





 HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT 
Special Provisions 

INYO COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT 

SPECIAL PROVISIONS 

DIVISION 1 GENERAL 

INTRODUCTION 

The HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT (Project), a public works project of Inyo 
County, is to be constructed and completed in accordance with these Special Provisions, the Project 
Plans, and, insofar as they are referenced herein, the Standard Specifications of the Inyo County Public 
Works Department dated May 2022 (Standard Specifications).  The Special Provisions, the Project 
Plans, and the sections of the Standard Specifications referenced herein, constitute a portion of the 
“Contract Documents” (as that term is defined in section 1070.04 of the Standard Specifications) 
governing the project and shall therefore be binding upon and observed by the person/entity with whom 
the County of Inyo enters into contract for construction of the Project. 

Copies of the Project Plans and the Standard Specifications may be obtained from the Inyo County 
Public Works Department in Independence, California. 

Unless indicated otherwise, all references in this document to sections are to those in the Standard 
Specifications (designated by “SS” following the section number) or to other sections in these Special 
Provisions.  In case of any irreconcilable conflict between the requirements of the Standard 
Specifications referenced herein and these Special Provisions, the latter shall prevail and be observed. 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

The HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT will occur at 18 locations on Onion 
Valley Road. All work will be completed in a manner reflecting good workmanship and sound 
judgement. All of the work shall be in accordance with all applicable Federal, State, and local laws, 
codes, and regulations.   



 HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT 
Special Provisions 

SECTION 31  AWARD OF CONTRACT OR REJECTION OF BIDS 

The third paragraph of Section 31 of the Standard Specifications shall be amended to read: 

Whenever possible, the award to the lowest responsible responsive bidder, if made, will be made 
no later than thirty (30) calendar days after the opening of bid proposals.  However, failure of the 
County to make award within thirty (30) calendar days after the opening of the bid proposals shall 
not relieve the Contractor of its requirement to deliver an executed contract and bonds, and any 
other required documents, within 15 days of Notification of Award, as further described in Section 
32.1, Contract Execution Requirements, of the Standard Specifications. 

SECTION 40 SMALL BUSINESS ENTERPRISE PARTICIPATION 

This project is subject to Inyo County Ordinance No. 1156, An Ordinance of the Board of Supervisors of 
the County of Inyo, State of California, Adding Chapter 6.06 to the Inyo County Code to Provide 
Contacting Preferences for Local and Small Businesses, which is included in the  
bid package. 

Take necessary and reasonable steps to ensure that small business enterprises (SBEs) have opportunity 
to participate in the contract. 

Make work available to SBEs and select work parts consistent with available SBE subcontractors and 
suppliers. 

To qualify for the SBE contracting preference as described in Inyo County Ordinance No. 1156 
(Ordinance No. 1156), Section 6.06.040, the bidder must show that he/she is a SBE as described in 
Ordinance No. 1156 Section 6.06.020.   

To qualify for the SBE subcontracting preference as described in Ordinance No. 1156, Section 6.06.050, 
the bidder must show that the subcontractor(s) proposed for work on the project is/are a SBE(s) as 
described in Ordinance No. 1156 Section 6.06.020.   

It is the bidders responsibility to verify that the SBE(s) is certified as a small 
business enterprise at the date of bid opening.   

SBE Contracting Preference Commitment Submittal 

If the bidder is claiming the SBE contracting preference, submit SBE information on the “Small 
Business Enterprise Commitment (Construction Contracts),” form included in the Bid Package.  If the 
bidder is not claiming the SBE contracting preference remove the form from the Bid Package before 
submitting your bid. 

Submit written confirmation from each SBE subcontractor stating that it is participating in the contract. 
Include confirmation with the SBE Commitment form.  A copy of a SBE subcontractor’s quote will 
serve as written confirmation that the SBE is participating in the contract. 



 HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT 
Special Provisions 

SUBCONTRACTOR AND SBE RECORDS.   The Contractor shall maintain records showing the 
name and business address of each first-tier subcontractor.  The records shall also show the name and 
business address of every SBE subcontractor, SBE vendor of materials and SBE trucking company, 
regardless of tier.  The records shall show the date of payment and the total dollar figure paid to all of 
these firms.  SBE prime contractors shall also show the date of work performed by their own forces 
along with the corresponding dollar value of the work. 

Upon completion of the contract, a summary of these records shall be prepared on “Final Report – 
Utilization of Small Business Enterprises - (SBE), First-Tier Subcontractors,” certified correct by the 
Contractor or his authorized representative, and submitted to the Engineer.  The form shall be furnished 
to the Engineer within 90 days from the date of contract acceptance. 



 HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT 
Special Provisions 

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 

713 SURETY BONDS 

Contractor shall provide the following Surety Bonds: 

1. Bid Bond (10% of Bid Proposal amount).
2. Faithful Performance Bond (100% of Bid Proposal amount).
3. Labor and Materials Bond (100% of Bid Proposal amount).

SECTION 1017 PROSECUTION AND PROGRESS 

Amended to read as follows: 

1017.07 TIME FOR COMPLETION AND PAYMENTS TO COUNTY FOR DELAY 

1017.07.1 Time for Completion 

The Contractor shall complete all designated portions of the work required to be provided pursuant to 
the contract no later than (180) Calendar days from and including the Starting Date, plus such 
additional days, if any, which are expressly granted as extensions of time by Contract Change Orders 
signed and issued by the County.  Such total number of days shall be referred to herein as the “Time for 
Completion”. 

Failure of the Contractor to perform any covenant or condition contained in the Contract Documents 
within the time period specified shall constitute material breach of this Contract entitling the County to 
terminate the Contract unless the Contractor applies for, and receives, an extension of time in 
accordance with the procedures set forth in Section 1017.09 SS, “EXTENSION OF TIME.” 

1017.07.2 Liquidated Damages 

In accordance with Government Code Section 53069.85, the Contractor shall pay to the County of Inyo, 
liquidated damages in the amounts of: 

$400.00 per day for each and every calendar day delay in finishing work in excess of the Time for 
Completion specified. 

The County shall be entitled to deduct the amounts of liquidated damages from any payment otherwise 
due to the Contractor. 



 HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT 
Special Provisions 

PLANS 

FOR 

 HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL 
PROJECT 



DATE:
SUBMITTAL

PERCENT 

2/22/2023

90

ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATE

ONION VALLEY GUARDRAIL

140 WHITNEY ALLEY, BISHOP, CA
TEL: (442) 228-5049, FAX: (775) 828-7221

INYO COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF  PUBLIC WORKS

INYO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

VICINITY MAP

ONION VALLEY RD

INDEPENDENCE

ONION VALLEY CAMPGROUND

ONION VALLEY ROAD

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
at
e

N
o.

BY
AP

PD

SHEET  No.

 OF

ST
AM

P

1 2 3 4

TI
TL

E

PR
O
JE
C
T

5

Designed:
Drawn By:
Approved By:
Job No:
Scale:
Date:

 1
4
0
 W

H
IT

N
E
Y
 A

L
L
E
Y
  

  
  

 
  

 M
A
IN

: 
(4

4
2
) 
2
2
8
-5

0
4
9

B
IS

H
O

P
, 
C

A
 9

3
5
1
4

  
  

  
 F

A
X
: 
(7

7
5
) 
8
2
8
-7

2
2
1

2/22/2023
AS SHOWN

21350

CC
EB/JC

JR

C1 42

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y

T
IT

L
E

 S
H

E
E

T

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
O

N
IO

N
 V

A
L

L
E

Y
 G

U
A

R
D

R
A

IL
C

A

AutoCAD SHX Text_741
2/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text_742
2/23/2023 1:10 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text_743
P:\2021 Projects\21350 - Onion Valley Guardrail\ACAD\SHEETS\21350 - TITLE_NLA_INDEX.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_744
MICHAEL ERRANTE    DIRECTOR DIRECTOR JOHN PINCKNEY    DEPUTY DIRECTORDEPUTY DIRECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_745
MICHAEL ERRANTE INYO COUNTY DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS

AutoCAD SHX Text_746
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_747
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_748
THESE PLANS HAVE BEEN PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ACCEPTED ENGINEERING PROCEDURES AND GUIDELINES, AND ARE IN SUBSTANTIAL COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE STATUTES, COUNTY ORDINANCES, STANDARDS AND COUNTY CODE.  

AutoCAD SHX Text_749
JENNIFER ROMAN, P.E. SENIOR ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text_750
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_751
JENNIFER ROESER                  CHAIRPERSON  DISTRICT 4 TRINA ORRILL                     SUPERVISOR    DISTRICT 1 JEFF GRIFFITHS                    SUPERVISOR   DISTRICT 2 SCOTT MARCELLIN                  SUPERVISOR   DISTRICT 3     MATT KINGSLEY                    SUPERVISOR   DISTRICT 5                      

AutoCAD SHX Text_752
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_753
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_754
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_755
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_756
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_757
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_758
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_759
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_760
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_761
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_762
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_763
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_764
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_765
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_766
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_767
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_768
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_769
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_770
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_771
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_772
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_773
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_774
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_775
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_776
6  

AutoCAD SHX Text_777
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_778
JENNIFER ROESER                  CHAIRMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_779
C A L I F O R N I A

AutoCAD SHX Text_780
N E V A D A 

AutoCAD SHX Text_781
   TECOPA

AutoCAD SHX Text_782
SHOSHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text_783
 JUNCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_784
DEATH VALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_785
OLANCHA

AutoCAD SHX Text_786
LONE PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_787
INDEPENDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_788
BIG PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_789
BISHOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_790
CO.

AutoCAD SHX Text_791
INYO

AutoCAD SHX Text_792
COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text_793
INYO

AutoCAD SHX Text_794
C A L I F O R N I A 

AutoCAD SHX Text_795
LOCATION MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text_796
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_797
N.T.S



DATE:
SUBMITTAL

PERCENT 

2/22/2023

90

 GUARDRAIL SEGMENTS LOCATION MAP

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
at
e

N
o.

BY
AP

PD

SHEET  No.

 OF

ST
AM

P

1 2 3 4

TI
TL

E

PR
O
JE
C
T

5

Designed:
Drawn By:
Approved By:
Job No:
Scale:
Date:

 1
4
0
 W

H
IT

N
E
Y
 A

L
L
E
Y
  

  
  

 
  

 M
A
IN

: 
(4

4
2
) 
2
2
8
-5

0
4
9

B
IS

H
O

P
, 
C

A
 9

3
5
1
4

  
  

  
 F

A
X
: 
(7

7
5
) 
8
2
8
-7

2
2
1

2/22/2023
AS SHOWN

21350

CC
EB/JC

JR

C1-A 42

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y

G
U

A
R

D
R

A
IL

 S
E

G
M

E
N

T
S 

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
 M

A
P

--
--

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
O

N
IO

N
 V

A
L

L
E

Y
 G

U
A

R
D

R
A

IL
C

A

AutoCAD SHX Text_798
2/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text_799
2/23/2023 1:10 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text_800
P:\2021 Projects\21350 - Onion Valley Guardrail\ACAD\SHEETS\21350 - TITLE_NLA_INDEX.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_801
GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_802
GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_803
GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_804
GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_805
GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_806
GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_807
GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_808
GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_809
GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_810
GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_811
GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text_812
GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_813
GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text_814
GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_815
GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_816
GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_817
GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 17

AutoCAD SHX Text_818
GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 18



    

LEGEND

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
at
e

N
o.

BY
AP

PD

SHEET  No.

 OF

ST
AM

P

1 2 3 4

TI
TL

E

PR
O
JE
C
T

5

Designed:
Drawn By:
Approved By:
Job No:
Scale:
Date:

 1
4
0
 W

H
IT

N
E
Y
 A

L
L
E
Y
  

  
  

 
  

 M
A
IN

: 
(4

4
2
) 
2
2
8
-5

0
4
9

B
IS

H
O

P
, 
C

A
 9

3
5
1
4

  
  

  
 F

A
X
: 
(7

7
5
) 
8
2
8
-7

2
2
1

2/22/2023
AS SHOWN

21350

CC
EB/JC

JR

C2 42

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y

N
O

T
E

S 
L

E
G

E
N

D
 A

N
D

 A
B

B
R

E
V

IA
T

IO
N

S

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
O

N
IO

N
 V

A
L

L
E

Y
 G

U
A

R
D

R
A

IL
C

A

DATE:
SUBMITTAL

PERCENT 

2/22/2023

90

AutoCAD SHX Text_819
3.   PERMITS, APPROVED PLANS, AND BARRICADE PLANS FOR THIS WORK MUST BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_820
SPILLAGE OF EXCAVATED MATERIAL ON ALL PAVED STREETS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_821
ENTITIES 48 HOURS MINIMUM PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORK.

AutoCAD SHX Text_822
ON THE JOB SITE AT ALL TIMES.

AutoCAD SHX Text_823
2.   CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN AN ON-GOING PROCESS FOR REMOVAL OF ALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_824
1.   CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO PERFORM DUST CONTROL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_825
4.   INSPECTIONS ARE REQUIRED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ALL EFFECTED PUBLIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_826
ANY STRIPING DAMAGED OR REMOVED DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REPLACED  AT THE CONTRACTORS EXPENSE TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text_827
PRIOR TO FINAL ACCEPTANCE AND BOND RELEASES, A CERTIFIED LEGIBLE  AS-BUILT DRAWING MUST BE SUBMITTED TO INYO COUNTY.  AS-BUILT DRAWING MUST SHOW ALL CHANGES AND ACTUAL FIELD LOCATIONS.  THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO PROVIDE AN AS-BUILT DRAWING SHOWING ALL CHANGES AND ACTUAL FIELD LOCATIONS.  IN THE ABSENCE OF CHANGES, A COPY OF  APPROVED DRAWINGS WILL BE REQUIRED STATING "INSTALLED AS PER DRAWINGS" AND CERTIFIED AS SUCH BY THE ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text_828
CONTRACTOR SHALL GET WRITTEN APPROVAL FROM THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO  USING A STAGING AREA WITHIN A RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOOD.  NO MATERIALS  OF ANY KIND SHALL BE STOCKPILED OR CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT PARKED ON  CONCRETE OR ASPHALT SURFACES WITHOUT APPROVAL BY THE ENGINEER.  

AutoCAD SHX Text_829
CALL UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT (DIGALERT - 811) FOR UTILITY LOCATIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text_830
PROTECTION AND REPLACEMENT OF SURVEY MONUMENTS OR PROPERTY STAKES NOT DELINEATED ON THE CONTRACT DRAWINGS SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY.  REPLACEMENT OF SURVEY MONUMENTS OR PROPERTY STAKES SHALL BE DONE TO INYO COUNTY'S SATISFACTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text_831
CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ALL NECESSARY HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL TRANSITION BETWEEN NEW CONSTRUCTION AND EXISTING SURFACES TO PROVIDE FOR PROPER DRAINAGE AND OF INGRESS AND EGRESS TO SAID CONSTRUCTION.  EXTENT OF TRANSITION TO BE DETERMINED BY THE ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text_832
12.

AutoCAD SHX Text_833
11.

AutoCAD SHX Text_834
10.

AutoCAD SHX Text_835
8.

AutoCAD SHX Text_836
9.

AutoCAD SHX Text_837
%%UTRAFFIC NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text_838
CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO OBTAIN ALL NECESSARY PERMITS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_839
SHOULD ANY PREHISTORIC OR HISTORIC REMAINS OR ARTIFACTS BE DISCOVERED DURING CONSTRUCTION, WORK SHALL TEMPORARILY BE HALTED AT THE SPECIFIC SITE AND INYO COUNTY STAFF NOTIFIED. THE PERIOD OF TEMPORARY DELAY SHALL BE LIMITED TO A MAXIMUM  OF TWO WORKING DAYS FROM THE DATE OF NOTIFICATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text_840
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE ALL NECESSARY AND PROPER PRECAUTIONS TO PROTECT ADJACENT PROPERTIES FROM ANY AND ALL DAMAGE THAT MAY OCCUR FROM STORM WATER RUNOFF AND/OR DEPOSITION OF DEBRIS RESULTING FROM ANY AND ALL WORK IN CONNECTION WITH PROJECT SCOPE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_841
WORK IN PUBLIC STREETS, ONCE BEGUN, SHALL BE PROSECUTED TO COMPLETION WITHOUT DELAY SO AS TO PROVIDE MINIMUM INCONVENIENCE TO ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNERS AND TO THE TRAVELING PUBLIC.  THE CONSTRUCTION OF STREET IMPROVEMENTS SHALL ALLOW FOR THE PER- PETUATION OF ALL EXISTING LEGAL ACCESSES AND EXISTING DRIVEWAYS. LOCATION AND WIDTH OF ALL LEGAL ACCESSES AND DRIVEWAYS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE INYO COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS STANDARD DETAILS FOR  PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text_842
ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST EDITION OF THE INYO COUNTY STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS AND STANDARD DETAILS FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION  OR CALTRANS STANDARD PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS.  IN THE EVENT OF CONFLICT  BETWEEN ANY PORTION COUNTY STANDRADS AND CALTRANS STANDARDS, COUNTY CODE SHALL TAKE PRECEDENCE.  

AutoCAD SHX Text_843
%%UGENERAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text_844
14.

AutoCAD SHX Text_845
1. ANY EXISTING TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND, OR SIGNS SHALL BE MAINTAINED DURING THE ANY EXISTING TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND, OR SIGNS SHALL BE MAINTAINED DURING THE PERIOD OF CONSTRUCTION, AND SHALL BE REPOSITIONED, AS REQUIRED, PER THE ENGINEER, UPON COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT.   2. TRAFFIC, SCHOOL, OR STREET SIGNS OF ANY KIND ARE NOT TO BE MOVED FOR ANY REASON TRAFFIC, SCHOOL, OR STREET SIGNS OF ANY KIND ARE NOT TO BE MOVED FOR ANY REASON WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING PERMISSION FROM INYO COUNTY, EXCEPT AS SHOWN ON THESE PLANS. OR AS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.  3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT, FOR APPROVAL, A TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN TO THE ENGINEER THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT, FOR APPROVAL, A TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN TO THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO PERFORMING ANY WORK IN THE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY. 4. BEFORE ANY WORK IS STARTED IN STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL BEFORE ANY WORK IS STARTED IN STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL ALL ADVANCE WARNING SIGNS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION ZONE. ALL CONSTRUCTION SIGNING, BARRICADING, AND TRAFFIC DELINEATION SHALL CONFORM TO THE "MANUAL OF UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES" - CURRENT EDITION AND BE APPROVED BY INYO COUNTY BEFORE CONSTRUCTION BEGINS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_846
13.

AutoCAD SHX Text_847
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR IMMEDIATE OFF-SITE DISPOSAL OF ALL  BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT, CONCRETE AND REINFORCEMENT, AND SPOILS NOT NEEDED FOR  BACKFILL AS REQUIRED BY THE ENGINEER AND PER SPECIFICATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_848
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE REASONABLE MEASURES TO PROTECT EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS FROM DAMAGE AND ALL SUCH IMPROVEMENTS DAMAGED BY THE CONTRACTOR'S OPERATION SHALL BE REPAIRED OR RECONSTRUCTED TO THE ENGINEER'S SATISFACTION AT THE EXPENSE OF THE CONTRACTOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_849
%%UPUBLIC WORKS UTILITY NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text_850
%%UTRAFFIC NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text_851
ALL EXCAVATION AND EMBANKMENT SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH INYO COUNTY STANDARDS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_852
%%UGENERAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text_853
%%USURVEY NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text_854
1.  FIELD SURVEY CONDUCTED ON FEBRUARY & MARCH, 2022 BY:  FIELD SURVEY CONDUCTED ON FEBRUARY & MARCH, 2022 BY:  BEAR ENGINEERING 2575 STATE ROUTE 338 WELLINGTON, NV 89444 775-545-0358 BASIS OF BEARINGS: GRID NORTH, AS DETERMINED BY AN NGS OPUS SOLUTION AT POINT 1000, A 5/8"  REBAR SET IN REMNANT OF DIRT ROAD @ APPROXIMATE STATION 308+00. 100'± RIGHT OF THE EP ON THE SOUTHEASTERLY SIDE OF A CUT SLOPE. BEARINGS AND DISTANCES ARE GRID NGS OPUS LATITUDE & LONGITUDE BASE VALUES ARE: LATITUDE:   N 36° 47' 32.15436"      LONGITUDE: W 118° 18' 07.88112" CCS, ZONE IV NAD_83(2011)(EPOCH:2010.0000)  COORDINATE BASE VALUES ARE: NORTHING:  2,172,279.41' US SURVEY FEET  EASTING:   6,765,990.06' US SURVEY FEET  ORTHO HEIGHT: 6861.94' US SURVEY FEET[NAVD88 (COMPUTED USING GEOID18)] CONVERGENCE ANGLE: +0°24'59" @ BASE TRUE AZIMUTH= GRID AZIMUTH + CONVERGENCE ANGLE COMBINED GRID FACTOR: 0.99962085 @ BASE BASE GROUND DISTANCE=  GRID DISTANCE/COMBINED GRID FACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_855
%%UABBREVIATIONS 

AutoCAD SHX Text_856
%%USURVEY NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text_857
7.

AutoCAD SHX Text_858
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text_859
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text_860
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text_861
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text_862
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text_863
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text_864
(E) EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_865
(E) GUARDRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text_866
(E) TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text_867
(E) CL ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_868
(E) APPROXIMATE AC SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_869
EXISTING PROPOSED ASPHALT CONCRETE CENTERLINE EDGE OF PAVEMENT GUARDRAIL HINGE POINT MIDWEST GUARDRAIL SYSTEM RADIUS ROADWAY TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text_870
(E)  (P) AC CL EP GR HP MGS R RDWY TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text_871
(P) GUARDRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text_872
FOR GUARDRAIL REMOVAL, CONTRACTOR TO REMOVE ALL ABOVE-SURFACE EXISTING GUARDRAIL AS SHOWN.  CONTRACTOR TO REMOVE ALL GUARDRAIL FOUNDATIONS WHEN IN CONFLICT WITH PROPOSED GUARDRAIL POSTS.  ALL EXISTING GUARDRAIL FOUNDATIONS MAY BE ABANDONED WHEN OUT OF CONFLICT WITH PROPOSED LOCATIONS.  PROPOSED TYPICAL GUARDRAIL POST SHALL BE EVENLY SPACED EVERY 6'3".  EXISTING FOUNDATIONS WITHIN 12" OF A NEW POST SHALL BE REMOVED.

AutoCAD SHX Text_873
15.

AutoCAD SHX Text_874
GUARDRAIL POSTS TO BE STEEL.  

AutoCAD SHX Text_875
16.

AutoCAD SHX Text_876
(E) ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text_877
(E) 10' CONTOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text_878
(P) FLARED END TREATMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_879
FOR IN-LINE END TREATMENTS, USE THE MASH-COMPLIANT SEQUENTIAL KINKING TERMINAL (MSKT) TANGENT END TREATMENT FOR 31" MGS BY ROADSYSTEMS, INC.  FOR FLARED END TREATMENTS, USE THE MASH FLARED ENERGY ABSORBING TERMINAL (MFLEAT) END TREATMENT FOR 31" MGS BY ROAD SYSTEMS, INC.  FOR BURY END TREATMENTS, REFER TO THE CALTRANS STANDARD DETAILS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_880
17.

AutoCAD SHX Text_881
FACE OF GUARDRAIL TO MATCH EDGE OF PAVEMENT. WHERE MULTIPLE TIERS OF PAVEMENT EXISTS DUE TO ASPHALT CAPPING, MATCH FACE OF GUARDRAIL TO HIGHEST ASPHALT EDGE TO AVOID WHEEL CATCH.

AutoCAD SHX Text_882
18.

AutoCAD SHX Text_883
CONTRACTOR TO BUILD UP SHOULDERS WITH COMPACTED FILL WHEN SUB-NARROW CONDITION EXISTS WITHIN TWO FEET OF A (P) POST.  CONTRACTOR TO GRADE SOIL WITHIN END TREATMENT AREA ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURER RECOMMENDATIONS.  CONTRACTOR TO FOLLOW MANUFACTURER INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS FOR END TREATMENT INSTALLATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_884
19.

AutoCAD SHX Text_885
PROPOSED LENGTH OF GUARDRAIL DATA CHART ON SHEET C3 DOES NOT INCLUDE END TREATMENTS.  PROPOSED GUARDRAIL LENGTH IS FROM SPLICE POINT OF END TREATMENT TO SPLICE POINT OF END TREATMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text_886
20.

AutoCAD SHX Text_887
FOR GUARDRAIL SEGMENTS ADJACENT TO WATERS, CONTRACTOR TO CONDUCT WORK FROM WITHIN THE LIMITS OF STREET LEVEL AS MUCH AS POSSIBLE.  CONTRACTOR TO ERECT ENVIRONMENTALLY SENSITIVE AREAS FENCING AND WADDLE TO CONTROL FOR CONSTRUCTION FOOTPRINT AND EROSION CONTROL.  ENVIRONMENTALLY SENSITIVE AREAS FENCING AND WADDLE SHALL BE PARALLEL TO ROAD AND EXTEND TWENTY FEET BEYOND LIMITS OF NEW GUARDRAIL SEGMENTS.  STAGING AND LAYDOWN AREAS  ARE PROHIBITED ON SHOULDERS ADJACENT TO WATERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_888
21.

AutoCAD SHX Text_889
MGS DELINEATION SHALL BE INSTALLED ON GUARDRAIL IN INCREMENTS NO LESS THAN 20 FEET.  OBJECT MARKER TYPE L-1 SHALL BE INSTALLED TWO TO FIVE FEET BEFORE THE BEGINNING AND AFTER THE END OF ALL GUARDRAIL SEGMENTS.  

AutoCAD SHX Text_890
22.

AutoCAD SHX Text_891
2/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text_892
2/23/2023 1:10 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text_893
P:\2021 Projects\21350 - Onion Valley Guardrail\ACAD\SHEETS\21350 - TITLE_NLA_INDEX.dwg



DATE:
SUBMITTAL

PERCENT 

2/22/2023

90GUARDRAIL DATA

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
at
e

N
o.

BY
AP

PD

SHEET  No.

 OF

ST
AM

P

1 2 3 4

TI
TL

E

PR
O
JE
C
T

5

Designed:
Drawn By:
Approved By:
Job No:
Scale:
Date:

 1
4
0
 W

H
IT

N
E
Y
 A

L
L
E
Y
  

  
  

 
  

 M
A
IN

: 
(4

4
2
) 
2
2
8
-5

0
4
9

B
IS

H
O

P
, 
C

A
 9

3
5
1
4

  
  

  
 F

A
X
: 
(7

7
5
) 
8
2
8
-7

2
2
1

2/22/2023
AS SHOWN

21350

CC
EB/JC

JR

C3 42

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y

G
U

A
R

D
R

A
IL

 D
A

T
A

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
O

N
IO

N
 V

A
L

L
E

Y
 G

U
A

R
D

R
A

IL
C

A

AutoCAD SHX Text_894
2/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text_895
2/23/2023 1:10 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text_896
P:\2021 Projects\21350 - Onion Valley Guardrail\ACAD\SHEETS\21350_Onion Valley_Plan.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_897
ONION VALLEY NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_898
*PROPOSED LENGTH RUNS FROM OUTSIDE SPLICE OF END TREATMENT TO OUTSIDE SPLICE OF END TREATMENT.  FOR BURY END TREATMENTS, THE OUTSIDE 12.5' OF RAIL IS EXCLUDED FROM THE TOTAL VALUE. **SUB-NARROW ROADWAY OCCURS WHEN THERE IS LESS THAN 2.5' FROM EP TO TOB.



R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
at
e

N
o.

BY
AP

PD

SHEET  No.

 OF

ST
AM

P

1 2 3 4

TI
TL

E

PR
O
JE
C
T

5

Designed:
Drawn By:
Approved By:
Job No:
Scale:
Date:

 1
4
0
 W

H
IT

N
E
Y
 A

L
L
E
Y
  

  
  

 
  

 M
A
IN

: 
(4

4
2
) 
2
2
8
-5

0
4
9

B
IS

H
O

P
, 
C

A
 9

3
5
1
4

  
  

  
 F

A
X
: 
(7

7
5
) 
8
2
8
-7

2
2
1

2/22/2023
AS SHOWN

21350

CC
EB/JC

JR

C4 42

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y

G
U

A
R

D
R

A
IL

 S
E

G
M

E
N

T
 1

 P
L

A
N

 - 
P

A
R

T
 1

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
O

N
IO

N
 V

A
L

L
E

Y
 G

U
A

R
D

R
A

IL
C

A

DATE:
SUBMITTAL

PERCENT 

2/22/2023

90

M
A

T
C

H
 L

IN
E

SE
E

 SH
E

E
T

 C
5

GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 1 PLAN - PART 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_899
BEGIN GUARDRAIL  SEGMENT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_900
(E) GUARDRAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text_901
(E) EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_902
(E) TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text_903
BEGIN (E)  GUARDRAIL  REMOVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_904
(E) ROW (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text_905
2/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text_906
2/23/2023 1:10 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text_907
P:\2021 Projects\21350 - Onion Valley Guardrail\ACAD\SHEETS\21350_Onion Valley_Plan.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_908
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text_909
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_910
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_911
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_912
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_913
1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_914
ONION VALLEY SCALE 1"=10'



R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
at
e

N
o.

BY
AP

PD

SHEET  No.

 OF

ST
AM

P

1 2 3 4

TI
TL

E

PR
O
JE
C
T

5

Designed:
Drawn By:
Approved By:
Job No:
Scale:
Date:

 1
4
0
 W

H
IT

N
E
Y
 A

L
L
E
Y
  

  
  

 
  

 M
A
IN

: 
(4

4
2
) 
2
2
8
-5

0
4
9

B
IS

H
O

P
, 
C

A
 9

3
5
1
4

  
  

  
 F

A
X
: 
(7

7
5
) 
8
2
8
-7

2
2
1

2/22/2023
AS SHOWN

21350

CC
EB/JC

JR

C5 42

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y

G
U

A
R

D
R

A
IL

 S
E

G
M

E
N

T
 1

 P
L

A
N

 - 
P

A
R

T
 2

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
O

N
IO

N
 V

A
L

L
E

Y
 G

U
A

R
D

R
A

IL
C

A

DATE:
SUBMITTAL

PERCENT 

2/22/2023

90

MATCH LINE

SEE SHEET C4

GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 1 PLAN - PART 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_915
END GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_916
(E) GUARDRAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text_917
(E) EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_918
(E) TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text_919
END (E) GUARDRAIL REMOVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_920
(E) ROW (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text_921
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text_922
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_923
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_924
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_925
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_926
1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_927
ONION VALLEY SCALE 1"=10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_928
2/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text_929
2/23/2023 1:10 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text_930
P:\2021 Projects\21350 - Onion Valley Guardrail\ACAD\SHEETS\21350_Onion Valley_Plan.dwg



R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
at
e

N
o.

BY
AP

PD

SHEET  No.

 OF

ST
AM

P

1 2 3 4

TI
TL

E

PR
O
JE
C
T

5

Designed:
Drawn By:
Approved By:
Job No:
Scale:
Date:

 1
4
0
 W

H
IT

N
E
Y
 A

L
L
E
Y
  

  
  

 
  

 M
A
IN

: 
(4

4
2
) 
2
2
8
-5

0
4
9

B
IS

H
O

P
, 
C

A
 9

3
5
1
4

  
  

  
 F

A
X
: 
(7

7
5
) 
8
2
8
-7

2
2
1

2/22/2023
AS SHOWN

21350

CC
EB/JC

JR

C6 42

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y

G
U

A
R

D
R

A
IL

 S
E

G
M

E
N

T
 2

 P
L

A
N

 - 
P

A
R

T
 1

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
O

N
IO

N
 V

A
L

L
E

Y
 G

U
A

R
D

R
A

IL
C

A

GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 2 PLAN - PART 1
DATE:
SUBMITTAL

PERCENT 

2/22/2023

90

M
ATCH

 L
IN

E

SE
E S

H
EET C

7

AutoCAD SHX Text_931
BEGIN GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_932
(E) GUARDRAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text_933
(E) EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_934
(E) TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text_935
BEGIN (E) GUARDRAIL REMOVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_936
(E) ROW (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text_937
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text_938
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_939
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_940
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_941
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_942
1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_943
ONION VALLEY SCALE 1"=10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_944
2/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text_945
2/23/2023 1:10 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text_946
P:\2021 Projects\21350 - Onion Valley Guardrail\ACAD\SHEETS\21350_Onion Valley_Plan.dwg



R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
at
e

N
o.

BY
AP

PD

SHEET  No.

 OF

ST
AM

P

1 2 3 4

TI
TL

E

PR
O
JE
C
T

5

Designed:
Drawn By:
Approved By:
Job No:
Scale:
Date:

 1
4
0
 W

H
IT

N
E
Y
 A

L
L
E
Y
  

  
  

 
  

 M
A
IN

: 
(4

4
2
) 
2
2
8
-5

0
4
9

B
IS

H
O

P
, 
C

A
 9

3
5
1
4

  
  

  
 F

A
X
: 
(7

7
5
) 
8
2
8
-7

2
2
1

2/22/2023
AS SHOWN

21350

CC
EB/JC

JR

C7 42

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y

G
U

A
R

D
R

A
IL

 S
E

G
M

E
N

T
 2

 P
L

A
N

 - 
P

A
R

T
 2

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
O

N
IO

N
 V

A
L

L
E

Y
 G

U
A

R
D

R
A

IL
C

A

GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 2 PLAN - PART 2
DATE:
SUBMITTAL

PERCENT 

2/22/2023

90

M
ATC

H
 LIN

E

SEE SH
EET C

6

AutoCAD SHX Text_947
END GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_948
END (E) GUARDRAIL REMOVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_949
(E) ROW (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text_950
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text_951
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_952
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_953
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_954
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_955
1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_956
ONION VALLEY SCALE 1"=10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_957
2/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text_958
2/23/2023 1:10 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text_959
P:\2021 Projects\21350 - Onion Valley Guardrail\ACAD\SHEETS\21350_Onion Valley_Plan.dwg



R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
at
e

N
o.

BY
AP

PD

SHEET  No.

 OF

ST
AM

P

1 2 3 4

TI
TL

E

PR
O
JE
C
T

5

Designed:
Drawn By:
Approved By:
Job No:
Scale:
Date:

 1
4
0
 W

H
IT

N
E
Y
 A

L
L
E
Y
  

  
  

 
  

 M
A
IN

: 
(4

4
2
) 
2
2
8
-5

0
4
9

B
IS

H
O

P
, 
C

A
 9

3
5
1
4

  
  

  
 F

A
X
: 
(7

7
5
) 
8
2
8
-7

2
2
1

2/22/2023
AS SHOWN

21350

CC
EB/JC

JR

C8 42

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y

G
U

A
R

D
R

A
IL

 S
E

G
M

E
N

T
 3

 P
L

A
N

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
O

N
IO

N
 V

A
L

L
E

Y
 G

U
A

R
D

R
A

IL
C

A

DATE:
SUBMITTAL

PERCENT 

2/22/2023

90GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 3 PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_960
BEGIN GUARDRAIL  SEGMENT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_961
(E) GUARDRAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text_962
(E) EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_963
(E) TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text_964
BEGIN (E) GUARDRAIL REMOVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_965
END GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_966
END (E) GUARDRAIL REMOVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_967
(E) ROW (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text_968
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text_969
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_970
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_971
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_972
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_973
1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_974
ONION VALLEY SCALE 1"=10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_975
2/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text_976
2/23/2023 1:10 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text_977
P:\2021 Projects\21350 - Onion Valley Guardrail\ACAD\SHEETS\21350_Onion Valley_Plan.dwg



R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
at
e

N
o.

BY
AP

PD

SHEET  No.

 OF

ST
AM

P

1 2 3 4

TI
TL

E

PR
O
JE
C
T

5

Designed:
Drawn By:
Approved By:
Job No:
Scale:
Date:

 1
4
0
 W

H
IT

N
E
Y
 A

L
L
E
Y
  

  
  

 
  

 M
A
IN

: 
(4

4
2
) 
2
2
8
-5

0
4
9

B
IS

H
O

P
, 
C

A
 9

3
5
1
4

  
  

  
 F

A
X
: 
(7

7
5
) 
8
2
8
-7

2
2
1

2/22/2023
AS SHOWN

21350

CC
EB/JC

JR

C9 42

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y

G
U

A
R

D
R

A
IL

 S
E

G
M

E
N

T
 4

 P
L

A
N

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
O

N
IO

N
 V

A
L

L
E

Y
 G

U
A

R
D

R
A

IL
C

A

DATE:
SUBMITTAL

PERCENT 

2/22/2023

90GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 4 PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_978
(E) GUARDRAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text_979
(E) EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_980
(E) TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text_981
BEGIN (E) GUARDRAIL REMOVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_982
END (E) GUARDRAIL REMOVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_983
BEGIN GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_984
END GUARDRAIL  SEGMENT 4 (NO EXTENSION)

AutoCAD SHX Text_985
(E) ROW (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text_986
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text_987
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_988
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_989
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_990
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_991
1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_992
ONION VALLEY SCALE 1"=10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_993
2/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text_994
2/23/2023 1:10 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text_995
P:\2021 Projects\21350 - Onion Valley Guardrail\ACAD\SHEETS\21350_Onion Valley_Plan.dwg



R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
at
e

N
o.

BY
AP

PD

SHEET  No.

 OF

ST
AM

P

1 2 3 4

TI
TL

E

PR
O
JE
C
T

5

Designed:
Drawn By:
Approved By:
Job No:
Scale:
Date:

 1
4
0
 W

H
IT

N
E
Y
 A

L
L
E
Y
  

  
  

 
  

 M
A
IN

: 
(4

4
2
) 
2
2
8
-5

0
4
9

B
IS

H
O

P
, 
C

A
 9

3
5
1
4

  
  

  
 F

A
X
: 
(7

7
5
) 
8
2
8
-7

2
2
1

2/22/2023
AS SHOWN

21350

CC
EB/JC

JR

C10 42

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y

G
U

A
R

D
R

A
IL

 S
E

G
M

E
N

T
 5

 P
L

A
N

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
O

N
IO

N
 V

A
L

L
E

Y
 G

U
A

R
D

R
A

IL
C

A

DATE:
SUBMITTAL

PERCENT 

2/22/2023

90GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 5 PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_996
(E) GUARDRAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text_997
(E) EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_998
(E) TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text_999
BEGIN (E) GUARDRAIL REMOVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1000
BEGIN GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1001
END GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1002
END (E) GUARDRAIL  REMOVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1003
(E) ROW (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1004
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1005
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1006
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1007
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1008
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1009
1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1010
ONION VALLEY SCALE 1"=10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1011
2/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text_1012
2/23/2023 1:10 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1013
P:\2021 Projects\21350 - Onion Valley Guardrail\ACAD\SHEETS\21350_Onion Valley_Plan.dwg



R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
at
e

N
o.

BY
AP

PD

SHEET  No.

 OF

ST
AM

P

1 2 3 4

TI
TL

E

PR
O
JE
C
T

5

Designed:
Drawn By:
Approved By:
Job No:
Scale:
Date:

 1
4
0
 W

H
IT

N
E
Y
 A

L
L
E
Y
  

  
  

 
  

 M
A
IN

: 
(4

4
2
) 
2
2
8
-5

0
4
9

B
IS

H
O

P
, 
C

A
 9

3
5
1
4

  
  

  
 F

A
X
: 
(7

7
5
) 
8
2
8
-7

2
2
1

2/22/2023
AS SHOWN

21350

CC
EB/JC

JR

C11 42

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y

G
U

A
R

D
R

A
IL

 S
E

G
M

E
N

T
 6

 P
L

A
N

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
O

N
IO

N
 V

A
L

L
E

Y
 G

U
A

R
D

R
A

IL
C

A

DATE:
SUBMITTAL

PERCENT 

2/22/2023

90GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 6 PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1014
(E) GUARDRAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1015
(E) EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1016
(E) TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1017
BEGIN (E) GUARDRAIL REMOVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1018
BEGIN GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1019
END GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1020
END (E) GUARDRAIL REMOVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1021
(E) ROW (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1022
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1023
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1024
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1025
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1026
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1027
1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1028
ONION VALLEY SCALE 1"=10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1029
2/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text_1030
2/23/2023 1:10 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1031
P:\2021 Projects\21350 - Onion Valley Guardrail\ACAD\SHEETS\21350_Onion Valley_Plan.dwg



R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
at
e

N
o.

BY
AP

PD

SHEET  No.

 OF

ST
AM

P

1 2 3 4

TI
TL

E

PR
O
JE
C
T

5

Designed:
Drawn By:
Approved By:
Job No:
Scale:
Date:

 1
4
0
 W

H
IT

N
E
Y
 A

L
L
E
Y
  

  
  

 
  

 M
A
IN

: 
(4

4
2
) 
2
2
8
-5

0
4
9

B
IS

H
O

P
, 
C

A
 9

3
5
1
4

  
  

  
 F

A
X
: 
(7

7
5
) 
8
2
8
-7

2
2
1

2/22/2023
AS SHOWN

21350

CC
EB/JC

JR

C12 42

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y

G
U

A
R

D
R

A
IL

 S
E

G
M

E
N

T
 7

 P
L

A
N

 - 
P

A
R

T
 1

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
O

N
IO

N
 V

A
L

L
E

Y
 G

U
A

R
D

R
A

IL
C

A

DATE:
SUBMITTAL

PERCENT 

2/22/2023

90GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 7 PLAN - PART 1

M
A

T
C

H
 L

IN
E

SE
E

 S
H

E
E

T
 C

13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1032
BEGIN GUARDRAIL  SEGMENT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1033
BEGIN (E) GUARDRAIL REMOVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1034
(E) GUARDRAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1035
(E) EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1036
(E) TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1037
(E) ROW (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1038
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1039
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1040
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1041
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1042
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1043
1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1044
ONION VALLEY SCALE 1"=10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1045
2/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text_1046
2/23/2023 1:10 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1047
P:\2021 Projects\21350 - Onion Valley Guardrail\ACAD\SHEETS\21350_Onion Valley_Plan.dwg



R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
at
e

N
o.

BY
AP

PD

SHEET  No.

 OF

ST
AM

P

1 2 3 4

TI
TL

E

PR
O
JE
C
T

5

Designed:
Drawn By:
Approved By:
Job No:
Scale:
Date:

 1
4
0
 W

H
IT

N
E
Y
 A

L
L
E
Y
  

  
  

 
  

 M
A
IN

: 
(4

4
2
) 
2
2
8
-5

0
4
9

B
IS

H
O

P
, 
C

A
 9

3
5
1
4

  
  

  
 F

A
X
: 
(7

7
5
) 
8
2
8
-7

2
2
1

2/22/2023
AS SHOWN

21350

CC
EB/JC

JR

C13 42

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y

G
U

A
R

D
R

A
IL

  S
E

G
M

E
N

T
 7

 P
L

A
N

 - 
P

A
R

T
 2

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
O

N
IO

N
 V

A
L

L
E

Y
 G

U
A

R
D

R
A

IL
C

A

DATE:
SUBMITTAL

PERCENT 

2/22/2023

90

M
A

T
C

H
 L

IN
E

SE
E

 S
H

E
E

T
 C

12

GUARDRAIL  SEGMENT 7 PLAN - PART 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1048
END GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1049
END (E) GUARDRAIL REMOVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1050
(E) GUARDRAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1051
(E) EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1052
(E) TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1053
(E) ROW (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1054
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1055
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1056
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1057
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1058
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1059
1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1060
ONION VALLEY SCALE 1"=10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1061
2/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text_1062
2/23/2023 1:11 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1063
P:\2021 Projects\21350 - Onion Valley Guardrail\ACAD\SHEETS\21350_Onion Valley_Plan.dwg



R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
at
e

N
o.

BY
AP

PD

SHEET  No.

 OF

ST
AM

P

1 2 3 4

TI
TL

E

PR
O
JE
C
T

5

Designed:
Drawn By:
Approved By:
Job No:
Scale:
Date:

 1
4
0
 W

H
IT

N
E
Y
 A

L
L
E
Y
  

  
  

 
  

 M
A
IN

: 
(4

4
2
) 
2
2
8
-5

0
4
9

B
IS

H
O

P
, 
C

A
 9

3
5
1
4

  
  

  
 F

A
X
: 
(7

7
5
) 
8
2
8
-7

2
2
1

2/22/2023
AS SHOWN

21350

CC
EB/JC

JR

C14 42

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y

G
U

A
R

D
R

A
IL

 S
E

G
M

E
N

T
 8

 P
L

A
N

 - 
P

A
R

T
 1

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
O

N
IO

N
 V

A
L

L
E

Y
 G

U
A

R
D

R
A

IL
C

A

DATE:
SUBMITTAL

PERCENT 

2/22/2023

90

M
A

T
C

H
 L

IN
E

SE
E

 S
H

E
E

T
 C

13

GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 8 PLAN - PART 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1064
BEGIN GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1065
BEGIN (E) GUARDRAIL REMOVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1066
(E) GUARDRAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1067
(E) EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1068
(E) TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1069
(E) ROW (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1070
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1071
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1072
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1073
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1074
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1075
1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1076
ONION VALLEY SCALE 1"=10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1077
2/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text_1078
2/23/2023 1:11 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1079
P:\2021 Projects\21350 - Onion Valley Guardrail\ACAD\SHEETS\21350_Onion Valley_Plan.dwg



R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
at
e

N
o.

BY
AP

PD

SHEET  No.

 OF

ST
AM

P

1 2 3 4

TI
TL

E

PR
O
JE
C
T

5

Designed:
Drawn By:
Approved By:
Job No:
Scale:
Date:

 1
4
0
 W

H
IT

N
E
Y
 A

L
L
E
Y
  

  
  

 
  

 M
A
IN

: 
(4

4
2
) 
2
2
8
-5

0
4
9

B
IS

H
O

P
, 
C

A
 9

3
5
1
4

  
  

  
 F

A
X
: 
(7

7
5
) 
8
2
8
-7

2
2
1

2/22/2023
AS SHOWN

21350

CC
EB/JC

JR

C15 42

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y

G
U

A
R

D
R

A
IL

 S
E

G
M

E
N

T
 8

 P
L

A
N

 - 
P

A
R

T
 2

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
O

N
IO

N
 V

A
L

L
E

Y
 G

U
A

R
D

R
A

IL
C

A

DATE:
SUBMITTAL

PERCENT 

2/22/2023

90GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 8 PLAN - PART 2

M
A

T
C

H
 L

IN
E

SE
E

 S
H

E
E

T
 C

14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1080
END GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1081
END (E) GUARDRAIL  REMOVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1082
(E) GUARDRAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1083
(E) EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1084
(E) TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1085
(P) GUARDRAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1086
(E) ROW (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1087
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1088
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1089
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1090
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1091
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1092
1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1093
ONION VALLEY SCALE 1"=10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1094
2/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text_1095
2/23/2023 1:11 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1096
P:\2021 Projects\21350 - Onion Valley Guardrail\ACAD\SHEETS\21350_Onion Valley_Plan.dwg



R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
at
e

N
o.

BY
AP

PD

SHEET  No.

 OF

ST
AM

P

1 2 3 4

TI
TL

E

PR
O
JE
C
T

5

Designed:
Drawn By:
Approved By:
Job No:
Scale:
Date:

 1
4
0
 W

H
IT

N
E
Y
 A

L
L
E
Y
  

  
  

 
  

 M
A
IN

: 
(4

4
2
) 
2
2
8
-5

0
4
9

B
IS

H
O

P
, 
C

A
 9

3
5
1
4

  
  

  
 F

A
X
: 
(7

7
5
) 
8
2
8
-7

2
2
1

2/22/2023
AS SHOWN

21350

CC
EB/JC

JR

C16 42

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y

G
U

A
R

D
R

A
IL

 S
E

G
M

E
N

T
 9

 P
L

A
N

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
O

N
IO

N
 V

A
L

L
E

Y
 G

U
A

R
D

R
A

IL
C

A

DATE:
SUBMITTAL

PERCENT 

2/22/2023

90GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 9 PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1097
BEGIN GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1098
END GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1099
(E) GUARDRAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1100
(E) EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1101
(E) TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1102
BEGIN (E) GUARDRAIL REMOVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1103
END (E) GUARDRAIL  REMOVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1104
(E) ROW (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1105
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1106
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1107
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1108
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1109
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1110
1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1111
ONION VALLEY SCALE 1"=10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1112
2/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text_1113
2/23/2023 1:11 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1114
P:\2021 Projects\21350 - Onion Valley Guardrail\ACAD\SHEETS\21350_Onion Valley_Plan.dwg



R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
at
e

N
o.

BY
AP

PD

SHEET  No.

 OF

ST
AM

P

1 2 3 4

TI
TL

E

PR
O
JE
C
T

5

Designed:
Drawn By:
Approved By:
Job No:
Scale:
Date:

 1
4
0
 W

H
IT

N
E
Y
 A

L
L
E
Y
  

  
  

 
  

 M
A
IN

: 
(4

4
2
) 
2
2
8
-5

0
4
9

B
IS

H
O

P
, 
C

A
 9

3
5
1
4

  
  

  
 F

A
X
: 
(7

7
5
) 
8
2
8
-7

2
2
1

2/22/2023
AS SHOWN

21350

CC
EB/JC

JR

C19 42

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y

G
U

A
R

D
R

A
IL

 S
E

G
M

E
N

T
 1

0 
P

L
A

N
, O

P
T

IO
N

 2

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
O

N
IO

N
 V

A
L

L
E

Y
 G

U
A

R
D

R
A

IL
C

A

DATE:
SUBMITTAL

PERCENT 

2/22/2023

90GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 10 PLAN, OPTION 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1115
(E) GUARDRAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1116
(E) EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1117
(E) TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1118
(E) ROW (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1119
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1120
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1121
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1122
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1123
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1124
1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1125
---- SCALE 1"=10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1126
2/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text_1127
2/23/2023 1:11 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1128
P:\2021 Projects\21350 - Onion Valley Guardrail\ACAD\SHEETS\21350_Onion Valley_Plan.dwg



℄ ℄ ℄

℄ ℄

℄ ℄ ℄

℄

℄

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
at
e

N
o.

BY
AP

PD

SHEET  No.

 OF

ST
AM

P

1 2 3 4

TI
TL

E

PR
O
JE
C
T

5

Designed:
Drawn By:
Approved By:
Job No:
Scale:
Date:

 1
4
0
 W

H
IT

N
E
Y
 A

L
L
E
Y
  

  
  

 
  

 M
A
IN

: 
(4

4
2
) 
2
2
8
-5

0
4
9

B
IS

H
O

P
, 
C

A
 9

3
5
1
4

  
  

  
 F

A
X
: 
(7

7
5
) 
8
2
8
-7

2
2
1

2/22/2023
AS SHOWN

21350

CC
EB/JC

JR

C20 42

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y

G
U

A
R

D
R

A
IL

 S
E

G
M

E
N

T
 1

0 
C

R
O

SS
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
S,

 O
P

T
IO

N
 2

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
O

N
IO

N
 V

A
L

L
E

Y
 G

U
A

R
D

R
A

IL
C

A

DATE:
SUBMITTAL

PERCENT 

2/22/2023

90GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 10 CROSS SECTIONS, OPTION 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1129
(P) GUARDRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1130
 ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1131
(P) GUARDRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1132
 ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1133
(P) GUARDRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1134
 ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1135
(P) GUARDRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1136
 ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1137
(P) GUARDRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1138
 ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1139
(P) GUARDRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1140
 ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1141
(P) GUARDRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1142
 ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1143
(P) GUARDRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1144
 ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1145
(P) GUARDRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1146
 ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1147
(P) GUARDRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1148
 ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1149
(P) MOMENT SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1150
(P) MOMENT SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1151
(P) MOMENT SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1152
(E) GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1153
(E) GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1154
(E) GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1155
(E) GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1156
(E) GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1157
(E) GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1158
(E) GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1159
(E) GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1160
(E) GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1161
(E) GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1162
2.4%

AutoCAD SHX Text_1163
2.4%

AutoCAD SHX Text_1164
4.8%

AutoCAD SHX Text_1165
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1166
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1167
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1168
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1169
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1170
1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1171
2/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text_1172
2/23/2023 1:11 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1173
P:\2021 Projects\21350 - Onion Valley Guardrail\ACAD\SHEETS\21350_Onion Valley_Plan.dwg



R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
at
e

N
o.

BY
AP

PD

SHEET  No.

 OF

ST
AM

P

1 2 3 4

TI
TL

E

PR
O
JE
C
T

5

Designed:
Drawn By:
Approved By:
Job No:
Scale:
Date:

 1
4
0
 W

H
IT

N
E
Y
 A

L
L
E
Y
  

  
  

 
  

 M
A
IN

: 
(4

4
2
) 
2
2
8
-5

0
4
9

B
IS

H
O

P
, 
C

A
 9

3
5
1
4

  
  

  
 F

A
X
: 
(7

7
5
) 
8
2
8
-7

2
2
1

2/22/2023
AS SHOWN

21350

CC
EB/JC

JR

C21 42

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y

G
U

A
R

D
R

A
IL

 S
E

G
M

E
N

T
 1

1 
P

L
A

N

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
O

N
IO

N
 V

A
L

L
E

Y
 G

U
A

R
D

R
A

IL
C

A

DATE:
SUBMITTAL

PERCENT 

2/22/2023

90GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 11 PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1174
BEGIN GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1175
END GUARDRAIL  SEGMENT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1176
(E) GUARDRAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1177
(E) EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1178
(E) TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1179
BEGIN (E)  GUARDRAIL REMOVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1180
END (E)  GUARDRAIL  REMOVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1181
(E) ROW (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1182
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1183
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1184
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1185
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1186
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1187
1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1188
ONION VALLEY SCALE 1"=10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1189
2/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text_1190
2/23/2023 1:11 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1191
P:\2021 Projects\21350 - Onion Valley Guardrail\ACAD\SHEETS\21350_Onion Valley_Plan.dwg



R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
at
e

N
o.

BY
AP

PD

SHEET  No.

 OF

ST
AM

P

1 2 3 4

TI
TL

E

PR
O
JE
C
T

5

Designed:
Drawn By:
Approved By:
Job No:
Scale:
Date:

 1
4
0
 W

H
IT

N
E
Y
 A

L
L
E
Y
  

  
  

 
  

 M
A
IN

: 
(4

4
2
) 
2
2
8
-5

0
4
9

B
IS

H
O

P
, 
C

A
 9

3
5
1
4

  
  

  
 F

A
X
: 
(7

7
5
) 
8
2
8
-7

2
2
1

2/22/2023
AS SHOWN

21350

CC
EB/JC

JR

C22 42

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y

G
U

A
R

D
R

A
IL

 S
E

G
M

E
N

T
 1

2 
P

L
A

N

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
O

N
IO

N
 V

A
L

L
E

Y
 G

U
A

R
D

R
A

IL
C

A

DATE:
SUBMITTAL

PERCENT 

2/22/2023

90GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 12 PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1192
BEGIN GUARDRAIL  SEGMENT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1193
END GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1194
(E) GUARDRAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1195
(E) EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1196
(E) TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1197
BEGIN (E)  GUARDRAIL  REMOVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1198
END (E) GUARDRAIL REMOVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1199
(E) ROW (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1200
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1201
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1202
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1203
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1204
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1205
1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1206
ONION VALLEY SCALE 1"=10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1207
2/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text_1208
2/23/2023 1:11 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1209
P:\2021 Projects\21350 - Onion Valley Guardrail\ACAD\SHEETS\21350_Onion Valley_Plan.dwg



R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
at
e

N
o.

BY
AP

PD

SHEET  No.

 OF

ST
AM

P

1 2 3 4

TI
TL

E

PR
O
JE
C
T

5

Designed:
Drawn By:
Approved By:
Job No:
Scale:
Date:

 1
4
0
 W

H
IT

N
E
Y
 A

L
L
E
Y
  

  
  

 
  

 M
A
IN

: 
(4

4
2
) 
2
2
8
-5

0
4
9

B
IS

H
O

P
, 
C

A
 9

3
5
1
4

  
  

  
 F

A
X
: 
(7

7
5
) 
8
2
8
-7

2
2
1

2/22/2023
AS SHOWN

21350

CC
EB/JC

JR

C23 42

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y

G
U

A
R

D
R

A
IL

 S
E

G
M

E
N

T
 1

3 
P

L
A

N

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
O

N
IO

N
 V

A
L

L
E

Y
 G

U
A

R
D

R
A

IL
C

A

M
A

T
C

H
 L

IN
E

SE
E

 S
H

E
E

T
 C

24

DATE:
SUBMITTAL

PERCENT 

2/22/2023

90GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 13 PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1210
BEGIN GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1211
(E) GUARDRAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1212
(E) EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1213
(E) TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1214
BEGIN (E) GUARDRAIL REMOVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1215
BEGIN (E)  GUARDRAIL  REMOVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1216
BEGIN GUARDRAIL  SEGMENT 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1217
(E) ROW (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1218
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1219
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1220
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1221
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1222
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1223
1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1224
ONION VALLEY SCALE 1"=10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1225
2/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text_1226
2/23/2023 1:11 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1227
P:\2021 Projects\21350 - Onion Valley Guardrail\ACAD\SHEETS\21350_Onion Valley_Plan.dwg



R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
at
e

N
o.

BY
AP

PD

SHEET  No.

 OF

ST
AM

P

1 2 3 4

TI
TL

E

PR
O
JE
C
T

5

Designed:
Drawn By:
Approved By:
Job No:
Scale:
Date:

 1
4
0
 W

H
IT

N
E
Y
 A

L
L
E
Y
  

  
  

 
  

 M
A
IN

: 
(4

4
2
) 
2
2
8
-5

0
4
9

B
IS

H
O

P
, 
C

A
 9

3
5
1
4

  
  

  
 F

A
X
: 
(7

7
5
) 
8
2
8
-7

2
2
1

2/22/2023
AS SHOWN

21350

CC
EB/JC

JR

C24 42

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y

G
U

A
R

D
R

A
IL

 S
E

G
M

E
N

T
 1

3 
&

 1
4 

P
L

A
N

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
O

N
IO

N
 V

A
L

L
E

Y
 G

U
A

R
D

R
A

IL
C

A

M
A

T
C

H
 L

IN
E

SE
E

 S
H

E
E

T
 C

23

DATE:
SUBMITTAL

PERCENT 

2/22/2023

90GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 13 & 14 PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1228
(E) GUARDRAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1229
(E) EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1230
(E) TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1231
BEGIN (E)  GUARDRAIL  REMOVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1232
END (E) GUARDRAIL  REMOVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1233
END GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1234
BEGIN GUARDRAIL  SEGMENT 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1235
(E) ROW (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1236
END GUARDRAIL  SEGMENT 14*

AutoCAD SHX Text_1237
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1238
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1239
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1240
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1241
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1242
1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1243
ONION VALLEY SCALE 1"=10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1244
2/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text_1245
2/23/2023 1:11 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1246
P:\2021 Projects\21350 - Onion Valley Guardrail\ACAD\SHEETS\21350_Onion Valley_Plan.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_1247
NOTE:                                   * FINAL GUARDRAIL LAYOUT TO BE DETERMINED



R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
at
e

N
o.

BY
AP

PD

SHEET  No.

 OF

ST
AM

P

1 2 3 4

TI
TL

E

PR
O
JE
C
T

5

Designed:
Drawn By:
Approved By:
Job No:
Scale:
Date:

 1
4
0
 W

H
IT

N
E
Y
 A

L
L
E
Y
  

  
  

 
  

 M
A
IN

: 
(4

4
2
) 
2
2
8
-5

0
4
9

B
IS

H
O

P
, 
C

A
 9

3
5
1
4

  
  

  
 F

A
X
: 
(7

7
5
) 
8
2
8
-7

2
2
1

2/22/2023
AS SHOWN

21350

CC
EB/JC

JR

C25 42

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y

G
U

A
R

D
R

A
IL

 S
E

G
M

E
N

T
 1

5 
P

L
A

N

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
O

N
IO

N
 V

A
L

L
E

Y
 G

U
A

R
D

R
A

IL
C

A

DATE:
SUBMITTAL

PERCENT 

2/22/2023

90GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 15 PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1248
BEGIN GUARDRAIL  SEGMENT 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1249
END GUARDRAIL  SEGMENT 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1250
(E) GUARDRAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1251
(E) EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1252
(E) TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1253
BEGIN (E)  GUARDRAIL  REMOVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1254
END (E) GUARDRAIL REMOVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1255
(E) ROW (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1256
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1257
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1258
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1259
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1260
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1261
1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1262
ONION VALLEY SCALE 1"=10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1263
2/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text_1264
2/23/2023 1:11 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1265
P:\2021 Projects\21350 - Onion Valley Guardrail\ACAD\SHEETS\21350_Onion Valley_Plan.dwg



R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
at
e

N
o.

BY
AP

PD

SHEET  No.

 OF

ST
AM

P

1 2 3 4

TI
TL

E

PR
O
JE
C
T

5

Designed:
Drawn By:
Approved By:
Job No:
Scale:
Date:

 1
4
0
 W

H
IT

N
E
Y
 A

L
L
E
Y
  

  
  

 
  

 M
A
IN

: 
(4

4
2
) 
2
2
8
-5

0
4
9

B
IS

H
O

P
, 
C

A
 9

3
5
1
4

  
  

  
 F

A
X
: 
(7

7
5
) 
8
2
8
-7

2
2
1

2/22/2023
AS SHOWN

21350

CC
EB/JC

JR

C26 42

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y

G
U

A
R

D
R

A
IL

 S
E

G
M

E
N

T
 1

6 
P

L
A

N

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
O

N
IO

N
 V

A
L

L
E

Y
 G

U
A

R
D

R
A

IL
C

A

DATE:
SUBMITTAL

PERCENT 

2/22/2023

90GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 16 PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1266
BEGIN GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1267
(E) GUARDRAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1268
(E) EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1269
(E) TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1270
BEGIN (E) GUARDRAIL REMOVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1271
END (E) GUARDRAIL  REMOVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1272
(E) ROW (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1273
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1274
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1275
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1276
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1277
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1278
1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1279
ONION VALLEY SCALE 1"=10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1280
2/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text_1281
2/23/2023 1:11 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1282
P:\2021 Projects\21350 - Onion Valley Guardrail\ACAD\SHEETS\21350_Onion Valley_Plan.dwg



R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
at
e

N
o.

BY
AP

PD

SHEET  No.

 OF

ST
AM

P

1 2 3 4

TI
TL

E

PR
O
JE
C
T

5

Designed:
Drawn By:
Approved By:
Job No:
Scale:
Date:

 1
4
0
 W

H
IT

N
E
Y
 A

L
L
E
Y
  

  
  

 
  

 M
A
IN

: 
(4

4
2
) 
2
2
8
-5

0
4
9

B
IS

H
O

P
, 
C

A
 9

3
5
1
4

  
  

  
 F

A
X
: 
(7

7
5
) 
8
2
8
-7

2
2
1

2/22/2023
AS SHOWN

21350

CC
EB/JC

JR

C27 42

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y

G
U

A
R

D
R

A
IL

 S
E

G
M

E
N

T
 1

7 
P

L
A

N

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
O

N
IO

N
 V

A
L

L
E

Y
 G

U
A

R
D

R
A

IL
C

A

DATE:
SUBMITTAL

PERCENT 

2/22/2023

90GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 17 PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1283
BEGIN GUARDRAIL  SEGMENT 17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1284
END GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1285
(E) GUARDRAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1286
(E) EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1287
(E) TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1288
BEGIN (E) GUARDRAIL REMOVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1289
END (E) GUARDRAIL REMOVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1290
(E) ROW (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1291
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1292
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1293
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1294
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1295
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1296
1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1297
ONION VALLEY SCALE 1"=10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1298
2/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text_1299
2/23/2023 1:11 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1300
P:\2021 Projects\21350 - Onion Valley Guardrail\ACAD\SHEETS\21350_Onion Valley_Plan.dwg



R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
at
e

N
o.

BY
AP

PD

SHEET  No.

 OF

ST
AM

P

1 2 3 4

TI
TL

E

PR
O
JE
C
T

5

Designed:
Drawn By:
Approved By:
Job No:
Scale:
Date:

 1
4
0
 W

H
IT

N
E
Y
 A

L
L
E
Y
  

  
  

 
  

 M
A
IN

: 
(4

4
2
) 
2
2
8
-5

0
4
9

B
IS

H
O

P
, 
C

A
 9

3
5
1
4

  
  

  
 F

A
X
: 
(7

7
5
) 
8
2
8
-7

2
2
1

2/22/2023
AS SHOWN

21350

CC
EB/JC

JR

C28 42

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y

G
U

A
R

D
R

A
IL

 S
E

G
M

E
N

T
 1

8 
P

L
A

N
 - 

P
A

R
T

 1

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
O

N
IO

N
 V

A
L

L
E

Y
 G

U
A

R
D

R
A

IL
C

A

MATCH LINE
SEE SHEET C29

DATE:
SUBMITTAL

PERCENT 

2/22/2023

90GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 18 PLAN - PART 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1301
BEGIN  GUARDRAIL  SEGMENT 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1302
(E) GUARDRAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1303
(E) EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1304
(E) TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1305
BEGIN (E)  GUARDRAIL  REMOVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1306
(E) ROW (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1307
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1308
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1309
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1310
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1311
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1312
1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1313
ONION VALLEY SCALE 1"=10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1314
2/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text_1315
2/23/2023 1:12 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1316
P:\2021 Projects\21350 - Onion Valley Guardrail\ACAD\SHEETS\21350_Onion Valley_Plan.dwg



R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
at
e

N
o.

BY
AP

PD

SHEET  No.

 OF

ST
AM

P

1 2 3 4

TI
TL

E

PR
O
JE
C
T

5

Designed:
Drawn By:
Approved By:
Job No:
Scale:
Date:

 1
4
0
 W

H
IT

N
E
Y
 A

L
L
E
Y
  

  
  

 
  

 M
A
IN

: 
(4

4
2
) 
2
2
8
-5

0
4
9

B
IS

H
O

P
, 
C

A
 9

3
5
1
4

  
  

  
 F

A
X
: 
(7

7
5
) 
8
2
8
-7

2
2
1

2/22/2023
AS SHOWN

21350

CC
EB/JC

JR

C29 42

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y

G
U

A
R

D
R

A
IL

 S
E

G
M

E
N

T
 1

8 
P

L
A

N
 - 

P
A

R
T

 2

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
O

N
IO

N
 V

A
L

L
E

Y
 G

U
A

R
D

R
A

IL
C

A

DATE:
SUBMITTAL

PERCENT 

2/22/2023

90

M
A

T
C

H
 L

IN
E

SE
E

 S
H

E
E

T
 C

28

GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 18 PLAN - PART 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1317
(E) GUARDRAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1318
(E) EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1319
(E) TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1320
END (E)  GUARDRAIL  REMOVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1321
END GUARDRAIL  SEGMENT 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1322
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1323
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1324
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1325
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1326
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1327
1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1328
ONION VALLEY SCALE 1"=10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1329
2/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text_1330
2/23/2023 1:12 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1331
P:\2021 Projects\21350 - Onion Valley Guardrail\ACAD\SHEETS\21350_Onion Valley_Plan.dwg



EROSION CONTROL

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
at
e

N
o.

BY
AP

PD

SHEET  No.

 OF

ST
AM

P

1 2 3 4

TI
TL

E

PR
O
JE
C
T

5

Designed:
Drawn By:
Approved By:
Job No:
Scale:
Date:

 1
4
0
 W

H
IT

N
E
Y
 A

L
L
E
Y
  

  
  

 
  

 M
A
IN

: 
(4

4
2
) 
2
2
8
-5

0
4
9

B
IS

H
O

P
, 
C

A
 9

3
5
1
4

  
  

  
 F

A
X
: 
(7

7
5
) 
8
2
8
-7

2
2
1

2/22/2023
AS SHOWN

21350

CC
EB/JC

JR

ES1 42

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y

E
R

O
SI

O
N

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
O

N
IO

N
 V

A
L

L
E

Y
 G

U
A

R
D

R
A

IL
C

A

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
at
e

N
o.

BY
AP

PD

SHEET  No.

 OF

ST
AM

P

1 2 3 4

TI
TL

E

PR
O
JE
C
T

5

Designed:
Drawn By:
Approved By:
Job No:
Scale:
Date:

 1
4
0
 W

H
IT

N
E
Y
 A

L
L
E
Y
  

  
  

 
  

 M
A
IN

: 
(4

4
2
) 
2
2
8
-5

0
4
9

B
IS

H
O

P
, 
C

A
 9

3
5
1
4

  
  

  
 F

A
X
: 
(7

7
5
) 
8
2
8
-7

2
2
1

2/22/2023
AS SHOWN

21350

CC
EB/JC

JR

ES1 42

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y

E
R

O
SI

O
N

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
O

N
IO

N
 V

A
L

L
E

Y
 G

U
A

R
D

R
A

IL
C

A

DATE:
SUBMITTAL

PERCENT 

2/22/2023

90

AutoCAD SHX Text_1332
(E) TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1333
(E) GUARDRAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1334
(E) EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1335
(P) STRAW WADDLE CONTROL 240 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text_1336
(P) ESA FENCE 240 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text_1337
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1338
D1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1339
(E) ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1340
6.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1341
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1342
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1343
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1344
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1345
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1346
1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1347
SCALE 1"=10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1348
GUARDRAIL SEGMENT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1349
2/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text_1350
2/23/2023 1:12 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1351
P:\2021 Projects\21350 - Onion Valley Guardrail\ACAD\SHEETS\21350 - Erosion Control.dwg



SIGN AND STRIPING

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
at
e

N
o.

BY
AP

PD

SHEET  No.

 OF

ST
AM

P

1 2 3 4

TI
TL

E

PR
O
JE
C
T

5

Designed:
Drawn By:
Approved By:
Job No:
Scale:
Date:

 1
4
0
 W

H
IT

N
E
Y
 A

L
L
E
Y
  

  
  

 
  

 M
A
IN

: 
(4

4
2
) 
2
2
8
-5

0
4
9

B
IS

H
O

P
, 
C

A
 9

3
5
1
4

  
  

  
 F

A
X
: 
(7

7
5
) 
8
2
8
-7

2
2
1

2/22/2023
AS SHOWN

21350

CC
EB/JC

JR

S1 42

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y

SI
G

N
 A

N
D

 S
T

R
IP

IN
G

--
--

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
O

N
IO

N
 V

A
L

L
E

Y
 G

U
A

R
D

R
A

IL
C

A

DATE:
SUBMITTAL

PERCENT 

2/22/2023

90

AutoCAD SHX Text_1352
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1353
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1354
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1355
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1356
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1357
1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1358
INTENTIONALLY  LEFT BLANK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1359
SCALE 1"=10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1360
2/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text_1361
2/23/2023 1:12 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1362
P:\2021 Projects\21350 - Onion Valley Guardrail\ACAD\SHEETS\21350 - Sign and Striping.dwg



RO
AD

 W
OR

K
EN

D

G20-2
36x18"

36x36"
C23(CA)

ROAD

WORK

AHEADROAD WORK END
G20-2
36x18"

36x36"
C23(CA)

R
O

A
D

W
O

R
K

A
H

EA
D

FA
LL

EN
R

O
C

K
S

30X30"
W8-14

FALLEN

ROCKS

30X30"
W8-14

FACING DOWNHILL TRAFFIC FACING UPHILL TRAFFIC

FACING UPHILL TRAFFIC

FACING DOWNHILL TRAFFIC

FACING DOWNHILL TRAFFIC

FACING UPHILL TRAFFIC

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
at
e

N
o.

BY
AP

PD

SHEET  No.

 OF

ST
AM

P

1 2 3 4

TI
TL

E

PR
O
JE
C
T

5

Designed:
Drawn By:
Approved By:
Job No:
Scale:
Date:

 1
4
0
 W

H
IT

N
E
Y
 A

L
L
E
Y
  

  
  

 
  

 M
A
IN

: 
(4

4
2
) 
2
2
8
-5

0
4
9

B
IS

H
O

P
, 
C

A
 9

3
5
1
4

  
  

  
 F

A
X
: 
(7

7
5
) 
8
2
8
-7

2
2
1

2/22/2023
AS SHOWN

21350

CC
EB/JC

JR

CS1 42

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 A
R

E
A

 S
IG

N
S

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
O

N
IO

N
 V

A
L

L
E

Y
 G

U
A

R
D

R
A

IL
C

A

CONSTRUCTION AREA SIGNS
DATE:
SUBMITTAL

PERCENT 

2/22/2023

90

AutoCAD SHX Text_1363
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text_1364
FINAL SIGN LOCATION AS APPROVED BY ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text_1365
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1366
2/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text_1367
2/23/2023 1:13 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1368
P:\2021 Projects\21350 - Onion Valley Guardrail\ACAD\SHEETS\21350 - Construction Area Signs.dwg



NARROW ROADWAY INSTALLATION

WADDLE INSTALLATION

MGS INSTALLATION DETAIL 

TYPICAL ROADWAY INSTALLATION

SUB-NARROW ROADWAY INSTALLATION

POST EMBEDMENT INTO ROCK 

PLAN VIEW

PLAN VIEW

CASE 2

CASE 1

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
at
e

N
o.

BY
AP

PD

SHEET  No.

 OF

ST
AM

P

1 2 3 4

TI
TL

E

PR
O
JE
C
T

5

Designed:
Drawn By:
Approved By:
Job No:
Scale:
Date:

 1
4
0
 W

H
IT

N
E
Y
 A

L
L
E
Y
  

  
  

 
  

 M
A
IN

: 
(4

4
2
) 
2
2
8
-5

0
4
9

B
IS

H
O

P
, 
C

A
 9

3
5
1
4

  
  

  
 F

A
X
: 
(7

7
5
) 
8
2
8
-7

2
2
1

2/22/2023
AS SHOWN

21350

CC
EB/JC

JR

D1 42

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y

D
E

T
A

IL
S 

- M
G

S 
IN

ST
A

L
L

A
T

IO
N

 D
E

T
A

IL

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
O

N
IO

N
 V

A
L

L
E

Y
 G

U
A

R
D

R
A

IL
C

A

DATE:
SUBMITTAL

PERCENT 

2/22/2023

90

AutoCAD SHX Text_1369
(E) EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1370
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1371
D1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1372
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1373
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1374
W6X8.5 OR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1375
HINGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1376
POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1377
STEEL POST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1378
TOP OF RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1379
(E) EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1380
8" x 8" x 1'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1381
31" ±1"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1382
LESS THAN 4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1383
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1384
6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1385
NOTCHED

AutoCAD SHX Text_1386
TOP OF RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1387
HINGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1388
POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1389
31" ±1"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1390
6" x 8" x 1'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1391
4'-0" OR GREATER

AutoCAD SHX Text_1392
2'-0" Min 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1393
7" Min

AutoCAD SHX Text_1394
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1395
D1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1396
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1397
D1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1398
(E) "TUTHILL" GUARDRAIL WITH CONCRETE FOOTINGS 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1399
REPLACE (E) GUARDRAIL WITH MGS AS SHOWN ON PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1400
ALIGN FACE OF MGS WITH (E) EP EXCEPT AT FLARES

AutoCAD SHX Text_1401
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1402
Var

AutoCAD SHX Text_1403
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1404
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1405
D1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1406
WOOD BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1407
NOTCHED

AutoCAD SHX Text_1408
WOOD BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1409
(E) EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1410
W6X9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1411
W6X8.5 OR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1412
STEEL POST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1413
W6X9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1414
(E) ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1415
(E) GUARDRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1416
WADDLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1417
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1418
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1419
W6X8.5 OR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1420
HINGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1421
POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1422
STEEL POST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1423
TOP OF RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1424
(E) EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1425
8" x 8" x 1'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1426
31" ±1"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1427
LESS THAN 2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1428
Less than 7"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1429
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1430
D1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1431
NOTCHED

AutoCAD SHX Text_1432
WOOD BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1433
W6X9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1434
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1435
NOTCHED

AutoCAD SHX Text_1436
TOP OF RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1437
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1438
POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1439
31" ±1"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1440
6" x 8" x 1'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1441
4'-0" OR GREATER

AutoCAD SHX Text_1442
2'-0" Min 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1443
WOOD BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1444
(E) EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1445
W6X8.5 OR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1446
STEEL POST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1447
W6X9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1448
OVERLYING MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1449
CRUSHED COARSE AGGREGATE BACKFILL OR OVERLYING MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1450
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_1451
BACKFILL WITH COARSE AGGREGATE SIMILAR TO ASTM C 33 SIZE No. 57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1452
ROCK MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1453
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1454
NOTCHED

AutoCAD SHX Text_1455
TOP OF RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1456
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1457
POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1458
31" ±1"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1459
6" x 8" x 1'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1460
4'-0" OR GREATER

AutoCAD SHX Text_1461
2'-0" Min 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1462
WOOD BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1463
(E) EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1464
W6X8.5 OR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1465
STEEL POST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1466
W6X9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1467
OVERLYING MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1468
CRUSHED COARSE AGGREGATE BACKFILL OR OVERLYING MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1469
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_1470
BACKFILL WITH COARSE AGGREGATE SIMILAR TO ASTM C 33 SIZE No. 57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1471
ROCK MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1472
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1473
D1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1474
NOTES 1. UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED USE EITHER THE UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED USE EITHER THE CIRCULAR OR THE OBLONG HOLE CONFIGURATION FOR CASE 1 CONDITIONS. 2. CRUSHED COARSE AGGREGATE BACKFILL CONFORMS TO  CRUSHED COARSE AGGREGATE BACKFILL CONFORMS TO  COARSE AGGREGATE FOR CONCRETE. 3. CRUSHED COARSE AGGREGATE ACCORDING TO THE CRUSHED COARSE AGGREGATE ACCORDING TO THE POST REQUIREMENTS.  4. THIS WIDTH MAY BE INCREASED TO 15" TO THIS WIDTH MAY BE INCREASED TO 15" TO ACCOMMODATE CONSTRUCTION TOLERANCES. 5. 2' DIAMETER HOLE MAY BE USED. 2' DIAMETER HOLE MAY BE USED. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1475
A= DEPTH OF SOIL OVER ROCK FORMATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1476
B= DEPTH OF EMBEDMENT INTO ROCK FORMATION. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1477
HINGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1478
HINGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1479
ELEVATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1480
ELEVATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1481
SCALE: N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1482
SCALE: N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1483
SCALE: N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1484
SCALE: N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1485
SCALE: N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1486
SCALE: N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1487
STEEL POST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1488
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1489
STEEL POST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1490
SEE NOTE 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1491
SEE NOTE 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1492
21"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1493
21"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1494
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1495
EXCAVATE AREA BETWEEN DRILLED HOLES

AutoCAD SHX Text_1496
2/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text_1497
2/23/2023 1:13 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1498
P:\2021 Projects\21350 - Onion Valley Guardrail\ACAD\SHEETS\21350 - Details.dwg



TYPE 11D OV LAYOUT

TYPE 11E OV LAYOUT

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
at
e

N
o.

BY
AP

PD

SHEET  No.

 OF

ST
AM

P

1 2 3 4

TI
TL

E

PR
O
JE
C
T

5

Designed:
Drawn By:
Approved By:
Job No:
Scale:
Date:

 1
4
0
 W

H
IT

N
E
Y
 A

L
L
E
Y
  

  
  

 
  

 M
A
IN

: 
(4

4
2
) 
2
2
8
-5

0
4
9

B
IS

H
O

P
, 
C

A
 9

3
5
1
4

  
  

  
 F

A
X
: 
(7

7
5
) 
8
2
8
-7

2
2
1

2/22/2023
AS SHOWN

21350

CC
EB/JC

JR

D2 42

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y

D
E

T
A

IL
S 

- L
A

Y
O

U
T

S 
- P

A
R

T
 1

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
O

N
IO

N
 V

A
L

L
E

Y
 G

U
A

R
D

R
A

IL
C

A

DATE:
SUBMITTAL

PERCENT 

2/22/2023

90

AutoCAD SHX Text_1499
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1500
HINGE POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1501
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1502
HINGE POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1503
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1504
HINGE POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1505
(Embankment MGS installation with 31" in-line end treatment at each end of railing)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1506
CALTRANS APPROVED 31" FLARED TERMINAL SYSTEM END TREATMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1507
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1508
HINGE POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1509
HINGE POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1510
CALTRANS APPROVED 31" IN-LINE TERMINAL SYSTEM END TREATMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1511
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1512
HINGE POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1513
HINGE POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1514
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1515
HINGE POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1516
APPROX

AutoCAD SHX Text_1517
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_1518
APPROX

AutoCAD SHX Text_1519
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_1520
APPROX

AutoCAD SHX Text_1521
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_1522
APPROX

AutoCAD SHX Text_1523
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_1524
APPROX

AutoCAD SHX Text_1525
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_1526
APPROX

AutoCAD SHX Text_1527
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_1528
APPROX

AutoCAD SHX Text_1529
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_1530
APPROX

AutoCAD SHX Text_1531
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_1532
(Embankment MGS installation with 31" in-line end treatment at each end of railing)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1533
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1534
D2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1535
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1536
D2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1537
CALTRANS APPROVED 31" IN-LINE TERMINAL SYSTEM END TREATMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1538
CALTRANS APPROVED 31" FLARED TERMINAL SYSTEM END TREATMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1539
MGS OF RAIL LENGTHS EQUAL TO MULTIPLES OF 12'-6" WITH 6'-3" POST SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1540
MGS OF RAIL LENGTHS EQUAL TO MULTIPLES OF 12'-6" WITH 6'-3" POST SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1541
SEE SHEET D9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1542
SEE SHEET D9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1543
SEE SHEETS D7 & D8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1544
SEE SHEETS D7 & D8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1545
SEE SHEETS D7 & D8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1546
SEE SHEETS D7 & D8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1547
SCALE: N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1548
SCALE: N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1549
2/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text_1550
2/23/2023 1:13 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1551
P:\2021 Projects\21350 - Onion Valley Guardrail\ACAD\SHEETS\21350 - Details.dwg



TYPE 11F OV LAYOUT

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
at
e

N
o.

BY
AP

PD

SHEET  No.

 OF

ST
AM

P

1 2 3 4

TI
TL

E

PR
O
JE
C
T

5

Designed:
Drawn By:
Approved By:
Job No:
Scale:
Date:

 1
4
0
 W

H
IT

N
E
Y
 A

L
L
E
Y
  

  
  

 
  

 M
A
IN

: 
(4

4
2
) 
2
2
8
-5

0
4
9

B
IS

H
O

P
, 
C

A
 9

3
5
1
4

  
  

  
 F

A
X
: 
(7

7
5
) 
8
2
8
-7

2
2
1

2/22/2023
AS SHOWN

21350

CC
EB/JC

JR

D3 42

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y

D
E

T
A

IL
S 

- L
A

Y
O

U
T

S 
- P

A
R

T
 2

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
O

N
IO

N
 V

A
L

L
E

Y
 G

U
A

R
D

R
A

IL
C

A

DATE:
SUBMITTAL

PERCENT 

2/22/2023

90

AutoCAD SHX Text_1552
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1553
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1554
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1555
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1556
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1557
BURY END OF

AutoCAD SHX Text_1558
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1559
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1560
HINGE POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1561
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1562
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1563
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1564
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1565
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1566
HINGE POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1567
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1568
(Embankment MGS installation with a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1569
buried end anchor treatment at each end of railing)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1570
6'-3" POST SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1571
6'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1572
6'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1573
6'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1574
6'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1575
6'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1576
6'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1577
6'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1578
6'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1579
RAIL IN CUT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1580
6'-3" POST SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1581
BURIED POST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1582
END ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1583
BURY END

AutoCAD SHX Text_1584
OF RAIL IN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1585
CUT SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1586
BURIED POST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1587
END ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1588
APPROX

AutoCAD SHX Text_1589
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_1590
APPROX

AutoCAD SHX Text_1591
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_1592
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1593
D3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1594
MGS OF RAIL LENGTHS EQUAL TO MULTIPLES OF 12'-6" WITH 6'-3" POST SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1595
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1596
SEE SHEETS A77L3 & A77T2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1597
SEE SHEETS A77L3 & A77T2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1598
SEE SHEETS A77L3 & A77T2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1599
SEE SHEETS A77L3 & A77T2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1600
SCALE: N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1601
2/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text_1602
2/23/2023 1:13 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1603
P:\2021 Projects\21350 - Onion Valley Guardrail\ACAD\SHEETS\21350 - Details.dwg



TYPE 11H OV LAYOUT

TYPE 11G OV LAYOUT

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
at
e

N
o.

BY
AP

PD

SHEET  No.

 OF

ST
AM

P

1 2 3 4

TI
TL

E

PR
O
JE
C
T

5

Designed:
Drawn By:
Approved By:
Job No:
Scale:
Date:

 1
4
0
 W

H
IT

N
E
Y
 A

L
L
E
Y
  

  
  

 
  

 M
A
IN

: 
(4

4
2
) 
2
2
8
-5

0
4
9

B
IS

H
O

P
, 
C

A
 9

3
5
1
4

  
  

  
 F

A
X
: 
(7

7
5
) 
8
2
8
-7

2
2
1

2/22/2023
AS SHOWN

21350

CC
EB/JC

JR

D4 42

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y

D
E

T
A

IL
S 

- L
A

Y
O

U
T

S 
- P

A
R

T
 3

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
O

N
IO

N
 V

A
L

L
E

Y
 G

U
A

R
D

R
A

IL
C

A

DATE:
SUBMITTAL

PERCENT 

2/22/2023

90

AutoCAD SHX Text_1604
ES

AutoCAD SHX Text_1605
HINGE POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1606
HINGE POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1607
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1608
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1609
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1610
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1611
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1612
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1613
HINGE POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1614
BURIED POST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1615
END ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1616
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1617
(Embankment MGS installation with 31" flared end treatment

AutoCAD SHX Text_1618
and a buried end anchor treatment at the ends of railing)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1619
6'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1620
6'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1621
6'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1622
6'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1623
BURY END

AutoCAD SHX Text_1624
OF RAIL IN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1625
CUT SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1626
CALTRANS APPROVED 31" FLARED TERMINAL SYSTEM END TREATMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1627
6'-3" POST SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1628
APPROX

AutoCAD SHX Text_1629
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_1630
APPROX

AutoCAD SHX Text_1631
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_1632
APPROX

AutoCAD SHX Text_1633
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_1634
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1635
HINGE POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1636
HINGE POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1637
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1638
(Embankment MGS installation with 31" flared end treatment

AutoCAD SHX Text_1639
and 31" in-line end treatment at the ends of railing)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1640
CALTRANS APPROVED 31" FLARED TERMINAL SYSTEM END TREATMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1641
HINGE POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1642
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1643
CALTRANS APPROVED 31" IN-LINE TERMINAL SYSTEM END TREATMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1644
HINGE POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1645
APPROX

AutoCAD SHX Text_1646
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_1647
APPROX

AutoCAD SHX Text_1648
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_1649
APPROX

AutoCAD SHX Text_1650
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_1651
APPROX

AutoCAD SHX Text_1652
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_1653
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1654
D4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1655
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1656
D4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1657
MGS OF RAIL LENGTHS EQUAL TO MULTIPLES OF 12'-6" WITH 6'-3" POST SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1658
MGS OF RAIL LENGTHS EQUAL TO MULTIPLES OF 12'-6" WITH 6'-3" POST SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1659
SEE SHEETS A77L3 & A77T2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1660
SEE SHEETS A77L3 & A77T2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1661
SEE SHEETS D7 & D8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1662
SEE SHEETS D7 & D8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1663
SEE SHEETS D7 & D8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1664
SEE SHEETS D7 & D8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1665
SEE SHEET D9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1666
SCALE: N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1667
SCALE: N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1668
2/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text_1669
2/23/2023 1:13 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1670
P:\2021 Projects\21350 - Onion Valley Guardrail\ACAD\SHEETS\21350 - Details.dwg



TYPE 11J OV LAYOUT

TYPE 11I OV LAYOUT

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
at
e

N
o.

BY
AP

PD

SHEET  No.

 OF

ST
AM

P

1 2 3 4

TI
TL

E

PR
O
JE
C
T

5

Designed:
Drawn By:
Approved By:
Job No:
Scale:
Date:

 1
4
0
 W

H
IT

N
E
Y
 A

L
L
E
Y
  

  
  

 
  

 M
A
IN

: 
(4

4
2
) 
2
2
8
-5

0
4
9

B
IS

H
O

P
, 
C

A
 9

3
5
1
4

  
  

  
 F

A
X
: 
(7

7
5
) 
8
2
8
-7

2
2
1

2/22/2023
AS SHOWN

21350

CC
EB/JC

JR

D5 42

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y

D
E

T
A

IL
S 

- L
A

Y
O

U
T

S 
- P

A
R

T
 4

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
O

N
IO

N
 V

A
L

L
E

Y
 G

U
A

R
D

R
A

IL
C

A

DATE:
SUBMITTAL

PERCENT 

2/22/2023

90

AutoCAD SHX Text_1671
HINGE POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1672
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1673
HINGE POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1674
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1675
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1676
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1677
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1678
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1679
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1680
HINGE POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1681
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1682
(Embankment MGS installation with 31" in-line end treatment

AutoCAD SHX Text_1683
and a buried end anchor treatment at the ends of railing)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1684
(Embankment MGS installation with 31" in-line end treatment and 31" flared end treatment at the ends of railing)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1685
6'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1686
6'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1687
6'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1688
6'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1689
BURY END

AutoCAD SHX Text_1690
OF RAIL IN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1691
CUT SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1692
BURIED POST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1693
END ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1694
6'-3" POST SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1695
CALTRANS APPROVED 31" FLARED TERMINAL SYSTEM END TREATMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1696
HINGE POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1697
HINGE POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1698
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1699
CALTRANS APPROVED 31" IN-LINE TERMINAL SYSTEM END TREATMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1700
HINGE POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1701
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1702
CALTRANS APPROVED 31" IN-LINE TERMINAL SYSTEM END TREATMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1703
HINGE POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1704
APPROX

AutoCAD SHX Text_1705
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_1706
APPROX

AutoCAD SHX Text_1707
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_1708
APPROX

AutoCAD SHX Text_1709
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_1710
APPROX

AutoCAD SHX Text_1711
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_1712
APPROX

AutoCAD SHX Text_1713
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_1714
APPROX

AutoCAD SHX Text_1715
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_1716
APPROX

AutoCAD SHX Text_1717
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_1718
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1719
D5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1720
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1721
D5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1722
MGS OF RAIL LENGTHS EQUAL TO MULTIPLES OF 12'-6" WITH 6'-3" POST SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1723
MGS OF RAIL LENGTHS EQUAL TO MULTIPLES OF 12'-6" WITH 6'-3" POST SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1724
SEE SHEETS A77L3 & A77T2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1725
SEE SHEETS A77L3 & A77T2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1726
SEE SHEETS D7 & D8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1727
SEE SHEET D9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1728
SEE SHEET D9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1729
SEE SHEETS D7 & D8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1730
SCALE: N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1731
SCALE: N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1732
2/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text_1733
2/23/2023 1:13 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1734
P:\2021 Projects\21350 - Onion Valley Guardrail\ACAD\SHEETS\21350 - Details.dwg



TYPE 11K OV LAYOUT

TYPE 11L OV LAYOUT

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
at
e

N
o.

BY
AP

PD

SHEET  No.

 OF

ST
AM

P

1 2 3 4

TI
TL

E

PR
O
JE
C
T

5

Designed:
Drawn By:
Approved By:
Job No:
Scale:
Date:

 1
4
0
 W

H
IT

N
E
Y
 A

L
L
E
Y
  

  
  

 
  

 M
A
IN

: 
(4

4
2
) 
2
2
8
-5

0
4
9

B
IS

H
O

P
, 
C

A
 9

3
5
1
4

  
  

  
 F

A
X
: 
(7

7
5
) 
8
2
8
-7

2
2
1

2/22/2023
AS SHOWN

21350

CC
EB/JC

JR

D6 42

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y

D
E

T
A

IL
S 

- L
A

Y
O

U
T

S 
- P

A
R

T
 5

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
O

N
IO

N
 V

A
L

L
E

Y
 G

U
A

R
D

R
A

IL
C

A

DATE:
SUBMITTAL

PERCENT 

2/22/2023

90

AutoCAD SHX Text_1735
HINGE POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1736
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1737
HINGE POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1738
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1739
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1740
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1741
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1742
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1743
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1744
BURY END OF RAIL IN CUT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1745
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1746
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1747
HINGE POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1748
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1749
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1750
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1751
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1752
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1753
HINGE POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1754
(Embankment MGS installation with a buried end anchor treatment

AutoCAD SHX Text_1755
and a 31" in-line end treatment at the ends of railing)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1756
(Embankment MGS installation with a buried end anchor treatment and a 31" flared end treatment at the ends of railing)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1757
BURIED POST END ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1758
6'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1759
6'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1760
6'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1761
6'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1762
6'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1763
6'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1764
6'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1765
6'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1766
6'-3" POST SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1767
6'-3" POST SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1768
CALTRANS APPROVED 31" FLARED TERMINAL SYSTEM END TREATMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1769
HINGE POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1770
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1771
CALTRANS APPROVED 31" IN-LINE TERMINAL SYSTEM END TREATMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1772
HINGE POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1773
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1774
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1775
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1776
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1777
APPROX

AutoCAD SHX Text_1778
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_1779
APPROX

AutoCAD SHX Text_1780
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_1781
APPROX

AutoCAD SHX Text_1782
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_1783
APPROX

AutoCAD SHX Text_1784
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_1785
APPROX

AutoCAD SHX Text_1786
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_1787
APPROX

AutoCAD SHX Text_1788
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_1789
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1790
D6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1791
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1792
D6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1793
MGS OF RAIL LENGTHS EQUAL TO MULTIPLES OF 12'-6" WITH 6'-3" POST SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1794
MGS OF RAIL LENGTHS EQUAL TO MULTIPLES OF 12'-6" WITH 6'-3" POST SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1795
SEE SHEETS A77L3 & A77T2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1796
SEE SHEETS A77L3 & A77T2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1797
SEE SHEETS D7 & D8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1798
SEE SHEET D9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1799
SEE SHEETS D7 & D8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1800
BURY END OF RAIL IN CUT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1801
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1802
BURIED POST END ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1803
SEE SHEETS A77L3 & A77T2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1804
SEE SHEETS A77L3 & A77T2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1805
SCALE: N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1806
SCALE: N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1807
2/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text_1808
2/23/2023 1:13 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1809
P:\2021 Projects\21350 - Onion Valley Guardrail\ACAD\SHEETS\21350 - Details.dwg



FLARED END TREATMENT 12" BLOCKS

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
at
e

N
o.

BY
AP

PD

SHEET  No.

 OF

ST
AM

P

1 2 3 4

TI
TL

E

PR
O
JE
C
T

5

Designed:
Drawn By:
Approved By:
Job No:
Scale:
Date:

 1
4
0
 W

H
IT

N
E
Y
 A

L
L
E
Y
  

  
  

 
  

 M
A
IN

: 
(4

4
2
) 
2
2
8
-5

0
4
9

B
IS

H
O

P
, 
C

A
 9

3
5
1
4

  
  

  
 F

A
X
: 
(7

7
5
) 
8
2
8
-7

2
2
1

2/22/2023
AS SHOWN

21350

D7 42

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

YD
E

T
A

IL
S 

- R
SI

 M
A

SH
 F

L
E

A
T

 T
E

R
M

IN
A

L
 1

2'
' B

L
O

C
K

S

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
O

N
IO

N
 V

A
L

L
E

Y
 G

U
A

R
D

R
A

IL
C

A

DATE:
SUBMITTAL

PERCENT 

2/22/2023

90

AutoCAD SHX Text_1810
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1811
D7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1812
SCALE: N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1813
2/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text_1814
2/23/2023 1:13 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1815
P:\2021 Projects\21350 - Onion Valley Guardrail\ACAD\SHEETS\21350 - Details.dwg



FLARED END TREATMENT 8" BLOCKS

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
at
e

N
o.

BY
AP

PD

SHEET  No.

 OF

ST
AM

P

1 2 3 4

TI
TL

E

PR
O
JE
C
T

5

Designed:
Drawn By:
Approved By:
Job No:
Scale:
Date:

 1
4
0
 W

H
IT

N
E
Y
 A

L
L
E
Y
  

  
  

 
  

 M
A
IN

: 
(4

4
2
) 
2
2
8
-5

0
4
9

B
IS

H
O

P
, 
C

A
 9

3
5
1
4

  
  

  
 F

A
X
: 
(7

7
5
) 
8
2
8
-7

2
2
1

2/22/2023
AS SHOWN

21350

D8 42

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

YD
E

T
A

IL
S 

- R
SI

 M
A

SH
 F

L
E

A
T

 T
E

R
M

IN
A

L
 8

'' 
B

L
O

C
K

S

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
O

N
IO

N
 V

A
L

L
E

Y
 G

U
A

R
D

R
A

IL
C

A

DATE:
SUBMITTAL

PERCENT 

2/22/2023

90

AutoCAD SHX Text_1816
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1817
D8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1818
SCALE: N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1819
2/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text_1820
2/23/2023 1:13 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1821
P:\2021 Projects\21350 - Onion Valley Guardrail\ACAD\SHEETS\21350 - Details.dwg



IN-LINE END TREATMENT 8" BLOCKS

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
at
e

N
o.

BY
AP

PD

SHEET  No.

 OF

ST
AM

P

1 2 3 4

TI
TL

E

PR
O
JE
C
T

5

Designed:
Drawn By:
Approved By:
Job No:
Scale:
Date:

 1
4
0
 W

H
IT

N
E
Y
 A

L
L
E
Y
  

  
  

 
  

 M
A
IN

: 
(4

4
2
) 
2
2
8
-5

0
4
9

B
IS

H
O

P
, 
C

A
 9

3
5
1
4

  
  

  
 F

A
X
: 
(7

7
5
) 
8
2
8
-7

2
2
1

2/22/2023
AS SHOWN

21350

D9 42

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y

D
E

T
A

IL
S 

- M
SK

T
-S

P
-M

G
S 

T
E

R
M

IN
A

L
 8

'' 
B

L
O

C
K

S

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
O

N
IO

N
 V

A
L

L
E

Y
 G

U
A

R
D

R
A

IL
C

A

DATE:
SUBMITTAL

PERCENT 

2/22/2023

90

AutoCAD SHX Text_1822
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1823
D9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1824
SCALE: N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1825
2/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text_1826
2/23/2023 1:14 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1827
P:\2021 Projects\21350 - Onion Valley Guardrail\ACAD\SHEETS\21350 - Details.dwg



PANEL REINFORCEMENT

℄ ℄

℄ ℄ ℄ ℄

℄ ℄
℄

℄

℄
℄

⅊
⅊

⅊

⅊

⅊

⅊

⅊

⅊

⅊

GUARDRAIL WITH MOMENT SLAB

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
at
e

N
o.

BY
AP

PD

SHEET  No.

 OF

ST
AM

P

1 2 3 4

TI
TL

E

PR
O
JE
C
T

5

Designed:
Drawn By:
Approved By:
Job No:
Scale:
Date:

 1
4
0
 W

H
IT

N
E
Y
 A

L
L
E
Y
  

  
  

 
  

 M
A
IN

: 
(4

4
2
) 
2
2
8
-5

0
4
9

B
IS

H
O

P
, 
C

A
 9

3
5
1
4

  
  

  
 F

A
X
: 
(7

7
5
) 
8
2
8
-7

2
2
1

2/22/2023
AS SHOWN

21350

D10 42

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y

D
E

T
A

IL
S 

- G
U

A
R

D
R

A
IL

, M
O

M
E

N
T

 S
L

A
B

IN
Y

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
O

N
IO

N
 V

A
L

L
E

Y
 G

U
A

R
D

R
A

IL
C

A

DATE:
SUBMITTAL

PERCENT 

2/22/2023

90

AutoCAD SHX Text_1828
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1829
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_1830
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_1831
TYPE E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1832
D/2   

AutoCAD SHX Text_1833
COATED DOWEL BARS, SEE  NOTES 3 AND 4.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1834
JOINT SEALING MATERIAL, SEE NOTE 5.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1835
EXPANSION JOINT FILLER, SEE NOTE 2.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1836
TUBE, SEE NOTE 1.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1837
1" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1838
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1839
2" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1840
1" MIN CLEARANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1841
+0 -1"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1842
1. PLACE A TUBE FROM A MANUFACTURER LISTED IN BULLETIN 15 OVER THE LUBRICATED END OF ALL DOWEL BARS USED IN TYPE E JOINTS AND PROVIDE A MINIMUM 1" CLEARANCE POCKET ASSURED BY MEANS OF A POSITIVE SPACING DEVICE. 2. CUT EXPANSION JOINT FILLER MATERIAL TO CONFORM TO THE CROSS SECTION OF THE PAVEMENT AND FURNISH IN STRIPS EQUAL TO THE WIDTH OF THE PAVEMENT SLAB. MAKE THE TOP SURFACE SMOOTH AND HAVE HOLES PUNCHED FOR THE DOWEL BARS. PROVIDE A SNUG FIT WITHOUT LOSS IN THICKNESS OF THE MATERIAL. 3. USE MINIMUM  "| X 18" LONG DOWEL BARS FOR 114"| X 18" LONG DOWEL BARS FOR | X 18" LONG DOWEL BARS FOR PAVEMENT DEPTHS 10" OR LESS AND MINIMUM  "| X 18" 112"| X 18" LONG DOWEL BARS HAVING EQUIVALENT PROPERTIES TO CONVENTIONAL ROUND DOWEL BARS MAY BE USED. COATED DOWEL BARS TO BE EITHER GRADE 40 OR GRADE 60. 4. PLACE DOWEL BARS PARALLEL TO THE CENTERLINE AND SURFACE OF THE SLAB. 5. MAKE THE TOP OF THE JOINT SEALING MATERIAL FROM 18" TO  " BELOW THE SURFACE OF THE PAVEMENT. USE 14" BELOW THE SURFACE OF THE PAVEMENT. USE HEAT RESISTANT JOINT BACKING MATERIAL FOR THE HOT POURED JOINTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1843
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text_1844
MOMENT SLAB 14' (OPTION 1) 25' (OPTION 2)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1845
EXPANSION JOINT 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1846
EXPANSION JOINT 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1847
PLAN - BARRIER MOMENT SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1848
(C.I.P. BARRIER)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1849
MODIFIED DEFLECTION JOINTS (SEE BC-752M FOR DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1850
OPEN JOINT (SEE NOTE B AND BC-752M)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1851
OPEN JOINT (SEE NOTE B AND BC-752M)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1852
NOTE A: NOTE B:

AutoCAD SHX Text_1853
DOWELS (TYP.) (SEE NOTE A)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1854
CONCRETE PAVEMENT (AT-GRADE ONLY) (ROADWAY ITEM)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1855
10'-0" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1856
10'-0" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1857
10'-0" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1858
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1859
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1860
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1861
MAX. SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1862
USE TYPE D OR E JOINT PER RC-27M. USE SAME JOINT AS PROVIDED IN PAVEMENT. PROVIDE OPEN JOINTS IN BARRIER AT SAME LOCATIONS AS THOSE PROVIDED FOR THE MOMENT SLAB.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1863
MOMENT SLAB LENGTH L 30'-0". MOMENT SLAB JOINTS MUST OCCUR AT A PAVEMENT JOINT. MAXIMUM OF TWO PAVEMENT JOINTS MAY OCCUR BETWEEN MOMENT SLAB JOINTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1864
#5 LOOP @ 12" #4 STRAIGHT BAR @ 10"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1865
#5@ 6" EA. WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1866
#4 LOOP @ 12" #4 STRAIGHT BAR @ 12"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1867
RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1868
ALL COMPONENTS MUST BE SUPPLIED GALVANIZED INCLUDING FASTENERS, ANCHOR RODS, THREADED RODS, ETC. GALVANIZE ALL STEEL COMPONENTS AFTER FABRICATION IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM A123.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1869
MATERIAL NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text_1870
THIS RAILING HAS BEEN SUCCESSFULLY EVALUATED BY FULL SCALE CRASH TEST TO MEET MASH TL-3 CRITERIA. THIS RAILING CAN BE USED FOR SPEEDS 45 MPH AND GREATER. THIS RAIL IS DESIGNED TO DEFLECT APPROXIMATELY 4'-0" - 4'-6" AS IT CONTAINS AND REDIRECTS THE ERRANT VEHICLE. THIS RAIL MAY NOT BE INSTALLED ON TOP OF OR BEHIND CURBS THAT PROJECT ABOVE FINISHED GRADE, ON BRIDGES WITH EXPANSION JOINTS PROVIDING MORE THAN 5" OF MOVEMENT, ON RETAINING WALLS, OR ON GRADE SEPARATIONS AND INTERCHANGES. REPAIRS TO IMPACT-DAMAGED POST AND MOUNTING BRACKET UNIT ARE NOT PERMITTED. REPLACE ALL IMPACT-DAMAGED POSTS WITH A NEW POST. IF MOUNTING BRACKET IS VISIBLY DAMAGED, REPLACE THE BRACKET WITH A NEW ONE AS WELL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1871
GENERAL NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text_1872
PAY FOR RAIL SYSTEM FROM   POST TO   POST ON BRIDGE POST TO   POST ON BRIDGEPOST TO   POST ON BRIDGE POST ON BRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1873
25'-0" NOMINAL RAIL SECTION ~ ONE 25'-0" W-BEAM OR TWO 12'-6" W-BEAMS (TYP)~ ONE 25'-0" W-BEAM OR TWO 12'-6" W-BEAMS (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1874
6'-3" (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1875
3'-1 " 12" 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1876
3'-1 " 12" 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1877
3'-1 " ( POSTS)12" ( POSTS)POSTS)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1878
3'-1 " ( POSTS)12" ( POSTS)POSTS)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1879
3'-1 " ( POSTS)12" ( POSTS)POSTS)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1880
3'-1 " ( POSTS)12" ( POSTS)POSTS)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1881
(TYP & MAX)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1882
(TYP & MAX)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1883
(TYP & MAX)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1884
(TYP & MAX)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1885
0 "   POST TO   HOLE58"   POST TO   HOLEPOST TO   HOLE HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1886
FIRST GUARDRAIL POST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1887
9" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1888
12'-6" OR 25'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1889
EXTERIOR BEAM/SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1890
TRAFFIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1891
TRAFFIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1892
ROADWAY ELEVATION OF RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1893
 W-BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1894
8~  "  X 1 " BUTTON 58"  X 114" BUTTON HEAD SPLICE BOLTS ASTM-A307 OR WITH A DOUBLE RECESSED HEX NUT ASTM-A563

AutoCAD SHX Text_1895
 GUARDRAIL SPLICE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1896
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1897
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1898
1'-0 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1899
4 "14"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1900
W-BEAM SPLICE ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_1901
3'-1 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1902
(TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1903
3'-1 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1904
(TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1905
3'-1 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1906
(TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1907
 GUARDRAIL SPLICE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1908
 GUARDRAIL SPLICE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1909
34" X 2 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1910
SLOTTED HOLES (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1911
4 "14"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1912
4 "14"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1913
W-BEAM ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_1914
12 "  14" ±

AutoCAD SHX Text_1915
6 "18"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1916
6 "18"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1917
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1918
8~  " X 1 " 2932" X 1 " 18" SPLICE BOLT SLOTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1919
NOMINAL FACE OF RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1920
S3X5.7 POST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1921
ASTM A307  "  HEX BOLT AND NUT 516"  HEX BOLT AND NUTASTM A-36    "X1 " X 1 " WITH  "    "X1 " X 1 " WITH  "  18"X1 " X 1 " WITH  "  34" X 1 " WITH  "  34" WITH  "  38" HOLE CENTERED IN  

AutoCAD SHX Text_1922
BACKER  

AutoCAD SHX Text_1923
34"  X 11" LONG THREADED ROD(POST INSTALLED) OR  "  ANCHOR 34"  ANCHORROD WITH HEAVY HEX HEAD (CAST IN PLACE) CONFORMING TO ASTM A307 GRADE C OR ASTM F1554 GRADE 36 MIN WITH ASTM F436 ROUND WASHER AND ASTM A563A HEAVY HEX NUT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1924
4"±

AutoCAD SHX Text_1925
2'7"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1926
58"  A325 HEAVYHEX BOLT WITH HEAVY HEX A563A NUT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1927
4 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1928
1'-4" MIN. THICK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1929
4 " 12" 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1930
EMBED.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1931
**

AutoCAD SHX Text_1932
12"  X 7" LONG THREADED RODCONFORMING TO ASTM A307 GRADE C OR ASTM F1554 GRADE 36 MIN WITH ASTM F436 ROUND WASHER AND ASTM A563A HEAVY HEX NUT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1933
X-SECTION VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1934
BACK VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1935
** USE 9" MIN. EMBED FOR THREADED ROD POST INSTALLED USE 9" MIN. EMBED FOR THREADED ROD POST INSTALLED USE 12" MIN. EMBED FOR HEADED ANCHORS CAST IN PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1936
NOTE: FABRICATOR MAY ELECT TO PROVIDE A  "  ASTM A563A HEAVY HEX SLEEVE NUT WITH A MINIMUM LENGTH OF 2 " AND MINIMUM 1 " ACROSS THE FLATS ALONG 34"  ASTM A563A HEAVY HEX SLEEVE NUT WITH A MINIMUM LENGTH OF 214" AND MINIMUM 1 " ACROSS THE FLATS ALONG 14" ACROSS THE FLATS ALONG WITH THREADED ROD AND THE ANCHOR ROD. MAINTAIN 12" MINIMUM EMBEDMENT WITH THE  " ANCHOR ROD BEHIND THE SLEEVE NUT. THE FABRICATOR MAY ELECT TO 34" ANCHOR ROD BEHIND THE SLEEVE NUT. THE FABRICATOR MAY ELECT TO PROVIDE A  " FERRULE INSERT FOR THE BOTTOM ANCHORS WITH A MINIMUM LENGTH OF 2 " AND A SAFE WORKING LOAD OF 2000 LBS IN TENSION AND SHEAR ALONG 12" FERRULE INSERT FOR THE BOTTOM ANCHORS WITH A MINIMUM LENGTH OF 2 " AND A SAFE WORKING LOAD OF 2000 LBS IN TENSION AND SHEAR ALONG 34" AND A SAFE WORKING LOAD OF 2000 LBS IN TENSION AND SHEAR ALONG WITH THE THREADED ROD. ALTERNATIVELY, THE BOTTOM ANCHORS MAY ALSO BE SUPPLIED WITH A  "  ASTM A563A HEAVY HEX SLEEVE NUT WITH A MINIMUM LENGTH OF 12"  ASTM A563A HEAVY HEX SLEEVE NUT WITH A MINIMUM LENGTH OF1 " AND A MINIMUM OF  " ACROSS THE FLATS. MAINTAIN 4 " EMBEDMENT BEHIND THE SLEEVE NUT. ALL COSTS FOR SLEEVE NUTS, THREADED RODS, ANCHOR RODS, ETC 12" AND A MINIMUM OF  " ACROSS THE FLATS. MAINTAIN 4 " EMBEDMENT BEHIND THE SLEEVE NUT. ALL COSTS FOR SLEEVE NUTS, THREADED RODS, ANCHOR RODS, ETC 78" ACROSS THE FLATS. MAINTAIN 4 " EMBEDMENT BEHIND THE SLEEVE NUT. ALL COSTS FOR SLEEVE NUTS, THREADED RODS, ANCHOR RODS, ETC 12" EMBEDMENT BEHIND THE SLEEVE NUT. ALL COSTS FOR SLEEVE NUTS, THREADED RODS, ANCHOR RODS, ETC ARE INCIDENTAL TO THE PRICE BID FOR THE RAILING SYSTEM SIDE MOUNTED MGS.     

AutoCAD SHX Text_1937
HSS 4x4x "x1'-4 " LONG 38"x1'-4 " LONG 12" LONG ASTM A500 GRADE B MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1938
ASTM A572 GR. 50 3"x10"X "  12"  

AutoCAD SHX Text_1939
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1940
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1941
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1942
38"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1943
E70xx

AutoCAD SHX Text_1944
1 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1945
1 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1946
1 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1947
1 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1948
1 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1949
1 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1950
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1951
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1952
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1953
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1954
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1955
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1956
38"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1957
E70xx

AutoCAD SHX Text_1958
(PROFILE VIEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1959
ASTM A572 GR. 50 3"x8"X "  12"  

AutoCAD SHX Text_1960
8 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1961
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1962
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1963
2 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1964
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1965
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1966
E70xx

AutoCAD SHX Text_1967
E70xx

AutoCAD SHX Text_1968
E70xx

AutoCAD SHX Text_1969
E70xx

AutoCAD SHX Text_1970
(SIDE VIEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1971
38"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1972
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1973
38"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1974
38"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1975
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1976
34"   HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1977
1'-4 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1978
E70xx

AutoCAD SHX Text_1979
38"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1980
38"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1981
2 " 58" 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1982
2 " 58" 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1983
HSS 4x4x "x1'-4 " LONG 38"x1'-4 " LONG 12" LONG ASTM A500 GRADE B MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1984
(TOP VIEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1985
MOUNTING BRACKET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1986
ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_1987
SIDE VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1988
POST ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_1989
(BACKER PLATE)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1990
(BACKER PLATE)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1991
2 "x2 "x "    58"x2 "x "    58"x "    14"    ASTM A572 GR. 50 DIMENSIONS TYPE EA   

AutoCAD SHX Text_1992
34"  x 212" SLOT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1993
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1994
(SIDE VIEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1995
(FRONT/BACK VIEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1996
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1997
2 "516"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1998
7 "316"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1999
916"

AutoCAD SHX Text_2000
916"

AutoCAD SHX Text_2001
S3x5.7 ASTM-A992 GR. 50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2002
38"  TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2003
1"x2 "x "   34"x "   14"   A36 TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2004
E70xx

AutoCAD SHX Text_2005
E70xx

AutoCAD SHX Text_2006
1 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text_2007
316"

AutoCAD SHX Text_2008
34" 

AutoCAD SHX Text_2009
316"

AutoCAD SHX Text_2010
3'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text_2011
2'-8 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text_2012
1'-0 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text_2013
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text_2014
1"x2 "x "   34"x "   14"   A36 TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2015
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2016
D10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2017
SCALE: N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2018
SECTION - BARRIER MOMENT SLAB OPTION 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2019
#5 LOOP @ 12" #4 STRAIGHT BAR @ 10"

AutoCAD SHX Text_2020
#5@ 6" EA. WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2021
RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2022
SECTION - BARRIER MOMENT SLAB OPTION 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2023
2/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text_2024
2/23/2023 1:14 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text_2025
P:\2021 Projects\21350 - Onion Valley Guardrail\ACAD\SHEETS\21350 - Details.dwg



 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

TO THE SPECIFICATIONS FOR 
 

HSIP Onion Valley Road Guardrail Project 
 

August 2nd, 2023 
 
This addendum is being issued to notify bidders that the following changes have been made 
to the Project bid documents: 
 
Add Engineer’s Estimate:  
 

 Please find attached the Engineer’s Estimate as prepared by Eastern Sierra 
Engineering. 

 
 
Add Tentative Start Date: 
 

 October 2nd, 2023 – This project covers a large elevation differential, from 
approximately 8700’ ASL to 6544’ ASL. Some of the lower guardrail segments could 
be installed in the late Fall. The concrete moment slab at Segment 10 will need to be 
constructed in the Spring 2024. Inyo County Public Works controls the road opening 
date. Segment 10 work will need to start ASAP after that segment is clear of snow. 

 
Mobilizations: 
 

 This project will require two mobilizations, one in the Fall of 2023 and one in the 
Spring of 2024, with a winter shut-down. Please include the costs for two 
mobilizations. 

 
Segment 10 Moment Slab: 
 
 Only Option 2 Moment Slab is to be bid in this package. This option will cover the 
full width of the roadway. The transverse rebar will need to be full width in order for the 
moment slab to carry the load at the slope side. This will require a complete road closure in 
the Spring of 2024 until the concrete has reached design strength. The plan view of the 
moment slab is shown on Sheet C19 is shown to be 82.75’ x 25’. 
 
There are other questions that have been asked regarding the wood blocking and the steel 
posts. I will send out an Addendum #2 as soon as I have clarification from the designer. 
 



 

 
 
 

 
Receipt of this addendum should be acknowledged by referencing Addendum #1 and the 
date of receipt of Addendum #1 on the Proposal Form.  Failure to acknowledge receipt of 
this addendum on the Bid Proposal Form may be considered grounds for rejection of the bid.   
 
If a bid is submitted, it should be with the understanding that the revisions contained herein 
are incorporated into the specifications for the HSIP Onion Valley Guardrail Project and 
form a part of the bid documents.  It is requested that Contractors that may have been given 
plans or specifications for this project be advised of these contract revisions.  
 
Inyo County 
Department of Public Works 
 

                                          Date:  August 2nd, 2023

Senior Civil Engineer 



2/23/2023

1 Mobilization  LS 1 $40,000.00 $40,000.00
2 Demolish Existing Guardrail, Posts, and Conflicting or Exposed Footings LF 4,400 $14.50 $63,800.00
3 Remove Asphalt Concrete Pavement SF 4,300 $8.00 $34,400.00
4 Remove AB & Subgrade CY 300 $100.00 $30,000.00
5 Furnish and Install New Midwest Guardrail System LF 3,760 $52.00 $195,520.00
6 Furnish and Install Alternative Flared End Section EA 12 $4,900.00 $58,800.00
7 Furnish and Install Alternative In-Line End Section EA 16 $4,900.00 $78,400.00
8 Furnish and Install Buried Post End Anchor EA 7 $2,000.00 $14,000.00
9 Erosion Control  LS 1 $20,000.00 $20,000.00

10 Traffic Control  LS 1 $20,000.00 $20,000.00
11 Furnish and Install Signage EA 8 $450.00 $3,600.00
12 Furnish and Install Type L-1 Object Marker EA 36 $110.00 $3,960.00
13 Fine Grading SF 12,000 $7.00 $84,000.00
14 Furnish and Install MGS Delineation EA 270 $56.00 $15,120.00
15 Momentum Slab (Segment 10) CY 43 $1,500.00 $64,500.00
16 Barrier Wall (Segment 10) CY 11 $1,500.00 $16,500.00

CONSTRUCTION SUBTOTAL $742,600.00
Contingency 10% $74,260.00
CONSTRUCTION SUBTOTAL + Contingency $816,860.00
Construction Engineering 10% $81,686.00
Total Contract Estimate $898,546.00

Onion Valley Guardrail

Bid Item 
No. Description Unit Qty Total AmountUnit

Engineers Estimate - 90%
Last Updated:



 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 

TO THE SPECIFICATIONS FOR 
 

HSIP Onion Valley Road Guardrail Project 
 

August 3rd, 2023 
 
This addendum is being issued to notify bidders that the following changes have been made 
to the Project Bid Documents: 
 
Revised Engineer’s Estimate:  
 

 Please find attached an updated Engineer’s Estimate as prepared by Eastern Sierra 
Engineering. The neat line concrete volumes for Engineer’s Estimate Items 15 & 16 
have been updated and increased. There will be a potential for significant overbreak 
volumes. 

 
Clarification regarding the steel posts and the wood blocks: 
 

 The post installation is the same for the narrow and subnarrow details.  The difference 
between the two is only in the additional approval level required for state projects for 
the subnarrow installation, which is not applicable here. 
 

 Use of plastic blocks on the Caltrans Authorized Material List is acceptable on the 
steel posts. 

 
 
Receipt of this addendum should be acknowledged by referencing Addendum #2 and the 
date of receipt of Addendum #2 on the Proposal Form.  Failure to acknowledge receipt of 
this addendum on the Bid Proposal Form may be considered grounds for rejection of the bid.   
 
If a bid is submitted, it should be with the understanding that the revisions contained herein 
are incorporated into the specifications for the HSIP Onion Valley Guardrail Project and 
form a part of the bid documents.  It is requested that Contractors that may have been given 
plans or specifications for this project be advised of these contract revisions.  
 
Inyo County 
Department of Public Works 
 

                                          Date:  August 3rd, 2023

Senior Civil Engineer 



8/3/2023

1 Mobilization  LS 1 $40,000.00 $40,000.00

2 Demolish Existing Guardrail, Posts, and Conflicting or Exposed Footings LF 4,400 $14.50 $63,800.00

3 Remove Asphalt Concrete Pavement SF 4,300 $8.00 $34,400.00

4 Remove AB & Subgrade CY 300 $100.00 $30,000.00

5 Furnish and Install New Midwest Guardrail System LF 3,760 $52.00 $195,520.00

6 Furnish and Install Alternative Flared End Section EA 12 $4,900.00 $58,800.00

7 Furnish and Install Alternative In-Line End Section EA 16 $4,900.00 $78,400.00

8 Furnish and Install Buried Post End Anchor EA 7 $2,000.00 $14,000.00

9 Erosion Control  LS 1 $20,000.00 $20,000.00

10 Traffic Control  LS 1 $20,000.00 $20,000.00

11 Furnish and Install Signage EA 8 $450.00 $3,600.00

12 Furnish and Install Type L-1 Object Marker EA 36 $110.00 $3,960.00

13 Fine Grading SF 12,000 $7.00 $84,000.00

14 Furnish and Install MGS Delineation EA 270 $56.00 $15,120.00

15 Momentum Slab (Segment 10) CY 96 $1,500.00 $144,000.00

16 Barrier Wall (Segment 10) CY 10 $1,500.00 $15,000.00

CONSTRUCTION SUBTOTAL $820,600.00

Contingency 10% $82,060.00

CONSTRUCTION SUBTOTAL + Contingency $902,660.00

Construction Engineering 10% $90,266.00

Total Contract Estimate $992,926.00

Onion Valley Guardrail

Bid Item 

No.
Description Unit Qty Total AmountUnit

Engineers Estimate - 100%

Last Updated:



 

ADDENDUM NO. 3 
TO THE SPECIFICATIONS FOR 

 
HSIP Onion Valley Road Guardrail Project 

 
August 10th, 2023 
 
This addendum 3 is being issued to notify bidders that the following changes have been 
made to the Project Bid Documents: 
 
Updated Bid Item List Showing (2) Mobilizations:  
 

 The original Bid Item List in the bid package only indicated for (1) mobilizations. Bid 
Item List updated to reflect a quantity of (2) mobilizations (please see attached 
revised bid item sheet) 

 
Pre-Bid Meeting Agenda:  
 

 The Pre-Bid Meeting Agenda from August 9th Pre-Bid Meeting is attached. 
 

Concrete Moment Slab Clarifications: 
 

 The top elevations of the concrete moment slab can be adjusted upwards by the 
County Engineer if deemed necessary if substantial rock is encounter below the 
existing paving. 
 

 The Bid Item List has been modified to allow a Deductive Alternate if the County 
Engineer chooses to omit the concrete cut-off wall below the moment slab in an effort 
to reduce costs. 

 
Guardrail Quantities 
 

 During the Pre-Bid Job Walk, a contractor indicated that it would be beneficial to add  
additional length to some of the guardrail sections. Currently this potential additional 
quantity stands at 266 LF. The Bid Item List has been modified to allow a Lineal Foot 
Unit Price for increases or reductions in the quantity of guardrail above or below 
those indicated on the bid documents by the Engineer-of-Record. 

 
Epoxy Coated Rebar 

 Epoxy coated rebar in the moment slab IS NOT required, per communications with 
the EOR. 

 



 

Receipt of this addendum should be acknowledged by referencing Addendum #3 and the 
date of receipt of Addendum #3 on the Proposal Form.  Failure to acknowledge receipt of 
this addendum on the Bid Proposal Form may be considered grounds for rejection of the bid.   
 
If a bid is submitted, it should be with the understanding that the revisions contained herein 
are incorporated into the specifications for the HSIP Onion Valley Guardrail Project and 
form a part of the bid documents.  It is requested that Contractors that may have been given 
plans or specifications for this project be advised of these contract revisions.  
 
Inyo County 
Department of Public Works 
 

                                          Date:  August 10th, 2023

Senior Civil Engineer 



Onion Valley Road Guardrail Replacement Project 
Pre-Bid Job Walk Agenda 

Wednesday, August 9, 2023 
 
Mobiliza ons 

An cipate two mobiliza ons, with a winter weather shut-down in between 

Schedule 

Fall 2023 – Lower Eleva on Segments 

Spring 2024 – Upper Eleva on Segments 

Segment 10 will need to start as soon as the snow is cleared and concrete trucks can safely make the trip 
up the hill. Inyo County Road Department controls the road opening date, but it is cri cal that the road 
be reopened as soon as possible. The transverse rebar in the moment slab must be con nuous, so all 
traffic above the segment will effec vely be cut-off from traffic from the me the rebar mat is placed 
un l the concrete has reached design strength. 

Soil Condi ons 

An cipate that rocks will be encountered at some, many, or most post loca ons. All bids must include 
pricing for rocky condi ons. Rocky condi ons will not be an allowable basis for a change order or for 

me and materials work. Loose rocks that result from the excava on process must be removed to 
eliminate a permanent dangerous condi on to the general public. 

Quality Control 

Contractor to manage the quality control process, including but not limited to subgrade density tes ng  
and concrete tes ng. Contractor to provide County Engineer with test results as they become available. 

Safety 

Contractor will be responsible for all traffic control and temporary road signage during the course of the 
project. Traffic control and signage plan will need to be submi ed to the Road Superintendent for 
approval. 

Environmental Stewardship 

This project is surrounded by US Forest Service Land. The contractor will need to make a good faith effort 
to mi gate the impacts on the environment. Approved concrete washout tubs are to be u lized.  

Housekeeping 

Contractor to submit plan for requested lay-down areas for County Engineer to review. All trash to be 
removed daily. Trash containing food and food remnants must not be le  on-site due to concerns with 
the wildlife.  Concrete rubble, etc. to be cleaned up daily and stockpiled un l off-haul quan es are 
accumulated. 

 



 

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT  
Bid Proposal Forms 

Mobilization & Demobilization 

Item 
No. Description Quantity Unit Unit Price 

Total 
Price 

1 Mobilization & Demobilization 2 LS   

TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $ 

 
BID TOTAL (IN NUMBERS):  $ ________________________________________________________ 
 
BID TOTAL (IN WORDS): ____________________________________________________________ 
 
Segment 1 (Stand Alone) 

Item 
No. Description Quantity Unit Unit Price 

Total 
Price 

1-2 Demolition 1 LS   

1-3 
Install Posts, Guardrail, and 
Terminations 

1 LS   

1-4 Finish Grading 1 LS   

1-5 Traffic Control 1 LS   

1-6 Clean Up & Offhaul 1 LS   

TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $ 

 
BID TOTAL (IN NUMBERS):  $ ________________________________________________________ 
 
BID TOTAL (IN WORDS): ____________________________________________________________ 
 
Segment 2 (Stand Alone) 

Item 
No. Description Quantity Unit Unit Price 

Total 
Price 

2-2 Demolition 1 LS   

2-3 
Install Posts, Guardrail, and 
Terminations 

1 LS   

2-4 Finish Grading 1 LS   

2-5 Traffic Control 1 LS   

2-6 Clean Up & Offhaul 1 LS   

TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $ 

 
BID TOTAL (IN NUMBERS):  $ ________________________________________________________ 
 
BID TOTAL (IN WORDS): ____________________________________________________________ 
  



 

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT  
Bid Proposal Forms 

Segment 3 (Stand Alone) 

Item 
No. Description Quantity Unit Unit Price 

Total 
Price 

3-2 Demolition 1 LS   

3-3 
Install Posts, Guardrail, and 
Terminations 

1 LS   

3-4 Finish Grading 1 LS   

3-5 Traffic Control 1 LS   

3-6 Clean Up & Offhaul 1 LS   

TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $ 

 
BID TOTAL (IN NUMBERS):  $ ________________________________________________________ 
 
BID TOTAL (IN WORDS): ____________________________________________________________ 
 
Segment 4 (Stand Alone) 

Item 
No. Description Quantity Unit Unit Price 

Total 
Price 

4-2 Demolition 1 LS   

4-3 
Install Posts, Guardrail, and 
Terminations 

1 LS   

4-4 Finish Grading 1 LS   

4-5 Traffic Control 1 LS   

4-6 Clean Up & Offhaul 1 LS   

TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $ 

 
BID TOTAL (IN NUMBERS):  $ ________________________________________________________ 
 
BID TOTAL (IN WORDS): ____________________________________________________________ 
 
  



 

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT  
Bid Proposal Forms 

Segment 5 (Stand Alone) 

Item 
No. Description Quantity Unit Unit Price 

Total 
Price 

5-2 Demolition 1 LS   

5-3 
Install Posts, Guardrail, and 
Terminations 

1 LS   

5-4 Finish Grading 1 LS   

5-5 Traffic Control 1 LS   

5-6 Clean Up & Offhaul 1 LS   

TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $ 

 
BID TOTAL (IN NUMBERS):  $ ________________________________________________________ 
 
BID TOTAL (IN WORDS): ____________________________________________________________ 
 
Segment 6 (Stand Alone) 

Item 
No. Description Quantity Unit Unit Price 

Total 
Price 

6-2 Demolition 1 LS   

6-3 
Install Posts, Guardrail, and 
Terminations 

1 LS   

6-4 Finish Grading 1 LS   

6-5 Traffic Control 1 LS   

6-6 Clean Up & Offhaul 1 LS   

TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $ 

 
BID TOTAL (IN NUMBERS):  $ ________________________________________________________ 
 
BID TOTAL (IN WORDS): ____________________________________________________________ 
 
  



 

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT  
Bid Proposal Forms 

Segment 7 (Stand Alone) 

Item 
No. Description Quantity Unit Unit Price 

Total 
Price 

7-2 Demolition 1 LS   

7-3 
Install Posts, Guardrail, and 
Terminations 

1 LS   

7-4 Finish Grading 1 LS   

7-5 Traffic Control 1 LS   

7-6 Clean Up & Offhaul 1 LS   

TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $ 

 
BID TOTAL (IN NUMBERS):  $ ________________________________________________________ 
 
BID TOTAL (IN WORDS): ____________________________________________________________ 
 
Segment 8 (Stand Alone) 

Item 
No. Description Quantity Unit Unit Price 

Total 
Price 

8-2 Demolition 1 LS   

8-3 
Install Posts, Guardrail, and 
Terminations 

1 LS   

8-4 Finish Grading 1 LS   

8-5 Traffic Control 1 LS   

8-6 Clean Up & Offhaul 1 LS   

TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $ 

 
BID TOTAL (IN NUMBERS):  $ ________________________________________________________ 
 
BID TOTAL (IN WORDS): ____________________________________________________________ 
 
  



 

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT  
Bid Proposal Forms 

Segment 9 (Stand Alone) 

Item 
No. Description Quantity Unit Unit Price 

Total 
Price 

9-2 Demolition 1 LS   

9-3 
Install Posts, Guardrail, and 
Terminations 

1 LS   

9-4 Finish Grading 1 LS   

9-5 Traffic Control 1 LS   

9-6 Clean Up & Offhaul 1 LS   

TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $ 

 
BID TOTAL (IN NUMBERS):  $ ________________________________________________________ 
 
BID TOTAL (IN WORDS): ____________________________________________________________ 
 
Segment 10 (Guardrail) 

Item 
No. Description Quantity Unit Unit Price 

Total 
Price 

10-2 Demolition 1 LS   

10-3 
Install Posts, Guardrail, and 
Terminations 

1 LS   

10-4 Finish Grading 1 LS   

10-5 Traffic Control 1 LS   

10-6 Clean Up & Offhaul 1 LS   

TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $ 

 
BID TOTAL (IN NUMBERS):  $ ________________________________________________________ 
 
BID TOTAL (IN WORDS): ____________________________________________________________ 
 



 

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT  
Bid Proposal Forms 

Segment 10 (Concrete Roadway as Drawn) 

10-7 Remove Asphalt     

10-8 Excavation, Grading, & Compaction     

10-9 Formwork     

10-10 Rebar     

10-11 Concrete Roadway & Curtain Wall     

TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $ 

 
BID TOTAL (IN NUMBERS):  $ ________________________________________________________ 
 
BID TOTAL (IN WORDS): ____________________________________________________________ 
 
Segment 11 (Stand Alone) 

Item 
No. Description Quantity Unit Unit Price 

Total 
Price 

11-2 Demolition 1 LS   

11-3 
Install Posts, Guardrail, and 
Terminations 

1 LS   

11-4 Finish Grading 1 LS   

11-5 Traffic Control 1 LS   

11-6 Clean Up & Offhaul 1 LS   

TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $ 

 
BID TOTAL (IN NUMBERS):  $ ________________________________________________________ 
 
BID TOTAL (IN WORDS): ____________________________________________________________ 
 
  



 

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT  
Bid Proposal Forms 

Segment 12 (Stand Alone) 

Item 
No. Description Quantity Unit Unit Price 

Total 
Price 

12-2 Demolition 1 LS   

12-3 
Install Posts, Guardrail, and 
Terminations 

1 LS   

12-4 Finish Grading 1 LS   

12-5 Traffic Control 1 LS   

12-6 Clean Up & Offhaul 1 LS   

TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $ 

 
BID TOTAL (IN NUMBERS):  $ ________________________________________________________ 
 
BID TOTAL (IN WORDS): ____________________________________________________________ 
 
Segment 13 (Stand Alone) 

Item 
No. Description Quantity Unit Unit Price 

Total 
Price 

13-2 Demolition 1 LS   

13-3 
Install Posts, Guardrail, and 
Terminations 

1 LS   

13-4 Finish Grading 1 LS   

13-5 Traffic Control 1 LS   

13-6 Clean Up & Offhaul 1 LS   

TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $ 

 
BID TOTAL (IN NUMBERS):  $ ________________________________________________________ 
 
BID TOTAL (IN WORDS): ____________________________________________________________ 
 
  



 

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT  
Bid Proposal Forms 

Segment 14 (Stand Alone) 

Item 
No. Description Quantity Unit Unit Price 

Total 
Price 

14-2 Demolition 1 LS   

14-3 
Install Posts, Guardrail, and 
Terminations 

1 LS   

14-4 Finish Grading 1 LS   

14-5 Traffic Control 1 LS   

14-6 Clean Up & Offhaul 1 LS   

TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $ 

 
BID TOTAL (IN NUMBERS):  $ ________________________________________________________ 
 
BID TOTAL (IN WORDS): ____________________________________________________________ 
 
Segment 15 (Stand Alone) 

Item 
No. Description Quantity Unit Unit Price 

Total 
Price 

15-2 Demolition 1 LS   

15-3 
Install Posts, Guardrail, and 
Terminations 

1 LS   

15-4 Finish Grading 1 LS   

15-5 Traffic Control 1 LS   

15-6 Clean Up & Offhaul 1 LS   

TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $ 

 
BID TOTAL (IN NUMBERS):  $ ________________________________________________________ 
 
BID TOTAL (IN WORDS): ____________________________________________________________ 
 
  



 

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT  
Bid Proposal Forms 

Segment 16 (Stand Alone) 

Item 
No. Description Quantity Unit Unit Price 

Total 
Price 

16-2 Demolition 1 LS   

16-3 
Install Posts, Guardrail, and 
Terminations 

1 LS   

16-4 Finish Grading 1 LS   

16-5 Traffic Control 1 LS   

16-6 Clean Up & Offhaul 1 LS   

TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $ 

 
BID TOTAL (IN NUMBERS):  $ ________________________________________________________ 
 
BID TOTAL (IN WORDS): ____________________________________________________________ 
 
Segment 17 (Stand Alone) 

Item 
No. Description Quantity Unit Unit Price 

Total 
Price 

17-2 Demolition 1 LS   

17-3 
Install Posts, Guardrail, and 
Terminations 

1 LS   

17-4 Finish Grading 1 LS   

17-5 Traffic Control 1 LS   

17-6 Clean Up & Offhaul 1 LS   

TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $ 

 
BID TOTAL (IN NUMBERS):  $ ________________________________________________________ 
 
BID TOTAL (IN WORDS): ____________________________________________________________ 
 
  



 

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT  
Bid Proposal Forms 

Segment 18 (Stand Alone) 

Item 
No. Description Quantity Unit Unit Price 

Total 
Price 

18-2 Demolition 1 LS   

18-3 
Install Posts, Guardrail, and 
Terminations 

1 LS   

18-4 Finish Grading 1 LS   

18-5 Traffic Control 1 LS   

18-6 Clean Up & Offhaul 1 LS   

TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $ 

 
BID TOTAL (IN NUMBERS):  $ ________________________________________________________ 
 
BID TOTAL (IN WORDS): ____________________________________________________________ 
 
All Locations (Combined) 
 

Item 
No. Description Quantity Unit Unit Price 

Total 
Price 

1 Mobilization 1    

2 Demolition 1    

3 Install Posts, Guardrail, and Terminations 1    

4 Finish Grading 1    

5 Traffic Control 1    

6 Clean Up & Offhaul 1    

7 Remove Asphalt 1    

8 Excavation, Grading, & Compaction 1    

9 Formwork 1    

10 Rebar  1    

11 Concrete Roadway 1    

TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $ 

 
BID TOTAL (IN NUMBERS):  $ _______________________________________________________ 
 
BID TOTAL (IN WORDS): ____________________________________________________________ 
  



 

HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL PROJECT  
Bid Proposal Forms 

Alternates 

Item 
No. Description Quantity Unit Unit Price 

Total 
Price 

A 
Addition LF of guardrail & posts, 
installed, assume as much as 266 LF.  

1 LF   

TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $ 

 
BID TOTAL (IN NUMBERS):  $ ________________________________________________________ 
 
BID TOTAL (IN WORDS): ____________________________________________________________ 
 

Item 
No. Description Quantity Unit Unit Price 

Total 
Price 

B 

Omit the concrete curtain wall below 
the moment slab from the scope-of-
work. This Alternate Deductive Item 
includes, formwork, rebar, and 
concrete. 

1 LS   

TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $ 

 
BID TOTAL (IN NUMBERS):  $ ________________________________________________________ 
 
BID TOTAL (IN WORDS): ____________________________________________________________ 
  



California Natural Resources Building 

715 P Street, 16th Floor, Sacramento, California 95814 

Commissioners 
Eric Sklar, President 

Saint Helena 
Erika Zavaleta, Vice President 

Santa Cruz 
Jacque Hostler-Carmesin, Member 

McKinleyville 
Samantha Murray, Member 

La Jolla 
Vacant, Member 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
Gavin Newsom, Governor 

Fish and Game Commission 

 

Wildlife Heritage and Conservation 
Since 1870 

Melissa Miller-Henson 
Executive Director 

P.O. Box 944209 
Sacramento, CA 94244-2090 

(916) 653-4899 
fgc@fgc.ca.gov 

www.fgc.ca.gov

MEETING AGENDA 
October 11-12, 2023 

 
Participate in Person

San Jose Scottish Rite Center 
2455 Masonic Drive 
San Jose, CA 95125 

Participate via Webinar/Teleconference 

The meeting will be live streamed; visit www.fgc.ca.gov the day of the meeting to watch 
or listen. To provide public comment during the meeting, please join at an in-person 

location, via Zoom, or by telephone; you may join the webinar directly at 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81722552033. For complete instructions on how to join via 

Zoom or telephone, click here or visit fgc.ca.gov/meetings/2023 

Note: See important meeting deadlines and procedures, including written public 
comment deadlines, starting on page 10. Unless otherwise indicated, the 
California Department of Fish and Wildlife is identified as Department. All section 
and subsection references are to Title 14 of the California Code of Regulations, 
unless otherwise noted. 

Invitation: The Commission invites members of the public to join commissioners and 
staff for a field trip currently under development that will take place on 
Wednesday, October 11. Details will be available in advance of the 
Commission meeting. Members of the public are welcome to join but must 
provide their own transportation. 

DAY 1 – October 11, 2023, 8:30 AM 

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL TO ESTABLISH QUORUM  

1. Consider approving agenda and order of items 

mailto:fgc@fgc.ca.gov
http://www.fgc.ca.gov/
https://nrm.dfg.ca.gov/FileHandler.ashx?DocumentID=215026&inline


 2 

GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT 

2. General public comment for items not on the agenda 

Receive public comment regarding topics within the Commission’s authority that are not 
included on the agenda. 
Note: The Commission may not discuss or take action on any matter raised during this item, 
except to decide whether to place the matter on the agenda of a future meeting (sections 11125 
and 11125.7(a), Government Code). 

CONSENT ITEMS 

Note: Items on the consent calendar are expected to be routine and non-controversial. After public 
comment, the Commission will consider approving items on the consent calendar in a single vote 
without discussion. The presiding commissioner may choose to remove any item from the consent 
calendar and allow a separate discussion and potential action on that item in response to a request by 
a Commission member, staff, or an interested person. 

3. Inland sport fish update 

Consider adopting proposed amendments to regulations regarding freshwater sport 
fishing regulations. 
(Amend subsections 7.40(b)(27), 7.40(b)(79), 7.50(b)(7), and 7.50(b)(81)) 

4. Mitigating risks for cervid importation and movement 

Consider adopting regulations for regarding cervid importation and movement to 
mitigate risks for importing diseases like chronic wasting disease into California. 
(Amend sections 257.5, 475, 676, and 712, and add sections 681 and 714) 

5. San Bernardino kangaroo rat 
Consider ratifying findings on the decision to list San Bernardino kangaroo rat 
(Dipodomys merriami parvus) as endangered under CESA. 
(Pursuant to Section 2075.5, Fish and Game Code) 

DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS  

6. Committee and Department reports 

Receive updates on items of note since the previous Commission meeting from 
Commission committees and Department divisions. 

(A) Wildlife Resources Committee 

Receive summary and consider approving recommendations from the 
September 19, 2023 Committee meeting. Discuss referred topics and consider 
revisions to topics and timing. 

(B) Department Wildlife and Fisheries Division, and Department Ecosystem 
Conservation Division 

7. Department lands 

Consider authorizing publication of notice of intent to amend regulations for lands 
owned or managed by the Department. 
(Add Section 540 and amend sections 550, 551, and 630) 



 3 

8. Exotic game mammals and wild pig validation 

Consider authorizing publication of notice of intent to amend regulations for exotic game 
mammals and wild pig validations. 
(Amend sections 250, 251.5, 252, 257.5, 258, 350, 352, 353, 401, 465.5, 679, and 
708.13, repeal section 368, and add sections 375, 376, 377, 378, and 379) 

9. White sturgeon emergency regulation  

Discuss and consider adopting emergency regulations concerning recreational take of 
White Sturgeon to support recovery of sturgeon populations and to track fishing 
pressure and success. 
(Amend sections 5.79, 5.80, 27.90, and 27.92)  

10. Lime Ridge eriastrum 

Consider the petition, Department’s status review report, and comments received to 
determine whether listing Lime Ridge eriastrum (Eriastrum ertterae) as endangered 
under the California Endangered Species Act (CESA) is warranted. 
(Pursuant to sections 2075 and 2075.5, Fish and Game Code) 

11. Inyo rock daisy 

Consider the petition, Department’s status review report, and comments received to 
determine whether listing Inyo rock daisy (Perityle inyoensis synonym Laphamia 
inyoensis) as threatened or endangered under CESA is warranted. 
(Pursuant to sections 2075 and 2075.5, Fish and Game Code) 

12. Monterey clover 

Receive a presentation on the Department’s five-year species review for Monterey 
clover (Trifolium trichocalyx) which is listed as endangered under CESA. 
(Pursuant to Section 2077, Fish and Game Code) 

13. Wild trout waters 

Receive Department presentation and recommendation and consider adopting 
proposed amendments to the Commission Designated Wild Trout Waters Policy. 
(Pursuant to Section 1727, Fish and Game Code) 

14. American bullfrog and non-native turtles 

Discuss Wildlife Resources Committee recommendations for potential Commission 
actions on American bullfrog and non-native turtles. 

15. California Waterfowlers Hall of Fame 

Commission recognition of newly-inducted members of the California Waterfowlers Hall 
of Fame. 



 4 

16. Regulation change petitions (wildlife and inland fisheries) 

(A) New petitions 
Receive new petitions for regulation change. 
(Pursuant to Section 662, Title 14, CCR) 

Consideration of whether to grant, deny, or refer for additional review is expected 
to be scheduled for the December 13-14, 2023 meeting. 

(B) Previously received petitions 
Consider whether to grant, deny, or refer for additional review, petitions for 
regulation change received at previous meetings. Petitions granted today will be 
added to the Commission’s rulemaking calendar for development and future 
consideration. 

(Pursuant to Section 662) 

I. Petition 2022-01: Request to prohibit waterfowl hunting along the 
shoreline of Benicia, the Benicia State Park waters, or the Southampton 
Bay waters 

17. Non-regulatory requests from previous meetings (wildlife and inland fisheries) 

Consider and potentially act on requests for non-regulatory action received from 
members of the public at previous meetings. 

DAY 2 – October 12, 2023, 8:30 AM 

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL TO ESTABLISH QUORUM  

 

GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT 

18. General public comment for items not on the agenda 

Receive public comment regarding topics within the Commission’s authority that are not 
included on the agenda.  
Note: The Commission may not discuss or take action on any matter raised during this item, 
except to decide whether to place the matter on the agenda of a future meeting (sections 11125 
and 11125.7(a), Government Code). 

CONSENT ITEMS 

Note: Items on the consent calendar are expected to be routine and non-controversial. After public 
comment, the Commission will consider approving items on the consent calendar in a single vote 
without discussion. The presiding commissioner may choose to remove any item from the consent 
calendar and allow a separate discussion and potential action on that item in response to a request by 
a Commission member, staff, or an interested person. 

19. California halibut emergency 

Discuss and consider adopting 90-day extension of emergency regulations for California 
halibut recreational daily bag and possession limits. 
(Amend Section 28.15) 



 5 

DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS  

20. Commission executive director and Department reports 

(A) Commission executive director’s report 
(B) Department director and Law Enforcement Division 

21. Justice, equity, diversity and inclusion 

Receive and discuss an update on developing the justice, equity, diversity, and 
inclusion plan. 

22. California halibut 

Consider authorizing publication of notice of intent to amend regulations for California 
halibut recreational daily bag and possession limits. 
(Amend Section 28.15) 

23. Recreational sea urchin  

Consider authorizing publication of notice of intent to amend regulations for the 
recreational take of sea urchin to extend the bag limit exemption sunset date. 
(Amend Section 29.06) 

24. Commission policies 

Receive update on planning and coordination for review of Commission policies, and 
initial list of policies proposed for review. 

25. Regulation change petitions (marine) 

(A) New petitions 
Receive new petitions for regulation change. 
(Pursuant to Section 662) 

Consideration of whether to grant, deny, or refer for additional review is expected 
to be scheduled for the December 13-14, 2023 meeting. 

(B) Previously received petitions 
Consider whether to grant, deny, or refer for additional review, petitions for 
regulation change received at previous meetings. Petitions granted today will be 
added to the Commission’s rulemaking calendar for development and future 
consideration. 

(Pursuant to Section 662) 

I. Petition 2023-06: Extend Natural Bridges State Marine Reserve 
boundary to include entire Natural Bridges State Beach coastline 

26. Non-regulatory requests from previous meetings (marine) 
Consider and potentially act on non-regulatory requests submitted by members of the 
public at previous meetings. 



 6 

27. Committee and Department reports 

Receive updates on items of note since the previous Commission meeting from 
Commission committees and Department divisions. 

(A) Marine Resources Committee 

Discuss referred topics and consider revisions to topics and timing. Consider 
approving draft agenda topics for the next committee meeting on November 16, 
2023. 

(B) Department Marine Region 

28. Coastal Fishing Communities Policy 

Consider and potentially adopt new Commission policy on coastal fishing communities. 
(Pursuant to Section 703, California Fish and Game Code) 

29. Commission administrative items 

(A) Legislation and other agency regulations 

(B) Rulemaking timetable updates  

(C) Next meeting – December 13-14, 2023 

Adjourn  



 7 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

(Not Open to Public) 

At a convenient time during the regular agenda of the meeting listed above, the Commission 
will recess from the public portion of the agenda and conduct a closed session on the agenda 
items below. The Commission is authorized to discuss these matters in a closed session 
pursuant to Government Code Section 11126, subdivisions (a)(1), (c)(3), and (e)(1), and Fish 
and Game Code Section 309. After closed session, the Commission will reconvene in public 
session, which may include announcements about actions taken during closed session. 

(A) Pending litigation to which the Commission is a Party 

I. The Ballona Wetlands Land Trust v. California Fish and Game Commission 
(Ballona Wetlands Ecological Reserve petition for regulation change) 

II. Fall River Conservancy and California Trout v. California Fish and Game 
Commission and California Department of Fish and Wildlife (California 
Environmental Quality Act determination regarding amendments to inland trout 
regulations) 

III. United Water Conservation District v. California Fish and Game Commission 
(southern California steelhead “may be warranted” determination under the 
California Endangered Species Act and regulation authorizing limited take under 
Fish and Game Code Section 2084) 

IV. Crowe v. California Fish and Game Commission (suspension of a commercial 
fishing license and a lobster operator permit) 

(B) Possible litigation involving the Commission 

(C) Staffing 

(D) Deliberation and action on license and permit items 

I. Consider the proposed decision in Agency Case No. 22ALJ011-FGC, regarding 
the suspension of Michael Volaski’s commercial fishing license and lobster 
operator permit. 

II. Consider the proposed decision in Agency Case No. 20ALJ12-FGC, regarding 
the denial of an amendment to Joseph Carvalho’s restricted species permit.  

III. Consider Agency Case No. 22ALJ006-FGC, regarding revocation of Arthur 
Esparza’s lobster operator permit and commercial fishing license. 

  



 8 

California Fish and Game Commission 
Meeting Schedule 

Note: As meeting dates and locations can change, please visit www.fgc.ca.gov for the most 
current list. All Commission meetings will include a webinar/phone option for attendance 
and every effort will be made to ensure that committee meetings include the same. 

Meeting Date Commission Meeting Committee Meeting 

November 16, 2023  
Marine Resources 
San Diego area 

December 12, 2023  
Tribal  
San Diego area 

December 13-14, 2023 San Diego area  

January 18, 2024  
Wildlife Resources 
Southern California 

February 14-15, 2024 

Natural Resources Headquarters 
Building Auditorium 
715 P Street, 1st Floor 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

 

March 14, 2024  
Marine Resources 
San Clemente area 

April 16, 2024  
Tribal  
San Jose  

April 17-18, 2024 San Jose  

May 15, 2024 Teleconference  

May 16, 2024  
Wildlife Resources  
Yreka 

June 19-20, 2024 Mammoth Lakes  

July 18, 2024  
Marine Resources 
Santa Rosa area 

August 13, 2024  
Tribal  
Fortuna 

August 14-15, 2024 Fortuna  

September 12, 2024  
Wildlife Resources  
San Jose 

October 9-10, 2024 Sacramento  

November 7, 2024  
Marine Resources 
Sacramento 

December 10, 2024  
Tribal  
San Diego area 

http://www.fgc.ca.gov/


 9 

Meeting Date Commission Meeting Committee Meeting 

December 11-12, 2024 San Diego area  

 Revised August 30, 2023 

Other Meetings of Interest 

Pacific Fishery Management Council 

• October 31 - November 8, 2023 – Garden Grove, CA 

• March 5-11, 2024 – Fresno, CA 

• April 5-11, 2024 – Seattle, CA 

• June 6-13 – San Diego, CA 

Pacific Flyway Council 

• August 25, 2023 – Winter Park, CO 

• March 2024 – TBD 

Western Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies 

• June 2-7, 2024 – Stevenson, Washington 

Wildlife Conservation Board 

• November 16, 2023 – Sacramento, CA 

• February 2024 – Sacramento, CA 

• May 2024 – Sacramento, CA 
  



 10 

Important Commission Meeting Procedures Information 

Welcome to a Meeting of the California Fish and Game Commission 

This year marks the 154th year of operation of the Commission in partnership with the 
California Department of Fish and Wildlife. Our goal is the preservation of our heritage and 
conservation of our natural resources through informed decision making; Commission 
meetings are vital in achieving that goal and we provide this information to be as effective and 
efficient toward that end. Welcome, and please let us know if you have any questions. 

Persons with Disabilities 

Persons with disabilities needing reasonable accommodation to participate in public meetings 
or other Commission activities are invited to contact the Department’s Equal Employment 
Opportunity (EEO) Office at EEO@wildlife.ca.gov. Accommodation requests for facility and/or 
meeting accessibility and requests for American Sign Language interpreters should be 
submitted at least two weeks prior to the event. Requests for real-time captioners should be 
submitted at least four weeks prior to the event. These timeframes are to help ensure that the 
requested accommodation is met. If a request for an accommodation has been submitted but 
is no longer needed, please contact the EEO Office immediately. 

Stay Informed 

To receive meeting agendas and regulatory notices about those subjects of interest to you, 
visit the Commission’s website, www.fgc.ca.gov, to sign up on our electronic mailing lists. 

Submitting Written Comments 

The public is encouraged to comment on any agenda item. Submit written comments by one of 
the following methods: E-mail to fgc@fgc.ca.gov; mail to California Fish and Game 
Commission, P.O. Box 944209, Sacramento, CA 94244-2090; deliver to California Fish and 
Game Commission, 715 P Street, 16th Floor, Sacramento, CA 95814 (you must call at least 
one business day in advance to arrange delivery). Materials provided to the Commission may 
be made available to the general public. 

Comment Deadlines 

The Comment Deadline for this meeting is 5:00 p.m. on September 28, 2023. Written 
comments received at the Commission office by this deadline will be made available to 
Commissioners prior to the meeting. 

The Supplemental Comment Deadline for this meeting is noon on October 6, 2023. 
Comments received by this deadline will be made available to Commissioners at the meeting. 

Written comments will not be accepted after the supplemental comment deadline.  

Petitions for Regulation Change 

Any person requesting that the Commission adopt, amend, or repeal a regulation must 
complete and submit form FGC 1, Petition to the California Fish and Game Commission for 
Regulation Change (as required by Section 662, Title 14, CCR), available at 
https://fgc.ca.gov/Regulations/Petition-for-Regulation-Change. To be received by the 
Commission at this meeting, petition forms must be delivered by the Supplemental Comment 
Deadline (or delivered in person at the meeting during the regulation change petitions agenda 
item). Petitions received at this meeting will be scheduled for consideration at the next 

file://///HQGroup3.AD.Dfg.Ca.Gov/HQ10/Groups/FGC/Meetings/Agendas/Templates/www.fgc.ca.gov
mailto:fgc@fgc.ca.gov
https://fgc.ca.gov/Regulations/Petition-for-Regulation-Change


 11 

regularly scheduled business meeting, unless the petition is rejected under staff review 
pursuant to subsection 662(b), Title 14, CCR. 

Non-Regulatory Requests 

All non-regulatory requests will follow a two-meeting cycle to ensure proper review and 
thorough consideration of each item. All requests submitted by the Supplemental Comment 
Deadline (or heard during general public comment at the meeting) will be scheduled for 
receipt at this meeting and scheduled for consideration at the next regularly scheduled 
business meeting. 

Speaking at the Meeting 

To speak on an agenda item in-person, please complete a “speaker card" and provide it to 
the designated staff member before the agenda item is announced. Please complete one 
speaker card per item. Cards will be available near the entrance of the meeting room. 

To speak on an agenda item by webinar/teleconference, please “raise” your hand either 
through the Zoom function or by pressing *9 once on your phone when prompted at the 
beginning of the agenda item. 

1. In-person speakers will be identified in groups; please line up when your name is called. 
Speakers by webinar/teleconference will be identified by your Zoom display name or 
last three digits of your phone number; please pay attention to when your name or 
number is called. 

2. When addressing the Commission, please give your name and the name of any 
organization you represent, and provide your comments on the item under 
consideration. 

3. If there are several speakers with the same concerns, please appoint a spokesperson 
and avoid repetitive testimony. 

4. The presiding commissioner will allot between one and three minutes per speaker per 
agenda item, subject to the following exceptions: 

a. The presiding commissioner may allow up to five minutes to an individual 
speaker if a minimum of three individuals who are present when the agenda item 
is called have ceded their time to the designated spokesperson, and the 
individuals ceding time forfeit their right to speak to the agenda item. 

b. In-person participants ceding their time shall complete a speaker card and 
approach the staff table with the spokesperson so that staff may confirm the 
presence of those ceding their time. If you are participating via Zoom and ceding 
your time to another speaker, please notify the Commission at fgc@fgc.ca.gov 
prior to the start of the agenda item, including to whom you are ceding your time, 
and be present on Zoom during the agenda item. 

c. Individuals may receive advance approval for additional time to speak if requests 
for additional time to speak are received by email or delivery to the Commission 
office by the Supplemental Comment Deadline. The president or designee will 
approve or deny the request no later than 5:00 p.m. two days prior to the 
meeting. 

d. An individual requiring an interpreter is entitled to at least twice the allotted time 
pursuant to Government Code Section 11125.7(c). 



 12 

e. An individual may receive additional time to speak to an agenda item at the 
request of any commissioner. 

Agenda items may be heard in any order and on either day pursuant to the discretion of 
the presiding commissioner. 

Visual Presentations/Materials 

All electronic presentations must be submitted by the Supplemental Comment Deadline and 
approved by the Commission executive director before the meeting. 

1. Electronic presentations must be provided by email to fgc@fgc.ca.gov. If the 
presentation file is too large to send via email, contact staff to identify an alternative 
method for submitting the file. 

2. All electronic formats must be Windows PC compatible. 

3. If presenting at the in-person meeting location, it is recommended that a print copy of 
any electronic presentation be submitted in case of technical difficulties. 

 

mailto:fgc@fgc.ca.gov

	 Call to Order
	1) Pledge of Allegiance
	2) Public Comment Comments may be time-limited
	3) County Department Reports
	4) Introductions - The following new employees will b

	 Consent Agenda
	5) Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes
	Agenda Request Form
	Draft September 26, 2023 Minutes

	6) License Agreement with Inyo-Mono Association for t
	Agenda Request Form
	IMAH Parking Lot Agreement
	Overhead View of Parking Area

	7) Amendment No. 2 between County of Inyo and Thomas 
	Agenda Request Form
	Amendment No. 2
	Amendment No. 1
	Iris Telehealth Medical Group Contract

	8) Contract Award for Emergency Repair of Pine Creek 
	Agenda Request Form
	Summers Construction Inc. Bid Package
	Construction Contract


	 Regular Agenda
	9) Personal Services Contract - Health and Human Serv
	Agenda Request Form
	HHS Director Contract 

	10) Recommendation to Set Two-Hour Limit Parking Restr
	Agenda Request Form
	U.S. 395 Parking Restriction Resolution
	Caltrans Letter of Concurrence 

	11) Update on Regional Broadband Activities
	Agenda Request Form
	Inyo Broadband Update 10.03.23

	12) First Draft of Permit-Ready Accessory Dwelling Uni
	Agenda Request Form
	DRAFT 1 Models and Floor Plans
	DRAFT 2 Models and Floor Plans

	13) Acceptance of Sustainable Transportation Planning 
	Agenda Request Form
	Caltrans Grant Application
	Caltrans Grant Award Letter

	14) Award Contract for Highway Safety Improvement Prog
	Agenda Request Form
	Coral Construction Contract 
	Coral Construction Bid Received 8-23-23
	Onion Valley Road Guardrail Project Plans & Specs 
	HSIP Onion Valley Road Guardrail Project Bid Package 7-24-23 
	HSIP Onion Valley Road Guardrail Project Addendum 1 with Estimate 8-2-23
	HSIP Onion Valley Road Guardrail Project Addendum 2  with Updated Engineers Estimate 8-3-23 
	HISP Onion Valley Guardrail Project Addendum 3 8-10-23


	 Additional Public Comment & Reports
	15) Public Comment Comments may be time-limited
	16) Board Member and Staff ReportsReceive updates on r

	 Correspondence - Informational
	17) California Fish and Game Commission - Agenda for O
	Fish & Game Commission Oct. 11-12 Agenda



		2023-09-07T11:45:31-0700
	Agreement certified by Adobe Acrobat Sign


	calendar days after: 
	dollars: Three Hundred Ninety Three Thousand Seven Hundred Forty Four and 0/100
	Public Works Department: Nolan Ferguson
	Independence CA 93526 1: Summer Construction Co.
	Independence CA 93526 2: PO Box 30
	Independence CA 93526 3: Santa Paula CA
	Independence CA 93526 4: 93060
	Name:            
	Title: 
	Name_2: 
	Title_2: 
	Date: September 26
	Year: 23
	CONTRACTOR: Summer Construction Co.
	Check Box1: Yes
	Check Box2: Yes
	Check Box3: Off
	Check Box4: Off
	Check Box5: Off
	Check Box6: Off
	Check Box7: Off
	Check Box8: Off
	Check Box9: Off
	Check Box10: Off
	Project: Pine Creek Emergency Repair 
	Text11: 393,744              00
	Date_1: 
	Date_2: 
	Check Box11: Yes
	Check Box21: Yes
	Check Box31: Yes
	Check Box41: Yes
	Check Box51: Yes
	Check Box61: Off
	Check Box71: Yes
	Check Box81: Yes
	Check Box91: Yes
	Check Box101: Yes
	Org Legal name: Inyo County Local Transportation Commission
	Project Title: Inyo County Electric Vehicle Infrastructure Network Plan
	Project Area Boundaries: Inyo County
	Project Start and End Dates: 2023-2026
	Project Description: In order to support California’s ambitious Greenhouse Gas (GHG) emission reduction targets and goals set forth in AB 32, in the California Air Resources Board (CARB) Advanced Clean Cars II Rule and Executive Order N-79-20, and in the CARB Innovative Clean Transit (ICT) Regulation, Inyo County Local Transportation Commission (ICLTC) will hire a consultant to prepare an Electric Vehicle (EV) Charging Infrastructure Network Plan.The Plan will outline a path forward to install effective and equitable EV charging infrastructure throughout Inyo County and to electrify the county-owned vehicle fleet by gathering data, evaluating the physical and financial feasibility of expanding the charging network in the county, and conducting a site analysis for EV charging locations, with an emphasis on county-operated properties. The Plan will also provide a high-level analysis of hydrogen fueling feasibility in Inyo County. The Plan will coordinate with Los Angeles Department of Water and Power and Southern California Edison, with EV and ZEV plans of the Bishop Paiute Tribe, Big Pine Paiute Tribe, Fort Independence, Lone Pine Reservation, Timbisha Shoshone Tribe, Eastern Sierra Transit Authority, Caltrans, and Mono, Kern, San Bernardino, and Nye (NV) counties and will actively engage rural underserved communities throughout the planning process to establish equity in EV infrastructure planning and prevent "charging deserts", where public charging is scare or nonexistent. This plan is crucial in enabling a rural county to do its part in helping the state meet GHG emission goals and in contributing to the continued economic vitality of the region. 
	Project Justification: California has set the ambitious goal of reducing anthropogenic greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions to 80 percent below 1990 levels by 2050, outlined in the California Transportation Plan (CTP) 2050. According to the California Greenhouse Gas Emissions 2000 to 2019 Trends of Emissions and Other Indicators, the transportation sector accounts for nearly 40 percent of GHG emissions in California. Recognizing the contribution of combustible engines to GHG emissions, CARB has issued the Advanced Clean Car II Rule that codifies Executive Order N-74-20 and provides a framework to make 100% of new cars and light trucks sold in the state zero-emission vehicles (ZEV), including EVs. Rural counties, such as Inyo County, have an important role to play in helping meet these GHG reduction targets and supporting the rise in number of EVs, representing the vast majority of ZEVs, on California roadways. The California Energy Commission found that nearly 1.2 million chargers will be required in the state by 2030 to support the goal of having 7.5 million EVs on the road. The US Dept of Energy shows that in 2021, there were 34,185 publicly available EV charging ports in the state, significantly less than the goal. This gap identifies the need for continued efforts to deploy EV charging infrastructure. There are currently 15 public EV charging stations, predominantly along US 395, 12 of which are universal, and not proprietary, chargers. This represents one charger for every 1,268 Inyo residents compared to one for every 958 people statewide. The few existing chargers and large distances between them in Inyo County can contribute to ‘range anxiety’, a fear that an EV won’t have sufficient charge to make it to the next charging station. As Inyo County is a major throughfare and destination for tourist travel from/to the Los Angeles metro to the South and Mammoth Lakes/Reno metro to the North, ICLTC recognizes the need to prepare for the increasing demand for EV charging infrastructure from both residents and tourists alike. Given the large distances that exist between Inyo County communities, it is critical that each community has sufficient transportation-related infrastructure to support demand. With this Plan, ICLTC will be able to efficiently deploy charging infrastructure within the county, supporting the Inyo County Regional Transportation Plan, and complimenting plans by the State, Caltrans, the Eastern Sierra Transit Authority (ESTA), and Tribes.Successfully meeting the growing demands for EV infrastructure and creating an efficient and equitable EV charging infrastructure network cannot be done without careful planning. ICLTC, as a small rural RTPA, simply doesn’t have the funds or staff resources to independently undertake the necessary planning for EV infrastructure implementation. Failure to fund this project will hinder immediate efforts to install a network of EV chargers on county properties and larger efforts to compliment state and regional network plans. 
	Project Justification (continued): Charging stations will be constructed in a haphazard manner without proper planning, resulting in gaps in the network and delay in implementation. Additionally, it will be likely that without a plan to guide implementation, access to facilities will be inequitable and put the more rural underfunded and underserved communities at a disadvantage. As US 395 is designated an Alternative Fuel Corridor by the FHWA, failure to fund this Plan will hinder federal efforts to create an identified, comprehensive network of charging facilities. Residents without easy access to at-home charging will have little incentive to switch to non-internal combustion engine vehicles. With the help of expert advice and careful planning, the ICLTC and Inyo County communities will be able to meet the anticipated demands for EV charging facilities sooner and more efficiently. Inyo County is a major tourist destination for outdoor recreation. While it is challenging to calculate the total number of tourists that visit Inyo County, Death Valley National Park served an average of 1,041,538 visitors annually between 2000-2019 and Inyo National Forest saw roughly 2.3 million total estimated national forest visits in 2016. Mammoth Mountain Ski Area just north of Inyo County attracts around 1.4 million skier visits annually. The majority of these skiers travel on US 395 from the greater Los Angeles area through Inyo County, as US 395 is the primary highway corridor linking Los Angeles to the south to the Reno Metro area to the north. The Plan will encourage multimodal transportation by allowing visitors to charge EVs at public outdoor places, such as trailheads, parks, and campgrounds, encouraging simultaneous use of trails and outdoor spaces while the vehicle is charging. Residents will also have access to these public charging stations, promoting use of community spaces, such as ballfields and playgrounds. This not only supports public health and active transportation goals of Towards an Active California, it helps meet the GHG reduction goals of AB 32. Lastly, it contributes to vibrant communities and healthy local economies in rural disadvantaged communities, priorities of the CTP 2050 and the Climate Action Plan for Transportation Infrastructure (CAPTI). The Plan also supports regional tourism, on which Inyo communities depend. Potential facility locations are in the heart of communities or near outdoor recreation. Increased EV traffic in rural downtowns will add to and sustain economic vitality. Not having this Plan will result in lost economic opportunity for communities as visitors bypass them, enroute to the next charging station, or avoid the region all together for lack of a cohesive charging network. This possibility will only increase in likelihood as EV numbers increase. The Plan includes a community engagement plan that encourages public input during the entirety of the planning process.Additionally, the Plan will provide a roadmap for the County of Inyo to transition their vehicle fleet to ZEVs, many of which will require replacement in the next decade. The Plan will identify infrastructure needs to support a transition and conduct a feasibility analysis of such a change. A feasibility analysis of infrastructure to support a ZEV county fleet will fit seamlessly with the feasibility and site analysis for public EV charging infrastructure. 
	Underserved Communities Justification: According to the 2020 US Census, the Inyo County population is 19,016. Therefore, the entire county qualifies as a disadvantaged community (per the definition of a rural community of 50,000 or less and outside of urbanized areas). Additionally, 4 of 6 census tracts have a Median Household Income (MHI) less than 80% of CA MHI, qualifying Census Tracts 1, 4, 5, and 8 as disadvantaged by income. Census tract 8 MHI is 57 percent of statewide MHI. Inyo County has 5 federally recognized tribes: Bishop Paiute, Big Pine Paiute, Fort Independence, Lone Pine Paiute-Shoshone, and Timbisha Shoshone. Projects that support Tribes qualify as supporting a disadvantaged or underserved community. The Plan will address needs of rural underserved communities by deploying EV facilities where the concentration of existing facilities is sparse or non-existent. Rural communities have lower EV adoption rates than urban areas. One barrier to adoption is lack of charging infrastructure. This Plan supports CAPTI in working towards rural communities having the same access and benefit opportunities from ZEV technology and will review locations of low-income housing as potential EV charging sites. Additionally, the Plan will promote tourism, adding to and sustaining economic vitality within Inyo County communities. Finally, reducing GHG emissions will slow down climate change, which disproportionately affects rural disadvantaged communities.
	Underserved Communities Engagement: Even though the proposed project is technical and community engagement is not required under the later stages, this Plan will engage the community from the start and specifically with underserved communities in the following ways: 1) conduct a simple online survey, provided in English and Spanish, that is advertised in local news sources and through social media, and sent to organizations that specifically serve disadvantaged communities; 2) develop an interactive map tool where community members can identify preferred or high priority options for charging facility locations and provide comments, encouraging participation in the planning process; 3) facilitate in-person (and virtual) workshops in  underserved communities throughout the County, enabling individuals without access to the online tool to provide feedback and ask questions; and 4) contact each Tribal Government to assess future EV charging infrastructure planning efforts and evaluate how this Plan can best support Tribal interests. During implementation, actively share project timelines and successes with Tribes, local entities, and organizations serving disadvantaged communities. Public workshops will be held when project is complete to educate community on EV infrastructure with the goal of encouraging local EV adoption and understanding. 
	3A: The EV Charging Infrastructure Network Plan is consistent with Caltrans Strategic Plan Goal: Enhance and connect the multimodal transportation network and Goal: Advance equity and livability in all communities by creating opportunities to charge EVs in places specifically designed for active transportation, such as walking and biking. The Plan will expand EV charging options in disadvantaged communities, advancing equity of access and economic investment. A multimodal service area for each proposed facility will be created, identifying transit stops, housing units, and businesses within walking, biking, and bus distance. This will evaluate level of coordination between transportation, housing, and land use planning for each facility.The Plan will support the goal of the Inyo County Housing Element to provide safe, adequate housing for all residents by considering EV infrastructure needs of residents in multifamily housing where EV charging cannot be done in single-family garages. The Plan will support REAP grant funded efforts by the County of Inyo to evaluate possible in-fill housing opportunities on vacant land by evaluating charging needs for existing and future multifamily housing.The Plan will promote the reduction of GHG emissions for everyone, not just the social elite. Under-represented and local community input will be considered as to where to place charging facilities, all EV chargers will be public and universal, and charging for other electric transportation devices, such as bikes and scooters, will be considered. The County will coordinate with public agencies, transit providers, utility providers, and the chambers of commerce to ensure the best location for charging infrastructure.
	3B: In 2006, the Legislature passed the California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006 Assembly Bill 32 (AB 32), which created a comprehensive, multi-year program to reduce greenhouse gas emissions in California and is currently implementing strategies to reduce anthropogenic greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions to 80 percent below 1990 levels by 2050. With the transportation sector accounting for roughly 40 percent of GHG emissions in California, there is little doubt that switching from fossil fuels to zero-emission vehicles in Inyo County will put the state closer to the 2050 goal. The Inyo County EV Charging Infrastructure Network Plan is a strategic step towards meeting this goal by expanding access to EV charging infrastructure.The Plan will further encourage a mode shift to electric transportation by exploring the capacity of EV chargers to also charge electric bikes, scooters, and other mobility devices. Providing public infrastructure to charge alternative electric transportation devices as well as EVs provides a lower cost means for residents to access electric transportation technology. The statistics provided by CalEnviroscreen 4.0 on the prevalence of asthma and cardiovascular disease emergency room visits in Inyo County stress the importance of encouraging a mode shift and reducing GHG emissions, as air pollution and diesel exhaust cause and exacerbate asthma and cardiovascular disease. Lastly, the plan will provide Inyo County with a roadmap to transitioning their vehicle fleet to low or zero-emission vehicles. 
	3C: The Plan will support State Planning Priorities by promoting equitable access to EV charging technology, strengthening the tourism economy, protecting the environment through reduction in GHG emissions, and promoting public health in rural communities. This plan will support Title VI and Environmental Justice by conducting active outreach to disadvantaged and underserved communities. It will support CTP 2050 by expanding safe, equitable access to EV charging, helping to achieve statewide GHG reduction targets, and contributing to vibrant communities and local economies by enabling drivers to stop at a park in the heart of a small community instead of at a rest stop on the highway outside of town. This plan will further Recommendation 8: Advance ZEV Technology and Supportive Infrastructure by expanding EV charging infrastructure, coordinating with local land use authorities to plan for the installation of EV charging at trailheads, parks, residential developments, job centers, and public buildings, and expand cross-agency coordination at the State, regional, and local level. This project is consistent with Key Action S6.3 Convene Discussion Regarding Sustainable Rural Transportation Solutions of the CAPTI Implementation Strategies and Key Actions by engaging rural communities in a discussion over barriers to EV adoption. The Plan will support Climate Adaptation (Safeguarding California) Goal T3 Inform the Transportation Decision Making Process. The process will support the 2017 RTP Guidelines, outlining the important relationship between health and economic well-being and transportation planning. The process will follow best practices, including consultation with Native American Tribes, the private sector and natural resource agencies.  
	3D: Our jurisdictional partners include the County of Inyo and the City of Bishop. Our stakeholder community includes Bishop Paiute Tribe, Big Pine Paiute Tribe, Fort Independence, Lone Pine Reservation, Timbisha Shoshone Tribe, US Forest Service, Bureau of Land Management, Chambers of Commerce, Eastern Sierra Transit Agency, Caltrans, City of Los Angeles Department of Water and Power, Southern California Edison, Inyo County school districts, and many more. Stakeholders will be contacted individually to provide feedback on EV infrastructure needs via email, or phone if preferred, will be invited to participate in the public outreach online survey and comment forms, and encouraged to share the survey with members of their communities and organizations. A stakeholder advisory committee will be formed at the start of the planning process to help guide the project.  
	3E: A community engagement plan will be developed to ensure that the community is informed. Community members will be able to provide feedback through online surveys and comment forms, two workshops (with at least one being in-person and one being held outside of standard business hours with a virtual option), and by email. GIS will be used to create an interactive mapping tool, where community members can identify their preferred or high priority options for charging facility locations and provide comments. Outreach efforts will be geographically diverse and will include both communities that are adjacent to US 395 and those that are not. Workshops will be held outside of standard working hours, such as evenings or weekends. The community will also be able to provide feedback when the project is presented to Councils, Commissions, and Boards. The information collected through the outreach process will then be integrated in the project to inform EV infrastructure location and size. Public meetings will be used to gauge interest and support for EVs and EV charging infrastructure in the community. At the end of each survey or public meeting, participants will be asked to make recommendations on how to improve the outreach process in rural areas such as Inyo County. 
	3F: The EV Charging Infrastructure Network Plan directly supports the Caltrans Mission and Objectives. The Plan will promote sustainability by helping the state meet its GHG reduction goals while encouraging a safe, equitable EV infrastructure network, particularly in rural areas. The Plan will also outline a path to an environmentally sustainable vehicle fleet for the County of Inyo. The Plan will support the preservation of a vibrant tourism industry by planning for a transportation system which meets the needs of multiple types of vehicles.  The plan will support public health goals due to a reduction in GHG emissions from both region-wide and county-owned vehicles. The Plan will promote accessibility and safety by providing safe access to charging facilities for lower cost electric means of transportation, such as bikes and scooters and by increasing access to the EV infrastructure network for travelers and residents alike. The Plan will further promote accessibility and safety by considering the ADA access needs of individuals with disabilities. The Plan will promote innovation by encouraging cutting-edge EV charging technology and by evaluating creative charging solutions for rural counties, such as solar powered charging units. Lastly, the Plan will promote social equity by installing facilities in disadvantaged and rural communities. The entirety of the County of Inyo qualifies as disadvantaged by it being rural, and there are five Federally Recognized Tribes, which qualify as disadvantaged communities. 
	3G: The lack of sufficient EV charging infrastructure is a concern in Inyo County. This Plan will result in effectively placed EV and electric device charging facilities that contribute to the state and nationwide charging network. After identifying appropriate locations for EV charging stations, the plan will clearly define implementation steps for the ICLTC, land owners and partners to acquire capital funding, obtain necessary approvals and permits, and install chargers in timely manner. For County of Inyo vehicle fleet conversion, the plan will identify what types of zero or low emission vehicles should be purchased, evaluating EV, hybrid and hydrogen vehicles, costs, potential funding sources, and will produce a vehicle replacement schedule. The Plan supports the creation of Alternative Fuels Corridors (of which US 395 is one), ongoing tourism to the region, and economic investment in rural disadvantaged communities. Once the Plan is adopted, ICLTC will begin seeking funding to purchase and install EV charging facilities, starting on county properties. ICLTC will maintain a strong partnership with LADWP and SCE as the utility providers. Timing for EV infrastructure completion depends on the success of subsequent grant funding, permitting requirements, and site complexity. The County plans to leverage every available funding source, including FLAP, Community Facilities Grant Program, Discretionary Grant Program for Charging and Fueling Infrastructure, Community Alternative Fuel Infrastructure Grants, Clean Transportation Program Rural Electric Vehicle Charging, RAISE, and CALeVIP. ICLTC expects that the majority of proposed facilities on county properties will be installed by the end of FY 2029/2030.  
	Conditions Addressed List Document Section  PagesRow1: 
	Conditions Addressed List Document Section  PagesRow2: 
	Conditions Addressed List Document Section  PagesRow3: 
	Conditions Addressed List Document Section  PagesRow4: 
	Conditions Addressed List Document Section  PagesRow5: 
	Conditions Addressed List Document Section  PagesRow6: 
	Conditions Addressed List Document Section  PagesRow7: 
	Conditions Addressed List Document Section  PagesRow8: 
	Conditions Addressed List Document Section  PagesRow9: 
	Conditions Addressed List Document Section  PagesRow1_2: 
	Conditions Addressed List Document Section  PagesRow2_2: 
	Conditions Addressed List Document Section  PagesRow3_2: 
	Grant Award Fiscal Year: 2023-24
	Grant Category: Sustainable Communities Competitive (Technical)
	Grant Fund Source: RMRA
	Project Title1: Inyo County Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure Network Plan
	GranteeAgency: Inyo County Local Transportation Commission
	Executive Director: Michael Errante
	GranteeAgency Contact: John Pinckney
	SubRecipients: 
	Caltrans District Contacts: Neil Peacock, Catherine Carr
	Caltrans District Contacts Email: neil.peacock@dot.ca.gov, catherine.carr@dot.ca.gov
	Grant AwardRow1: $201,500
	Local Match CashRow1: $26,111
	Local Match In KindRow1: $0
	Total Local MatchRow1: $26,111
	 Local MatchRow1: 11.47%
	Total Project CostRow1: $227,611
	Conditions of Award Due to CaltransRow1: 9/28/23
	Grant Expiration DateRow1: 6/30/26
	Final Invoice DueRow1: 8/31/26
	CONTRACTOR1:                                               CORAL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY
	PROJECT:                                HSIP ONION VALLEY ROAD GUARDRAIL
	20: 
	by and between the: 23
	hereinafter referred to as:                CORAL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY
	parties:        HSIP ONION VALLEY GUARDRAIL
	PROJECT_2:                                         HSIP ONION VALLEY GUARDRAIL
	calendar days after1:    15
	dollars1:        ONE MILLION TWENTY FOUR THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED AND FIFTY
	Text1:     1,024,950
	Project1:               HSIP Onion Valley Road Guardrail 
	Public Works Department1:   Michael Errante, Director of Public Works
	Independence CA 93526 11: Coral Construction Company
	Independence CA 93526 21: John H. Weisner, President
	Independence CA 93526 31: PO Box 347
	Independence CA 93526 41: Wilsonville, OR  97080
	By: 
	Name1: 
	Title1: 
	Dated: 
	County Counsel: 
	County Auditor: 
	CONTRACTOR_2: Coral Construction Company
	By_2: 
	Name_21: 
	Title_21: 
	Dated_2: 
	County Risk Manager: 
	PROJECT_3:                      HSIP ONION VALLEY GUARDRAIL
	as Principal hereinafter Contractor: 
	Name of Contractor: 
	Text4: 
	dollars_2: 
	Text2: 
	       for: 
	Text3: 
	entered into an Contract with the County for the Construction of the: 
	20_2: 
	PROJECT hereinafter referred to as Project to be constructed in: 
	accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in the Contract for the Project which contract: 
	Signed and sealed this: 
	20_3: 
	undefined: 
	Name of Corporate Surety: 
	Title of Authorized Person: 
	Address for Notices to be Sent: 
	Name of Contractor_2: 
	Title of Authorized Person_2: 
	Address for Notices to be Sent_2: 
	PROJECT_4:                                        HSIP ONION VALLEY GUARDRAIL
	Name of Contractor_3: 
	as Principal hereinafter CONTRACTOR: 
	Name of Corporate Surety_2: 
	for the payment whereof Contractor and Surety bind: 
	Text5: 
	20_4: 
	undefined_2: 
	PROJECT hereinafter referred to as PROJECT to be constructed in accordance with the: 
	Signed and sealed this_2: 
	20_5: 
	undefined_3: 
	Name of Contractor_4: 
	Title of Authorized Person_3: 
	Address for Notices to be Sent_3: 
	Name of Corporate Surety_3: 
	Title of Authorized Person_4: 
	Address for Notices to be Sent_4: 
	Text6:        CORAL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY
	Text7:          HSIP ONION VALLEY GUARDRAIL
	FROM: 
	TO: 
	CONTRACTOR2: 
	PROJECT1: 
	201: 
	by and between the1: 
	hereinafter referred to as1: 
	parties1: 
	PROJECT_21: 
	calendar days after2: 
	dollars2: 
	Text12: 
	Project2:               HSIP Onion Valley Road Guardrail 
	Public Works Department2: 
	Independence CA 93526 12: 
	Independence CA 93526 22: 
	Independence CA 93526 32: 
	Independence CA 93526 42: 
	By1: 
	Name2: 
	Title2: 
	Dated1: 
	County Counsel1: 
	County Auditor1: 
	CONTRACTOR_21: 
	By_21: 
	Name_22: 
	Title_22: 
	Dated_21: 
	County Risk Manager1: 
	PROJECT_31:   
	as Principal hereinafter Contractor1: 
	Name of Contractor1: 
	Text41: 
	dollars_21: 
	Text21: 
	       for1: 
	Text31: 
	entered into an Contract with the County for the Construction of the1: 
	20_21: 
	PROJECT hereinafter referred to as Project to be constructed in1: 
	accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in the Contract for the Project which contract1: 
	Signed and sealed this1: 
	20_31: 
	undefined1: 
	Name of Corporate Surety1: 
	Title of Authorized Person1: 
	Address for Notices to be Sent1: 
	Name of Contractor_21: 
	Title of Authorized Person_21: 
	Address for Notices to be Sent_21: 
	PROJECT_41: 
	Name of Contractor_31: 
	as Principal hereinafter CONTRACTOR1: 
	Name of Corporate Surety_21: 
	for the payment whereof Contractor and Surety bind1: 
	Text51: 
	20_41: 
	undefined_21: 
	PROJECT hereinafter referred to as PROJECT to be constructed in accordance with the1: 
	Signed and sealed this_21: 
	20_51: 
	undefined_31: 
	Name of Contractor_41: 
	Title of Authorized Person_31: 
	Address for Notices to be Sent_31: 
	Name of Corporate Surety_31: 
	Title of Authorized Person_41: 
	Address for Notices to be Sent_41: 
	Text61: 
	Text71: 
	FROM1: 
	TO1: 


